
27234 BOUQUET CANYON ROAD •  SANTA CLARITA,  CALIFORNIA 91350-2173 •  661 297•1600 •  FAX 661 297•1611 
we bs i te  add ress :  www.yo u rsc vwa te r . co m

SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY  
REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA 

27234 BOUQUET CANYON ROAD 
SANTA CLARITA, CA  91350 

RIO VISTA WATER TREATMENT PLANT BOARDROOM 
TUESDAY, JUNE 5, 2018 AT 6:30 PM 

6:00 PM DISCOVERY ROOM OPEN TO PUBLIC 
Dinner for Directors and staff in the Discovery Room  

There will be no discussion of Agency business taking place prior to the 
Call to Order at 6:30 PM. 

OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 PM 

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS – Members of the public may comment as to items not on the
Agenda at this time.  Members of the public wishing to comment on items covered in
this Agenda may do so now or prior to each item as they arise.  Please complete and
return a comment request form to the Agency Board Secretary.  (Comments may, at
the discretion of the Board’s presiding officer, be limited to three minutes for each
speaker.)  Members of the public wishing to comment on items covered in Closed
Session before they are considered by the Board must request to make comment at
the commencement of the meeting at 6:30 PM.

4. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

5. CONSENT CALENDAR  PAGE 

5.1.  * Approve Minutes of the SCV Water May 15, 2018 Regular 
Board of Directors Meeting 5 

5.2.  * Approve a Resolution Authorizing July 2018 Water Supply  
Contract Payment 11 

5.3.  * Approve a Resolution Adopting the Appropriation of All As-
Yet Unappropriated Funds for FY 2017/18 15 

5.4.  * Approve Receiving and Filing of the March 2018 Monthly 
Financial Report 19 

6. ACTION ITEMS FOR APPROVAL     PAGE 

6.1.  * Approve the Sale of Real Property, APN 2830-002-900 119 
6.2.  * Approve a Resolution Supporting the Water Supply and 

Water Quality Act of 2018 121 
6.3.  * Approve a Resolution Adopting the Appropriation Limit for 

FY 2018/19 133 

1



June 5, 2018 
Page 2 of 4 

6. ACTION ITEMS FOR APPROVAL (CONT.)     PAGE 

6.4.  * Approve Resolutions Setting Santa Clarita Valley Water 
Agency Tax Rate for FY 2018/19 and Requesting Levy of 
Tax by Los Angeles County and Ventura County 139 

6.5.  * Approve a Resolution Adopting the SCV Water FY 2018/19 
Budget and Amending the FY 2017/18 Regional Budget  147 

6.6.  * Approve a Resolution Authorizing the General Manager to 
Execute a Gap Funding Agreement for the California 
WaterFix with the Department of Water Resources 
(PowerPoint Presentation – Approximately 15 Minutes) 485 

6.7.  * Approve Proposed Treatment Plant Operator Class Series 493 
6.8.  * Consider Approval of Amendment to Board Policies and 

Procedures  521 

7. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT ON ACTIVITIES, PROJECTS AND PROGRAMS

8. WRITTEN REPORTS FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES ONLY     PAGE 

8.1.  * Engineering Services Section Report  539 
8.2.  *  Finance, Administration and Information Technology 

Section Report 545 
8.3.  * Treatment, Distribution, Operations and Maintenance 

Section Report  549 
8.4.  * Water Resources and Outreach Section Report  557 
8.5.  *  Committee Calendars  567 

9. COMMITTEE MEETING RECAP REPORTS FOR INFORMATIONAL
PURPOSES ONLY   PAGE 

9.1.  * May 3, 2018 Engineering Committee Meeting Report  589 
9.2.  * May 17, 2018 Public Outreach and Legislation Committee 

Meeting Report  593 
9.3.  * May 21, 2018 Budget and Rates Committee Meeting 

Report 597
9.4.  * May 22, 2018 Special Finance and Operations Committee 

Meeting Report  601 

10. PRESIDENT’S REPORT

11. AB 1234 REPORTS WRITTEN AND VERBAL REPORTS   PAGE 

11.1.* May 4, 2018 ACWA Region 8 Conference Call (President  
Cooper) 605

11.2.* May 7 – 11, 2018 ACWA Spring Conference (President 
Cooper) 607

11.3.* May 16, 2018 Meeting with Congressman Steve Knight 
(President Cooper) 609 

2



June 5, 2018 
Page 3 of 4 

11. AB 1234 REPORTS WRITTEN AND VERBAL REPORTS (CONT.)      PAGE 

11.4.* May 16, 2018 Santa Clarita Valley Chamber of Commerce 
Mixer held at SCVWA (Vice President Gutzeit and Director 
Martin) 611

11.5.* May 22, 2018 Meeting with Sierra Club Representatives 
(Vice President Gutzeit) 615 

11.6.* May 22-23, 2018 CSDA Legislative Days (Director 
McMillan) 617

11.7.*  May 23, 2018 Southern California Water Dialogue 
Conference (Director Atkins) 619 

11.8.* May24, 2018 Upper Santa Clara River Stakeholder Meeting 
(Director Atkins)  625 

11.9. June 4, 2018 GSA Board meeting (Director Martin) 
11.10. Other AB 1234 Reports 

12. DIRECTORS REPORT

13. CLOSED SESSION

13.1.  Conference with Legal Counsel – Anticipated Litigation – Significant Exposure to
Litigation Pursuant to Paragraph (2) of Subdivision (d) of Section 54956.9: (One 
Case) – Claim of Claimant Robert L. Nichols Against Santa Clarita Valley Water 
Agency, Claim for Refund of Fees Paid, Date of Claim April 24, 2018 

14. CLOSED SESSION ANNOUNCEMENTS

15. REQUEST FOR FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

16. ADJOURNMENT

* Indicates Attachment
 Indicates Handout

Note:  The Board reserves the right to discuss or take action or both on all of the above 
agenda items. 

NOTICES 

Any person may make a request for a disability-related modification or accommodation needed for 
that person to be able to participate in the public meeting by telephoning (661) 297-1600, or writing to 
Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency at 27234 Bouquet Canyon Road, Santa Clarita, CA 91350.  
Requests must specify the nature of the disability and the type of accommodation requested.  A 
telephone number or other contact information should be included so that Agency staff may discuss 
appropriate arrangements.  Persons requesting a disability-related accommodation should make the 
request with adequate time before the meeting for the Agency to provide the requested 
accommodation. 

3



June 5, 2018 
Page 4 of 4 

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.5, non-exempt public records that relate to open 
session agenda items and are distributed to a majority of the Board less than seventy-two (72) 
hours prior to the meeting will be available for public inspection at the Santa Clarita Valley 
Water Agency, located at 27234 Bouquet Canyon Road, Santa Clarita, California 91350, during 
regular business hours.  When practical, these public records will also be made available on the 
Agency’s Internet Website, accessible at http://www.yourscvwater.com.  

Posted on May 30. 2018. 

4

ajacobs
Matt



Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Santa Clarita Valley Water 
Agency – May 15, 2018 

A regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency was held 
at the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency, 27234 Bouquet Canyon Road, Santa Clarita, CA 
91350, at 6:30 PM on Tuesday, May 15, 2018.  A copy of the Agenda is inserted in the Minute 
Book of the Agency preceding these minutes. 

DIRECTORS PRESENT: Directors Tom Campbell, Ed Colley, Kathy Colley, Dean 
Efstathiou, Jerry Gladbach, Maria Gutzeit, R. J. Kelly, Dan 
Mortensen, Gary Martin and Lynne Plambeck were in attendance. 

DIRECTORS ABSENT: B. J. Atkins, William Cooper, Robert DiPrimio and Jacque 
McMillan.  

Also present: Matthew Stone, General Manager; Joe Byrne and Tom Bunn, General Counsel; 
April Jacobs, Board Secretary; Steve Cole, Assistant General Manager; Brian Folsom, Chief 
Engineer; Keith Abercrombie, Chief Operating Officer; Mike Alvord, Director of Operations and 
Maintenance; Beverly Johnson, Director of Finance; Dirk Marks, Director of Water Resources; 
Rochelle Patterson, Director of Administration; Elizabeth Ooms-Graziano, Retail Administration 
Officer; Kathie Martin, Public Information Officer; Cris Perez, Director of Tech Services; Craig 
Larson, IT Technician; Erika Dill, Administrative Analyst; Shadae Akins, Administrative 
Assistant; and members of the public. 

Vice President Kelly called the meeting to order at 6:30 PM.  A quorum was present.   

Upon motion of Director E. Colley, seconded by Director Gladbach and carried, the Agenda was 
approved with the addition of Closed Session Item 14.2, as shown below: 

Conference with Real Property Negotiators (Section 54956.8): 
Property:   Proposed Single Year Transfer (Calendar Year 2017) of CLWA    

Water Stored as part of the Buena Vista Water Storage District  
and Rosedale-Rio Bravo Water Storage District Water Banking  
and Recovery Program 

Agency Negotiators:  Matthew Stone and Dirk Marks 
Negotiating Parties:  Various Member Agencies of the Kern County Water       

Agency  
Under Negotiation:  Price and Terms of Payment 

which came up after the posting of the Agenda and required Board action before the next 
regular Board meeting, by the following votes (Item 4): 

Director Atkins  Absent  Director Campbell  Yes  
Director E. Colley  Yes Director K. Colley  Yes 
President Cooper  Absent   Director DiPrimio  Absent   
Director Efstathiou  Yes Director Gladbach  Yes 
Vice President Gutzeit Yes Vice President Kelly  Yes 
Director Martin  Yes Director McMillan  Absent    
Director Mortensen  Yes Director Plambeck  Yes 

5

ajacobs
Item 5.1

ajacobs
DRAFT



May 15, 2018 
Page 2 of 6 

Upon motion of Director Martin, seconded by Director K. Colley and carried, the Board approved 
the Consent Calendar including Resolution No. SCV-34, by the following votes (Item 5): 

Director Atkins  Absent  Director Campbell  Yes  
Director E. Colley  Yes Director K. Colley  Yes 
President Cooper  Absent   Director DiPrimio  Absent   
Director Efstathiou  Yes Director Gladbach  Yes 
Vice President Gutzeit Yes Vice President Kelly  Yes 
Director Martin  Yes Director McMillan  Absent    
Director Mortensen  Yes Director Plambeck  Yes 

RESOLUTION NO. SCV-34 

JOINT RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE COUNTY OF LOS 
ANGELES ACTING IN BEHALF OF 

Los Angeles County General Fund 

Los Angeles County Consolidated Fire Protection District 

Los Angeles County Flood Control 

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF SANTA CLARITA VALLEY SANITATION DISTRICT OF 
LOS ANGELES COUNTY, AND THE GOVERNING BODIES OF 

Greater Los Angeles County Vector Control District 

Antelope Valley Resource Conservation District 

City of Santa Clarita Santa Clarita Library 

Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency 

APPROVING AND ACCEPTING NEGOTIATED EXCHANGE OF PROPERTY TAX 
REVENUES RESULTING FROM ANNEXATION TO SANTA CLARITA VALLEY SANITATION 
DISTRICT. 

"ANNEXATION NO. 1092" 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 99 and 99.01 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, prior 
to the effective date of any jurisdictional change which will result in a special district providing a 
new service, the governing bodies of all local agencies that receive an apportionment of the 
property tax from the area must determine the amount of property tax revenues from the annual 
tax increment to be exchanged between the affected agencies and approve and accept the 
negotiated exchange of property tax revenues by resolution; and 

WHEREAS, the governing bodies of the agencies signatory hereto have made 
determinations of the amount of property tax revenues from the annual tax increments to be 
exchanged as a result of the annexation to Santa Clarita Valley Sanitation District entitled 
Annexation No. 1092; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AS FOLLOWS: 

6



May 15, 2018 
Page 3 of 6 

1. The negotiated exchange of property tax revenues resulting from the annexation of
territory to Santa Clarita Valley Sanitation District in the annexation entitled Annexation No. 
1092 is approved and accepted. 

2 For each fiscal year commencing on and after July 1, 2017 or after the effective 
date of this jurisdictional change, whichever is later, the County Auditor shall transfer to Santa 
Clarita Valley Sanitation District a total of 0.9972849 percent of the annual tax increment 
attributable to the land area encompassed within Annexation No. 1092 for Tax Rate Area 15829 
as shown on the attached Worksheet. 

3. For each fiscal year commencing on and after July 1, 2017 or after the effective
date of this jurisdictional change, whichever is later, the County Auditor shall transfer to Santa 
Clarita Valley Sanitation District a total of 0.9961828 percent of the annual tax increment 
attributable to the land area encompassed within Annexation No. 1092 for Tax Rate Area 15830 
as shown on the attached Worksheet. 

4. No additional transfer of property tax revenues shall be made from any other tax
agencies to Santa Clarita Valley Sanitation District as a result of annexation entitled Annexation 
No. 1092. 

5. No transfer of property tax increments from properties within a community
redevelopment project, which are legally committed to a Community Redevelopment Agency, 
shall be made during the period that such tax increment is legally committed for repayment of 
the redevelopment project costs. 

6. If at any time after the effective date of this resolution, the calculations used herein
to determine initial property tax transfers or the data used to perform those calculations are 
found to be incorrect thus producing an improper or inaccurate property tax transfer, the 
property tax transfer shall be recalculated and the corrected transfer shall be implemented for 
the next fiscal year. 

The foregoing resolution was adopted by the Board of Supervisors of the County of Los 
Angeles, the Board of Directors of Santa Clarita Valley Sanitation District of Los Angeles 
County, and the governing bodies of Greater Los Angeles County Vector Control District, 
Antelope Valley Resource Conservation District, City of Santa Clarita, Santa Clarita Library, and 
Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency, signatory hereto. 

-------------- 

Upon motion of Director Gladbach, seconded by Director K. Colley and carried, the Board 
approved the Outreach Communication Plan with additions/changes as requested, by the 
following votes (Item 6.1): 

Director Atkins  Absent  Director Campbell  Yes  
Director E. Colley  Yes Director K. Colley  Yes 
President Cooper  Absent   Director DiPrimio  Absent   
Director Efstathiou  Yes Director Gladbach  Yes 
Vice President Gutzeit Yes Vice President Kelly  Yes 
Director Martin  Yes Director McMillan  Absent    

7



May 15, 2018 
Page 4 of 6 

Director Mortensen  Yes Director Plambeck  Yes 

Director of Administration Rochelle Patterson and Director of Finance Beverly Johnson 
reviewed the FY 2018/19 Budget with the Board.  The Budget will come back to the June 5, 
2018 regular Board meeting for consideration and approval (Item 7). 

Upon Motion of Director Campbell, seconded by Director Martin, the Board voted to approve a 
resolution adopting the CEQA findings, as provided by the Lead Agency (Department of Water 
Resources) certified Final EIR, which included (1) Findings, (2) Statement of Overriding 
Consideration and (3) Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting and authorizing the General Manager 
to execute a Gap Funding Agreement for the California WaterFix with the Department of Water 
Resources.  The Board voted and the item did not pass as reported below by the following votes 
(Item 8): 

Director Atkins  Absent  Director Campbell  Yes  
Director E. Colley  Yes Director K. Colley  No 
President Cooper  Absent   Director DiPrimio  Absent   
Director Efstathiou  Yes Director Gladbach  Yes 
Vice President Gutzeit Yes Vice President Kelly  Yes 
Director Martin  Yes Director McMillan  Absent    
Director Mortensen  No Director Plambeck  No 

The Board asked that Item 8 be brought back to the Board for additional consideration at the 
June 5, 2018 regular Board meeting (Item 8). 

-------------- 

Vice President Gutzeit informed the Board that Directors DiPrimio, Gladbach, Martin, Mortensen 
and she attended the May 3, 2018 Compensation and Reimbursement Ad Hoc Committee 
meeting and the Ad Hoc Committee recommendations would be presented at the June 5, 2018 
regular Board meeting (Item 9). 

AB 1234 Reports (Item 13): 

Written reports were submitted and filed by Director Atkins, K. Colley, Efstathiou, Gutzeit, Kelly, 
Martin, McMillan and Plambeck. 

Director E. Colley reported that he attended the State of the County Luncheon held at the 
Valencia Hyatt on May 11, 2018. 

Director Efstathiou reported that he attended the 2018 ACWA Spring Conference held in 
Sacramento on May 8-11, 2018. 

Director Gladbach reported that he attended the 2018 ACWA Spring Conference held in 
Sacramento on May 8-11, 2018 and State of the County Luncheon held at the Valencia Hyatt on 
May 11, 2018.  

Director Plambeck reported that she attended the State of the County Luncheon held at the 
Valencia Hyatt on May 11, 2018. 

8



May 15, 2018 
Page 5 of 6 

-------------- 

Upon motion of Director Campbell, seconded by Director Gladbach and carried, the Board went 
into Closed Session at 9:18 PM to discuss the item listed on the Agenda and the added Closed 
Session Item 14.2 by the following votes (Item 14): 

Director Atkins  Absent  Director Campbell  Yes  
Director E. Colley  Yes Director K. Colley  Yes 
President Cooper  Absent   Director DiPrimio  Absent   
Director Efstathiou  Yes Director Gladbach  Yes 
Vice President Gutzeit Yes Vice President Kelly  Yes 
Director Martin  Yes Director McMillan  Absent    
Director Mortensen  Yes Director Plambeck  Yes 

Upon motion of Director Gladbach, seconded by Director E. Colley and carried, the Board voted 
to come out of Closed Session at 9:46 PM by the following votes: 

Director Atkins  Absent  Director Campbell  Yes  
Director E. Colley  Yes Director K. Colley  Yes 
President Cooper  Absent   Director DiPrimio  Absent   
Director Efstathiou  Yes Director Gladbach  Yes 
Vice President Gutzeit Yes Vice President Kelly  Yes 
Director Martin  Yes Director McMillan  Absent    
Director Mortensen  Yes Director Plambeck  Yes 

Vice President Kelly reconvened the Open Session at 9:46 PM. 

Joe Byrne, Esq., reported that there were no actions taken in Closed Session that were 
reportable under the Ralph M. Brown Act (Item 15). 

Upon motion of Director Gladbach, seconded by Director Campbell and carried, the meeting 
was adjourned at 9:48 PM by the following votes (Item 16): 

Director Atkins  Absent  Director Campbell  Yes  
Director E. Colley  Yes Director K. Colley  Yes 
President Cooper  Absent   Director DiPrimio  Absent   
Director Efstathiou  Yes Director Gladbach  Yes 
Vice President Gutzeit Yes Vice President Kelly  Yes 
Director Martin  Yes Director McMillan  Absent    
Director Mortensen  Yes Director Plambeck  Yes 

 April Jacobs, Board Secretary 

9



May 15, 2018 
Page 6 of 6 

ATTEST: 

President of the Board 

10



BOARD MEMORANDUM 

SUMMARY AND DISCUSSION 

The Agency has typically approved State Water Project payments for an entire fiscal year, each 
year in July.  The process combined the Department of Water Resources (DWR) current 
calendar year Statement of Charges with the upcoming calendar year Statement of Charges to 
develop the fiscal year State Water Contract payment schedule that would be approved by a 
resolution.   

Because there is typically very little time between receipt of the Statement of Charges and 
preparation of the proposed resolution, staff recommends the Agency approve the July 2018 
payment in June 2018.  The entire schedule of FY 2018/19 payments would be recommended 
for approval in July or August 2018. 

For July 2018, the fixed charges total $4,264,461 as follows: 

Delta Water 
Charge 

Transportation 
Charge 

Devil 
Canyon 
Castaic 
Charge 

Off-
Aqueduct 

Power 
Charge 

Water 
System 

Revenue 
Bond 

Surcharge Total 

July 2018  $  1,368,765   $      1,884,451   $       79,999   $      6,593   $     924,653   $  4,264,461  

The variable charges will depend on the water deliveries during July 2018. 

On May 21, 2018, the Budget and Rates Committee considered approving a resolution 
authorizing the July 2018 water supply contract payment. 

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS 

DWR payments are fully funded by Agency-set property tax revenues received from Los 
Angeles and Ventura Counties. 

DATE: May 22, 2018 

TO: Board of Directors 

FROM: Beverly Johnson 
Director of Finance 

SUBJECT: Approve a Resolution Authorizing July 2018 Water Supply Contract Payment 

11

ajacobs
Item 5.2

ajacobs
Beverly Johnson



RECOMMENDATION 

The Budget and Rates Committee recommends that the Board of Directors adopt the attached 
resolution authorizing the General Manager to disburse funds from the State Water Contract 
Fund in a timely manner to meet the Water Supply Contract and Devil Canyon-Castaic Contract 
payment obligations for July 2018. 

BJ:ed 

Attachment 

12

ajacobs
Matt



RESOLUTION NO. 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY 

AUTHORIZING THE JULY 2018 WATER SUPPLY CONTRACT PAYMENT 

WHEREAS, Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency is the successor agency to Castaic Lake Water 
Agency; and 

WHEREAS, the Castaic Lake Water Agency on April 30, 1963 contracted with the State of 
California through the Department of Water Resources for a water supply pursuant to the 
California Water Resources Development Bond Act; and 

WHEREAS, the Castaic Lake Water Agency on June 23, 1972 joined in the Devil Canyon-
Castaic Contract, which amended payment terms of the State Water Contract to require Agency 
payment for debt service on bonds issued under the contract and operation and maintenance of 
certain facilities; and 

WHEREAS, the Castaic Lake Water Agency is currently entitled under the Water Supply 
Contract, as amended, to a total Annual Table A amount of 95,200 acre-feet; and 

WHEREAS, the Water Supply Contract, as amended, requires the Castaic Lake Water Agency 
to make payments to the Department of Water Resources for water service on account of (1) a 
Delta Water Charge, (2) a Transportation Charge, (3) a Devil Canyon-Castaic Contract Charge, 
(4) an Off-Aqueduct Power Facilities Charge as an addition to the Transportation Charge and
(5) a Water System Revenue Bond Surcharge; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Article 29 of the Water Supply Contract and Articles 17 and 22 of the 
Devil Canyon-Castaic Contract, the Castaic Lake Water Agency has received statements of 
charges embracing and detailing the payment due in July 2018; and 

WHEREAS, a summary of the charges contained in the statements is as follows and the total of 
the invoiced July 2018 Water Supply Contract charges is $4,264,461, plus Variable Operation, 
Maintenance, Power and Replacement Charges. 

Delta Water 
Charge 

Transportation 
Charge 

Devil 
Canyon 
Castaic 
Charge 

Off-
Aqueduct 

Power 
Charge 

Water 
System 

Revenue 
Bond 

Surcharge Total 

July 2018  $  1,368,765   $      1,884,451   $       79,999   $      6,593   $     924,653   $  4,264,461  

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Directors of the Santa Clarita Valley 
Water Agency authorizes the General Manager to disburse funds from the State Water Contract 
Fund, subject to adjustments, in a timely manner to meet the Water Supply Contract and Devil 
Canyon-Castaic Contract payment obligations due during July 2018. 

13



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

14



BOARD MEMORANDUM 

SUMMARY AND DISCUSSION 

Pursuant to Article XIII-B of the California Constitution, the Agency must appropriate all as-yet 
unappropriated funds each year prior to June 30.  This is a legal formality to ensure that no 
funds of the Agency are unappropriated and thereby subject to forfeiture. 

On May 21, 2018, the Budget and Rates Committee considered approving a resolution adopting 
the appropriation of all as-yet unappropriated funds for FY 2017/18. 

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS 

None. 

RECOMMENDATION 

The Budget and Rates Committee recommends that the Board of Directors adopt the attached 
resolution appropriating all as-yet unappropriated funds for FY 2017/18. 

BJ:ed 

Attachment 

DATE: May 22, 2018 

TO: Board of Directors 

FROM: Beverly Johnson 
Director of Finance 

SUBJECT: Approve a Resolution Adopting the Appropriation of All As-Yet Unappropriated 
Funds for FY 2017/18 

15

ajacobs
Item 5.3

ajacobs
Beverly Johnson

ajacobs
Matt



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

16



RESOLUTION NO. 

RESOLUTION OF THE 
SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY BOARD OF DIRECTORS  

ADOPTING THE APPROPRIATION OF ALL AS-YET UNAPPROPRIATED FUNDS 
FOR FISCAL YEAR 2017/18 

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of all Agency citizens that the Agency amend its Fiscal Year 
2017/18 Budget by appropriating pursuant to Article XIII-B of the California Constitution all as-
yet unappropriated funds. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors of the Santa Clarita Valley 
Water Agency hereby amends its Fiscal Year 2017/18 Budget by appropriating all as-yet 
unappropriated funds received through June 30, 2018 to the General Fund/Operating Fund of 
the Agency, with the exception that any one percent property tax receipts are hereby 
appropriated to the Agency’s Capital Improvement Fund. 

17



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

18



Monthly 
Financial 
Report 

MARCH 2018 

19

ajacobs
Item 5.4



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

20



Investment Reports 

21



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

22



AVERAGE WGHTD.
% OF REMAINING AVG.

BALANCE TOTAL LIFE DAYS YIELD

Agency Funds
Cash & Sweep Account 6,243,793$        3.70%                    - 1.488%
LAIF * 22,871,302        13.54%                    - 1.524%
LACPIF 36,414,815        21.55%                    - 1.555%
Federal Agencies 78,500,000        46.46% 905 1.459%
    Total Agency 144,029,910      
Capital Improvement Project Funds
Cash & Sweep Account 3,475,918          2.06%                    - 1.488%
LAIF 11,443,015        6.77%                    - 1.524%
Federal Agencies 10,000,000        5.92% 238 1.000%

    Total CIP 24,918,933        

Total Cash and Investment 168,948,843      100.00% 1.468%

I certify that all investment actions executed since the last investment report have been made in full
compliance with the Investment Policy as adopted by the Board of Directors, and that the Agency will
meet its expenditure obligations for the next 6 months as required by Government Code Section
53646(b)(2) and (3), respectively.

Beverly Johnson Amy Aguer
Treasurer & Director of Finance Controller

Cash and Investment Summary
As of March 31, 2018

* Includes SCWD pass through investment of $13,466,070.

Regional Division

LACPIF
21.55%

CASH/SWEEP
5.76%

LAIF
20.31%

FHLMC 13.02%

FNMA 14.21%

FFCB 16.27%

FHLB    8.88%

Cash and Investment

FHLMC-FREDDIE MAC     
FNMA-FANNIE MAE                   
FHLB-FEDERAL HOME LOAN     
FFCB-FEDERAL FARM CREDIT

23

edill
Amy signature

edill
Beverly Johnson signature



-5-

As of March 31, 2018  

Regional Division General Funds Invested:
Purchase Maturity Life Rem. Average

Description Cost Rate Yield Date Date Days Days Interest

Federal Government Agency Investment Portfolio

FHLMC 2,000,000            1.000% 1.000% 30-Oct-15 27-Jul-18 1001 118 20,000       #

FFCB 5,000,000            1.030% 1.030% 5-Jul-16 5-Apr-19 1004 370 51,500       #

FHLB 5,000,000            1.200% 1.200% 31-Oct-16 11-Oct-19 1075 559 60,000       #

FFCB 5,000,000            1.300% 1.300% 25-May-16 25-Nov-19 1279 604 65,000       #

FFCB 2,500,000            1.240% 1.240% 13-Jul-16 13-Jan-20 1279 653 31,000       #

FHLB 5,000,000            1.450% 1.450% 30-Mar-16 30-Mar-20 1461 730 72,500       #

FFCB 5,000,000            1.470% 1.470% 29-Jun-16 29-Jun-20 1461 821 73,500       #

FNMA 6,000,000            1.500% 1.500% 30-Jun-16 29-Sep-20 1552 913 90,000       #

FHLMC 5,000,000            1.750% 1.750% 26-Apr-17 26-Oct-20 1279 940 87,500       #

FNMA 8,000,000            1.375% 1.375% 30-Oct-15 29-Oct-20 1826 943 110,000     #

FFCB 5,000,000            1.350% 1.350% 2-Nov-16 2-Nov-20 1461 947 67,500       #

FFCB 5,000,000            1.440% 1.440% 16-Jul-16 19-Jan-21 1648 1025 72,000       #

FNMA 5,000,000            1.550% 1.550% 24-Aug-16 24-Aug-21 1826 1242 77,500       #

FHLMC 5,000,000            1.500% 1.500% 27-Apr-17 27-Apr-22 1826 1488 75,000       #

FHLMC 5,000,000            2.100% 2.100% 27-Apr-17 27-Apr-22 1826 1488 105,000     #

FHLB 5,000,000            1.750% 1.750% 29-Sep-17 29-Sep-22 1826 1643 87,500       #

78,500,000$        14484 1,145,500  

      Weighted Avg Yield 1.459% Avg Remaining Life 905 Days

Regional Division CIP Funds Invested:
Purchase Maturity Life Rem. Average

Description Cost Rate Yield Date Date Days Days Interest

Federal Government Agency Investment Portfolio

FNMA 5,000,000            1.000% 1.000% 30-Apr-13 30-Apr-18 1826 30 50,000       #

FHLMC 5,000,000            1.000% 1.000% 20-Jun-16 20-Jun-19 1095 446 50,000       #

10,000,000$        2921 476 100,000     

      Weighted Avg Yield 1.000% Avg Remaining Life 238 Days

        

#  Callable
Cash & Sweep Account, LAIF and LACPIF are liquid investments. 

24



Average Weighted
Percent Remaining Avg.

Operating and Reserve Funds Balance of Total Life Days Yield
Checking Account 1,158,635$           12.4% n/a
LAIF 5,963,525             63.7% 1.35%
UBS Certificates of Deposit 2,240,000             23.9% 906 2.08%
Total 9,362,160$           100.0%

Total Cash and Investment 9,362,160$          100.0%

Rochelle Patterson
Director of Administrative Services Director of Finance/Treasurer

Newhall Water Division
Cash and Investment Summary

As of March 31, 2018

Beverly Johnson

I certify that the investments of the Newhall Water Division are in compliance with the Investment Policy as 
adopted by the Board of Directors, and that the Division has the ability to meet the expenditure 
requirements for the next 6 months.

Checking Account 
12.4%

LAIF 
63.7%

UBS Certificates of 
Deposit 
23.9%

Cash and Investments

25

edill
Beverly Johnson signature

edill
Rochelle signature



Description Rate Yield Market Value

Mission Valley Bank Checking Account N/A N/A 1,158,635$      
Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) 1.35% 1.35% 5,963,525        

7,122,160$     

Description Par Rate Yield

Purchase 
Date

Maturity 
Date

Average 
Remaining 

Days

 Average 
Interest 

UBS Certificates of Deposit

Bank of Baroda NY US 200,000       2.05% 2.05% 10/28/13 11/13/18 227          4,100               
Barclays Bank DE US 240,000       2.05% 2.05% 07/11/14 07/16/19 472          4,920               
Comenity Bank DE US 200,000       2.15% 2.15% 10/23/14 10/29/19 577          4,300               
Capital One Bank VA US 100,000       1.90% 1.90% 10/29/15 11/04/19 583          1,900               
BMW Bank UT US 200,000       2.19% 2.19% 10/29/15 10/16/20 564          4,380               
American Express C UT US 200,000       2.25% 2.25% 10/29/15 11/04/20 583          4,500               
Capital One Bank VA US 200,000       2.14% 2.14% 10/29/15 03/31/21 1,095       4,280               
World's Foremost B NE US 200,000       1.81% 1.81% 03/24/16 03/31/21 1,095       3,620               
JP Morgan Chase Bank DE US 100,000       1.75% 1.75% 09/26/16 09/30/21 1,278       1,750               
Wells Fargo Bank NA SD US 200,000       1.81% 1.81% 10/27/16 11/02/21 1,311       3,620               
State Bank of India NY US 200,000       2.25% 2.25% 01/30/17 02/09/22 1,410       4,500               
Goldman Sachs Bank NY US 200,000       2.36% 2.36% 10/24/17 11/01/22 1,675       4,720               

2,240,000$  906          46,590$          

NCWD Total Cash and Investments

NEWHALL WATER DIVISION
As of March 31, 2018

26



Maximum  Average Weighted

Current Percent Concentration Remaining Avg.

SCWD* Value of Total Allowed Life Days Yield

Retail Division Cash and Sweep 7,432,160$    15.9% n/a 1.23%
Wells Fargo Government I 1751 MMF 2,721,463     5.8% 10% 1.20%
FNMA Bond 3,445,478     7.4% 100% 1.45%
FFCB Bond 3,953,507     8.4% 100% 1.41%
FHLB Bond 4,902,273     10.5% 100% 1.83%
FMCC Bond 1,482,517     3.2% 100% 2.13%
Wells Fargo Bank Note 988,660         2.1% 100% 1.75%

 California State Taxable Municipal Bond 1,492,095     3.2% 30% 2.30%
LAIF 13,466,070   28.7% State Max 1.52%
Wells Fargo Certificates of Deposit 6,952,370     14.8% 30% 533 1.80%
Total 46,836,593$  100.0%

Total Cash and Investment** 46,836,593$ 100.0%

I certify that the investments of the Santa Clarita Water Division are in compliance

with the Investment Policy as adopted by the Board of Directors, and that the Division

has the ability to meet the expenditure requirements for the next 6 months.

Beverly Johnson
Director of Finance/Treasurer

Elizabeth Ooms‐Graziano

Retail Administrative Officer

Santa Clarita Water Division

Cash and Investment Summary
As of March 31, 2018

*   See SCWD Portfolio on next page for detailed descriptions.
** Total for SCWD includes estimated $3,214,241 in refundable Developer Deposits.

Retail Division Cash 
and Sweep ‐15.9%

Wells Fargo 
Government I 1751 

MMF ‐5.8%

FNMA Bond‐7.4%

FFCB Bond ‐8.4%

FHLB Bond ‐10.5%

FMCC Bond ‐3.2%

Wells Fargo Bank 
Note ‐2.1%

California State 
Taxable Municipal 

Bond ‐3.2%

LAIF‐28.7%

Wells Fargo 
Certificates of 
Deposit‐14.8%

Investment Summary

27

edill
Beverly Johnson signature

edill
Elizabeth OG



Description Rate Yield Market Value

Cash and Sweep (Cash in Bank) 1.23% 1.23% 7,432,160$    
Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) 1.52% 1.52% 13,466,070     
Wells Fargo Government I 1751 Money Market Fund (MMF) 1.20% 1.20% 2,721,463      

23,619,693$  

Description Par Rate Yield
Purchase 

Date
Maturity 

Date Life Days
Remaining 

Days
 Average 
Interest Market Value

Fannie Mae† (FNMA) 500,000         1.05% 1.05% 06/13/14 05/15/18 1,432      45            5,250       499,597         
Federal Farm Credit Bank† (FFCB) 1,000,000      0.82% 0.82% 07/05/16 07/05/18 730         96            8,200       997,065         
Federal Farm Credit Bank† (FFCB) 1,000,000      1.03% 1.03% 07/05/16 04/05/19 1,006      370          10,300     988,019         
Federal Farm Credit Bank† (FFCB) 1,000,000      1.14% 1.14% 07/07/16 10/07/19 1,191      555          11,400     982,392         
Fannie Mae† (FNMA) 1,000,000      1.30% 1.30% 05/25/16 11/25/19 1,288      604          13,000     984,265         
Fannie Mae† (FNMA) 1,000,000      1.50% 1.50% 12/16/16 03/16/20 1,189      716          15,000     984,041         
Federal Home Loan Bank† (FHLB) 2,000,000      1.75% 1.75% 01/30/17 07/30/20 1,278      852          35,000     1,967,272      
Fannie Mae† (FNMA) 1,000,000      1.75% 1.75% 12/28/16 09/28/20 1,374      912          17,500     977,575         
Federal Home Loan Bank† (FHLB) 1,500,000      1.38% 1.38% 07/13/16 10/13/20 1,556      927          20,625     1,458,499      
Freddie Mac (FMCC) 1,500,000      2.13% 2.13% 12/29/17 06/29/21 1,278      1,186       31,875     1,482,517      

Federal Home Loan Bank† (FHLB) 1,500,000      2.38% 2.38% 12/14/17 12/13/22 1,825      1,718       35,625     1,476,502      
Federal Farm Credit Bank† (FFCB) 1,000,000      2.66% 2.66% 01/30/18 01/30/23 1,825      1,766       26,600     986,031         

14,000,000$  812 19,198$   13,783,775$  
† Callable

Description Par Rate Yield
Purchase 

Date
Maturity 

Date Life Days
Remaining 

Days
 Average 
Interest Market Value

Wells Fargo Bank Note 1,000,000$    1.75% 1.75% 12/9/2016 5/24/2019 898 419          17,500$   988,660$       

1,000,000$    419 17,500$   988,660$       

Description Par Rate Yield
Purchase 

Date
Maturity 

Date Life Days
Remaining 

Days
 Average 
Interest Market Value

California State Taxable Municipal Bond 1,500,000$    2.30% 2.30% 1/29/2018 10/1/2020 1022 915          34,500$   1,492,095$    

1,500,000$    915 34,500$   1,492,095$    

Description Par Rate Yield
Purchase 

Date
Maturity 

Date Life Days
Remaining 

Days
 Average 
Interest Market Value

Wells Fargo Certificates of Deposit

State Bank of India 250,000         1.15% 1.15% 05/14/13 05/14/18 1,825      44            2,875       249,978         
Wex Bank 250,000         1.20% 1.20% 12/06/16 06/08/18 547         69            3,000       249,822         
Flushing Bank 250,000         1.55% 1.55% 12/12/14 06/12/18 1,278      73            3,875       249,926         
Crescent Bank 250,000         1.50% 1.50% 02/28/14 08/28/18 1,642      150          3,750       250,040         
Compass Bank 250,000         1.95% 1.95% 09/04/13 09/04/18 1,829      157          4,875       250,225         
GE Capital Bank 250,000         1.90% 1.90% 10/17/14 10/17/18 1,461      200          4,750       249,794         
Republic Bank & Trust 250,000         1.80% 1.80% 10/22/14 10/22/18 1,461      205          4,500       249,749         
First Sentry Bank 250,000         2.05% 2.05% 10/24/14 10/24/18 1,460      207          5,125       249,742         
Investors Bank 250,000         1.35% 1.35% 12/16/16 12/17/18 732         261          3,375       249,007         
Enerbank 250,000         1.70% 1.70% 12/18/14 12/18/18 1,461      262          4,250       249,630         
Third Federal Savings & Loan 250,000         1.65% 1.65% 03/28/14 12/28/18 1,705      272          4,125       249,997         
Sallie Mae Bank Interest 250,000         1.45% 1.45% 02/03/16 02/04/19 1,098      310          3,625       249,356         
Barclays/Delaware Bank 250,000         1.95% 1.95% 05/13/14 05/13/19 1,660      408          4,875       249,588         
Private Bank & Trust Co Chicago 250,000         1.10% 1.10% 05/20/16 05/20/19 1,095      415          2,750       247,725         
BMW Bank NY 250,000         1.95% 1.95% 06/20/14 06/20/19 2,517      446          4,875       249,431         
Discover Bank 250,000         2.00% 2.00% 07/02/14 07/02/19 1,825      458          5,000       249,368         
Goldman Sachs 250,000         2.05% 2.05% 07/02/14 07/02/19 1,825      458          5,125       249,244         
Centennial Bank Conway 250,000         1.20% 1.20% 05/20/16 11/20/19 1,279      599          3,000       246,185         

SANTA CLARITA WATER DIVISION
As of March 31, 2018

Federal Government Agency Investment Portfolio

28



Description Par Rate Yield
Purchase 

Date
Maturity 

Date Life Days
Remaining 

Days
 Average 
Interest Market Value

Wells Fargo Certificates of Deposit

Everbank/Jacksonville FL 250,000         1.45% 1.45% 12/09/16 12/09/19 1,095      618          3,625       246,065         
American Exp Centurion 250,000         2.20% 2.20% 12/11/14 12/11/19 1,826      620          5,500       248,264         
Capital One Bank, NA 250,000         2.30% 2.30% 07/23/15 07/29/20 1,825      851          5,750       248,144         
Capital One Bank USA, NA 250,000         1.85% 1.85% 12/07/16 12/07/20 1,460      982          4,625       245,032         
Mercantil Commercebank 250,000         1.90% 1.90% 12/16/16 12/16/20 1,460      991          4,750       245,296         
Ally Bank 250,000         2.15% 2.15% 12/21/17 12/21/20 1,095      996          5,375       246,901         
Morgan Stanley Bank 250,000         2.15% 2.15% 12/21/17 12/21/20 1,095      996          5,375       246,901         
Merrick Bank 250,000         2.25% 2.25% 01/30/18 01/29/21 1,095      1,035       5,625       247,379         
First Internet Bank 250,000         2.20% 2.20% 12/18/17 12/17/21 1,458      1,357       5,500       245,509         
American Express Bank FSB 250,000         2.35% 2.35% 05/03/17 05/03/22 1,825      1,494       5,875       244,072         

7,000,000$    533          4,491$     6,952,370$    

SCWD Total Cash and Investments 46,836,593$  

Note: Cash and Sweep, LAIF and Wells Fargo Money Market Fund are liquid investments.

29



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

30



31



Description Rate Yield

Wells Fargo Cash and Sweep 0.15% 0.15%

Description Par Rate Yield

Purchase 

Date

Maturity 

Date Life Days

Remaining 

Days

Average 

Interest

3/31/2018

Certificates of Deposit

BNY Mellon NA 1.25 05/14/2018 250,000.00 1.40% 1.40% 11/14/2017 5/14/2018 181 44 3,500

SALLIE MAE BANK/SALT LKE 1.3 05/15/2018 250,000.00 1.25% 1.25% 11/15/2017 5/15/2018 181 45 3,125

CITY NATIONAL BANK OF FL 1.3 05/17/2018 250,000.00 1.45% 1.45% 11/17/2017 5/17/2018 181 47 3,625

BANK OF BARODA 1.4 05/31/2018 250,000.00 1.35% 1.35% 8/31/2017 5/31/2018 273 61 3,375

BEAL BANK USA 1.35 06/27/2018 250,000.00 1.35% 1.35% 9/27/2017 6/27/2018 273 88 3,375

BANK OF CHINA/NEW YORK 1.45 06/28/2018 250,000.00 1.20% 1.20% 9/28/2017 6/28/2018 273 89 3,000

BEAL BANK USA 1.35 07/05/2018 250,000.00 1.30% 1.30% 10/4/2017 7/5/2018 274 96 3,250

TCF NATIONAL BANK 1.30 07/05/2018 250,000.00 1.70% 1.70% 10/4/2017 7/5/2018 274 96 4,250

BMO HARRIS BANK NA 1.4 08/20/2018 250,000.00 1.30% 1.30% 10/20/2017 8/20/2018 304 142 3,250

GOLDMAN SACHS BANK USA 1.7 12/18/2018 50,000.00 1.30% 1.30% 12/18/2015 12/18/2018 1096 262 650

2,300,000.00 97               31,400

Commercial Paper

MALAYAN BANKING BHD/NY CP 04/18/2018 1,000,000.00 1.34% 1.34% 11/1/2017 4/18/2018 168 18 13,400

XCEL ENERGY INC CP 04/23/2018 1,000,000.00 1.35% 1.35% 11/2/2017 4/23/2018 172 23 13,500

FORD MOTOR CREDIT CP 05/04/2018 1,500,000.00 1.27% 1.27% 9/21/2017 5/4/2018 225 34 19,050

ABBEY NATL TREASURY CP 05/23/2018 1,000,000.00 1.53% 1.53% 12/13/2017 5/23/2018 161 53 15,300

4,500,000.00 32               61,250

 

6,800,000.00

 

 

Valencia Water Division

As of March 31, 2018

Market Value

$11,411,573

32



 

 
 
 

 

 
 
 

Check Registers 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

33



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

34



Vendor Name Description Amount

BOOM LIFT RENTAL 1/17 410.00

FIRE HOSE ADAPTER 55.41

465.41

ACC BUSINESS EARL SCHMIDT FILTRATION 

PLANT DR 1/11-2/10/18

388.80

388.80

ACWA REGIST.FEE-J.GLADBACH 90.00

90.00

COBRA - BM APRIL 18.56

COBRA - DAM APRIL 18.56

COBRA - JB APRIL 18.56

REGIONAL DENTAL APRIL 9,684.49

REGIONAL EAP APRIL 180.95

REGIONAL LIFE APRIL 2,120.81

REGIONAL RETIREE DENTAL 2,421.29

REGIONAL VISION APRIL 1,429.12

SANTA CLARITA WATER DIVISION 

DENTAL APRIL

6,491.02

SANTA CLARITA WATER DIVISION 

EAP APRIL

122.20

SANTA CLARITA WATER DIVISION 

LIFE APRIL

1,075.20

SANTA CLARITA WATER DIVISION 

RETIREE DENTAL

934.15

SANTA CLARITA WATER DIVISION 

VISION APRIL

965.12

VALENCIA WATER DIVISION 

DENTAL APRIL

5,179.31

VALENCIA WATER DIVISION EAP 

APRIL

101.05

VALENCIA WATER DIVISION LIFE 

APRIL

1,535.57

VALENCIA WATER DIVISION 

VISION APRIL

798.08

33,094.04

REGIONAL MARCH 2018 2,656.52

SANTA CLARITA WATER DIVISION 

MARCH 2018

1,444.02

4,100.54

AMY AGUER FAREWELL LUNCHEON-JJ 150.85

150.85

ANDY GUMP, INC. HOLDING TANK 2/12-3/11/18 197.00

197.00

ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICE INC. APPAREL RENTAL AND 

MAINTENANCE

4,036.31

4,036.31

ARISTEA MANTIS HR LUNCH MTG 3/19/18 54.20

54.20

ACWA/JPIA

AFLAC

AFLAC

AMY AGUER

ANDY GUMP, INC.

ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICE INC.

ARISTEA MANTIS

Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency - Regional Division

Check Register Report

From:  Mar 1, 2018 to Mar 31, 2018

A.V. EQUIPMENT RENTAL, INC.

A.V. EQUIPMENT RENTAL, INC.

ACC BUSINESS

ACWA

ACWA/JPIA

35



Vendor Name Description Amount

Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency - Regional Division

Check Register Report

From:  Mar 1, 2018 to Mar 31, 2018

A.V. EQUIPMENT RENTAL, INC.ASSIMILATE ADVISORS NEW AGENCY TRANSITION 

SUPPORT

4,950.00

4,950.00

EARL SCHMIDT FILTRATION 

PLANT COMP. AUTODIALER

20.30

EARL SCHMIDT FILTRATION 

PLANT SRVC 1/11-02/10

113.00

EARL SCHMIDT FILTRATION 

PLANT/RIO VISTA WATER 

TREATMENT PLANT ALARMS

94.48

EARL SCHMIDT INTAKE PUMP 

STATTION 1/11-2/10/18

20.30

IRRIGATION TELEMETRY 38.94

ISDN-EARL SCHMIDT FILTRATION 

PLANT TO RIO VISTA WATER 

TREATMENT PLANT 

64.01

ISDN-RIO VISTA TO EARL 

SCHMIDT FILTRATION PLANT 1/11-

64.01

LAN SRVC 1/11-2/10/18 225.45

MODEM 1/11/18-2/10/18 38.94

PRIMARY INTERNET 1,326.04

RIO VISTA INTAKE PUMP 

STATTION ALARMS1/11-2/10

57.59

RIO VISTA WATER TREATMENT 

PLANT ELEVATOR SRVC

20.30

RIO VISTA WATER TREATMENT 

PLANT SRVC 297-1600

53.34

RIO VISTA WATER TREATMENT 

PLANT SRVC297-1607-19

159.55

SAFETY / IT/ EVENTS 20.33

T-1 INTERNET FEBRUARY 1,443.66

TURNOUTS TELEMETRY 115.30

WAREHOUSE / SUMMIT 845.47

4,721.01

BARBARA CAWLEY MILEAGE 2/22-23, 2/28 18.53

18.53

PERA W/E 1/28/18 548.70

PERA W/E 2/11/18 465.00

PERA W/E 2/4/18 372.00

1,385.70

GENERAL LEGAL JAN. 8,663.20

GSA JANUARY 7,373.60

PUB. RECORDS REQUEST 52.00

WATER RIGHTS JANUARY 2,545.40

WATERFIX LITIGATION 1,419.60

20,053.80

AT&T

BARBARA CAWLEY

BARRINGTON STAFFING SERVICES

BARRINGTON STAFFING SERVICES

BEST BEST & KRIEGER LLP

BEST BEST & KRIEGER LLP

ASSIMILATE ADVISORS

AT&T

36



Vendor Name Description Amount

Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency - Regional Division

Check Register Report

From:  Mar 1, 2018 to Mar 31, 2018

A.V. EQUIPMENT RENTAL, INC. ASSOCIATION OF CALIFORNIA 

WATER AGENCIES MTG EXP. 

2/19/18

36.95

ASSOCIATION OF CALIFORNIA 

WATER AGENCIES TRAVEL 

EXPENSE

57.00

93.95

BLACK BOX CORPORATION FIBER MEDIA CONVERTER 342.98

342.98

BRANDON ZVARA UNIFORMS 128.67

128.67

CALIFORNIA ADVOCATES, INC. LEGISTLATIVE ANALYSIS 8,000.00

8,000.00

ADVC9065-COPY USAGE 1,645.81

PLOTTER SUPPLIES 312.08

1,957.89

CAPPO ANNUAL MEM DUES-JW/BL 260.00

260.00

CDW GOVERNMENT, INC NETGEAR 5 PORT GB SWITCH 75.97

75.97

CHARLINE S. ZIPPERER DEVIL'S DEN RENT 2018 300.00

300.00

CHERYL FOWLER MILEAGE EXP 3/7/18 74.12

74.12

GASOLINE THRU 3/5/18 3,487.79

SERVICES THRU 3/5/18 126.29

3,614.08

PROJECT 200105E-CLEARWELL CT 

IMPROVEMENTS

-19,362.63

PROJECT 200105E-CLEARWELL CT 

IMPROVEMENTS

387,252.60

367,889.97

2018 DUES-EOG 75.00

2018 DUES-RP 75.00

DUES-ED/LM/RO/SR/YJ/B 450.00

600.00

BOTTLED WATER 11,403.44

BOTTLED WATER LABELS 2,558.24

13,961.68

DAPPER TIRE TIRES FOR UNIT #C61 616.08

616.08

DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES CONTRACT #160213-WATER 

SUPPLY MARCH

1,004,444.00

1,004,444.00

DESIGN SPACE MODULAR BUILDINGS TRAILER 2/19-3/18/18 1,329.43

1,329.43DESIGN SPACE MODULAR BUILDINGS

CHEVRON AND TEXACO CARD SVCS

CLARK BROS. INC.

CLARK BROS. INC.

CSMFO

CSMFO

CUSTOM WATER

CUSTOM WATER

DAPPER TIRE

DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES

BRANDON ZVARA

CALIFORNIA ADVOCATES, INC.

CANON SOLUTIONS AMERICA, INC.

CANON SOLUTIONS AMERICA, INC.

CAPPO

CDW GOVERNMENT, INC

CHARLINE S. ZIPPERER

CHERYL FOWLER

CHEVRON AND TEXACO CARD SVCS

BILL COOPER

BILL COOPER

BLACK BOX CORPORATION

37



Vendor Name Description Amount

Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency - Regional Division

Check Register Report

From:  Mar 1, 2018 to Mar 31, 2018

A.V. EQUIPMENT RENTAL, INC.DOLPHIN PROMOTIONS FIELD STAFF JACKETS 9,118.07

9,118.07

DUNCAN CUNNINGHAM DEVIL'S DEN RENT 2018 337.50

337.50

EMPLOYEE RELATIONS, INC. PRE-EMPLOY BACKGROUND 10.00

10.00

W/H 3/23/18 404.55

W/H 3/9/18 404.55

809.10

ENVIRONMENTAL CONSTRUCTION, INC. PROJECT 200010E-RIO VISTA 

VALVE #2 MODIFICATIONS-PP#6 

THRU 2/27/18

384,792.75

384,792.75

ACWA/JPIA EXP3/6-8/18 307.87

MILEAGE EXP 3/6 & 3/8 71.83

379.70

EUROFINS EATON ANALYTICAL, INC. OUTSIDE LAB 1/9-11/18 400.00

400.00

EVOQUA WATER TECHNOLOGIES, LLC. DEIONIZED WATER SYSTEM 

SERVICES

91.16

91.16

FEDAK & BROWN LLP AUDIT SERVICES 14,190.00

14,190.00

DELIVERY THRU 1/23/18 30.39

DELIVERY THRU 1/26/18 114.73

DELIVERY THRU 1/31/18 107.86

DELIVERY THRU 2/5/18 108.68

361.66

ACETONITRILE, HPLC GRADE, 771.71

FISHERBRAND PETRI DISH WI 155.02

926.73

MEMBERSHIP DUES -YJ 199.00

MEMBERSHIP DUES- LM 199.00

MEMBERSHIP DUES- RO 199.00

597.00

ASSOCIATION OF CALIFORNIA 

WATER AGENCIES MTG EXP 

2/21/18

15.77

ASSOCIATION OF CALIFORNIA 

WATER AGENCIES TRAVEL EXP 

2/21

34.89

KHTS TRIP EXP 3/12-13 49.11

99.77

GRANDPOINT BANK PROJECT 200010E-RIO VISTA 

VALVE #2 MODIFICATIONS-PP#6 

ESCROW RETENTION

20,252.25

20,252.25

GARY MARTIN

GARY MARTIN

GRANDPOINT BANK

EUROFINS EATON ANALYTICAL, INC.

EVOQUA WATER TECHNOLOGIES, LLC.

FEDAK & BROWN LLP

FEDEX

FEDEX

FISHER SCIENTIFIC

FISHER SCIENTIFIC

FRED PRYOR SEMINARS

FRED PRYOR SEMINARS

DOLPHIN PROMOTIONS

DUNCAN CUNNINGHAM

EMPLOYEE RELATIONS, INC.

EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DEPT.

EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DEPT.

ENVIRONMENTAL CONSTRUCTION, INC.

ERIKA DILL

ERIKA DILL

38



Vendor Name Description Amount

Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency - Regional Division

Check Register Report

From:  Mar 1, 2018 to Mar 31, 2018

A.V. EQUIPMENT RENTAL, INC.HACH COMPANY STABILCAL TURBIDITY 353.20

353.20

HILL BROTHERS CHEMICAL CO. BULK 19% AMMONIUM 

HYDROXIDE - (AQUA AMMONIA)

7,609.29

7,609.29

HYDREX PEST CONTROL CO. PEST SERVICE 2/6/18 300.00

300.00

INDUSTRIAL SAFETY EQUIPMENT, LLC. CALIBRATION GAS, CL2 SENS 3,760.00

3,760.00

IRON MOUNTAIN STORAGE/SHRED FEB2018 290.17

290.17

ASSOCIATION OF CALIFORNIA 

WATER AGENCIES TRAVEL EXP 

2/22

443.55

ASSOCIATION OF CALIFORNIA 

WATER AGENCIES EXP 2/22/18

37.37

H20 ASSOC REGIST. FEE 75.00

H20 ASSOC TRAVEL EXP 88.29

644.21

JENNIFER MCNERNEY FEBRUARY MILEAGE 18.53

18.53

JESSICA HITHE FINGERPRINTING 3/6/18 23.00

23.00

JOANNA BRISON FINGERPRINTING 3/6/18 23.00

23.00

ON-CALL ENGINEERING AND/OR 

CONSTRUCTION MGMT. AND 

INSPECTION SERVICES 107425

2,808.25

GRANT ADMINISTRATION 

SERVICES-PROP 84 ROUND 2 

IMPLEMENTATION

298.75

PROPOSITION 84 IRWM 

DROUGHT GRANT 

ADMINISTRATION SERVICES

882.70

UPPER SANTA CLARA RIVER IRWM 

PLAN UPDATE - 2017

9,462.27

13,451.97

LEE & RO, INC. ON-CALL ENGINEERING CONST. 

MGMT AND INSPECTION 

SERVICES E1415

89,224.33

89,224.33

LEGALSHIELD MEMBERSHIP DUES FEB. 173.50

173.50

ASSOCIATION OF CALIFORNIA 

WATER AGENCIES MTG TRAVEL 

EXP.

227.76

MILEAGE EXP. 2/28/18 36.52

264.28LYNNE PLAMBECK

JACQUE MCMILLAN

JENNIFER MCNERNEY

JESSICA HITHE

JOANNA BRISON

KENNEDY/JENKS

KENNEDY/JENKS

LEE & RO, INC.

LEGALSHIELD

LYNNE PLAMBECK

HACH COMPANY

HILL BROTHERS CHEMICAL CO.

HYDREX PEST CONTROL CO.

INDUSTRIAL SAFETY EQUIPMENT, LLC.

IRON MOUNTAIN

JACQUE MCMILLAN

39



Vendor Name Description Amount

Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency - Regional Division

Check Register Report

From:  Mar 1, 2018 to Mar 31, 2018

A.V. EQUIPMENT RENTAL, INC. D-2 CERT. RENEWAL 80.00

D-2 CONTACT HOURS 125.00

205.00

MARI-CO MAIL SERVICE MAIL SERVICES 652.25

652.25

MARILYN DE MELLO DEVIL'S DEN RENT 2018 337.50

337.50

WATER TREATMENT CHEMICAL - 

BULK LIQUID OXYGEN

1,582.31

SPECIALTY LAB GASES 393.36

1,975.67

VERICLE MOUNT FLOAT 265.87

1 1/4 HEX KEY 127.42

5/8-11 SOCKET HEAD SCREW 11.74

5/8-11 X1 1/2 SOCKET HEAD 11.55

C CONDULET 14.56

431.14

SCR EVALUATION 8,262.00

FREIGHT CHARGE 241.70

8,503.70

MIRAMONTES W/E 1/21 4,809.75

MIRAMONTES W/E 2/18 6,360.00

MIRAMONTES W/E 2/4/18 6,360.00

NOCELLA W/E 1/28/18 3,071.25

20,601.00

NALCO COMPANY ACRYLIC POLYMER 2706 2,138.40

2,138.40

NATIONAL CINEMEDIA, LLC ONSCREEN ADS 2/2-3/1 2,208.33

2,208.33

NEWHALL COUNTY WATER DISTRICT FIELD RELIEF BAGS 917.70

917.70

NIDEC INDUSTRIAL AUTOMATION USA,LLC FIELD SRVC SAUGUS WEL 1,590.30

1,590.30

NOSSAMAN LLP PERCHLORATE INS. THRU 1/31 382.50

382.50

NWRA MUNICIPAL CAUCUS ANNUAL DUES  2018 500.00

500.00

OFFICE DEPOT SUPPLIES AND SERVICES 484.18

484.18

OLIN CORPORATION CHEMICALS-SODIUM HYDROXIDE 

25%-50% SOLUTION (CAUSTIC 

SODA)

7,318.50

7,318.50

PACIFIC CREST COMMUNITY ASSOCIATION WEATHER BASED IRRIGATION 

CONTROLLERS (WBIC) REBATE

15,500.00

15,500.00

NWRA MUNICIPAL CAUCUS

OFFICE DEPOT

OLIN CORPORATION

PACIFIC CREST COMMUNITY ASSOCIATION

MOTORTRONICS

MOTORTRONICS

MUNITEMPS

MUNITEMPS

NALCO COMPANY

NATIONAL CINEMEDIA, LLC

NEWHALL COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

NIDEC INDUSTRIAL AUTOMATION USA,LLC

NOSSAMAN LLP

MANNY RUSSELL

MANNY RUSSELL

MARI-CO MAIL SERVICE

MARILYN DE MELLO

MATHESON TRI-GAS, INC.

MATHESON TRI-GAS, INC.

MCMASTER CARR SUPPLY CO.

MCMASTER CARR SUPPLY CO.

40



Vendor Name Description Amount

Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency - Regional Division

Check Register Report

From:  Mar 1, 2018 to Mar 31, 2018

A.V. EQUIPMENT RENTAL, INC.PACIFIC HYDROTECH CORPORATION PROJECT 200151E-EARL SCHMIDT 

INTAKE PUMP STATION 

IMPROVEMENTS

242,404.37

242,404.37

PROJECT 200151E-EARL SCHMIDT 

INTAKE PUMP STATION 

IMPROVEMENTS-ESCROW 

RETENTION

19,904.00

PROJECT 200151E-EARL SCHMIDT 

INTAKE PUMP STATION 

IMPROVEMENTS-ESCROW 

RETENTION

12,758.13

32,662.13

INSTRUMENT CALIBRATION ST 361.87

INTERNAL STANDARD MIX, 12 250.16

612.03

PHENOVA, INC. PT STUDY METALS 287.03

287.03

POOLE & SHAFFERY, LLP LEGISTLATIVE ANALYSIS 5,000.00

5,000.00

PREMIERE GLOBAL SERVICES 1/20-2/19/18 SRVC-CONFERENCE 

CALLS

358.85

358.85

PRIME PUBLICATIONS, INC. PRINT AD- JANUARY 1,000.00

1,000.00

URBAN WATER INSTITUTE EXP. 

2/7-9/18

232.41

URBAN WATER INSTITUTE 

TRAVEL EXP 2/7-9/18

201.04

433.45

RICHARD C. CADWELL DEVIL'S DEN RENT 2018 168.75

168.75

ASSOCIATION OF CALIFORNIA 

WATER AGENCIES/JOINT POWERS 

INSURANCE AUTHORITY EXP3/7-

8/18

197.95

MILEAGE EXP 3/7-8/18 69.22

267.17

RICOH AMERICAS CORPORATION OFFICE SUPPLIES 46.61

46.61

RMC WATER AND ENVIRONMENT ON-CALL ENGINEERING AND/OR 

CONSTRUCTION MGMT. AND 

INSPECTION SERVICES

48,738.67

48,738.67

RUSSELL R. CADWELL DEVIL'S DEN RENT 2018 337.50

337.50

RICOH AMERICAS CORPORATION

RMC WATER AND ENVIRONMENT

RUSSELL R. CADWELL

PHENOVA, INC.

POOLE & SHAFFERY, LLP

PREMIERE GLOBAL SERVICES

PRIME PUBLICATIONS, INC.

R.J. KELLY

R.J. KELLY

RICHARD C. CADWELL

RICHARD VASILOPULOS

RICHARD VASILOPULOS

PACIFIC HYDROTECH CORPORATION

PACIFIC WESTERN BANK

PACIFIC WESTERN BANK

PERKINELMER HEALTH SCIENCES

PERKINELMER HEALTH SCIENCES

41



Vendor Name Description Amount

Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency - Regional Division

Check Register Report

From:  Mar 1, 2018 to Mar 31, 2018

A.V. EQUIPMENT RENTAL, INC. HERCO CLEAR TUBING 1 78.81

HERCO CLEAR TUBING 1/4" X 41.42

HOSE CLAMP 0.781"OD SS CL 7.48

HOSE CLAMP 1.063"OD SS, C 7.48

PE HOSE ADPT 1/2MT X 1/4" 4.11

PE HOSE CONN 1/2"H X 1/2H 3.37

142.67

AKINS W/E 1/28/18 1,680.00

AKINS W/E 1/7/18 940.00

AKINS W/E 2/11/18 1,760.00

AKINS W/E 2/4/18 1,440.00

HITHE W/E 1/28/18 1,120.00

HITHE W/E 1/7/18 864.00

HITHE W/E 2/11/18 1,408.00

HITHE W/E 2/4/18 1,152.00

10,364.00

1/8-2/20/18 SERVICE 48.18

1/8-2/9/18 SERVICE 816.37

864.55

SC PUBLISHING INC. MARCH ADVERTISING 900.00

900.00

SOLAR STAR CA. XXIV, LLC/ SUNPOWER JANUARY 2018 SERVICE 14,133.36

14,133.36

SOLAR STAR CA. XXVIII, LLC/SUNPOWER JANUARY 2018 SERVICE 49,674.58

49,674.58

SC PUBLISHING INC.

SOLAR STAR CA. XXIV, LLC/ SUNPOWER

SOLAR STAR CA. XXVIII, LLC/SUNPOWER

RYAN HERCO PRODUCTS CORP.

RYAN HERCO PRODUCTS CORP.

SAGE STAFFING

SAGE STAFFING

SANTA CLARITA WATER DIVISION

SANTA CLARITA WATER DIVISION

42



Vendor Name Description Amount

Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency - Regional Division

Check Register Report

From:  Mar 1, 2018 to Mar 31, 2018

A.V. EQUIPMENT RENTAL, INC. BOUQUET PM 1/19-2/16/18 25.54

CAMP PLENTY TURNOUT 74.61

EARL SCHMIDT FILTRATION 

PLANT PS 11/29-2/28/18

-3,405.00

EARL SCHMIDT FILTRATION 

PLANT PS 12/28-2/28/18

7,232.54

EARL SCHMIDT INTAKE PUMP 

STATION SRVC 12/28-2/28/18

776.37

HONBY PM 12/28-2/28/18 55.91

HONBY PS 12/28-2/28/18 86.11

LAKE HUGHES PIPE METER 67.33

LOWER MESA PIPE METER 177.87

N-2 TURNOUT 12/28-2/28/18 209.61

NEWHALL RANCH RD PM 58.42

RECYCLED H2O RESERVOIR 84.66

RECYCLED WATER METER 4,640.61

RV (SOLAR) 9/1/17-3/5/18 17,100.86

RIO VISTA INTAKE PUMP 

STATTION SRVC 1/2-3/2/18

144,148.29

RIO VISTA INTAKE PUMP STATION 

SRVC 12/1-3/2/18

-45,586.98

RIO VISTA WATER TREATMENT 

PLANT GATE 12/28-2/28/18

235.95

SAUGUS 1 WELL 1/9-2/7/18 -510.43

SAUGUS 1 WELL 12/5-12/31 -753.18

SAUGUS 1 WELL 12/8-2/7/18 6,345.00

SAUGUS 2 WELL 11/29-2/28 -1,826.08

SAUGUS 2 WELL 12/28-2/28 10,824.93

SC LOW VOLTAGE POWER MTR 221.52

SC-11 TURNOUT 72.77

SC-12 TURNOUT 40.54

SC-7 TURNOUT 1/12-2/12/18 52.45

SCPS 11/29/17-2/28/18 -17,347.68

SCPS 12/28/17-2/28/18 105,811.86

SCR 12/28-2/28/18 352.81

SUMMIT CIR 1/23-2/22/18 534.82

SUMMIT CIR 1/24-2/23/18 31.07

V-8 @ MCBEAN PARKWAY 56.20

229,889.30

BORON STANDARD, 1000 UG/M 40.00

GOLD, 100 UG/ML, 30 ML 77.60

ICPMS INSTRUMENT CHECK ST 313.82

IRON STANDARD, 1000 UG/ML 40.00

MERCURY STANDARD 77.09

548.51

STAPLES ADVANTAGE OFFICE SUPPLIES 116.87

116.87

SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON

SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON

SPEX CERTIPREP INC.

SPEX CERTIPREP INC.

STAPLES ADVANTAGE

43



Vendor Name Description Amount

Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency - Regional Division

Check Register Report

From:  Mar 1, 2018 to Mar 31, 2018

A.V. EQUIPMENT RENTAL, INC. W/H 3/23/18 456.45

W/H 3/9/18 456.45

912.90

LEADERSHIP CONF EXP 461.98

MILEAGE EXP 3/1/18 56.68

MILEAGE EXP 3/5 & 3/7 22.89

PARKING EXPENSE 42.00

583.55

STERLING WATER TECHNOLOGIES LLC CATIONIC POLYMER 22,106.70

22,106.70

ASSESSMENTS FOR 26501 1,716.44

ASSESSMENTS FOR 26505 1,345.34

3,061.78

SUPERION, LLC FOUR J'S SYSTEM MAINT 905.09

905.09

1/17/18-2/15/18 SRVC 20.82

1/19/18-2/20/18 SRVC 2,781.30

2,802.12

AG20 GUARD COLUMN 834.36

AS20 ANALYTICAL COLUMN 2,525.34

3,359.70

TODD GROUNDWATER GROUNDWATER MODELING 

SERVICES

1,566.25

1,566.25

TPX COMMUNICATIONS RIO VISTA WATER TREATMENT 

PLANT SRVC 2/16-3/15

857.13

857.13

RETURN ADDRESS LABEL 3/4" 31.11

SMALL ADDRESS LABEL 1-1/8 287.35

318.46

UNITED RECORDS MANAGEMENT, INC. DATA IMAGING SERVICES 500.00

500.00

SWC MTG EXP 2/13/18 23.77

SWC/CWF TRAVEL EXP 88.95

112.72

TELEMETRY 1/24-2/23 838.13

TELEMETRY 12/24-1/23 838.23

1,676.36

VINCENZO'S PIZZA INC. SPECIAL BOD MTG2/5/18 226.83

226.83

VWR LIGHT DUTY TISSUE WIP 1,311.68

VWR POWDER- FREE NITRILE 494.34

VWR POWDER-FREE NITRILE E 567.57

WYPALL X60 WIPERS, KIMBER 431.50

2,805.09

VERIZON WIRELESS

VERIZON WIRELESS

VINCENZO'S PIZZA INC.

VWR SCIENTIFIC INC.

VWR SCIENTIFIC INC.

THERMO ELECTRON NA LLC

THERMO ELECTRON NA LLC

TODD GROUNDWATER

TPX COMMUNICATIONS

ULINE SHIPPING SUPPLY

ULINE SHIPPING SUPPLY

UNITED RECORDS MANAGEMENT, INC.

VALERIE PRYOR

VALERIE PRYOR

STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT

STEPHANIE ANAGNOSON

STEPHANIE ANAGNOSON

STERLING WATER TECHNOLOGIES LLC

SUMMIT POINTE OWNERS ASSOCIATION

SUMMIT POINTE OWNERS ASSOCIATION

SUPERION, LLC

THE GAS COMPANY

THE GAS COMPANY

STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT

44



Vendor Name Description Amount

Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency - Regional Division

Check Register Report

From:  Mar 1, 2018 to Mar 31, 2018

A.V. EQUIPMENT RENTAL, INC.WAGEWORKS, INC. JAN. 2018 SERVICE 421.40

421.40

WANA IGUANA FRESH MEXICAN GRILL INC ESS LUNCH MTG 1/22/18 294.16

294.16

WARREN DISTRIBUTING, INC. OIL & FILTER UNIT#C10 31.73

31.73

WAXIE SANITARY SUPPLY JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 1,043.99

1,043.99

BALLASTS DIMMING NCWD 492.75

L.E.D. LIGHT FIXTURES FOR 2,071.74

2,564.49

WOLF CREEK RESTAURANT BREWING BOD DINNER MTG3/20/18 458.89

458.89

AS-NEEDED TECHNOLOGY 

SERVICES

11,197.50

CLOUD BACKUP SERVICE INST 750.00

X-ACT CLOUD BASE FEE PER 3,400.00

X-ACT CLOUD DC 24X7 (CLWA 500.00

15,847.50

2,791,049.59

WESCO DISTRIBUTION, INC.

WESCO DISTRIBUTION, INC.

WOLF CREEK RESTAURANT BREWING

X-ACT TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS, INC.

X-ACT TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS, INC.

Summary

WAGEWORKS, INC.

WANA IGUANA FRESH MEXICAN GRILL INC

WARREN DISTRIBUTING, INC.

WAXIE SANITARY SUPPLY

45



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

46



04/25/18AP Check Register with GL Distributions

Date Range: 3/1/2018 to 3/31/2018

GL AccountAmountVendor Name /
I i N

Inv DateCk DateCheck No. Description

CIP Construction in Progress

AEROTEK ENVIRONMENTAL110651 3/1/2018

2/17/18OE01571686 363.00 Temp Labor 2/12-2/16/18 - RP 300-10290300-00-1029

ANDEL ENGINEERING CO110655 3/1/2018

2/19/1802007-05209 892.00 Construct Water Main - Pine St. 300-975D0300-00-975D

LINO'S TRUCKING110669 3/1/2018

2/13/18A-2897020 1,100.00 (10) hrs. Trucking Services - Self Storage 300-10250300-00-1025

2/12/18A-2897019 1,210.00 (11) hrs. Trucking Services - Self Storage 300-10250300-00-1025

2/14/18A-2897021 1,100.00 (10) hrs. Trucking Services - Self Storage 300-10250300-00-1025

RMC, A WOODARD & CURRAN CO110675 3/1/2018

2/15/1825547 50,473.10 Phase 2C Recycled Water Main Extension 1/18 - 300-10210300-00-1021

TRENCH SHORING CO., INC.110680 3/1/2018

2/6/181126182-0002 116.00 (1) Steel Plate Rental 12/7/17-2/1/18 - Taco Bell 301-03280300-01-0328

2/6/181125285-0002 832.50 (5) Steel Plate Rental 12/4/17-2/1/18 - Taco Bell 301-03280300-01-0328

VULCAN MATERIALS CO.110682 3/1/2018

2/16/1871732152 1,280.00 (4) LF Mixed Semi 2/12/18 - 24314 The Old Rd 300-10250300-00-1025

2/16/1871732153 1,280.00 (4) LF Mixed Semi 2/13/18 - 24314 The Old Rd 300-10250300-00-1025

2/16/1871732154 960.00 (3) LF Mixed Semi 2/14/18 - Self Storage 300-10250300-00-1025

BELOW ZERO, INC110691 3/9/2018

2/8/18417665 875.00 (4) Hot Taps - 24314 The Old Rd 300-10250300-00-1025

HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES110707 3/9/2018

2/25/182/25/18 102.93 Tools & Supplies 2/18 - 300-10250300-00-1025

MICHAEL DEVORE TRUCKING CO.110709 3/9/2018

2/12/1894810 996.36 (25) tons Fill Sand, (25) tons A-Base - 300-10250300-00-1025

2/12/1894809 1,004.10 (25) tons Fill Sand, (25) tons A-Base - 300-10250300-00-1025

QUINN RENTAL SERVICES110712 3/9/2018

2/26/1804799801 1,834.30 (1) Water Truck Rental 2/5-2/12/18 - 300-975A0300-00-975A

RICKER CONSTRUCTION INC.110714 3/9/2018

2/27/185227 9,370.00 Asphalt Repair - Castaic Tank #2 301-03250300-01-0325

VALENCIA BUILDING MATERIALS CO., INC110723 3/9/2018

2/6/18284292 192.46 (35) 90 lb. Concrete - 24314 The Old Rd 300-10250300-00-1025

2/6/18284281 192.46 (35) 90 lb. Concrete - 24314 The Old Rd 300-10250300-00-1025

2/7/189931 249.65 (1) yd. U-Cart Concrete - Pinetree Tank #3 302-01700300-02-0170

AMERICAN EXPRESS110727 3/15/2018

2/28/182/28/18 159.89 OfficeSupp, Meals, IT Support,Wrkshp,Tools,Computer 300-10320300-00-1032

LANDSCAPECONSULTANT.COM110747 3/15/2018

2/26/18NCWD18-1034 260.00 Oak Tree Monitoring - Pine St. 300-975D0300-00-975D

LINO'S TRUCKING110748 3/15/2018

3/7/18A-2897030 1,100.00 (10) hrs. Trucking Services - Pine St 300-975D0300-00-975D

MICHAEL DEVORE TRUCKING CO.110750 3/15/2018

2/19/1894826 3,034.57 (25) tons A-Base, (25) tons Cold Mix - 300-10250300-00-1025

PENHALL COMPANY110754 3/15/2018

2/21/1810291 2,345.00 Saw Cut - Taco Bell 301-03280300-01-0328

12/13/179392 1,332.50 (4) hrs. Bobcat Cold Planer - Taco Bell 301-03280300-01-0328

11/22/179121 2,342.50 (10) hrs. Bobcat Cold Planer - Needham Ctr 300-975A0300-00-975A

11/24/179216 1,332.50 (4) hrs. Bobcat Cold Planer - Taco Bell 301-03280300-01-0328

RICKER CONSTRUCTION INC.110758 3/15/2018

3/12/185234 2,650.00 Asphalt Repairs - Newhall Well #13 300-10420300-00-1042

Page 1 of 12

Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency 
Newhall Water Division 

47



GL AccountAmountVendor Name /
I i N

Inv DateCk DateCheck No. Description

TRENCH SHORING CO., INC.110764 3/15/2018

2/15/181131000-0001 708.75 (15) Steel Plate Rental 2/2-2/12/18 - 300-10250300-00-1025

CORE & MAIN LP110778 3/23/2018

2/28/18G904519 3,832.50 Harmony Software Update  300-10330300-00-1033

GEOSOILS CONSULTANTS INC.110784 3/23/2018

3/13/1869299 1,313.50 Compaction Testing - Needham Ctr 300-975A0300-00-975A

MCCROMETER, INC.110790 3/23/2018

2/23/18506997RI 5,875.87 (1) 12" Ultra Mag Meter - Needham Ctr 300-975B0300-00-975B

VULCAN MATERIALS CO.110802 3/23/2018

3/9/1871750757 1,280.00 (4) LF Mixed Semi 3/7/18 - Pine St 300-975D0300-00-975D

BERCHTOLD EQUIPMENT CO110806 3/29/2018

3/23/18BW12284 126,501.38 (1) 2017 Backhoe - 300-10300300-00-1030

MICHAEL DEVORE TRUCKING CO.110820 3/29/2018

3/5/1894865 1,154.84 (50) tons A-Base - Pine St. 300-975D0300-00-975D

CUSREF Customer Refunds

KATHY & JEFF WATTERSON110725 3/9/2018

3/7/1808893 811.71 Refund CR Balance - Open A/C #03808 Overpayment1610-00

ARB INC110728 3/15/2018

3/14/1808896 172.66 Refund CR Balance - Closed A/C #062951610-00

ARCH PLAZA LLC110729 3/15/2018

3/14/1808897 70.42 Refund CR Balance - Closed A/C #185891610-00

DESTA BOMAR110733 3/15/2018

3/14/1808894 66.51 Refund CR Balance - Closed A/C #036071610-00

MICHAEL MACUK110749 3/15/2018

3/14/1808898 311.77 Refund CR Balance - Closed A/C #220991610-00

GARY PHILIPP110755 3/15/2018

3/14/1808895 37.82 Refund CR Balance - Closed A/C #039921610-00

ANN D. THORNTON110801 3/23/2018

3/21/1808899 406.78 Refund CR Balance - Open A/C #00169 Overpayment1610-00

DEBT Debt Service Payments

CITY NATIONAL BANK110808 3/29/2018

3/1/183/1/18 42,692.26 CNB 2012 #07-0472645-00

3/1/183/1/18 184,212.32 CNB 2012 #07-0472255-00

DIREMP Director/Employee Expense

LEGALSHIELD110668 3/1/2018

2/15/182/15/18 202.30 Employee Services 2/182661-00

TRANSAMERICA EMPLOYEE BENEFITS110679 3/1/2018

2/28/182/28/18 248.52 Universal Life 2/182661-00

US BANK110722 3/9/2018

2/22/182/22/18 99.10 Office Supplies, Meals, Car Wash, Tools 2/187160-00

2/22/182/22/18 70.00 Office Supplies, Meals, Car Wash, Tools 2/187165-00

AMERICAN EXPRESS110727 3/15/2018

2/28/182/28/18 215.00 OfficeSupp, Meals, IT Support,Wrkshp,Tools,Computer 300-10327158-00

DELAWARE MANAGEMENT TRUST CO.110780 3/23/2018

3/21/183/21/18 390.00 Roth IRA 3/182663-00

LEGALSHIELD110786 3/23/2018

3/15/183/15/18 202.30 Employee Services 3/182661-00

TRANSAMERICA EMPLOYEE BENEFITS110825 3/29/2018

3/15/183/15/18 248.52 Universal Life 3/182661-00

DUES Dues/Memberships/Certification

Page 2 of 12

Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency 
Newhall Water Division 

48



GL AccountAmountVendor Name /
I i N

Inv DateCk DateCheck No. Description

IPMA-HR110667 3/1/2018

2/28/182/28/18 109.00 Membership Renewal - RP7161-00

WEST PAYMENT CENTER110683 3/1/2018

2/4/18837702951 180.68 (2) 2018 CA Water Code Pamphlet7161-00

US BANK110722 3/9/2018

2/22/182/22/18 267.03 Office Supplies, Meals, Car Wash, Tools 2/187161-00

AMERICAN EXPRESS110727 3/15/2018

2/28/182/28/18 101.46 OfficeSupp, Meals, IT Support,Wrkshp,Tools,Computer 300-10325525-00

2/28/182/28/18 294.23 OfficeSupp, Meals, IT Support,Wrkshp,Tools,Computer 300-10327161-00

2/28/182/28/18 2,903.02 OfficeSupp, Meals, IT Support,Wrkshp,Tools,Computer 300-10327163-00

CITY OF SANTA CLARITA110735 3/15/2018

2/26/18SUS-00009M 142.00 SUSMP Permit Fees #SUS-000095755-00

SOUTH COAST AQMD110762 3/15/2018

3/1/183240917 127.46 Emissions Fees - Ridge Top Ln FY 17-185315-00

3/1/183238596 378.28 Annual Operating Fee - Ridge Top Ln #F561895315-00

SWRCB-DWOCP110800 3/23/2018

3/21/1808625 80.00 D2 Renewal Fee - JW7160-00

INSUR Insurance

ACWA-JPIA/CB&T110650 3/1/2018

2/27/180540351 51,388.26 Health Benefits 4/187131-00

2/27/180540351 2,948.30 Health Benefits 4/181680-00

2/27/180540351 4,975.07 Health Benefits 4/187133-00

2/27/180540351 515.79 Health Benefits 4/187129-00

2/27/180540351 77.55 Health Benefits 4/187127-00

AFLAC110652 3/1/2018

2/17/18398984 1,473.24 Insurance Premium 4/182661-00

MARC MCGUAN110672 3/1/2018

3/1/1808703 1,853.63 Claim Reimbursement7125-00

AFLAC110771 3/23/2018

3/16/18820177 1,473.24 Insurance Premium 2/17-3/16/182661-00

THE LINCOLN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE CO.110787 3/23/2018

3/9/183640270621 614.29 Life & Disability Insurance Premium 4/187131-00

3/9/183640270621 632.13 Life & Disability Insurance Premium 4/187132-00

WAGE WORKS110803 3/23/2018

3/15/18INV593877 141.00 Aflac Services 2/187191-00

INV Inventory

GRISWOLD INDUSTRIES110666 3/1/2018

2/7/18737597 3,377.39 Cla-Val Inventory1810-00

CORE & MAIN LP110696 3/9/2018

2/14/18I416574 614.49 Inventory1810-00

2/14/18I433941 1,877.85 Inventory1810-00

FAMCON PIPE AND SUPPLY INC110703 3/9/2018

2/14/18202748 673.43 (3) 6" Fire Hydrant Bury1810-00

2/12/18202634 1,691.78 (3) 6" Gate Valves1810-00

2/12/18202633 1,819.89 (3) 6" Gate Valve, (3) 6" Elbow1810-00

GRISWOLD INDUSTRIES110745 3/15/2018

2/20/18738609 1,066.37 Cla-Val Inventory1810-00

CORE & MAIN LP110778 3/23/2018

2/22/18I474528 321.36 Inventory1810-00

Page 3 of 12

Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency 
Newhall Water Division 

49



GL AccountAmountVendor Name /
I i N

Inv DateCk DateCheck No. Description

FAMCON PIPE AND SUPPLY INC110783 3/23/2018

2/23/18203107 500.20 (2) Clamps, (24) Nipples1810-00

2/28/18203274 2,438.02 Inventory1810-00

FAMCON PIPE AND SUPPLY INC110812 3/29/2018

3/2/18203419 1,531.47 (108) ft. 6" Pipe1810-00

MAINT Maintenance and Services

AEROTEK ENVIRONMENTAL110651 3/1/2018

2/22/18OE01568619 1,331.00 Temp Labor 2/5-2/9/18 - RP5525-00

2/17/18OE01571686 726.00 Temp Labor 2/12-2/16/18 - RP 300-10295525-00

ALL TEMPERATURES CONTROLLED INC110654 3/1/2018

1/31/18213969 1,175.00 Quarterly Maintenance 12/17-2/18 - Office7221-00

1/31/18213969 220.00 Quarterly Maintenance 12/17-2/18 - Office5755-00

BAY ALARM COMPANY110658 3/1/2018

2/15/182499372180215M 119.13 Fire Monitoring 3/1-6/1/187221-00

2/15/182499272180215M 136.29 Burglar Monitoring 3/1-6/1/187221-00

COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES110660 3/1/2018

2/22/18IN80000624 25.25 Sewer Service Charge FY 17-185415-00

EUROFINS EATON ANALYTICAL INC110662 3/1/2018

2/24/18L0374787 20.00 Water Analysis 2/22/18 - Manganese Blending5315-00

2/20/18L0374043 20.00 Water Analysis 2/15/18 - Manganese Blending5315-00

GREENSET LANDSCAPING110665 3/1/2018

2/1/18JANUARY-1 375.00 Landscape Maintenance 1/185415-00

2/1/18JANUARY-1 225.00 Landscape Maintenance 1/185225-00

2/1/18JANUARY-1 150.00 Landscape Maintenance 1/185435-00

2/1/18JANUARY-1 250.00 Landscape Maintenance 1/187221-00

2/1/18JANUARY-1 250.00 Landscape Maintenance 1/185755-00

2/1/18JANUARY-2 6,900.00 Quarterly Weed Abatement5225-00

BACKFLOW PREVENTION DEVICE TESTER110690 3/9/2018

2/9/1834890 639.41 (1) Backflow Replacement - Newhall Well #125345-00

CLARK PEST CONTROL110695 3/9/2018

3/2/183/2/18 47.00 Pest Control Services 3/187221-00

COURIER-MESSENGER INC.110697 3/9/2018

2/28/1820251 300.00 Courier Services 2/185525-00

DAN'S WELDING SERVICE110699 3/9/2018

3/1/1865 380.00 Weld 2" Thread-O-Let on Spool - Mill House Intertie5425-00

EAGLE ONE PROTECTION INC110701 3/9/2018

2/28/18R34194 84.00 Monitoring Security System 3/185755-00

EXPERIAN110702 3/9/2018

2/23/18CD1811009118 176.65 Credit Checks 2/185525-00

UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT110721 3/9/2018

3/1/18220180467 160.15 (91) Dig Alerts 2/185425-00

WASTE MANAGEMENT110724 3/9/2018

3/1/183668357-0160-3 741.72 (1) 40 yd. Roll-Off 2/14/185755-00

WESTERLY METER SERVICE CO.110726 3/9/2018

2/14/1815716 296.55 (1) Fire Hydrant Meter Test & Repairs5555-00

EUROFINS EATON ANALYTICAL INC110741 3/15/2018

3/7/18L0376790 20.00 Water Analysis 3/1/18 - Manganese Blending5315-00

GOLDEN WEST SECURITY INC110742 3/15/2018

3/8/1866713 25.00 Alarm Response Service - Extra Trips 2/19/185755-00

GRISWOLD INDUSTRIES110745 3/15/2018

2/20/18738609 10.27 Cla-Val Inventory5755-00

Page 4 of 12

Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency 
Newhall Water Division 

50



GL AccountAmountVendor Name /
I i N

Inv DateCk DateCheck No. Description

AEROTEK ENVIRONMENTAL110769 3/23/2018

3/8/18OE01574602 1,058.75 Temp Labor 2/19-2/23/18 - RP5525-00

3/15/18OE01577581 1,089.00 Temp Labor 2/26-3/2/18 - RP5525-00

AMERICAN BUSINESS MACHINES110773 3/23/2018

3/12/18377892 1,480.50 Canon Copiers Maintenance 3/4-6/3/187225-00

AMTECH ELEVATOR SERVICES110775 3/23/2018

3/20/18DVA08379418 191.97 Elevator Maintenance 4/187221-00

EUROFINS EATON ANALYTICAL INC110782 3/23/2018

3/15/18L0378306 20.00 Water Analysis 3/8/18 - Manganese Blending5315-00

3/15/18L0378307 10.00 Water Analysis 3/8/18 - Castaic Well #25315-00

LITTLEJOHN-REULAND CORP110788 3/23/2018

2/28/180053963 627.50 Balance Tesoro Booster Pump #35225-00

PADILLA ELECTRIC BUILDERS INC110793 3/23/2018

3/11/1818-6008 675.38 Replace Fuses - Pinetree Sewer Lift Station Pump #15435-00

3/11/1818-6007 1,318.00 Repairs to Lost Cyn Pump #35275-00

RICKER CONSTRUCTION INC.110795 3/23/2018

3/21/185242 2,360.00 Asphalt Repairs - Pine St & Sierra Hwy5455-00

ROY BOAK TREE SERVICE INC.110796 3/23/2018

3/9/182969 3,900.00 Remove Fallen Tree - Yard5755-00

AEROTEK ENVIRONMENTAL110804 3/29/2018

3/22/18OE01580505 1,331.00 Temp Labor 3/5-3/9/18 - RP5525-00

DAN'S WELDING SERVICE110810 3/29/2018

3/26/1868 190.00 Fabricate Tank Target5415-00

EUROFINS EATON ANALYTICAL INC110811 3/29/2018

3/19/18L0379006 20.00 Water Analysis 3/15/18 - Manganese Blending5315-00

GREENSET LANDSCAPING110815 3/29/2018

3/1/18FEBRUARY-1 375.00 Landscape Maintenance 2/185415-00

3/1/18FEBRUARY-1 225.00 Landscape Maintenance 2/185225-00

3/1/18FEBRUARY-1 150.00 Landscape Maintenance 2/185435-00

3/1/18FEBRUARY-1 250.00 Landscape Maintenance 2/187221-00

3/1/18FEBRUARY-1 250.00 Landscape Maintenance 2/185755-00

3/1/18FEBRUARY-1 35.00 Landscape Maintenance 2/187221-00

3/1/18FEBRUARY-1 35.00 Landscape Maintenance 2/185415-00

KNUDTSON BUILDING MAINTENANCE110818 3/29/2018

3/24/18121327 1,207.00 Janitorial Services 3/187221-00

3/24/18121327 403.00 Janitorial Services 3/185755-00

2/24/18121203 1,207.00 Janitorial Services 2/187221-00

2/24/18121203 403.00 Janitorial Services 2/185755-00

SKAGGS CONCRETE SAWING INC110823 3/29/2018

3/1/182104 300.00 Saw Cut - Sierra Hwy5455-00

MATSUP Material and Supply Expense

AIRGAS SPECIALTY PRODUCTS110653 3/1/2018

2/1/18131528387 1,004.77 Ammonium Hydroxide Solution - Newhall5330-00

2/1/18131528353 1,007.18 Ammonium Hydroxide Solution - Pinetree5330-00

AQUA-FLO SUPPLY110656 3/1/2018

2/23/18SI1167434 20.69 (2) Check Valves5325-00

2/20/18SI1166309 23.29 (4) Bushings, (2) Nipples5325-00

CORE & MAIN LP110659 3/1/2018

2/1/18I357922 585.83 (10) Deburr Tool5706-00

FAMCON PIPE AND SUPPLY INC110663 3/1/2018

2/6/18202376 65.54 (3) Trenching Shovel5706-00

2/6/18202375 157.68 (1) 2" Adapter5455-00

Page 5 of 12

Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency 
Newhall Water Division 

51



GL AccountAmountVendor Name /
I i N

Inv DateCk DateCheck No. Description

GRAINGER INC110664 3/1/2018

2/6/189691983671 258.59 (1) Cleaning Wipes5755-00

2/5/189690444253 261.21 Paint Supplies5275-00

2/7/189692368674 63.08 (36) Sanding Hand Pads5755-00

LOWE'S110670 3/1/2018

2/17/182/17/18 210.10 Tools & Supplies 1/185706-00

MICHAEL DEVORE TRUCKING CO.110673 3/1/2018

2/5/1894798 3,425.58 (25) tons Fill Sand, (25) tons A-Base, (25) tons Cold Mix5425-00

SHILPARK PAINT110676 3/1/2018

2/6/1816140 64.45 Paint & Brushes5175-00

2/6/1816132 78.00 Paint & Supplies5175-00

2/7/1816160 71.96 Paint Supplies5225-00

STEP SAVER INC110677 3/1/2018

10/4/17340179 84.36 (600) lbs. Certified Coarse Salt - Castaic5330-00

10/4/17340181 28.12 (200) lbs. Certified Coarse Salt - Tesoro5330-00

WHITE CAP CONSTRUCTION SUPPLY110684 3/1/2018

2/5/1850007636600 201.13 (12) ft. Rainguard Sonotube5275-00

AIRGAS SPECIALTY PRODUCTS110686 3/9/2018

2/9/18131529303 867.46 Ammonium Hydroxide Solution - Newhall5330-00

AQUA-FLO SUPPLY110687 3/9/2018

3/2/18SI1170436 87.70 Misc. Fittings5325-00

CERTIFIED LABORATORIES110693 3/9/2018

2/22/183036564 1,306.44 (6) dz. Aerosol5425-00

CULLIGAN OF SYLMAR110698 3/9/2018

2/28/181620517 484.00 (4) Portable Tank Exchange - Newhall 3/185330-00

2/28/181621473 31.00 (1) Portable Tank Exchange - Pinetree 3/185330-00

2/28/181620513 121.00 (1) Portable Tank Exchange - Tesoro 3/185330-00

2/28/181620512 484.00 (4) Portable Tank Exchange - Castaic 3/185330-00

2/28/181623873 144.00 (4) Portable Tank Exchange - Pinetree 3/185330-00

GRAINGER INC110704 3/9/2018

2/9/189696001511 331.85 (2) Canopy5706-00

2/13/189698067437 43.30 (2) Adapters5755-00

GRISWOLD INDUSTRIES110706 3/9/2018

2/13/18738095 2,526.59 (3) Cla-Valves5215-00

HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES110707 3/9/2018

2/25/182/25/18 616.02 Tools & Supplies 2/18 - 300-10255706-00

SHILPARK PAINT110716 3/9/2018

2/9/1816197 64.61 (1) Semi-Gloss5225-00

STEP SAVER INC110719 3/9/2018

3/13/18341824 518.22 (3610) lbs. Certified Coarse Salt - Newhall5330-00

3/13/18341823 321.60 (2225) lbs. Certified Coarse Salt - Castaic5330-00

3/14/18341902 59.98 (415) lbs. Certified Coarse Salt - Tesoro5330-00

3/14/18341903 43.07 (300) lbs. Certified Coarse Salt - Pinetree5330-00

TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT INC110720 3/9/2018

2/8/18401366 114.43 (2) Barricades, (2) Speed Limit Signs5706-00

US BANK110722 3/9/2018

2/22/182/22/18 50.07 Office Supplies, Meals, Car Wash, Tools 2/185706-00

2/22/182/22/18 145.25 Office Supplies, Meals, Car Wash, Tools 2/185765-00

VALENCIA BUILDING MATERIALS CO., INC110723 3/9/2018

2/5/18284253 105.05 (5) Rapid Set Mortar5175-00

2/26/18285218 210.24 (8) Gravel5165-00

2/5/18284254 14.22 (1) gal. Calcium5175-00

Page 6 of 12

Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency 
Newhall Water Division 

52



GL AccountAmountVendor Name /
I i N

Inv DateCk DateCheck No. Description

AMERICAN EXPRESS110727 3/15/2018

2/28/182/28/18 685.00 OfficeSupp, Meals, IT Support,Wrkshp,Tools,Computer 300-10325755-00

D&H WATER SYSTEMS110736 3/15/2018

2/15/18I 2018-0184 782.17 (1) Micro 2000 Chlorine Analyzer, (1) Motor5325-00

HACH COMPANY110746 3/15/2018

2/21/1810848080 516.75 (4) Refill Vials, (2) Ammonia Reagent Set5330-00

PRAXAIR DISTRIBUTION INC.110756 3/15/2018

2/21/1881530179 48.05 Cylinder Rental 2/185706-00

SHILPARK PAINT110761 3/15/2018

2/21/1810633 144.49 (2) gal. Primer, (25) Plastic Pails5225-00

2/21/1810626 294.89 Paint & Supplies5165-00

2/21/1810646 141.45 (1) 5 gal. Paint5165-00

2/21/1810638 172.09 (1) 5 gal. Paint, (2) Extension Poles5165-00

VALENCIA BUILDING MATERIALS CO., INC110765 3/15/2018

2/23/189944 104.02 (1) 1/4 yd. U-Cart Concrete5265-00

WINZER CORPORATION110766 3/15/2018

2/15/186056907 1,342.43 Electrical Supplies5165-00

AIRGAS SPECIALTY PRODUCTS110772 3/23/2018

2/26/18131531152 1,103.76 Ammonium Hydroxide Solution - Castaic5330-00

2/26/18131531151 228.64 Ammonium Hydroxide Solution - Tesoro5330-00

2/28/18131531629 460.12 Ammonium Hydroxide Solution - Newhall5330-00

2/26/18131531176 1,146.68 Ammonium Hydroxide Solution - Newhall5330-00

AMERICAN INNOTEK, INC110774 3/23/2018

2/23/18611709 466.73 (200) Field Worker Relief Bags - NWD5755-00

CORE & MAIN LP110778 3/23/2018

2/22/18I454035 491.44 (24) Bolts, (24) Nuts, (24) Washers5175-00

D&H WATER SYSTEMS110779 3/23/2018

1/17/18I2018-0059 282.10 (1) Float Switch, (1) O Ring, (3) Screws, (3) Washers5325-00

GRAINGER INC110785 3/23/2018

2/28/189713204718 92.92 (2) 200 pcs. O Rings, (2) T-Slotted Extrusion5755-00

2/23/189709710793 612.68 (1) Bulk Container5555-00

NEWHALL TRUE VALUE110791 3/23/2018

3/19/181803-153561 14.22 (1) Rodent Trap5325-00

PRAXAIR DISTRIBUTION INC.110794 3/23/2018

2/24/1881603013 114.68 Oxygen & Acetylene Refill5706-00

SHILPARK PAINT110798 3/23/2018

2/22/1810652 20.68 (7) Paint Trays, (2) Brush Frames, (2) Buckets5165-00

2/22/1810653-1 128.15 Paint & Supplies5165-00

AQUA-FLO SUPPLY110805 3/29/2018

3/23/18SI1177272 124.36 (93) 1/2" Vinyl Tubing, (7) Steel Clamps5706-00

CERTIFIED LABORATORIES110807 3/29/2018

3/9/183053119 657.56 (4) dz. Aerosol5425-00

FERGUSON ENTERPRISES INC #1350110813 3/29/2018

3/21/185877185 29.48 (20) Foam Core Pipe5325-00

3/19/185863.563 99.47 Misc. Fittings5325-00

GRAINGER INC110814 3/29/2018

3/7/189720215798 78.32 (12) Stack Bins, (1) 3 pk. Caution Labels5755-00

3/5/189717144696 365.42 (12) Straight Connectors5215-00

3/6/189718883680 194.32 (1) 10 ft. EPDM Roll5425-00

3/5/189717144712 543.47 (12) Elbows, (12) Connectors5215-00

3/5/189717831987 857.73 (4) 12 volt Battery5415-00

3/5/189717144704 353.61 (12) Elbows5215-00

Page 7 of 12

Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency 
Newhall Water Division 

53



GL AccountAmountVendor Name /
I i N

Inv DateCk DateCheck No. Description

HASA INC110816 3/29/2018

3/1/18537919 659.31 (16) 15 gal. Drum Carboys5330-00

HOPKINS TECHNICAL PRODUCTS INC110817 3/29/2018

3/7/183618300252 1,406.41 (1) Analyzer Probe5375-00

LOWE'S110819 3/29/2018

3/17/183/17/18 88.31 Tools & Supplies 3/185425-00

3/17/183/17/18 15.89 Tools & Supplies 3/185415-00

3/17/183/17/18 148.87 Tools & Supplies 3/185755-00

PAUL'S PAINT & HARDWARE110821 3/29/2018

3/7/18939455 22.91 (2) Black Spray Paint, (2) Blue Spray Paint5165-00

WINZER CORPORATION110827 3/29/2018

3/1/186068223 468.36 (6) Window Inflator Gauges5755-00

OFFSUP Office Supply Expense

GRAINGER INC110664 3/1/2018

2/5/189690444261 440.52 (3) pks Disposable Cups, (1) pk Cup Lids7115-00

2/5/189690444279 60.72 (1) pk Cup Lids7115-00

MCCALLA COMPANY110671 3/1/2018

2/6/18174469 212.86 (2) cs. Wypall Wipes7115-00

OFFICE DEPOT BUSINESS CREDIT110710 3/9/2018

2/25/182/25/18 169.66 Office Supplies 2/185725-00

SMART & FINAL110717 3/9/2018

2/28/182/28/18 277.64 Office Supplies 2/187115-00

US BANK110722 3/9/2018

2/22/182/22/18 628.79 Office Supplies, Meals, Car Wash, Tools 2/187115-00

AMERICAN EXPRESS110727 3/15/2018

2/28/182/28/18 305.86 OfficeSupp, Meals, IT Support,Wrkshp,Tools,Computer 300-10327115-00

2/28/182/28/18 91.98 OfficeSupp, Meals, IT Support,Wrkshp,Tools,Computer 300-10327221-00

CANON SOLUTIONS AMERICA INC110734 3/15/2018

2/21/18145722061 328.50 (10) cs. Copy Paper7115-00

GRAINGER INC110743 3/15/2018

2/21/189706562098 318.32 (6)pk C Batteries, (6)pk AA Batteries, (6)pk AAA Batteries7115-00

ONTRAC110753 3/15/2018

2/28/188752854 70.32 Shipping Charges 2/187115-00

CANON SOLUTIONS AMERICA INC110776 3/23/2018

2/22/18145724241 260.61 (1) HP Black Toner7118-00

2/23/18145726818 545.31 (3) HP Color Toner7118-00

STAPLES CREDIT PLAN110799 3/23/2018

3/9/183/9/18 870.80 Office Supplies 2/187115-00

3/9/183/9/18 526.19 Office Supplies 2/185725-00

PERCHL Perchlorate

NOSSAMAN LLP110751 3/15/2018

3/6/18477861 7,174.19 Perchlorate Claim 2/187150-00

PROFOT Professional Services - Other

AESTIVA SOFTWARE INC110685 3/9/2018

2/13/18PORD-R172087 1,480.00 Purchase Order Form Revision7163-00

GREYCOMM LLC110705 3/9/2018

3/1/18SCVWA0034 292.50 Public Relations & Communications 2/187154-00

EQUATION TECHNOLOGIES INC.110740 3/15/2018

2/28/1852166 537.50 AccPac Technical Support 2/21/187163-00

Page 8 of 12

Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency 
Newhall Water Division 

54



GL AccountAmountVendor Name /
I i N

Inv DateCk DateCheck No. Description

SCV WATER - VALENCIA WATER DIVISION110760 3/15/2018

2/28/1810334 52.50 2018 Basin-Wide Database Maintenance 1/187156-00

AESTIVA SOFTWARE INC110770 3/23/2018

2/27/18PORD-R172364 1,690.00 (10) Purchase Order Extensions-Additional Users7163-00

ENCOMPASS CONSULTANT GROUP, INC.110781 3/23/2018

2/28/1800623 187.50 Update Standard Drawings 2/187153-00

PURWTR Purchased Water

SCV WATER110759 3/15/2018

3/6/18030618B 14,392.19 Purchased Water 2/18 - Saugus Well #1 & #25130-00

3/6/18030618C 130,046.35 Fixed Water Charge 2/185130-00

3/2/181800011 867.00 Lab Fees 2/185315-00

3/6/18030618A 40,993.70 Purchased Water 2/185130-00

RENTLE Rent/Lease Expense

IRON MOUNTAIN RECORDS MANAGEMENT110708 3/9/2018

2/28/18PWU9014 288.20 Document Storage Rental - Vault 3/187191-00

2/28/18PWU2076 224.36 Document Storage Rental 3/187191-00

GREATAMERICA FINANCIAL SVCS110744 3/15/2018

3/5/1822260174 152.21 Mail Machine Lease 3/187225-00

SAFETY Safety Expense

TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT INC110678 3/1/2018

2/6/18400952 547.50 (500) No Parking Signs5735-00

DIRECT SAFETY SOLUTIONS INC110700 3/9/2018

2/13/18989552 579.15 (12) Safety Gloves5735-00

2/13/18989551 321.71 (4) dz. Safety Gloves5735-00

RED WING SHOE STORE110713 3/9/2018

2/8/18216-1-39451 221.72 (1) Workboots - DB5735-00

US BANK110722 3/9/2018

2/22/182/22/18 61.72 Office Supplies, Meals, Car Wash, Tools 2/185735-00

AMERICAN EXPRESS110727 3/15/2018

2/28/182/28/18 947.18 OfficeSupp, Meals, IT Support,Wrkshp,Tools,Computer 300-10325735-00

BOMBER INC110732 3/15/2018

2/21/1819532 553.94 (42) Safety Glasses5735-00

GRAINGER INC110785 3/23/2018

2/22/189707469533 78.51 (3) pks. Electrical Hazard Labels5735-00

2/22/189707846797 25.11 (4) Caution Labels5735-00

2/23/189709457536 37.64 (6) Caution Labels5735-00

GRAINGER INC110814 3/29/2018

3/7/189720456434 19.88 (1) 3 pk. Machine Equipment Labels5735-00

3/7/189720456426 147.14 (12) Stack Bins, (2) Information Signs, (2) Caution Signs5735-00

SCV QUALITY CARE INC110822 3/29/2018

2/28/185153 68.00 DMV Exam - JDS5735-00

TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT INC110824 3/29/2018

3/5/18406302 49.82 (1) Safety Sign5735-00

ZEE MEDICAL SERVICE110828 3/29/2018

3/22/1834-074798 433.24 Medical & Safety Supplies 3/185735-00

UNIFOR Uniforms

CINTAS CORP #684110694 3/9/2018

2/28/18684635375 773.62 Uniform Rental W/E 2/28/185705-00

3/7/18694639196 806.47 Uniform Rental W/E 3/7/185705-00

CINTAS CORP #684110777 3/23/2018

3/14/18684640979 787.63 Uniform Rental W/E 3/14/185705-00

Page 9 of 12

Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency 
Newhall Water Division 

55



GL AccountAmountVendor Name /
I i N

Inv DateCk DateCheck No. Description

UTILIT Utilities

EDISON CO110661 3/1/2018

2/21/182/21/18 33.87 A/C #2-24-385-1136 2/185225-00

2/21/182/21/18 58,413.11 A/C #2-24-385-1136 2/185230-00

VERIZON WIRELESS110681 3/1/2018

2/16/189801774811 176.13 Wireless Network Cards 2/16-3/15/187215-00

AROUND-THE-CLOCK CALL CENTER INC110688 3/9/2018

3/5/18180300314101 351.55 Answering Service - 2/6-3/5/187215-00

AT&T110689 3/9/2018

2/23/182/23/18-1 101.57 Backup Analog 661 753-9621 2/187215-00

2/23/182/23/18-2 204.44 Elevator Emergency 661 254-4865 2/187215-00

2/23/182/23/18-3 194.31 Operations Facility 661 254-1841 2/187215-00

2/23/182/23/18 173.99 Backup Lines 661 254-1900 2/187215-00

BURRTEC WASTE INDUSTRIES INC110692 3/9/2018

3/1/184453593 82.69 Disposal Services 3/187215-00

3/1/184453593 82.69 Disposal Services 3/185755-00

SPECTRUM BUSINESS110718 3/9/2018

2/21/180023634022118 1,455.04 Phone & Internet Services 3/187215-00

AT&T TELECONFERENCE SERVICES110730 3/15/2018

3/1/18803-020087 82.39 Conference Calls 2/187215-00

DIRECTV110737 3/15/2018

3/8/1833712120298 24.99 Satellite Services 3/7-4/6/18 - Lobby7215-00

3/8/1833708418863 82.99 Satellite Services 3/7-4/6/18 - Office & Operations Facility7215-00

3/8/1833708418863 82.99 Satellite Services 3/7-4/6/18 - Office & Operations Facility5755-00

EDISON CO110739 3/15/2018

3/10/183/10/18 116.75 A/C #2-24-385-0625 2/185225-00

3/10/183/10/18 11,574.31 A/C #2-24-385-0625 2/185230-00

3/10/183/10/18 602.85 A/C #2-24-385-0625 2/185235-00

3/9/183/9/18 2,875.87 A/C #2-33-198-1936 2/187215-00

SPRINT110763 3/15/2018

3/7/18934727314-195 1,106.14 Cell Phones 2/187215-00

YP110768 3/15/2018

3/1/183/1/18 21.00 Directory Advertising 3/187215-00

CRESCENT VALLEY110809 3/29/2018

3/19/183/19/18 10.95 Electric Bill 2/16-3/19/18 - Newhall Tank #65230-00

VERIZON WIRELESS110826 3/29/2018

3/16/183/16/18 176.13 Wireless Network Cards 3/16-4/15/187215-00

VEHICL Vehicle Maintenance

AV EQUIPMENT RENTALS INC110657 3/1/2018

2/15/18163639.1.1 63.50 (1) 4" Camlock - Unit #445775-44

GRAINGER INC110664 3/1/2018

2/7/189692368666 287.17 (1) Pressure Washer5715-00

OILSTOP INC110674 3/1/2018

2/23/18O-0011-121899 128.54 Change Oil & Filter - Unit #785775-78

DAN'S WELDING SERVICE110699 3/9/2018

3/6/1866 480.00 Fabricate Racks - Unit #6, #20, #755775-06

3/6/1866 480.00 Fabricate Racks - Unit #6, #20, #755775-20

3/6/1866 480.00 Fabricate Racks - Unit #6, #20, #755775-75

OILSTOP INC110711 3/9/2018

2/28/18O-0011-122169 130.00 Change Oil & Filter - Unit #505775-50

Page 10 of 12

Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency 
Newhall Water Division 

56



GL AccountAmountVendor Name /
I i N

Inv DateCk DateCheck No. Description

SCHWARTZ OIL CO., INC110715 3/9/2018

3/1/18123497 2,941.62 (1001) gal. Unleaded Fuel5715-00

3/1/18123527 1,413.10 (402) gal. Diesel Fuel5715-00

US BANK110722 3/9/2018

2/22/182/22/18 49.90 Office Supplies, Meals, Car Wash, Tools 2/185715-00

AMERICAN EXPRESS110727 3/15/2018

2/28/182/28/18 7.00 OfficeSupp, Meals, IT Support,Wrkshp,Tools,Computer 300-10325715-00

BANKCARD CENTER110731 3/15/2018

2/28/182/28/18 500.64 (6) Turbo Nozzles5715-00

DIVERSIFIED INSPECTIONS/110738 3/15/2018

3/6/18287599 549.78 Crane Inspection - Unit #505775-50

GRAINGER INC110743 3/15/2018

2/21/189706562106 497.85 (1) Pressure Washer Hose5715-00

OILSTOP INC110752 3/15/2018

3/9/18O-0011-122619 166.32 Change Oil & Filter - Unit #765775-76

3/12/18O-0011-122753 250.84 Change Oil & Filter - Unit #615775-61

R&S AUTOMOTIVE110757 3/15/2018

2/15/18133649 1,554.41 Replace Fuel Pump - Unit #745775-74

3/12/18134047 2,062.00 Repairs to Pump and Pressure Line - Unit #595775-59

WOLF'S TOWING & AUTO REPAIR INC110767 3/15/2018

1/23/1866640 145.00 Towing Service - Unit #595775-59

1/8/1866183 145.00 Towing Service - Unit #745775-74

1/17/1866613 85.00 Towing Service - Unit #745775-74

LYONS AUTO SPA & QUICK LUBE110789 3/23/2018

2/28/182/28/18 58.99 Truck Wash Service 2/185715-00

OILSTOP INC110792 3/23/2018

3/22/18O-0011-123217 96.73 Change Oil & Filter - Unit #635775-63

3/19/18O-0011-123050 404.98 Change Oil & Filter - Unit #535775-53

SCHWARTZ OIL CO., INC110797 3/23/2018

3/14/18123709 2,409.47 (800) gal. Unleaded Fuel5715-00

915,779.53Payments:

Page 11 of 12

Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency 
Newhall Water Division 

57



Totals by AP Distribution Code

Total AmouDist. Code

229,647.66CIP Construction in Progress

1,877.67CUSREF Customer Refunds

226,904.58DEBT Debt Service Payments

1,675.74DIREMP Director/Employee Expense

4,583.16DUES Dues/Memberships/Certification

66,092.50INSUR Insurance

15,912.25INV Inventory

33,915.52MAINT Maintenance and Services

31,809.60MATSUP Material and Supply Expense

5,108.08OFFSUP Office Supply Expense

7,174.19PERCHL Perchlorate

4,240.00PROFOT Professional Services - Other

186,299.24PURWTR Purchased Water

664.77RENTLE Rent/Lease Expense

4,092.26SAFETY Safety Expense

2,367.72UNIFOR Uniforms

78,026.75UTILIT Utilities

15,387.84VEHICL Vehicle Maintenance

Page 12 of 12

Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency 
Newhall Water Division 

58



Vendor Name Transaction Description Transaction Amount

OFFICE CENTRIX LINE $1,051.07

OFFICE LONG DIST CHG $31.62

OFFICE-ANSWER SVC $105.54

PHONE OFFICE $164.89

TELEMETERING $502.00

WHSE LONG DIST CHG $29.38

$1,884.50

A V EQUIPMENT RENTAL INC S15714-PLACERITA BOOSTER SC-12-RENT OF LOADER $1,989.38

$1,989.38

ACCURATE TRAILER HITCH AND WELDING ANGLE IRON $27.38

$27.38

ADAM PONTIOUS AP, RH MEALS @ JPIA $88.54

$88.54

S17715-BOUQUET TANK EXT.-PART CONTRACT $39,798.40

S17715-BOUQUET TANK EXT-RETENTION ($1,989.92)

S17716-DEANE TANK #1 EXT-PART CONTRACT $31,595.20

S17716-DEANE TANK #1 EXT-RETENTION ($1,579.76)

$67,823.92

OFFICE KITCHEN SUPPLY $150.33

WHSE KITCHEN SUPPLY $294.40

$444.73

AMANDA MEJIA REFUND-22512 PASEO TERRAZA $49.01

$49.01

FEB USAGE C9270 $25.16

OFFICE COPIER MAINT $406.26

$431.42

FEB MAT SERVICE OFFIC $117.88

FEB UNIFORMS $1,156.70

$1,274.58

ANN WEAVER REFUND-21135 LONE STAR $52.43

$52.43

1" I-PERL T/R METER $14,004.34

3/4" I-PERI  TR/PL METERS $14,662.48

MXU520MSP T/C MODULE $10,425.80

$39,092.62

ARC IMAGING RESOURCES MAR-PRINTER MO FEE $170.68

$170.68

AROUND THE CLOCK MARCH ANSWER SVC $912.47

$912.47

ASHLEY CASTRO REFUND OVERPAYMENT $72.87

$72.87

AUTOMATED WATER TREATMENT CHLORINE TABLETS $6,454.00

ARC IMAGING RESOURCES

AROUND THE CLOCK

ASHLEY CASTRO

AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INC.

ANN WEAVER

AQUA METRIC SALES CO.

AQUA METRIC SALES CO.

AMANDA MEJIA

AMERICAN BUSINESS MACHINES

AMERICAN BUSINESS MACHINES

AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INC.

ALTA FOOD CRAFT

ALTA FOOD CRAFT

A V EQUIPMENT RENTAL INC

ACCURATE TRAILER HITCH AND WELDING

ADAM PONTIOUS

Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency
Santa Clarita Water Division

Check Register Report
From: Mar. 1, 2018 to Mar. 31, 2018

A T & T

A T & T

ADVANCED INDUSTRIAL SERVICES, INC.

ADVANCED INDUSTRIAL SERVICES, INC.

59



Vendor Name Transaction Description Transaction Amount

Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency
Santa Clarita Water Division

Check Register Report
From: Mar. 1, 2018 to Mar. 31, 2018

$6,454.00

OIL & FILTER CHG #21 $65.17

OIL & FILTER CHG #23 $70.25

OIL & FILTER CHG #37 $73.14

OIL CHG, BRAKES #14 $411.40

OIL CHG, FILTER #2 $60.71

OIL CHG, FILTER #39 $251.97

OIL CHG, FILTER #4 $112.85

SEAT COVERS FOR #14 $267.06

SEATCOVERS FOR #2 $267.06

$1,579.61

BAY ALARM COMPANY MARCH ALARM $65.10

$65.10

BRINK'S INC. MARCH ARMORED CAR $560.21

$560.21

BURRTEC WASTE INDUSTRIES MAR-ROLLOFF WHSE $82.69

$82.69

REPLACE HOSES ON 310E $1,807.45

REPLACE SEALS ON 310G $668.22

$2,475.67

CANYON MUFFLER, INC SMOG CHECK #2 $40.00

$40.00

CARQUEST AUTO PARTS SOCKET RAILS $27.54

$27.54

CHEVRON & TEXACO CARD SERVICES GASOLINE CHARGE ACCT $25.50

$25.50

CHRISTOPHER HATTON T1 & D3 FEES $150.00

$150.00

CITY OF SANTA CLARITA ENCROACHMENT PERMITS $448.00

$448.00

CITYWIDE MANAGEMENT REFUND-28479 FALCON CREST $74.59

$74.59

S06812-GEN ENGR $408.75

S16618-SHERIFF STATION $362.50

S16623-20" MAIN-SKYLINE RANCH $2,125.00

S16623-SKYLINE RANCH $5,955.00

S17612-SKYLINE TANKS $2,573.00

$11,424.25

CLEAN RITE MOBILE DETAILING VEHICLE WASHES $165.00

$165.00

S17728-SCADA RADIO UPGRADE-EXT WARRANTY $864.00

S17728-SCADA RADIO UPGRADE-RADIOS $7,476.89

CIVILTEC ENGINEERING INC.

CIVILTEC ENGINEERING INC.

CLEAN RITE MOBILE DETAILING

CONNECTRONICS

CHRISTOPHER HATTON

CITY OF SANTA CLARITA

CITYWIDE MANAGEMENT

CANYON MUFFLER, INC

CARQUEST AUTO PARTS

CHEVRON & TEXACO CARD SERVICES

BRINK'S INC.

BURRTEC WASTE INDUSTRIES

BUSH AND DAUGHTERS

BUSH AND DAUGHTERS

AUTOMATED WATER TREATMENT

AUTONATION, INC.

AUTONATION, INC.

BAY ALARM COMPANY

60



Vendor Name Transaction Description Transaction Amount

Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency
Santa Clarita Water Division

Check Register Report
From: Mar. 1, 2018 to Mar. 31, 2018

S17729-SCADA TANK EQUIPMENT-EXT WARRANTY $1,142.40

S17729-SCADA TANK EQUIPMENT-RADIOS $15,963.29

$25,446.58

1 1/2" 2-HOLE METER FLANG $469.76

1 1/2" BRASS BALL VALVE W $583.45

1 1/2" X 1" BRASS REDUCER $69.53

1" BRASS BALL VALVE W/LOC $763.42

1" FLEX COUPLING $155.82

1" INSTATITE IPS ANGLE ME $2,123.42

1" IPS X INSTATITE IPS CO $744.60

1" PVC, SCH 80, PIPE $78.84

1" REPAIR CLAMPS $170.89

1" SLIP, PVC, SCH 80, ELL $29.04

1" WELD COUPLING $42.49

1" X 3/4" BRASS REDUCER B $63.95

10" C900 PIPE $260.17

10" HYMAX COUPLING $730.47

10" X 2" BRONZE SADDLE $653.12

12" HYMAX COUPLING $499.68

14  M.L. KITS $1,215.02

14" MJ X MJ 45 DEG ELL $859.05

14" X 2" BRONZE SADDLE $994.13

16" DIAPH WASHER #710931H $1,813.85

16" DISC RETAIN #7109401F $2,456.93

16" REPAIR KIT 100-01 #98 $2,497.68

2 1/2" HYD-STEM -KITS $368.01

2" 45 DEG, SLIP, SCH 80, $41.66

2" SLIP, PVC, SCH 80, COU $62.81

2" SLIP, PVC, SCH 80, ELL $21.02

2" WELD COUPLING $38.96

2" X 1" BRASS REDUCER BUS $68.72

3" X 12 1/2" CLAMP $233.92

3/4" BRASS BALL VALVE X M $650.21

3/4" FIP ANGLE METER STOP $714.05

3/4" INSTATITE BALL ANGLE $2,022.03

3/4" IP BRASS BALL VALVE $1,135.30

3/4" MIP X INSTATITE IPS $436.44

3/4" MIP X IPS, INSTATITE $536.64

3/4" RUBBER METER GASKETS $49.28

4" HYDRANT OUTLET $177.63

4" X 15"  W/2" TAP  REPAI $221.88

4" X 2" C900 SADDLE $571.02

CONNECTRONICS

CORE & MAIN LP

61



Vendor Name Transaction Description Transaction Amount

Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency
Santa Clarita Water Division

Check Register Report
From: Mar. 1, 2018 to Mar. 31, 2018

6"-  8" FLANGE BOLT KITS $38.43

6"-  8" FLANGE BOLT KITS $76.87

6" BLIND FLANGE $208.23

6" DIAPHRAM REPAIR KIT #9 $641.23

6" FLG BUTTERFLY VALVE $771.16

6" RING GASKETS $131.40

6" X 12 1/2" W/2"TAP, C90 $428.92

6" X 2" IP 2-STRAP SERVIC $291.69

6" X 4" X 2 1/2" HYD-FLGD $4,159.07

6" X 4" X 2 1/2" HYD-FLGD $4,159.07

666 METER BOX $208.14

8" HYMAX  COUPLING $789.75

8" X 12 1/2" W/2" TAP, C9 $678.09

BALL VALVES $954.29

BRASS PIPE $195.13

CRD KIT-CONTROL VALVE REBUILD/REPAIR KIT $408.98

ELBOWS, NUTS $428.04

LOCKS FOR ELEC PANELS $232.81

PACK JT NUTS/WASHER $162.77

S15714-FLANGE-PLACERITA BOOSTER $372.79

S15714-PLACERITA BOOSTER SC 12 $4,982.53

STEEL COUPLINGS $42.49

X44A Y-STRAINER #71310 $480.05

$45,466.82

CORELECTRIC INC. S17712-SC 4-MOTOR DR. REPLACE BOOSTER PUMPS $9,333.00

$9,333.00

S17715-INSPECTION-REPAINT BOUQUET TANK EXT. $14,060.00

S17716 INSPECTION-REPAINT DEANE TANK EXT. $11,780.00

$25,840.00

DAN'S WELDING SERVICE WELDING-METER TESTING $760.00

$760.00

DESIGN SPACE MODULAR BUILDINGS MODULAR RENT OPS $1,003.09

$1,003.09

BRAKES, OIL, FLTR #6 $1,481.27

LUBE, AIR FLTR #109 $668.59

LUBE, OIL FLTR #33 $113.82

OIL FILTERS #55 $102.42

OIL, FLTR TRANS #25 $501.85

$2,867.95

NOZZLES, SCREEN $982.09

REPAIR PARTS DITCHWIT $4,531.55

$5,513.64

DICKINSON ENTERPRISE, INC.

DICKINSON ENTERPRISE, INC.

DITCH WITCH WEST

DITCH WITCH WEST

CSI SERVICES, INC

CSI SERVICES, INC

DAN'S WELDING SERVICE

DESIGN SPACE MODULAR BUILDINGS

CORE & MAIN LP

CORELECTRIC INC.

62



Vendor Name Transaction Description Transaction Amount

Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency
Santa Clarita Water Division

Check Register Report
From: Mar. 1, 2018 to Mar. 31, 2018

DIVERSIFIED INSPECTIONS/ INSPECT EQUIPMENT $1,299.48

$1,299.48

DONALD/PIPER SMITH REFUND-20546 JAY CARROLL $72.58

$72.58

E&M ELECTRIC AND MACHINERY, INC. TRAINING-J. WOODALL $2,500.00

$2,500.00

ELAINE BLANFORD MILEAGE-JPIA TRAING $55.27

$55.27

EMCOR SERVICES MESA ENERGY SERVICE AC BOARDROOM $636.40

$636.40

ENTERPRISE FM TRUST MAR MAINT FEE LEASE $10.00

$10.00

TESTING-DBP STAGE 2 $960.00

WELLS- QTR SOC'S $1,050.00

$2,010.00

BOLTS, BITS $19.25

CABLE TIES $236.05

SMALL TOOLS $43.29

$298.59

S16618 SHIP DOCUMENTS $22.58

S16709 SHIP DOCUMENTS $17.56

S16909 SHIP DOCUMENTS $32.11

S17811 SHIP DOCUMENTS $22.50

SHIPPING TO DHS $15.02

$109.77

FERN & ED TROUTNER REFUND-27165 SILVER OAK #2312 $42.28

$42.28

FOSTER CONSTRUCTION ASPHALT PATCHES $7,880.00

$7,880.00

GENERAL PAVEMENT MANAGEMENT REFUND-HYD ACCOUNT $900.21

$900.21

GLOBAL EQUIPMENT COMPANY CUTTING WHEELS $43.56

$43.56

AMP BREAKERS $82.68

CIRCUIT BREAKERS $134.35

CORD REEL $968.65

FAN PARTS-ICE MACHNE $372.83

GRADING LEVEL STICK $113.93

HOSE REEL $958.69

LASER LEVEL $141.75

RETURN HOSE REEL ($958.69)

$1,814.19

GENERAL PAVEMENT MANAGEMENT

GLOBAL EQUIPMENT COMPANY

GRAINGER

GRAINGER

FEDEX

FEDEX

FERN & ED TROUTNER

FOSTER CONSTRUCTION

EUROFINS EATON ANALYTICAL, INC.

EUROFINS EATON ANALYTICAL, INC.

FASTENAL COMPANY

FASTENAL COMPANY

ELAINE BLANFORD

EMCOR SERVICES MESA ENERGY

ENTERPRISE FM TRUST

DIVERSIFIED INSPECTIONS/

DONALD/PIPER SMITH

E&M ELECTRIC AND MACHINERY, INC.

63



Vendor Name Transaction Description Transaction Amount

Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency
Santa Clarita Water Division

Check Register Report
From: Mar. 1, 2018 to Mar. 31, 2018

GREENSET LANDSCAPING REPLACE GRDCOVER $325.00

$325.00

WATER TESTING SUPPLIE $872.56

WATER TESTING SUPPLY $1,175.66

$2,048.22

ADAPTER $4.35

ADAPTERS, TAPE $19.79

BATTERY $10.93

BREAKERS, OUTLETS $240.83

BRUSHES $21.82

CABLE TIES $25.94

FITTINGS LOST CYN $155.34

HOLE SAWS $16.80

LASER, TRIPOD $655.87

MISC BATTERIES $59.04

PRESSURE REDUC VALVES $85.36

RETURN TRIPOD ($109.47)

SHOP TOWELS, HOSE $60.09

SMALL TOOLS $239.48

STRAW WATTLE $65.63

TAPE, FUZEIT $34.93

VALVES, BUSHINGS $548.58

$2,135.31

GALV PIPE $231.88

STEEL & ALUM TUBING $715.40

$947.28

FEB BILLING $3,305.90

FEB E-BILLING FEE $406.02

FEB POSTAGE-BILLING $10,346.71

$14,058.63

FEB CHARGE SHREDDING $66.03

MAR-STORAGE OFFSITE $984.37

$1,050.40

SIDEWALK-HASKELL CYN & COPPER HILL $3,490.00

SIDEWALK-BEACHGROVE $1,452.00

SIDEWALK-CLAUDETTE $1,505.00

SIDEWALK-MAPLE BAY $4,340.00

SIDEWALK-RUETHER $3,370.00

SIDEWALK-SOLEDAD CYN $4,112.00

SIDEWALK-STEVE JON $1,700.00

$19,969.00

JAMES WOODALL MILEAGE, MEALS $763.78

J. P. ARMAN CO.

INFOSEND, INC.

IRON MOUNTAIN

IRON MOUNTAIN

J. P. ARMAN CO.

HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES

INDUSTRIAL METAL SUPPLY

INDUSTRIAL METAL SUPPLY

INFOSEND, INC.

GREENSET LANDSCAPING

HACH COMPANY

HACH COMPANY

HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES

64



Vendor Name Transaction Description Transaction Amount

Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency
Santa Clarita Water Division

Check Register Report
From: Mar. 1, 2018 to Mar. 31, 2018

$763.78

JOHN FOOTE MEALS, MILEAGE-TRAING $146.24

$146.24

JOHN LOPEZ REFUND OVERPAYMENT $743.85

$743.85

LEAK @ METER-CERO DR $797.00

LEAK @ METER-HIGHFL $410.50

$1,207.50

KB HOME REFUND- HYDRANT ACCOUNT $814.74

$814.74

CIRCUIT BREAKR,CLAMPS $122.52

MISC. SMALL PARTS $119.19

SAFETY GLASSES $43.23

SAFETY GLASSES $172.92

$457.86

LACMTA FILE #56682 RVAL008133-14" $95.00

$95.00

LISA TERRANOVA MEAL, MILEAGE JPIA $78.84

$78.84

MAGICAL FENCE S13704-FENCE-CIRCLE J PRESSURE STATION $2,956.00

$2,956.00

MARI-CO MAIL SERVICE FEB MAIL SERVICE $300.00

$300.00

MAXIMILIAN MEINHARD REFUND-27670 RON RIDGE $41.41

$41.41

MC CALL'S METER SALES & SERVICE PUMPING METER TESTING $4,455.00

$4,455.00

PARTS FOR HYD METERS $2,318.94

S17711-BOOSTER MAG METER SECO $6,885.09

$9,204.03

MESA ENGINEERING CORRECT FITTINGS $4,600.00

$4,600.00

BATTERIES MESSAGE BRD $1,800.22

BATTERIES-MESSAGE BRD $360.04

RETURN CORE BATTERIES ($427.05)

SOCKET RAIL $19.74

SWITCH $7.67

$1,760.62

NORTHERN DIGITAL INC S17730-SCADA SENSOR/EQUIPMENT-INSL SCREENS $2,400.00

$2,400.00

NORTHROP GRUMMAN MAINT TO 1/31/19 $810.00

$810.00

NAPA AUTO & TRUCK PARTS

NAPA AUTO & TRUCK PARTS

NORTHERN DIGITAL INC

NORTHROP GRUMMAN

MC CALL'S METER SALES & SERVICE

MC CROMETER, INC.

MC CROMETER, INC.

MESA ENGINEERING

MAGICAL FENCE

MARI-CO MAIL SERVICE

MAXIMILIAN MEINHARD

KIMBALL MIDWEST

KIMBALL MIDWEST

LACMTA FILE #56682

LISA TERRANOVA

JOHN LOPEZ

JOHN MURRAY PLUMBING

JOHN MURRAY PLUMBING

KB HOME

JAMES WOODALL

JOHN FOOTE

65



Vendor Name Transaction Description Transaction Amount

Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency
Santa Clarita Water Division

Check Register Report
From: Mar. 1, 2018 to Mar. 31, 2018

NOSSAMAN LLP S98806-PERCHLORATE-WATER QUALITY LITIGATION $7,174.19

$7,174.19

OFFICE SUPPLIES $135.63

OPERATIONS OFC SUPPLY $707.38

$843.01

PATRICIA MC CLURE FEBRUARY CONSULTING $1,430.00

$1,430.00

PAYMENTUS GROUP INC. CUSTOMER FEES FEB $8,400.40

$8,400.40

PERIMETER SECURITY ONLINE GATE REMOTES $358.56

$358.56

PEST OPTIONS INC. WEED CONTROL @ TANKS $2,099.59

$2,099.59

GASOLINE $2,403.28

SURCHARGE $10.95

$2,414.23

MEAL-CONFERENCE $46.39

POSTAGE USED ($16.47)

$29.92

BREAKER-SECO CHLORINA $684.38

ELEC BOXES, BLANKS $92.40

STRAIN RELIEF, STRUTS $312.76

$1,089.54

PITNEY BOWES INC EZ SEAL BOTTLES $79.57

$79.57

CARBON DIOXIDE $117.55

CARBON DIOXIDE $62.68

SAFETY GLOVES $29.70

$209.93

RAIN FOR RENT S17710-DIESEL RENTAL-MISC BOOSTER REPAIRS $337.47

$337.47

RAYMOND CHAN MEAL, MILEAGE-JPIA $105.90

$105.90

ASPHALT REPAIR SOLEDAD $2,560.00

DELIVER BASE TO YARD $1,905.49

DELIVER SAND/COLD MIX $4,106.23

S17731-TANK ASPHALT REPLACEMENT $32,500.00

$41,071.72

RMC SOLUTIONS FEBRUARY CONSULTING $1,100.00

$1,100.00

ROYAL INDUSTRIAL SOLUTIONS S17730-SCADA SENSOR/EQUIPMENT-CONTROLLER $10,959.83

$10,959.83

RICK FRANKLIN CONSTRUCTION, INC

RICK FRANKLIN CONSTRUCTION, INC

RMC SOLUTIONS

ROYAL INDUSTRIAL SOLUTIONS

PRAXAIR DISTRIBUTION, INC

RAIN FOR RENT

RAYMOND CHAN

PHYL-MAR ELECTRICAL SUPPLY

PHYL-MAR ELECTRICAL SUPPLY

PITNEY BOWES INC

PRAXAIR DISTRIBUTION, INC

PETRO LOCK, INC.

PETRO LOCK, INC.

PETTY CASH

PETTY CASH

PAYMENTUS GROUP INC.

PERIMETER SECURITY ONLINE

PEST OPTIONS INC.

NOSSAMAN LLP

OFFICE DEPOT, INC.

OFFICE DEPOT, INC.

PATRICIA MC CLURE

66



Vendor Name Transaction Description Transaction Amount

Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency
Santa Clarita Water Division

Check Register Report
From: Mar. 1, 2018 to Mar. 31, 2018

S & L SAFETY PRODUCTS GLOVES, VESTS $1,299.25

$1,299.25

FEB FIXED CHARGE $623,915.16

FEB SAMPLES $3,034.00

FEB SAUGUS WELLS $39,250.00

FEB VARIABLE $296,780.30

S15611 FEB SAMPLES-VISTA CYN RANCH $12.00

S16615 FEB SAMPLES-FIVE KNOLLS $24.00

S16623-FEB SAMPLES-SKYLINE RANCH $24.00

S17619 FEB SAMPLES-IRR. VIA PRINCESSA $12.00

$963,051.46

DIESEL $1,871.47

GASOLINE $3,164.40

$5,035.87

SIERRA LANDSCAPE DEVELOPMENT REFUND-HYDRANT ACCOUNT $884.79

$884.79

SKAUG TRUCK BODY S17502-UTILITY BODY $14,465.00

$14,465.00

BOUQUET TANK $38.98

CATALA HYDRO TANK $264.73

CEDAR VALLEY $219.37

CHERRY WILLOW BSTR $315.13

CLARK WELL $1,692.38

DEANE TANK $46.14

FAIROAKS BSTR $815.46

FRIENDLY VLY TANK $24.74

GOLDEN VLY RANCH BSTR $1,847.56

KEYSTONE BSTR $7,804.85

LA MADRID BSTR $2,031.73

LINDA VISTA $1,443.16

LINDA VISTA $1,853.89

LOMBARDI WELL $44.32

LOST CYN BSTR $945.47

MESA TANK $41.93

MOUNTAIN PASS $210.90

NORTH OAKS BSTR $4,567.81

NORTH OAKS CENTRAL $1,504.65

NORTH OAKS TANK $39.88

OFFICE $2,398.04

PLACERITA SOS BSTR $37.44

PLACERITA TANK $30.43

RANCHVIEW TERRACE $137.12

SO. CALIFORNIA EDISON CO.

SCHWARTZ OIL CO

SIERRA LANDSCAPE DEVELOPMENT

SKAUG TRUCK BODY

S & L SAFETY PRODUCTS

SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY

SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY

SCHWARTZ OIL CO

67



Vendor Name Transaction Description Transaction Amount

Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency
Santa Clarita Water Division

Check Register Report
From: Mar. 1, 2018 to Mar. 31, 2018

SAND CYN JAN & FEB $5,118.79

SC-13 $1,952.76

SECO TANK $25.79

SIERRA WELL $2,155.79

SKY BLUE NORTH BSTR $25.98

SKY BLUE TANK $39.88

SOLEDAD BSTR $760.54

SOLEDAD BSTR JAN/FEB $2,935.39

VARIOUS $68,607.75

WAREHOUSE $1,424.81

$111,403.59

SOLARBEE/MEDORA CORPORATION MAR SERVICE PROGRAM $9,776.69

$9,776.69

S17619 CONTRACT BILL-FIRE HYDRANT SAND CYN $21,730.00

S17619 RETENTION-FIRE HYDRANT SAND CYN ($1,086.50)

$20,643.50

COMPANY OFFICE SUPPLI $45.53

KITCHEN SUPPLIES $77.35

OFFICE SUPPLIES $12.88

OFFICE SUPPLIES $33.50

$169.26

STATE WATER RESOURCES BOARD 2017 EXTRACT NOTICES $800.00

$800.00

STEVEN BIEHAHN REFUND 28009 OAKLAR $36.69

$36.69

C. HATTON D3 $120.00

T. KASPARIAN D3 $90.00

T. KASPARIAN RENEW D2 $60.00

$270.00

TALLEY INC. S17729-CLAMPS-SCADA TANK EQUIPMENT $243.83

$243.83

PANEL AND ENCLOSURE $7,540.00

TWO OF EACH, (1) PANELS, $5,644.00

$13,184.00

TPX COMMUNICATIONS PHONE - OFFICE $695.72

$695.72

TRAFFIC MANAGMENT, INC. TRAFFIC CONTRL BOOKS $213.53

$213.53

UNDERGOUND SERVICE ALERT/SC USA FEB TICKETS $249.25

$249.25

CONTROL BOX ($98.52)

REISSUE PAYMENT $98.52

UNDERGOUND SERVICE ALERT/SC

UNIFORM & ACCESSORIES WHSE

THE KREGO CORPORATION

THE KREGO CORPORATION

TPX COMMUNICATIONS

TRAFFIC MANAGMENT, INC.

STEVEN BIEHAHN

SWRCB-DRINKING WATER OP CERT PROG

SWRCB-DRINKING WATER OP CERT PROG

TALLEY INC.

STAATS CONSTRUCTION INC.

STAPLES ADVANTAGE

STAPLES ADVANTAGE

STATE WATER RESOURCES BOARD

SO. CALIFORNIA EDISON CO.

SOLARBEE/MEDORA CORPORATION

STAATS CONSTRUCTION INC.

68



Vendor Name Transaction Description Transaction Amount

Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency
Santa Clarita Water Division

Check Register Report
From: Mar. 1, 2018 to Mar. 31, 2018

$0.00

UNITED WELL SERVICES, INC. RINGS-PACKING BOX $487.19

$487.19

USABLUEBOOK CHLOR DIFFUSER, SPOUT $3,068.12

$3,068.12

VALENCIA WATER DIVISION-SCVWA S17808-L&S DATABASE-HYDROLOGICAL WORK $52.50

$52.50

VALERIE QUINTANA REFUND 20514 CHERYL $9.55

$9.55

VANTAGE AIR, INC. INSTALL ICE MACHINE $4,112.05

$4,112.05

10 LINES $389.49

9 LINES IPADS $144.78

$534.27

FOOD FOR MEETINGS $358.99

LUNCH 2/28 & 3/1 $85.03

MEALS - CONFERENCE $118.44

PHONE & LAPTOP ACCESS $161.48

POSTAGE-EXTRAC NOTICE $5.08

REG CONFERENCE LQ $160.00

REGISTER CONFERENCES $979.00

SYMPATHY PURCHASES $368.37

$2,236.39

WESTERN MUNICIPAL WATER DIST. S17805-JULY NOZZLES-WATER CONSERVATION $87.50

$87.50

WORKBOOT WAREHOUSE NEWHALL SHOES-J. ROSALES $250.00

$250.00

WRIGHT'S SUPPLY INC. REPAIR MOTOR-GUIDA $2,261.34

$2,261.34

X-ACT TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS, INC. S17730-SCADA HARDWARE $89,910.21

$89,910.21

XEROX CORPORATION COPIER MAINT - ENGR $136.15

$136.15

YOLANDA MARINO REFUND-OVERPAYMENT $363.96

$363.96

ZEE MEDICAL FIRST AID SUPPLIES $10.90

$10.90

$1,666,805.23

YOLANDA MARINO

ZEE MEDICAL

Total

WRIGHT'S SUPPLY INC.

X-ACT TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS, INC.

XEROX CORPORATION

WELLS FARGO

WESTERN MUNICIPAL WATER DIST.

WORKBOOT WAREHOUSE NEWHALL

VANTAGE AIR, INC.

VERIZON WIRELESS

VERIZON WIRELESS

WELLS FARGO

USABLUEBOOK

VALENCIA WATER DIVISION-SCVWA

VALERIE QUINTANA

UNIFORM & ACCESSORIES WHSE

UNITED WELL SERVICES, INC.

69



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

70



Vendor Name Description Total

AAM COMMUNICATIONS Answering svc 011618-021218 449.16               

AAM COMMUNICATIONS Total 449.16             

ACC BUSINESS Internet circuit 1,521.01            

ACC BUSINESS Total 1,521.01          

ACCO ENGINEERED SYSTEMS, INC Server room A/C troubleshoot 2,556.58            

ACCO ENGINEERED SYSTEMS, INC Total 2,556.58          

AIRGAS USA, LLC Well W9 Softening 1,119.69            

AIRGAS USA, LLC Total 1,119.69          

AMERICAN BUSINESS MACHINES Canon March lease, overage 361.40               

AMERICAN BUSINESS MACHINES Total 361.40             

AMERICAN OFFICE PRODUCTS Office Supplies 1,084.15            

AMERICAN OFFICE PRODUCTS Total 1,084.15          

AMERICAN WATER WORKS ASSOCIATION Utility Membership 6,461.00            

AMERICAN WATER WORKS ASSOCIATION Total 6,461.00          

AQUA-FLO SUPPLY INC Rachio Gen, WiFi Controller 2,869.28            

Stock parts for mtce repairs 50.94                 

Parts for service repair 74.61                 

Maintenance parts for Wells 231.04               

Stock parts for repairs 92.54                 

AQUA-FLO SUPPLY INC Total 3,318.41          

ARC IMAGING RESOURCES-CALIFORNIA 6204CP lease 021618-031618 115.63               

ARC IMAGING RESOURCES-CALIFORNIA Total 115.63             

AROUND THE CLOCK CALL CENTER Answering svc & DID charge 813.82               

AROUND THE CLOCK CALL CENTER Total 813.82             

AT&T Long distance svc thru 3/1/18 45.60                 

Main, NW, NC 020718 - 030618 1,626.45            

N.East 030718-040618 483.78               

S.Central Master 030718-040618 281.90               

S.West 030718-040618 451.05               

Main,NW, NC 030718-040618 1,643.63            

Cust Svc,Gen'l line 2/4-3/3 3,917.93            

LAN modem 012818-022718 156.47               

AT&T Total 8,606.81          

BAKER CORP Well W-9 Water Softening 746.87               

BAKER CORP Total 746.87             

BEE SPECIALIST Sequoia Glen/bees in meter box 250.00               

BEE SPECIALIST Total 250.00             

BOOT BARN, INC. CP work boots 175.00               

BOOT BARN, INC. Total 175.00             

BURRTEC WASTE INDUSTRIES, INC. Trash svc March 2018 322.44               

BURRTEC WASTE INDUSTRIES, INC. Total 322.44             

Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency

Valencia Water Division

Check Register Report

March 2018

71



Vendor Name Description Total

Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency

Valencia Water Division

Check Register Report

March 2018

CALIFORNIA SAFETY TRAINING CORP Annual Agreement Oct 17-Sep18 1,530.00            

CALIFORNIA SAFETY TRAINING CORP Total 1,530.00          

CDW DIRECT, LLC CAV/wireless mouse,keyboard 56.67                 

External Hard Drive 112.86               

Misc Codes&Cables/ Uplift Desk 251.76               

Keyboard&Folio Case/ KM 147.59               

Ultrasharp Monitor/CP 661.94               

CDW DIRECT, LLC Total 1,230.82          

CINTAS CORPORATION #684 Mop,freshener,soap,blg mats 219.72               

Uniforms 672.53               

CINTAS CORPORATION #684 Total 892.25             

CINTAS FIRST AID & SAFETY LOC #168 AED lease Feb, downstairs 64.61                 

AED lease Feb,mezzanine 108.41               

Re-stock first aid cabinets 113.12               

CINTAS FIRST AID & SAFETY LOC #168 Total 286.14             

CITY OF SANTA CLARITA Encroachmnt permit Pamplico Dr 60.00                 

Encroachment Permits Jan 2018 2,630.00            

CITY OF SANTA CLARITA Total 2,690.00          

CLEAN TOUCH JANITORIAL, INC. Janitorial service Feb 2018 1,625.00            

CLEAN TOUCH JANITORIAL, INC. Total 1,625.00          

COLUMBUS US, INC. SCVWA- Work Issues 87.50                 

SCVWA - VWD Set Up In GP 5,145.00            

COLUMBUS US, INC. Total 5,232.50          

CORE & MAIN LP 2 MJ13 MTR CF 3G UC83 FLG 9,045.06            

SW-Pin old style x valley key 64.91                 

#3CC Concrete meter lid box 394.20               

A-34 Mtr Adpt, PVC thrd nipple 584.57               

1 & 1 1/2 PVC S80 TEE HXH 220.09               

1-1/2 MJ11 MTR CF 3G UC83 4,725.37            

Applengi Plastic Mtr Box Lid 4,841.22            

12x30 Air Vac Canister 4,237.66            

WQ Drytec Granular Chlorine 2,978.57            

Repair Mtr #156, SN 2713887 304.85               

1/2 PVC S80 FEM ADPT 443.64               

Repair Mtr # 99 200.40               

Synertech Lid, Polymer Box 2,256.23            

Handle Bayonet for hydrant Mtr 446.43               

Pressure Transmitters Dc/Power 3,758.25            

FLG Ring Non ASB Gaskets 224.07               

18x1/16 FLG Ring Non ASB GSKT 151.95               

5 Gallon Drum  Calcium 2pallet 3,576.86            

3FH14 CF Hydrant Mtr Std Reg 1,516.23            

72



Vendor Name Description Total

Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency

Valencia Water Division

Check Register Report

March 2018

CORE & MAIN LP 1-1/2x5 CPLG Epoxy 145.46               

Hydrant Meter #131 Repair 210.66               

CORE & MAIN LP Total 40,326.68        

DATALINK NETWORKS INC. E-vault March 2018 3,510.00            

Datto b/u & recovery Mar 2018 968.66               

IT support,March 2018 retainer 4,000.00            

IT support, Feb 2018 overage 8,681.00            

MS Sharepoint 2016 licenses 4,920.00            

SQL installation 2,812.50            

DATALINK NETWORKS INC. Total 24,892.16        

DATAPROSE, LLC Cust Bills & Postage, Feb 9,389.02            

SCV/VWC Dissolution letters 13,885.70          

WQ Nitrate Letters 3,663.35            

DATAPROSE, LLC Total 26,938.07        

DELOITTE TAX, LLP Tax- Dec 2017 Svc 30,640.00          

DELOITTE TAX, LLP Total 30,640.00        

DIRECTV, INC. Service 02/16/18-03/15/18 103.32               

DIRECTV, INC. Total 103.32             

EBIX, INC. Base fee Feb, CPI adj 451.49               

EBIX, INC. Total 451.49             

ENDRESS+HAUSER, INC. Chlorinator digital sensor 2,120.48            

ENDRESS+HAUSER, INC. Total 2,120.48          

ENTERPRISE FLEET SERVICES Fleet svc March 2018 18,247.82          

ENTERPRISE FLEET SERVICES Total 18,247.82        

EUROFINS EATON ANALYTICAL INC NPDES Testing 02/05/18 864.00               

Quarterly Perchlorate 02/15/18 150.00               

Water quality testing 02/08/18 95.00                 

Wells TCP testing 02/08/18 643.00               

Well Testing, 021518 48.00                 

Wells TCP Testing 02/01/18 300.00               

Water Quality Testing, 021518 95.00                 

EUROFINS EATON ANALYTICAL INC Total 2,195.00          

FASTENAL COMPANY Warehouse shelves parts 90.82                 

FASTENAL COMPANY Total 90.82                

FEDEX FedEx Svcs 126.34               

FedEx, KG 86.88                 

FEDEX Total 213.22             

FERGUSON ENTERPRISES INC W201, General Mtce Supply 1,903.16            

Gen'l Maintenance Supply 2,380.93            

FERGUSON ENTERPRISES INC Total 4,284.09          

GARCIA, EUGENE GG Mgmt & Supervisory Training 34.67                 

GARCIA, EUGENE Total 34.67                

73



Vendor Name Description Total

Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency

Valencia Water Division

Check Register Report

March 2018

GAS COMPANY, THE Service 1/17/18 - 2/15/18 639.50               

GAS COMPANY, THE Total 639.50             

GRAINGER Anti Slip Tape/ Safety 83.60                 

Disposable gloves,D batteries 238.34               

GRAINGER Total 321.94             

HACH COMPANY Water Quality Testing Supplies 3,381.34            

HACH COMPANY Total 3,381.34          

HARRINGTON INDUSTRIAL PLASTICS LLC Chlorinator mtce parts & svc 1,444.81            

Chlorinator mtce parts 122.93               

HARRINGTON INDUSTRIAL PLASTICS LLC Total 1,567.74          

HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES Tools, equip & supply for Mtce 248.43               

Well 201 soundproof'g material 835.28               

HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES Total 1,083.71          

HUERTA, JOSE JH-2018 JPIA Conference Meals 91.94                 

JH-2018 JPIA Conference Lodging 334.75               

HUERTA, JOSE Total 426.69             

INDOOR PLANT PROFESSIONALS Interior plant svc March 2018 100.00               

INDOOR PLANT PROFESSIONALS Total 100.00             

IRON MOUNTAIN, INC. Off Site Document Shredding Svc 180.00               

IRON MOUNTAIN, INC. Total 180.00             

KEITH, JANET JK-conference lodging 102.35               

JK-CalWEP Plenary conference 167.98               

JK-WUEP Grade 2 test fee 50.00                 

KEITH, JANET Total 320.33             

KENNEDY/JENKS CONSULTANTS, INC. Well 201 Treatment Eng Svcs, Jan 202.80               

Well 201 Treatment Eng Svcs, Feb 4,724.35            

KENNEDY/JENKS CONSULTANTS, INC. Total 4,927.15          

LANDCARE Landscaping svc March 2018 644.70               

LANDCARE Total 644.70             

LAYNE CHRISTENSEN COMPANY Decoro B52 Pump recondition, Motor replacemnt 39,061.41          

Stevenson Rnch B57 Pump Repair 31,927.45          

LAYNE CHRISTENSEN COMPANY Total 70,988.86        

LOS ANGELES COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR Tax yr 2017-18 2nd installment 12,917.37          

Tax yr 2017-18 GB 2nd install 640.39               

LOS ANGELES COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR Total 13,557.76        

LUHDORFF & SCALMANINI SCWD/2017 Annual Water Rpt 317.75               

NWD/2017 Annual Water Rpt 317.75               

VWD/2017 Annual Water Rpt 317.75               

SCWD/2018 Database Mtce 70.00                 

NWD/2018 Database Mtce 70.00                 

VWD/2018 Database Mtce 70.00                 

Import Div/2017 Water Report 874.38               

74



Vendor Name Description Total

Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency

Valencia Water Division

Check Register Report

March 2018

LUHDORFF & SCALMANINI SCWD/2017 Water Report 874.38               

NWD/2017 Water Report 874.38               

VWD/2017 Water Report 874.36               

Import Div/2017 Annual Water Rpt 317.75               

Import Div/2018 Database Mtce 70.00                 

LUHDORFF & SCALMANINI Total 5,048.50          

MARICO MAIL SERVICE Banking,inter-ofc svc Feb2018 675.00               

MARICO MAIL SERVICE Total 675.00             

MCMASTER-CARR COMPANY Backflow Valves and carabiner 318.45               

W201 Soundproofing material 1,353.04            

MCMASTER-CARR COMPANY Total 1,671.49          

NEWHALL WATER DIVISION Well 201 soundproofing supply 21.26                 

Phase 2C Recycled Water Design 12,618.28          

Professional Svc, SCV CASGEM 79.56                 

NEWHALL WATER DIVISION Total 12,719.10        

NORTHROP GRUMMAN Route Manager 01/18-12/18 810.00               

Versa Term Support 01/18 - 12/18 2,534.00            

NORTHROP GRUMMAN Total 3,344.00          

NOSSAMAN LLP Professional Svc, Feb 7,174.19            

NOSSAMAN LLP Total 7,174.19          

PETERSEN, KENNETH J. SCVWA GM Professional svcs, Feb 950.00               

PETERSEN, KENNETH J. Total 950.00             

PETERSON PRINTING 2018 calendars 131.40               

Shut Off Notices 1,519.86            

PETERSON PRINTING Total 1,651.26          

PITNEY BOWES Postage Machine Lease 820.20               

PITNEY BOWES Total 820.20             

QUINN POWER SYSTEMS Inspections on Warehouse equip 573.23               

Office generator inspection 375.00               

Diagnose, repair 600KW generator 5,058.66            

QUINN POWER SYSTEMS Total 6,006.89          

REFUND CUSTOMER Hasley Hills, Helium Rebate 10,684.31          

EnQuesta customer refunds 2,630.46            

Montana Townhomes, Helium Rebate 10,000.00          

REFUND CUSTOMER Total 23,314.77        

RMC SOLUTIONS IT Support, March retainer 4,500.00            

RMC SOLUTIONS Total 4,500.00          

ROYAL WHOLESALE ELECTRIC Strut Straps, Cable Ties 158.10               

Electronic Software Download 3,033.15            

6V WHT T3-1/4 LED mini Bay 284.70               

30W LED Wall Pack 391.47               

ROYAL WHOLESALE ELECTRIC Total 3,867.42          

75



Vendor Name Description Total

Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency

Valencia Water Division

Check Register Report

March 2018

RYAN PROCESS INC 50# Constant Chlor briquettes 8,554.14            

RYAN PROCESS INC Total 8,554.14          

SANTA CLARITA CONCESSIONS Coffee, Kitchen Supplies 455.82               

SANTA CLARITA CONCESSIONS Total 455.82             

SANTA CLARITA VALLEY LOCK & KEY Veh#75 Key Replacement 147.83               

SANTA CLARITA VALLEY LOCK & KEY Total 147.83             

SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY Recycled water Feb 2018 11,363.67          

Lab fee Feb 2018 4,278.00            

Water soften'g lab fee Feb2018 80.00                 

Variable water, Feb 2018 150,809.42        

Fixed water charge, Feb 2018 468,260.07        

Professional Svc,IRWM Guideline 5,486.00            

SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY Total 640,277.16      

SERRANO, ROD RD-Prescription Safety Glasses 250.00               

SERRANO, ROD Total 250.00             

SHILPARK STUDIO PAINT Paint for facilities mtce 281.73               

SHILPARK STUDIO PAINT Total 281.73             

SKAGGS CONCRETE SAWING INC Riversbridge, 1" Svc Repair 300.00               

SKAGGS CONCRETE SAWING INC Total 300.00             

SMART & FINAL Vending machine supply 236.67               

SMART & FINAL Total 236.67             

SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON CO VWD Office 021218-031418 2,714.35            

Purchased power Feb 2018 165,528.40        

SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON CO Total 168,242.75      

STAATS CONSTRUCTION INC. Westridge, Chlorination 4,633.50            

Old Rd/ Rye Cny - Pothole 2,201.00            

Tourney, Paving/Valve Area 1,626.00            

Avanti-12, J2462 4,173.00            

Asphalt to recycler, Jan 2018 783.00               

VWD trash to landfill Jan 2018 162.00               

Asphalt to recycler, Feb 2018 1,417.00            

Rexford, Pave Location 2,548.00            

Ave Stanford, Pave Location 1,313.00            

VWD trash to landfill, Feb2018 240.00               

NRR Widening-Hydrant Relocation 8,433.00            

Mission Vlg/MM Pkwy Temp 10" Svc 14,000.40          

Avanti TR 52455-12 Hydrants & Svcs 93,615.75          

MV Westridge Pkwy-Temp 10" Svc 13,131.00          

Tourney Rd PM 23349 Relocate mainline 28,543.50          

STAATS CONSTRUCTION INC. Total 176,820.15      

STEVE'S VALENCIA FLORIST INC Floral arrangements BC,BJ 174.11               

STEVE'S VALENCIA FLORIST INC Total 174.11             

76



Vendor Name Description Total

Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency

Valencia Water Division

Check Register Report

March 2018

SWRCB-DWOCP JW-D4 renewal fee 105.00               

SWRCB-DWOCP Total 105.00             

SYSTEMS & SOFTWARE, INC. 2018 Rates in EnQuesta 7,700.00            

SYSTEMS & SOFTWARE, INC. Total 7,700.00          

TECHNICAL LEARNING COLLEGE CEU Training Course, JG 150.00               

JW-Distribution CEU course 100.00               

TECHNICAL LEARNING COLLEGE Total 250.00             

TPX COMMUNICATIONS, CO. T1 Business Line thru 040818 1,112.11            

TPX COMMUNICATIONS, CO. Total 1,112.11          

UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT USA tix charge, database fee 165.10               

UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT Total 165.10             

UNIQUE SERVICES Replace tires,spare tire cover 375.00               

Repair/ Replace Chain Fencing 667.00               

Vacuum truck, replace tires 600.00               

V8 Booster Station shade cover 664.00               

V5 Booster Station gate 300.00               

Well  206 swing chk valve 1,284.00            

UNIQUE SERVICES Total 3,890.00          

UNITED RECORDS MANAGEMENT, INC. Scanning svc misc acctg docs 479.05               

UNITED RECORDS MANAGEMENT, INC. Total 479.05             

UNITED STATES TREASURY (IRS) Add'l tax owed, pd ending 12/31/17 109.84               

UNITED STATES TREASURY (IRS) Total 109.84             

VALLEY COURIERS, INC Exchange for W/Fargo Feb 2018 247.03               

VALLEY COURIERS, INC Total 247.03             

VERIZON WIRELESS Service 01/16/18 - 02/15/18 5,208.32            

VERIZON WIRELESS Total 5,208.32          

WATERWISE CONSULTING, INC. 2018 Residential Water Surveys 13,285.75          

WATERWISE CONSULTING, INC. Total 13,285.75        

WELLS FARGO BANK, N.A. Monitor Arm, Standing Desk Acc 1,309.61            

HughesNet 022518 - 032518 202.65               

Truck #71, 72 Window Tinting 200.00               

Doman name renewal, ICANN Fee 14.04                 

VWD employee Gelt Well arrangement 93.05                 

WELLS FARGO BANK, N.A. Total 1,819.35          

WESTERN MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT Free Sprinkler Nozzle Program 175.00               

WESTERN MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT Total 175.00             

WRIGHT EXPRESS FINANCIAL SERVICES Fleet fuel svc thru 03/06/18 6,492.93            

WRIGHT EXPRESS FINANCIAL SERVICES Total 6,492.93          

Grand Total 1,398,588.88   

77



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

78



 

 
 
 

 

 
 
 

Large Disbursement 
Check Registers 

 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

79



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

80



Vendor Name Check Number Check Date Account Title Amount

DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES 35007 03/23/2018 CONTRACT #160213-WATER SUPPLY 

MARCH - FIXED CHARGES

1,004,444.00

1,004,444.00

ENVIRONMENTAL CONSTRUCTION, INC. 34919 03/09/2018 PROJECT 200010E-RIO VISTA VALVE 

#2 MODIFICATIONS

384,792.75

384,792.75

PROJECT 200105E-CLEARWELL CT 

IMPROVEMENTS

387,252.60

PROJECT 200105E-CLEARWELL CT 

IMPROVEMENTS RETENTION

-19,362.63

367,889.97

PACIFIC HYDROTECH CORPORATION 34928 03/09/2018 PROJECT 200151E-EARL SCHMIDT 

INTAKE PUMP STATION 

IMPROVEMENTS

242,404.37

242,404.37

ELECTRICITY-PIPELINE,RECYCLED 

WATER, RIO VISTA WATER 

TREATMENT PLAN

6,027.41

ELECTRICITY-PUMPING 188,109.49

ELECTRICITY-TRTMENT PLANT 4,571.30

ELECTRICITY-WELLS 14,080.24

212,788.44

LEE & RO, INC. 35016 03/23/2018 On-Call Engineering Const. Mgmt and 

Inspection Services 

89,224.33

89,224.33

SANTA CLARITA WATER DIVISION-

JANUARY 2018 SERVICE

24,837.29

ELECTRICITY-JANUARY 2018 SERVICE 496.75

ELECTRICITY-JANUARY 2018 SERVICE 17,882.85

ELECTRICITY-JANUARY 2018 SERVICE 4,470.71

ELECTRICITY-JANUARY 2018 SERVICE 1,986.98

49,674.58

RMC WATER AND ENVIRONMENT 34932 03/09/2018 On-Call Engineering and/or Construction 

Mngt and Inspection Services

48,738.67

48,738.67

DENTAL INSURANCE-APRIL 21,354.82

SANTA CLARITA WATER DIVISION 

RETIREE DENTAL

934.15

VALENCIA WATER DIVISION EAP APRIL 101.05

EAP APRIL 303.15

LIFE INSURANCE-APRIL 4,731.58

RETIREE MED/DENTAL INS 2,421.29

VISION INSURANCE-APRIL 3,248.00

33,094.04

STERLING WATER TECHNOLOGIES LLC 34988 03/15/2018 CATIONIC POLYMER 22,106.70

22,106.70

2,455,157.85

Largest Ten Vendor Payments as Compared to Total Monthly Check Register 88%

2,791,049.59

ENVIRONMENTAL CONSTRUCTION, INC.

SCVWA - Regional Division

Largest Ten Disbursements

Mar 1, 2018 to Mar 31, 2018

DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES

CLARK BROS. INC. 34915 03/09/2018

CLARK BROS. INC.

LEE & RO, INC.

PACIFIC HYDROTECH CORPORATION

SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON ACH00117 03/31/2018

Summary - All Vendors Paid During the Month

SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON

STERLING WATER TECHNOLOGIES LLC

Summary - Largest Ten Payments Made During the Month

ACWA/JPIA

RMC WATER AND ENVIRONMENT

SOLAR STAR CA. XXVIII, LLC/SUNPOWER 34985 03/15/2018

SOLAR STAR CA. XXVIII, LLC/SUNPOWER

03/15/201834944ACWA/JPIA

81



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

82



SCV Water-Newhall Water Division
Check Register Report

Top Ten Payments from Mar 1, 2018 to Mar 31, 2018

Vendor Name Check Check Date Description Amount

CITY NATIONAL BANK 110808 03/29/2018 CNB 2012 #07-047 226,904.58

226,904.58

PURCHASED WATER 2/18 40,993.70

FIXED WATER CHARGES 2/18 130,046.35

LAB FEES 2/18 867.00

PURCHASED WATER 2/18 - SAUGUS WELL #1 & 2 14,392.19

186,299.24

BERCHTOLD EQUIPMENT CO. 110806 03/29/2018 (1) 2017 BACKHOE 126,501.38

126,501.38

ACWA-JPIA 110650 03/01/2018 HEALTH BENEFITS 4/18 59,904.97

59,904.97

EDISON CO. 110661 03/01/2018 A/C #2-24-385-1136 2/18 58,446.98

58,446.98

RMC, A WOODARD & CURRAN CO. 110675 03/01/2018 PHASE 2C RECYCLED WATER MAIN EXTENSION 1/18 50,473.10

50,473.10

A/C #2-33-198-1936 2/18 2,875.87

A/C #2-24-385-0625 2/18 12,293.91

15,169.78

RICKER CONSTRUCTION INC. 110714 03/09/2018 ASPHALT REPAIR - CASTAIC TANK #2 9,370.00

9,370.00

LANDSCAPING MAINTENANCE 1/18 1,250.00

QUARTERLY WEED ABATEMENT 6,900.00

8,150.00

(10) HRS BOBCAT COLD PLANER - NEEDHAM CTR 2,342.50

(4) HRS BOBCAT COLD PLANER - TACO BELL 1,332.50

(4) HRS BOBCAT COLD PLANER - TACO BELL 1,332.50

SAW CUT - TACO BELL 2,345.00

7,352.50

Summary 748,572.53

SCV WATER 110759 03/15/2018

CITY NATIONAL BANK

RICKER CONSTRUCTION INC.

EDISON CO.

SCV WATER

BERCHTOLD EQUIPMENT CO.

ACWA-JPIA

EDISON CO.

EDISON CO. 110739 03/15/2018

RMC, A WOODARD & CURRAN CO.

PENHALL COMPANY

GREENSET LANDSCAPING 110665 03/01/2018

GREENSET LANDSCAPING

PENHALL COMPANY 110754 03/15/2018

83



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

84



Vendor Name Transaction Description Transaction Amount

FEB FIXED CHARGE $623,915.16

FEB SAMPLES $3,034.00

FEB SAUGUS WELLS $39,250.00

FEB VARIABLE $296,780.30

S15611 FEB SAMPLES-VISTA CYN RANCH $12.00

S16615 FEB SAMPLES-FIVE KNOLLS $24.00

S16623-FEB SAMPLES-SKYLINE RANCH $24.00

S17619 FEB SAMPLES-IRR. VIA PRINCESSA $12.00

$963,051.46

BOUQUET TANK $38.98

CATALA HYDRO TANK $264.73

CEDAR VALLEY $219.37

CHERRY WILLOW BSTR $315.13

CLARK WELL $1,692.38

DEANE TANK $46.14

FAIROAKS BSTR $815.46

FRIENDLY VLY TANK $24.74

GOLDEN VLY RANCH BSTR $1,847.56

KEYSTONE BSTR $7,804.85

LA MADRID BSTR $2,031.73

LINDA VISTA $1,443.16

LINDA VISTA $1,853.89

LOMBARDI WELL $44.32

LOST CYN BSTR $945.47

MESA TANK $41.93

MOUNTAIN PASS $210.90

NORTH OAKS BSTR $4,567.81

NORTH OAKS CENTRAL $1,504.65

NORTH OAKS TANK $39.88

OFFICE $2,398.04

PLACERITA SOS BSTR $37.44

PLACERITA TANK $30.43

RANCHVIEW TERRACE $137.12

SAND CYN JAN & FEB $5,118.79

SC-13 $1,952.76

SECO TANK $25.79

SIERRA WELL $2,155.79

SKY BLUE NORTH BSTR $25.98

SKY BLUE TANK $39.88

SOLEDAD BSTR $760.54

SOLEDAD BSTR JAN/FEB $2,935.39

VARIOUS $68,607.75

SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY

SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY

Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency
Santa Clarita Water Division

Check Register Report
Top Ten Payments Detail From: Mar. 1, 2018 to Mar. 31, 2018

SO. CALIFORNIA EDISON CO.

85



Vendor Name Transaction Description Transaction Amount

Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency
Santa Clarita Water Division

Check Register Report
Top Ten Payments Detail From: Mar. 1, 2018 to Mar. 31, 2018

WAREHOUSE $1,424.81

$111,403.59

X-ACT TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS, INC. S17730-SCADA HARDWARE $89,910.21

$89,910.21

S17715-BOUQUET TANK EXT.-PART CONTRACT $39,798.40

S17715-BOUQUET TANK EXT-RETENTION ($1,989.92)

S17716-DEANE TANK #1 EXT-PART CONTRACT $31,595.20

S17716-DEANE TANK #1 EXT-RETENTION ($1,579.76)

$67,823.92

1 1/2" 2-HOLE METER FLANG $469.76

1 1/2" BRASS BALL VALVE W $583.45

1 1/2" X 1" BRASS REDUCER $69.53

1" BRASS BALL VALVE W/LOC $763.42

1" FLEX COUPLING $155.82

1" INSTATITE IPS ANGLE ME $2,123.42

1" IPS X INSTATITE IPS CO $744.60

1" PVC, SCH 80, PIPE $78.84

1" REPAIR CLAMPS $170.89

1" SLIP, PVC, SCH 80, ELL $29.04

1" WELD COUPLING $42.49

1" X 3/4" BRASS REDUCER B $63.95

10" C900 PIPE $260.17

10" HYMAX COUPLING $730.47

10" X 2" BRONZE SADDLE $653.12

12" HYMAX COUPLING $499.68

14  M.L. KITS $1,215.02

14" MJ X MJ 45 DEG ELL $859.05

14" X 2" BRONZE SADDLE $994.13

16" DIAPH WASHER #710931H $1,813.85

16" DISC RETAIN #7109401F $2,456.93

16" REPAIR KIT 100-01 #98 $2,497.68

2 1/2" HYD-STEM -KITS $368.01

2" 45 DEG, SLIP, SCH 80, $41.66

2" SLIP, PVC, SCH 80, COU $62.81

2" SLIP, PVC, SCH 80, ELL $21.02

2" WELD COUPLING $38.96

2" X 1" BRASS REDUCER BUS $68.72

3" X 12 1/2" CLAMP $233.92

3/4" BRASS BALL VALVE X M $650.21

3/4" FIP ANGLE METER STOP $714.05

3/4" INSTATITE BALL ANGLE $2,022.03

3/4" IP BRASS BALL VALVE $1,135.30

CORE & MAIN LP

ADVANCED INDUSTRIAL SERVICES, INC.

SO. CALIFORNIA EDISON CO.

X-ACT TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS, INC.

ADVANCED INDUSTRIAL SERVICES, INC.

86



Vendor Name Transaction Description Transaction Amount

Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency
Santa Clarita Water Division

Check Register Report
Top Ten Payments Detail From: Mar. 1, 2018 to Mar. 31, 2018

3/4" MIP X INSTATITE IPS $436.44

3/4" MIP X IPS, INSTATITE $536.64

3/4" RUBBER METER GASKETS $49.28

4" HYDRANT OUTLET $177.63

4" X 15"  W/2" TAP  REPAI $221.88

4" X 2" C900 SADDLE $571.02

6"-  8" FLANGE BOLT KITS $38.43

6"-  8" FLANGE BOLT KITS $76.87

6" BLIND FLANGE $208.23

6" DIAPHRAM REPAIR KIT #9 $641.23

6" FLG BUTTERFLY VALVE $771.16

6" RING GASKETS $131.40

6" X 12 1/2" W/2"TAP, C90 $428.92

6" X 2" IP 2-STRAP SERVIC $291.69

6" X 4" X 2 1/2" HYD-FLGD $4,159.07

6" X 4" X 2 1/2" HYD-FLGD $4,159.07

666 METER BOX $208.14

8" HYMAX  COUPLING $789.75

8" X 12 1/2" W/2" TAP, C9 $678.09

BALL VALVES $954.29

BRASS PIPE $195.13

CRD KIT-CONTROL VALVE REBUILD/REPAIR KIT $408.98

ELBOWS, NUTS $428.04

LOCKS FOR ELEC PANELS $232.81

PACK JT NUTS/WASHER $162.77

S15714-FLANGE-PLACERITA BOOSTER $372.79

S15714-PLACERITA BOOSTER SC 12 $4,982.53

STEEL COUPLINGS $42.49

X44A Y-STRAINER #71310 $480.05

$45,466.82

ASPHALT REPAIR SOLEDAD $2,560.00

DELIVER BASE TO YARD $1,905.49

DELIVER SAND/COLD MIX $4,106.23

S17731-TANK ASPHALT REPLACEMENT $32,500.00

$41,071.72

1" I-PERL T/R METER $14,004.34

3/4" I-PERI  TR/PL METERS $14,662.48

MXU520MSP T/C MODULE $10,425.80

$39,092.62

S17715-INSPECTION-REPAINT BOUQUET TANK EXT. $14,060.00

S17716 INSPECTION-REPAINT DEANE TANK EXT. $11,780.00

$25,840.00

CSI SERVICES, INC

CSI SERVICES, INC

CORE & MAIN LP

AQUA METRIC SALES CO.

RICK FRANKLIN CONSTRUCTION, INC

RICK FRANKLIN CONSTRUCTION, INC

AQUA METRIC SALES CO.

87



Vendor Name Transaction Description Transaction Amount

Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency
Santa Clarita Water Division

Check Register Report
Top Ten Payments Detail From: Mar. 1, 2018 to Mar. 31, 2018

S17728-SCADA RADIO UPGRADE-EXT WARRANTY $864.00

S17728-SCADA RADIO UPGRADE-RADIOS $7,476.89

S17729-SCADA TANK EQUIPMENT-EXT WARRANTY $1,142.40

S17729-SCADA TANK EQUIPMENT-RADIOS $15,963.29

$25,446.58

S17619 CONTRACT BILL-FIRE HYDRANT SAND CYN $21,730.00

S17619 RETENTION-FIRE HYDRANT SAND CYN ($1,086.50)

$20,643.50

$1,429,750.42

CONNECTRONICS

STAATS CONSTRUCTION INC.

STAATS CONSTRUCTION INC.

CONNECTRONICS

Total

88



Vendor Name Total

SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY Total 640,277.16               

STAATS CONSTRUCTION INC. Total 176,820.15               

SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON CO Total 168,242.75               

LAYNE CHRISTENSEN COMPANY Total 70,988.86                 

CORE & MAIN LP Total 40,326.68                 

DELOITTE TAX, LLP Total 30,640.00                 

DATAPROSE, LLC Total 26,938.07                 

DATALINK NETWORKS INC. Total 24,892.16                 

ENTERPRISE FLEET SERVICES Total 18,247.82                 

LOS ANGELES COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR Total 13,557.76                 

Grand Total 1,210,931.41            

Valencia Water Division

Top 10 Payments

March 2018

Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency

89



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

90



 

 
 
 

 

 
 
 

Credit Card Registers 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

91



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

92



Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency - Regional Division
Credit Card Charges Paid in March 2018

Merchant Name Description Total
1-800-FLOWERS.COM,INC. Sympathy Flowers - SR 93.05

1-800-FLOWERS.COM,INC. Total 93.05
8870 ROYAL Conduit Fittings, Conduit Bodies - Valve Vault 3 28.96

Disconnect Switch, Circuit Breaker, Drill Bit - Valve Vault 3 Replacement Actuator 539.81
Elec Connector 21.49
Electrical box and supplies for light project. 7.97

THHN Wire, Terminal Blocks, Strain Relief Connectors - Turbidimeter Replacement 303.41
8870 ROYAL Total 901.64

AARON BROTHERS201 Frame for Resolution for Bill Pecsi - Presented at the 2/20/18 Board Meeting 16.41
AARON BROTHERS201 Total 16.41

AK PRINTING AND DESIGN I Gardening Class Cards 168.11
AK PRINTING AND DESIGN I Total 168.11

ALASKA AIR  0272164551842
AWWA Sustainable Water Management Conference - Airfare - 3/25-28/18 - Seattle, 
Washington - S. Anagnoson 633.00

ALASKA AIR  0272164551842 Total 633.00

ALASKA AIR  0272164551843
AWWA Sustainable Water Management Conference - Airfare - 3/25-28/18 - Seattle, 
Washington - D. Marks 633.00

ALASKA AIR  0272164551843 Total 633.00
ALBERTSONS 1360 2/09/2018 Team Building BBQ 124.38

2/10 Landscape Class 28.47
2/23/2018 Team Building BBQ 23.68

ALBERTSONS 1360 Total 176.53
ALLIED ELECTRONICS INC Network Power Circuit Protection. 179.85

ALLIED ELECTRONICS INC Total 179.85
AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS Desktop Card Hole Punch. 43.79

Multi device charging station for Board of Directors Apple IPADS 64.99
AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS Total 108.78

AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS WWW. 3 Pole Wire Connector . 107.88
Automotive Incandescent Bulbs. 14.68

AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS WWW. Total 122.56
AMAZON.COM AMZN.COM/BILL Oscillating Ceramic Floor Heater. 137.94

AMAZON.COM AMZN.COM/BILL Total 137.94
AQUA-FLO SUPPLY INC #3 PVC part ESFP Turbidity 4.90

Rio Vista PVC 1/2 and  3/4 Assortment fittings/supplies. 27.72
AQUA-FLO SUPPLY INC #3 Total 32.62

ACWA ACWA 2018 Spring Conference - Registration - 5/8-11/18 - Sacramento - D. Marks 699.00
ACWA 2018 Spring Conference - Registration - 5/8-11/18 - Sacramento - Director 
Cooper 699.00
ACWA 2018 Spring Conference - Registration - 5/8-11/18 - Sacramento - Director 
Efstathiou 699.00
ACWA 2018 Spring Conference - Registration - 5/8-11/18 - Sacramento - Director 
Kelly 699.00
ACWA 2018 Spring Conference - Registration - 5/8-11/18 - Sacramento - Director 
Martin 699.00
ACWA 2018 Spring Conference - Registration - 5/8-11/18 - Sacramento - Director 
McMillan 699.00
ACWA 2018 Spring Conference - Registration - 5/8-11/18 - Sacramento - Director 
Plambeck 555.00
ACWA 2018 Spring Conference - Registration - 5/8-11/18 - Sacramento - K. 
Abercrombie 699.00

ACWA 2018 Spring Conference - Registration - 5/8-11/18 - Sacramento - K. Martin 699.00

ACWA 2018 Spring Conference - Registration - 5/8-11/18 - Sacramento - S. Cole 699.00
ACWA 2018 Spring Conference and Exhibition and CLE Spring Workshop- 
Registration Fee for VLP 699.00
ACWA GRAT Online Workshop - Registration - 3/15/18 - Director Atkins 50.00
ACWA GRAT Online Workshop - Registration - 3/15/18 - Director Martin 50.00

ACWA Total 7,645.00

93



Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency - Regional Division
Credit Card Charges Paid in March 2018

Merchant Name Description Total

AWWA EVENTS
2018 AWWA Annual Conference and Exposition ACE 2018 - Registration - 6/11-
14/18 - Las Vegas - R. Pulido 730.00
AWWA Sustainable Water Management Conference - Registration - 3/25-28/18 - 
Seattle, Washington - D. Marks 595.00
AWWA Sustainable Water Management Conference - Registration - 3/25-28/18 - 
Seattle, Washington - S. Anagnoson 355.00

AWWA EVENTS Total 1,680.00
B&H PHOTO 800-606-6969 Polycom Sound-Station Bridge Phone. 428.99

B&H PHOTO 800-606-6969 Total 428.99
CA SECRETARY OF STATE WEB Statement of Information for CLWA Financing Corporation - Filing Fee 20.00

CA SECRETARY OF STATE WEB Total 20.00

CALIFORNIA SPECIAL DISTRI
CSDA Leadership Academy Conference - Registration - 4/15-17/18 - Monterey - 
Director Martin 600.00

CALIFORNIA SPECIAL DISTRI Total 600.00

CA-NV SECTION, AWWA
AWWA-CA/NV Section Workshop 2/12/18 for ES, Business Writing for Water 
Industry Professionals- CREDIT (150.00)

CA-NV SECTION, AWWA Total (150.00)
CAPIO - CA ASSOCIATION OF 2018 CAPIO Confrence - Registration - 4/9-12/18 - Santa Rosa - K. Martin 450.00

CAPIO - CA ASSOCIATION OF Total 450.00
CQ-ROLL CALL INC. Congress at Your Fingertips for Board and Staff - Standard Addition - 2018 467.00

CQ-ROLL CALL INC. Total 467.00
CUSTOM CATERERS February 6, 2018 Board meeting dinner 552.98

CUSTOM CATERERS Total 552.98
DESI TELEPHONE LABELS IN Phone Labels for Reception Desk- CREDIT (30.00)

DESI TELEPHONE LABELS IN Total (30.00)
DISCOUNTLOWVOLTAGECOM Fiber Optic Tool Kit, Connectors Fault Identifier, Fan. 2,183.65

DISCOUNTLOWVOLTAGECOM Total 2,183.65
EB WATER 101 WORKSHOP Water 101 and Delta Tour - Registration  - 2/22/23/18 - Sacramento - K. Martin 420.19

EB WATER 101 WORKSHOP Total 420.19
FACEBK  MZAPWESJH2 Facebook Ads 20.00

FACEBK  MZAPWESJH2 Total 20.00
FYF FROMYOUFLOWERS Sympathy Flowers-MD 74.98

FYF FROMYOUFLOWERS Total 74.98

HILTON PALM SPRINGS
2018 UWI Spring Conference - Lodging - First Nights Charge - 2/7-2/8/18 - Palm 
Springs - M. Stone 182.41

HILTON PALM SPRINGS Total 182.41
HIRSCH PIPE & SUPPLY 013 New faucets for lab sink. 53.93

HIRSCH PIPE & SUPPLY 013 Total 53.93
HYATT REGENCY SACRAMENTO ASST. GM Expense, lodging 269.10

HYATT REGENCY SACRAMENTO Total 269.10

IN  EDUCATION & TRAINING
Management and Supervisory Leadership Training Program - Registraton - 3/12-
3/14/18 - Thousand Oaks - P. Halushka 499.00

IN  EDUCATION & TRAINING Total 499.00

JILLS CAKE CREATIONS
Celebratory and Good-Bye Cake for Bill Pecsi for his time as a Board 
Member.served at the 2/20/18 Board meeting 107.50

JILLS CAKE CREATIONS Total 107.50
JOINT POWERS INSURANCE AU JPIA Annual Conference - Registration - 3/7-8/18 - Claremont - E. Dill 160.00

JPIA Annual Conference - Registration - 3/7-8/18 - Claremont - J. Huerta 160.00
JPIA Annual Conference - Registration - 3/7-8/18 - Claremont - J. Joo 160.00
JPIA Annual Conference - Registration - 3/7-8/18 - Claremont - J. McNerney 160.00
JPIA Annual Conference - Registration - 3/7-8/18 - Claremont - M. Restivo 160.00
JPIA Annual Conference - Registration - 3/7-8/18 - Claremont - R. Vasilopulos 160.00

JOINT POWERS INSURANCE AU Total 960.00
LOWES #01510 1/4 Bolts - Valve Vault 3 13.80

Batteries, Marker - Truck C58 35.13
Chem pump 7.21
Color match for ceiling training room. 39.14
Electrical pipe parts for conduit project. 59.63
Paint and rollers for training room 57.69
Rags in a box for cleaning turbidity Meters 87.51
Special 9/16 drill bit for light project. 16.39
Supplies for unit 57 145.55
Tape,Glue,,buckets,,painting supplies 94.30

LOWES #01510 Total 556.35
MIXER DIRECT, INC Automotive Incandescent Light Bulbs. 281.35

MIXER DIRECT, INC Total 281.35

94



Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency - Regional Division
Credit Card Charges Paid in March 2018

Merchant Name Description Total

NAPA AUTO PARTS
One pair Jumper cables and Booster jump starter battery pac.  One box xl latex 
gloves. 269.88

NAPA AUTO PARTS Total 269.88

OLIVE TERRACE CAFE ASST. GM Expense, 1/31/18 Organizational Lunch Meeting, VLP and Kathie Martin 42.23
ASST. GM Expense, 2/12/18 HR Lunch Meeting, VLP, AM, LP, JJ, SA, RP 143.19

OLIVE TERRACE CAFE Total 185.42
PAYPAL  ASSOCIATION Engineering Registration Seminar - AWA of Ventura County 76.00

PAYPAL  ASSOCIATION Total 76.00
PAYPAL  URBAN WATER 2018 UWI Spring Conference - Refund for Registration for M. Stone (375.00)

PAYPAL  URBAN WATER Total (375.00)
PGC SMF AIRPORT # 430 ASST. GM Expense, 2/15/18 lunch, attended SWC Meetings 10.79

PGC SMF AIRPORT # 430 Total 10.79
PICMONKEY LLC Photo Editor and Design Subscription 47.88

PICMONKEY LLC Total 47.88
PIHRA PIHRA Meeting 3-08-18: A. Mantis and L. Pointer- Registration 78.00

PIHRA Total 78.00
RALPHS #0147 Cookies for special February 5, 2018 Board Meeting - Ethics Training 8.98

Sodas for Board Meeting 18.06
RALPHS #0147 Total 27.04

SAN JOAQUIN COUNTY OFF Water Conservation Education Specialist Teacher Job Posting 250.00
SAN JOAQUIN COUNTY OFF Total 250.00

SMARTNFINAL48310204832 Snacks for Board Meetings 125.48
SMARTNFINAL48310204832 Total 125.48

SOLUTIONS DIRECT ONLINE Electrical Cabinet for ESFP . 555.05
SOLUTIONS DIRECT ONLINE Total 555.05

SOUTHWES    5261409858996 SCWs Monthly Meeting - Airfare - 2/14-15/18 - Sacramento - M. Stone 475.96
SCWs Monthly Meeting - Airfare Cancellation Refund - 2/14-15/18 - Sacramento - 
M. Stone (475.96)

SOUTHWES    5261409858996 Total 0.00
SOUTHWES    5261409860537 Leadership California - Airfare - 3/4-6/18 - Sacramento - S. Anagnoson 475.96

SOUTHWES    5261409860537 Total 475.96
SOUTHWES    5261410889112 2018 CAPIO Confrence - Airfare - 4/9-12/18 - Santa Rosa - K. Martin 481.98

SOUTHWES    5261410889112 Total 481.98
SOUTHWES    5261410891922 Water 101 and Delta Tour - Airfare - 2/22/23/18 - Sacramento - K. Martin 475.96

SOUTHWES    5261410891922 Total 475.96
SOUTHWES    5261411658726 ASST. GM Travel Expense, airfare 475.96

SOUTHWES    5261411658726 Total 475.96

SOUTHWES    5261411871429
ACWA Groundwater Committee Meeting - Airfare - 2/21/18 - Sacramento - Director 
Cooper 475.96

SOUTHWES    5261411871429 Total 475.96

SOUTHWES    5261415736115
ASST. GM Travel Expense, 2/28/18 Burbank-Sacramento, attended CWF Contract 
Amendment Negotiations 475.96

SOUTHWES    5261415736115 Total 475.96

SOUTHWES    5261415736557
ASST. GM Travel Expense, 3/13/18 Burbank-Sacramento, attended CWF Contract 
Amendment Negotiations/SWPCA 475.96

SOUTHWES    5261415736557 Total 475.96

SOUTHWES    5261415739748
ASST. GM Travel Expense, 5/8-10/18 Burbank-Sacramento, to attend ACWA 
Conference 475.96

SOUTHWES    5261415739748 Total 475.96
SOUTHWES    5261416199556 SCWs Monthly Meeting - Airfare - 3/14-15/18 - Sacramento - M. Stone 475.96

SOUTHWES    5261416199556 Total 475.96

SOUTHWES    5261416595839
KHTS Sacramento Road Trip - Airfare - 4/12-13/18 - Return flight from Sacramento - 
Director Martin 237.98

SOUTHWES    5261416595839 Total 237.98

SOUTHWES    5261416596928
KHTS Sacramento Road Trip - Airfare - 4/12-13/18 - Return flight from Sacramento - 
Director Atkins, 237.98

SOUTHWES    5261416596928 Total 237.98
SOUTHWES    5261418381205 OM Meeting - Airfare - 3/1/18 - Sacramento 475.96

SOUTHWES    5261418381205 Total 475.96

SPECIAL ACCT JERI LYN BRO
KHTS Sacramento Road Trip - Registration - 4/12-13/18 - Directors Atkins, Martin 
and Cooper 1,550.00
KHTS Sacramento Road Trip - Registration - 4/12-13/18 - K. Martin 570.00
KHTS Sacramento Road Trip - Registration - 4/12-13/18 - M. Stone 410.00

SPECIAL ACCT JERI LYN BRO Total 2,530.00
SPUDNUTS BAKERY CROISSANT 2/8 Landscape Education Class 35.32

SPUDNUTS BAKERY CROISSANT Total 35.32

95



Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency - Regional Division
Credit Card Charges Paid in March 2018

Merchant Name Description Total

STOCK BLDG SUPPLY 1214

Wood 2 x 4 and cement used to repair a damaged air-vac device on Bridgeport 
lane.  Damaged caused by automobile accident.  Charges may be reimbursable.  
Mark Passamani is reviewing claim for SCVWA. 171.18

STOCK BLDG SUPPLY 1214 Total 171.18
THE CITIZEN HOTEL ASST. GM Expense, 2/13-15/18 lodging, attended SWC Meetings 3.00

THE CITIZEN HOTEL Total 3.00
THE HOME DEPOT #0653 Faucet water supply line for lab sink. 58.68

THE HOME DEPOT #0653 Total 58.68
TRADER JOE'S #013  QPS 2/09/2018 Team Building BBQ 15.57

TRADER JOE'S #013  QPS Total 15.57
V.S.P. PARKING BURBANK ASST. GM Travel Expense, 2/15/18 parking, attended SWC Meetings 36.00

ASST. GM Travel Expense, 2/7/18 parking, attended SWC Audit Finance  
Committee 12.00

V.S.P. PARKING BURBANK Total 48.00
VONS #3325 2/23/2018 Team Building BBQ 155.70

VONS #3325 Total 155.70
WATEREUSE ASSOCIATION 2018 Watereuse Conference - Registration - 3/25-27/18 - Monterey - S. Bader 500.00

WATEREUSE ASSOCIATION Total 500.00
WESTERN BAGEL TOO 4 2/10 Landscape Class 48.35

WESTERN BAGEL TOO 4 Total 48.35

WPY SANTA CLARITA VALLEY
2018 SCV Economic Outlook Conference - Registration - 3/8/18 - B. Folsom- Jim 
Leserman sat in for Brian 99.42

2018 SCV Economic Outlook Conference - Registration - 3/8/18 - Director Cooper 99.70

2018 SCV Economic Outlook Conference - Registration - 3/8/18 - Director Gladbach 99.70

2018 SCV Economic Outlook Conference - Registration - 3/8/18 - Director Kelly 131.09
2018 SCV Economic Outlook Conference - Registration - 3/8/18 - Directors Atkins, 
DiPrimio, Gutzeit, McMillan and Mortensen 497.10
2018 SCV Economic Outlook Conference - Registration - 3/8/18 -A. Aguer B. 
Johnson, R. Patterson and V. Pryor 397.69
2018 SCV Economic Outlook Conference - Registration - 3/8/18 -K. Martin 99.42

WPY SANTA CLARITA VALLEY Total 1,424.12
WWW.THEBIGCLOCKSTORE.COM Clocks for Board and Training Room 267.00

WWW.THEBIGCLOCKSTORE.COM Total 267.00
Grand Total 32,224.96

96



NWD Credit Card Register ‐ American Express

For the month ending March 31, 2018

Merchant Name Description Total

Amazon Web Services AWS Service Charge 6.54             

Amazon.com Notebooks 41.07           

Phone Cases 75.96           

Laptop Power Cords 111.56         

Pod Ring Detectors 78.24           

Phone Car Mounts 104.79         

2 Pairs ‐ Mini Computer Speakers 23.98           

Amazon.com Total 435.60         

Affordable Openers ‐ Long Beach Key Fobs 257.29         

LAZ Parking Glendale Parking Fee #40 10.00           

PCAM Archdiocese LAFCO Parking  20.00           

CTC*Constant Contact Monthly Electronic Newsletter Database 95.00           

WEB*Networksolutions Web Hosting 11.97           

Dell Marketing LP Dell Warranty Upgrade 84.15           

Dell Warranty Upgrade 84.15           

Dell Warranty Upgrade 84.15           

Dell Warranty Upgrade 84.15           

Dell Marketing Total 336.60         

GoDaddy.com Auction Membership Renewal 4.99             

Web Hosting 122.87         

GoDaddy.com Total 127.86         

IN *Datalink Network Santa Clarita Datto Services ‐ Monthly charges (March & April) 4,176.12      

NNA Services LLC Notary Renewal 1,002.92      

Backyard Grub and Brew Lunch meeting ‐ S. Cole & C. Fowler 30.69           

Egg Plantation Breakfast meeting ‐ S. Cole & K. Peterson 42.30           

Islands Restaurant Lunch meeting ‐ S. Cole & M. Stone 40.39           

Casa Canela Lunch meeting ‐ S. Cole & V. Pryor 28.07           

Royal Tandoor Lunch meeting ‐ S. Cole & S. Anagnoson 25.69           

Sharkey's Lunch meeting ‐ VWD Water Quality ‐ M. Alvord, B. Baker & J. Oppenbaugh 32.27           

Thai Dishes Lunch meeting ‐ S. Cole & C. Hollomon 27.09           

Mom Can Cook Lunch meeting ‐ S. Cole, M. Alvord & J. Gillium 39.67           

La Charrita Lunch meeting ‐ S. Cole & M. Alvord 23.60           

Lunch meeting ‐ Water Quality 29.75           

Lunch meeting ‐ M. Alvord & K. Martin 20.76           

La Charita Total 74.11           

Panera Bread Water Resources and Outreach Meeting 218.73         

Safety Committee Meeting 110.82         

Water Resources Team Meeting 53.85           

Panera Bread Total 383.40         

Rattler's  Lunch meeting ‐ S. Cole & K. Helm (Watershed) 36.12           

Staff Development ‐ Water Resources 36.88           

Rattler's Total 73.00           

Grand Total American Express 7,276.58    

NWD Credit Card Register ‐ US Bank Visa

For the month ending March 31, 2018

Merchant Name Description Total

O'Reilly Auto Wrench 7.65             

Dapper Dan's Carwash Car Wash #55 19.95           

Car Wash #73 29.95           

Dapper Dan's Carwash Total 49.90           

Sam's club Office Supplies 114.99         

Von's Office Supplies 66.53           

Office Supplies 58.44           

Von's  Total 124.97         

Costco.com Office Supplies 191.12         

Membership Renewal 240.00         

Costco.com Total 431.12         

Amazon.com Defibrillator Batteries 315.34         

Eco World Product Store Coffee Cups/Lids 97.91           

Big 5 Sporting Goods Canopies 192.71         

Boot Barn Work boots ‐ J. Gilliam 229.94         

Jack in the Box Meals‐  Leak Repair(CLWA, SCWD, & NCWD) 75.05           

Tony's Lawnmower Service Repair 72.14           

La Cocina R. Patterson, M. Restivo & S. Rave 36.66           

Grand Total US Bank Visa 1,748.38    

97



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

98



SCWD

Credit Card Register

For the Month Ended March 31, 2018

Merchant Name Description Total

1‐800‐Flowers.com Sympathy Basket $178.45

1‐800‐Flowers.com Sympathy Basket $175.17

1‐800‐Flowers Total $353.62

Best Buy  Phone accessories and laptop cables  $194.31

Best Buy  Returned cable  ‐$32.83

Best Buy Total $161.48

Buca Di Beppo Total JPIA Conference ‐ Mona and Leticia $67.61

CHI CHI Pizza Total Lunch meeting with Keith and Beverly  $33.09

Costco Total Snacks for Meetings  $74.95

IN Education & Training Total Management & Supervisory Leadership Training ‐ Ryan Bye  $499.00

JPIA  Conference Registration ‐ Adam Pontious  $160.00

JPIA  Conference Registration ‐ Roger Hitchen  $160.00

JPIA  Conference Registration ‐ Lisa Terranova  $160.00

JPIA  Conference Registration ‐ Leticia Quintero $160.00

Joint Powers Insurance Total $640.00

Panera Bread  Executive Staff Meeting  $152.65

Panera Bread  Records Retention Discussion/Meeting  $125.67

Panera Bread Total $278.32

Rattler's Bar B Que Total Lunch meeting with Gary H, Rafael P and Keith  $51.94

USPS Total Certified Mail Groundwater Extraction Report  $5.08

Walgreens  Sympathy Card $4.37

Walgreens  Sympathy Card  $5.46

Walgreens  Sympathy Card $4.92

Walgreens Total $14.75

Walmart Total Snacks for Meeting  $5.72

Walter's Restaurant  Total JPIA Conference ‐ Mona and Leticia  $50.83

Grand Total $2,236.39

99



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

100



Wells Fargo MasterCard

Merchant Name Description Total

Amazon iPad Pro case                  23.99 
Black Diamond Glass Tinting Trucks #71 and #72 window tinting                200.00 
Harry & David VWD Emp Get Well Soon basket                  93.05 
HP Parts Store Laptop battery pack (KG)                169.62 
HughesNet EOC internet comm service fee, 02/25/18-03/25/18                202.65 
Namecheap, Inc. Domain renewal valwater.com; ICANN fee                  14.04 
Uplift Desk.com Monitor arm, Standing Desk accessories             1,116.00 

            1,819.35 Grand Total - Wells Fargo MasterCard

Credit Card Register

As of March 31, 2018

Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency

Valencia Water Division

 

101



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

102



 

 
 
 

 

 
 
 

Wire Disbursements 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

103



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

104



Wire Recipient Description Amount

N/A N/A -$                      

Wire Recipient Description Amount

N/A N/A -$                      

Wire Recipient Description Amount

N/A N/A -$                      

Wire Recipient Description Amount

N/A N/A -$                      

Santa Clarita Water Division

Valencia Water Division

Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency

Outgoing Wire Transfers

From:  March 1, 2018 to March 31, 2018

Regional Division

Newhall Water Division

All Divisions

\\CLWAFS1\Userdata\edill\Packets 1718\May 2018\F&O\Item 4 - March 2018 Financial Report\SCVWA Wire 

Txfrs Mar 18.xlsx

105



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

106



 

 
 
 

 

 
 
 

Director Stipends 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

107



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

108



DMS 170929

Director Dates Total Days Total $
B. J. Atkins 2/6, 2/21 2 456.30          
Thomas Campbell 2/5, 2/6, 2/20 3 684.45          
Edward Colley 2/5, 2/6, 2/20 3 684.45          
Kathy Colley 2/5, 2/6, 2/20 3 684.45          
William Cooper 2/5, 2/6, 2/19, 2/20, 2/21 5 1,140.75       
Robert DiPrimio 2/5, 2/6 2 456.30          
Dean Efstathiou 2/1, 2/5, 2/6, 2/7, 2/8, 2/9, 2/20, 2/22 8 1,825.20       
Jerry Gladbach 2/5, 2/6, 2/20, 2/22 4 912.60          
Maria Gutzeit 2/5, 2/6, 2/20, 2/21 4 912.60          
R. J. Kelly 2/5, 2/6, 2/7, 2/8, 2/9, 2/20, 2/22 7 1,597.05       
Gary Martin 2/5, 2/6, 2/7, 2/8, 2/9, 2/20, 2/21, 2/22 8 1,825.20       
Jacque McMillan 2/1, 2/2, 2/5, 2/6, 2/7, 2/8, 2/9, 2/22 8 1,825.20       
Dan Mortesen 1/2, 1/9, 1/16, 1/29 4 912.60          
Dan Mortesen 2/6, 2/20 2 456.30          
Lynne Plambeck 2/5, 2/6, 2/20, 2/21, 2/22, 2/28 6 1,368.90       
Total 69             15,742.35$   

Directors Stipends Paid March 2018
For the Month of February 2018

109



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

110



Facility Capacity Fee 
Revenues 

111



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

112



IMPORTED DIVISION
FACILITY CAPACITY FEE REVENUES

FY 2017/18 as of April 30, 2018

$0

$2

$4

$6

$8

Revenue through
1/31/18

FY 2017/18 Budget FY 2017/18 Projection

$5.97

$8.00 $8.00

M
ill

io
n

s

Facility Capacity Annual Revenue

$0.00

$0.50

$1.00

$1.50

$2.00

$2.50

$3.00

M
ill

io
n

s

Facility Capacity Fees Monthly Sales

FY 2016/17

FY 2017/18

$0.00

$2.00

$4.00

$6.00

$8.00

$10.00

$12.00

M
ill

io
n

s

Facility Capacity Fee Cumulative Revenue

FY 2016/17

FY 2017/18

113



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

114



 

 
 
 

 

 
 
 

Variable Rate Demand 
Obligations 

 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

115



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

116



2008A VRDO Performance

Date Bond Rate
Net Cost to SCVWA 

(fees/ swap)
7/16/2014 0.04% 4.10%
7/23/2014 0.05% 4.11%
7/30/2014 0.05% 0.60% Swap termination.

6/22/2016 0.42% 0.97%
6/29/2016 0.40% 0.95%
7/6/2016 0.38% 0.93%

7/13/2016 0.39% 0.94%
7/20/2016 0.39% 0.94%
7/27/2016 0.42% 0.97%
8/3/2016 0.43% 0.98%

8/10/2016 0.46% 1.01%
8/17/2016 0.49% 1.04%
8/24/2016 0.57% 1.12%
8/31/2016 0.61% 1.16%
9/7/2016 0.66% 1.21%

9/14/2016 0.70% 1.25%
9/21/2016 0.79% 1.34%
9/28/2016 0.82% 1.37%
10/5/2016 0.85% 1.40%

10/12/2016 0.79% 1.34%
10/19/2016 0.64% 1.19%
10/26/2016 0.53% 1.08%
11/2/2016 0.50% 1.05%
11/9/2016 0.50% 1.05%

11/16/2016 0.50% 1.05%
11/23/2016 0.50% 1.05%
11/30/2016 0.55% 1.10%
12/7/2016 0.58% 1.13%

12/14/2016 0.66% 1.21%
12/21/2016 0.69% 1.24%
12/28/2016 0.69% 1.24%

1/4/2017 0.64% 1.19%
1/11/2017 0.64% 1.19%
1/18/2017 0.64% 1.19%
1/25/2017 0.64% 1.19%
2/1/2017 0.64% 1.19%
2/8/2017 0.63% 1.18%

2/15/2017 0.63% 1.18%
2/22/2017 0.62% 1.17%
3/1/2017 0.60% 1.15%
3/8/2017 0.62% 1.17%

3/15/2017 0.72% 1.27%
3/22/2017 0.80% 1.35%
3/29/2017 0.87% 1.42%
4/5/2017 0.87% 1.42%

4/12/2017 0.86% 1.41%
4/19/2017 0.90% 1.45%
4/26/2017 0.90% 1.45%
5/3/2017 0.82% 1.37%

5/10/2017 0.77% 1.32%
5/17/2017 0.75% 1.30%
5/24/2017 0.75% 1.30%
5/31/2017 0.73% 1.28%
6/7/2017 0.72% 1.27%

6/14/2017 0.78% 1.33%
6/21/2017 0.81% 1.36%

DMS #28800

117



2008A VRDO Performance

Date Bond Rate
Net Cost to SCVWA 

(fees/ swap)
6/28/2017 0.86% 1.41%
7/5/2017 0.81% 1.36%

7/12/2017 0.78% 1.33%
7/19/2017 0.78% 1.33%
7/26/2017 0.83% 1.38%
8/2/2017 0.74% 1.29%
8/9/2017 0.74% 1.29%

8/16/2017 0.73% 1.28%
8/23/2017 0.75% 1.30%
8/30/2017 0.75% 1.30%
9/6/2017 0.75% 1.30%

9/13/2017 0.80% 1.35%
9/20/2017 0.85% 1.40%
9/27/2017 0.91% 1.46%
10/4/2017 0.89% 1.44%

10/11/2017 0.89% 1.44%
10/18/2017 0.89% 1.44%
10/25/2017 0.90% 1.45%
11/1/2017 0.90% 1.45%
11/8/2017 0.90% 1.45%

11/15/2017 0.90% 1.45%
11/22/2017 0.94% 1.49%
11/29/2017 0.94% 1.49%
12/6/2017 0.96% 1.51%

12/13/2017 1.08% 1.63%
12/20/2017 1.38% 1.93%
12/27/2017 1.60% 2.15%

1/3/2018 1.40% 1.95%
1/10/2018 1.28% 1.83%
1/17/2018 1.15% 1.70%
1/24/2018 1.04% 1.59%
1/31/2018 0.99% 1.54%
2/7/2018 0.88% 1.43%

2/14/2018 0.93% 1.48%
2/21/2018 1.00% 1.55%
2/28/2018 1.03% 1.58%
3/7/2018 1.04% 1.59%

3/14/2018 1.11% 1.66%
3/21/2018 1.28% 1.83%
3/28/2018 1.46% 2.01%
4/4/2018 1.53% 2.08%

4/11/2018 1.58% 2.13%
4/18/2018 1.67% 2.22%
4/25/2018 1.64% 2.19%
5/2/2018 1.51% 2.06%

DMS #28800

118



 BOARD MEMORANDUM 

SUMMARY 

The SCV Water owns real property located in the Newhall area of the Santa Clarita Valley.   
Staff recommends declaring the property as surplus property and selling the property to the 
adjacent property owner. 

DISCUSSION 

SCV Water owns real property located in the Newhall area of the Santa Clarita Valley (APN 
2830-002-900). The parcel is approximately 6,400 square feet in size.  The property was 
deeded to the Newhall County Water District in 1962 as part of a local land development. The 
initial intent for the use of the property was for a water storage tank. However, the property is 
landlocked with no access and is not located at the required elevation to allow for a water 
storage tank. Therefore, this property has no current or future beneficial use to SCV Water and 
staff has determined that it is surplus property.  

The former Newhall County Water District (now part of SCV Water) was recently issued a 
Notice of Violation from the City of Santa Clarita for an unpermitted structure that was 
constructed on the property by the adjacent property owner. Staff has negotiated to sell this real 
property to the adjacent landowner. The Buyer will be responsible for any liability related to the 
property and the SCV Water will be released from any liability for an unpermitted structure on 
the property. The proposed sales price is $12,800.   

RECOMMENDATION 

That the Board of Directors determine that APN 2830-002-900 is surplus property and authorize 
the General Manager to execute a purchase and sale agreement in a form approved by General 
Counsel. 

DATE: May 23, 2018 

TO: Board of Directors 

FROM: Brian J. Folsom, P.E., Chief Engineer 
Mike Alvord, Director of Operations and Maintenance 

SUBJECT: Approve the Sale of Real Property, APN 2830-002-900 

119

ajacobs
Item 6.1

ajacobs
Matt



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

120



BOARD MEMORANDUM 

SUMMARY 

On April 25, 2018, the California Secretary of State announced that sufficient signatures have 
been submitted to place the water bond on the November 2018 ballot. The State Water Supply 
Infrastructure, Water Conveyance, Ecosystem and Watershed Protection and Restoration and 
Drinking Water Protection Act of 2018 (Water Supply and Water Quality Act of 2018) is an $8.9 
billion general obligation bond measure. If approved by voters, the measure would provide 
funding for water infrastructure, including key categories like: safe drinking water, Sustainable 
Groundwater Management Act (SGMA) implementation, watershed restoration, fish and wildlife 
habitat conservation, infrastructure repair, and many other important Water management 
programs. 

On May 17, 2018, the Public Outreach and Legislative Committee considered staff’s 
recommendation to adopt the draft resolution in support of the Water Supply and Water Quality 
Act of 2018. 

Attached for the Board’s consideration is a draft resolution in support of the Water Supply and 
Water Quality Act of 2018.  

DISCUSSION 

This bond would fund a wide range of water projects from safe drinking water projects to SGMA 
implementation and watershed improvements. 

This bond measure compliments the California Drought, Water, Parks, Climate, Coastal 
Protection, and Outdoor Access for All Act of 2018 scheduled for the June 5, 2018 ballot.  
Together these bonds will build upon the successes of Proposition 1 and secure further 
investment in the California Water Action Plan.  

The bond is supported by a broad coalition of water, business, conservation, labor and 
agriculture organizations including the Association of California Water Agencies (ACWA).  
ACWA’s Board of Directors voted to unanimously support the Water Supply and Water Quality 
Act of 2018. 

DATE: May 18, 2018 

TO: Board of Directors 

FROM: Steve Cole  
Assistant General Manager

SUBJECT: Approve a Resolution Supporting the Water Supply and Water Quality Act of 
2018    

121

ajacobs
Item 6.2



2 

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS 

Passage of the bond could potentially have significant benefits in grant funding for conservation, 
water recycling projects, Integrated Regional Water Management projects and better watershed 
management including SGMA implementation. 

RECOMMENDATION 

The Public Outreach and Legislation Committee recommends the Board of Directors adopt the 
attached resolution in support of the Water Supply and Water Quality Act of 2018. 

Attachments 

122

ajacobs
Matt



RESOLUTION NO. ____ 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS  
OF THE SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY  

SUPPORTING THE WATER SUPPLY AND WATER QUALITY ACT OF 2018 

WHEREAS, California faces a new climate reality and a growing list of challenges 
associated with aging infrastructure, natural disasters, climate change, population growth 
and other factors; and 

WHEREAS, water managers and top leaders including Governor Jerry Brown agree that 
California needs to improve water supply reliability and ecosystem health in California; 
and 

WHEREAS, on April 25, 2018, the California Secretary of State announced that sufficient 
signatures have been submitted to place the water bond on the November 8, 2018 ballot. 

WHEREAS, if approved by voters, the measure would provide $8.877 billion in bond in 
California water infrastructure, including key categories like: safe drinking water, 
Sustainable Groundwater Management (SGMA) implementation, watershed restoration, 
fish and wildlife habitat conservation, infrastructure repair, and many other important water 
management programs the Association of California Water Agencies (ACWA) and its 
members have long advocated as a part of a statewide comprehensive plan; and 

WHEREAS, this bond measure compliments the California Drought, Water, Parks, Climate, 
Coastal Protection, and Outdoor Access for All Act of 2018 on the scheduled for the June 5, 
2018 ballot. Together these bonds will build upon the successes of Proposition 1 and secure 
further investment in the California Water Action Plan.  

WHEREAS, ACWA’s Board of Directors voted unanimously to formally support the Water 
Supply and Water Quality Act of 2018.  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Directors of Santa Clarita Valley 
Water Agency formally support the Water Supply and Water Quality Act of 2018.  

123



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

124



The Water Supply and Water Quality Act of 2018 

This is a summary and selection of information from WaterBond.org.  

What is it? A citizen’s initiative water bond on the November 2018 statewide California ballot. It will
invest $8.877 billion dollars in California water infrastructure, including key categories like: safe 
drinking water, Sustainable Groundwater Management (SGMA) implementation, watershed 
restoration, fish and wildlife habitat conservation, and infrastructure repair. The bill has received 
support across the board from conservation, agricultural, environmental justice, water and civic 
organizations. It is a balanced water bond measure, resulting in improved water supplies for every part 
of the state, and provides some of the much-needed investment in California’s sustainable water 
future. 

Benefits for Southern California: This is a sample of benefits anticipated, with more listed
on the website. For the majority of those listed, all Southern California Counties would be eligible to 
apply for funds. (Imperial, Kern, Los Angeles, Orange, Riverside, San Bernardino, San Diego, Santa 
Barbara, Ventura)

 Safe Drinking Water and Wastewater treatment: $750 million.

 Wastewater Recycling: $400 million.

 Groundwater Desalination: $400 million.

 Water Conservation for urban areas: $300 million.

 Water and Energy Technology program: $15 million. Of great importance to help all water
districts save energy and water.

 Flood control reservoir repair: $100 million. Corps of Engineers and other flood control
reservoirs needing repair in Los Angeles, Riverside and other counties are eligible for these
funds, which will allow increased water yield.

 Improved water measurement and research: $60 million.

 Stormwater management for water supply and water quality improvement: $510 million.
Of these funds, $80 million are earmarked for Los Angeles County, and $40 million for San
Diego County.

 Integrated Regional Water Management: $5 million. All IRWM agencies can compete for
these funds, to continue IRWM coordination.

 Natural Community Conservation Plan implementation: $60 million.

 Wildlife Conservation Board: $240 million.

 State Parks watershed restoration and water systems: $150 million.

 Dept. of Conservation watershed restoration and ag land program $60 million.

 Urban Streams $50 million.

 Urban Forestry $20 million.

 Non-motorized river and lake access $20 million.

 Cal Fire fire and watershed mitigation $50 million.

 Sustainable Groundwater Management Act implementation $640 million.

 Waterfowl enhancement $280 million.

125



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

126



Selected Q & A from WaterBond.org 

What is the need for more State investment in water resources? What is 
the role of local water agencies and the federal government in paying for 
this infrastructure? 
The State of California has invested many billions of dollars in water infrastructure. This is because 
California has three distinct water problems. First, most precipitation falls north of Sacramento, but 
most water demand for cities and agriculture is south of Sacramento. Second, most precipitation falls 
in the winter, but most demand is in the summer. Third, most of the population lives near the coast, but 
most rivers and groundwater are inland. 

Although some large cities like San Francisco, Los Angeles, and the East Bay have built large 
pipelines to move water from east to west, it has taken huge state and federal investments to move 
store winter and spring runoff, and move water hundreds of miles from north to south and east to west 
for the benefit of most Californians. The federal government has invested billions of dollars over the 
past 100 years, but there have not been any major new federal infrastructure investments in California 
water for nearly 40 years. During this time, the demand for water for vitally important environmental 
concerns, as well as population growth, have added to the pressures on the existing system. 

The state has helped fill the gap by passing a series of water bonds, beginning in 1960, and continuing 
through 2014. The state has presented the voters with 21 water bonds during that time, and 20 have 
been approved, totaling many billions of dollars. 

Despite this large investment by the state, local water districts have invested even more money in 
storage, distribution, wastewater recycling, desalting, and many other forms of water management. 
The state usually acts as a partner to local water agencies, using state bond funds to incentivize local 
water projects which might have otherwise been built later to be built earlier. 

Can California afford this bond? 
Yes. The state can afford a new water bond. Taking on new debt is always a serious consideration, 
however the state’s bond rating is steadily improving, and the interest rate we pay is equivalent to a 
bond with an AAA rating. There is a huge demand for California bonds by the bond market. 

As described in the 2016 Voter Handbook published by the Secretary of State and the Treasurer, 
California devotes less than five percent of its general fund budget to servicing general obligation 
bonds. This is well within the prudent limit for bond expenditures. 

Bonds are almost the only way the state invests in repairing its water infrastructure. 

127



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

128



129



130



131



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

132



BOARD MEMORANDUM 

SUMMARY AND DISCUSSION 

Article XIIIB of the California Constitution, commonly referred to as the Gann Appropriations 
Limit, adopted by California voters in 1980, placed limits on the amount of tax proceeds that 
state and local agencies can appropriate and spend each year. The Agency is required to 
calculate the limit for each upcoming fiscal year, which the governing body must adopt by 
resolution. The amount of the limit is based on the amount of tax proceeds authorized to be 
spent in Fiscal Year 1978/1979, modified for changes in per capital income and population. The 
appropriations limit applies to taxes which are not specifically approved by voters. Therefore, 
the appropriations limit includes the Agency’s One-Percent tax revenues, but does not include 
its State Water Project tax revenues. 

The appropriation limit for FY 2018/19 is $42,829,927 calculated as shown in the attachment.  
Based upon estimated Fiscal Year 2018/19 general tax receipts of $25,998,243, the Agency is 
under the limit by $16,831,684 and is able to appropriate 100% of its general taxes. Attached is 
a copy of the resolution and summary backup for the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency’s 
appropriation limit for FY 2018/19. 

On May 21, 2018, the Budget and Rates Committee considered recommending approval of a 
resolution adopting the appropriation limit for FY 2018/19. Subsequently, based on advice from 
legal counsel, staff modified the appropriation limit calculation to include the former Newhall 
County Water District appropriation limit. This resulted in an increase from the previously 
proposed limit of $35,507,796 to a proposed limit of $42,829,927. 

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS 

None. 

RECOMMENDATION 

Staff recommends that the Board of Directors adopt the attached resolution establishing an 
appropriation limit of $42,829,927 for FY 2018/19. 

BJ:aa 

Attachment 

DATE: May 29, 2018 

TO: Board of Directors 

FROM: Beverly Johnson 
Director of Finance 

SUBJECT: Approve a Resolution Adopting the Appropriation Limit for FY 2018/19 

133

edill
BJ initials 2

ajacobs
Item 6.3



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

134



RESOLUTION NO. 

RESOLUTION OF THE 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY 

ADOPTING THE APPROPRIATION LIMIT 
FOR FY 2018/19 

WHEREAS, the Agency’s General Manager has caused to be prepared a calculation of the
Agency’s annual appropriation limit for the Agency FY 2018/19; and 

WHEREAS, documentation used in the determination of said appropriation limit has been 
publicly available at the Agency’s offices for the period required by law; and 

WHEREAS, Proposition 111 has determined that the appropriation limit may be set by using 
either the change in California per capita income or the change in assessed value of non-
residential development; and 

WHEREAS, it has been determined that the change in California per capita income is the 
appropriation selection of the Agency; and 

WHEREAS, the calculation is hereby found to have been completed in full accordance with 
Article XIII-B of the California State Constitution and the implementing legislation for Article XIII-
B. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors of the Santa Clarita Valley 
Water Agency does hereby, based upon said calculation, adopt the sum of $42,829,927 as its  
FY 2018/19 appropriation limit. 

135



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

136



Ratio Amount

Fiscal Year 2017/18 GANN Limit 41,216,388$    

2017 to 2018 Change in California Per Capita Income1
1.0367

2017 to 2018 Change in Population
1

1.002361

Calculation Factor (1.0367 x 1.002361) 1.039148       

Fiscal Year 2018/19 GANN Limit 42,829,927$    

Estimated Proceeds from General Property Taxes2
25,998,243           

Amount under Limit 16,831,684$    

1 Source: California Department of Finance Price Factor and Population Information May 2018
2 Source: SCVWA FY 2018/19 Proposed Budget

Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency

GANN Appropriations Limit

Fiscal Year 2018/19 Calculation

DMS 172113

137



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

138



BOARD MEMORANDUM 

SUMMARY 

Based on estimated assessed valuations for Los Angeles and Ventura Counties and the State 
Department of Water Resources (DWR) 2018 Statement of Charges, it is recommended that the 
Agency maintain the tax rate of 7.06 cents per $100 assessed valuation (no change from FY 
2017/18). This is based on the FY 2017/18 estimated ending State Water Contract Fund 
balance, FY 2018/19 estimated State Water Project (SWP) expenditures and an increase in 
secured assessed values (4.5% overall). 

DISCUSSION 

In order to recommend the Agency-set tax rate that is used to fund DWR Water Supply Contract 
payments, staff analyzes the projected State Water Contract Fund balance, estimated FY 
2018/19 expenditures and the assessed valuation, and recommends a tax rate sufficient to fund 
fiscal year expenditures and provide an adequate ending balance for future year costs. Los 
Angeles County requires the Agency provide the estimated tax rate by the first half of August of 
each year. 

FY 2018/19 estimated SWP expenditures are based on the 2018 Statement of Charges and 
estimates for variable charges during FY 2018/19. FY 2018/19 tax revenues are based on an 
increase in assessed valuation of 4.5%, which is a similar to the increase that occurred in FY 
2017/18. 

Based on estimated expenditures and revenues, staff recommends no change in the tax rate. 
To be fiscally conservative and recognizing that SWP costs are increasing at a rapid rate, and to 
mitigate future tax rate increases as SWP costs continue to increase in the future, staff 
recommends no change in the tax rate at this time. Based on increasing SWP costs, even with 
increasing assessed valuations, it is likely that the tax rate will have to increase in the future, 
perhaps in FY 2019/20. This analysis includes $2,100,000 of funding for California WaterFix. 
The California WaterFix may require additional increases in the tax rate in the future. 

Attachment A shows an analysis of the State Water Contract Fund for FY 2018/19 based on the 
recommended tax rate. 

For a home assessed at $500,000, the annual tax would remain at approximately $353. 

DATE: May 22, 2018 

TO: Board of Directors 

FROM: Beverly Johnson 
Director of Finance 

SUBJECT: Approve Resolutions Setting Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency Tax Rate for 
FY 2018/19 and Requesting Levy of Tax by Los Angeles County and Ventura 
County 

139

ajacobs
Item 6.4

ajacobs
Beverly Johnson



On May 21, 2018, the Budget and Rates Committee considered approving resolutions setting 
Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency Tax Rate for FY 2018/19 and requesting levy of tax by Los 
Angeles County and Ventura County. 

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS 

The cash flow to be generated by the proposed tax rate is sufficient to pay DWR Water Supply 
Contract payments for FY 2018/19 and to provide sufficient funds on hand at fiscal year-end for 
future year costs. Based on the recommended tax rate of 7.06 cents per $100 assessed 
valuation and an increase of 4.5% in assessed valuation, the FY 2018/19 estimated revenue is 
$30.4 million. 

RECOMMENDATION 

The Budget and Rates Committee recommends that the Board of Directors adopt the proposed 
FY 2018/19 tax rate of 7.06 cents per $100 valuation for Los Angeles County and Ventura 
County, and adopt the attached resolutions setting Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency tax rate 
for FY 2018/19 and requesting levy of tax by Los Angeles County and Ventura County. 

BJ:ed 

Attachments 

140

ajacobs
Matt



RESOLUTION NO. 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY 

SETTING SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY TAX RATE FOR 
FISCAL YEAR 2018/19 AND REQUESTING LEVY 

OF TAX BY LOS ANGELES COUNTY 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Ross-Johnson-Marks Property Tax Limitation Act of 1985, the 
Agency is empowered to make payments to the State of California under contracts for the sale, 
delivery, or use of water entered into pursuant to the California Water Resources Development 
Bond Act as set forth in the California Water Code; and 

WHEREAS, the Agency is hereby setting an ad valorem property tax rate for its Fiscal Year 
2018/19, pursuant to Revenue and Taxation Code, Section 97.65 (a), solely for the making of 
the aforesaid type of payment, and not to fund any reduction whatsoever in the rates charged by 
the Agency for water. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that this Board of Directors of the Santa Clarita Water 
Agency does hereby fix the rate of tax to be levied against all taxable property within the Agency 
at $0.000706000 for each $1.00 of assessed valuation, or $0.070600 for each $100 of assessed 
valuation, for Fiscal Year 2018/19 for the aforesaid purpose. 

RESOLVED FURTHER that this Board does hereby request and direct that, at the time and in 
the manner required by law for levying taxes for county purposes, the Board of Supervisors of 
Los Angeles County, in addition to such other tax as may be levied by said Board of 
Supervisors, levy a tax upon all taxable property in Los Angeles County within the Santa Clarita 
Valley Water Agency at the aforesaid rate so fixed and determined by the Board of Directors of 
the said Agency, all pursuant to Resolution No. 70 of the Agency, as adopted on September 6, 
1967. 

RESOLVED FURTHER that the Board of Directors of this Agency does hereby direct that the 
Secretary of the Agency cause to be delivered to the Board of Supervisors of Los Angeles 
County a certified copy of this resolution, and the Secretary is further authorized to furnish any 
legally required Agency budget information reasonable needed by the officers of the said 
County with respect to the aforesaid tax and tax rate. 

141



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

142



RESOLUTION NO. 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY 

SETTING SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY TAX RATE FOR 
FISCAL YEAR 2018/19 AND REQUESTING LEVY 

OF TAX BY VENTURA COUNTY 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Ross-Johnson-Marks Property Tax Limitation Act of 1985, the 
Agency is empowered to make payments to the State of California under contracts for the sale, 
delivery, or use of water entered into pursuant to the California Water Resources Development 
Bond Act as set forth in the California Water Code; and 

WHEREAS, the Agency is hereby setting an ad valorem property tax rate for its Fiscal Year 
2018/19, pursuant to Revenue and Taxation Code, Section 97.65 (a), solely for the making of 
the aforesaid type of payment, and not to fund any reduction whatsoever in the rates charged by 
the Agency for water.  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that this Board of Directors of the Santa Clarita Valley 
Water Agency does hereby fix the rate of tax to be levied against all taxable property within the 
Agency at $0.00070600 for each $1.00 of assessed valuation, or $0.070600 for each $100 of 
assessed valuation, for Fiscal Year 2018/19 for the aforesaid purpose. 

RESOLVED FURTHER that this Board does hereby request and direct that, at the time and in 
the manner required by law for levying taxes for county purposes, the Board of Supervisors of 
Ventura County, in addition to such other tax as may be levied by said Board of Supervisors, 
levy a tax upon all taxable property in Ventura County within the Santa Clarita Valley Water 
Agency at the aforesaid rate so fixed and determined by the Board of Directors of the said 
Agency, all pursuant to Resolution No. 69 of the Agency, as adopted on September 6, 1967. 

RESOLVED FURTHER that the Board of Directors of this Agency does hereby direct that the 
Secretary of the Agency cause to be delivered to the Board of Supervisors of Ventura County a 
certified copy of this resolution, and the Secretary is further authorized to furnish any legally 
required Agency budget information reasonable needed by the officers of the said County with 
respect to the aforesaid tax and tax rate. 

143



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

144



STATE WATER CONTRACT FUND

FY 2018/19

 Actual 
FY 2015/16 

 Actual 
FY 2016/17 

 PROJECTED 
06/30/18 

 PROPOSED 
BUDGET    

FY 2018/19 
Fund Balance, Beginning 34,860,629$   40,334,279$   46,727,666$   52,153,566$   

REVENUES
Agency Set Property Tax Revenues 27,099,354$   28,366,803$   29,148,900$   30,422,900$   
Investment Income 296,869          451,000          556,000          570,000          
Total State Water Contract Fund Revenues 27,396,223$   28,817,803$   29,704,900$   30,992,900$   

EXPENDITURES
DWR Variable Charge (4,835,394)$    (5,458,868)$    (7,000,000)$    (9,000,000)$    A
State Water Contract Payments (19,704,836)    (18,381,651)    (18,000,000)    (23,000,000)    A
Legal Consulting (765) (8,072)             (10,000)           (15,000)           
State Water Contractors/SWPCA Dues (186,910)         (184,216)         (234,000)         (215,000)         
SWC Audit (26,775)           (27,580)           (35,000)           (35,000)           
Refunds from State 2,832,107       1,635,971       1,000,000       1,000,000       
CWF Funding - - - (2,100,000)      B
Contingencies - - - (2,000,000)      C
Total State Water Contract Fund Expenditures (21,922,573)$  (22,424,416)$  (24,279,000)$  (35,365,000)$  

Available Fund Balance, Ending 40,334,279$   46,727,666$   52,153,566$   47,781,466$   

Tax Rate per $100 in Assessed Valuation 0.070600$      0.070600$      0.070600$      0.070600$      

A. Increase is due to projected cost increases to maintain an aging system and increasing power costs.
B. Represents cost related to Gap Funding Agreement for California WaterFix.
C. For DWR long-term debt reconciliation project to review and restate debt service payments.

145

edill
Attachment A



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

146



BOARD MEMORANDUM 

SUMMARY 

The attached proposed FY 2018/19 Budget reflects the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency’s
strategies to meet the Agency’s mission statement. The FY 2018/19 Budget continues to 
provide funds to meet the demands of water supply reliability and comply with State mandates 
for conserving water in the Santa Clarita Valley. Management has worked diligently to identify 
cost savings and defer programs and projects where necessary. The result is a proposed 
FY 2018/19 Budget that has an increase of 13.9% in the Regional Division Operating Budget, 
primarily due to the addition of new initiatives and a 1.9% decrease in the Retail Divisions 
Operating Budget. The FY 2018/19 Budget does not include any additional positions. 

DISCUSSION 

There have been some changes to the budget document since the Board presentation on May 
15, 2018. There is an increase of $1.9 million in regional revenues, an increase in $1 million in 
retail revenues and a reduction of $895,000 in regional expenses. 

 Addition of one-time water sales in the amount of $1.9 and distributed between the
General/Operating Account, Facility Capacity Fees and One Percent Property Tax

 Total reduction of $1.1 million in the State Water Contract Fund due to the reduction in
the California WaterFix estimate

 Increase of $5,000 in the State Water Contracts/SWPCA dues
 Increase of $200,000 in the Capital Planning, Studies and Administration Budget for the

continuation of new water agency integration and studies to be funded by the one-
percent property tax revenues

 Addition of $1 million in connection fee revenue for the Santa Clarita Water Division

Process 

The Board of Directors reviewed a draft FY 2018/19 Budget on May 1 and May 15, 2018, and 
any recommended changes have been incorporated. Based on those discussions, a FY 
2018/19 Budget has been prepared and is presented for consideration. The Board of Directors 
may approve the proposed FY 2018/19 Budget at its June 5, 2018 regular meeting or may 
provide input to staff for changes to the proposed FY 2018/19 Budget to be considered at the 
June 19, 2018 Board meeting. 

DATE: May 29, 2018 

TO: Board of Directors 

FROM: Rochelle Patterson 
Director of Administrative Services 

SUBJECT: Approve a Resolution Adopting the SCV Water FY 2018/19 Budget and 
Amending the FY 2017/18 Regional Budget 

147

edill
Rochelle signature

ajacobs
item 6.5



Revenues and Expenditures 

The total revenues of $223.97 million are comprised of: 

Regional revenues of $139.16 million comprised of $30.42 million in Agency-set property tax 
revenues, $25.45 million in one percent property tax revenues, $23.94 million in water sales 
based on retail purveyor FY 2018/19 requests of 35,100 acre-feet (AF), $8 million in Facility 
Capacity Fees, $1.62 million in investment revenues, $5.71 million in VWD interfund loans, 
$1.88 million in one-time water sales, $35 million in bond proceeds and $7.14 million in grants, 
miscellaneous revenues and reimbursements. 

Retail revenues of $84.81 million comprised of $82.06 million in water sales based on FY 
2018/19 selling a projected 59,100 acre-feet (AF) and $2.75 million in other miscellaneous 
revenue. 

The total expenditures of $208.38 million are comprised of: 

Regional expenditures of $123.64 million comprised of $26.14 million in General 
Fund/Operating Budget expenditures, $25.02 million in debt service payments, $35.37 million in 
State Water Contract Fund expenditures and $37.11 million in capital improvement program 
(CIP) expenditures. Notable changes in the Operating Budget are: 

 $   750,000 – GSA Implementation
 $   800,000 – BMP Implementation/Water Conservation
 $   590,800 – Buena Vista/Rosedale Rio Bravo Supply

Retail expenditures of $84.74 million are comprised of $57.67 million in Operating Budget 
expenditures, $11.46 million in debt service payments and $15.61 million in capital improvement 
program (CIP) expenditures. 

Capital Improvement Budget 

The FY 2018/19 Budget for CIP projects is $52.72 million and consists of: 

Regional CIP Major Capital Projects of $26.14 million, based on significant construction on the 
following projects: ESFP Clearwell/CT Improvements, ESFP Sludge Collection System, Magic 
Mountain Pipelines No. 4 & No. 5 and the Foothill Feeder Connection. The Budget also includes 
continued funding for design of recycled water projects, including Phase 2B and 2D.   

Retail CIP Major Capital Projects of $7.98 million, based on significant construction in the 
following projects: construction of (2) tanks, booster station pump and motor improvements, 
LARC Ranch pipeline, recycled water pipeline and E17 well improvements. 

CIP Minor Capital projects of $18.60 million consists of $10.97 million at the regional division 
and $7.63 million at the retail divisions. 

FY 2017/18 Budget 

At its December 13, 2017 meeting, the Board of Directors approved the 2018 payment for the 
Buena Vista Water Storage District and Rosedale-Rio Bravo Water Storage District (BV/RRB) 
annual purchase of 11,000 acre-feet (AF) of firm non-State Water Project (SWP) water supply. 
The agreement provides for periodic cost adjustments. Based on the contract provision for a 

148



“look in” every ten years to make adjustments that partially reflect the increases in BV/RRB’s 
SWP costs, the 2018 purchase increased slightly over budget, from $9 million to $9.1 million. To 
make the portion of this payment funded by one percent property tax revenues requires an 
amendment to the FY 2017/18 Budget. The payment was made from the Capital Planning, 
Studies and Administration Budget from the one percent property tax fund. 

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS 

Regional revenues of $139.16 million comprised of $30.42 million in Agency-set property tax 
revenues, $25.45 million in one percent property tax revenues, $23.94 million in water sales 
based on retail purveyor FY 2018/19 requests of 35,100 acre-feet (AF), $8 million in Facility 
Capacity Fees, $1.62 million in investment revenues, $5.71 million in VWD interfund loans, 
$1.88 million in one-time water sales, $35 million in bond proceeds and $7.14 million in grants 
and reimbursements. 

Retail revenues of $84.81 million comprised of $82.06 million in water sales based on FY 
2018/19 selling a projected 59,100 acre-feet (AF) and $2.75 million in other miscellaneous 
revenue. 

Regional expenditures of $123.64 million comprised of $26.14 million in General 
Fund/Operating Budget expenditures, $25.02 million in debt service payments, $35.37 million in 
State Water Contract Fund expenditures and $37.11 million in capital improvement program 
(CIP) expenditures. 

Retail expenditures of $84.74 million are comprised of $57.67 million in Operating Budget 
expenditures, $11.46 million in debt service payments and $15.61 million in capital improvement 
program (CIP) expenditures. 

Noted: Formatting changes, narrative and photo additions, and minor corrections will be made 
in the published Budget document after the final Budget is adopted and prior to submission to 
the Government Finance Officers Association for consideration of their Distinguished Budget 
Presentation Award. 

RECOMMENDATION 

That the Board of Directors approve the attached resolution adopting the SCV Water 
FY 2018/19 Budget and amending the FY 2017/18 Regional Budget. 

RP 

Attachments 

149

ajacobs
Steve Cole



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

150



RESOLUTION NO. 

RESOLUTION OF THE 
SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

ADOPTING THE BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2018/19 
AND AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2017/18 BUDGET 

WHEREAS, the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency has determined under its Board Procedures 
Manual that the Agency shall annually adopt a budget prior to the commencement of each fiscal 
year; and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors has reviewed the Fiscal Year (FY) 2018/19 Budget, 
including sections on the Operating Budget and Capital Expenditures; and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors has reviewed the revised FY 2017/18 Budget for the one 
percent property tax fund to reflect a contractually-required increase in the cost of the Buena 
Vista/Rosedale Rio Bravo Water Supply. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Directors of the Santa Clarita Valley 
Water Agency hereby: 

1. Adopts the FY 2018/19 Budget (Attachment A).

2. Appropriates the Operating Expenditures, Capital Expenditures, and Debt Principal and
Interest Payment for each fund for FY 2018/19 as shown in the FY 2018/19 Financial
Summary (Attachment A).

3. Authorizes the General Manager to make interfund transfers up to the amounts shown in the
FY 2018/19 Financial Summary (Attachment A).

4. Authorizes the General Manager to move operating appropriations from one line item to
another or from one Department/Division by fund to another, provided that total
appropriations by fund are not changed.

5. Amends the FY 2017/18 Budget for the one percent property tax fund as shown in the FY
2017/18 Budget Financial Summary (Attachment B).

151



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

152



S
C

V
 W

A
T

E
R

 -
 F

IN
A

N
C

IA
L

 S
U

M
M

A
R

Y
F

Y
 2

01
8/

19
 -

 P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 -
 R

E
G

IO
N

A
L

 D
IV

IS
IO

N

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n

 F
a
c
il
it

y
 

C
a
p

a
c
it

y
 F

e
e
 

 O
n

e
 P

e
rc

e
n

t 

P
ro

p
e
rt

y
 T

a
x
 

 S
ta

te
 W

at
er

 
C

o
n

tr
ac

t 
F

u
n

d
 

F
u

n
d

 B
a
la

n
c
e
 7

/1
/2

0
1
8
 (

E
s
ti

m
a
te

d
)

15
,4

16
,4

15
$ 

  
-

$
 

7
5
,0

7
2
,9

0
9

$
  

  
 

1
4
,8

1
5
,9

3
8

$
  

  
89

,8
88

,8
47

$ 
  

  
52

,1
53

,5
66

$ 
  

5,
34

9,
55

6
$ 

  
16

2,
80

8,
38

4
$ 

  

R
E

S
E

R
V

E
S

:
O

pe
ra

tin
g 

R
es

er
ve

(6
,5

35
,1

00
)

$ 
  

 
-

$
 

 
-

$
 

 
-

$
 

 
-

$ 
  

-
$ 

  
-

$ 
  

(6
,5

35
,1

00
)

$ 
  

  
 

R
el

ia
bi

lit
y 

R
es

er
ve

(3
,0

00
,0

00
)

  
  

  
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
(3

,0
00

,0
00

)
  

  
  

  
D

eb
t 

S
er

vi
ce

 R
es

er
ve

s
- 

- 
(1

9
,5

1
7
,4

0
0
)

 
- 

(1
9,

51
7,

40
0)

  
  

  
- 

- 
(1

9,
51

7,
40

0)
  

  
  

C
ap

ita
l R

es
er

ve
s

- 
- 

(1
0
,7

9
9
,5

0
0
)

 
- 

(1
0,

79
9,

50
0)

  
  

  
- 

- 
(1

0,
79

9,
50

0)
  

  
  

E
co

no
m

ic
 U

nc
er

ta
in

tie
s/

C
at

as
tr

op
hi

c 
S

itu
at

io
ns

- 
- 

(2
9
,2

7
3
,4

0
0
)

 
- 

(2
9,

27
3,

40
0)

  
  

  
- 

- 
(2

9,
27

3,
40

0)
  

  
  

R
ep

ai
r 

an
d 

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t 
R

es
er

ve
s 

(n
ew

)
- 

- 
(3

,2
0
4
,7

0
0
)

 
- 

(3
,2

04
,7

00
)

  
  

  
  

- 
- 

(3
,2

04
,7

00
)

  
  

  
  

T
ru

st
ee

 H
el

d
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
(5

,3
49

,5
56

)
  

  
  

(5
,3

49
,5

56
)

  
  

  
  

S
u

b
to

ta
l

(9
,5

35
,1

00
)

$ 
  

 
-

$
 

 
(6

2
,7

9
5
,0

0
0
)

$
  

 
-

$
 

 
(6

2,
79

5,
00

0)
$ 

  
 

-
$ 

  
(5

,3
49

,5
56

)
$ 

  
(7

7,
67

9,
65

6)
$ 

  
 

N
et

 A
va

il
ab

le
5,

88
1,

31
5

$ 
  

  
-

$
 

 
1
2
,2

7
7
,9

0
9

$
  

  
 

1
4
,8

1
5
,9

3
8

$
  

  
27

,0
93

,8
47

$ 
  

  
52

,1
53

,5
66

$ 
  

-
$ 

  
85

,1
28

,7
28

$ 
  

  

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S

:
W

at
er

 S
al

es
 -

 F
ix

ed
 C

ha
rg

es
15

,1
07

,1
00

$ 
  

-
$
 

 
-

$
 

 
-

$
 

 
-

$ 
  

-
$ 

  
-

$ 
  

15
,1

07
,1

00
$ 

  
  

W
at

er
 S

al
es

 -
 V

ar
ia

bl
e

7,
93

3,
90

0
  

  
  

 
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
7,

93
3,

90
0

  
  

  
  

 
R

ec
yc

le
d 

W
at

er
 S

al
es

27
0,

00
0

  
  

  
  

  
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
27

0,
00

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
S

au
gu

s 
1 

an
d 

2 
W

at
er

 S
al

es
62

7,
30

0
  

  
  

  
  

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

62
7,

30
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

O
ne

-t
im

e 
W

at
er

 S
al

es
46

8,
75

0
  

  
  

  
  

5
6
2
,5

0
0

 
8
4
3
,7

5
0

 
- 

1,
40

6,
25

0
  

  
  

  
 

- 
- 

1,
87

5,
00

0
  

  
  

  
 

La
bo

ra
to

ry
 R

ev
en

ue
s

10
6,

00
0

  
  

  
  

  
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
10

6,
00

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 R

ev
en

ue
s

18
5,

00
0

  
  

  
  

  
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
18

5,
00

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
F

ac
ili

ty
 C

ap
ac

ity
 F

ee
s

- 
8
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

  
  

  
 

- 
8,

00
0,

00
0

  
  

  
  

 
- 

- 
8,

00
0,

00
0

  
  

  
  

 
O

ne
 P

er
ce

nt
 P

ro
pe

rt
y 

T
ax

- 
- 

2
5
,4

4
6
,9

0
0

  
  

  
 

- 
25

,4
46

,9
00

  
  

  
 

- 
- 

25
,4

46
,9

00
  

  
  

 
A

ge
nc

y 
S

et
 P

ro
pe

rt
y 

T
ax

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
30

,4
22

,9
00

  
  

 
- 

30
,4

22
,9

00
  

  
  

 
S

et
tle

m
en

t 
A

gr
ee

m
en

t 
(C

IP
)

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

S
et

tle
m

en
t 

A
gr

ee
m

en
t 

(O
&

M
)

1,
58

8,
90

0
  

  
  

 
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
1,

58
8,

90
0

  
  

  
  

 
G

ra
nt

s 
an

d 
R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

ts
10

0,
00

0
  

  
  

  
  

- 
9
5
,0

0
0

 
4
,2

9
5
,6

0
0

  
  

  
  

4,
39

0,
60

0
  

  
  

  
 

- 
- 

4,
49

0,
60

0
  

  
  

  
 

In
ve

st
m

en
t 

R
ev

en
ue

s
12

0,
00

0
  

  
  

  
  

- 
6
5
0
,0

0
0

 
1
3
0
,0

0
0

 
78

0,
00

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
57

0,
00

0
  

  
  

  
  

15
2,

00
0

  
  

  
  

  
1,

62
2,

00
0

  
  

  
  

 
V

W
D

 I
nt

er
fu

nd
 L

oa
n 

(2
01

8A
 B

on
ds

)
- 

- 
9
9
3
,3

0
0

 
- 

99
3,

30
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

- 
- 

99
3,

30
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

V
W

D
 I

nt
er

fu
nd

 L
oa

n 
(A

cq
ui

si
tio

n)
- 

1
,7

8
5
,6

0
0

  
  

  
 

2
,9

3
2
,0

0
0

  
  

  
  

 
- 

4,
71

7,
60

0
  

  
  

  
 

- 
- 

4,
71

7,
60

0
  

  
  

  
 

B
on

d 
P

ro
ce

ed
s

- 
- 

- 
3
5
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

  
  

  
35

,0
00

,0
00

  
  

  
 

- 
- 

35
,0

00
,0

00
  

  
  

 
M

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s

- 
- 

7
7
1
,3

0
0

 
- 

77
1,

30
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

- 
- 

77
1,

30
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

S
u

b
to

ta
l

26
,5

06
,9

50
$ 

  
1
0
,3

4
8
,1

0
0

$
  

 
3
1
,7

3
2
,2

5
0

$
 

  
3
9
,4

2
5
,6

0
0

$
  

  
81

,5
05

,9
50

$ 
  

  
30

,9
92

,9
00

$ 
  

15
2,

00
0

$ 
  

13
9,

15
7,

80
0

$ 
  

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
:

O
pe

ra
tin

g
(2

6,
14

0,
20

0)
$ 

 
-

$
 

 
-

$
 

 
-

$
 

 
-

$ 
  

-
$ 

  
-

$ 
  

(2
6,

14
0,

20
0)

$ 
  

 
T

ra
ns

fe
r 

to
 R

es
er

ve
s

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

C
ap

ita
l I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t 

P
ro

gr
am

- 
(3

,0
2
0
,6

0
0
)

 
(1

0
,7

9
9
,5

0
0
)

 
(2

3
,2

9
2
,0

0
0
)

 
(3

7,
11

2,
10

0)
  

  
  

- 
- 

(3
7,

11
2,

10
0)

  
  

  
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
of

 W
at

er
 R

es
ou

rc
es

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
(3

5,
36

5,
00

0)
  

  
- 

(3
5,

36
5,

00
0)

  
  

  
D

eb
t 

S
er

vi
ce

 P
rin

ci
pa

l a
nd

 I
nt

er
es

t 
P

ay
m

en
ts

- 
(7

,3
2
7
,5

0
0
)

 
(1

7
,5

3
9
,5

0
0
)

 
- 

(2
4,

86
7,

00
0)

  
  

  
- 

(1
52

,0
00

)
  

  
  

  
 

(2
5,

01
9,

00
0)

  
  

  
S

u
b

to
ta

l
(2

6,
14

0,
20

0)
$ 

 
(1

0
,3

4
8
,1

0
0
)

$
  

(2
8
,3

3
9
,0

0
0
)

$
  

 
(2

3
,2

9
2
,0

0
0
)

$
  

(6
1,

97
9,

10
0)

$ 
  

 
(3

5,
36

5,
00

0)
$ 

 
(1

52
,0

00
)

$ 
  

(1
23

,6
36

,3
00

)
$ 

 

F
u

n
d

 B
a
la

n
c
e
 

6,
24

8,
06

5
$ 

  
  

-
$
 

 
1
5
,6

7
1
,1

5
9

$
  

  
 

3
0
,9

4
9
,5

3
8

$
  

  
46

,6
20

,6
97

$ 
  

  
47

,7
81

,4
66

$ 
  

-
$ 

  
10

0,
65

0,
22

8
$ 

  

A
dd

iti
on

 t
o 

R
es

er
ve

s
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 

A
v
a
il
a
b

le
 F

u
n

d
 B

a
la

n
c
e
 6

/3
0
/2

0
1
9
 

(E
s
ti

m
a
te

d
)

6,
24

8,
06

5
$ 

  
  

-
$

 
1
5
,6

7
1
,1

5
9

$
  

  
 

30
,9

49
,5

38
$ 

  
 

46
,6

20
,6

97
$ 

  
  

47
,7

81
,4

66
$ 

  
-

$ 
 

10
0,

65
0,

22
8

$ 
  

 G
en

er
al

 
F

u
n

d
/ 

O
p

er
at

in
g

 

C
a
p

it
a
l 
Im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n

t 
P

ro
g

ra
m

 D
eb

t 
S

er
vi

ce
 

F
u

n
d

 
T

O
T

A
L

P
le

d
g

e
d

 R
e
v
e
n

u
e
 F

u
n

d

 C
a
p

it
a
l 

P
ro

je
c
t 

F
u

n
d

 

 T
o

ta
l 

C
ap

it
al

 
Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
t 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 

153

edill
Attachment A



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

154



S
C

V
 W

A
T

E
R

 -
 F

IN
A

N
C

IA
L

 S
U

M
M

A
R

Y
F

Y
 2

01
7/

18
 -

 P
R

O
JE

C
T

E
D

 -
 R

E
G

IO
N

A
L

 D
IV

IS
IO

N

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n

 F
a
c
il
it

y
 

C
a
p

a
c
it

y
 F

e
e
 

 O
n

e
 P

e
rc

e
n

t 

P
ro

p
e
rt

y
 T

a
x
 

 S
ta

te
 W

at
er

 
C

o
n

tr
ac

t 
F

u
n

d
 

F
u

n
d

 B
a
la

n
c
e
 7

/1
/2

0
1
7

12
,1

95
,3

78
$ 

  
-

$
 

7
5
,2

8
8
,8

0
9

$
  

  
 

3
3
,6

9
2
,9

3
8

$
  

  
10

8,
98

1,
74

7
$ 

  
46

,7
27

,6
66

$ 
  

5,
34

9,
55

6
$ 

  
17

3,
25

4,
34

7
$ 

  

R
E

S
E

R
V

E
S

:
O

pe
ra

tin
g 

R
es

er
ve

(6
,1

36
,7

00
)

$ 
  

 
-

$
 

 
-

$
 

 
-

$
 

 
-

$ 
  

-
$ 

  
-

$ 
  

(6
,1

36
,7

00
)

$ 
  

  
 

R
el

ia
bi

lit
y 

R
es

er
ve

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

D
eb

t 
S

er
vi

ce
 R

es
er

ve
s

- 
- 

(1
8
,3

4
4
,8

0
0
)

 
- 

(1
8,

34
4,

80
0)

  
  

  
- 

- 
(1

8,
34

4,
80

0)
  

  
  

C
ap

ita
l R

es
er

ve
s

- 
- 

(1
1
,1

2
6
,8

0
0
)

 
- 

(1
1,

12
6,

80
0)

  
  

  
- 

- 
(1

1,
12

6,
80

0)
  

  
  

E
co

no
m

ic
 U

nc
er

ta
in

tie
s/

C
at

as
tr

op
hi

c 
S

itu
at

io
ns

- 
- 

(2
7
,4

8
8
,9

0
0
)

 
- 

(2
7,

48
8,

90
0)

  
  

  
- 

- 
(2

7,
48

8,
90

0)
  

  
  

R
ep

ai
r 

an
d 

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t 
R

es
er

ve
s 

(n
ew

)
- 

- 
(2

,7
5
0
,2

0
0
)

 
- 

(2
,7

50
,2

00
)

  
  

  
  

- 
- 

(2
,7

50
,2

00
)

  
  

  
  

T
ru

st
ee

 H
el

d
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
(5

,3
49

,5
56

)
  

  
  

(5
,3

49
,5

56
)

  
  

  
  

S
u

b
to

ta
l

(6
,1

36
,7

00
)

$ 
  

 
-

$
 

 
(5

9
,7

1
0
,7

0
0
)

$
  

 
-

$
 

 
(5

9,
71

0,
70

0)
$ 

  
 

-
$ 

  
(5

,3
49

,5
56

)
$ 

  
(7

1,
19

6,
95

6)
$ 

  
 

N
et

 A
va

il
ab

le
6,

05
8,

67
8

$ 
  

  
-

$
 

 
1
5
,5

7
8
,1

0
9

$
  

  
 

3
3
,6

9
2
,9

3
8

$
  

  
49

,2
71

,0
47

$ 
  

  
46

,7
27

,6
66

$ 
  

-
$ 

  
10

2,
05

7,
39

1
$ 

  

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S

:
W

at
er

 S
al

es
 -

 F
ix

ed
 C

ha
rg

es
14

,5
49

,9
00

$ 
  

-
$
 

 
-

$
 

 
-

$
 

 
-

$ 
  

-
$ 

  
-

$ 
  

14
,5

49
,9

00
$ 

  
  

W
at

er
 S

al
es

 -
 V

ar
ia

bl
e

9,
33

1,
00

0
  

  
  

 
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
9,

33
1,

00
0

  
  

  
  

 
R

ec
yc

le
d 

W
at

er
 S

al
es

26
5,

00
0

  
  

  
  

  
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
26

5,
00

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
S

au
gu

s 
1 

an
d 

2 
W

at
er

 S
al

es
63

5,
50

0
  

  
  

  
  

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

63
5,

50
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

O
ne

-t
im

e 
W

at
er

 S
al

es
41

2,
50

0
  

  
  

  
  

4
9
4
,0

0
0

 
7
4
3
,5

0
0

 
- 

1,
23

7,
50

0
  

  
  

  
 

- 
- 

1,
65

0,
00

0
  

  
  

  
 

La
bo

ra
to

ry
 R

ev
en

ue
s

10
6,

00
0

  
  

  
  

  
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
10

6,
00

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 R

ev
en

ue
s

18
3,

40
0

  
  

  
  

  
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
18

3,
40

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
F

ac
ili

ty
 C

ap
ac

ity
 F

ee
s

- 
6
,5

0
0
,0

0
0

  
  

  
 

- 
6,

50
0,

00
0

  
  

  
  

 
- 

- 
6,

50
0,

00
0

  
  

  
  

 
O

ne
 P

er
ce

nt
 P

ro
pe

rt
y 

T
ax

- 
- 

2
4
,3

5
2
,9

0
0

  
  

  
 

- 
24

,3
52

,9
00

  
  

  
 

- 
- 

24
,3

52
,9

00
  

  
  

 
A

ge
nc

y 
S

et
 P

ro
pe

rt
y 

T
ax

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
29

,1
48

,9
00

  
  

 
- 

29
,1

48
,9

00
  

  
  

 
S

et
tle

m
en

t 
A

gr
ee

m
en

t 
(C

IP
)

- 
- 

3
8
0
,0

0
0

 
- 

38
0,

00
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

- 
- 

38
0,

00
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

S
et

tle
m

en
t 

A
gr

ee
m

en
t 

(O
&

M
)

1,
54

6,
40

0
  

  
  

 
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
1,

54
6,

40
0

  
  

  
  

 
G

ra
nt

s 
an

d 
R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

ts
- 

- 
1
6
7
,1

0
0

 
9
3
3
,0

0
0

 
1,

10
0,

10
0

  
  

  
  

 
- 

- 
1,

10
0,

10
0

  
  

  
  

 
In

ve
st

m
en

t 
R

ev
en

ue
s

11
6,

60
0

  
  

  
  

  
1
5
1
,2

0
0

 
8
8
8
,3

0
0

 
1
7
4
,0

0
0

 
1,

21
3,

50
0

  
  

  
  

 
55

6,
00

0
  

  
  

  
  

15
2,

00
0

  
  

  
  

  
2,

03
8,

10
0

  
  

  
  

 
V

W
D

 I
nt

er
fu

nd
 L

oa
n 

(A
cq

ui
si

tio
n)

- 
3
0
2
,4

0
0

 
4
9
6
,6

0
0

 
- 

79
9,

00
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

- 
- 

79
9,

00
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s
21

,3
00

  
  

  
  

  
  

- 
2
6
2
,5

0
0

 
- 

26
2,

50
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

- 
- 

28
3,

80
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

S
u

b
to

ta
l

27
,1

67
,6

00
$ 

  
7
,4

4
7
,6

0
0

$
 

  
2
7
,2

9
0
,9

0
0

$
 

  
1
,1

0
7
,0

0
0

$
 

  
35

,8
45

,5
00

$ 
  

  
29

,7
04

,9
00

$ 
  

15
2,

00
0

$ 
  

92
,8

70
,0

00
$ 

  
  

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
:

O
pe

ra
tin

g
(2

2,
94

8,
80

0)
$ 

 
-

$
 

 
-

$
 

 
-

$
 

 
-

$ 
  

-
$ 

  
-

$ 
  

(2
2,

94
8,

80
0)

$ 
  

 
T

ra
ns

fe
r 

to
 R

es
er

ve
s

(3
,0

00
,0

00
)

  
  

  
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
(3

,0
00

,0
00

)
  

  
  

  
C

ap
ita

l I
m

pr
ov

em
en

t 
P

ro
gr

am
- 

(3
,0

4
6
,7

0
0
)

 
(8

,1
2
8
,3

0
0
)

 
(1

9
,9

8
4
,0

0
0
)

 
(3

1,
15

9,
00

0)
  

  
  

- 
- 

(3
1,

15
9,

00
0)

  
  

  
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
of

 W
at

er
 R

es
ou

rc
es

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
(2

4,
27

9,
00

0)
  

  
- 

(2
4,

27
9,

00
0)

  
  

  
D

eb
t 

S
er

vi
ce

 P
rin

ci
pa

l a
nd

 I
nt

er
es

t 
P

ay
m

en
ts

- 
(4

,4
0
0
,9

0
0
)

 
(1

9
,3

7
8
,5

0
0
)

 
- 

(2
3,

77
9,

40
0)

  
  

  
- 

(1
52

,0
00

)
  

  
  

  
 

(2
3,

93
1,

40
0)

  
  

  
S

u
b

to
ta

l
(2

5,
94

8,
80

0)
$ 

 
(7

,4
4
7
,6

0
0
)

$
  

 
(2

7
,5

0
6
,8

0
0
)

$
  

 
(1

9
,9

8
4
,0

0
0
)

$
  

(5
4,

93
8,

40
0)

$ 
  

 
(2

4,
27

9,
00

0)
$ 

 
(1

52
,0

00
)

$ 
  

(1
05

,3
18

,2
00

)
$ 

 

F
u

n
d

 B
a
la

n
c
e
 

7,
27

7,
47

8
$ 

  
  

-
$
 

 
1
5
,3

6
2
,2

0
9

$
  

  
 

1
4
,8

1
5
,9

3
8

$
  

  
30

,1
78

,1
47

$ 
  

  
52

,1
53

,5
66

$ 
  

-
$ 

  
89

,6
09

,1
91

$ 
  

  

A
dd

iti
on

 t
o 

R
es

er
ve

s
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 

A
v
a
il
a
b

le
 F

u
n

d
 B

a
la

n
c
e
 6

/3
0
/2

0
1
8
 (

E
s
ti

m
a
te

d
)

7,
27

7,
47

8
$ 

  
  

-
$

 
1
5
,3

6
2
,2

0
9

$
  

  
 

14
,8

15
,9

38
$ 

  
 

30
,1

78
,1

47
$ 

  
  

52
,1

53
,5

66
$ 

  
-

$ 
 

89
,6

09
,1

91
$ 

  
  

 G
en

er
al

 
F

u
n

d
/ 

O
p

er
at

in
g

 

C
a
p

it
a
l 
Im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n

t 
P

ro
g

ra
m

 D
eb

t 
S

er
vi

ce
 

F
u

n
d

 
T

O
T

A
L

P
le

d
g

e
d

 R
e
v
e
n

u
e
 F

u
n

d

 C
a
p

it
a
l 

P
ro

je
c
t 

F
u

n
d

 

 T
o

ta
l 

C
ap

it
al

 
Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
t 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 

155

edill
Attachment B



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

156



BUDGET
FY 2018/19
Established in 2018
Serving Santa Clarita Valley

157



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Inside Cover 

158



GOVERNMENT FINANCE OFFICERS ASSOCIATION

Distinguished
Budget Presentation

Award
PRESENTED TO

Castaic Lake Water Agency

California

For the Fiscal Year Beginning

July 1,2017

Executive Director

The Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada (GFOA) presented a 
Distinguished Budget Presentation Award to the Castaic Lake Water Agency, California for its annual 
budget for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2017. In order to receive this award, a governmental unit 
must publish a budget document that meets program criteria as a policy document, as an operations 
guide, as a financial plan, and as a communications device.

This award is valid for a period of one year only. We believe our current budget continues to conform 
to program requirements, and we are submitting it to GFOA to determine its eligibility for another 
award.

159



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

160



The Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada (GFOA) 
presented a Distinguished Budget Presentation Award to the Castaic Lake Water Agency, 
California for its annual budget for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2017. In order to receive 
this award, a governmental unit must publish a budget document that meets program criteria 
as a policy document, as an operations guide, as a financial plan, and as a communications 
device.

This award is valid for a period of one year only. We believe our current budget continues to 
conform to program requirements, and we are submitting it to GFOA to determine its eligibility 
for another award.

161



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

162



C
a

li
fo

rn
ia

 S
oc

ie
ty

 o
f 

M
u

n
ic

ip
a

l 
F

in
a

n
ce

 O
ff

ic
er

s 
 

C
er

tif
ic

at
e 

of
 A

w
ar

d 
 

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
B

ud
ge

t E
xc

el
le

nc
e 

A
w

ar
d 

F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r 2

01
7-

20
18

 
 

Pr
es

en
te

d 
to

 th
e 

 

Sa
nt

a 
C

la
ri

ta
 V

al
le

y 
W

at
er

 A
ge

nc
y 

 
F

or
 m

ee
ti

ng
 th

e 
cr

it
er

ia
 e

st
ab

li
sh

ed
 to

 a
ch

ie
ve

 th
e 

O
pe

ra
ti

ng
 B

ud
ge

t E
xc

el
le

nc
e 

A
w

ar
d.

 
 

F
eb

ru
ar

y 
7,

 2
01

8 
 

   
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 D
re

w
 C

or
be

tt 
 

 
 

C
ra

ig
 B

oy
er

, C
ha

ir
 

 
 

 
 

 
C

SM
F

O
 P

re
si

de
nt

 
 

 
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
 S

ta
nd

ar
ds

 a
nd

 
  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
R

ec
og

ni
tio

n 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 
  

 
 

 
 

D
ed

ic
at

ed
 E

xc
el

le
nc

e 
in

 M
un

ic
ip

al
 F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

or
tin

g

163



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

164



C
a

li
fo

rn
ia

 S
oc

ie
ty

 o
f 

M
u

n
ic

ip
a

l 
F

in
a

n
ce

 O
ff

ic
er

s 
 

C
er

tif
ic

at
e 

of
 A

w
ar

d 
 

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
B

ud
ge

t E
xc

el
le

nc
e 

A
w

ar
d 

F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r 2

01
7-

20
18

 
 

Pr
es

en
te

d 
to

 th
e 

 

N
ew

ha
ll 

C
ou

nt
y 

W
at

er
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

 
F

or
 m

ee
ti

ng
 th

e 
cr

it
er

ia
 e

st
ab

li
sh

ed
 to

 a
ch

ie
ve

 th
e 

O
pe

ra
ti

ng
 B

ud
ge

t E
xc

el
le

nc
e 

A
w

ar
d.

 
 

F
eb

ru
ar

y 
7,

 2
01

8 
 

   
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 D
re

w
 C

or
be

tt 
 

 
 

C
ra

ig
 B

oy
er

, C
ha

ir
 

 
 

 
 

 
C

SM
F

O
 P

re
si

de
nt

 
 

 
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
 S

ta
nd

ar
ds

 a
nd

 
  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
R

ec
og

ni
tio

n 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 
  

 
 

 
 

D
ed

ic
at

ed
 E

xc
el

le
nc

e 
in

 M
un

ic
ip

al
 F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

or
tin

g

165



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

166



 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
FY 2018/19 BUDGET 

  
  
  
  
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY / TRANSMITTAL LETTER 1 
  
USER’S GUIDE / BUDGET FOREWORD 11 
  
PERFORMANCE MEASURES 33 
  
RESERVES 61 
  
LONGTERM COMMITMENTS 71 
  
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM 95 
  
POLICIES 153 
  
REGIONAL DIVISION BUDGET 187 
 Financial Summary 193 
 Revenues 205 
 Expenditures 215 
 Forecast 229 
  
RETAIL DIVISIONS BUDGET 235 
 Financial Summary 241 
 Revenues 247 
 Expenditures 255 
 Forecast 273 
  
GLOSSARY 277 
  
SENATE BILL 634 291 
  

 

167



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

168



 
 
 

SCV WATER 
 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY / 
TRANSMITTAL LETTER 

  

1

169



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[This page intentionally left blank.] 

2

170



 

 
June 5, 2018 
 
 
Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency 
Honorable Board of Directors 
 
Management is pleased to present the FY 2018/19 Budget, which is the first budget 
for the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency, otherwise known as SCV Water. SCV 
Water was created by SB 634, which went into effect on January 1, 2018. A central 
purpose of SB 634 was to create a new agency that can capitalize on economies of 
scale and reduce costs of operations, maintenance and capital investment, while 
enhancing integrated resource management, thereby saving customers money while 
at the same time improving service delivery. The legislation reorganized the Castaic 
Lake Water Agency (CLWA) and Newhall County Water District (NCWD) into SCV 
Water with SCV Water as the successor entity to both CLWA and NCWD. The 
Valencia Water Company (VWC) was dissolved on January 22, 2018 and its assets, 
liabilities and operations were transferred to SCV Water. As articulated in the Act, the 
purpose of SCV Water is to unify and modernize water resource management within 
the Santa Clarita Valley through the efficient, sustainable, and affordable provision, 
sale, management and delivery of surface water, groundwater, and recycled water 
for municipal, industrial, domestic, and other purposes at retail and wholesale 
throughout SCV Water, and to do so in a manner that promotes the sustainable 
stewardship of natural resources in the Santa Clarita Valley.  
 
This first budget begins a transition to a unified budget document for the former 
entities. It reflects the reorganization that has taken place and economies of scale 
and savings that have already been identified. Future budgets will continue to further 
unify the budget and document economies of scale and savings. 
 
REORGANIZATION 
 
To unify three retail divisions and one regional water division, management looked to 
create a new organization. That process considered both the current starting point as 
well as the idea of what an organization would look like, had it had not evolved as 
separate entities. A key goal was to align functions previously organized across the 
three separate entities to support water services of a single organization. Economies 
of scale would be achieved through attrition rather than layoffs, and some positions 
would be used to meet unmet needs without adding additional positions (examples 
include emergency preparedness and asset management). The resulting 
organizational structure is shown below. This plan was prepared by the new 
management team and did not require funds for consulting services. As part of the 
first phase of reorganization, SCV Water was able to eliminate seven (7) positions. 
 
 

3

171



 

 
 

 
Economies of Scale and Savings 
 
Since SCV Water was formed on January 1, 2018, staff has identified savings that are currently 
occurring, as well as projected savings. The three-year projection shown in the table below 
indicates savings of over $13 million for the period, most of which are ongoing. Note that the 
savings from the former VWC no longer paying taxes, dividends or franchise fees are being 
used to pay for VWC legacy debt. Those debt payments are being used by the Regional 
Division to fund large-scale regional capital projects. The projected savings are significantly 
more than the one-time costs to create SCV Water ($338,000 through February 2018). 
 

Projected Cost Savings 
  FY 2017/18 FY 2018/19 FY 2019/20 3-Year Total 
Labor $  328,000 $  659,000 $  704,000 $  1,691,000 
Insurance 292,000 816,000 840,000 1,948,000 
Elections -- 552,000 -- 552,000 
Audit/Tax Consulting 168,000 173,000 178,000 519,000 
Internal Repair Crews 90,000 180,000 180,000 450,000 
Legislative Advocacy 29,000 78,000 80,000 187,000 
Other 249,000 169,000 80,000 498,000 

Subtotal $1,156,000  $2,627,000  $2,062,000  $5,845,000  
VWC Taxes/Fees 1,286,000  2,945,000  2,964,000  7,195,000  

Total $2,442,000  $5,572,000  $5,026,000  $13,040,000  
 

Board of Directors

Ratepayer 
Advocate 
Function

Auditor General 
Manager

Water 
Resources, 
Watersheds 

and 
Outreach

Operations 
and 

Maintenance

Engineering 
Services

Finance and 
Administration

General 
Counsel

4

172



 

The most recent rate setting processes that established rates for the former CLWA, SCWD and 
VWC included some projected savings in the rates for calendar years 2018, 2019 and 2020. 
That is, the rates set for those years are lower than they would have been without the projected 
savings. As budgeting and rate-setting take place for the future, these savings and all other 
changes in costs will be factored into the budget and revenue requirements used in future rate 
cases. Although rates will no doubt continue to increase to reflect overall increases in operating 
costs, these ongoing savings will result in lower rates than would otherwise be achieved as 
separate operating entities assuming the same operational needs, external costs, and new state 
and federal mandates.   
 
The FY 2018/19 Budget shows that the budgeted expenditures for the retail divisions are less 
than projected in the current rate cycles, as follows: 
 

Reduction from Rate Study 
Newhall Water Division $   309,000 
Santa Clarita Water Division    225,000 
Valencia Water Division    448,000 

  
Proposed FY 2018/19 Budget 
 
The proposed FY 2018/19 Budget reflects planned activities to meet SCV Water’s mission 
statement and the strategic plan fundamental decisions developed by the Board of Directors of 
CLWA and NCWD. This FY 2018/19 Budget document combines the financial presentations for 
the regional and retail operations of SCV Water, and represents the spending plan for the fiscal 
year beginning July 1, 2018 and the revenues and resources available to fund the plan. The FY 
2018/19 Budget reflects our commitment to providing an affordable, reliable supply of high 
quality water to our customers. It also serves as a financial plan and operations guide for FY 
2018/19.   
 
Organizational staffing and strategic planning information is presented by the functional areas of 
SCV Water (Management; Water Resources, Watersheds and Outreach; Operations and 
Maintenance; Engineering Services; and Finance and Administration). Financial information is 
provided by the following four divisions, in keeping with the enterprise accounting required by 
SB 634: Regional Division, Newhall Water Division, Santa Clarita Water Division, and Valencia 
Water Division. 
 
NEW STATE MANDATES, KEY INITIATIVES AND ACTIVITIES 
 
Specific projects or programs are undertaken either due to state mandates or to achieve other 
objectives. SCV Water will comply with the new state water mandates and pursue a number of 
budget initiatives over the next few years to achieve long-term budgetary sustainability and 
financial stability. 
 
Unfunded State Mandate – Sustainable Groundwater Management Act ($750,000) 
 
2014 saw the passage of the Sustainable Groundwater Management Act (SGMA), authored by 
State Senator Fran Pavley and State Assemblyman Roger Dickinson. The newly formed Santa 
Clarita Valley Groundwater Sustainability Agency (SCV GSA) is composed of SCV Water, LA 
County Waterworks District #36, County of Los Angeles and City of Santa Clarita. It is required 
by law to develop a Groundwater Sustainability Plan. The legislation, and subsequent 
administrative guidance developed by the State, will drive large new state mandated 

5

173



 

expenditures to meet the new state mandated requirements for technical studies, governance, 
stakeholder engagement, and preparation of the plan itself. Plan development will be a multi-
year effort taking between three and four years, requiring significant expenditures for consultant 
service, as well as staff time. Refinement of estimated consultant costs and staff costs will be 
done in early FY 2018/19 following development of a scope of work for consultant services and 
review of consultant proposals. The current FY 2018/19 estimated consultant cost is $750,000. 
It includes technical study, groundwater modeling, facilitation services and legal services. In FY 
2018/19, we estimate up to eight SCV Water staff will be involved and in total require 
approximately 2,500 staff hours. At this stage, we estimate some grant revenue of 
approximately $100,000 in FY 2018/19. The SCV GSA, as part of developing a Joint Powers 
Agreement is evaluating available options to reimburse other costs. The FY 2018/19 Budget 
includes all of these costs in the Regional Division Budget, which is funded largely by wholesale 
water rates. 
 
Environmental Spending – Watershed Approach ($450,000 and $750,000 annually 
thereafter) 
 
The Santa Clara River is central to the character of our region and quality of life throughout its 
course. While many rivers have been highly channelized, the Santa Clara River is one of the 
least altered rivers in Southern California. Preservation and enhancement of the river’s resource 
values is part of the community’s vision for the future. As the principal water resource 
management agency in the upper watershed of the Santa Clara River, SCV Water has essential 
interests in the stewardship of the River System. Given its recent formation as a new valley-
wide agency, an opportunity has presented itself for SCV Water to take greater responsibility for 
the stewardship of the River System by providing leadership toward a common vision for its 
future. 
 
Staff has initiated preparation of a program and budget, which would support playing a greater 
role in the stewardship of the Santa Clara River and its Watershed (River System) with a holistic 
or programmatic approach to the management of the River System with the dual objectives of:  
 

 Ensuring the sustainability and reliability of the Santa Clarita Valley’s water resources as 
they relate to the River System; and  

 
 Preserving and enhancing the environmental, aesthetic and recreational values of the 

River System.  
 
Staff believes there are three essential elements that SCV Water can provide leadership for 
developing a holistic or programmatic approach to the management of the River System:  
 

 Develop and provide analytical tools that describe and model the River System.  
 

 Foster partnerships with other public agencies and non-profits to appropriately share 
responsibilities for stewardship.  

 
 Provide outreach to regulators and the stakeholders to facilitate a consensus vision for 

the River System’s future.  
 
 
 

6

174



 

Staff anticipates studying the river, working with stakeholders, and coming up with thoughtful 
strategies will be an involved process for staff and the Board over the next several years. The 
River System is a critical resource and the investment of time and resources in this process is 
key to SCV Water, as well as the environment and other stakeholders. 
 
The FY 2018/19 budget includes $450,000 in the Capital Planning, Studies and Administration 
Budget for the Regional Division, which is funded by one percent property tax revenues. The FY 
2018/19 amounts include $200,000 for the recycled water master plan environmental impact 
report (EIR) and $250,000 for various consultant and legal studies. It is anticipated that future 
year costs will be $750,000 per year. 
 
Technology Initiative – Domain/Network Consolidation Project ($200,000) 
 
SCV Water’s predecessor organizations had their own separately managed computer networks 
(servers, desktops, printers, applications) and unique network topologies. To combine the four 
offices and three unique networks a series of steps needs to take place. These steps include 
legacy network cleanup, development of a unified web-hosted domain, and creation of trusts 
between the office networks. The steps have been broken into independent phases to both 
reduce user downtime and includes a methodical approach allowing for resource/systems 
mapping, and systems conflict mitigation.   
 

 Phase 1 (April 2018) will include IP cleanup/re-mapping and VPN tunneling between 
offices. 

 Phase 2 (August 2018) active directory cleanup and development and implementation of 
unified domain schema. 

 Phase 3 (late 2018) implementation of a cloud based domain controller, trusts 
configuration between office sites and cloud, and finally domain routing for servers and 
workstations.   

 
Upon completion of the Domain/Network Consolidation Project SCV Water will be able to better 
standardize and monitor network security, allow for application consolidation and resource 
sharing, and provides an opportunity for network scalability. This project creates the foundation 
on which the SCV Water network will be built, including further development of GIS and asset 
management technologies. This project is underway. The total cost is $200,000 and it is being 
allocated amongst the four divisions based on technology users. 
 
Key Initiative – Regional Capital Improvement Program (CIP) Funding ($25 million) 
 
The Agency’s current CIP for Major Capital projects shows over 20 projects being constructed 
over the next ten years. This CIP has traditionally been debt-financed both to address 
fluctuations in Facility Capacity Fee revenues and to address generational equity for projects 
with a useful life of more than 10 years. That is, debt spreads the cost of capital improvements 
out over time and allows each generation to pay for what it uses. The projects currently being 
planned have useful lives of 50 to 60 years. Each of these projects is allocated to future and 
existing users and the associated debt service is paid by Facility Capacity Fees (future users) 
and one percent property tax revenues (existing users). Note that other portions of the CIP 
(minor capital projects, repair and replacement, capital studies and equipment) are funded on a 
pay-as-you-go basis.   
 
The Agency’s current CIP for Major Capital projects shows 20 projects being constructed over 
the next ten years. Assuming the Agency is able to obtain some grant funding for the recycled 

7

175



 

water projects, the attached current projection shows a need for additional funding of $183 
million through FY 2025/26, with the next projected debt issuance to occur in approximately one 
year (FY 2018/19). The FY 2018/19 budget proposes $35 million in debt issuance. However, the 
exact timing and amounts of debt issuance would depend on the progress of the CIP, 
availability of grant proceeds and market conditions. No new debt would be issued without 
thorough review with and approval by the Board of Directors. 
 
COST ALLOCATION 
 
Many items are charged to the four divisions based on actual invoices. For example, the 
insurance budget shows one amount for the budget, but the allocation among divisions is based 
on the actual invoices for insurance for each division. Other items are of a general nature, such 
as management or public information, and are allocated to the divisions based on overhead 
rates that vary depending on the nature of the service. The rates used for the FY 2018/19 
Budget are discussed below. 
 
Human Resources/Payroll. These services are allocated based on the number of employees 
assigned to the four divisions. The breakdown is: 
 

 Regional – 38.5% 
 NWD – 13.5% 
 SCWD – 26.5% 
 VWD – 21.5% 

 
General Overhead. Most services are allocated based on water production and retail 
connections. Looking at the past ten years, the Regional Divisions produced 58% of the total 
water supply, so it is charged 58% of these items. The remaining 42% is allocated amongst the 
retail division based on the proportion of total connections. The overall breakdown is: 
 

 Regional – 58% 
 NWD – 6% 
 SCWD – 18% 
 VWD – 18% 

 
The General Overhead items are “reduced” by former CLWA budget items that are currently 
included in wholesale water rates. These items are charged direct to the Regional Division.   
 
Water Conservation and Public Information. In the recent past, the former CLWA and former 
retail divisions collaborated on water conservation programs, drought messaging and other 
public information. The historic sharing of costs has been based on the former CLWA funding 
approximately 20% of the programs and the rest allocated based on retail connections. The 
breakdown is: 
 

 Regional – 22% 
 NWD – 11% 
 SCWD – 33% 
 VWD – 34% 

 
 
 

8

176



 

ECONOMIC CONDITIONS 
 
We are moving from an era in which we thought about water as a single-use product – 
something plentiful, something we can take for granted. There is no way of knowing if we are at 
the beginning of another six-year drought, which is why the District will continue to reach out 
and educate its customers. This budget assumes that customers will continue their water saving 
efforts. The drought emergency is over, but the next drought could be around the corner. Water 
use efficiency must remain a way of life. The after effects of the statewide drought continue to 
drive water consumption projections.  
 
The local economy continues to grow with strong consumer confidence and residential 
development. Economic stability will allow for businesses in the Santa Clarita Valley to continue 
to grow and succeed. The Agency places a tremendous effort on capital improvement planning. 
Utilizing master planning documents, projects are evaluated, prioritized, and scheduled. FY 
2018/19 capital projects are in accordance with the Agency’s Debt Management Policy.  
 
The Agency will set long-term goals, which will be aligned with the Agency’s mission statement, 
the customers, and the policies set forth by the Board of Directors. As strategic elements and 
goals are established, a course of action will be set.  
 
Staff sees firsthand how the Agency touches the lives of residents each and every day through 
the services we provide. From the first turn of the water faucet in the morning to the construction 
of facilities to improve reliability, our customers rely on the Agency to provide the most basic of 
services.  
 
In a continuing effort to create and maintain a healthy balance of new growth and development 
in proportion to environmental and resource conservation, the Agency looks forward to the 
advancements that lie ahead and takes pride in its current accomplishments. 
 
The adopted rates and assumptions have been used by the Agency in the preparation of its 
water revenue projections. Further pressure comes from the uncertainty of the direction the 
State may take on future water conservation goals and how the Agency customers will respond. 
The budget emphasizes short and long-term planning recognizing growth and associated costs 
within the Agency’s fiscal constraints. It is the responsibility of the Agency to make sure 
expenses do not exceed revenues to ensure a balanced budget. 
  
Looking ahead, the Agency will continue to monitor and make appropriate adjustments to 
ensure the organization’s financial integrity is maintained, while continuing to meet its obligation 
to provide a safe and reliable water supply. 
 
Planning Documents 
 

SCV Water understands the importance of aligning the Budget process with its financial policies 
and its planning documents. Key planning documents that have guided this budget process 
include the 2015 Urban Water Management Plan, Integrated Regional Water Management Plan 
(IRWMP), CLWA Reliability Plan, the Communications Strategic Plan, 2017 Facility Capacity 
Fee Study, the Santa Clarita Valley Water Use Efficiency Strategic Plan (SCVWUESP), the 
SCWD Organizational Assessment and Asset Management Program Gap Analysis Report and 
the retail division Water Master Plans. The FY 2018/2019 Budget also provides for continued 
development of an Asset Management Plan, updating the IRWMP and also monitoring and 

9

177



 

participating in the development and implementation of Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta 
improvements, including the Cal WaterFix. 
 
Conclusion 
 
Our success as an organization is vastly enhanced by the practices and policies put in place by 
the Board of Directors to ensure the strength and stability of the Agency. We are fully confident 
that with these policies and practices, supported by dedicated and talented staff, we will achieve 
continued success as an organization and thus assure the well-being of the people we serve. 
 
The efforts invested by Agency staff in bringing together the information and working through 
the budget decision process demonstrate the high level of competence and commitment of our 
employees and their dedication to the customers of the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency. This 
document represents the expertise and resourcefulness of the Section Managers, Supervisors, 
and staff. The budget team is a testament to our continuous effort to improve the way the 
Agency does business and to assure we continue to show that the Santa Clarita Valley Water 
Agency is a leader in the community.  
 
The proposed FY 2018/19 Budget is not only a financial document but also a planning tool for 
the upcoming year. The Budget provides a strategy to address current needs and to focus on 
future needs while being fiscally responsible. The FY 2018/19 Budget reflects our commitment 
to providing an affordable, reliable supply of high quality water to our customers and to 
supporting the priorities and policies articulated by the Board of Directors. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
Matthew G. Stone 
General Manager 

10

178

edill
Matt's signature



 
 
 

SCV WATER 
 

USER’S GUIDE/ 
BUDGET FOREWORD 

  

11

179



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[This page intentionally left blank.] 

12

180



SCV WATER – USER’S GUIDE AND BUDGET FOREWORD 
FY 2018/19 
 
 
USERS GUIDE 
 
This FY 2018/19 budget establishes a plan to provide for SCV Water’s current customers, our 
community, and the goals of SCV Water. In order to provide an effective foundation for the 
development of the FY 2018/19 budget, SCV Water staff coordinated budget-preparation 
workshops with key staff and consultants to review SCV Water’s overall financial 
condition/revenue projections.  
  
As part of the strategic planning process, SCV Water has established goals to help ensure SCV 
Water’s overall mission is achieved. This budget provides the resources for accomplishing the 
goals of the planning documents.  
 
This FY 2018/19 Budget is the first Budget for the newly formed SCV Water. The budget is 
presented in two ways. This first presents the general budget, organization, goals, and 
objectives by five functional areas: Management, Engineering Services, Finance and 
Administration, Operations and Maintenance and Water Resources, Watersheds and Outreach. 
The second presents the funds by enterprise accounting divisions (Regional, Newhall, Santa 
Clarita and Valencia Water Divisions). 
 
Budget Foreword 
The Budget Foreword is a “getting to know” section of SCV Water’s FY 2018/19 budget and 
contains general information about SCV Water, its Core Values, Functional Area Performance 
Measures and Accomplishments, the Budget Profile, Calendar, and Budget Process. 
  
Policies 
This section includes a summary of SCV Water’s Financial Policies: the Investment Policy, Debt 
Management Policy, the Disclosure Procedures Policy, Derivatives Policy, Purchasing Policy, 
Capitalization for Fixed Assets Policy, and the Wire Transfer Policy. 
  
Financial Summaries 
This section includes an overview of SCV Water’s revenues and expenditures by fund for the 
current fiscal year and the preceding year projected amounts. The section includes a detailed 
description of each of the revenue and expense categories with associated graphs. 
  
Three-Year Forecast 
SCV Water completes a rate adequacy analysis study each year based on revenues, 
expenditures, debt, CIP, capacity/connection fees and reserves. SCV Water also estimates 
each of these categories for increases/decreases for the current budget year, plus two 
additional years. 
 
Revenues and Expenditures 
This section presents calculations for the estimated total revenues and expenditures for 
FY 2018/19. Estimates are based on historical trend, current position, and the economic 
forecasts. Revenue projections include adopted rates and charges. 
  
 
 

13

181



 
Capital Budget 
This section contains a detailed list of capital projects identified for FY 2018/19 to be funded 
from the general fund, capital funds or reserves. This section will include the CIP schedule, 
funding source and justification. 
  
Appendix 
This section includes a Glossary of budget and financial terms and a List of Acronyms used in 
this budget. 
 
BUDGET FOREWORD 
 
About SCV Water 
 
The Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency (SCV Water) was created January 1, 2018 by an act of 
the State Legislature (SB 634) through the merger of the three water agencies in the Santa 
Clarita Valley and serves a population of 273,000 through 70,000 retail water connections. The 
merger included Castaic Lake Water Agency and its Santa Clarita Water Division, Newhall 
County Water District and the Valencia Water Company. The Castaic Lake Water Agency was 
formed as a wholesale water agency to acquire, treat, and deliver State Water Project water 
supply throughout the Santa Clarita Valley. The Santa Clarita Water Division, Newhall County 
Water District and the Valencia Water Company were the retail water purveyors. The SCV 
Water service area has a population of 273,000 and covers approximately 195 square miles or 
124,000 acres. Population at build-out is estimated to be 420,000. SCV Water also provides 
wholesale water to Los Angeles County Waterworks District #36. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

14

182



On April 30, 1963, the Agency entered into an agreement with the State acting by and through 
its Department of Water Resources (DWR) for an original contract amount of 41,500 acre-feet 
(AF) of water per year (AFY) from the system. The Agency increased the contract amount by 
12,700 AFY in 1991 by acquiring the Devil’s Den Water District (see additional discussion in this 
section). It also purchased an additional 41,000 AFY of contract amount from the Kern County 
Water Agency and the Wheeler Ridge-Maricopa Water Storage District in March 1999. The 
Agency’s current contract amount is 95,200 AFY. The Agency began delivering SWP water in 
1980. 
 
On May 22, 2007, the Agency entered into a 30-year agreement with the Buena Vista Water 
Storage District and the Rosedale-Rio Bravo Water Storage District for the acquisition of 11,000 
acre-feet (AF) of water supply per year for a 30-year period.   
 
The reporting entity “Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency” also includes the accounts of the 
Santa Clarita Water Agency Financing Corporation (the Corporation). Although legally separate, 
the Agency exercises oversight responsibility over the Corporation. The Corporation was formed 
in 1990 to issue Certificates of Participation (COPs). 
 
On October 25, 1988, the Agency purchased land and equipment owned by Producers Cotton 
Oil Company. Of the 8,459 acres of land purchased in Kern and Kings Counties, approximately 
7,759 acres are within the Devil’s Den Water District. The District encompasses 8,676 acres. 
The land is being leased to an outside party by the Agency under terms of an operating lease 
agreement.  
 
History 
 
Historically, residents and businesses of the Santa Clarita Valley were served by several 
separate water suppliers. It was an inherently fragmented structure that from time to time 
resulted in redundancies, interagency conflict and barriers to integrated regional water 
management. While the region’s water suppliers provided reliable and cost-effective water 
service, there was strong consensus that even greater efficiencies, effectiveness and enhanced 
regional water management could be achieved on behalf of the Santa Clarita Valley’s 350,000 
residents and thousands of businesses. This fundamental truth was the basis for pursuing 
Senate Bill 634 (Wilk) which created a new public water agency for the region now known as 
SCV Water. 
 
Newhall County Water District was originally formed on January 13, 1953 as a County Water 
District. Five Directors, elected by voters to serve staggered four-year terms on its governing 
board, set the District’s ordinances, policies, taxes, and rates for service. The District 
boundaries encompassed approximately 37-square miles in portions of the City of Santa Clarita 
and unincorporated Los Angeles County. The District provided treated water to a population of 
45,000 through nearly 10,000 water service connections to areas of Newhall, Canyon Country 
(Pinetree), Saugus (Tesoro) and Castaic with a staff of 30 full-time employees.  
 
Santa Clarita Water Division (SCWD) began as Bouquet Canyon Water Company in 1949. In 
1973, a merger of Bouquet Canyon Water Company and Solemint Water Company was 
approved by the CPUC and renamed the Santa Clarita Water Company (SCWC). In 1999, 
Castaic Lake Water Agency purchased SCWC and changed its name to Santa Clarita Water, a 
Division of Castaic Lake Water Agency (SCWD). The SCWD service area covers an area of 
approximately 55 square miles, including the unincorporated communities of Canyon Country, 

15

183



Saugus, Newhall and portions of the City of Santa Clarita. SCWD serves approximately 31,300 
service connections.  
 
Valencia Water Company was incorporated on April 7, 1954 in the State of California and was 
granted a Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity by the CPUC in Decision No. 69744 
dated October 5, 1965. Amongst other authorities, the CPUC had the authority, after conducting 
hearings, to set rates that are deemed just and reasonable for all utilities under its 
jurisdiction. Valencia Water’s service area is approximately 31 square miles. Valencia Water 
Company currently serves approximately 31,500 connections of which 90% are residential 
customers, both within the incorporated City of Santa Clarita and portions of Castaic, Newhall, 
Saugus, Stevenson Ranch and Valencia in the unincorporated portions of Los Angeles County. 
 
Mission Statement 
 
Providing responsible water stewardship to ensure the Santa Clarita Valley has reliable supplies 
of high quality water at a reasonable cost. 
 
Vision Statement 
 
Exemplary water management for a high quality of life in the Santa Clarita Valley. 
 
Core Values 
 

 Integrity 
o We commit to the highest ethical standards of honesty, transparency and respect 

in our interactions with each other, the customers we serve and the entire 
community. 

 Trust 
o We are dedicated to partnering with community stakeholders to pursue 

responsible long-term management of water resources that effectively enhance 
quality of life and further the agency’s mission and duty to be stewards of the 
water supply. 

 Professionalism 
o We maintain a diverse team of highly skilled employees who are devoted to 

honest, courteous and accountable business practices and take their role as 
stewards of our resources seriously and with humility. 

 Excellence 
o We strive to exceed customer expectations and deliver extraordinary service 

while providing a reliable, safe water supply at an affordable cost. 
 Safety 

o We prioritize creating and maintaining healthy, secure conditions at our facilities 
and in the community by adhering to safety policies and procedures and by 
offering technical and preventative training to our workforce. 

 Innovation 
o We are industry leaders who embrace change by finding sustainable, pioneering 

solutions to challenges and continuing to learn and grow in all we do. 
 
 
 
 

16

184



Governance 
 
SCV Water ultimately will have a three electoral division system with equal-population per 
director. The initial board consists of 15 members, 5 of whom were directors of NCWD on 
December 31, 2017 and 10 of whom were of CLWA on December 31, 2017. In March 2018, the 
Board was reduced to 14 Directors after one Director retired and moved out of the area. The 
initial terms of directors whose respective terms as a member of NCWD or CLWA board of 
directors would have expired following the 2018 general election now expire following the 2020 
general election, and terms of members that would have expired following the 2020 general 
election now expire following the 2022 general election. Two directors will be elected for each 
electoral division at the 2020 general election, and at every election on that four-year election 
cycle thereafter. One director will be elected for each electoral division at the 2022 general 
election and at every election on that four-year election cycle thereafter. There will be no 
appointed director position after January 1, 2023.  
 

DIRECTOR DIVISION TERM EXPIRES 
William Cooper, President 1 January 2022 
Maria Gutzeit, Vice President 3 January 2020 
Gary R. Martin, Vice-President 1 January 2020 
B.J. Atkins 3 January 2020 
Thomas Campbell 2 January 2020 
Ed Colley 2 January 2020 
Kathy Colley 2 January 2020 
Robert J. DiPrimio 1 January 2020 
Dean Efstathiou L.A. County WWD #36 January 2019 
E.G. “Jerry” Gladbach 2 January 2022 
R.J. Kelly 1 January 2022 
Jacque McMillan 3 January 2020 
Dan Mortensen 3 January 2022 
Lynne Plambeck 3 January 2022 

 
Organization 
 

 

17

185



SCV WATER FACILITES 
 
SCV Water’s Regional Water facilities include two water treatment plants, two pump stations, 
the Sand Canyon System and the recycled water system 
 
ESFP – The Earl Schmidt Filtration Plant, located at the southern end of the Castaic Reservoir, 
treats State Water Project and other imported water for domestic uses. The ESFP was 
completed in 1980 with an original capacity of 12.5 mgd and was expanded to a capacity of 25 
mgd in 1988. In 2001, the ESFP was re-rated at 33.6 mgd. In 2005, the ESFP was expanded to 
56 mgd. The treatment process includes ozonation, coagulation, contact clarification, and 
filtration through anthracite filters. Chloramination occurs after treatment. Wash water is 
recovered, treated and returned to the headworks. The ESFP also includes sludge drying 
facilities, an air-water filter backwash system, and facilities for chemical application of 
coagulants, disinfectants, pH control, and taste and odor control. Two steel tanks provide a total 
of ten million gallons of treated water storage. 
 
RVWTP – The Rio Vista Water Treatment Plant is located in the City of Santa Clarita and treats 
water for domestic uses. Its current capacity is 66 mgd; however, the site has sufficient land 
area for a treatment plant with an ultimate capacity of 120 mgd. The treatment process 
technology includes ozonation, coagulation, contact clarification and filtration through anthracite 
filters. Chloramination occurs after treatment. Wash water is recovered and returned to the 
headworks. The RVWTP includes sludge drying facilities, an air-water filter backwash system, 
and facilities for chemical application of coagulants, disinfectants, pH control, and taste and 
odor control. Two concrete reservoirs provide a total of 30 million gallons of treated water 
storage. 
 
Recycled Water System – The Agency distributes recycled water from the Los Angeles County 
Sanitation District’s Valencia Water Reclamation Plant. The facilities include a 24-inch recycled 
water pipeline that runs from the Valencia Water Reclamation Plant south to the TPC at 
Valencia golf course, as well as a 1.5 million gallon recycled water reservoir located near the 
golf course. 
 
Sand Canyon Pipeline System – The Sand Canyon System consists of a booster pump 
station, pipeline and reservoir to convey imported water from the end of the existing Honby 
Lateral to the southern Sand Canyon area. The reservoir also provides emergency storage. The 
48-inch pipeline is approximately five miles in length and delivers water to retail purveyors 
through six turnouts. The Sand Canyon Pump Station has a capacity of 30,000 gallons per 
minute (gpm). The Sand Canyon Reservoir can store up to 7 million gallons of water. 
 
Groundwater Wells – There are groundwater wells completed within the two-groundwater 
aquifer systems (Alluvial and Saugus Formation) in the Santa Clarita Valley. Historically, the 
wells have had ongoing replacement and rehabilitation programs to ensure the groundwater 
facilities operate in an efficient and reliable manner. SCV Water has 46 wells with a total 
capacity of 61,350 gpm. 
 
Turnouts – Turnouts are locations where imported water is delivered to the distribution system. 
Some turnouts are located where they require pumps to supply water to a higher elevation grade. 
Other turnout locations supply water through gravity without the need for pumping. SCV Water 
provides treatment of the imported supplies through two surface water treatment plants (Earl 
Schmidt and Rio Vista). SCV Water has 24 turnouts with total capacity of 108,800 gpm and 40 
pumps. 

18

186



 
Storage Facilities – SCV Water has 99 storage facilities ranging in size from 0.05 MG to 15 MG 
with total storage of 204 million gallons.  
 
Booster Facilities – Due to the topography of the Santa Clarita Valley, there are 64 pumping 
facilities that are needed to provide service. These facilities have a flow rate range of 60 to 
10,400 gpm, total capacity of 266,654 GPM and 168 pumps. 
 
Pipelines – SCV Water has 861 miles of pipelines ranging from 2 to 102 inches in diameter. 
There is a mixture of pipeline materials including; steel, asbestos cement, PVC and ductile iron.  
 
Sewer Facilities – Sewer facilities are located in a portion of Canyon Country. The facilities 
include the Shadow Pines Lift Station (Lift Station) and sections of transmission force and 
gravity mainline. The plan is to upgrade the remaining sections of mainline and the Lift Station 
to current County design standards and then transfer the sewer system ownership to the City 
of Santa Clarita. This process is required as the County is responsible for the maintenance of 
the City owned sewer system.  
 
REGIONAL FACILITIES (perchlorate, banking) 
 
Perchlorate Treatment and Distributions Systems – In 1997 four production wells in the 
Saugus Formation were found to be contaminated with perchlorate (a chemical used in the 
manufacture of solid rocket propellants, munitions and fireworks). Three additional production 
wells in the alluvial aquifer tested positive for perchlorate in 2002, 2005 and 2010. Beginning in 
2007 the Agency rehabilitated Saugus 1 and 2 wells and constructed a perchlorate treatment 
facility and distribution pipelines. The Saugus Perchlorate Treatment Facility (SPTF), which 
includes an ion exchange process located at the RVIPS, was placed into service in early 2010. 
Returning the Saugus 1 and 2 wells to service restored lost capacity and helps contain 
migration of groundwater contamination in the Saugus Formation emanating from the 
contaminated sites. 
 
Groundwater Banking and Exchange Programs – The Agency currently has four 
groundwater banking and exchanges accounts in three separate programs. In January 2016, 
the Agency’s Stored Water Recovery Program within the Semitropic Water Storage District’s 
Groundwater Banking Program became operational. Under this agreement two short-term ten-
year accounts containing 35,970 acre-feet were transferred into this new program. Under this 
agreement, the Agency can store an additional 15,000 acre-feet. The term of the Semitropic 
Banking Program extends through 2035 with the option of a 10-year renewal. The Agency may 
withdraw up to 5,000 acre-feet annually from its accounts in the Semitropic Banking Program. 
The term of the Semitropic Banking Program extends through 2035 with the option of a 10-year 
renewal. In September 2005, the Agency initiated participation in the Rosedale-Rio Bravo Water 
Storage District Groundwater Banking Program (the “Rosedale-Rio Bravo Banking Program”). 
This program allows the storage of 20,000 acre-feet annually of the Agency’s State Water 
Project Table A Amount or other State Water Project supplies, and has a contract term through 
2035, renewable according to the terms of the Agency’s water supply contract with DWR. As of 
January 1, 2016, the Agency had available 94,200 acre-feet stored in the Rosedale-Rio Bravo 
Banking Program. In 2015, the Agency exercised an option under the Rosedale-Rio Bravo 
Banking Program agreement to construct additional extraction wells and conveyance facilities 
that are anticipated to increase the reliable quantities that can be withdrawn by approximately 
7,000 acre-feet annually. These facilities are anticipated to be completed in early 2017. In 
calendar year, 2014 and 2015 the Agency withdrew approximately 2,800 and 3,000 acre-feet 

19

187



respectively from its Rosedale-Rio Bravo Banking Program account. In 2014, the Agency 
withdrew 4,950 acre-feet from one of its Semitropic short-term accounts.   
  
In 2011, the Agency implemented a two-for-one exchange program with Rosedale-Rio Bravo 
Water Storage District pursuant to which the Agency recovers one acre-foot of water for each 
two acre-feet stored. This program has a maximum of 19,000 acre-feet, or 9,500 acre-feet of 
recoverable water. In 2011 and 2012, the Agency delivered water to the account such that after 
losses, 9,440 acre-feet of recoverable water is currently available. The Agency also 
implemented a two-for-one banking program with the West Kern Water District in Kern County 
and delivered 5,000 acre-feet in 2011, resulting in a recoverable total of 2,500 acre-feet. Both 
the total stored and total recoverable are the maximums under the exchange programs. In 
calendar year 2014, the Agency withdrew approximately 2,000 acre-feet from the West Kern 
Water District exchange program for use in the Agency’s service area leaving a balance of 500 
acre-feet. 
 
TOP 10 CUSTOMERS FOR EACH RETAIL DIVISION 

NEWHALL COUNTY WATER DISTRICT                                                                                                               
FY 2016/2017 

Customer Name   
Annual 

Revenues  
% of                

Water Sales 

1  Stonegate Castaic HOA    $             202,559   2.13% 

2  The Village                   192,268   2.03% 

3  Wm S Hart High School                   102,923   1.08% 

4  Polynesian MHP                     77,049   0.81% 

5  Peachland Owners Assoc.                     59,067   0.62% 

6  The Master's College                     57,454   0.61% 

7  CalMark-Bell Development                     45,550   0.48% 

8  Cimarron Oaks HOA                     39,053   0.41% 

9  Newhall School District                     38,263   0.40% 

10  CIII - Asset Management                     36,566   0.39% 

  Total (10 Largest)                   850,752   8.96% 

  Other Customers              12,221,641   91.04% 

  Total Water Sales    $        13,072,393   100.00% 

  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
      

20

188



SANTA CLARITA WATER DIVISION                                                                                                              
FY 2016/2017 

Customer Name   
Annual 

Revenues  
% of                

Water Sales 

1  G.H. Palmer Properties (HOA)    $          1,696,639   5.46% 

2  City of Santa Clarita                1,421,312   4.58% 

3  Friendly Village                   566,918   1.82% 

4  American Beauty                   349,608   1.13% 

5  Wm. S. Hart Union School District                   268,449   0.86% 

6  American Beauty (HOA)                   252,300   0.81% 

7  Mariposa & Plum Cyn (HOA)                   247,463   0.80% 

8  Pacific Crest HOA                   222,797   0.72% 

9  Saugus Union School District                   183,703   0.59% 

10  The Ranch at Fair Oaks                   173,151   0.56% 

  Total (10 Largest)                5,382,340   17.33% 

  Other Customers              25,682,434   82.67% 

  Total Water Sales    $        31,064,774   100.00% 

        

VALENCIA WATER COMPANY                                                                                                         
FY 2016/2017 

Customer Name   
Annual 

Revenues  
% of                

Water Sales 

1  City of Santa Clarita    $          1,632,789   5.70% 

2  LA County Public Works                   777,552   2.71% 

3  Six Flags, Mail Stop #5                   443,261   1.55% 

4  TPC at Valencia LLC                   318,108   1.11% 

5  West Creek/West Hills HOA                   216,764   0.76% 

6  Equity Residential                   210,933   0.74% 

7  Westridge Valencia                   189,550   0.66% 

8  Wm. S. Hart Union School District                   171,021   0.60% 

9  Bridgeport Community Association                   170,318   0.59% 

10  Hasley Hills HOA #8228                   156,797   0.55% 

  Total (10 Largest)                4,287,094   14.96% 

  Other Customers              24,372,906   85.04% 

  Total Water Sales    $        28,660,000   100.00% 

        
EMPLOYEE COMPENSATION 
 
Salaries – General wage increases are established by a program of cost-of-living adjustments 
(COLAs) and periodic market surveys. For cost-of-living adjustments, the Board of Directors 
reviews Consumer Price Index (CPI) and other relevant information and, where appropriate, 
grants COLA in July.   

21

189



 
Retirement – SCV Water is a member of the California Public Employee's Retirees' Retirement 
System (PERS), and each full-time probationary and regular full-time employee, who works a 
minimum of one thousand (1,000) hours/fiscal year, automatically becomes a member upon 
his/her entry into employment. Eligible employees who are considered “classic” members of 
CalPERS will be enrolled in the PERS Local Miscellaneous 2% at 55 Plan. The Agency and 
employee contribution for this retirement plan is paid by the Agency. Employees who become 
“new” members of PERS on or after January 1, 2013 are enrolled in the PERS Local 
Miscellaneous 2% at 62 Plan in accordance with the Public Employees’ Pension Reform Act of 
2013 (PEPRA). New members for this retirement plan will be required to contribute at least 50% 
of the expected normal cost. 
 
Health Insurance – SCV Water provides a range of medical insurance plans through PERS. 
Recent increases in medical insurance costs have been relatively modest because PERS 
converted from statewide rates to zone rates and rates in southern California tend to be less 
than in northern California. The FY 2018/19 Budget conservatively assumes an increase of 5% 
effective January 1, 2019. Dental and vision insurance are provided through JPIA. The FY 
2018/19 Budget assumes no change for the Delta Dental PPO dental plan and no change for 
the VSP vision plan.  
 
Retiree Benefits/Other Post-Employment Benefits (OPEB) – SCV Water offers full medical 
and dental insurance to retirees and their dependents. The former CLWA and NCWD had (and 
continue to have) full pre-funding of the ARC (annually required contribution) on an annual 
basis. During FY 2018/19, SCV Water will obtain a new actuarial study that provides an analysis 
for the consolidated SCV Water. 
 
Workers’ Compensation Insurance – SCV Water receives Workers’ Compensation insurance 
from JPIA. Premiums are based on the Agency’s size and experience ratings. JPIA uses the 
same formula developed by the Workers’ Compensation Insurance Rating Bureau to generate 
an experience modification factor, which will reflect the Agency’s loss experience in comparison 
with other employers in the same classifications. Premiums are paid quarterly based on actual 
payroll for the previous quarter. The rates vary by employee classification.   
 
RISK MANAGEMENT 
 
The Agency recognizes that losses have a negative financial impact on the Agency. Minimizing 
the exposure to loss is a goal of the Agency. The Agency strives to minimize losses through its 
safety and training programs and through its risk transfer program. The Agency has adopted a 
Risk Transfer Manual, which recognizes that a critical step in minimizing the exposure to loss is 
to execute effective risk transfer. The Agency uses a set of standard contracts to minimize 
potential liability exposures by transferring the legal and financial responsibility for losses to the 
party best able to control them. 
 
Insurance – SCV Water is a member of the Association of California Water Agencies Joint 
Power Insurance Authority (JPIA), an intergovernmental risk-sharing joint powers authority 
created to provide self-insurance programs for California water agencies. JPIA arranges and 
administers programs of insurance for the pooling of self-insured losses, and purchases excess 
insurance coverage for its members. JPIA began operations on October 1, 1979 and has 
continued without interruption since that time. As of June 30, 2017, Agency limits and 
deductibles for liability, property, and workers compensation programs of the JPIA are as 
follows: 

22

190



 
 General and auto liability, public officials and employees’ errors and omissions:  total risk 

financing self-insurance limits of $1,000,000, combined single limit per occurrence. JPIA 
has purchased additional excess coverage layers of $59,000,000 for general, auto and 
public officials’ liability, which increases the limits on the insurance coverage noted 
above. 
 

 The cyber liability program covers a wide range of cyber security issues originating from 
both third (external) and first (internal) parties. Coverage includes defense costs and 
damages for security, privacy and media liability; fees and expenses incurred from cyber 
extortion; as well as costs to restore network business interruption and digital asset 
protection. Coverage limits are $2,000,000 per occurrence with an aggregate of 
$5,000,000 and a deductible of $50,000. 
 

 Property losses are paid at the replacement cost for buildings, fixed equipment and 
personal property on file, if replaced within two years after the loss; otherwise such 
losses are paid on an actual cash value basis, subject to a $5,000 deductible per loss, 
and actual cash value for mobile equipment, subject to a $1,000 deductible per loss, and 
licensed vehicles, subject to a $500 deductible per loss. JPIA has purchased excess 
coverage for a combined total of $100,000,000 per occurrence. 

 Boiler and machinery coverage for the replacement cost up to $100,000,000 per 
occurrence, subject to various deductibles depending on the type of equipment. 
 

 Workers compensation insurance up to State statutory limits for all work-related 
injuries/illnesses covered by State law, and employer’s liability coverage up to 
$4,000,000. JPIA is self-insured up to $2,000,000 and excess coverage has been 
purchased. 

 
In addition to the above, SCV Water has the following insurance coverage: 
 

 Crime coverage up to $1,000,000 per loss, including public employee dishonesty, 
including public officials who are required by law to give bonds for the faithful 
performance of their service, forgery or alteration and computer fraud, subject to a 
$1,000 deductible. 
 

 Earthquake/flood insurance for the SPTF, NWD and VWD facilities. 
 

 Pollution and remediation legal liability insurance for the NWD sewer facilities. 
 
COMMUNITY PROFILE 
 
The Agency is located in the northwestern portion of Los Angeles County approximately 35 
miles from downtown Los Angeles. The Agency’s service area has a population of 
approximately 273,000 and covers an area of approximately 195 square miles or 124,000 acres. 
The majority of the service area is located in Los Angeles County, encompassing most of the 
valley and adjacent hill country along the Upper Santa Clara River. Approximately 20 square 
miles of the service area extends into unincorporated rural portions of Ventura County. The 
service area is a semi-arid region and includes the City of Santa Clarita, plus surrounding 
unincorporated portions of Los Angeles and Ventura Counties. Communities in the 
unincorporated areas include Castaic, Stevenson Ranch and Val Verde. 

23

191



 
The Agency’s service area is considered a premier community for raising families and building 
businesses. The area is known for its attractive residential neighborhoods, low crime rate and 
excellent schools. Greatschools.com has given 6 different Santa Clarita schools a perfect 10 out 
of 10 rating.  
 
The Santa Clarita Valley is part of a comprehensive transportation network, which includes 
three major freeways, a commuter rail that serves over 2,100 passengers daily from the 
Antelope and Santa Clarita Valley and allows easy access to the ports of Los Angeles and Long 
Beach. The three Metrolink commuter rail stations in Santa Clarita carry over 1,100 passengers 
a day to and from the San Fernando Valley and Downtown Los Angeles. Metrolink ridership has 
increased an average of 16% in Santa Clarita in the last year. The City also has nearly 96 miles 
of bicycle and pedestrian trails. 
 
There are a number of recreational and historical facilities located in the Santa Clarita Valley, 
including the Six Flags Magic Mountain amusement park and Gene Autry’s Melody Ranch. The 
service area is adjacent to the Angeles National Forest, and includes nearby Castaic Lake, the 
Placerita Canyon Nature Center and Vasquez Rocks County Park. 
 
Also located in the Santa Clarita Valley are the COC Performing Arts Center; Canyon Theatre 
Guild, Disney Studios, Santa Clarita Repertory Theater, as well as the Friendly Valley, Valencia 
Country Club, Robinson’s Ranch, Tournament Players Club and Vista Valencia golf courses. 
 
The City of Santa Clarita's strong and diverse economy continues to expand, making Santa 
Clarita the ideal destination for Southern California businesses. Maintenance of a highly 
supportive environment for business development is achieved through the cooperation of the 
local Chamber of Commerce and the City government. In addition, companies benefit greatly 
from the area's land and leasing opportunities, as well as from the highly-skilled labor pool, 
variety of transportation choices, housing, quality of life, climate, and scenery. Santa Clarita’s 
top employers are Six Flags Magic Mountain, Princess Cruises, Henry Mayo Newhall Memorial 
Hospital, College of the Canyons, William S. Hart and Saugus Union School Districts, U.S. 
Postal Service, Boston Scientific, Newhall School District, City of Santa Clarita.  
 
ECONOMY 
 
The Agency is largely located in the northwestern portion of Los Angeles County approximately 
35 miles from downtown Los Angeles, although approximately 20 square miles of the service 
area extends into unincorporated rural portions of Ventura County. The 2016 gross product of 
Los Angeles County is estimated at $690.2 billion (California Economic Forecast). The State 
and Los Angeles County unemployment rates have improved slightly from last year. As of 
September 2016, the Los Angeles County unemployment rate was 5% (down 0.3%) and the 
State of California’s unemployment rate was 5.5% (also down 0.3%) (Legislative Analyst Office 
of California). The assessed valuation of the Agency’s service area is $39.8 billion. As of March 
2017, the area’s median home price for a single-family residential unit was $529,370 and the 
estimated median household income (last recorded November 2016) was $95,064. 
 
Growth in the Community and Impacts to SCV Water 
 
The Agency evaluates land use data and housing construction in the service area in conjunction 
with the retail water purveyors and projections from the “One Valley One Vision” (OVOV), a joint 
planning effort by the City of Santa Clarita and the Los Angeles County Department of Regional 

24

192



Planning. The OVOV general plan amendments are the basis of the Agency’s 2015 Urban 
Water Management Plan (UWMP). The 2015 UWMP indicates a 1.3 percent annual rate of 
growth in the service area. 
 
The Agency’s 2015 UWMP provides information on water use, water resources, recycled water, 
water quality, reliability planning, demand management measures and water shortage 
contingency planning. It projects future demands for residential, industrial, institutional, 
landscape, agricultural and other purposes, and lists available and planned supplies to meet 
that demand. The 2015 UWMP has found that, based on conservative water supply and 
demand assumptions over the next forty years in combination with conservation of non-
essential demand during certain dry years, and additional investments in recycled water and 
water banking programs, the Agency’s total projected water supplies will be sufficient to meet 
the Agency’s projected water demands in the Agency’s service area through the year 2050. 
 
Projected Availability and Reliability of State Water Project Supplies 
 
In May 2015, DWR released an updated analysis in its State Water Project Delivery Capability 
Report. This updated report indicates the Early Long-term (2025) reliability for CLWA would be 
61%. The report also analyzes the alternatives that were evaluated for Cal Water Fix. Those 
alternatives include future conditions with current facilities with high and low Delta outflow 
criteria as well as the California Water Fix twin-tunnel alternative. Those analyses indicate 
average reliabilities of 45%, 51% and 72%, respectively, for average reliability for SCV Water. 
This information was used in the 2015 UWMP and the 2017 update to the 2017 Water Supply 
Reliability Report Update. This report confirmed that SCV Water has a long-term reliable water 
supply. 
 
BUDGET BASIS 
 
The Agency records budget and financial documents based on the accrual-basis of accounting 
generally accepted in the United States of America, which is consistent with the Agency’s 
independent audit report.  
 
The Agency uses two different basis of accounting. The Regional Division uses the modified 
accrual basis of accounting. Under the modified accrual basis of accounting, revenues are 
recognized in the accounting period in which they become measurable and available to finance 
expenditures of the current period. Accordingly, revenues are recorded when received in cash, 
except that revenues subject to accrual for the Regional Division are recognized when due. The 
primary sources susceptible to accrual for the Regional Division are property tax, interest 
earnings on investments and operating revenues. Expenditures are recognized under the 
modified accrual basis of accounting when the related fund liability is incurred. 
 
NWD, SCWD and VWD uses accrual basis of accounting, which means that revenues and 
expenses are recorded in the periods in which the transaction occur, regardless of the timing of 
cash flows. Expenditures are recognized as encumbrances when a commitment is made and 
revenues are recorded at the time they are earned.  
 
The Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) shows the status of the Agency’s finances 
in accordance with “generally accepted accounting principles” (GAAP). In most cases, this 
conforms to the way the Agency prepares its budget. One exception is the compensated 
absence liabilities that are expected to be liquidated with expendable available financial 

25

193



Water Sales 107.87$    83.81$      Operating Expenses
Facility Capacity Fees 8.00          37.11        Capital - Regional
One Percent Property Tax 25.45        9.82          Capital - Retail
State Water 30.42        36.48        Debt Service
Bond Proceeds 35.00        35.37        DWR
Grants & Reimbursements 6.85          5.79          Reserves
Interfund Loan & Misc Rev 10.38        15.59        Change in Fund Balance

223.97$    223.97$    

Revenues (in millions) Expenses (in millions)

resources that are accrued as earned by employees (GAAP) as opposed to being expended 
when paid (Budget).  
 
The Agency’s budget is balanced, when for a specified period of time, the total sum of money 
collected in a year is equal to the amount it spends on goods, services, capital and debt. The FY 
2018/19 budget is balanced. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
BUDGET PROCESS 
 
The budget planning and preparation process is an important Agency activity and provides an 
opportunity for the Board of Directors, management and staff to reassess goal and objective for 
the upcoming and future years. The budget process is a comprehensive team effort from every 
level within the organization.  
 
For expenses, each section has the ability to review historical trends, past year’s budget and 
audited expenses, current year’s transactions and projected balance. Significant changes from 
the previous year’s budget need to be accompanied by backup documents from each section to 
justify the increased or decreased expense. Inflation assumptions are added into the budget 
calculation to project expenses for the next four years. For some recurring expenditures (labor, 
benefits, power, chemicals), a 3%-5% inflation assumption is used for future years projections. 
By planning three years in advance, the Agency provides the opportunity to smooth future rate 
adjustments.  
 
The method used to determine revenue projections takes into account significant factors such 
as, projected growth, conservation and usage history. The steps used to project the Agency’s 
water sales revenue vary by Division. The Agency also has other revenue sources that are 
calculated for the fiscal year. The other revenues include property taxes, communication site 
rentals and interest earnings. 
 
Once all the components have been calculated, those numbers are presented to the Budget 
and Rates Committee and the Board of Directors in April. The Budget is approved by motion 
and majority vote of the Board. If the Budget is not adopted in May, the Board may direct staff to 
revise and update the budget and resubmit it in June for Board review and adoption.  
 
All of these meetings are posted for public participation. In addition, the Budget is posted on the 
Agency’s website to allow for public review. The final FY Budget is also posted on the Agency’s 
website after it is adopted.    
 
 
 

26

194



Budget Calendar 
 

BUDGET CALENDAR 
FY 2018/19 

   

March 12 - 15 Key staff discuss Operating and Capital Budget directives with Section 
Managers and Supervisors 

   
March 23 

Section Mangers submit their proposed Operating and Capital Budgets 

    
April 5 Engineering Committee  

  Review proposed major and significant Capital Improvement Projects (CIP) 
   
April 16 Budget and Rates Committee 

  Review Draft FY 2018/19 Operating and Capital Budget 
   

April 17 Board of Directors 

  Presentation of FY 2018/19 Operating and Capital Budget 
   
May 1 Board of Directors 

  Review FY 2018/19 Operating and Capital Budget 
   
May 15 Board of Directors 

  Review FY 2018/19 Operating and Capital Budget 
   
June 5 Board of Directors 

  Approve FY 2018/19 Operating and Capital Budget 
 
  

27

195



 

 

 

ORGANIZATIONAL CHART 

  

 

Total Employees - 216 

28

196



SCV WATER - AUTHORIZED POSITIONS
FY 2018/19

Proposed Authorized Positions by Department - SCV Water- July 1, 2018

SCVWA Position No.

Management
General Manager 1
Assistant General Manager 2
Board Secretary 1
Administrative Technician 1

Subtotal Management 5

Engineering Services
Chief Engineer 1
Principal Engineer 3
Senior Engineer 2
Civil Engineer 1
Engineering Technician II 4
Engineering Technician I 1
Administrative Analyst 1
Administrative Technician 2
Inspector Supervisor 0
Senior Inspector 1
Inspector 3
Laboratory/Regulatory Affairs Supervisor 1
Water Quality Scientist II 3
Water Quality Technician 1

Subtotal Engineering Services 24

Finance and Administration
Director of Finance 1
Controller 1
Retail Administrative Officer 1
Accounting Manager 1
Senior Accountant 1
Accountant 3
Senior Accounting Technician 2
Accounting Technician II 3
Customer Service Manager 1
Customer Service Supervisor 3
Customer Service Representative II 8
Customer Service Representative I 4
Director of Administrative Services 1
HR/RM Supervisor 1
Human Resources Analyst 2
Senior Management Analyst 1
Financial Analyst 1
Administrative Analyst 1

29

197



SCV WATER - AUTHORIZED POSITIONS
FY 2018/19

Proposed Authorized Positions by Department - SCV Water- July 1, 2018

SCVWA Position No.

Purchasing Coordinator 1
Warehouse/Purchasing Technician 1
Office Assistant II 1
Administrative Technician 2
Event Coordinator 1
Director of Technology Services 1
Asset Management Coordinator 0
GIS Supervisor/Planner 1
Senior Information Technology Technician 1
Information Technology Technician 2
Information Systems Specialist 1
Engineering Technician II 2
GIS/CAD Technician 1

Subtotal Finance and Administration 51

Operations and Maintenance
Chief Operating Officer 1
Director of Operations and Maintenance 1
Safety Officer 1
Safety and Security Specialist 1
Emergency Preparedness Specialist 1
Buildings and Grounds Supervisor 1
Senior Facilities Maintenance Technician 1
Facilities Maintenance Technician II 2
Operations and Maintenance Superintendent 1
Electrical/Instrumentation Supervisor 1
Distribution/Mechanical Supervisor 1
Senior Electrical Technician 2
Senior Instrumentation Technician 3
Senior Distribution/Mechanical Technician 3
Distribution and Mechanical Technician II 4
Electrical and Instrumentation Technician II 1
Senior Treatment Plant Operator 6
Treatment Plant Operator II 3
Executive Assistant 1
Administrative Technician 3
Water Utility Foreman (Operations) 1
Water Utility Foreman  2
Senior Utility Worker 7
Utility Worker II 16
Utility Worker I 8
Production Supervisor 3
Senior Production Operator 4

30

198



SCV WATER - AUTHORIZED POSITIONS
FY 2018/19

Proposed Authorized Positions by Department - SCV Water- July 1, 2018

SCVWA Position No.

Production Operator II 10
Production Operator I 2
Operations Supervisor 2
Senior Field Customer Service Representative 2
Field Customer Service Representative II 6
Field Customer Service Representative I 1
Cross Connection Specialist 1
Warehouse Technician 3
Water Quality/Compliance Supervisor 1
Water Quality Specialist 2
Water Quality Technician 4

Subtotal Operations and Maintenance 113

Water Resources, Watersheds and Outreach
Director of Water Resources 1
Principal Water Resources Planner 2
Senior Water Resources Planner 2
Public Information Officer 1
Public Affairs Specialist II 1
Event Coordinator (half-time) 1
Lead Water Conservation Education Specialist 1
Water Conservation Education Specialist (part-time) 8
Resource Conservation Manager 1
Water Conservation Specialist II 2
Water Conservation Specialist I 1
Administrative Analyst 1
Administrative Technician 1

Subtotal Water Resources, Watersheds and Outreach 23

Total 216

31

199



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[This page intentionally left blank.] 

32

200



 
 
 

SCV WATER 
 

PERFORMANCE MEASURES 
  

33

201



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[This page intentionally left blank.] 

34

202



SCV WATER – PERFORMANCE MEASUREMENT 
FY 2018/19 

PERFORMANCE MEASURES 
 
The Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency uses performance measures as a quantifiable indicator 
used to assess how well the Agency is achieving its desired objectives. The Agency will 
routinely review various performance measure types to assess such things as results, 
production, demand and operating efficiency in order to get a more objective sense of how the 
Agency is operating and whether improvement is required. 
 
OBJECTIVES 
 
Improvement in individual, group, or organizational performance cannot occur unless there is 
some way of getting performance feedback. Feedback is having the outcomes of work 
communicated to the employee or work group. For an individual employee, performance 
measures create a link between their own behavior and the organization's goals. For the 
organization or its work unit's performance measurement is the link between decisions and 
organizational goals.  
 
It has been said that before you can improve something, you have to be able to measure it, 
which implies that what you want to improve can somehow be quantified. Additionally, it has 
also been said that improvement in performance can result just from measuring it. Whether or 
not this is true, measurement is the first step in improvement. While measuring is the process of 
quantification, its effect is to stimulate positive action.  
 
TYPES OF PERFORMANCE MEASURES  
 
Performance measures can be grouped into two basic types: those that relate to results 
(outputs or outcomes such as competitiveness or financial performance) and those that focus 
on the determinants of the results (inputs such as quality, flexibility, resource utilization, and 
innovation). This suggests that performance measurement frameworks can be built around the 
concepts of results and determinants.  
 
MEASUREMENT APPROACH 
 
Standard performance measures could be productivity measures, quality measures, inventory 
measures, lead-time measures, preventive maintenance, performance to schedule, and 
utilization. In determining the Agency’s performance measures, several fundamental, but 
interlinking areas were identified:  
 

 Fiscal responsibility  
 Output/input relationships or productivity  
 Customer emphasis such as quality  
 Innovation and adaptation to change  
 Human resources  
 Cost of quality measured as budgeted versus actual 
 Variances measured as cost versus actual expenses  
 Period expenses measured as budgeted versus actual expenses  
 Safety measured on some common scale such as number of hours without an accident  

35

203



SCV WATER – PERFORMANCE MEASUREMENT 
FY 2018/19 

 
While financial measures of performance are often used to gauge Agency performance, some 
rely on traditional measures. It is good practice for the Agency to not rely on one set of 
measures, but to provide a clear performance target. To be effective, performance measures 
should continuously evolve in order to properly assess performance and focus resources on 
continuous improvement and motivating personnel. 
 
Each section of the Agency has established their priorities, goals and strategies, and those 
desired outcomes were reviewed and considered. As a whole, objectives are dynamic and 
provide a living action plan for the section management team to identify, track and report on the 
progress toward identified goals. 

36

204



SCV WATER - PERFORMANCE MEASUREMENT
MANAGEMENT SECTION
FY 2018/19 - REGIONAL AND RETAIL DIVISIONS

Management – Purpose Statement

Management – Primary Services
•

•

• The Board also holds public hearings at which official Agency business is conducted.
•

• Management encourages participation through regional and local partnerships.

FY 2017/18 ACCOMPLISHMENTS

Successfully transitioned creating the new agency

Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency is committed to being a leader and a partner in providing high 
quality of water at a reasonable cost. The mission of the management section is to provide strategic 
and innovative leadership to the organization, support the organization’s human capital and 
implement the Board of Directors vision and goals in a professional, cost effective, and sustainable 
manner.

The Board of Directors is the governing body of the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency. As 
elected officials for the Agency, the Board establishes the policies.
In addition to general governance responsibilities, the Board of Directors guides the 
operations of the General Manager.

Management strives to create a safe and healthy workplace environment that demonstrates 
the Agency's commitment to valuing and respecting employees.

SB 634 approved by the State of California, merging CLWA & NCWD into one agency, Santa 
Clarita Valley Water Agency

Successfully transitioned Valencia Water Company into the new agency, ahead of schedule

General Manager (1)

Board Secretary
(1)

Admin Technician
(1)

Assistant General
Manager (2)

37

205



SCV WATER - PERFORMANCE MEASUREMENT
MANAGEMENT SECTION
FY 2018/19 - REGIONAL AND RETAIL DIVISIONS

FY 2018/19 OBJECTIVES

Continue to look for ways to gain efficiency and economies of scale

Develop plan for Rate Payer Advocate

Plan team-building and strategic planning workshops

Ensure the Agency is properly represented on all legal matters

Continue to provide detailed information to Board of Directors through Board, Committee, 
Department and General Counsel reports.

Continue succession planning efforts to endure that employees are recruited and developed 
to fill key roles with the Agency. Provide education and training opportunities to all employees 
to develop them for future higher level and broader responsibilities

Ensure Agency, Division/Department and capital budgets are appropriately expended by 
actively managing and controlling expenditures

Continue to provide employees with "bottom-up" communication through all employee 
meetings

38

206



SCV WATER - PERFORMANCE MEASUREMENT
MANAGEMENT SECTION
FY 2018/19 - REGIONAL AND RETAIL DIVISIONS

 PROJECTED 
06/30/18 

 PROPOSED 
BUDGET                    

FY 2018/19 
MANAGEMENT SECTION 

Maintenance & Services 724,000$           771,000$           
Election -                     -                     
Salary and Benefits 861,200             1,014,200          
Directors Compensation & Expenses 307,500             376,000             

 TOTAL MANAGEMENT 1,892,700$        2,161,200$        

Title
 FY 2019 Full 

Time 
FY 2019 Part 

Time Total Change*

General Manager 1 0 0

Assistant General Manager 2 0 0

Board Secretary 1 0 0

Administrative Technician 1 0 0
Total 5 0 0

Activity/Criteria
FY 2017/18 
Projected

FY 2018/19 
Target

1 Regular Board meetings 30 30

2 Regular Committee meetings 61 72

3 Special Board meetings 5 6

4 Ad Hoc Meetings 4 4

5 TBD Develop plan

Personnel

* FY 2018/19 is the first year of the newly formed Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency, therefore no 
prior year comparison is available.

Team Building and Strategic Planning  Development

Performance Indicators

39

207



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[This page intentionally left blank.] 

40

208



SCV WATER - PERFORMANCE MEASUREMENT
ADMINISTRATION, FINANCE AND TECHNOLOGY SERVICES SECTION
FY 2018/19 - REGIONAL AND RETAIL DIVISIONS

Administration, Finance and Technology Services – Purpose Statement
The mission of the Administration, Finance and Technology Services section is to provide strategic 
and innovative leadership to the organization, support the organization's human capital and 
implement the Board of Directors vision and goals in a professional, cost effective and sustainable 
manner; to provide transparent and accountable information that is presented in a professional 
manner and to support the Agency with excellent customer service; to manage the development, 
maintenance and use of computer systems, software and networks for the processing and 
distribution of the Agency's data.

Assistant General
Manager (1)

Director of Tech
Services (1)

IT Technician (2)

GIS Supervisor/
Planner (1)

Sr. IT Technician
(1)

Director of Admin
Services (1)

HR Analyst (2)

HR/Risk
Management Supr

(1)

Director of Finance
(1)

Retail Admin
Officer (1)

Controller (1)

Information System
Specialist (1)

CAD/GIS
Technician II (2)

Accounting
Manager (1)

Sr. Accountant (1)

Sr. Accounting
Technician (2)

Accounting
Technician II (3)

Customer Service
Manager (1)

Customer Service
Supervisor (3)

Customer Service
Rep II (8)

Customer Service
Rep I (4)

Management
Analyst (1)

Financial Analyst
(1)

Admin Analyst (1)

Purchasing
Coordinator (1)

Office Assistant II
(1)

Event Coordinator
(1)

Accountant (3)

CAD/GIS
Technician (1)

Purchasing
Technician (1)

Admin Technician
(1)

Asset Mgmt
Coordinator

Admin Technician
(1)

41

209



SCV WATER - PERFORMANCE MEASUREMENT
ADMINISTRATION, FINANCE AND TECHNOLOGY SERVICES SECTION
FY 2018/19 - REGIONAL AND RETAIL DIVISIONS

Administration, Finance and Technology Services – Primary Services
•

•

•

•

•

•

FY 2017/18 ACCOMPLISHMENTS

Customer Service - to deliver an outstanding customer experience by providing accurate service 
data, timely billing and professionalism in resolving customer concerns.

Budget - To provide the highest quality financial planning, resource management and analytical 
services to support effective decision making and organization accountability throughout the 
Agency.
Innovation and Sustainability - To provide sustainable, practical and innovative solutions through 
being proactive in engaging staff, improving processes and providing the resources needed to 
create measurable and meaningful results across the organization.
Finance - This function provides the Agency with accurate financial services including 
governmental accounting, managing investments, handling special projects, debt issuance, grant 
analysis, annual audits and preparation of the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report.
Purchasing/Contract Administration - Manages the purchasing and contract administration of the 
Agency. Works with the Agency operations and recommends, manages and ensures that the 
procurement policies, processes and procedures are followed to minimize risk and maximize 
value.
Technology Services - Primary goals are to provide a stable, secure and user centric computing 
environment while maintaining and improving support services and needs.

Installed SQL 2016 Enterprise which was needed for GIS consolidation and SharePoint 
deployment between all divisions 

Transferred all financial accounts for all divisions (banks and investments) to new agency name

Creation and implementation of SCV Water email

Replace slower wireless network at various divisions with a faster wireless system capable of 
providing network controls and monitoring

Creation of new web-based work order system

Adopted the new SCV Water Employee Manual

Adopted a new SCV Water Investment Policy

Set up a unified Purchase Order program with division wide access

Adopted the SCV Water Purchasing Policy for all divisions

Signed a contract with ADP for a new Human Resources Information System (HRIS). The HRIS 
software is used  for data entry, data tracking, and data information to assist the functions of 
Human Resources including payroll management

Bond issuance to refinance VWC's legacy debt

Dissolution of Valencia Water Company including final accounting, tax entries and the transfer of 
all assets and liabilities to SCV Water

Deployment of new agency wide document management system

Deployment of new OnBoard application for the Board of Directors

42

210



SCV WATER - PERFORMANCE MEASUREMENT
ADMINISTRATION, FINANCE AND TECHNOLOGY SERVICES SECTION
FY 2018/19 - REGIONAL AND RETAIL DIVISIONS

FY 2018/19 OBJECTIVES

New bond issuance for FY 2018/19

Begin Request for Proposal for a new agency-wide accounting software

Complete Network/Domain consolidation project allowing for network interconnectivity between 
all offices

Develop and implement Agency cyber security policy and response plan

Work with Operations, Engineering and Customer Service to develop a GIS for the Santa Clarita 
Water Division

43

211



SCV WATER - PERFORMANCE MEASUREMENT
ADMINISTRATION, FINANCE AND TECHNOLOGY SERVICES SECTION
FY 2018/19 - REGIONAL AND RETAIL DIVISIONS

 PROJECTED 
06/30/18 

 PROPOSED 
BUDGET                    

FY 2018/19 
ADMINISTRATION, FINANCE AND IT SECTION 

Maintenance & Services 7,570,415$        7,820,440$        
Insurance (non employee related) 2,366,040          1,699,145          
Salary and Benefits 8,998,750          8,412,017          

 TOTAL ADMINISTRATION, FINANCE AND IT 18,935,205$      17,931,602$      

Title
 FY 2019 Full 

Time 
FY 2019 Part 

Time Total Change*

Director of Finance 1 0 0

Controller 1 0 0

Retail Administrative Officer 1 0 0

Accounting Manager 1 0 0

Senior Accountant 1 0 0

Accountant 3 0 0

Senior Accounting Technician 2 0 0

Accounting Technician II 3 0 0

Customer Service Manager 1 0 0

Customer Service Supervisor 3 0 0

Customer Service Representative II 8 0 0

Customer Service Representative I 4 0 0

Director of Administrative Services 1 0 0

HR/RM Supervisor 1 0 0

Human Resources Analyst 2 0 0

Senior Management Analyst 1 0 0

Financial Analyst 1 0 0

Administrative Analyst 1 0 0

Purchasing Coordinator 1 0 0

Warehouse/Purchasing Technician 1 0 0

Office Assistant II 1 0 0

Administrative Technician 2 0 0

Event Coordinator 1 0 0

Director of Technology Services 1 0 0

Asset Management Coordinator * 0 0 0

GIS Supervisor/Planner 1 0 0

Senior Information Technology Technician 1 0 0

Personnel

44

212



SCV WATER - PERFORMANCE MEASUREMENT
ADMINISTRATION, FINANCE AND TECHNOLOGY SERVICES SECTION
FY 2018/19 - REGIONAL AND RETAIL DIVISIONS

Information Technology Technician 2 0 0

Information Systems Specialist 1 0 0

Engineering Technician II 2 0 0

GIS/CAD Technician 1 0 0
Total 51 0 0

Activity/Criteria
FY 2017/18 
Projected

FY 2018/19 
Target

1 Debt Service Coverage Ratio 2.21 1.75

2 Percentage of Network Uptime 94% 99%

3 Completed IT Work Orders 967 1,200 

4 100% 100%

5 0.116% </= 0.214%

6 N/A 0

7 N/A 1 

8 2% 2%

9 Yes Yes

* FY 2018/19 is the first year of the newly formed Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency, therefore no 
prior year comparison is available.

Manage Budget within 95% to 100% of approved Budget

Formation study organization efficiency

Years of consecutive GFOA Budget Award

Number of Financial Audit Recommendations

Retail Division- Percentage annual projected revenue that is 
deemed uncollectible and written off as bad debt

Retail Division- Percentage of bills rendered 
(mailed/emailed) within seven calendar days of the 
scheduled billing date

Performance Indicators

45

213



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[This page intentionally left blank.] 

46

214



SCV WATER - PERFORMANCE MEASUREMENT
ENGINEERING SECTION
FY 2018/19 - REGIONAL AND RETAIL DIVISIONS

Engineering – Purpose Statement

Engineering – Primary Services
•

•
•
•
•
•

The mission of the Engineering section is to provide excellence in the field of engineering and related 
support services for a reliable and cost-effective water system. It is also responsible for the planning, 
design and construction of capital improvements necessary to meet water demands, comply with 
regulatory requirements, take advantage of technological advancements, ensure the integrity of the 
Agency's infrastructure and achieve operational efficiencies. These improvements include construction 
of new facilities, rehabilitation and replacement of existing infrastructure and incorporating needs 
identified through the planning process.

Manage the planning, design and construction phases of capital improvement projects
Provide construction inspection services
Test for leaks on large diameter pipelines
Perform long term capital improvement project planning and develop future project cost 
Coordinate with the Operations and Maintenance section to provide design and construction 
services for many of the Agency's projects

Prepare and review water plans for proposed development to ensure that they meet the Agency's 
construction standards and provide adequate pressures and fire flow.

Chief Engineer (1)

Admin Analyst (1)
Admin Tech (2)

Principal Engineer
(3)

Civil Engineer (1)

Senior Engineer
(2)

Inspector
Supervisor

Inspector (3)

Senior Inspector
(1)

Lab Supervisor (1)

Water Quality
Technician (1)

Water Quality
Scientist II (3)

Engineering
Technician II (4)

Engineering
Technician I (1)

47

215



SCV WATER - PERFORMANCE MEASUREMENT
ENGINEERING SECTION
FY 2018/19 - REGIONAL AND RETAIL DIVISIONS

FY 2017/18 ACCOMPLISHMENTS

Completed construction of the RV-2 Modifications project

Completed design of the Magic Mountain Pipeline Phase 4 project

Completed CEQA documentation and initiated design of all Recycled Water Phase 2 projects

FY 2018/19 OBJECTIVES

Evaluate new valley wide system for emergency and operational storage requirements

Implement steps to meet new ELAP quality system requirements

Implement instrument improvements and upgrades (new ICP and GCMS Purge and Trap System)

Initiate construction of the ESFP Washwater and Sludge System improvement project

Finalize sites and initiate design of Replacement Wells project

Merge Hydraulic models for import and retail divisions into one model

Track regulatory and statutory changes at both federal and state levels pertaining to the Safe 
Drinking Water Act, the Clean Water Act and the potable water community in general

Continue development of standard Engineering processes and documents (standard details 
standard drawings, master constructions specifications, standard development guidelines, etc.)

Consolidated former wholesale and retail engineering and construction inspection in the new 
SCVWA Engineering Services Section

Developed "Developer Agreement" to allow outside parties to design and/or construct water 
facilities that will eventually become Agency assets

Implemented new purchasing policy for Third Party Funded design and/or construction projects

Completed the 2017 Facility Capacity Fee Study (FCFs) using a new simplified approach and 
adopted new meter based FCFs

Complete construction and tracer study for the ESFP Clearwell CT Improvement project

Complete construction of the Foothill Feeder Pipeline Service Connection project

Complete construction of the Magic Mountain Pipeline Phase 4 project

Initiate construction of the Magic Mountain Pipeline Phase 5 project

Completed construction of the SPTF Pressure Control Modifications project

Develop Community Workforce Agreement as required by SB 634

Tracked regulatory and statutory changes at both the federal and state levels pertaining to the 
Safe Drinking Water Act, the Clean Water Act and the potable community in general

Obtained ELAP certification for ammonia

Completed construction of the ESIPS Pipeline Improvement project

Completed 2017 Certification process with Environmental Laboratory Accreditation Program 
(ELAP)
Implemented instrument improvements and upgrades (new ICPMS, new IC and repaired TOC 
instrument)

48

216



SCV WATER - PERFORMANCE MEASUREMENT
ENGINEERING SECTION
FY 2018/19 - REGIONAL AND RETAIL DIVISIONS

 PROJECTED 
06/30/18 

 PROPOSED 
BUDGET                    

FY 2018/19 
ENGINEERING SECTION 

Maintenance & Services 1,378,941$        1,639,413$        
Salary and Benefits 2,222,500          2,416,200          

 TOTAL ENGINEERING 3,601,441$        4,055,613$        

Title
 FY 2019 Full 

Time 
FY 2019 Part 

Time Total Change*

Chief Engineer 1 0 0

Principal Engineer 3 0 0

Senior Engineer 2 0 0

Civil Engineer 1 0 0

Engineering Technician II 4 0 0

Engineering Technician I 1 0 0

Administrative Analyst 1 0 0

Administrative Technician 2 0 0

Inspector Supervisor 0 0 0

Senior Inspector 1 0 0

Inspector 3 0 0

Laboratory/Regulatory Affairs Supervisor 1 0 0

Water Quality Scientist II 3 0 0

Water Quality Technician 1 0 0
Total 24 0 0

Activity/Criteria
FY 201718 
Projected

FY 2018/19 
Target

1 $20.4 M $25.1 M

2 N/A $15.6 M

3                53,000                53,000 

4 N/A
To be completed 

in FY 2019

Personnel

* FY 2018/19 is the first year of the newly formed Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency, therefore no 
prior year comparison is available.

Prepare and maintain a Division Wide long-term Capital 
Plan

Total samples collected and analyzed

Value of Retail Division capital projects underway

Value of Regional major capital projects underway

Performance Indicators

49

217



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[This page intentionally left blank.] 

50

218



SCV WATER - PERFORMANCE MEASUREMENT
OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE SECTION
FY 2018/19 - REGIONAL AND RETAIL DIVISIONS

Operations and Maintenance

Chief Operating
Officer (1)

Director of Ops &
Maintenance (1)

Water Quality
Technician (4)

Cross Connection
Specialist (1)

Water Utility
Foreman (3)

Operations
Supervisor (2)

Sr. Utility Worker
(7)

Sr. Field C/S Rep
(2)

Field C/S Rep II
(6)

Utility Worker II
(16)

Sr. Production
Operator (4)

Production
Operator II (10)

Production
Operator I (2)

Admin
Technician (3)

Water Quality/
Reg Comp Supr

(1)

Water Quality
Specialist (2)

Utility Worker I (8)

Warehouse
Technician (3)

Production
Supervisor (3)

Field C/S Rep I
(1)

Executive
Assistant (1)

Safety Officer (1)

Safety Specialist
(1)

Emergency Prep
Specialist (1)

51

219



SCV WATER - PERFORMANCE MEASUREMENT
OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE SECTION
FY 2018/19 - REGIONAL AND RETAIL DIVISIONS

Treatment, Distribution, Operations and Maintenance – Purpose Statement

Treatment, Distribution, Operations and Maintenance – Primary Services
•

•

Distribution System - responsible for the day to day maintenance and successful operation of all 
Agency distribution facilities. The Agency employs a highly-skilled team of individuals committed 
to excellence and customer satisfaction
Treatment System - responsible for the operation and maintenance of two surface water 
treatment facilities: Rio Vista Treatment Plant and Earl Schmidt Filtration Plant and two 
groundwater treatment systems. Combined, they have a design treatment capacity of 127 million 
gallons per day

Treatment and Distribution

The mission of the Treatment, Distribution, Operations and Maintenance section is to provide a safe 
and reliable water supply through well-maintained facilities to meet the needs of our customers by 
providing this service in a responsible efficient and cost conscious manner. The section empowers a 
well-trained, experienced and self-directed team that employs advanced technology and innovative 
thinking to operate and maintain the water distribution systems which deliver water to over 70,000 
residents and businesses.

52

220



SCV WATER - PERFORMANCE MEASUREMENT
OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE SECTION
FY 2018/19 - REGIONAL AND RETAIL DIVISIONS

•

•

•

FY 2017/18 ACCOMPLISHMENTS

Began integration of operations personnel from three separate retail divisions

Completed installation of 3,700 feet of 12" mainline on Sierra Highway

Replaced switchgear at Well 12 and pump at Newhall Booster 2

Cleaned and replaced column pipe at Well 13

Recoated interior and replaced roof vent of Deane Tank 2

Replaced drive at SC-4

Replaced regulatory pressure relief valves a ESFP and RVWTP

Replaced four actuators at Sand Canyon Reservoir

Replaced two ammonia pumps and all valves on treatment vessels at SPTF

Rehabilitated the Americana and Placerita PRVs

Constructed SC-12

Recoated exteriors of Bouquet Tank and Deane Tank 1

Installed Seismic Protection Valves on the Sky Blue, Placerita, North Oaks and Seco Tanks

Completed the acquisition of the Placerita parcel for future tank site

Initiated Automated Metering Infrastructure (AMI) Pilot Project - Deane Zone

Completed rebranding of SCV Water vehicles

Instituted a construction assistance program across Divisions

Implemented cross training for division staff

Safety - ensure organizational compliance with all applicable statutes; maintain the safety and 
security of our employees and facilities, while fostering a high performance environmental, 
health and safety culture; development of strategies and programs to eliminate or mitigate risk 
and financial exposure

Replaced mainlines in Pepperidge Drive and Race Street/6th Street

Installed Chem Locker disinfection system at Newhall Tank 4A

Completed V201 Perchlorate Removal Facility and began Operation

Facility Maintenance - ensure the continued effective operation of all division facilities with an 
aggressive asset management program and scheduled preventative maintenance

Water Quality - oversee and perform a variety of activities to ensure that the Agency's water 
system meets current and future regulations regarding water quality, treatment and other 
regulatory matters

53

221



SCV WATER - PERFORMANCE MEASUREMENT
OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE SECTION
FY 2018/19 - REGIONAL AND RETAIL DIVISIONS

FY 2018/19 OBJECTIVES

Complete construction of sound barrier for V201 Perchlorate Removal Facility 

Obtain operating permit from DDW for V201

Complete lead sampling program for SCV schools

Calibrate all Regional billing meters

Complete dive inspections for RVWTP and ESFP clearwells

Identify and prioritize system integration opportunities

Complete integration of NWD Tesoro/VWD and NWD/SCWD Alderbrook Drive areas

Synchronize on-call programs, uniforms and other systems across divisions

Rehabilitate Castaic Well 7 and Well D

Complete construction of Well E-17

Upgrade SC-13 and Presley Booster Station

Complete LARC Pipeline project

Reservoir disinfection improvements - Castaic Tank 2 and Pinetree Tank 3

Pipeline improvements/replacements - Wildwood Road, Windcrest Place, Begonias Lane, Iron 
Canyon, Sierra Highway/Vasquez Canyon Road and Sand Canyon/Placerita Canyon

Evaluate options and implement plan for V205 Perchlorate Removal

Complete installation of new signage for SCV Water facilities

54

222



SCV WATER - PERFORMANCE MEASUREMENT
OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE SECTION
FY 2018/19 - REGIONAL AND RETAIL DIVISIONS

 PROJECTED 
06/30/18 

 PROPOSED 
BUDGET                    

FY 2018/19 
TREATMENT, DISTRIBUTION, OPS & MAINT

Source of Supply 24,276,231$      23,501,445$       
Purchased Power 5,299,528          5,180,168           
Maintenance & Services 9,900,981          10,553,065         
Salary and Benefits 11,855,951        12,356,392         
 TOTAL TREATMENT, DISTRIBUTION, OPS & MAINT 51,332,691$      51,591,070$       

Title
 FY 2019 Full 

Time 
FY 2019 Part 

Time Total Change*

Chief Operating Officer 1 0 0

Director of Operations and Maintenance 1 0 0

Safety Officer 1 0 0

Safety and Security Specialist 1 0 0

Emergency Preparedness Specialist 1 0 0

Buildings and Grounds Supervisor 1 0 0

Senior Facilities Maintenance Technician 1 0 0

Facilities Maintenance Technician II 2 0 0

Operations and Maintenance Superintendent 1 0 0

Electrical/Instrumentation Supervisor 1 0 0

Distribution/Mechanical Supervisor 1 0 0

Senior Electrical Technician 2 0 0

Senior Instrumentation Technician 3 0 0

Senior Distribution/Mechanical Technician 3 0 0

Distribution and Mechanical Technician II 4 0 0

Electrical and Instrumentation Technician 1 0 0

Senior Treatment Plant Operator 6 0 0

Treatment Plant Operator II 3 0 0

Executive Assistant 1 0 0

Administrative Technician 3 0 0

Water Utility Foreman  3 0 0

Senior Utility Worker 7 0 0

Utility Worker II 16 0 0

Utility Worker I 8 0 0

Production Supervisor 3 0 0

Senior Production Operator 4 0 0

Production Operator II 10 0 0

Personnel

55

223



SCV WATER - PERFORMANCE MEASUREMENT
OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE SECTION
FY 2018/19 - REGIONAL AND RETAIL DIVISIONS

Production Operator I 2 0 0

Operations Supervisor 2 0 0

Senior Field Customer Service Representative 2 0 0

Field Customer Service Representative II 6 0 0

Field Customer Service Representative I 1 0 0

Cross Connection Specialist 1 0 0

Warehouse Technician 3 0 0

Water Quality/Compliance Supervisor 1 0 0

Water Quality Specialist 2 0 0

Water Quality Technician 4 0 0
Total 113 0 0

Activity/Criteria
FY 2017/18 
Projected

FY 2018/19     
Target

1                       3.2  < 3.4 

2 4500 4900

3 38% 50%

4                      800                       820 

5                      240                       250 

6                      532                       540 

* FY 2018/19 is the first year of the newly formed Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency, therefore no prior 
year comparison is available.

Performance Indicators

Acre Feet of recycled water provided

Number of corrective maintenance work orders

Number of preventative maintenance work orders

Retail- Percentage of produced well water

Meter Change Outs

Safety Incident Status (OSHA Reportable)

56

224



SCV WATER - PERFORMANCE MEASUREMENT
WATER RESOURCES AND OUTREACH SECTION
FY 2018/19 - REGIONAL AND RETAIL DIVISIONS

Water Resources and Outreach – Purpose Statement

Water Resources and Outreach – Primary Services
•

• Conducts forward planning for water resource needs and assesses future water supply risks

• Administers regional water conservation programs

•

•

•

The mission of the Water Resources and Outreach section is to ensure adequate water resources 
are available to meet the community's current and future water needs in the face of climate 
uncertainty. The Water Resources and Outreach section manages the Agency's water resource 
portfolio and seeks to influence water consumption behavior to ensure a reliable water supply for 
the community. Through Outreach and Legislative Affairs, the section engages in a wide variety of 
stakeholders to communicate the overall mission and vision of the Agency, and effect 
understanding of the complexity of a water utility.

Management of existing water supplies, the acquisition of new water supplies and water 
demand management

Implements policy initiatives on the State Water Project and Groundwater Sustainability 
planning and other mandates as they arise
Tracks legislation impacting the water industry as a whole, and the Agency specifically, 
weighing in with support/opposition as appropriate
Conducts a variety of outreach, engagement and marketing campaigns in support of 
programs, projects and messages from across the Agency

Assistant General
Manager (1)

Admin Analyst (1)
Admin Tech (1)

Public Affairs
Specialist II (1)

Event Coordinator
(1)

Lead Education
Specialist (1)

Water Conservation
Education

Specialist (8)

Principal Water
Resource Pl (2)

Sr. Water
Resource Pl (2)

Director of Water
Resources (1) Public Information

Officer (1)

Resource
Conservation
Manager (1)

Water Conservation
Specialist I (1)

Water Conservation
Specialist II (2)

57

225



SCV WATER - PERFORMANCE MEASUREMENT
WATER RESOURCES AND OUTREACH SECTION
FY 2018/19 - REGIONAL AND RETAIL DIVISIONS

FY 2017/18 ACCOMPLISHMENTS

Initiated a watershed planning initiative

Conservation crew and team formation

Programmatic budget and process alignment

500 SCV water residential home water efficiency kits were distributed

FY 2018/19 OBJECTIVES

Implement 2018 water operating plan

Continue development of the watershed planning initiative

Implement Public Outreach Plan

Implement Advocacy Program

Develop plan to fully integrate water conservation programs

Developed 2018 water operating plan and secured board authority to access banked water 
supplies if needed

Complete formation of Groundwater Sustainability Joint Powers Authority and begin 
development of the Groundwater Sustainability Plan

58

226



SCV WATER - PERFORMANCE MEASUREMENT
WATER RESOURCES AND OUTREACH SECTION
FY 2018/19 - REGIONAL AND RETAIL DIVISIONS

 PROJECTED 
06/30/18 

 PROPOSED 
BUDGET                    

FY 2018/19 
WATER RESOURCES AND OUTREACH SECTION 

Source of Supply 2,322,500$        4,033,300$        
Maintenance & Services 2,028,500          3,546,000          
Salary and Benefits 1,607,900          1,981,000          

 TOTAL WATER RESOURCES AND OUTREACH 5,958,900$        9,560,300$        

Title
 FY 2019 Full 

Time 
FY 2019 Part 

Time Total Change*

Director of Water Resources 1 0 0

Principal Water Resources Planner 2 0 0

Senior Water Resources Planner 2 0 0

Public Information Officer 1 0 0

Public Affairs Specialist II 1 0 0

Event Coordinator 0 1 0

Lead Water Conservation Education Specialist 1 0 0

Water Conservation Education Specialist 0 8 0

Resource Conservation Manager 1 0 0

Water Conservation Specialist II 2 0 0

Water Conservation Specialist I 1 0 0

Administrative Technician 2 0 0
Total 14 9 0

Personnel

* FY 2018/19 is the first year of the newly formed Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency, therefore no 
prior year comparison is available.

59

227



SCV WATER - PERFORMANCE MEASUREMENT
WATER RESOURCES AND OUTREACH SECTION
FY 2018/19 - REGIONAL AND RETAIL DIVISIONS

Activity/Criteria
FY 2017/18 
Projected

FY 2018/19 
Target

1                10,000                10,000 

2                     350                     350 

3                     530                     550 

4                       24                       28 

5                     375                     500 

6                19,600                20,000 

7              279,235              367,500 

8                  3,501                  5,100 

9                  1,742                          - 

10                    0.42                          - 

11                         6                         6 

12                         1  <0   Projected ratio of available supplies/projected demands

CEQA and related certifications processed

Grant Funding awarded (millions)

Performance Indicators

AF of water banked

Number of Smart Controller stations installed

Square feet of turf converted

Number of e-newsletter (Water Currents) subscribers

Number of social media posts

Community events attended

Landscape education participants

School teachers educated

School children educated

60

228



 
 
 

SCV WATER 
 

RESERVES 

  

61

229



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[This page intentionally left blank.] 

62

230



DMS #171984 April 2018 

SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY 
RESERVE FUND PLAN 

(April 2018) 
 
 
INTRODUCTION 
 
This plan has been developed to maintain prudent management of regional and retail water 
systems, which identifies that reserve funds be established and maintained to fund scheduled and 
unscheduled expenses including operation and maintenance, debt service, emergencies, capital 
improvement, repair and replacement, and for the stabilization of water rates. This plan is consistent 
with the existing legacy policies/plans of the four divisions of the Santa Clarita Water Valley Agency 
(SCV Water):  regional (formerly wholesale), Newhall Water Division (NWD), Santa Clarita Water 
Division (SCWD) and Valencia Water Division (VWD). 
 
The legacy policies/plans evaluated the prudent reserve fund needs of the regional and retail 
systems, identified the sources of funding for such reserves, and recommended target amounts for 
reserve funds. The monies to fund the reserves should come from revenues of the regional and 
retail operations after operating expense obligations are met. 
 
STATEMENT OF PURPOSE 
 
The purpose of SCV Water’s Reserve Fund Plan for the regional and retail water systems is to 
ensure the Agency’s financial stability, and to have sufficient funding available to meet its operating, 
capital and debt service cost obligations. This plan establishes the level of reserves necessary for 
maintaining the Agency’s credit worthiness and ratings and for adequately providing for: 
 

 Cash flow requirements and working capital. 
 Economic uncertainties and other financial hardships, including performance of the regional 

economy and water supply reliability.    
 Infrastructure replacements. 
 Emergency repairs. 
 Local disasters, natural disasters or catastrophic events. 
 Loss of significant revenue sources due to variations in water sales resulting from variable 

weather conditions or conservation. 
 Unfunded mandates including costly regulatory requirements. 

 
TYPES OF RESERVES 
 
The establishment of reserve funds is in the best interest of SCV Water. Each division brings with it 
its own legacy policy/plan specific to its operations and the purpose of the funds are as follows: 
 

Operating Reserves.  Operating Reserves are designated to provide financial flexibility to 
respond quickly to emergency repairs, unanticipated operations and maintenance activities, local 
disasters or catastrophic events, costly regulatory requirements, water quality deficiencies, or 
other operating emergencies.   
 
Debt Service Reserves.  Debt Service/ Liability Repayment Reserves:  Debt Service Reserves 
are restricted to helping to maintain debt service coverage and mitigate variability of revenues 
and expenditures, including funds to mitigate significant future financial impacts for long-term 
debts such as CalPERS Unfunded Liability, OPEB Liability and other such liabilities. For the 

63

231



DMS #171984 April 2018 

regional division, the source of funding for Debt Service Reserves should be a combination of 
one percent property tax revenues and Facility Capacity Fees in the proportions those funds pay 
for debt service.   
 
Capital Reserves.  Capital Reserves are designated to fund capital improvement projects such 
as, but not limited to, minor capital projects; capital planning, studies and administration; new 
capital equipment and repair and replacement projects.   
 
Emergency/Disaster Reserves.  These Reserves are designated for economic uncertainties 
and financial hardships, loss of significant revenue sources, local disasters or capital obligations, 
cash flow requirements, unfunded mandates including costly regulatory requirements and other 
such needs. This level of liquidity is designed to maintain and perhaps enhance the Agency’s 
credit rating. 
 
Rate Stabilization Reserve Fund.  These Reserves are intended to supplement District 
revenues to meet District expenses, including purchased water and power, during periods of 
extraordinary operating revenue deficits in lieu of a rate increase.  
 
Unrestricted Reserve Fund.  This fund is the residual net resources in excess of all the reserve 
target limits mentioned below, and is available for any purposes approved by the Board of 
Directors.   
 
Water Supply Reliability Reserve Fund.  This fund is the residual net resources in excess of all 
the reserve target limits mentioned below, and is available for any purposes approved by the 
Board of Directors.   
 

Reporting 
 
The annual Budget document will include a reserve analysis, showing reserve amounts and targets 
for each type of reserve, and should a major change in conditions threaten reserve levels, the 
General Manager will provide an analysis to the Board of Directors. This analysis would include an 
explanation of why reserve levels are below targeted levels and/or a recommended course of action 
to improve reserve levels. The Agency’s goal is to prepare a comprehensive reserve policy in the 
future. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

64

232



DMS #171984 April 2018 

The following table illustrates the Reserve Fund Plan as established by each division: 
 
 

TYPE OF RESERVE REGIONAL NCWD SCWD VWD 

Operating / 
Maintenance 

Equal to 3 months operating 
expenses 

15% of 
operating 
expenses 

25% of operating 
expenses 

25% of 
operating 
expenses 

Debt Service 
Equal to annual debt service, 
less restricted debt service 

reserve funds 

Six months 
annual debt 

service 
$2,000,000 Not stated 

Capital 
Equal to one year of current FY 

pay-as-you-go CIP projects 
Not stated $5,000,000 

Average annual 
capital Budget 

Emergency / 
Disaster 

Equal to 500 days of operating 
expenditures, less operating 

reserves 
$1,500,000 $2,200,0000 $1,000,0000 

Rate Stabilization 
Fund 

Not stated 
10% of 

operating 
revenue 

15% of operating 
revenue 

10% of 
operating 
revenue 

Unrestricted 
Reserve Fund 

Not stated Not stated 
Residual net 

resources in excess 
of above target limits 

Not stated 

Water Supply 
Reliability Reserve 

Fund 
$3,000,000 n/a n/a n/a 

 
 
(Originally Compiled April 2018) 

65

233



SCV WATER - RESERVE FUND
FY 2018/19 - REGIONAL DIVISION

Title

FY 2018/19 
Estimated 
Beginning 
Balance

Additions to 
Reserves Uses of Fund

FY 2018/19 Estimated 
Ending Balance

Operating Reserves 6,136,700$         398,400$            6,535,100$                    

Debt Service Reserves 18,344,800         1,172,600           19,517,400                    

Capital Reserves 11,126,800         (327,300)            10,799,500                    

Economic Uncertainties / 
Emergency/Disasters (liquidity)

27,488,900         1,784,500           29,273,400                    

Water Supply Reliability 3,000,000           3,000,000                      

Repair and Replacement 
Reserves (new)

2,750,200           454,500              3,204,700                      

Total 68,847,400$       3,810,000$         (327,300)$          72,330,100$                  

Title

FY 2018/19 
Estimated 

Ending Balance
Target as of 

6/30/19 % of Target Funding Level

Operating Reservesˡ 6,535,100$         6,535,050$         100%
3-months of annual 
operating expense

Debt Service Reserves² 19,517,400         18,254,000         107%
1-year unrestricted debt 

service

Capital Reserves³ 10,799,500         10,772,100         100% FY pay-as-you-go CIP

Economic Uncertainties / 
Emergency/Disasters (liquidity)ˡ

29,273,400         35,808,495         82%
500 day of FY operating 

expenses

Water Supply Reliabilityˡ 3,000,000           3,000,000           100%
50% of previous FY 

water surplus

Repair and Replacement 
Reserves (new)ˡ

3,204,700           2,863,300           112%
FY operating expense 

BV/RRBS

Total 72,330,100$       77,232,945$       94%

1-Funded by water rates
2-Funded by one percent property tax & facility capacity fees
3-Funded by one percent property tax

66

234



SCV WATER - RESERVE FUND
FY 2018/19 - SANTA CLARITA WATER DIVISION

Title

FY 2018/19 
Estimated 
Beginning 
Balance

Additions to 
Reserves Uses of Fund

FY 2018/19 Estimated 
Ending Balance

Operating Reserves 6,928,000$         6,928,000$                    

Rate Stabilization Reserve 5,458,365           5,458,365                      

Capital Reserves 9,735,800           (4,735,800)         5,000,000                      

Emergency/Disaster Reserve 2,200,000           2,200,000                      

Liability/Debt Reserve 2,000,000           2,000,000                      

Unrestricted Reserve 7,663,900           92,890                7,756,790                      

Total 33,986,065$       92,890$              (4,735,800)$       29,343,155$                  

Title

FY 2018/19 
Estimated 

Ending Balance
Target as of 

6/30/19 % of Target Funding Level

Operating Reservesˡ 6,928,000$         6,960,725$         100%
25% of annual operating 

expense

Rate Stabilization Reserveˡ 5,458,365           5,393,385           101%
15% of annual operating 

revenue

Capital Reservesˡ 5,000,000           5,000,000           100% Flat Amount

Emergency/Disaster Reserveˡ 2,200,000           2,200,000           100% Flat Amount

Liability/Debt Reserveˡ 2,000,000           2,000,000           100% Flat Amount

Unrestricted Reserveˡ 7,756,790           7,756,790           100%
Residual net - above 

target

Total 29,343,155$       29,310,900$       100%

1-Funded by water rates

67

235



SCV WATER - RESERVE FUND
FY 2018/19 - NEWHALL WATER DIVISION

Title

FY 2018/19 
Estimated 
Beginning 
Balance

Additions to 
Reserves Uses of Fund

FY 2018/19 Estimated 
Ending Balance

Operating Reserves 304,417$            18,075$              322,492$                       

Rate Stabilization Reserve 1,530,164           36,461$              1,566,625                      

Capital Reserves 2,522,426           37,836$              2,560,262                      

Emergency/Disaster Reserve 1,500,000           1,500,000                      

Liability/Debt Reserve 301,231              301,231                         

Total 6,158,238$         92,372$              -$                   6,250,610$                    

Title

FY 2018/19 
Estimated 

Ending Balance
Target as of 

6/30/19 % of Target Funding Level

Operating Reservesˡ 322,492$            1,399,787$         23%
15% of annual operating 

expense

Rate Stabilization Reserveˡ 1,566,625           1,274,736           123%
10% of annual operating 

revenue

Capital Reservesˡ 2,560,262           2,560,262           100% No specific target

Emergency/Disaster Reserveˡ 1,500,000           1,500,000           100%
Earthquake/Flood 

insurance deductible

Liability/Debt Reserveˡ 301,231              301,231              100%
Six-months annual debt 

service

Total 6,250,610$         7,036,016$         89%

1-Funded by water rates

68

236



SCV WATER - RESERVE FUND
FY 2018/19 - VALENCIA WATER DIVISION

Title

FY 2018/19 
Estimated 
Beginning 
Balance

Additions to 
Reserves Uses of Fund

FY 2018/19 Estimated 
Ending Balance

Operating Reserves 127,935$            311,950$            439,885$                      

Rate Stabilization Reserve 123,518              300,851$            424,369                        

Capital Reserves 97,115                235,885$            333,000                        

Emergency/Disaster Reserve 41,332                100,391$            141,723                        

Total 389,900$            949,077$            -$                   1,338,977$                   

Title

FY 2018/19 
Estimated 

Ending Balance
Target as of 

6/30/19 % of Target Funding Level

Operating Reservesˡ 439,885$            5,123,694$         9%
25% of annual operating 

expense

Rate Stabilization Reserveˡ 424,369              3,335,272           13%
10% of annual operating 

revenue

Capital Reservesˡ 333,000              3,137,000           11% Annual CIP Budget

Emergency/Disaster Reserveˡ 141,723              1,000,000           14% Flat Amount

Total 1,338,977$         12,595,966$       11%

1-Funded by water rates

69

237



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[This page intentionally left blank.] 

70

238



 
 
 

SCV WATER 
 

LONG-TERM COMMITMENTS 

  

71

239



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[This page intentionally left blank.] 

72

240



SCV WATER - LONG-TERM COMMITMENTS 
FY 2018/19 – ALL DIVISIONS 
 
 
REGIONAL DIVISION LONG-TERM COMMITMENTS 
 
LONG-TERM WATER SUPPLY CONTRACTS 
 
State Water Project Contract Commitment 
 
On April 30, 1963, the Agency entered into a water supply contract with the Department of 
Water Resources. The State bills the regional division annually for the “fixed” charges of 
providing water. Provision is made in the contract for two major charges – a Delta Water Charge 
and a Transportation Charge – that are divided into additional components. The Delta Water 
Charge is intended to return to the State all costs of project conservation facilities. The 
Transportation Charge is for facilities necessary to deliver water to the contractors. Both 
charges include a capital component and a minimum operations, maintenance, power and 
replacement component (Capital and minimum OMP&R). These are charged to the regional 
division based on the Table A amount. Also included in the bill is a Devil Canyon Castaic 
Charge, an Off Aqueduct Power Charge, a Water Systems Revenue Bond Surcharge and a 
Tehachapi Second Afterbay Facilities Charge. These bills are divided into monthly payments 
with the January and July payments being the largest.   
 
The regional division also pays a transportation variable operations, maintenance, power and 
replacement charge to the DWR. This bill is paid monthly based upon the amount of water 
purchased in the preceding month. 
 
The regional division-set property tax fully funds both the fixed and variable components of 
DWR payments. 
 
Buena Vista/Rosedale-Rio Bravo Water Acquisition Commitment 
 
On May 22, 2007, the Agency entered into a 30-year agreement with the Buena Vista Water 
Storage District and the Rosedale-Rio Bravo Water Storage District for the acquisition of 11,000 
acre-feet (AF) of water supply per year for a 30-year period. This supply is from a program that 
provides for the capture, spreading, storage, recovery and export of water, including high-flow 
Kern River water, which is a pre-1914 appropriative water right. The term of the Agreement is 
from January 1, 2007 through December 31, 2036. When the original term expires, the 
Agreement will be extended to a date certain consistent with any extensions of the Agency’s 
Water Supply Contract with DWR. 
 
The purchase price was established in FY 2006/07 at $486.85 per AF, or $5,335,350. The 
purchase price is adjusted each calendar year by the Consumer Price Index (All Urban 
Consumers – All Items – Southern California Area). In addition, the adjusted price is also 
subject to “look-ins” at the end of every 10-year period. This look-in compares the actual 
adjustments with potential adjustments using a melded index consisting of an average of (i) the 
actual CPI adjustments and (ii) the increase in State Water Project (SWP) costs to the Buena 
Vista and Rosedale-Rio Bravo Storage Districts (billed through the Kern County Water Agency). 
The annual payments are due in advance of deliveries in two installments, 50% on January 1st 
and 50% on July 1st of each year. The current purchase price is $885.91 per AF. 
 

73

241



Under the agreement with the Buena Vista Water Storage District and the Rosedale-Rio Bravo 
Water Storage District, should the regional division lose all or a portion of its share of one 
percent property tax revenues, the obligation to purchase the 11,000 AF may be adjusted. In 
any fiscal year, in which a reduction in excess of 15% of the one percent property tax revenues 
occurs, for each 0.1% reduction in the Agency’s share of the one percent property tax revenues 
in excess of 15%, the regional division may reduce the annual purchase by 110 AF. In no event 
is the regional division allowed to reduce the annual purchase amount to less than 5,500 AF. 
 
The acquisition of 11,000 AFY supply was originally intended, among other reasons, to 
supplement the SWP supplies, which are committed to users in SCV Water’s existing service 
area, by providing water for parties seeking to annex to the service area. In order to be eligible 
for annexation to SCV Water’s service area, a potential annexing party would be required to 
enter into Deposit and Funding Agreement with SCV Water and pay for a proportionate share of 
the 11,000 AFY supply.   
 
During FY 2007/08, due to certain state and federal court rulings that potentially impacted SWP 
supplies, the Agency deferred consideration of potential annexations to retain for the time being 
the 11,000 AFY supply for the existing service area  At this time, the regional division has 
determined that up to 3,000 AFY may be used for annexations and is working with three 
developers on potential annexations. 
 
DEBT ISSUANCE 
 
Bond Ratings 
 
The Bond ratings for the regional division’s outstanding Debt reflect high-grade investment 
quality debt. They are based on the Agency’s good financial management, strong financial 
policies and diverse water supply portfolio. Debt issued at these ratings results in lower interest 
rates and correspondingly lower debt service payments. 
 

  
 

1999 
COPs 

 
2008A 
COPs 

(VRDO) 

 
 

2010A 
COPs 

2014A 
Revenue 
Refundin
g Bonds 

2015A 
Revenue 
Refundin
g Bonds 

 
2016A 

Revenue 
Bonds 

Fitch AA AA- AA- AA- AA- AA- 
Standard & 
Poor’s 

AA+ AA AA AA AA AA 

 
Total Outstanding Debt 
 
Total debt includes Certificates of Participation (COPs) and Revenue Bonds of $273.9 million at 
June 30, 2019. Scheduled annual debt service for FY 2018/19 is $ 25 million. Projected annual 
debt service is anticipated to be $28.9 million starting in FY 2020/21, based on anticipated new 
debt issuance and payments on the 1999 Capital Appreciation Certificates of Participation. The 
source of debt service repayment is Facility Capacity Fees and one percent property tax 
revenues. Debt proceeds are used to fund the regional division’s capital improvement program, 
and all facilities are allocated to future users (paid by Facility Capacity Fees) and existing users 
(paid by one percent property tax revenues).  
 

74

242



 
 
Series 

Outstanding 
Principal 

June 30, 2019 

 
Debt Service 

FY 2018/19 
2008A COPs $    11,850,000 $    5,945,417 
2014A Revenue Bonds 5,990,000 3,135,100 
1999 COPs 71,003,709 -- 
2010A COPs 48,455,000 5,284,056 
2015A Revenue Bonds 57,190,000 5,021,850 
2016A-R Revenue Bonds 22,940,000 2,523,950 
2016A-N Revenue Bonds             29,700,000          1,963,350 
2018A Bond (VWD)* 26,735,000 993,258 
     Total $  273,863,709 $  24,866,931 

   
*Reimbursed by Valencia Water Division 

 
Planned Issuance for the Five-Year CIP 
 
In May 2016, the Agency issued $30.7 million in revenue bonds to fund the ongoing CIP for 
Major Capital projects. The current regional division CIP for Major Capital projects shows 20 
projects being constructed over the next ten years. Assuming the SCV Water is able to obtain 
some grant funding for the recycled water projects, this program would require over $183 million 
in additional funding. The regional division typically funds Major Capital Projects through the 
issuance of debt (Minor Capital and Repair and Replacement Projects are funded on a pay-as-
you-go basis). At this time, the FY 2018/19 Budget 10-year forecast includes additional debt 
issuance of $35 million in 2019 and $39 million in 2022 to cover project funding for the next five 
years. At this time, the ten-year forecast does not show sufficient funds to support annual debt 
service payments for additional bond issues in 2023 and 2024 to complete the projects. The 
Agency will need to monitor is existing revenues streams (Facility Capacity Fees and one 
percent property tax revenues) and will likely need to consider additional revenue sources.   
 
These projections are based on the ten-year CIP and do not include projects for future 
infrastructure, water supply and water supply reliability projects discussed in the Facility 
Capacity Fee Study, the Recycled Water Master Plan, the Urban Water Management Plan and 
other planning documents. 
 
Bond covenants require that the regional division maintain a minimum 1.20 debt coverage ratio 
on all bonds. The Agency’s current projections for debt coverage ratios are as follows: 
 

FY 2018/19 1.57 
FY 2019/20 1.69 
FY 2020/21 1.54 

 
Series of Certificates of Participation (COPs) and Bonds 
 
2008A COPs and 2014A Revenue Bonds 
On June 1, 1990, $132 million of COPs were executed and delivered to provide funds to acquire 
and construct the Rio Vista Water Treatment Plant and related facilities. On August 31, 1994, 
$124.6 million of certificates of participation were executed and delivered to provide funds to 
advance refund all 1990 certificates. On May 5, 2004, the Agency refunded $28,475,000 of the 
1994 certificates (2004 Series A). On June 17, 2014, the Agency refunded $16,750,000 of the 

75

243



2004A certificates. On June 10, 2004, the Agency refunded $37,350,000 of the 1994 certificates 
and concurrently entered into a “variable to fixed swap” agreement for $40,000,000 (2004 
Series B). The unrefunded 1994 COP’s totaled $40,565,000 after the refunding. The last 
settlement was paid during FY 2013/14. On May 9, 2008, the Agency refunded all of the 2004B 
certificates (2008 Series A) and in August of 2014, the Agency terminated the swap and retains 
the 2008A COPs in floating rate mode. These obligations are allocated 78.4% to future users 
(Facility Capacity Fees) and 21.6% to existing users (one percent property tax revenues). 
 
Interest on the Series 2008A certificates is calculated weekly and is payable monthly. Principal 
is payable August 1 of each year with a final maturity of August 2020. Annual installments of 
principal and interest range from $5,739,958 to $6,098,284 at an assumed rate of 1.65%. 
 
The Series 2014A bonds are payable in semi-annual installments ranging from $76,750 to 
$3,146,750 of principal and interest at an average coupon rate of 4.41% payable in February 
and August each year with a final maturity of August, 2020. 
 

  
FY 2018/19 Debt 

Service 

Outstanding 
Balance June 30, 

2019 
2008A COPs $   5,945,417 $   11,850,000 
2014A Bonds 3,135,100 5,990,000 

 
 
1999 and 2006A COPs 
In August 1999, the Agency issued $75.8 million in COPs to provide funds to (a) reimburse the 
Agency for the acquisition of approximately 41,000 acre-feet of supplemental water from DWR 
and (b) to acquire certain capital improvements to the Agency’s Wholesale System. In 
December 2006, the Agency advance refunded $45,520,000 of the 1999 certificates (2006 
Series A). On May 12, 2016, the Agency refunded $35,555,000 of the 2006A certificates with 
refunding revenue bonds (2016 Series A). The 1999 COPs are capital appreciation certificates. 
No regular payments of interest are made on capital appreciation certificates prior to maturity 
(beginning in FY 2021/22). Interest on capital appreciation certificates is compounded annually 
and added to the principal amount outstanding. These obligations are allocated 77.5% to future 
users (Facility Capacity Fees) and 22.5% to existing users (one percent property tax revenues). 
 
Interest on the capital appreciation CAB certificates is compounded semi-annually on February 
and August and is payable at maturity. Principal on the capital appreciation certificate matures 
annually on August 1 from 2021 through 2030. Annual installments of $10,445,000 of principal 
and interest are payable in August with yield to maturity ranging from 5.76% to 5.8%. 
 

  
FY 2018/19 Debt 

Service 

Outstanding 
Balance June 30, 

2019 
1999 COPs $                -- $   71,003,709 
2016A-R COPs 2,523,950 22,940,000 

 
 
 
 
 

76

244



2010A COPs 
In March 2001, the Agency issued $80 million in COPs to provide funds to acquire certain 
capital improvements to the Agency’s Wholesale System. Primary expenditures were for the 
Sand Canyon Pipeline and Reservoir Project, the ESFP Expansion Project and banking 
programs. In June 2010, the Agency advance refunded all of the certificates (2010 Series A). 
These obligations are allocated 87.7% to future users (Facility Capacity Fees) and 12.3% to 
existing users (one percent property tax revenues).  
 
The certificates are payable in semi-annual installments ranging from $127,250 to $5,217,250 of 
principal and interest at an average coupon rate of 4.54% payable February and August each 
year with a final maturity of August, 2030. 
 

  
FY 2018/19 Debt 

Service 

Outstanding 
Balance June 30, 

2019 
2010A COPs $   5,284,056 $   48,455,000 

 
2006C COPs and 2015A Revenue Bonds 
In December 2006, the Agency issued $89.8 million in COPs to provide funds to acquire certain 
capital improvements to the Agency’s Wholesale System. Primary expenditures were for the 
RVWTP Expansion Project, the Sand Canyon Pipeline and Reservoir Project, the Perchlorate 
Distribution and Treatment projects and a portion of the stock of the Valencia Water Company. 
On April 28, 2015, the Agency advance refunded $77,685,000 of the 2006C certificates with 
refunding revenue bonds (2015 Series A). These obligations are allocated 62.7% to future users 
(Facility Capacity Fees) and 37.3% to existing users (one percent property tax revenues).  
 
The Series 2015A bonds are payable in semi-annual installments ranging from $120,625 to 
$4,945,625 of principal and interest at an average coupon rate of 4.94% payable in February 
and August each year with a final maturity of August, 2035. 
 
 

  
FY 2018/19 Debt 

Service 

Outstanding 
Balance June 30, 

2019 
2015A Bonds $   5,021,850 $   57,190,000 

 
2016A Revenue Bonds (new bond proceeds) 
In May 2016, concurrent with the refunding of the 2006A COPs, the Agency issued $30.7 million 
in new revenue bonds to acquire certain capital improvements to the Agency’s Wholesale 
System. Primary expenditures are anticipated to be for ESFP Clearwell/CT Improvements, 
ESFP Sludge Collection System, Foothill Feeder Connection, Recycled Water Program Phase II 
and the Saugus Formation Dry Year Reliability Wells. It is anticipated these obligations will be 
allocated 39.5% to future users (Facility Capacity Fees) and 60.5% to existing users (one 
percent property tax revenues).  
 
The bonds are payable in semi-annual installments ranging from $47,875 to $3,923,625 of 
principal and interest at an average coupon rate of 4.91% payable in February and August each 
year with a final maturity of August, 2046. 
 

77

245



  
FY 2018/19 Debt 

Service 

Outstanding 
Balance June 30, 

2019 
2016A-N Bonds $   1,963,350 $   29,700,000 

 
Variable Rate Debt 
 
SCV Water’s Debt Management Policy limits variable rate debt to no more than 25 percent of 
the Agency’s total debt portfolio. As of June 30, 2018, the Agency will have 6.7 percent of its 
portfolio in variable rate debt. 
 
RETAIL DIVISIONS LONG-TERM COMMITMENTS 
 
The retail division’s primary debt management objective is to keep the level of indebtedness 
within available resources and within limits that allow the divisions to meet the debt service 
coverage ratios required by the bond/loan covenants. There is no debt limits identified, as long 
as the debt is within the limits as noted in the bond/loan covenants. There is no new debt 
anticipated for the retail divisions in FY 2018/19. 
 
Total Outstanding Debt 
 
Currently, there are five outstanding bond/loans for the retail divisions with a principal remaining 
balance at June 30, 2019 of $145.9 million. The retail divisions will gradually retire each 
bond/loan per scheduled principal and interest payments.  
 

 
 
Series 

Outstanding 
Principal 

June 30, 2019 

 
Debt Service 

FY 2018/19 
2012 (2007) NWD $     2,285,183 $       453,809 
2009 (2016) NWD 288,597 148,653 
2017A SCWD 47,965,000 5,144,000 
Acquisition VWD 68,615,536 4,717,595 
2018A VWD 26,735,000 993,258 
     Total $  145,889,316 $  11,457,315 

 
2012 (2007) NWD 
On October 18, 2007, the NWD entered into an Installment Sale Agreement with Municipal 
Leasing Associates, Inc. (MLA). MLA provided $5,500,000 for the purpose of financing the cost 
of the District’s administrative facility. The Installment Sale Agreement was amended on 
October 26, 2012. The original 4.5% installment note was payable over twenty years in 
semiannual installments of principal and interest of $209,976.  
 
The amended Installment Sale Agreement is payable in semi-annual installments of $226,905 of 
principal and interest at 3% payable in April and October each year and matures October 2024.  
 

  
FY 2018/19 Debt 

Service 

Outstanding 
Balance June 30, 

2019 
2012 (2007) NWD $   453,809 $   2,285,183 

78

246



2009 (2016) NWD 
On April 1, 2009, the NWD entered into an Installment Sale Agreement with MLA. MLA provided 
$2,000,000 for the purpose of financing costs related to the construction of a new administrative 
facility. The Installment Sale Agreement was amended June 8, 2016. The original 4.65% 
installment note was payable over 20 years in semi-annual installments of principal and interest 
of $77,342.  
 
The Amended Installment Sale Agreement is payable in semi-annual installments of $74,320 of 
principal and interest at 2.4% payable in June and December each year and matures June 
2021. 
 

  
FY 2018/19 Debt 

Service 

Outstanding 
Balance June 30, 

2019 
2009 (2016) NWD $   148,653 $  288,597 

 
2017A SCWD 
In September 2017, the SCWD refunded the 2011A Refunding Bonds and the 2010B 
Certificates of Participation in to one bond issuance, 2017A. The 2011A Bonds were issued on 
July 1, 2011 and were used to repay an interfund loan from the regional division to the SCWD. 
The 2010B Certificates of Participation were issued on March 1, 2010 and were used to finance 
certain capital improvement projects. The 2017A refunding revenue bonds will be payable over 
25 years.  
 

  
FY 2018/19 Debt 

Service 

Outstanding 
Balance June 30, 

2019 
2017A SCWD $   5,144,000 $   47,965,000 

 
Acquisition of VWD Stock 
In January 2018, an Interfund Loan was established between the Valencia Water Division 
(VWD) and the regional division to reimburse the Agency for the purchase of the stock of the 
Valencia Water Company. The Agency purchased the stock in 2012 at a price of $58.6 million.   
 

  
FY 2018/19 Debt 

Service 

Outstanding 
Balance June 30, 

2019 
Acquisition VWD $   4,717,595 $   68,615,536 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

79

247



2018A VWD Refunding Revenue Bonds 
In January 2018, the Agency issued $26.7 in revenue bonds to refinance the existing debt 
carried by Valencia Water Company. An Interfund Loan was established between the Valencia 
Water Division (VWD) and the Regional Division for the payment of the annual debt service 
associated with the 2018A Refunding Revenue Bonds. All payments will be funded by the VWD.  
 
The bonds are payable in semi-annual installments ranging from $30,709 to $1,615,709  of 
principal and interest at an average taxable coupon rate of 3.75% payable in February and 
August each year with a final maturity of August, 2048. 
 
 

  
FY 2018/19 Debt 

Service 

Outstanding 
Balance June 30, 

2019 
2018A VWD $   993,258 $   26,735,000 

 
 
The retail division covenants state that it shall fix, prescribe, revise and collect rates, fees and 
charges for the services and facilities furnished by the divisions during each fiscal year are at 
least equal to 115% to 120% (depending on each issuance) of the aggregate amount of the 
installment payments and all principal of the interest on the prior parity obligations and any 
additional parity obligations as they become due and payable during such fiscal year. 

80

248



S
C

V
 W

A
T

E
R

 -
 T

O
T

A
L

 D
E

B
T

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

 A
N

D
 O

U
T

S
T

A
N

D
IN

G
 P

R
IN

C
IP

A
L

 -
 S

U
M

M
A

R
Y

F
Y

 2
01

8/
19

 -
 R

E
G

IO
N

A
L

 D
IV

IS
IO

N

F
is

ca
l 

 
 2

01
4A

 
B

o
n

d
s 

20
08

A
 C

O
P

19
99

 C
O

P
 2

01
6A

-R
 

B
o

n
d

s 
20

10
A

 C
O

P
 2

01
5A

 C
O

P
 

 2
01

6A
-N

 
B

o
n

d
s 

 2
01

8A
 B

o
n

d
s 

P
ro

je
ct

ed
T

o
ta

l
 T

o
ta

l 
O

u
ts

ta
n

d
in

g
  

Y
ea

r
D

eb
t 

S
er

vi
ce

D
eb

t 
S

er
vi

ce
D

eb
t 

S
er

vi
ce

D
eb

t 
S

er
vi

ce
D

eb
t 

S
er

vi
ce

D
eb

t 
S

er
vi

ce
D

eb
t 

S
er

vi
ce

D
eb

t 
S

er
vi

ce
 *

D
eb

t 
S

er
vi

ce
 *

*
D

eb
t 

S
er

vi
ce

P
ri

n
ci

p
al

20
14

/1
5

58
3,

53
7

$ 
  

  
 

5,
21

7,
81

4
$ 

  
-

$ 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
3,

30
7,

97
6

$ 
  

  
5,

29
4,

60
6

$ 
  

 
5,

86
8,

37
5

$ 
  

  
  

-
$ 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
$ 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
$ 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

20
,2

72
,3

08
$ 

  
  

26
6,

88
1,

36
9

  
  

 
20

15
/1

6
3,

16
8,

97
5

  
  

 
5,

24
6,

87
2

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
3,

30
4,

77
6

  
  

  
 

5,
28

5,
78

1
  

  
  

2,
75

5,
94

3
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

19
,7

62
,3

47
  

  
  

 
27

8,
84

6,
30

9
  

  
 

20
16

/1
7

3,
15

2,
02

5
  

  
 

5,
48

0,
00

0
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

83
6,

49
8

  
  

  
  

  
5,

28
2,

60
6

  
  

  
5,

04
8,

95
0

  
  

  
  

 
1,

07
2,

11
6

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

20
,8

72
,1

95
  

  
  

 
26

9,
80

5,
63

5
  

  
 

20
17

/1
8

3,
14

9,
40

0
  

  
 

5,
82

5,
00

0
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2,
52

8,
90

0
  

  
  

 
5,

27
8,

90
6

  
  

  
5,

03
6,

72
5

  
  

  
  

 
1,

96
0,

45
0

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

23
,7

79
,3

81
  

  
  

 
25

8,
63

5,
74

6
  

  
 

20
18

/1
9

3,
13

5,
10

0
  

  
 

5,
94

5,
41

7
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2,
52

3,
95

0
  

  
  

 
5,

28
4,

05
6

  
  

  
5,

02
1,

85
0

  
  

  
  

 
1,

96
3,

35
0

  
  

  
  

 
99

3,
25

8
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
24

,8
66

,9
81

  
  

  
 

27
3,

86
3,

70
9

  
  

 
20

19
/2

0
3,

14
6,

50
0

  
  

 
6,

04
9,

30
3

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
2,

52
3,

60
0

  
  

  
 

5,
27

3,
68

1
  

  
  

5,
01

8,
55

0
  

  
  

  
 

1,
96

5,
80

0
  

  
  

  
 

97
6,

97
5

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

24
,9

54
,4

09
  

  
  

 
30

9,
53

7,
29

9
  

  
 

20
20

/2
1

3,
14

6,
75

0
  

  
 

6,
09

8,
28

4
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2,
51

6,
40

0
  

  
  

 
5,

27
4,

50
6

  
  

  
5,

02
1,

65
0

  
  

  
  

 
1,

96
7,

22
5

  
  

  
  

 
97

6,
97

5
  

  
  

  
  

  
3,

89
2,

68
8

  
  

  
  

28
,8

94
,4

78
  

  
  

 
29

5,
81

5,
04

0
  

  
 

20
21

/2
2

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

10
,4

45
,0

00
  

  
 

2,
51

8,
40

0
  

  
  

 
5,

26
5,

68
1

  
  

  
5,

00
8,

75
0

  
  

  
  

 
1,

96
4,

85
0

  
  

  
  

 
97

6,
97

5
  

  
  

  
  

  
2,

31
0,

75
0

  
  

  
  

28
,4

90
,4

06
  

  
  

 
28

1,
73

0,
43

4
  

  
 

20
22

/2
3

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

10
,4

45
,0

00
  

  
 

2,
52

1,
27

5
  

  
  

 
5,

25
1,

55
6

  
  

  
5,

00
3,

75
0

  
  

  
  

 
1,

96
6,

10
0

  
  

  
  

 
97

6,
97

5
  

  
  

  
  

  
5,

58
7,

02
1

  
  

  
  

31
,7

51
,6

77
  

  
  

 
32

7,
38

6,
58

0
  

  
 

20
23

/2
4

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

10
,4

45
,0

00
  

  
 

2,
51

5,
02

5
  

  
  

 
5,

25
0,

30
6

  
  

  
4,

99
7,

62
5

  
  

  
  

 
1,

96
5,

85
0

  
  

  
  

 
1,

61
8,

03
8

  
  

  
  

 
5,

33
5,

00
0

  
  

  
  

32
,1

26
,8

44
  

  
  

 
37

3,
19

7,
83

9
  

  
 

20
24

/2
5

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

10
,4

45
,0

00
  

  
 

2,
51

9,
40

0
  

  
  

 
5,

26
4,

55
6

  
  

  
4,

99
5,

00
0

  
  

  
  

 
1,

96
4,

10
0

  
  

  
  

 
1,

61
4,

54
1

  
  

  
  

 
8,

69
7,

66
7

  
  

  
  

35
,5

00
,2

63
  

  
  

 
35

6,
07

1,
32

1
  

  
 

20
25

/2
6

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

10
,4

45
,0

00
  

  
 

2,
51

4,
10

0
  

  
  

 
5,

24
2,

80
6

  
  

  
4,

99
0,

50
0

  
  

  
  

 
1,

96
4,

25
0

  
  

  
  

 
1,

61
4,

70
6

  
  

  
  

 
8,

43
9,

00
0

  
  

  
  

35
,2

10
,3

62
  

  
  

 
33

8,
09

7,
68

4
  

  
 

20
26

/2
7

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

10
,4

45
,0

00
  

  
 

2,
51

4,
90

0
  

  
  

 
5,

25
6,

62
5

  
  

  
4,

98
8,

75
0

  
  

  
  

 
1,

96
6,

45
0

  
  

  
  

 
1,

61
3,

85
6

  
  

  
  

 
8,

43
9,

00
0

  
  

  
  

35
,2

24
,5

81
  

  
  

 
31

9,
19

1,
67

9
  

  
 

20
27

/2
8

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

10
,4

45
,0

00
  

  
 

2,
51

6,
62

5
  

  
  

 
5,

24
6,

02
2

  
  

  
4,

98
4,

37
5

  
  

  
  

 
1,

96
3,

75
0

  
  

  
  

 
1,

61
6,

87
5

  
  

  
  

 
8,

43
9,

00
0

  
  

  
  

35
,2

11
,6

47
  

  
  

 
29

9,
32

5,
99

5
  

  
 

20
28

/2
9

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

10
,4

45
,0

00
  

  
 

2,
50

3,
50

0
  

  
  

 
5,

23
8,

50
0

  
  

  
4,

98
2,

00
0

  
  

  
  

 
1,

96
5,

75
0

  
  

  
  

 
1,

61
3,

28
1

  
  

  
  

 
8,

43
9,

00
0

  
  

  
  

35
,1

87
,0

31
  

  
  

 
27

8,
44

2,
18

1
  

  
 

20
29

/3
0

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

10
,4

45
,0

00
  

  
 

2,
50

5,
12

5
  

  
  

 
5,

23
4,

07
5

  
  

  
4,

97
6,

25
0

  
  

  
  

 
1,

96
5,

75
0

  
  

  
  

 
1,

61
3,

01
6

  
  

  
  

 
8,

43
9,

00
0

  
  

  
  

35
,1

78
,2

16
  

  
  

 
25

6,
46

5,
63

2
  

  
 

20
30

/3
1

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

10
,4

45
,0

00
  

  
 

2,
50

1,
00

0
  

  
  

 
5,

21
7,

25
4

  
  

  
4,

97
1,

75
0

  
  

  
  

 
1,

96
3,

75
0

  
  

  
  

 
1,

61
6,

35
3

  
  

  
  

 
8,

43
9,

00
0

  
  

  
  

35
,1

54
,1

07
  

  
  

 
23

3,
34

0,
00

0
  

  
 

20
31

/3
2

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
4,

97
2,

87
5

  
  

  
  

 
1,

96
4,

62
5

  
  

  
  

 
1,

61
3,

24
4

  
  

  
  

 
13

,0
89

,7
50

  
  

  
21

,6
40

,4
94

  
  

  
 

22
2,

86
0,

00
0

  
  

 
20

32
/3

3
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

4,
96

4,
25

0
  

  
  

  
 

1,
96

3,
25

0
  

  
  

  
 

1,
61

3,
66

9
  

  
  

  
 

13
,0

85
,2

50
  

  
  

21
,6

26
,4

19
  

  
  

 
21

1,
87

0,
00

0
  

  
 

20
33

/3
4

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
4,

95
5,

62
5

  
  

  
  

 
1,

96
4,

50
0

  
  

  
  

 
1,

61
7,

39
7

  
  

  
  

 
13

,0
88

,2
50

  
  

  
21

,6
25

,7
72

  
  

  
 

20
0,

33
0,

00
0

  
  

 
20

34
/3

5
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

4,
95

6,
25

0
  

  
  

  
 

1,
96

3,
25

0
  

  
  

  
 

1,
61

3,
83

1
  

  
  

  
 

13
,0

88
,0

00
  

  
  

21
,6

21
,3

31
  

  
  

 
18

8,
21

5,
00

0
  

  
 

20
35

/3
6

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
4,

94
5,

62
5

  
  

  
  

 
1,

96
4,

37
5

  
  

  
  

 
1,

61
3,

48
8

  
  

  
  

 
13

,0
84

,0
00

  
  

  
21

,6
07

,4
88

  
  

  
 

17
5,

50
5,

00
0

  
  

 
20

36
/3

7
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
1,

96
7,

62
5

  
  

  
  

 
1,

61
6,

73
8

  
  

  
  

 
13

,0
90

,3
75

  
  

  
16

,6
74

,7
38

  
  

  
 

35
,1

40
,0

00
  

  
  

 
20

37
/3

8
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
1,

96
7,

87
5

  
  

  
  

 
1,

61
3,

58
1

  
  

  
  

 
13

,0
86

,3
75

  
  

  
16

,6
67

,8
31

  
  

  
 

15
8,

52
0,

00
0

  
  

 
20

38
/3

9
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
1,

96
5,

12
5

  
  

  
  

 
1,

61
4,

01
9

  
  

  
  

 
13

,0
91

,2
50

  
  

  
16

,6
70

,3
94

  
  

  
 

14
9,

39
0,

00
0

  
  

 
20

39
/4

0
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
1,

96
4,

25
0

  
  

  
  

 
1,

61
7,

16
3

  
  

  
  

 
13

,0
84

,2
50

  
  

  
16

,6
65

,6
63

  
  

  
 

13
9,

81
0,

00
0

  
  

 
20

40
/4

1
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
1,

96
5,

00
0

  
  

  
  

 
1,

61
2,

98
8

  
  

  
  

 
13

,0
89

,5
00

  
  

  
16

,6
67

,4
88

  
  

  
 

12
9,

75
0,

00
0

  
  

 
20

41
/4

2
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
1,

96
7,

12
5

  
  

  
  

 
1,

61
7,

06
9

  
  

  
  

 
13

,0
81

,1
25

  
  

  
16

,6
65

,3
19

  
  

  
 

11
9,

19
0,

00
0

  
  

 
20

42
/4

3
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
1,

96
5,

50
0

  
  

  
  

 
1,

61
4,

30
9

  
  

  
  

 
13

,0
88

,1
25

  
  

  
16

,6
67

,9
34

  
  

  
 

10
8,

10
0,

00
0

  
  

 
20

43
/4

4
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
1,

96
5,

00
0

  
  

  
  

 
1,

61
4,

70
9

  
  

  
  

 
13

,0
89

,2
50

  
  

  
16

,6
68

,9
59

  
  

  
 

96
,4

55
,0

00
  

  
  

 
20

44
/4

5
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
1,

96
5,

37
5

  
  

  
  

 
1,

61
3,

17
2

  
  

  
  

 
13

,0
88

,6
25

  
  

  
16

,6
67

,1
72

  
  

  
 

84
,2

30
,0

00
  

  
  

 
20

45
/4

6
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
1,

96
6,

37
5

  
  

  
  

 
1,

61
4,

60
0

  
  

  
  

 
13

,0
85

,2
50

  
  

  
16

,6
66

,2
25

  
  

  
 

71
,3

95
,0

00
  

  
  

 
20

46
/4

7
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
1,

96
2,

87
5

  
  

  
  

 
1,

61
3,

89
7

  
  

  
  

 
13

,0
83

,0
00

  
  

  
16

,6
59

,7
72

  
  

  
 

57
,9

25
,0

00
  

  
  

 
20

47
/4

8
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

1,
61

5,
96

6
  

  
  

  
 

13
,0

85
,5

00
  

  
  

14
,7

01
,4

66
  

  
  

 
45

,7
90

,0
00

  
  

  
 

20
48

/4
9

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
1,

61
5,

70
9

  
  

  
  

 
9,

19
1,

37
5

  
  

  
  

10
,8

07
,0

84
  

  
  

 
33

,0
50

,0
00

  
  

  
 

20
49

/5
0

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

9,
18

9,
25

0
  

  
  

  
9,

18
9,

25
0

  
  

  
  

 
25

,3
20

,0
00

  
  

  
 

20
50

/5
1

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

9,
19

2,
75

0
  

  
  

  
9,

19
2,

75
0

  
  

  
  

 
17

,1
90

,0
00

  
  

  
 

20
51

/5
2

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

9,
19

0,
87

5
  

  
  

  
9,

19
0,

87
5

  
  

  
  

 
8,

64
5,

00
0

  
  

  
  

 
20

52
/5

3
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
4,

54
1,

87
5

  
  

  
  

4,
54

1,
87

5
  

  
  

  
 

4,
43

0,
00

0
  

  
  

  
 

20
53

/5
4

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

4,
54

0,
75

0
  

  
  

  
4,

54
0,

75
0

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

T
o

ta
l

19
,4

82
,2

87
$ 

39
,8

62
,6

90
$ 

10
4,

45
0,

00
0

$ 
42

,6
71

,4
50

$ 
  

89
,4

41
,5

23
$ 

 
10

8,
46

5,
41

8
$ 

  
60

,0
21

,6
66

$ 
  

  
46

,8
87

,3
71

$ 
  

  
34

4,
78

1,
87

5
$ 

 
40

4,
37

3,
36

8
$ 

  
R

es
er

ve
 

F
u

n
d

s 
w

it
h

 
-

$ 
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
$ 

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$ 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$ 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
5,

34
9,

55
6

$ 
  

 
-

$ 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

$ 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

$ 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

$ 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
5,

34
9,

55
6

$ 
  

  
  

* 
Is

su
ed

 o
n 

be
ha

lf 
of

 t
he

 V
al

en
ci

a 
W

at
er

 D
iv

is
io

n.
  

F
ul

ly
 p

ai
d 

by
 t

he
 V

al
en

ci
a 

W
at

er
 D

iv
is

io
n.

**
 P

ro
je

ct
ed

 f
or

 t
he

 C
IP

 f
or

 t
he

 n
ex

t 
fiv

e 
ye

ar
s.

  
D

oe
s 

no
t 

in
cl

ud
e 

fu
nd

in
g 

fo
r 

th
e 

fu
ll 

C
IP

.

81

249



SCV WATER - 2014A BONDS PRINCIPAL AND INTEREST
FY 2018/19 - REGIONAL DIVISION

Fiscal Year Principal Interest Total
 Principal 

Remaining 
2013/14 -$                         -$                         -$                         16,750,000$            
2014/15 165,000                   418,537                   583,537                   16,585,000              
2015/16 2,535,000                633,975                   3,168,975                14,050,000              
2016/17 2,595,000                557,025                   3,152,025                11,455,000              
2017/18 2,685,000                464,400                   3,149,400                8,770,000                
2018/19 2,780,000                355,100                   3,135,100                5,990,000                
2019/20 2,920,000                226,500                   3,146,500                3,070,000                
2020/21 3,070,000                76,750                     3,146,750                -                           

Total 16,750,000$            2,732,287$              19,482,287$            -$                         

82

250



SCV WATER - 2008A COP PRINCIPAL AND INTEREST
FY 2018/19 - REGIONAL DIVISION

Fiscal Year Principal Interest/Fees Total
 Principal 

Remaining 
2007/08 -$                         109,166$                 109,166$                 39,300,000$            
2008/09 225,000                   1,728,825                1,953,825                39,075,000              
2009/10 250,000                   2,057,576                2,307,576                38,825,000              
2010/11 275,000                   2,043,318                2,318,318                38,550,000              
2011/12 275,000                   1,733,735                2,008,735                38,275,000              
2012/13 300,000                   1,708,735                2,008,735                37,975,000              
2013/14 275,000                   1,623,414                1,898,414                37,700,000              

2014/15 * 4,775,000                442,814                   5,217,814                32,925,000              
2015/16 4,950,000                296,872                   5,246,872                27,975,000              
2016/17 5,150,000                330,000                   5,480,000                22,825,000              
2017/18 5,375,000                450,000                   5,825,000                17,450,000              
2018/19 5,600,000                345,417                   5,945,417                11,850,000              
2019/20 5,800,000                249,303                   6,049,303                6,050,000                
2020/21 6,050,000                48,284                     6,098,284                -                           

Total 39,300,000$            13,167,459$            52,467,459$            -$                         

* Beginning in FY 2014/15, Interest/Fees expense is lower than in previous budgets to reflect the termination
   of the Interest Rate Swap in August 2014.

83

251



SCV WATER - 1999 COP PRINCIPAL AND INTEREST
FY 2018/19 - REGIONAL DIVISION

Fiscal Year Accretion Principal Interest Total
 Principal 

Remaining 
2006/07 1,984,922$        -$                   156,896$           156,896$           39,169,968$      
2007/08 2,101,316          1,060,000          133,575             1,193,575          40,211,284        
2008/09 2,224,536          1,110,000          82,505               1,192,505          41,325,820        
2009/10 2,354,981          1,165,000          27,378               1,192,378          42,515,801        
2010/11 2,493,075          -                     -                     -                     45,008,876        
2011/12 2,639,268          -                     -                     -                     47,648,144        
2012/13 2,794,032          -                     -                     -                     50,442,176        
2013/14 2,957,873          -                     -                     -                     53,400,049        
2014/15 3,131,320          -                     -                     -                     56,531,369        
2015/16 3,314,940          -                     -                     -                     59,846,309        
2016/17 3,509,326          -                     -                     -                     63,355,635        
2017/18 3,715,111          -                     -                     -                     67,070,746        
2018/19 3,932,963          -                     -                     -                     71,003,709        
2019/20 4,163,590          -                     -                     -                     75,167,299        
2020/21 4,407,741          -                     -                     -                     79,575,040        
2021/22 4,365,394          10,445,000        -                     10,445,000        73,495,434        
2022/23 4,011,146          10,445,000        -                     10,445,000        67,061,580        
2023/24 3,636,259          10,445,000        -                     10,445,000        60,252,839        
2024/25 3,238,482          10,445,000        -                     10,445,000        53,046,321        
2025/26 2,816,363          10,445,000        -                     10,445,000        45,417,684        
2026/27 2,368,995          10,445,000        -                     10,445,000        37,341,679        
2027/28 1,894,316          10,445,000        -                     10,445,000        28,790,995        
2028/29 1,391,186          10,445,000        -                     10,445,000        19,737,181        
2029/30 858,451             10,445,000        -                     10,445,000        10,150,632        
2030/31 294,368             10,445,000        -                     10,445,000        -                     

Total 70,599,954$      107,785,000$    400,354$           108,185,354$    -$                   

84

252



SCV WATER - 2016A-R PRINCIPAL AND INTEREST
FY 2018/19 - REGIONAL DIVISION

Fiscal Year Principal Interest Total
 Principal 

Remaining 
2015/16 -$                         -$                         -$                         25,730,000$            
2016/17 -                           836,498                   836,498                   25,730,000              
2017/18 1,380,000                1,148,900                2,528,900                24,350,000              
2018/19 1,410,000                1,113,950                2,523,950                22,940,000              
2019/20 1,460,000                1,063,600                2,523,600                21,480,000              
2020/21 1,520,000                996,400                   2,516,400                19,960,000              
2021/22 1,600,000                918,400                   2,518,400                18,360,000              
2022/23 1,685,000                836,275                   2,521,275                16,675,000              
2023/24 1,765,000                750,025                   2,515,025                14,910,000              
2024/25 1,860,000                659,400                   2,519,400                13,050,000              
2025/26 1,940,000                574,100                   2,514,100                11,110,000              
2026/27 2,020,000                494,900                   2,514,900                9,090,000                
2027/28 2,115,000                401,625                   2,516,625                6,975,000                
2028/29 2,210,000                293,500                   2,503,500                4,765,000                
2029/30 2,325,000                180,125                   2,505,125                2,440,000                
2030/31 2,440,000                61,000                     2,501,000                -                           

Total 25,730,000$            10,328,698$            36,058,698$            

85

253



SCV WATER - 2010A COP PRINCIPAL AND INTEREST
FY 2018/19 - REGIONAL DIVISION

Fiscal Year Principal Interest Total
 Principal 

Remaining 
2009/10 -$                         -$                         -$                         70,595,000$            
2010/11 1,300,000                1,786,708                3,086,708                69,295,000              
2011/12 2,310,000                3,008,706                5,318,706                66,985,000              
2012/13 2,360,000                2,948,406                5,308,406                64,625,000              
2013/14 2,430,000                2,867,606                5,297,606                62,195,000              
2014/15 2,520,000                2,774,606                5,294,606                59,675,000              
2015/16 2,620,000                2,665,781                5,285,781                57,055,000              
2016/17 2,740,000                2,542,606                5,282,606                54,315,000              
2017/18 2,865,000                2,413,906                5,278,906                51,450,000              
2018/19 2,995,000                2,289,056                5,284,056                48,455,000              
2019/20 3,115,000                2,158,681                5,273,681                45,340,000              
2020/21 3,260,000                2,014,506                5,274,506                42,080,000              
2021/22 3,405,000                1,860,681                5,265,681                38,675,000              
2022/23 3,560,000                1,691,556                5,251,556                35,115,000              
2023/24 3,740,000                1,510,306                5,250,306                31,375,000              
2024/25 3,925,000                1,339,556                5,264,556                27,450,000              
2025/26 4,080,000                1,162,806                5,242,806                23,370,000              
2026/27 4,285,000                971,625                   5,256,625                19,085,000              
2027/28 4,465,000                781,022                   5,246,022                14,620,000              
2028/29 4,660,000                578,500                   5,238,500                9,960,000                
2029/30 4,870,000                364,075                   5,234,075                5,090,000                
2030/31 5,090,000                127,254                   5,217,254                -                           

Total 70,595,000$            37,857,949$            108,452,949$          -$                         

86

254



SCV WATER - 2015A PRINCIPAL AND INTEREST
FY 2018/19 - REGIONAL DIVISION

Fiscal Year Principal Interest Total
 Principal 

Remaining 
2014/15 -$                         -$                         -$                         64,000,000$            
2015/16 475,000                   2,280,943                2,755,943                63,525,000              
2016/17 2,065,000                2,983,950                5,048,950                61,460,000              
2017/18 2,105,000                2,931,725                5,036,725                59,355,000              
2018/19 2,165,000                2,856,850                5,021,850                57,190,000              
2019/20 2,250,000                2,768,550                5,018,550                54,940,000              
2020/21 2,345,000                2,676,650                5,021,650                52,595,000              
2021/22 2,440,000                2,568,750                5,008,750                50,155,000              
2022/23 2,560,000                2,443,750                5,003,750                47,595,000              
2023/24 2,685,000                2,312,625                4,997,625                44,910,000              
2024/25 2,820,000                2,175,000                4,995,000                42,090,000              
2025/26 2,960,000                2,030,500                4,990,500                39,130,000              
2026/27 3,110,000                1,878,750                4,988,750                36,020,000              
2027/28 3,265,000                1,719,375                4,984,375                32,755,000              
2028/29 3,430,000                1,552,000                4,982,000                29,325,000              
2029/30 3,600,000                1,376,250                4,976,250                25,725,000              
2030/31 3,780,000                1,191,750                4,971,750                21,945,000              
2031/32 3,975,000                997,875                   4,972,875                17,970,000              
2032/33 4,170,000                794,250                   4,964,250                13,800,000              
2033/34 4,375,000                580,625                   4,955,625                9,425,000                
2034/35 4,600,000                356,250                   4,956,250                4,825,000                
2035/36 4,825,000                120,625                   4,945,625                -                           

Total 64,000,000$            38,597,043$            102,597,043$          -$                         

87

255



SCV WATER - 2016A-N BOND PRINCIPAL AND INTEREST
FY 2018/19 - REGIONAL DIVISION

Fiscal Year Principal Interest Total
 Principal 

Remaining 
2015/16 -$                         -$                         -$                         30,665,000$            
2016/17 -                           1,072,116                1,072,116                30,665,000              
2017/18 475,000                   1,485,450                1,960,450                30,190,000              
2018/19 490,000                   1,473,350                1,963,350                29,700,000              
2019/20 510,000                   1,455,800                1,965,800                29,190,000              
2020/21 535,000                   1,432,225                1,967,225                28,655,000              
2021/22 560,000                   1,404,850                1,964,850                28,095,000              
2022/23 590,000                   1,376,100                1,966,100                27,505,000              
2023/24 620,000                   1,345,850                1,965,850                26,885,000              
2024/25 650,000                   1,314,100                1,964,100                26,235,000              
2025/26 680,000                   1,284,250                1,964,250                25,555,000              
2026/27 710,000                   1,256,450                1,966,450                24,845,000              
2027/28 740,000                   1,223,750                1,963,750                24,105,000              
2028/29 780,000                   1,185,750                1,965,750                23,325,000              
2029/30 820,000                   1,145,750                1,965,750                22,505,000              
2030/31 860,000                   1,103,750                1,963,750                21,645,000              
2031/32 905,000                   1,059,625                1,964,625                20,740,000              
2032/33 950,000                   1,013,250                1,963,250                19,790,000              
2033/34 1,000,000                964,500                   1,964,500                18,790,000              
2034/35 1,050,000                913,250                   1,963,250                17,740,000              
2035/36 1,105,000                859,375                   1,964,375                16,635,000              
2036/37 1,165,000                802,625                   1,967,625                15,470,000              
2037/38 1,225,000                742,875                   1,967,875                14,245,000              
2038/39 1,285,000                680,125                   1,965,125                12,960,000              
2039/40 1,350,000                614,250                   1,964,250                11,610,000              
2040/41 1,420,000                545,000                   1,965,000                10,190,000              
2041/42 1,495,000                472,125                   1,967,125                8,695,000                
2042/43 1,570,000                395,500                   1,965,500                7,125,000                
2043/44 1,650,000                315,000                   1,965,000                5,475,000                
2044/45 1,735,000                230,375                   1,965,375                3,740,000                
2045/46 1,825,000                141,375                   1,966,375                1,915,000                
2046/47 1,915,000                47,875                     1,962,875                -                           

Total 30,665,000$            29,356,666$            60,021,666$            

88

256



SCV WATER - 2018A BONDS PRINCIPAL AND INTEREST
FY 2018/19 - REGIONAL DIVISION (VALENCIA WATER DIVISION)

Fiscal Year Principal Interest Total
 Principal 

Remaining 
2017/18 -$                         -$                         -$                         26,735,000$            
2018/19 -                           993,258                   993,258                   26,735,000              
2019/20 -                           976,975                   976,975                   26,735,000              
2020/21 -                           976,975                   976,975                   26,735,000              
2021/22 -                           976,975                   976,975                   26,735,000              
2022/23 -                           976,975                   976,975                   26,735,000              
2023/24 650,000                   968,038                   1,618,038                26,085,000              
2024/25 665,000                   949,541                   1,614,541                25,420,000              
2025/26 685,000                   929,706                   1,614,706                24,735,000              
2026/27 705,000                   908,856                   1,613,856                24,030,000              
2027/28 730,000                   886,875                   1,616,875                23,300,000              
2028/29 750,000                   863,281                   1,613,281                22,550,000              
2029/30 775,000                   838,016                   1,613,016                21,775,000              
2030/31 805,000                   811,353                   1,616,353                20,970,000              
2031/32 830,000                   783,244                   1,613,244                20,140,000              
2032/33 860,000                   753,669                   1,613,669                19,280,000              
2033/34 895,000                   722,397                   1,617,397                18,385,000              
2034/35 925,000                   688,831                   1,613,831                17,460,000              
2035/36 960,000                   653,488                   1,613,488                16,500,000              
2036/37 1,000,000                616,738                   1,616,738                15,500,000              
2037/38 1,035,000                578,581                   1,613,581                14,465,000              
2038/39 1,075,000                539,019                   1,614,019                13,390,000              
2039/40 1,120,000                497,163                   1,617,163                12,270,000              
2040/41 1,160,000                452,988                   1,612,988                11,110,000              
2041/42 1,210,000                407,069                   1,617,069                9,900,000                
2042/43 1,255,000                359,309                   1,614,309                8,645,000                
2043/44 1,305,000                309,709                   1,614,709                7,340,000                
2044/45 1,355,000                258,172                   1,613,172                5,985,000                
2045/46 1,410,000                204,600                   1,614,600                4,575,000                
2046/47 1,465,000                148,897                   1,613,897                3,110,000                
2047/48 1,525,000                90,966                     1,615,966                1,585,000                
2048/47 1,585,000                30,709                     1,615,709                -                           

Total 26,735,000$            20,152,371$            46,887,371$            

89

257



SCV WATER - 2012 (2007) PRINCIPAL AND INTEREST
FY 2018/19 - NEWHALL WATER DIVISION

Fiscal Year Principal Interest Total
 Principal 

Remaining 
2006/07 5,500,000                
2007/08 86,226$                   123,750$                 209,976$                 5,413,774                
2008/09 178,315                   241,636                   419,951                   5,235,459                
2009/10 186,429                   233,522                   419,951                   5,049,030                
2010/11 194,913                   225,038                   419,951                   4,854,117                
2011/12 203,783                   216,168                   419,951                   4,650,334                
2012/13 264,073                   172,807                   436,880                   4,386,261                
2013/14 324,638                   129,171                   453,809                   4,061,623                
2014/15 334,450                   119,359                   453,809                   3,727,173                
2015/16 344,559                   109,250                   453,809                   3,382,614                
2016/17 354,973                   98,836                     453,809                   3,027,641                
2017/18 365,702                   88,107                     453,809                   2,661,938                
2018/19 376,756                   77,054                     453,809                   2,285,183                
2019/20 388,143                   65,666                     453,809                   1,897,040                
2020/21 399,875                   53,934                     453,809                   1,497,165                
2021/22 411,961                   41,848                     453,809                   1,085,204                
2022/23 424,412                   29,397                     453,809                   660,792                   
2023/24 437,240                   16,569                     453,809                   223,551                   
2024/25 223,551                   3,353                       226,905                   0.00                         

Total 5,500,000$              2,045,466$              7,545,466$              -$                         

90

258



SCV WATER - 2009 (2016) PRINCIPAL AND INTEREST
FY 2018/19 - NEWHALL WATER DIVISION

Fiscal Year Principal Interest Total
 Principal 

Remaining 
2015/16 696,477                   
2016/17 132,730                   15,924                     148,653                   563,748                   
2017/18 135,934                   12,719                     148,653                   427,814                   
2018/19 139,216                   9,437                       148,653                   288,597                   
2019/20 142,577                   6,076                       148,653                   146,020                   
2020/21 146,020                   2,634                       148,653                   -                           

Total 696,477$                 46,790$                   743,267$                 -$                         

91

259



SCV WATER - 2017A BOND PRINCIPAL AND INTEREST
FY 2018/19 - SANTA CLARITA WATER DIVISION

Fiscal Year Principal Interest Total
 Principal 

Remaining 
2017/18 743,569                   743,569                   50,745,000              
2018/19 2,780,000                2,364,000                5,144,000                47,965,000              
2019/20 3,035,000                2,218,625                5,253,625                44,930,000              
2020/21 3,315,000                2,059,875                5,374,875                41,615,000              
2021/22 3,615,000                1,886,625                5,501,625                38,000,000              
2022/23 3,925,000                1,698,125                5,623,125                34,075,000              
2023/24 4,255,000                1,493,625                5,748,625                29,820,000              
2024/25 4,610,000                1,272,000                5,882,000                25,210,000              
2025/26 4,980,000                1,032,250                6,012,250                20,230,000              
2026/27 5,380,000                773,250                   6,153,250                14,850,000              
2027/28 6,235,000                482,875                   6,717,875                8,615,000                
2028/29 515,000                   316,700                   831,700                   8,100,000                
2029/30 535,000                   293,025                   828,025                   7,565,000                
2030/31 565,000                   265,525                   830,525                   7,000,000                
2031/32 590,000                   236,650                   826,650                   6,410,000                
2032/33 620,000                   206,400                   826,400                   5,790,000                
2033/34 650,000                   177,900                   827,900                   5,140,000                
2034/35 670,000                   154,850                   824,850                   4,470,000                
2035/36 690,000                   134,450                   824,450                   3,780,000                
2036/37 715,000                   113,375                   828,375                   3,065,000                
2037/38 735,000                   91,625                     826,625                   2,330,000                
2038/39 750,000                   68,881                     818,881                   1,580,000                
2039/40 775,000                   41,663                     816,663                   805,000                   
2040/41 805,000                   13,081                     818,081                   -                           

Total 50,745,000$            18,138,944$            68,883,944$            

92

260



SCV WATER - ACQUISITION OF VWD STOCK - PRINCIPAL AND INTEREST
FY 2018/19 - VALENCIA WATER DIVISION

FY Ending
Interfund Loan 

Payments Principal Paid Interest Paid Interest Accrued
 Principal 

Remaining 
12/21/2012 (58,600,000)$    

2012/13 -$                  -$                     -$                     1,379,910$          59,979,910      
2013/14 798,600            -                       798,600               2,551,200            61,732,510      
2014/15 798,600            -                       798,600               2,777,963            63,711,873      
2015/16 798,600            -                       798,600               2,867,034            65,780,307      
2016/17 798,600            -                       798,600               2,960,114            67,941,821      
2017/18 798,600            -                       798,600               3,057,382            70,200,603      
2018/19 4,717,595         1,585,067            3,132,528            -                       68,615,536      
2019/20 4,717,595         1,657,607            3,059,988            -                       66,957,929      
2020/21 4,717,595         1,733,468            2,984,127            -                       65,224,461      
2021/22 4,717,595         1,812,800            2,904,795            -                       63,411,661      
2022/23 4,717,595         1,895,763            2,821,832            -                       61,515,898      
2023/24 4,717,595         1,982,523            2,735,072            -                       59,533,375      
2024/25 4,717,595         2,073,253            2,644,342            -                       57,460,122      
2025/26 4,717,595         2,168,136            2,549,459            -                       55,291,986      
2026/27 4,717,595         2,267,361            2,450,234            -                       53,024,626      
2027/28 4,717,595         2,371,127            2,346,468            -                       50,653,499      
2028/29 4,717,595         2,479,641            2,237,954            -                       48,173,858      
2029/30 4,717,595         2,593,122            2,124,473            -                       45,580,735      
2030/31 4,717,595         2,711,797            2,005,798            -                       42,868,938      
2031/32 4,717,595         2,835,903            1,881,692            -                       40,033,036      
2032/33 4,717,595         2,965,688            1,751,907            -                       37,067,348      
2033/34 4,717,595         3,101,413            1,616,182            -                       33,965,935      
2034/35 4,717,595         3,243,349            1,474,246            -                       30,722,586      
2035/36 4,717,595         3,391,781            1,325,814            -                       27,330,804      
2036/37 4,717,595         3,547,007            1,170,588            -                       23,783,798      
2037/38 4,717,595         3,709,336            1,008,259            -                       20,074,462      
2038/39 4,717,595         3,879,094            838,501               -                       16,195,368      
2039/40 4,717,595         4,056,621            660,974               -                       12,138,747      
2040/41 4,717,595         4,242,272            475,323               -                       7,896,475        
2041/42 4,717,595         4,436,420            281,175               -                       3,460,055        
2042/43 4,717,595         3,460,055            1,257,540            -                       -                  

Total 121,932,875     70,200,604          51,732,271          15,593,603          

93

261



SCV WATER - 2018A INTERFUND - BOND PRINCIPAL AND INTEREST
FY 2018/19 - VALENCIA WATER DIVISION

Fiscal Year Principal Interest Total
 Principal 

Remaining 
2017/18 -$                         -$                         -$                         26,735,000$            
2018/19 -                           993,258                   993,258                   26,735,000              
2019/20 -                           976,975                   976,975                   26,735,000              
2020/21 -                           976,975                   976,975                   26,735,000              
2021/22 -                           976,975                   976,975                   26,735,000              
2022/23 -                           976,975                   976,975                   26,735,000              
2023/24 650,000                   968,038                   1,618,038                26,085,000              
2024/25 665,000                   949,541                   1,614,541                25,420,000              
2025/26 685,000                   929,706                   1,614,706                24,735,000              
2026/27 705,000                   908,856                   1,613,856                24,030,000              
2027/28 730,000                   886,875                   1,616,875                23,300,000              
2028/29 750,000                   863,281                   1,613,281                22,550,000              
2029/30 775,000                   838,016                   1,613,016                21,775,000              
2030/31 805,000                   811,353                   1,616,353                20,970,000              
2031/32 830,000                   783,244                   1,613,244                20,140,000              
2032/33 860,000                   753,669                   1,613,669                19,280,000              
2033/34 895,000                   722,397                   1,617,397                18,385,000              
2034/35 925,000                   688,831                   1,613,831                17,460,000              
2035/36 960,000                   653,488                   1,613,488                16,500,000              
2036/37 1,000,000                616,738                   1,616,738                15,500,000              
2037/38 1,035,000                578,581                   1,613,581                14,465,000              
2038/39 1,075,000                539,019                   1,614,019                13,390,000              
2039/40 1,120,000                497,163                   1,617,163                12,270,000              
2040/41 1,160,000                452,988                   1,612,988                11,110,000              
2041/42 1,210,000                407,069                   1,617,069                9,900,000                
2042/43 1,255,000                359,309                   1,614,309                8,645,000                
2043/44 1,305,000                309,709                   1,614,709                7,340,000                
2044/45 1,355,000                258,172                   1,613,172                5,985,000                
2045/46 1,410,000                204,600                   1,614,600                4,575,000                
2046/47 1,465,000                148,897                   1,613,897                3,110,000                
2047/48 1,525,000                90,966                     1,615,966                1,585,000                
2048/47 1,585,000                30,709                     1,615,709                -                           

Total 26,735,000$            20,152,371$            46,887,371$            

94

262



 
 
 

SCV WATER 
 

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM 

  

95

263



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[This page intentionally left blank.] 

96

264



SCV WATER – CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM  
FY 2018/19 – ALL DIVISIONS 
 
 
INTRODUCTION 
 
The Capital Improvement Program (CIP) concentrates on the development of a long-range 
framework in which physical projects are planned while at the same time implementing projects 
within the Agency’s financial capabilities. Capital Improvements include the purchase, 
construction, replacement, addition, or major repair of public facilities, infrastructure, and 
equipment. The selection and evaluation of capital projects involves analysis of Agency 
requirements, forecasts of growth within the Agency’s service area, the ability to make 
estimates, and the consideration of historical perspectives. A “Capital Project” has a monetary 

value of at least $5,000, has a useful life of more than one year, and results in the creation or 
revitalization of a fixed asset. A major capital project is usually relatively large compared to other 
minor capital projects. 
 
PURPOSE 
 
The primary purpose of the Capital Improvement Program includes:  

 Development of a long-range framework in which physical projects are planned, 
evaluated and presented in an order sequence 

 Coordination of the capital related projects of each of the Agency’s divisions to ensure 
equitable distributions of projects with regard to the needs of the Agency 

 Timing of related projects and the fiscal ability of the Agency to undertake projects 
 Review by Agency staff and Board of Directors in the determination of project requests 
 Determine adequate funding with regard to short and long-range plans 

 
DEFINITIONS 
 
Capital Improvement: Any major expenditure on physical assets, which generally falls into one 
of the following categories: land and non-structural improvements; new reservoir, booster or well 
facilities; major pipelines; treatment plant expansions or upgrades; major repairs; and major 
equipment. 
 
Capital Improvement Project: Accounts for the acquisition, construction, and maintenance of 
the Agency’s physical assets. Capital assets are land, structures, equipment, and intellectual 
property, including associated planning and design work related directly to an individual project. 
Capital assets are identified in the Asset Capitalization Policy and exclude items that are 
acquired during the normal course of operations, such as operating material and supplies to 
maintain existing assets.  
 
Capital Improvement Budget: A list of projects, together with cost amounts and sources of 
funds for the coming fiscal year, regardless of project status. Including, the acquisition cost of a 
capital asset, its purchase price and all other costs incurred to bring it to a form and location 
suitable for its intended use.  
 
 
 

97

265



Major Capital Projects: The acquisition of land, facilities, works, improvements and supplies of 
water; and enhancements or enlargements to existing capacity and facilities for obtaining, 
importing, transporting and delivering additional quantities of water. Major capital projects are 
typically included in the Agency’s Capital Improvement Program and Facility Capacity Fee 
Study, and typically cost more than $250,000.  
 
Minor Capital Projects: Minor capital projects include the acquisition of land, facilities, works 
and improvements; and enhancements or enlargements to existing capacity and facilities. Minor 
capital projects take less time to develop and are not generally included in the Agency’s Facility 
Capacity Fee Study. Minor capital projects may cost $250,000 or less.  
 
Capital Planning, Studies and Administration: Non-operating expenses, including but not 
limited to (1) studies in support of major capital projects and (2) non-recurring studies.  
 
New Capital Equipment: The purchase of fixed asset equipment with a cost of $5,000 or more.  
New Capital Equipment has all of the following characteristics: (1) normal useful life of at least 
one year or more; (2) an acquisition cost of at least $5,000; and (3) generally is facility or plant 
specific and not portable or used in various locations.  
 
Repair and Replacement: Minor changes or additions to existing Agency-owned grounds or 
buildings and the electrical, lighting, plumbing, air conditioning or heating systems contained 
therein, which correct unsafe or unhealthful working conditions, increase operating efficiency, 
promote improved service to the public and provide for the installation of equipment and security 
devices. Repair and Replacement also includes equipment which are installed components to 
Repair and Replacement Projects and the cost including tax is $5,000 or greater. Generally, this 
includes replacement of equipment after end of mechanical or electrical service life such as 
impellers, circuit breakers, transformers, stator coils, valves or HVAC components. It also 
includes repairs or modifications that will bring plant or facility equipment back to normal 
functioning level. Repair and Replacement equipment has all of the following characteristics: (1) 
replacement of spare parts and components initially furnished by a contractor or manufacturer 
not included with the original machinery; (2) equipment that will be attached to original 
machinery throughout its useful life and (3) plant, facility or building specific electrical or 
mechanical components. The capital budget for repair and replacement generally excludes 
portable equipment and small tools that can be used in various locations. 
 
METHODOLOGY 
 
Projects included in the CIP were derived from needs assessments performed by Agency staff 
and planning documents. Divisions submitted projects that encompassed both the improvement 
of the Agency’s physical needs as well as the improvement of the particular programs and 
services they provide. Each division estimates project costs, gives an explanation and 
justification of the project, identifies costs, which would span five years, and identifies any 
annual impact on the operating budget. After initial compilation, the projects are organized. The 
Engineering Services Section provides the assessment and priority ranking of projects for 
Engineering Committee and ultimately consideration of the Board of Directors. After Board of 
Director review and approval, funded projects are implemented.  
 
 
 
 
 

98

266



THE CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM AND SHARED PLANNING 
 
It is important for the Agency to coordinate the timing of its capital projects with the City of Santa 
Clarita (City), private developers and other agencies in an effort to avoid duplication, which will 
save the cost of inefficiencies. For example, pipeline projects are coordinated with the City, 
when possible, to minimize the amount of asphalt repair costs.  
 
CIP DEVELOPMENT 
 
The Agency provides water and water service to an estimated population of over 273,000, 
through 70,000 retail water connections. Population at build out is expected to be 420,000.  
The Agency is proposing to invest more than $52 million in new infrastructure and infrastructure 
replacement in FY 2018/19. 
  
The FY 2018/19 CIP plan includes $26.1 million in regional major capital projects, $10 million in 
regional capital planning, $1 million in regional minor capital projects, $8 million in retail major 
capital projects and $7.6 million in retail minor capital projects. Major capital projects include a 
justification for each project, including the impact to the operating budget. 
 
FINANCIAL PROJECTIONS 
 
The financial projections used to develop the CIP are based on staff’s best prediction of future 
needs of Agency facilities. These financial projections are jointly developed by the regional and 
retail divisions. They are updated annually to reflect changes in the economic environment.  
  
For FY 2018/19, the CIP plan is financially balanced. This means the plan identifies the sources 
of revenue to complete the project list. There are years when the Agency will have “carryover” 
capital funds. Due to timing of completion of certain projects there may be funds remaining at 
the end of the fiscal year. Those funds are transferred to the Capital Fund and are used to 
complete the remaining projects. The FY2018/19 Capital Budget is $52,721,800. The Agency is 
responsible for providing water service to the public, including the construction of needed 
improvements or infrastructure. The Agency must furnish and maintain capital facilities and 
equipment.  
 
Future financial constraints make it challenging for the Agency to fund every project on its 
priority list. Therefore, implementation timetables are established to stagger projects over time 
based on the Agency’s goals and the estimated financial resources expected for the future. As 
projects are completed and placed into service, there may be an impact on the Operating 
Budget by increasing cost in the areas of maintenance, energy or chemicals. The FY 2018/19 
budget projects the need to acquire bonds to fund the current plan. 
 
The rate structures established are designed to provide sufficient revenue to meet the cash 
requirement and to meet the long-term commitments incurred to finance the CIP plan. Growth 
projects are funded through Facility Capacity/Connection Fee revenues, either by reimbursing 
capital investments made under the terms of a Developer Agreement, or by direct appropriation 
to the Agency capital projects. Facility Capacity/Connection Fee revenue is considered cash for 
purposes of meeting the cash test. 
 
The Agency is increasing its utilization of state and federal grants to fund some Capital 
Improvement Projects in part or in whole. The CIP is a multiyear plan used to identify and 
coordinate capital needs in a way that maximizes the return to the ratepayers. Advance 

99

267



planning of all Agency projects helps the Board, staff, and public make choices based on 
rational decision making, rather that reacting to events as they occur. 
 
The Agency’s Capital program is comprised of different categories of projects, each with its own 
funding guidelines. The major projects are primarily funded by recurring revenues generated 
from the rate structure. Special projects, such as planning, are primarily funded by property 
taxes. Timing of some CIP may be funded from available revenue and/or reserve sources. The 
system of CIP management is important because: (1) the consequences of investments and 
capital improvements extend far into the future; (2) decisions to invest are often irreversible; (3) 
such decisions significantly influence a community’s ability to grow and prosper. 
 
As shown in the long-term commitments section of the budget, the Agency has and will continue 
to meet its bond covenants, even with the additional required funding.  
  
PROJECT RANKING & PRIORITIZATION 
 
The Agency evaluates each potential Capital Project based on nine (9) criteria to determine 
priority and ranking of all projects requested in the CIP. The criteria’s are: 

 Department Priority – the ranking provided by the project’s originating/supervising 
department out of all potential projects for that department and project type 

 Ongoing Operating Impact – the annual recurring impact to the operations budget of the 
Agency as estimated by the originating department 

 Consistency with Strategic Planning/Vision – measures the fit with the Agency’s mission, 
vision, goals and objectives, including assets exceeding their useful life 

 Disaster Prevention – provides a means of mitigating Agency loss or injury, or provides a 
means of minimizing the areas or situations affected by a disaster 

 Environmental Impact – the factors which a construction project would have on the 
environment 

 Federal/State Mandates – the requirement of Federal or State law(s) and regulations 
(including water quality requirements), which will be met by the project 

 Inter-Governmental Cooperation or Public/Private Potential – project provides 
opportunity for funding contributions or shared resources  

 Funding Availability/Viability – the fund balance available now or in the future for the 
allocation of project costs over time and critical need 

 Available Grant Funds – the relative amount of grant funding from all sources available 
with reasonable certainty in order to offset project costs 

 Growth - Manage the planning, design and construction to meet growth and new 
demands 

 
This plan represents a comprehensive and direct statement of the physical asset policies of the 
Agency. The program has great significance in that it touches the life of each person we service 
through the provision of health, safety and infrastructure. By their nature, capital assets impose 
incremental costs of use and ownership in the future, requiring use of public funds. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

100

268



Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency CIP serves to: 
o Build and maintain capital infrastructure economically 
o Complete projects on schedule and within budget 
o Provide for an annual update on the CIP schedule 
o Allow for additions of projects and adjustments due to changing priorities 
o Work with the City of Santa Clarita and other agencies to prioritize projects 
o Address community needs 
o Coordinate department resources and equipment 
o Effectively communicate the justification, description and costs of projects 
o Identify funding sources, capital and ongoing expenditures for all projects 
o Allow sufficient time to identify project funding 

 
Only projects that meet the definition of a capital improvement project are included in the CIP. 
Capital improvements are defined as physical assets, constructed or purchased, generally 
exceeding $5,000 and has an expected useful life of one (1) year or more. Each year, the 
capital plan is not reconstructed; it is reviewed and updated to reflect changes in the physical or 
economic environment. This technique assists the Agency with its planning process and setting 
long-term capital goals. 
 
LINKING THE CAPITAL PLAN TO THE VISION 
 
Planning for capital improvements is a matter of prudent financial management as well as a 
sound development plan. The extent to which an infrastructure improvement meets the goals 
and vision for the future of the Agency is a crucial factor in determining priority of the overall 
plan. The blueprint for the Agency’s CIP is a long-term plan that will be consistently updated. 
Each update will include detailed requirements for program development and project scope, 
schedule, budget, justification and alternatives.  

101

269



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[This page intentionally left blank.] 

102

270



SCV WATER - CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT BUDGET - SECTION SUMMARY
FY 2018/19 - REGIONAL RETAIL DIVISIONS

 PROJECTED 
06/30/18 

 PROPOSED 
BUDGET           

FY 2018/19  Change 

Regional

20,404,000$ 25,132,000$ 4,728,000$         

410,000        250,000        (160,000)             

8,735,300     10,012,100   1,276,800           

886,000        710,000        (176,000)             

723,700        1,008,000     284,300              

31,159,000   37,112,100   5,953,100           

Retail

4,851,726     7,975,000     3,123,274           

Minor Capital Projects 4,050,000     7,634,700     3,584,700           

Total Retail CIP 8,901,726     15,609,700   6,707,974           

40,060,726$ 52,721,800$ 12,661,074$       

Regional
 FY 2018/19 

Budget 
 Capital 

Project Fund 
 One Percent 
Property Tax 

 Facility 
Capacity Fee 

Major Capital Projects 25,132,000$ 23,292,000$ 1,840,000$   -$                    

Minor Capital Projects 250,000        -                250,000        -                      

Capital Planning, Studies and Administration 10,012,100   -                6,591,500     3,420,600           

New Capital Equipment 710,000        -                710,000        -                      

Major Repair and Replacement 1,008,000     -                1,008,000     -                      

Total Regional CIP 37,112,100   23,292,000   10,399,500   3,420,600           

Retail Budget Water Rates Reserves Connection Fee

Major Capital Projects 7,975,000     2,181,700     4,735,800     1,057,500           

Minor Capital Projects 7,634,700     7,634,700     -                -                      

Total Retail CIP 15,609,700   9,816,400     4,735,800     1,057,500           

Total CIP Sources of Funding 52,721,800$ 33,108,400$ 15,135,300$ 4,478,100$         

New Capital Equipment

SUMMARY

CATEGORY

Major Capital Projects

Minor Capital Projects

Capital Planning, Studies and Administration

Major Repair and Replacement 

Total Regional CIP

Major Capital Projects

Total CIP

SOURCES OF FUNDING

103

271



SCV WATER - CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT BUDGET - MAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS
FY 2018/19 - REGIONAL DIVISION

CIP No. Project Title

 Project 
Category 
(A, B, C) 

 Total 
Estimated 

Project Cost 

 
PROJECTED 

06/30/18 

 PROPOSED 
BUDGET       

FY 2018/19 

Debt-funded Projects
200903 Castaic Conduit A, C 15,116,000$    150,000$      426,000$      
200010 Distribution System - RV-2 Modifications A 3,402,000        3,346,000     35,000          
200105 ESFP Clearwell/CT Improvements A, B, C 8,606,000        6,000,000     1,751,000     
200103 ESFP Sludge Collection System B, C 14,641,000      150,000        3,482,000     
200151 ESIPS Pipeline Improvements A 4,083,000        3,700,000     35,000          
200905 Foothill Feeder Connection C 5,200,000        2,500,000     2,050,000     
200510 Honby Parallel A, C 25,489,000      75,000          100,000        
200525 Magic Mountain Pipeline No. 4 A, C 4,765,000        75,000          4,596,000     
200526 Magic Mountain Pipeline No. 5 A, C 6,167,000        85,000          6,062,000     
200527 Magic Mountain Pipeline No. 6 A, C 12,895,000      4,000            100,000        
200528 Magic Mountain Reservoir A, C 37,943,000      20,000          80,000          
200453 Recycled Water Program Phase II, 2A -  Central Park C 15,394,000      175,000        100,000        
200454 Recycled Water Program Phase II, 2B - Vista Canyon C 5,094,000        56,000          2,025,000     
200455 Recycled Water Program Phase II 2C - South End C 12,702,000      453,000        350,000        
200456 Recycled Water Program Phase II, 2D - West Ranch C 2,465,000        395,000        1,700,000     
200906 Rosedale Rio Bravo Extraction C 9,736,000        2,800,000     400,000        
200963 Saugus Formation Dry Year Reliability Wells B, C 10,380,000      -                -                

Projects Funded "Pay-as-you-go" A
tbd Groundwater Treatment Improvements B  2,772,000        -                500,000        
200962 Replacement Wells B, C 11,398,000      320,000        900,000        B
tbd Water Conservation and Education Garden A 440,000           100,000        440,000        

Total Major Capital Projects 208,688,000$  20,404,000$ 25,132,000$ 

A. Funded by one percent property tax revenues.
B. Will be submitted for reimbursement from the perchlorate settlement agreement.

CATEGORY A: Operational Requirement/Improvement Project
CATEGORY B: Water Quality/Regulatory Project
CATEGORY C: Capacity/Demand Improvement Project

104

272



SCV WATER
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT BUDGET - MAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS

FY 2018/19 - REGIONAL DIVISION

Project Title: Castaic Conduit Bypass Pipeline

CIP No. 200903

Description: Construction of a 54-inch diameter pipeline to replace the existing
36-inch diameter sections of the Castaic Conduit.

Purpose/Justification: Convey treated water from the treatment plants to various turnouts.
Improve transmission system hydraulics, remove existing bottleneck.

Site Requirements:

CEQA: A Mitigated Negative Declaration was adopted by the Board of Directors
on March 9, 2011.

Project Schedule: FY 2018/19: Complete land acquisition and final design.
FY 2019/20: Initiate construction.
FY 2020/21: Complete construction.

Projected Impact on 
Operating Costs:

Less than $5,000 per year.

Category

 Current 
Estimated 

Total Project 
Cost 

 Cumulative 
Estimated 

Expenditures 
through        

June 30, 2018 
 FY 2018/19 

Budget 
Planning and Conceptual Design 102,000$          102,000$          -$                 
Design (Including Bid Services) 1,430,000         810,000            426,000            
Construction
     Construction Management and Engineering 1,369,000         -                   -                   
     Capital Construction Costs 12,185,000       -                   -                   
Additional Project Delivery Costs
      (Post-Construction Activities, 
      Monitoring and Mitigation, etc)
TOTAL 15,116,000$     912,000$          426,000$          

Notes:  

30,000              -                   -                   

Public rights-of-way and pipeline easements will be obtained during design phase.

105

273



SCV WATER
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT BUDGET - MAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS

FY 2018/19 - REGIONAL DIVISION

Project Title: Distribution System – RV-2 Modifications

CIP No. 200010

Description: Replacement of existing 72 inch valve and construction of modifications 
to the existing Rio Vista Valve #2 facility.

Purpose/Justification: Control treated water system hydraulics. Improves operational flexibility 
and system reliability.

Site Requirements: Easements for the modified facility will be obtained during the design 
phase.

CEQA: Categorical Exemption (Class 2, Section 15302 of the California
Environmental Quality Act Guidelines).

Project Schedule: FY 2018/19: Complete construction.

Projected Impact on 
Operating Costs:

Less than $5,000 per year.

Category

 Current 
Estimated 

Total Project 
Cost 

 Cumulative 
Estimated 

Expenditures 
through        

June 30, 2018 
 FY 2018/19 

Budget 
Planning and Conceptual Design 142,000$         142,000$         -$                 
Design (Including Bid Services) 610,000           610,000           -                   
Construction
     Construction Management and Engineering 435,000           415,000           20,000             
     Capital Construction Costs 2,200,000        2,200,000        -                   
Additional Project Delivery Costs
      (Post-Construction Activities, 
      Monitoring and Mitigation, etc)
TOTAL 3,402,000$      3,367,000$      35,000$           

Notes:  

15,000             -                   15,000             

106

274



SCV WATER
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT BUDGET - MAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS

FY 2018/19 - REGIONAL DIVISION

Project Title: Earl Schmidt Filtration Plant (ESFP) Clearwell/CT Improvements

CIP No. 200105

Description: Construction of a new disinfection contactor to improve disinfection
contact time (CT) at the ESFP.

Purpose/Justification:

Site Requirements: ESFP property is held in fee by SCVWA.

CEQA: Categorical Exemption (Class 1, Section 15301 of the California 
Environmental Quality Act Guidelines).

Project Schedule: FY 2018/19: Complete construction and perform tracer study.

Projected Impact on 
Operating Costs:

Less than $5,000 per year.

Category

 Current 
Estimated 

Total Project 
Cost 

 Cumulative 
Estimated 

Expenditures 
through        

June 30, 2018 
 FY 2018/19 

Budget 
Planning and Conceptual Design 52,000$           52,000$           -$                 
Design (Including Bid Services) 673,000           673,000           -                   
Construction
     Construction Management and Engineering 1,150,000        900,000           250,000           
     Capital Construction Costs 6,471,000        5,230,000        1,241,000        
Additional Project Delivery Costs
      (Post-Construction Activities, 
      Monitoring and Mitigation, etc)
TOTAL 8,606,000$      6,855,000$      1,751,000$      

Notes:  

260,000           -                   260,000           

Improves disinfection contact time at ESFP and provides increased assurance of 
operating permit compliance.

107

275



SCV WATER
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT BUDGET - MAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS

FY 2018/19 - REGIONAL DIVISION

Project Title: Earl Schmidt Filtration Plant (ESFP) Sludge Collection System

CIP No. 200103

Description:

Purpose/Justification:

Site Requirements: ESFP property is held in fee by SCVWA.

CEQA: Categorical Exemption (Class 1, Section 15301 of the California 
Environmental Quality Act Guidelines).

Project Schedule: FY 2018/19: Initiate construction.
FY 2019/20: Complete construction.

Projected Impact on 
Operating Costs:

Less than $8,000 per year.

Category

 Current 
Estimated 

Total Project 
Cost 

 Cumulative 
Estimated 

Expenditures 
through        

June 30, 2018 
 FY 2018/19 

Budget 
Planning and Conceptual Design 191,000$         191,000$         -$                 
Design (Including Bid Services) 815,000           783,000           32,000             
Construction
     Construction Management and Engineering 1,495,000        -                   450,000           
     Capital Construction Costs 12,120,000      -                   3,000,000        
Additional Project Delivery Costs
      (Post-Construction Activities, 
      Monitoring and Mitigation, etc)
TOTAL 14,641,000$    974,000$         3,482,000$      

Notes:  

20,000             -                   -                   

Construction of new facilities and modifications to existing facilities to upgrade the 
ESFP wash water return and sludge collection system.

Improves the operational reliability of the wash water return system and the 
maintenance of the sludge collection system. 

108

276



SCV WATER
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT BUDGET - MAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS

FY 2018/19 - REGIONAL DIVISION

Project Title: Earl Schmidt Intake Pump Station (ESIPS) Pipeline Improvements

CIP No. 200151

Description: Construction of pipeline improvements to the ESIPS suction and discharge pipelines

Purpose/Justification: Improve the reliability of the pipelines at the ESIPS.

Site Requirements: ESIPS property is held in fee by SCVWA.

CEQA:

Project Schedule: FY 2018/19: Complete project close-out.

Projected Impact on 
Operating Costs:

No impact on operating costs is anticipated.

Category

 Current 
Estimated 

Total Project 
Cost 

 Cumulative 
Estimated 

Expenditures 
through        

June 30, 2018 
 FY 2018/19 

Budget 
Planning and Conceptual Design 151,000$         151,000$         -$                 
Design (Including Bid Services) 225,000           225,000           -                   
Construction
     Construction Management and Engineering 608,000           588,000           20,000             
     Capital Construction Costs 3,084,000        3,084,000        -                   
Additional Project Delivery Costs
      (Post-Construction Activities, 
      Monitoring and Mitigation, etc)
TOTAL 4,083,000$      4,048,000$      35,000$           

Notes:  

15,000             -                   15,000             

Categorical Exemption (Class 1, Section 15301 of the California Environmental 
Quality Act Guidelines).

109

277



SCV WATER
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT BUDGET - MAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS

FY 2018/19 - REGIONAL DIVISION

Project Title: Foothill Feeder Connection

CIP No. 200905

Description:
the current temporary connection, which will be left in place as a back-up.

Purpose/Justification:

Site Requirements: Public rights-of-way and pipeline easements have been obtained.

CEQA: RVWTP Expansion Project Environmental Impact Report certified by Board of
Directors on June 28, 2006.  Addendum approved on March 11, 2009.

Project Schedule: FY 2018/19: Make final connections to MWDSC and SCV Water pipeline
pending MWDSC shutdown in early 2019.

Projected Impact on 
Operating Costs:

No impact on operating costs is anticipated.

Category

 Current 
Estimated Total 

Project Cost 

 Cumulative 
Estimated 

Expenditures 
through        

June 30, 2018 
 FY 2018/19 

Budget 
Planning and Conceptual Design 3,000$                3,000$                -$                   
Design (Including Bid Services) 184,000              184,000              -                      
Construction
     Construction Management and Engineering 1,105,000          605,000              500,000              
     Capital Construction Costs 3,300,000          2,000,000          1,300,000          
Additional Project Delivery Costs
      (Post-Construction Activities, 
      Monitoring and Mitigation, etc)

TOTAL 5,200,000$        3,150,000$        2,050,000$        

Notes:  
Project will receive grant funds in the amount of  $1,500,000.

Construction of a permanent turnout structure known as CLWA-01. Will replace

Allows RVWTP to receive deliveries at its current permitted operating capacity.
Increases capacity of RVWTP deliveries from 93.4 cfs (60 MGD), to 140 cfs (90 MGD)

608,000              358,000              250,000              

110

278



SCV WATER
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT BUDGET - MAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS

FY 2018/19 - REGIONAL DIVISION

Project Title: Honby Parallel – Phase 2

CIP No. 200510

Description:

Purpose/Justification:

Site Requirements: Public rights-of-way and pipeline easements will be obtained during design phase.

CEQA:

Project Schedule: FY 2018/19: Complete land acquisition and final design.
FY 2019/20: Complete design.
FY 2020/21: Initiate/complete construction.

Projected Impact on 
Operating Costs: Less than $5,000 per year.

Category

 Current 
Estimated 

Total Project 
Cost 

 Cumulative 
Estimated 

Expenditures 
through        

June 30, 2018 
 FY 2018/19 

Budget 
Planning and Conceptual Design 459,000$         459,000$         -$                 
Design (Including Bid Services) 1,455,000        935,000           100,000           
Construction
     Construction Management and Engineering 3,131,000        194,000           -                   
     Capital Construction Costs 19,200,000      53,000             -                   
Additional Project Delivery Costs
      (Post-Construction Activities, 
      Monitoring and Mitigation, etc)
TOTAL 25,489,000$    2,551,000$      100,000$         

Notes:  

1,244,000        910,000           -                   

Construction of a 60-inch diameter pipeline to replace the existing 33-inch and 36-
inch diameter pipelines from the end of the Honby Parallel Phase 1 pipeline to the 
Sand Canyon Pump Station.

Convey treated water to the eastern portion of the service area.  Improve 
transmission system hydraulics and remove existing bottleneck.

An Environmental Impact Report (EIR) was certified by the Board of Directors on 
July 13, 2005.

111

279



SCV WATER
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT BUDGET - MAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS

FY 2018/19 - REGIONAL DIVISION

Project Title: Magic Mountain Pipeline No. 4

CIP No. 200525

Description:

Purpose/Justification: Provides facilities to convey imported water to the western portion of the service are  

Site Requirements: Pipeline will be constructed in pubic rights-of-way.

CEQA: Notice of Determination filed in FY 2014/15.

Project Schedule: FY 2018/19: Complete design and construction. 

Projected Impact on 
Operating Costs: Less than $5,000 per year.

Category

 Current 
Estimated 

Total Project 
Cost 

 Cumulative 
Estimated 

Expenditures 
through        

June 30, 2018 
 FY 2018/19 

Budget 
Planning and Conceptual Design 5,000$             5,000$             -$                 
Design (Including Bid Services) 163,000           163,000           -                   
Construction
     Construction Management and Engineering 691,000           -                   691,000           
     Capital Construction Costs 3,900,000        -                   3,900,000        
Additional Project Delivery Costs
      (Post-Construction Activities, 
      Monitoring and Mitigation, etc.)
TOTAL 4,765,000$      169,000$         4,596,000$      

Notes:  

6,000               1,000               5,000               

Construction of a pipeline to convey imported water from the end of the existing 
Magic Mountain Pipeline Phase 3 to the beginning of the proposed Magic 
Mountain Pipeline Phase 5. 

112

280



SCV WATER
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT BUDGET - MAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS

FY 2018/19 - REGIONAL DIVISION

Project Title: Magic Mountain Pipeline No. 5

CIP No. 200526

Description:

Purpose/Justification: Provides facilities to convey imported water to the western portion of the service area. 

Site Requirements: Pipeline will be constructed in pubic rights-of-way and easements.

CEQA: Notice of Determination filed in FY 2014/15.

Project Schedule: FY 2018/19: Complete design and construction. 

Projected Impact on 
Operating Costs: Less than $5,000 per year.

Category

 Current 
Estimated Total 

Project Cost 

 Cumulative 
Estimated 

Expenditures 
through        

June 30, 2018 
 FY 2018/19 

Budget 
Planning and Conceptual Design -$                   -$                   -$                   
Design (Including Bid Services) 174,000              105,000              69,000                
Construction
     Construction Management and Engineering 818,000              -                      818,000              
     Capital Construction Costs 5,170,000          -                      5,170,000          
Additional Project Delivery Costs
      (Post-Construction Activities, 
      Monitoring and Mitigation, etc.)

TOTAL 6,167,000$        105,000$           6,062,000$        

Notes:  

5,000                  -                      5,000                  

Construction of a pipeline to convey imported water from the end of the proposed Magic 
Mountain Pipeline Phase 4 to the beginning of the proposed Magic Mountain Pipeline 
Phase 6.

113

281



SCV WATER
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT BUDGET - MAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS

FY 2018/19 - REGIONAL DIVISION

Project Title: Magic Mountain Pipeline No. 6

CIP No. 200527

Description:

Purpose/Justification: Provides facilities to convey imported water to the western portion of the service area. 

Site Requirements: Pipeline will be constructed in pubic rights-of-way and easements.

CEQA: Notice of Determination filed in FY 2014/15.

Project Schedule: FY 2018/19: Initiate design. 
FY 2019/20: Complete design.
FY 2020/21: Complete construction.

Projected Impact on 
Operating Costs:

Less than $5,000 per year.

Category

 Current 
Estimated Total 

Project Cost 

 Cumulative 
Estimated 

Expenditures 
through        

June 30, 2018 
 FY 2018/19 

Budget 
Planning and Conceptual Design -$                   -$                   -$                   
Design (Including Bid Services) 340,000              200                     100,000              
Construction
     Construction Management and Engineering 1,550,000          -                      -                      
     Capital Construction Costs 11,000,000        -                      -                      
Additional Project Delivery Costs
      (Post-Construction Activities, 
      Monitoring and Mitigation, etc.)

TOTAL 12,895,000$      200$                   100,000$           

Notes:  

5,000                  -                      -                      

Construction of a pipeline to convey imported water from the end of the proposed Magic 
Mountain Pipeline Phase 5 to the proposed Magic Mountain Reservoir site.

114

282



SCV WATER
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT BUDGET - MAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS

FY 2018/19 - REGIONAL DIVISION

Project Title: Magic Mountain Reservoir

CIP No. 200528

Description: Construction of a 12.5 MG reservoir for the western portion of the service area.

Purpose/Justification: Provides facilities to store imported water in the western portion of the service area. 

Site Requirements: Reservoir will be constructed on property obtained in fee. 

CEQA: Environmental documentation requirements will be addressed during the planning phase. 

Project Schedule: FY 2018/19: Planning and preliminary design.
FY 2019/20: Complete planning and initiate design.
FY 2020/21: Complete design.

Projected Impact on 
Operating Costs:

To be determined during the planning phase. 

Category

 Current 
Estimated Total 

Project Cost 

 Cumulative 
Estimated 

Expenditures 
through        

June 30, 2018 
 FY 2018/19 

Budget 
Planning and Conceptual Design 390,000$           53,900$              80,000$              
Design (Including Bid Services) 2,780,000          -                      -                      
Construction
     Construction Management and Engineering 6,700,000          -                      -                      
     Capital Construction Costs 27,800,000        -                      -                      

Unforeseen / Changed Conditions -                      -                      -                      
      (Post-Construction Activities, 
      Monitoring and Mitigation, etc.)
TOTAL 37,943,000$      53,900$              80,000$              

Notes:  

273,000              -                      -                      

115

283



SCV WATER
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT BUDGET - MAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS

FY 2018/19 - REGIONAL DIVISION

Project Title: Recycled Water Program Phase 2A – Central Park

CIP No. 200453

Description:

Purpose/Justification: Expand recycled water service to additional water customers. 

Site Requirements:

CEQA:

Project Schedule: FY 2018/19: Initiate final design.

Projected Impact on 
Operating Costs:

Approximately $75,000 per year.

Category

 Current 
Estimated 

Total Project 
Cost 

 Cumulative 
Estimated 

Expenditures 
through        

June 30, 2018 
 FY 2018/19 

Budget 
Planning and Conceptual Design 245,000$         245,000$         -$                 
Design (Including Bid Services) 1,322,000        27,000             100,000           
Construction
     Construction Management and Engineering 1,252,000        -                   -                   
     Capital Construction Costs 12,520,000      -                   -                   
Additional Project Delivery Costs
      (Post-Construction Activities, 
      Monitoring and Mitigation, etc)
TOTAL 15,394,000$    274,000$         100,000$         

Notes:  
Current estimated total project cost represents Import Division's share of estimated project costs
(backbone system only).  Current total estimated project cost for Phase 2A = $18,755,000.  Import Division's
share of project cost = $15,394,000.

55,000             2,000               

Construction of new facilities to expand recycled water service from the Valencia 
Water Reclamation Plant to Central Park, and serve users in central Valencia and 
Saugus portions of the service area. 

Rio Vista Water Treatment Plant (RVWTP) site, public rights-of-way 
encroachments, and easements or land purchases that will be obtained during the 

A Mitigated Negative Declaration was adopted by the Board of Directors on 
December 13, 2017.

116

284



SCV WATER
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT BUDGET - MAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS

FY 2018/19 - REGIONAL DIVISION

Project Title: Recycled Water Program Phase 2B – Vista Canyon

CIP No. 200454

Description:

Purpose/Justification: Expand recycled water service to additional water customers. 

Site Requirements:

CEQA:

Project Schedule: FY 2018/19: Complete final design and initiate construction.
FY 2019/20: Complete construction.

Projected Impact on 
Operating Costs:

Approximately $75,000 per year.

Category

 Current 
Estimated 

Total Project 
Cost 

 Cumulative 
Estimated 

Expenditures 
through        

June 30, 2018 
 FY 2018/19 

Budget 
Planning and Conceptual Design 100,000$         100,000$         -$                 
Design (Including Bid Services) 400,000           25,000             375,000           
Construction
     Construction Management and Engineering 632,000           9,000               200,000           
     Capital Construction Costs 3,940,000        -                   1,450,000        
Additional Project Delivery Costs
      (Post-Construction Activities, 
      Monitoring and Mitigation, etc)
TOTAL 5,094,000$      134,000$         2,025,000$      

Notes:  

Project will receive grant funds in the amount of  $2,710,300.

Construction of new facilities to expand recycled water service from proposed 
Vista Canyon Water Factory to customers in eastern portion of service area. 

Public rights-of-way encroachments, and easements or land purchases that will be 
identified during the planning phase.

Current estimated total project cost represents Import DIvision's share of estimated project costs (backbone 
system only).  Current total estimated project cost for Phase 2B = $6,525,000.   Import Division's share of 
project cost = $5,094,000.  

A Mitigated Negative Declaration was adopted by the Board of Directors on 
November 20, 2017.

22,000             -                   

117

285



SCV WATER
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT BUDGET - MAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS

FY 2018/19 - REGIONAL DIVISION

Project Title: Recycled Water Program Phase 2C – South End

CIP No. 200455

Description:

Purpose/Justification: Expand recycled water service to additional water customers. 

Site Requirements: Public rights-of-way and pipeline easements will be obtained during design phase.

CEQA:

Project Schedule: FY 2018/19: Complete land acquisition and final design.
FY 2019/20: Initiate construction.
FY 2020/21: Complete construction.

Projected Impact on 
Operating Costs:

Approximately $75,000 per year.

Category

 Current 
Estimated 

Total Project 
Cost 

 Cumulative 
Estimated 

Expenditures 
through        

June 30, 2018 
 FY 2018/19 

Budget 
Planning and Conceptual Design 383,000$         383,000$         -$                 
Design (Including Bid Services) 957,000           607,000           350,000           
Construction
     Construction Management and Engineering 1,200,000        17,000             -                   
     Capital Construction Costs 10,122,000      -                   -                   
Additional Project Delivery Costs
      (Post-Construction Activities, 
      Monitoring and Mitigation, etc)
TOTAL 12,702,000$    1,007,000$      350,000$         

Notes:  

Current estimated total project cost represents Import Division's share of estimated project costs (backbone 
system only).  Current total estimated project cost for Phase 2C = $15,752,000.  Import Division's share of 
project cost = $12,702,000.

40,000             -                   -                   

Construction of new facilities to expand recycled water service from Valencia 
Water Reclamation Plant toward the south end of the service area.

A Mitigated Negative Declaration was adopted by the Board of Directors on August 
23, 2017.

118

286



SCV WATER
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT BUDGET - MAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS

FY 2018/19 - REGIONAL DIVISION

Project Title: Recycled Water Program Phase 2D – West Ranch

CIP No. 200456

Description:

Purpose/Justification: Expand recycled water service to additional water customers

Site Requirements: Public rights-of-way and pipeline easements will be obtained during design phase.

CEQA: A Mitigated Negative Declaration was adopted by the Board of Directors
on July 26, 2017.

Project Schedule: FY 2018/19: Complete final design and initiate construction.
FY 2019/20: Complete construction.

Projected Impact on 
Operating Costs:

Less than $75,000 per year.

Category

 Current 
Estimated 

Total Project 
Cost 

 Cumulative 
Estimated 

Expenditures 
through        

June 30, 2018 
 FY 2018/19 

Budget 
Planning and Conceptual Design 130,000$         130,000$         -$                 
Design (Including Bid Services) 275,000           275,000           -                   
Construction
     Construction Management and Engineering 695,000           -                   600,000           
     Capital Construction Costs 1,325,000        -                   1,100,000        
Additional Project Delivery Costs
      (Post-Construction Activities, 
      Monitoring and Mitigation, etc)
TOTAL 2,465,000$      405,000$         1,700,000$      

Notes:  

Project will receive grant funds in the amount of  $1,806,900.

40,000             

Construction of new facilities to expand recycled water service from the existing 
Recycled Water Reservoir #1 toward the west end of the service area. 

Current estimated total project cost represents Regional Division's share of estimated project costs 
(backbone system only).  Current total estimated project cost for Phase 2D = $3,295,000.  Regional Division's 
share of Phase 2D project cost = $2,465,000.  

119

287



SCV WATER
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT BUDGET - MAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS

FY 2018/19 - REGIONAL DIVISION

Project Title: Rosedale-Rio Bravo Extraction Project

CIP No. 200906

Description:

Purpose/Justification:

Site Requirements:

CEQA:

Project Schedule: FY 2018/19:

Projected Impact on 
Operating Costs: Not applicable.

Category

 Current 
Estimated 

Total Project 
Cost 

 Cumulative 
Estimated 

Expenditures 
through        

June 30, 2018 
 FY 2018/19 

Budget 
Planning and Conceptual Design 110,000$         110,000$         
Design (Including Bid Services) 125,000           125,000           
Construction
     Construction Management and Engineering 385,000           341,000           15,000             
     Capital Construction Costs 8,656,000        8,300,000        385,000           
Additional Project Delivery Costs
      (Post-Construction Activities, 
      Monitoring and Mitigation, etc)
TOTAL 9,736,000$      9,336,000$      400,000$         

Notes:  

Construction of groundwater wells and conveyance systems by Rosedale-Rio 
Bravo Water Storage District to recover Agency water stored in the Rosedale-Rio 
Bravo Water Banking and Exchange Program.

Final equipping of six wells anticipated to be completed by 
September 2018.  SCVWA is anticipated to be able to draw water 
from facility in FY 2018/19 if necessary.  Project scheduled to be 
completed in FY 208/19.  

Recover Agency stored groundwater for dry-year water delivery to Agency service 
area (up to 7,500 AFY).

460,000           460,000           

Well site and conveyance facility sites owned or to be acquired by Rosedale-Rio 
Bravo Water Storage District.

Agency environmental compliance covered by existing RRB Banking Program EIR.

120

288



SCV WATER
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT BUDGET - MAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS

FY 2018/19 - REGIONAL DIVISION

Project Title: Saugus Formation Dry Year Reliability Wells

CIP No. 200963

Description:

Purpose/Justification: Provide water to make up for production lost during dry periods.

Site Requirements:

CEQA: CEQA documentation will be prepared during planning phase.

Project Schedule: FY 2018/19: Coordinate with Groundwater Sustainability Act (GSA) activiities.

Projected Impact on 
Operating Costs:

Category

 Current 
Estimated 

Total Project 
Cost 

 Cumulative 
Estimated 

Expenditures 
through        

June 30, 2018 
 FY 2018/19 

Budget 
Planning and Conceptual Design 389,000$         139,000$         -$                 
Design (Including Bid Services) 800,000           82,000             -                   
Construction
     Construction Management and Engineering -                   
     Capital Construction Costs 8,691,000        -                   
Additional Project Delivery Costs
      (Post-Construction Activities, 
      Monitoring and Mitigation, etc)
TOTAL 10,380,000$    221,000$         -$                 

Notes:  
Project on hold pending groundwater modeling and outcome from GSA related activities.

500,000           -                   

TBD.  Pumping, disinfection and maintenance costs will be incurred but will be 
offset by reduced costs of importing and treating surface water supplies.

Two wells capable of producing water at the combined rate of 4,200 gpm and 
associated pipelines to convey water to the Agency’s distribution system.

Well sites to be provided by Five Point.  Easements will be obtained during final 
design phase.

121

289



SCV WATER
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT BUDGET - MAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS

FY 2018/19 - REGIONAL DIVISION

Project Title: Groundwater Treatment Plant Improvements

CIP No. 200964

Description: Design and construction of facilities at SPTF to remove VOCs from groundwater
pumped from the Saugus Wells 1 and 2. 

Purpose/Justification:

Site Requirements:

CEQA:

Project Schedule: FY 2018/19: CERCLA investigatory and public participation process.
FY 2019/20: Final design.
FY 2020/21: Construction initiated and completed.

Projected Impact on 
Operating Costs:

About $50,000/year for GAC replacement.  Additional electrical costs TBD.

Category

 Current 
Estimated 

Total Project 
Cost 

 Cumulative 
Estimated 

Expenditures 
through        

June 30, 2018 
 FY 2018/19 

Budget 
Planning and Conceptual Design 605,000$         105,000$         500,000$         
Design (Including Bid Services) 204,000           4,000               -                   
Construction
     Construction Management and Engineering 300,000           -                   -                   
     Capital Construction Costs 1,493,000        -                   -                   
Additional Project Delivery Costs
      (Post-Construction Activities, 
      Monitoring and Mitigation, etc)
TOTAL 2,772,000$      179,000$         500,000$         

Notes:  

Adjacent to the SPTF at RVIPS.  

170,000           70,000             -                   

VOCs would be removed to non-detect levels consistent with the perchlorate 
plant's operational goal.

Environmental documentation will be completed prior to the award of a final design 
contract.

122

290



SCV WATER
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT BUDGET - MAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS

FY 2018/19 - REGIONAL DIVISION

Project Title: Replacement Wells

CIP No. 200962

Description:

Purpose/Justification: Will replace capacity lost to perchlorate contamination.

Site Requirements:

CEQA: CEQA documents will be prepared and presented prior to the design phase.

Project Schedule: FY 2018/19: Final design and right of way acquisition.
FY 2019/20: Construction of wells and pipeline.
FY 2020/21: Construction of wells and pipeline.

Projected Impact on 
Operating Costs: TBD

Category

 Current 
Estimated 

Total Project 
Cost 

 Cumulative 
Estimated 

Expenditures 
through        

June 30, 2018 
 FY 2018/19 

Budget 
Planning and Conceptual Design 322,000$         222,000$         100,000$         
Design (Including Bid Services) 885,000           85,000             800,000           
Construction
     Construction Management and Engineering 1,000,000        
     Capital Construction Costs 8,691,000        
Additional Project Delivery Costs
      (Post-Construction Activities, 
      Monitoring and Mitigation, etc)
TOTAL 11,398,000$    307,000$         900,000$         

Notes:  
Up to $8.3 million will be reimburseable from Whittaker-Bermite in accordance with Amendment 5 of the
Whittaker-Bermite Settlement Agreement.

500,000           

Construction of two 2,000 gpm Saugus Formation wells and associated pipelines 
to convey water to the Agency’s distribution system.

Well sites to be provided by Five Point.  Easements will be obtained during final 
design phase.

123

291



SCV WATER
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT BUDGET - MAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS

FY 2018/19 - REGIONAL DIVISION

Project Title: Update Water Conservation and Education Garden

CIP No. 200013

Description: Refurbishment of the existing Conservatory Garden at RVWTP.

Purpose/Justification:

Site Requirements: Existing RVWTP garden site.

CEQA: Exempt.

Project Schedule: FY 2018/19: Planning and Construction.

Projected Impact on 
Operating Costs: None

Category

 Current 
Estimated 

Total Project 
Cost 

 Cumulative 
Estimated 

Expenditures 
through        

June 30, 2018 
 FY 2018/19 

Budget 
Planning and Conceptual Design 100,000$         -$                 100,000$         
Design (Including Bid Services)
Construction 340,000           340,000$         
     Construction Management and Engineering
     Capital Construction Costs
Additional Project Delivery Costs
      (Post-Construction Activities, 
      Monitoring and Mitigation, etc)
TOTAL 440,000$         -$                 440,000$         

Notes:  

To educate and inspire the community of Santa Clarita about water-efficient plants 
and irrigation.

124

292



SCV WATER - CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT BUDGET - CAPITAL PLANNING
FY 2018/19 - REGIONAL DIVISION

The Capital Planning, Studies and Administration Budget is funded by one percent property tax revenues 
and Facility Capacity Fees.

 BUDGET         
FY 2018 

 PROJECTED 
06/30/18 

 PROPOSED 
BUDGET       

FY 2018/19 

General Planning and Studies:
100015   Capital Program/Facility Capacity Fees 260,000$         325,000$         200,000$         A
100041   Recycled Water Master Plan 15,000             15,000             -                  
100050   Recycled Water Master Plan PEIR (CEQA) 50,000             5,000               250,000           
100027   System Hydraulic Model -                   -                   150,000           B

Total General Planning and Studies 325,000$         345,000$         600,000$         
Water Supply Reliability and Acquisition 
Planning and Implementation:

110003   Buena Vista/Rosedale Rio Bravo Storage and
    Recovery Program 6,817,400$      6,817,400$      6,681,100$      C

tbd   Watershed Permitting and Planning -                   -                   450,000           D
various   Grant Administration 155,000           105,000           115,000           E
110007   Integrated Regional Water Management Plan 240,000           150,000           230,000           
110004   Ventura County Flexible Storage 20,000             17,900             20,000            
110005   Water Banking 76,000             73,000             76,000            F
110022   Sites Reservoir 410,000           82,000             500,000           G
110017   Yuba Accord Water 90,000             90,000             90,000            H

Total Water Supply Reliability and Acquisition 
Planning and Implementation 7,808,400$      7,335,300$      8,162,100$      

Administration:
125001   Annexation Support 50,000$           35,000$           50,000$           I
120004   Debt Financing and Administration 250,000           200,000           250,000           
120001   One Percent Property Tax Administration 250,000           250,000           250,000           
tbd   SCVWA Integration -                   -                   200,000           J
tbd   Groundwater Treatment Cost Recovery -                   -                   300,000           
120011   Retail Litigation 50,000             145,000           -                  K
120009   Retail Purveyors and Legal 500,000           425,000           200,000           L

Total Administration 1,100,000$      1,055,000$      1,250,000$      

Total Capital Planning, Studies and Administration 9,233,400$      8,735,300$      10,012,100$    

A. Funded by Facility Capacity Fee Fund
B. This project includes studying interconnections between the four divisions
C. The total annual cost for the BV/RRB program is $9,280,900. In accordance with the  wholesale water rate structure,

BV/RRB costs are being transitioned to the General Fund/Operating Budget over a ten-year period.  In FY 2017/2018,
$2,320,200 is transferred to the General Fund/Operating Budget. The growth portion is funded by Facility Capacity 
Fees in the amount of $2,778,900.  The remainder of $4,603,700 is funded by one percent property tax revenues. 
Of this amount, $421,900 is funded by the Tesoro annexing party and is accounted for as revenue to the one percent 
property tax fund.

D. Funds various studies, permits and other activities related to the watershed.
E. For various grant programs.
F. Annual participation fees for Semitropic Water Banking and Exchange Program.
G. Funds for Phase II Preliminary Design
H. This program provides approximately 850 AF of non-SWP water in critically dry years.  Additional supplies could be

available in wetter years.  The quantity and price of water varies depends on hydrology and participation by other 
parties.

I. Annexing parties reimburse actual costs for processing specific annexations.
J. Funds for continued work related to the LAFCO terms and conditions.
K. Litigation of the new water agency was completed during FY 2017/2018.
L. Continuation of new water agency integration & studies.

125

293



SCV WATER - CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT BUDGET - MINOR CAPITAL PROJECTS
FY 2018/19 - REGIONAL DIVISION

The Minor Capital Projects Budget is funded by one percent property tax revenues.

Project Title

 Total 
Estimated 

Project Cost * 
 PROJECTED 

06/30/18 

 PROPOSED 
BUDGET           

FY 2018/19 

300415 ESFP HVAC Replacement 210,000$       -$               -$               
300416 ESFP Emergency Generator Replacement 200,000         80,000           -                 
301002 ESIPS Additional Pump 910,000         -                 -                 
300321 Pipeline Inspection Facility Modifications Ongoing 75,000           -                 A
300308 Pipeline Relocations/Modifications Ongoing 30,000           150,000         B
300017 RVWTP Ozone Gas Collection Modification 515,000         -                 -                 
tbd RVWTP Underground Storage Tank Replacement 575,000         30,000           -                 
300018 RVWTP Upper Mesa Erosion Repair 70,000           -                 -                 
300329 SPTF Pressure Control Modifications 200,000         175,000         -                 C
300328 Devil's Den Property Solar Project tbd 20,000           100,000         D

Total Minor Capital Projects 1,360,000$    410,000$       250,000$       

* Note that projects with a "tbd" for Total Estimated Project Cost are in the planning or design phase.  
   Total Esstimated Project Cost will be developed through this process.  

A. Modifications to existing facilities to accommodate pipeline inspection activities -  none planned 
for FY 2018/2019

B. Includes funds for modifications of SPTF Pipeline on Bouquet Canyon Bridge
C. Will be submitted for reimbursement from the perchlorate settlement agreement
D. Funds are for studies related to a potential solar energy project

126

294



SCV WATER - CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT BUDGET - NEW CAPITAL EQUIPMENT
FY 2018/19 - REGIONAL DIVISION

The Capital Equipment Budget is funded by one percent property tax revenues.

 PROJECTED 
06/30/18 

 PROPOSED 
BUDGET                     

FY 2018/19 *

Office Equipment Additions
  Office Technology and Equipment - General 200,000$               305,000$               A
  Office Technology and Equipment - Accounting 30,000                   50,000                   B
  Office Technology and Equipment - Boardroom 30,000                   -                         

Subtotal - Office Equipment Additions 266,000$               355,000$               
Office Furniture Additions
  Office Furniture - General 25,000$                 30,000$                 C
  Office Furniture - Staff Additions 30,000                   -                         
  Tenant Improvements - Various 52,000                   50,000                   
  Summit Circle Tenant Improvements 61,000                   -                         

Subtotal - Office Furniture Additions 168,000$               80,000$                 
Miscellaneous Equipment
  Lab Equipment 141,000$               120,000$               D
  Miscellaneous Large Tools and Equipment 40,000                   40,000                   
  RVWTP HVAC Equipment 6,000                     30,000                   
  Security Equipment Upgrades 40,000                   10,000                   
  Video Surveillance Equipment 200,000                 20,000                   

Subtotal - Miscellaneous Equipment 427,000$               220,000$               
Vehicles
  Maintenance Replacement Vehicle FY 2018/19 -$                       55,000$                 E
  Maintenance Replacement Vehicle FY 2017/18 -                         -                         E
  Water Quality Replacement Vehicle FY 2017/18 25,000                   -                         

Subtotal - Vehicles 25,000$                 55,000$                 

Total New Capital Equipment 886,000$               710,000$               

* Significant items:
A. Office Technology and Equipment - General includes:
        Domain consolidation Phase 2 47,000$                 
        Domain consolidation Phase 3 30,000                   
        VMWare host server replacements for equipment at the end of expected life cycle 30,000                   
        Replace one of Agency's three storage area networks, which is six years old 47,000                   
        Repalcement of one photocopy machine 40,000                   
        Scheduled replacement of workstations 20,000                   
        Miscellaneous hardware and software supplies 10,000                   
        New workstations -                         
        Expansion of telephone system to accommodate more lines 6,000                     
        Network resiliency contingencies 75,000                   
B. General ledger system replacement.
C. Includes $30,000 for general furniture.
D. Includes $80,000 to replace and upgrade an ICP instrucment that is over 20 years old and $40,000 to 
    replace a component of the GC/MS instrument that is over 10 years old.
E. Replacement of a 2004 heavy duty truck (assigned to Senior Instrumentation Technician) with a current mileage 
    of 111,000. Replacement vehicle will be a heavy-duty 2WD supercab pickup with V8 engine and 5,250 pound 
    pay load capacity, and will include an 8-foot manufactured truck body with built-in full-length flip top boxes.  
    Replacement was budgeted in FY 2017/2018 but has been deferred.

127

295



SCV WATER - CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT BUDGET - REPAIR AND REPLACEMENT
FY 2018/19 - REGIONAL DIVISION

The Major Repair and Replacement Budget is funded by one percent property tax revenues.

Major Repair and Replacement

 PROJECTED 
06/30/18 

 PROPOSED 
BUDGET                                   

FY 2018/19 *

ESFP Repair and Replacement 289,000$             330,000$            A
ESIPS Repair and Replacement 10,700                 40,000                
RVWTP Repair and Replacement 212,000               270,000              B
RVIPS Repair and Replacement 40,000                 70,000                C
Pipeline Repair and Replacement 29,000                 45,000                D
Recycled Water System Repair and Replacement 27,000                 50,000                E
Sand Canyon System Repair and Replacement 70,000                 95,000                F
Saugus 1 and 2 Wells Repair and Replacement 46,000                 108,000              G

Total Major Repair and Replacement 723,700$             1,008,000$         

* Significant items:

A.   ESFP Repair and Replacement items include:
        Ammonia pumps -$                    -$                    
        Clearwell actuators on effluent valves -                      20,000                
        Dissolved ozone analyzers 69,000                 15,000                
        Meter replacement 66,000                 25,000                
        Ozone system equipment replacement 5,000                   10,000                
        Pump and motor replacement 20,000                 25,000                
        Repair back gate access road 49,000                 -                      
        Replace sodium hydroxide tank -                      150,000              
        Turbidity meters 34,000                 35,000                
        Valve replacement 31,000                 25,000                
        Miscellaneous 15,000                 25,000                

289,000               330,000              

B.   RVWTP Repair and Replacement items include:
        Meter replacement 15,000$               15,000$              
        Ferric pumps -                      25,000                
        Ozone system equipment replacement 6,000                   10,000                
        Pump and motor replacement 20,000                 30,000                
        Replace 12-year old carpet in Administration building -                      100,000              
        Sodium hydroxide pumps -                      25,000                
        Turbidity meters 23,000                 25,000                
        Upper Mesa tank demolition 108,000               -                      
        Valve replacement 20,000                 20,000                
        Miscellaneous 20,000                 20,000                

212,000               270,000              

C.   RVIPS Repair and Replacement items include:
        Pump and motor replacement 30,000$               50,000$              
        Valve replacement -                      10,000                
        Miscellaneous 10,000                 10,000                

40,000                 70,000                

128

296



SCV WATER - CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT BUDGET - REPAIR AND REPLACEMENT
FY 2018/19 - REGIONAL DIVISION

D.   Pipeline Repair and Replacement items include:
        Cathodic test station repairs 15,000$               15,000$              
        Sand Canyon pipeline meter calibration -                      5,000                  
        Miscellaneous 14,000                 25,000                

29,000                 45,000                

E.   Recycled Water System Repair and Replacement items include:
        Pumps and motor repairs -$                    30,000$              
        Miscellaneous 1,000                   20,000                

1,000                   50,000                

F.   Sand Canyon System Repair and Replacement items include:
        Meter replacement -$                    20,000$              
        Pumps and motor repairs 50,000                 50,000                
        Miscellaneous 20,000                 25,000                

70,000                 95,000                

G.   Saugus 1 and 2 Wells Repair and Replacement items include:
        Meter replacement -$                    15,000$              
        Ammonia analyzer -                      28,000                
        Pumps and motor repairs 38,000                 50,000                
        Saugus 1 and 2 wells -                      -                      
        Valve replacement -                      5,000                  
        Miscellaneous 8,000                   10,000                

46,000                 108,000              

129

297



SCV WATER - MAJOR CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS
FY 2018/19 - RETAIL DIVISIONS

PROJECT TITLE DIVISION

PROPOSED             
FY 2018/19

Pump/Motor Improvements NWD 100,000$            
Castaic Well 1 Drain Line NWD 125,000              
Wildwood Rd NWD 250,000              
Begonias Ln NWD 210,000              
Windcrest Pl NWD 230,000              
Interconnection Study and Construction NWD 100,000              
Castaic Well 7 Rehabilitation NWD 180,000              

Major Capital Projects - NWD 1,195,000$         
Pump/Motor Improvements SCWD 1,000,000$         
2 - 2.5 MG Deane Tanks (WMP Table9.46 #1) SCWD 2,365,000           
General Tank Improvements SCWD 365,000              
LARC Pipeline Expansion SCWD 700,000              
Interconnection Study and Construction SCWD 100,000              
Recycled Water Pipeline SCWD 1,200,000           

Major Capital Projects - SCWD 5,730,000$         
E17 VWD 300,000$            
D - Rehab VWD 250,000              
201 - Structure VWD 200,000              
Presley VWD 200,000              
Interconnection Study and Construction* VWD 100,000              

Major Capital Projects - VWD 1,050,000$         
Total Retail Major Capital Projects 7,975,000$         

NWD - Newhall Water Division
SCWD - Santa Clarita Water Division
VWD - Valencia Water Division

130

298



SCV WATER
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT BUDGET - MAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS

FY 2018/19 - RETAIL DIVISIONS

Project Title: Begonias Lane Pipeline Replacement (NWD)

CIP No.

Description: Existing victaulic piping is susceptiple to leaks.  Approximately 725 linear feet of 
pipeline will be replaced as part of the Pipeline Replacement Program.

Purpose/Justification: Reduce the exposure of large repair costs due to pipeline leaks.

Site Requirements: None

CEQA: Exempt

Project Schedule: FY 2018/19: Design and construction

Projected Impact on 
Operating Costs: None

Category

 Current 
Estimated 

Total Project 
Cost 

 Cumulative 
Estimated 

Expenditures 
through June 

30, 2018 

 FY 2018/19 
Budget 

Planning and Conceptual Design 15,000$         -$               15,000$         
Design (Including Bid Services) -                 -                 -                 
Construction
     Construction Management and Engineering -                 -                 -                 
     Capital Construction Costs 195,000         -                 195,000         
Additional Project Delivery Costs
      (Post-Construction Activities, 
      Monitoring and Mitigation, etc)
TOTAL 210,000$       -$               210,000$       

Notes:  

-                 -                 

131

299



SCV WATER
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT BUDGET - MAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS

FY 2018/19 - RETAIL DIVISIONS

Project Title: Castaic Well 1 Drain Line (NWD)

CIP No.

Description:

Purpose/Justification: Installation of drain line to properly flush Castaic Well 1

Site Requirements: None

CEQA: Exempt

Project Schedule: FY 2018/19: Construction

Projected Impact on 
Operating Costs: None

Category

 Current 
Estimated 

Total Project 
Cost 

 Cumulative 
Estimated 

Expenditures 
through June 

30, 2018 

 FY 2018/19 
Budget 

Planning and Conceptual Design 5,000$           -$               5,000$           
Design (Including Bid Services) -                 -                 -                 
Construction
     Construction Management and Engineering -                 -                 -                 
     Capital Construction Costs 120,000         -                 120,000         
Additional Project Delivery Costs
      (Post-Construction Activities, 
      Monitoring and Mitigation, etc)
TOTAL 125,000$       -$               125,000$       

Notes:  

-                 -                 

Installation of approximately 1,100 lineary feet of 12-inch diameter well 
discharge drain line

132

300



SCV WATER
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT BUDGET - MAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS

FY 2018/19 - RETAIL DIVISIONS

Project Title: Los Angeles Residential Community (LARC) Pipeline Project (SCWD)

CIP No.

Description:

Purpose/Justification:

Site Requirements: Pipeline will be constructed in public right of way

CEQA: A Mitigated Negative Declaration was adopted by CLWA's Board of Directors
on March 8, 2017

Project Schedule: FY 2018/19: Complete Grant Application Approval Process
FY 2019/20: Complete construction

Projected Impact on 
Operating Costs: Less than $5,000 per year

Category

 Current 
Estimated 

Total Project 
Cost 

 Cumulative 
Estimated 

Expenditures 
through June 

30, 2018 

 FY 2018/19 
Budget 

Planning and Conceptual Design 14,000$         14,000$         -$               
Design (Including Bid Services) 75,000           65,000           10,000           
Construction
     Construction Management and Engineering 75,000           -                 75,000           
     Capital Construction Costs 615,000         -                 615,000         
Additional Project Delivery Costs
      (Post-Construction Activities, 
      Monitoring and Mitigation, etc)
TOTAL 779,000$       79,000$         700,000$       

Notes:  

Assumes LARC portion is funded by SWRCB Grant

Budget represents SCV Water's portion of costs to upsize pipeline from 8-inch PVC to 12-inch DIP to 
accommodate other water users along the pipeline route

Construct 9,500 linear feet of 12-Inch diameter pipeline in Bouquet Canyon 
Road from Shadow Valley Lane to the LARC Turnout

Provide potable water service to LARC with extra pipeline capacity to provide 
service to other existing water users along the pipeline route

133

301



SCV WATER
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT BUDGET - MAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS

FY 2018/19 - RETAIL DIVISIONS

Project Title: Vista Canyon Extension (Phase 2B) Recycled Water Distribution Pipelines (S

CIP No.

Description:

Purpose/Justification:

Site Requirements: Pipelines will be constructed in public right of way

CEQA:

Project Schedule: FY 2018/19: Complete final design and start construction
FY 2019/20: Complete construction

Projected Impact on 
Operating Costs: Less than $5,000 per year

Category

 Current 
Estimated 

Total Project 
Cost 

 Cumulative 
Estimated 

Expenditures 
through June 

30, 2018 

 FY 2018/19 
Budget 

Planning and Conceptual Design 55,000$         55,000$         -$               
Design (Including Bid Services) 200,000         125,000         75,000           
Construction
     Construction Management and Engineering 90,000           -                 90,000           
     Capital Construction Costs 1,035,000      -                 1,035,000      
Additional Project Delivery Costs
      (Post-Construction Activities, 
      Monitoring and Mitigation, etc)
TOTAL 1,380,000$     180,000$       1,200,000$     

Notes:  
CIP represents SCV Water costs for distribution system. SCV Water Import will Division budget will cover 
costs for backbone systems. 
Assumes Grant Funding from Department of Water Resourcs will fund a portion of the project.

Construct 6,300 feet of 6-inch diameter pipeline for recycled water to serve 
existing irrigation customers in the Fair Oaks Ranch community

Provide recycled water infrastructure to existing irrigation customers to offset 
potable  water demands

A Mitigated Negative Declaration was adopted by CLWA's Board of Directors on 
November 20, 2017

134

302



SCV WATER
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT BUDGET - MAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS

FY 2018/19 - RETAIL DIVISIONS

Project Title: Wildwood Road Pipeline Replacement (NWD)

CIP No.

Description: Replace approximately 400 linear feet of existing 4-inch diameter bare steel pipel

Purpose/Justification: Replace existing 4" bare steel pipeline as part of Pipeline Replacement Program

Site Requirements: None

CEQA: Exempt

Project Schedule: FY 2018/19: Construction

Projected Impact on 
Operating Costs: None

Category

 Current 
Estimated 

Total Project 
Cost 

 Cumulative 
Estimated 

Expenditures 
through June 

30, 2018 

 FY 2018/19 
Budget 

Planning and Conceptual Design 15,000$         -$               15,000$         
Design (Including Bid Services) -                 -                 -                 
Construction
     Construction Management and Engineering -                 -                 -                 
     Capital Construction Costs 235,000         -                 235,000         
Additional Project Delivery Costs
      (Post-Construction Activities, 
      Monitoring and Mitigation, etc)
TOTAL 250,000$       -$               250,000$       

Notes:  

-                 -                 

135

303



SCV WATER
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT BUDGET - MAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS

FY 2018/19 - RETAIL DIVISIONS

Project Title: Windcrest Place Pipeline Replacement (NWD)

CIP No.

Description: Replace approximately 350 linear feet of existing 6-inch diameter bare steel pipel

Purpose/Justification: Replace existing 6" bare steel pipeline as part of Pipeline Replacement Program

Site Requirements: None

CEQA: Exempt

Project Schedule: FY 2018/19: Construction

Projected Impact on 
Operating Costs: None

Category

 Current 
Estimated 

Total Project 
Cost 

 Cumulative 
Estimated 

Expenditures 
through June 

30, 2018 

 FY 2018/19 
Budget 

Planning and Conceptual Design 15,000$         -$               15,000$         
Design (Including Bid Services) -                 -                 -                 
Construction
     Construction Management and Engineering -                 -                 -                 
     Capital Construction Costs 215,000         -                 215,000         
Additional Project Delivery Costs
      (Post-Construction Activities, 
      Monitoring and Mitigation, etc)
TOTAL 230,000$       -$               230,000$       

Notes:  

-                 -                 

136

304



SCV WATER
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT BUDGET - MAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS

FY 2018/19 - RETAIL DIVISIONS

Project Title: Newhall System Booster Station 4 (NWD)

CIP No.

Description: Replace the switch gear and panels for Newhall System Booster Station 4

Purpose/Justification: Switch gear and panels have reached end of useful life.  Repair parts are no 
longer available.

Site Requirements: None

CEQA: Exempt

Project Schedule: FY 2018/19: Design and construction

Projected Impact on 
Operating Costs: None

Category

 Current 
Estimated 

Total Project 
Cost 

 Cumulative 
Estimated 

Expenditures 
through June 

30, 2018 

 FY 2018/19 
Budget 

Planning and Conceptual Design
Design (Including Bid Services) 5,000             5,000             
Construction
     Construction Management and Engineering
     Capital Construction Costs 95,000           95,000           
Additional Project Delivery Costs
      (Post-Construction Activities, 
      Monitoring and Mitigation, etc)
TOTAL 100,000$       -$               100,000$       

Notes:  

137

305



SCV WATER
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT BUDGET - MAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS

FY 2018/19 - RETAIL DIVISIONS

Project Title: Deane Pump Station (SCWD)

CIP No.

Description: Construct new booster pump station from North Oaks Zone to Deane Zone

Purpose/Justification: To improve refill pumping rates per the SCWD 2013 Water Master Plan

Site Requirements: Developer will provide land and graded pad as part of Tract 60922

CEQA:

Project Schedule: FY 2018/19: Complete final design of pump station and start construction
FY 2019/20: Complete Construction

Projected Impact on 
Operating Costs:

Category

 Current 
Estimated 

Total Project 
Cost 

 Cumulative 
Estimated 

Expenditures 
through June 

30, 2018 

 FY 2018/19 
Budget 

Planning and Conceptual Design
Design (Including Bid Services) 150,000         -                 150,000         
Construction
     Construction Management and Engineering 85,000           -                 85,000           
     Capital Construction Costs 765,000         -                 765,000         
Additional Project Delivery Costs
      (Post-Construction Activities, 
      Monitoring and Mitigation, etc)
TOTAL 1,000,000$     -$               1,000,000$     

Notes:  

Developer prepared required CEQA documenation for pump station as part of 
Tract 60922

CIP Budget reflects SCV Water portion of pump station capacity needed to address system improvements 
identified in 2013 Master Plan and September 5, 2017 Planning Phase Technical Memo for Tract 60922

The projected impact on annual operating costs is anticipated to be 
approximately $75,000.

138

306



SCV WATER
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT BUDGET - MAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS

FY 2018/19 - RETAIL DIVISIONS

Project Title: Presley Booster Station Improvements (VWD)

CIP No.

Description: Replace pumps and motors.

Purpose/Justification:

Site Requirements: None

CEQA: Exempt

Project Schedule: FY 2018/19: Construction

Projected Impact on 
Operating Costs: Efficiency improvements will reduce operating costs

Category

 Current 
Estimated 

Total Project 
Cost 

 Cumulative 
Estimated 

Expenditures 
through June 

30, 2018 

 FY 2018/19 
Budget 

Planning and Conceptual Design 1,000$           1,000$           
Design (Including Bid Services) 5,000             5,000             
Construction
     Construction Management and Engineering 1,000             1,000             
     Capital Construction Costs 193,000         193,000         
Additional Project Delivery Costs
      (Post-Construction Activities, 
      Monitoring and Mitigation, etc)
TOTAL 200,000$       -$               200,000$       

Notes:  

Replacement of pumps and motors to improve efficiencies, improve 
transmission system hydraulics and remove existing bottleneck.

139

307



SCV WATER
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT BUDGET - MAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS

FY 2018/19 - RETAIL DIVISIONS

Project Title: Two 2.5 MG Deane Tanks (SCWD)

CIP No.

Description:

Purpose/Justification:

Site Requirements: Developer will provide land and graded pad as part of Tract 60922

CEQA: Developer prepared required CEQA documentation as part of Tract 60922

Project Schedule: FY 2018/19: Complete design, start construction of first tank
FY 2019/20: Complete construction of first tank

Projected Impact on 
Operating Costs: Less than $5,000 per year

Category

 Current 
Estimated 

Total Project 
Cost 

 Cumulative 
Estimated 

Expenditures 
through June 

30, 2018 

 FY 2018/19 
Budget 

Planning and Conceptual Design -$                  -$                  -$                  
Design (Including Bid Services) 215,000            -                    215,000            
Construction
     Construction Management and Engineering 215,000            -                    100,000            
     Capital Construction Costs 4,085,000         -                    2,050,000         
Additional Project Delivery Costs
      (Post-Construction Activities, 
      Monitoring and Mitigation, etc)
TOTAL 4,515,000$       -$                  2,365,000$       

Notes:  
CIP Budget represents SCV Water portion of tanks needed to address system improvements identified in 2013 
Water Master Plan and September 5, 2017 Planning Analysis Technical Memo for Tract 69022

Construct two 2.5 MG welded steel potable water tanks in the Deane Zone

Improve storage capacity in the Deane Zone per SCWD's 2013 Water Master Plan

140

308



SCV WATER
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT BUDGET - MAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS

FY 2018/19 - RETAIL DIVISIONS

Project Title: Honby Tank #1 Roof Interior Recoat (SCWD)

CIP No.

Description: Remove and replace coating from interior and exterior roof areas. 

Purpose/Justification: Extend life of tank with new protective coating in areas of concern
as recommended by tank inspection

Site Requirements: None

CEQA: Exempt

Project Schedule: FY 2018/19: Complete construction

Projected Impact on 
Operating Costs: None

Category

 Current 
Estimated 

Total Project 
Cost 

 Cumulative 
Estimated 

Expenditures 
through June 

30, 2018 

 FY 2018/19 
Budget 

Planning and Conceptual Design 5,000$           5,000$           -$               
Design (Including Bid Services) 5,000             5,000             
Construction
     Construction Management and Engineering 25,000           -                 25,000           
     Capital Construction Costs 335,000         335,000         
Additional Project Delivery Costs
      (Post-Construction Activities, 
      Monitoring and Mitigation, etc)
TOTAL 370,000$       5,000$           365,000$       

Notes:  

141

309



SCV WATER
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT BUDGET - MAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS

FY 2018/19 - RETAIL DIVISIONS

Project Title: Castaic System Well 7 Rehabilitation (NWD)

CIP No.

Description: Complete rehabilitation of Castaic System Well 7
Pull equipment, refurbish or replace, video survey, wire brush and bail

Purpose/Justification: Rehabilitate NWD Castaic System Well 7 to improve well performance

Site Requirements: None

CEQA: exempt

Project Schedule: FY 2018/19: Design and Rehabilitation

Projected Impact on 
Operating Costs: Improvements in efficiency will reduce operating costs

Category

 Current 
Estimated 

Total Project 
Cost 

 Cumulative 
Estimated 

Expenditures 
through June 

30, 2018 

 FY 2018/19 
Budget 

Planning and Conceptual Design 1,000$           1,000$           
Design (Including Bid Services) 5,000             5,000             
Construction
     Construction Management and Engineering
     Capital Construction Costs 174,000         174,000         
Additional Project Delivery Costs
      (Post-Construction Activities, 
      Monitoring and Mitigation, etc)
TOTAL 180,000$       -$               180,000$       

Notes:  

142

310



SCV WATER
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT BUDGET - MAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS

FY 2018/19 - RETAIL DIVISIONS

Project Title: Well 201 Noise Abatement (VWD)

CIP No.

Description: Provide facility improvements in order to reduce and minimize
site noise during operation

Purpose/Justification: Construct an exterior well facility to reduce and minimize noise

Site Requirements: None

CEQA: Exempt

Project Schedule: FY 2018/19: Design and Construction

Projected Impact on 
Operating Costs: Less than $5,000 per year

Category

 Current 
Estimated 

Total Project 
Cost 

 Cumulative 
Estimated 

Expenditures 
through June 

30, 2018 

 FY 2018/19 
Budget 

Planning and Conceptual Design 1,000$           -$               1,000$           
Design (Including Bid Services) 25,000           -                 25,000           
Construction
     Construction Management and Engineering 3,000             3,000             
     Capital Construction Costs 171,000         171,000         
Additional Project Delivery Costs
      (Post-Construction Activities, 
      Monitoring and Mitigation, etc)
TOTAL 200,000$       -$               200,000$       

Notes:  

143

311



SCV WATER
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT BUDGET - MAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS

FY 2018/19 - RETAIL DIVISIONS

Project Title: Well D Rehabilitation (VWD)

CIP No.

Description: Rehabilitate Well D
Pull equipment, refurbish or replace, video survey, wire brush/bail

Purpose/Justification: Rehabilitate VWC Well D to improve well performance.

Site Requirements: None

CEQA: Exempt

Project Schedule: FY 2018/19: Well Rehabilitation

Projected Impact on 
Operating Costs: Improvement in Well Efficiency and Operating Costs

Category

 Current 
Estimated 

Total Project 
Cost 

 Cumulative 
Estimated 

Expenditures 
through June 

30, 2018 

 FY 2018/19 
Budget 

Planning and Conceptual Design
Design (Including Bid Services)
Construction
     Construction Management and Engineering
     Capital Construction Costs 250,000         -                 250,000         
Additional Project Delivery Costs
      (Post-Construction Activities, 
      Monitoring and Mitigation, etc)
TOTAL 250,000$       -$               250,000$       

Notes:  

144

312



SCV WATER
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT BUDGET - MAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS

FY 2018/19 - RETAIL DIVISIONS

Project Title: Well E-17 Construction (VWD)

CIP No.

Description: Complete construction of VWD Well E-17

Purpose/Justification: Increase system reliability and redundancy

Site Requirements: Public rights-of-way, pipeline easements and fee title will be obtained.

CEQA: TBD

Project Schedule: FY 2018/19: Complete construction

Projected Impact on 
Operating Costs: TBD

Category

 Current 
Estimated 

Total Project 
Cost 

 Cumulative 
Estimated 

Expenditures 
through June 

30, 2018 

 FY 2018/19 
Budget 

Planning and Conceptual Design
Design (Including Bid Services)
Construction
     Construction Management and Engineering
     Capital Construction Costs 706,000         400,000         300,000         
Additional Project Delivery Costs
      (Post-Construction Activities, 
      Monitoring and Mitigation, etc)
TOTAL 706,000$       400,000$       300,000$       

Notes:  

145

313



SCV WATER
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT BUDGET - MAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS

FY 2018/19 - RETAIL DIVISIONS

Project Title: SCV Water Interconnection Study and Construction (All Divisions)

CIP No.

Description: Assess various opportunities to interconnect the various distribution
systems and import supply pipelines.
Each Division has allocated $100,000 to assess, study, and
construct interconnections.

Purpose/Justification: Interconnecting systems will help improve redundancy, flow and water quality.

Site Requirements: None

CEQA: Exempt

Project Schedule: FY 2018/19: Design and Construction

Projected Impact on 
Operating Costs: Less than $5,000 per year

Category

 Current 
Estimated 

Total Project 
Cost 

 Cumulative 
Estimated 

Expenditures 
through June 

30, 2018 

 FY 2018/19 
Budget 

Planning and Conceptual Design 100,000$       -$               100,000$       
Design (Including Bid Services) -                 -                 -                 
Construction
     Construction Management and Engineering -                 -                 -                 
     Capital Construction Costs 300,000         -                 300,000         
Additional Project Delivery Costs
      (Post-Construction Activities, 
      Monitoring and Mitigation, etc)
TOTAL 400,000$       -$               400,000$       

Notes:  
Alderbrook Drive and Hacienda Lane, Newhall
Soledad Canyon Rd and Oak Springs Canyon Rd, Canyon Country
Convert 400 SCWD customers to NCWD’s distribution system
SCWD and NCWD adjoining customers in Pinetree, Canyon Country

-                 -                 

146

314



SCV WATER - MINOR CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS
FY 2018/19 - RETAIL DIVISIONS

Project Title DIVISION

PROPOSED             
FY 2018/19

General Facility Improvements NWD 150,000$          
Meter Improvements NWD 275,000            
Appurtenance Improvements NWD 90,000              
Pump/Motor Improvements NWD 193,000            
Equipment Improvements NWD 313,000            
Pinetree Turnout N2 Soft Starts NWD 70,000              
Castaic Northlake Lighting NWD 10,000              
Newhall Tank 2 Engineering Rafters NWD 98,000              
RW Phase 2C Design NWD 50,000              
RMS - Improvements NWD 98,000              
Pinetree Tank 3 (Disinfection Mixer) NWD 25,000              
Castaic Tank 2 (Disinfection Mixer) NWD 25,000              
Tesoro Tanks 1 & 1A (Analyzers/Chem Feed Tube) NWD 35,000              
SCADA Improvements NWD 140,000            
Office Equipment NWD 57,600              
Domain Consolidation Network P2/P3 NWD 22,400              
Software Upgrades NWD 15,000              
Accounting Software Replacement NWD 25,000              
Network Contingency NWD 25,000              
Geographic Information System NWD 25,000              

Minor Capital Projects - NWD 1,742,000$       
Meter Improvements SCWD 750,000$          
Appurtenance Improvements SCWD 50,000              
General Well Improvements SCWD 142,500            
3.25 MG Placerita Tank (WMP Table 9.46 #2) SCWD 100,000            
Motor Drive Replacement SCWD 145,500            
General Booster Station & Turnout Improvements SCWD 143,000            
General Tank Improvements SCWD 703,000            
Pressure Regulationg Stations SCWD 216,000            
Existing Irrigation Retrofit Cost SCWD 250,000            
Service Lateral/Mainline Replacement Program SCWD 200,000            
La Glorita Pipeline SCWD 50,000              
Rainbow Glen SCWD 35,000              
West Newhall Alley SCWD 17,000              
SC-12 Warmuth Pipeline to Sand Cyn. Rd. SCWD 50,000              
Clhlorinator Replacement Program SCWD 89,000              
SCADA Improvements SCWD 366,500            
Office Equipment SCWD 118,200            
Software Upgrades SCWD 235,000            
Accounting Software Replacement SCWD 25,000              
Network Contingency SCWD 20,000              
Geographic Information System SCWD 100,000            

Minor Capital Projects - SCWD 3,805,700$       

147

315



SCV WATER - MINOR CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS
FY 2018/19 - RETAIL DIVISIONS

Project Title DIVISION

PROPOSED             
FY 2018/19

General Facility Improvements VWD 125,000$          
Meter Improvements VWD 350,000            
Appurtenance Improvements VWD 50,000              
Avignon VWD 25,000              
Tamarack VWD 50,000              
Longfellow VWD 75,000              
Cal Arts VWD 30,000              
General Pipeline Improvements VWD 250,000            
RW Phase 2C Design VWD 50,000              
Disinfection Systems VWD 40,000              
W9 - Softening Project VWD 125,000            
SCADA Improvements VWD 290,000            
Office Equipment (Plotter, etc.) VWD 20,000              
IT Budget Items (Network P2/3, Acct) VWD 37,000              
Accounting System Replacement VWD 25,000              
Network Contingency VWD 20,000              
AMI Pilot Program VWD 375,000            
GIS/Asset Management VWD 150,000            

Minor Capital Projects - VWD 2,087,000$       
Total Retail Minor Capital Projects 7,634,700$       

NWD - Newhall Water Division
SCWD - Santa Clarita Water Division
VWD - Valencia Water Division

148

316



SCV WATER - 3-YEAR CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT BUDGET
FY 2018/19 - NEWHALL WATER DIVISION

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM
PROPOSED             

FY 2019
PROPOSED                  

FY 2020
PROPOSED                  

FY 2021
General Facility Improvements

General Facility Improvements 150,000$           150,000$           150,000$           
Meter Improvements 275,000             275,000             275,000             

Appurtenance Improvements 90,000               90,000               90,000               
Pump/Motor Improvements 293,000             100,000             100,000             

Equipment Improvements 313,000             270,000             290,000             
Pinetree Turnout N2 Soft Starts 70,000               

Castaic Northlake Lighting 10,000               
Sub Total 1,201,000$        885,000$           905,000$           

Well Facility Improvements
General Well Improvements 200,000$           

Castaic Well 7 Rehabilitation 180,000$           
Sub Total 180,000$           200,000$           -$                   

Tank Facility Improvements
General Tank Improvements 500,000$           200,000$           

Newhall Tank 2 Engineering Rafters 98,000$             
Sub Total 98,000$             500,000$           200,000$           

Booster Station & Turnout Improvements
General Booster Station & Turnout Improvements 200,000$           250,000$           

Sub Total -$                   200,000$           250,000$           
Pipeline Improvements

General Pipeline Improvements 800,000$           800,000$           
Castaic Well 1 Drain Line 125,000$           

Wildwood Rd 250,000             
Begonias Ln 210,000             
Windcrest Pl 230,000             

RW Phase 2C Design 50,000               
Interconnection Study and Construction 100,000             

Sub Total 965,000$           800,000$           800,000$           
Disinfection & Treatment System Improvements

General Disinfection & Treatment Improvements 150,000$           150,000$           
RMS - Improvements 98,000$             

Pinetree Tank 3 (Disinfection Mixer) 25,000               
Castaic Tank 2 (Disinfection Mixer) 25,000               

Tesoro Tanks 1 & 1A (Analyzers/Chem Feed Tube) 35,000               
Sub Total 183,000$           150,000$           150,000$           

Technology Improvements
SCADA Improvements 140,000$           140,000$           140,000$           

Office Equipment 57,600               40,000               40,000               
Domain Consolidation Network P2/P3 22,400               

Software Upgrades 15,000               15,000               15,000               
Customer Service System RFP 7,000                 

Customer Service System 100,000             
Accounting Software Replacement 25,000               50,000               50,000               

Server/SAN 60,000               
SCADA SAN/Hosts 160,000             

Network Contingency 25,000               50,000               50,000               
Geographic Information System 25,000               100,000             10,000               

Sub Total 310,000$           562,000$           465,000$           
GRAND TOTAL 2,937,000$        3,297,000$        2,770,000$        

149

317



SCV WATER - 3-YEAR CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT BUDGET
FY 2018/19 - SANTA CLARITA WATER DIVISION

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM
PROPOSED             

FY 2019
PROPOSED                  

FY 2020
PROPOSED                  

FY 2021

General Facility Improvements

Meter Improvements 750,000$           250,000$           250,000$           

Appurtenance Improvements 50,000               

Pump/Motor Improvements 1,000,000          

Equipment Improvements 365,000             220,000             

Sub Total 1,800,000$        615,000$           470,000$           

Well Facility Improvements

General Well Improvements 142,500$           105,000$           105,000$           

Sub Total 142,500$           105,000$           105,000$           

Tank Facility Improvements

1.0 MG Seco Tank (WMP Table 9.46 #4) 415,000$           

3.0 MG Friendly Valley Tank (WMP Table 9.46 #3) 144,000$           341,000             

2 - 2.5 MG Deane Tanks (WMP Table9.46 #1) 2,365,000$        1,075,000          1,075,000          

3.25 MG Placerita Tank (WMP Table 9.46 #2) 100,000             250,000             250,000             

General Tank Improvements 1,068,000          806,000             604,000             

Sub Total 3,533,000$        2,275,000$        2,685,000$        

Booster Station & Turnout Improvements

Friendly Booster Station (WMP Table 9.47 #5) 400,000$           

Motor Drive Replacement 145,500$           127,000$           127,000             

Placerita Booster Station - SC-12  338,000             

General Booster Station & Turnout Improvements 143,000             143,000             143,000             

288,500$           608,000$           670,000$           

Pipeline Improvements

LARC Pipeline Expansion 700,000$           

Pressure Regulationg Stations 216,000             595,200$           47,000$             

Existing Irrigation Retrofit Cost 250,000             250,000             

Service Lateral/Mainline Replacement Program 200,000             500,000             500,000             

Sand Cyn & Placerita Cyn Pipeline 100,000             

Sierra Hwy and Vasquez Cyn Pipeline 95,000               715,000             

La Glorita Pipeline 50,000               310,000             

Interconnection Study and Construction 100,000             

Rainbow Glen 35,000               155,000             

West Newhall Alley 17,000               183,000             

SC-12 Warmuth Pipeline to Sand Cyn. Rd. 50,000               520,000             

Recycled Water Pipeline 1,200,000          

Sub Total 2,818,000$        2,608,200$        1,362,000$        

Disinfection & Treatment System Improvements

Clhlorinator Replacement Program 89,000$             89,000$             89,000$             

Sub Total 89,000$             89,000$             89,000$             

Technology Improvements

SCADA Improvements 366,500$           259,000$           60,000$             

Office Equipment 118,200             95,000               35,000               

Software Upgrades 235,000             188,000             300,000             

Accounting Software Replacement 25,000               50,000               50,000               

Network Contingency 20,000               120,000             120,000             

Geographic Information System 100,000             50,000               50,000               

Sub Total 864,700$           762,000$           615,000$           

GRAND TOTAL 9,535,700$        7,062,200$        5,996,000$        

150

318



SCV WATER - 3-YEAR CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT BUDGET
FY 2018/19 - VALENCIA WATER DIVISION

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM
PROPOSED             

FY 2019
PROPOSED                  

FY 2020
PROPOSED                  

FY 2021
General Facility Replacements

General Facility Improvements 125,000$          400,000$          500,000$          
Meter Improvements 350,000            400,000            400,000            

Appurtenance Improvements 50,000              50,000              50,000              
Pump/Motor Improvements 100,000            100,000            

Equipment Improvements
Avignon 25,000              

Tamarack 50,000              
Longfellow 75,000              
Sub Total 675,000$          950,000$          1,050,000$       

Well Facility Improvements
General Well Improvements 200,000$          225,000$          

E17 300,000$          
D - Rehab 250,000            

201 - Structure 200,000            
Sub Total 750,000$          200,000$          225,000$          

Tank Facility Improvements
General Tank Improvements 1,020,000$       

Sub Total -$                  -$                  1,020,000$       
Booster Station & Turnout Improvements

General Booster Station & Turnout Improvements 310,000$          270,000$          
Presley 200,000$          

Cal Arts 30,000              
Sub Total 230,000$          310,000$          270,000$          

Pipeline Improvements
General Pipeline Improvements 250,000$          300,000$          300,000$          

RW Phase 2C Design 50,000              
Interconnection Study and Construction* 100,000            100,000            100,000            

Sub Total 400,000$          400,000$          400,000$          
Disinfection & Treatment System Improvements

General Disinfection & Treatment Improvements 100,000$          100,000$          
Disinfection Systems 40,000$            

W9 - Softening Project 125,000            
Sub Total 165,000$          100,000$          100,000$          

Technology Improvements
SCADA Improvements 290,000$          250,000$          250,000$          

Office Equipment (Plotter, etc.) 20,000              20,000              20,000              
IT Budget Items (Network P2/3, Acct) 37,000              25,000              25,000              

Accounting System Replacement 25,000              50,000              50,000              
Phone System

Customer Service System RFP 11,000              
Customer Service System 275,000            

Network Contingency 20,000              20,000              20,000              
Server/SAN 230,000            

SCADA SAN/Hosts 160,000            
AMI Pilot Program 375,000            100,000            100,000            

GIS/Asset Management 150,000            100,000            100,000            
Sub Total 917,000$          576,000$          1,230,000$       

GRAND TOTAL 3,137,000$       2,536,000$       4,295,000$       

151

319



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[This page intentionally left blank.] 

152

320



 
 
 

SCV WATER 
 

POLICIES 

  

153

321



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[This page intentionally left blank.] 

154

322



SCV WATER – SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL POLICIES 
FY 2018/19 
 
This section includes a brief summary of the Agency’s Investment Policy, Debt Management 
Policy, Disclosure Procedure Policy, Derivatives Policy, Purchasing Policy, Capitalization Policy 
for Fixed Assets, and the Wire Transfer Policy. It is the intent of the Financial Policies section to 
define a sound financial plan when developing annual budgets. The FY 2018/19 budget is 
balanced and adheres to adopted Agency financial policies. A balanced budget is one, which total 
revenues exceed total expenses.     
 
Investment Policy  
The Agency annually reviews and updates the Investment Policy. It is the policy of the Agency to 
invest funds in a manner that will provide the highest investment return with the maximum security 
while meeting the daily cash flow demands of the Agency and conforming to all statues governing 
the investment of Agency funds. The policy follows the “prudent investor” standard of the 
California Government Code 53601. 
 
Debt Management Policy  
The Debt Management Policy was established to serve as a guideline for the use of debt for 
financing the Agency infrastructure and project needs. Debt is issued and managed prudently in 
order to maintain a sound financial position and protect credit quality. The policy identifies the 
criteria for issuing new debt that includes the Standards for Use and guidelines to determine when 
refinancing of outstanding debt will be beneficial to the Agency and its customers.  
 
Disclosure Procedures Policy 
The Disclosure Procedures Policy is a government’s policy that requires local officials to fully 
disclose particular financial transactions to comply with the anti-fraud rules of federal securities 
laws. The purpose of the policy is to memorialize and communicate procedures in connection with 
obligations, including notes, bonds and certificates of participation, issued by or on behalf of the 
Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency. 
 
Derivatives Policy 
The Derivatives Policy establishes accounting and reporting standards for derivative instruments, 
a financial instrument which derives its value from the value of some other financial instrument, 
variable or index, including certain derivative instruments embedded in other contracts 
(collectively referred to as “derivatives”), and for hedging activities. Derivatives will not be used to 
speculate on perceived movements in interest rates. 
 
Purchasing Policy 
The Purchasing Policy outlines the procedures for the procurement of all goods and services and 
applying best practices for optimizing cost savings, quality products and services, and for assuring 
proper authority and limits as adopted by the Board of Directors.  
 
Capitalization Policy for Fixed Assets 
The Capitalization Policy for Fixed Assets is used by the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency to 
set a threshold, above which qualifying expenditures are recorded as fixed assets, and below 
which they are charged to expense as incurred. The policy provides specific guidance to 
determine which capital assets are subject to separate accounting and reporting. 
 
Wire Transfer Policy 
The Wire Transfer Policy, bank transfer or credit transfer is a method of electronic funds transfer 
from one person or entity to another. The Agency recognizes the trend toward electronic payment 
methods and will receive and distribute funds through electronic wire transfers.  

155

323



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[This page intentionally left blank.] 

156

324



DMS #171847 February 2018 

SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY 
INVESTMENT POLICY 

(Board Approved February 2018; Reviewed Annually) 

 
1.0 POLICY 
 
 WHEREAS; the Legislature of the State of California has declared that the deposit and 
investment of public funds by local officials and local agencies is an issue of statewide concern; and 
 

WHEREAS; the legislative body of a local agency may invest surplus monies not required for the 
immediate necessities of the local agency in accordance with the provisions of California Government 
Code Sections 53601 et seq.; and 
 
 WHEREAS; the Treasurer of the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency (“Agency”), acting under the 
direction and authority of the Finance Committee of the Agency, shall annually prepare and submit a 
statement of investment policy and such policy, and any changes thereto, shall be considered by the 
Board of Directors at a public meeting;  
 
 NOW THEREFORE, it shall be the policy of the Agency to invest funds in a manner, which will 
provide the highest investment return with the maximum security while meeting the daily cash flow 
demands of the Agency and conforming to all statutes governing the investment of Agency funds. 
 
2.0 SCOPE 
 
 This investment policy applies to all financial assets of the Agency. These funds are accounted 
for in the annual Agency audit.  The Agency pools all cash for investment purposes.  This policy is 
applicable, but not limited to all funds listed below: 
 

General/Operating Fund 
Special Revenue Funds 

a) One Percent Property Tax Fund 
b) Facility Capacity Fee Fund 
c) State Water Project Fund 

 
Capital Project Fund 
Debt Service Fund 
Reserve Funds 
Enterprise Fund 
Grant Funds 

 
3.0 PRUDENCE; RESPONSIBILITY 
 
 3.1 Prudence: Investments shall be made with judgment and care, under circumstances then 
prevailing, including, but not limited to, the general economic conditions and the anticipated needs of the 
Agency, which persons of prudence, discretion and intelligence exercise in the management of their own 
affairs; not for speculation, but for investment, considering the probable safety of their capital as well as 
the probable income to be derived. The standard of prudence to be used by investment officials shall be 
the "prudent investor" standard (California Government Code 53600.3) and shall be applied in the context 
of managing an overall portfolio. Investment officers acting in accordance with written procedures and the 
investment policy and exercising due diligence shall be relieved of personal responsibility for an individual 
security's credit risk or market price changes, provided deviations from expectations are reported in a 
timely fashion and appropriate action is taken to control adverse developments. 

 3.2 Responsibility:  The Treasurer and other individuals assigned to manage the investment 
portfolio, acting with the intent and scope of this investment policy while exercising due diligence, shall be 
relieved of personal responsibility for the credit risk and market price risk for securities held in the 

157

325



DMS #171847 February 2018 

investment portfolio, provided deviations from expectations are reported in a timely manner and 
appropriate action is taken to control adverse developments. 

4.0 OBJECTIVES 
 
 When investing, reinvesting, purchasing, acquiring, exchanging, selling and managing public 
funds, the primary objectives, in priority order, of the investment activities shall be: 
 
 4.1 Safety: Safety of principal is the foremost objective of the investment program. 
Investments of the Agency shall be undertaken in a manner that seeks to ensure the preservation of 
capital in the overall portfolio. To attain this objective, diversification is required in order that potential 
losses on individual securities do not exceed the income generated from the remainder of the portfolio. 
 
 4.2 Liquidity: The investment portfolio will remain sufficiently liquid to enable the Agency to 
meet all operating requirements and budgeted expenditures.  Investments will be undertaken with the 
expectation that unplanned expenses will be incurred; therefore, portfolio liquidity will be created to cover 
reasonable contingency costs.  
 
 4.3 Return on Investments: The investment portfolio shall be designed with the objective of 
attaining a market rate of return throughout budgetary and economic cycles, taking into account the 
investment risk constraints and the cash flow characteristics of the portfolio.  The goal is to maximize 
return while ensuring that safety and liquidity objectives are not compromised. 
 
5.0 DELEGATION OF AUTHORITY 
 
 Authority to manage the investment program is derived from California Government Code 53600, 
et seq. Overall accountability and authority for implementation of this policy shall remain with the Board of 
Directors of the Agency and overseen by the Agency’s Finance Committee. The day-to-day responsibility 
for management and implementation of the investment program is hereby delegated to the Treasurer, 
who, where and when appropriate, shall establish written procedures for the operation of the investment 
program consistent with this investment policy. With this delegation the Treasurer is given the authority to 
utilize internal staff and outside investment managers to assist in the investment program.  The Treasurer 
shall use care to assure that those assigned responsibility to assist in the management of the Agency's 
portfolio do so in accordance with this policy.  No person may engage in an investment transaction except 
as provided under the terms of this policy and the procedures established by the Treasurer. The 
Treasurer shall be responsible for all transactions undertaken and shall establish a system of controls to 
regulate the activities of subordinate officials. Under the provisions of California Government Code 
53600.3, the Treasurer is a trustee and a fiduciary subject to the prudent investor standard. 
 
6.0 ETHICS AND CONFLICTS OF INTEREST 
 
 The Treasurer and officers and employees involved in the investment process shall refrain from 
personal business activity that could conflict with the proper execution of the investment program, or 
which could impair their ability to make impartial investment decisions.  Officials and staff members 
involved with the investment function shall disclose to the Board of Directors any personal financial 
interest with a financial institution, broker or investment issuer conducting business with the Agency.  
Officials and staff members shall further disclose to the Board of Directors any personal financial interest 
in any entity related to the investment performance of the Agency's portfolio. 

7.0 AUTHORIZED FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS AND DEALERS 
 

The Treasurer will maintain a list of financial institutions, selected on the basis of credit 
worthiness, financial strength, experience and minimal capitalization authorized to provide investment 
services. In addition, a list will also be maintained of approved security broker/dealers selected by credit 
worthiness who are authorized to provide investment and financial advisory services in the State of 

158

326



DMS #171847 February 2018 

California. No public deposit shall be made except in a qualified public depository as established by state 
laws. 
 
 For brokers/dealers of government securities and other investments, the Treasurer shall select 
only broker/dealers who are licensed and in good standing with the California Department of Securities, 
the Securities and Exchange Commission, the National Association of Securities Dealers or other 
applicable self-regulatory organizations. 
 
 Before engaging in investment transactions with a broker/dealer, the Treasurer shall have 
received from said firm a signed Certification Form. This form shall attest that the individual responsible 
for the Agency’s account with that firm has reviewed the Agency’s Investment Policy and that the firm 
understands the policy and intends to present investment recommendations and transactions to the 
Agency that are appropriate under the terms and conditions of the Investment Policy. 
 
 The Agency is a local agency authorized to invest surplus monies in the Local Agency Investment 
Fund (LAIF). LAIF is a special trust fund in the custody of the State Treasurer and the Local Investment 
Advisory Board created under Government Code Section 16429.2, which advises the State Treasurer on 
the investment and reinvestment of LAIF deposits. Each local agency with LAIF deposits has a separate 
account within LAIF, but the total deposits in LAIF are managed as a pooled investment account. The 
securities eligible for LAIF investments are statutorily specified in Government Code Section 16430 and 
are more conservative than those investments permitted under Government Code Section 53601, which 
governs the management of invested surplus monies by local agencies. Accordingly, the Treasurer need 
not be concerned with the qualifications of those financial institutions and broker/dealers with whom LAIF 
transacts business. 
 
8.0 PORTFOLIO MATURITY LIMITS 
 
 The maximum maturity for any single investment in the portfolio shall not exceed five years. The 
maximum weighted average maturity for the investment portfolio shall not exceed three years. 
 

When a security has a mandatory put date, the put date should be used when calculating 
weighted average portfolio maturity.  When a security has an optional put date, the optional put date 
should be used when calculating weighted average portfolio maturity so long as the put is at the 
discretion of the Agency and the put price is equal to or greater than the market value for the security.  (A 
put is a contract that gives its holder the right to sell an underlying security, commodity, or currency before 
a certain date for a predetermined price.) 
 
9.0 AUTHORIZED AND SUITABLE INVESTMENTS 
 
 The Agency is empowered by California Government Code 53601 et seq. to invest in the 
following: 
 
 9.1 Bonds issued by the Agency. 
 
 9.2 United States Treasury Bills, Notes and Bonds. 
 
 9.3 Registered state warrants or treasury notes or bonds issued by the State of California. 
 
 9.4 Registered treasury notes or bonds of any of the 49 United States in addition to 
California, including bonds payable solely out of revenues from revenue-producing property owned, 
controlled, or operated by a state or by a department, board, agency, or authority of any of the other 49 
United States, in addition to California. 
 
 9.5 Bonds, notes, warrants or other evidence of debt issued by a local agency within the 
State of California, including bonds payable solely out of the revenues from a revenue-producing property 
owned, controlled, or operated by the local agency, or by a department, board, agency, or authority of the 

159

327



DMS #171847 February 2018 

local agency; and also including pooled investment accounts sponsored by the State of California, County 
Treasurers, other local agencies or Joint Powers Agencies. The LAIF is an approved pooled investment 
account. 
 
 9.6 Federal agency or United States government-sponsored enterprise obligations, 
participations, or other instruments, including those issued by, or fully guaranteed as to principal and 
interest by federal agencies or United States government-sponsored enterprises. 
 
 9.7 Bankers’ acceptances otherwise known as bills of exchange or time drafts that are drawn 
on and accepted by a commercial bank. Purchases of bankers’ acceptances may not exceed 180 days’ 
maturity or 40% of the Agency’s money that may be invested pursuant to this policy. However, no more 
than 30% of the Agency’s money can be invested in the bankers’ acceptances of any single commercial 
bank. 
 
 9.8 Commercial paper of “prime” quality of the highest ranking or of the highest letter and 
number rating as provided for by a nationally-recognized statistical-rating organization. The entity that 
issues the commercial paper shall either be: 
 

9.8.1 organized and operating within the United States as a general corporation, shall 
have total assets in excess of Five Hundred Million Dollars ($500,000,000), and shall issue debt, 
other than commercial paper, if any, that is rated in a rating category of “A” or its equivalent or 
higher by a nationally-recognized statistical-rating organization; or 

 
9.8.2 organized within the United States as a special-purpose corporation, trust, or 

limited liability company, have program-wide credit enhancements including, but not limited to, 
over collateralization, letters of credit, or surety bond, and has commercial paper that is rated “A-
1” or higher, or the equivalent, by a nationally-recognized statistical-rating organization. 

 
Eligible commercial paper shall have a maximum maturity of 270 days or less. The Agency shall 
invest no more than 25% of its money in eligible commercial paper. The Agency shall purchase 
no more than 10% of the outstanding commercial paper of any single corporate issue. 
 

 9.9 (i) Negotiable certificates of deposit issued by a nationally or state-chartered bank, a 
savings association or a federal association (as defined by Section 5102 of the Financial Code), a state or 
federal credit union, or by a federal or state-licensed branch of a foreign bank; and (ii) certificates of 
deposit at a commercial bank, savings bank, savings and loan association or credit union that uses a 
private sector entity that assists in the placement of such certificates of deposit, pursuant to Government 
Code Section 53601.8.   
 

Purchases of negotiable certificates of deposit under (i) of this section and certificates of deposit 
under (ii) of this section may together not exceed 30% of the Agency’s money which may be invested 
pursuant to this policy. The Board of Directors and the Treasurer are prohibited from investing Agency 
funds, or funds in the Agency’s custody, in negotiable certificates of deposit issued by a state or federal 
credit union if a member of the Board of Directors, or any person with investment decision-making 
authority within the Agency also serves on the Board of Directors, or any committee appointed by the 
Board of Directors, or the credit committee or the supervisory committee of the state or federal credit 
union issuing the negotiable certificates of deposit. 
 
 9.10 Repurchase/Reverse Repurchase Agreements of any securities authorized by Section 
53061. The market value of securities that underlay a repurchase agreement shall be valued at one hundred 
two percent (102%) or greater of the funds borrowed against those securities, and are subject to the special 
limits and conditions of California Government Code 53601(j).   
 
 9.11 Medium term notes, defined as all corporate and depository institution debt securities 
with a maximum remaining maturity of 5 years or less, issued by corporations organized and operating 
with the United States or by depository institutions licensed by the United States or any state and 

160

328



DMS #171847 February 2018 

operating within the United States. Notes eligible for investment under this subdivision shall be rated in a 
rating category of “A” or its equivalent or better by a nationally recognized rating service. Purchases of 
medium-term notes shall not include other instruments authorized by this policy and shall not exceed 30% 
of the Agency’s money which may be invested pursuant to this policy. 
 
 9.12 Shares of beneficial interest issued by diversified management companies (mutual funds) 
investing in the securities and obligations authorized by this policy, and shares in money market mutual 
funds, subject to the restrictions of California Government Code Section 53601(l). The purchase price of 
investments under this subdivision shall not exceed 20% of the Agency’s investments under this policy. 
However, no more than 10% of the Agency’s money may be invested in any one mutual fund.  
 
 9.13 Moneys held by a trustee or fiscal agent and pledged to the payment or security of bonds 
or other indebtedness, or obligations under a lease, installment sale, or other agreement of a local 
agency, or certificates of participation in those bonds, indebtedness, or lease installment sale, or other 
agreements, may be invested in accordance with the statutory provisions governing the issuance of those 
bonds, indebtedness, or lease installment sale, or other agreement, or to the extent not inconsistent 
therewith or if there are no specific statutory provisions, in accordance with the ordinance, resolution, 
indenture, or agreement of the local agency providing for the issuance. 
 
 9.14 Notes, bonds, or other obligations that are at all times secured by a valid first priority 
security interest in securities of the types listed by California Government Code Section 53651 as eligible 
securities for the purpose of securing local agency deposits having a market value at least equal to that 
required by California Government Code Section 53652 for the purpose of securing local agency 
deposits. The securities serving as collateral shall be placed by delivery or book entry into the custody of 
a trust company or the trust department of a bank which is not affiliated with the issuer of the secured 
obligation, and the security interest shall be perfected in accordance with the requirements of the Uniform 
Commercial Code or federal regulations applicable to the types of securities in which the security interest 
is granted. 
 
 9.15 Any mortgage pass-through security, collateralized mortgage obligation, mortgage-
backed or other pay-through bond, equipment lease-backed certificate, consumer receivable pass-
through certificate, or consumer receivable-backed bond of a maximum of five years maturity. Securities 
eligible for investment under this subdivision shall be issued by an issuer rated in a rating category of "A" 
or its equivalent or better for the issuer's debt as provided by a nationally recognized rating service and 
rated in a rating category of "AA" or its equivalent or better by a nationally recognized rating service. 
Purchase of securities authorized by this subdivision shall not exceed 20% of the Agency’s money that 
may be invested pursuant to this policy. 
 
 9.16 Shares of beneficial interest issued by a joint powers authority organized pursuant to 
Section 6509.7 that invests in the securities and obligations authorized under Government Code Section 
53601. Each share shall represent an equal proportional interest in the underlying pool of securities 
owned by the joint powers authority. To be eligible, the joint powers authority issuing the shares must 
have retained an investment advisor that is registered or exempt from registration with the Securities and 
Exchange Commission, have not less than five years of experience in investing in the securities and 
obligations authorized under Government Code Section 53601, and have assets under management in 
excess of five hundred million dollars ($500,000,000). 
 

9.17 Proposition 1A receivables sold pursuant to California Government Code Section 53999. 
A “Proposition 1A receivable” constitutes the right to payment of moneys due or to become due to a local 
agency, pursuant to clause (iii) of subparagraph (B) of paragraph (1) of subdivision (a) of Section 25.5 of 
Article XIII of the California Constitution and Section 100.06 of the Revenue and Taxation Code. 
 

9.18 United States dollar denominated senior unsecured unsubordinated obligations issued or 
unconditionally guaranteed by the International Bank for Reconstruction and Development, International 
Finance Corporation, or Inter-American Development Bank, with a maximum remaining maturity of five 
years or less, and eligible for purchase and sale within the United States. Investments under this 

161

329



DMS #171847 February 2018 

subdivision shall be rated in a rating category of “AA” or its equivalent or better by an NRSRO and shall not 
exceed 30 percent of the agency's moneys that may be invested pursuant to this section. 
 

9.19 Any other investment security authorized under the provisions of California Government 
Code Sections 5922 and 53601. 
 
 Such investments shall be limited to securities that at the time of the investment have a term 
remaining to maturity of five years or less, or as otherwise provided in Government Code Section 53601. 
 
 The Agency shall not invest any funds covered by this Investment Policy in inverse floaters, range 
notes, interest-only strips derived from mortgage pools or any investment that may result in a zero interest 
accrual if held to maturity. 
 
10.0 COLLATERALIZATION 
 
 All certificates of deposit must be collateralized by United States Treasury Obligations. Collateral 
must be held by a third party trustee and valued on a monthly basis. The percentage of collateralizations 
on repurchase and reverse agreements will adhere to the amount required under California Government 
Code 53601(i)(2). 
 
11.0 SAFEKEEPING AND CUSTODY 
 
 All securities owned by the Agency, except collateral for repurchase agreements, will be held in 
safekeeping at a third party bank trust department that will act as agent for the Agency under terms of a 
custody agreement. 
 

Securities used as collateral for repurchase agreements with a term of up to seven days can be 
safe kept by a third party bank trust department, or by the broker/dealer's safekeeping institution, acting 
as agent for the Agency under the terms of a custody agreement executed by the broker/dealer and the 
Agency and specifying the Agency's perfected ownership of the collateral. 
 

Payment for all transactions will be conducted on a delivery-versus-payment (DVP) basis.   
 
12.0 LEVERAGING 
 
 Investments may not be purchased on margin.  Securities can be purchased on a "When Issued" 
basis only when a cash balance can be maintained to pay for the securities on the purchase settlement 
date. 
 
13.0 DIVERSIFICATION 
 
 The Agency will diversify its investments by security type and institution. Assets shall be 
diversified to eliminate the risk of loss resulting from over concentration of assets in a specific maturity, a 
specific issuer or a specific class of securities.   
 
 Diversification strategies shall be reviewed and revised periodically. In establishing specific 
diversification strategies, the following general policies and constraints shall apply: 
 
 13.1 Portfolio maturity dates shall be matched versus liabilities to avoid undue concentration in 
a specific maturity sector. 
 
 13.2 Maturities selected shall provide for stability of income and liquidity. 
 
 13.3 Disbursement and payroll dates shall be covered through maturities of investments, 
marketable United States Treasury bills or other cash equivalent instruments such as money market 
mutual funds. 

162

330



DMS #171847 February 2018 

 
14.0 REPORTING 
 

The Treasurer shall submit to each member of the Board of Directors an investment report at 
least monthly.  The report shall include a complete description of the portfolio, the type of investments, 
the issuers, maturity dates, par values and the current market values of each component of the portfolio, 
including funds managed for Agency by third party contracted managers. The report will also include the 
source of the portfolio valuation. For funds, which are placed in LAIF, FDIC-insured accounts and/or in a 
county investment pool, the foregoing report elements may be replaced by copies of the latest statements 
from such institutions. The report must also include a certification that (1) all investment actions executed 
since the last report have been made in full compliance with the Investment Policy and, (2) the Agency 
will meet its expenditure obligations for the next six months as required by Government Code Section 
53646(b)(2) and (3), respectively. The Treasurer shall maintain a complete and timely record of all 
investment transactions. 
 
15.0 INVESTMENT POLICY ADOPTION 
 

The Investment Policy shall be adopted by resolution of the Agency. Moreover, the Policy shall be 
reviewed on an annual basis, and modifications must be approved by the Board of Directors. 

 
(Originally Adopted February 2018) 

163

331



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[This page intentionally left blank.] 

164

332



 

DMS #171618 April 2018 

SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY 
DEBT MANAGEMENT POLICY 

(Board Approved April 2018) 
 
INTRODUCTION 
 
The Agency’s overriding goal in issuing debt is to respond to, and provide for, the infrastructure, capital 
project and other financing needs the Agency’s water system while ensuring that debt is issued and 
managed prudently in order to maintain a sound fiscal position and protect credit quality.   
 
Debt can provide an equitable means of financing projects for customers of the Agency and provide 
access to new capital needed for infrastructure and project needs.  Debt may be used to meet financing 
needs if (i) it meets the goals of equitable treatment of all Agency customers, respectively, both current 
and future, (ii) it is the most cost-effective means available to the Agency, (iii) it is fiscally prudent, 
responsible, and diligent under the prevailing economic conditions, and (iv) if there are other important 
policy reasons thereof. 
 
STATEMENT OF PURPOSE 
 
The Agency may utilize reasonable debt financing as an acceptable and appropriate approach to fund 
long-term facility investments and thus ensure that existing and future users pay their fair share. If able to 
do so, the Agency may use the pay-as-you-go method of using current revenues to pay for long-term 
infrastructure and other projects. This method is preferred when sufficient revenues and reserves are 
available and long-term borrowing rates are higher than expected.  For growth-related projects, debt 
financing may be utilized, as needed, to better match the cost of anticipated facility needs with timing of 
expected new connections to the system and spread the costs evenly over time. 
 
Purposes and Use of Debt 
The Agency will utilize reasonable debt financing as an acceptable and appropriate approach to fund 
long-term investments and thus ensure that existing and future users pay their fair share.  Long-term 
investments include the acquisition of land, facilities, works, improvements and supplies of water; and 
enhancements or enlargements to existing capacity and facilities for obtaining, importing, transporting 
and delivering additional quantities of water.  These investments are typically included in the Agency’s 
Capital Improvement Program and Data Document.  Bond proceeds can be issued to fund the planning, 
design, land acquisition, construction, attached fixtures or equipment and movable pieces or equipment, 
or other costs as permitted by law.  Bond proceeds can also be used to refinance obligations of the 
wholesale system. 
 
Purpose of Policy 
The purpose of a debt management policy is to:  
 

 Establish parameters for issuing debt 
 Provide guidance to decision makers: 

o With respect to all options available to finance infrastructure, capital projects, and other 
financing needs 

o So that the most prudent, equitable and cost effective method of financing can be chosen 
 Document the objectives to be achieved by staff both prior to issuance and subsequent to 

issuance 
 Promote objectivity in the decision-making process  
 Facilitate the financing process by establishing important policy decisions in advance 

 
 
 
 
 

165

333



 

DMS #171618 April 2018 

The Agency will adhere to the following legal requirements for the issuance of public debt:  
 

 The state law which authorizes the issuance of the debt 
 The federal and state laws which govern the eligibility of the debt for tax-exempt status 
 The federal and state laws which govern the issuance of tax-exempt debt 
 The federal and state laws, which govern disclosure, sale, and trading of the debt 

 
I.  GENERAL PROVISIONS 
 
The Agency will provide for a periodic review of its financial performance, and review its performance 
relative to the financial policies outlined herein.  These financial policies will be taken into account during 
the capital planning, budgeting, and rate setting process. 
 
Necessary appropriations for annual debt service requirements will be routinely included in the Agency’s 
annual budget. 
 
The Agency will maintain proactive communication with the investment community, including rating 
agencies, credit enhancers and investors, to ensure future capital market access at the lowest possible 
interest rates. 
 
The Agency’s Debt Management Policy, Reserve Policy and the Statement of Investment Policy are 
integrated into the decision-making framework utilized in the budgeting and capital improvement planning 
process.  As such, the following principles outline the Agency’s approach to debt management. 
 

 The Agency will issue debt only in the case where there is an identified source of repayment.  
Bonds will be issued to the extent that (i) projected existing revenues are sufficient to pay for the 
proposed debt service together with all existing debt service covered by such existing revenues, 
or (ii) additional projected revenues have been identified as a source of repayment in an amount 
sufficient to pay for the proposed debt.  That is, the maximum amount of a debt issue will be 
determined in part by conditions (i) and (ii) above. 
 

 The Agency will not issue debt to finance operating needs except in case of an extreme financial 
emergency which is beyond its control or reasonable ability to forecast, and unless specifically 
approved by the Board of Directors. 

 
 Debt issuance for a capital project will not be considered unless such project has been 

incorporated into the Agency’s capital planning process, or as otherwise approved by the Board 
of Directors. 

 
II.  CONDITIONS FOR DEBT ISSUANCE 
 
The following guidelines formally establish parameters for evaluating, issuing, and managing the 
Agency’s debt.  The guidelines outlined below are not intended to serve as a list of rules to be applied to 
the Agency’s debt issuance process, but rather to serve as a set of practices to promote sound financial 
management. 
 
In issuing debt, the Agency’s objectives will be to: 
 

 Achieve the lowest cost of capital 
 Ensure ratepayer equity for the Agency’s customers 
 Maintain the adopted credit rating strategy and access to credit enhancement 
 Preserve financial flexibility 

 
 
 

166

334



 

DMS #171618 April 2018 

Standards for Use of Debt Financing 
When appropriate, the Agency will use long-term debt financing to achieve an equitable allocation of 
capital costs/charges between current and future system users, to provide more manageable rates in the 
near and medium term and to minimize rate volatility. 
 
The Agency shall not construct or acquire a facility if it is unable to adequately provide for the subsequent 
annual operation and maintenance costs of the facility throughout its expected life. 
 
Capital projects financed through debt issuance will not be financed for a term longer than the expected 
useful life of the project. 
 
Types of Debt 
Revenue bonds, Certificates of Participation, commercial paper, capital leases and lease-purchase 
financing will be treated as debt and subject to these same policies. 
 
Debt Capacity 
There is no specific provision within the California Government Code that limits the amount of debt that 
may be issued by the Agency.  The Agency’s borrowing capability is limited by the debt coverage ratio 
required by the existing bond covenants.   
 
Financing Criteria 
Each debt issuance should be evaluated on an individual basis within the context of the Agency’s overall 
financing objectives and current market conditions. 
 
The Agency will evaluate alternative debt structures (and timing considerations) to ensure the most cost-
efficient financing under prevailing market conditions.  
 

Credit Enhancement – the Agency will consider the use of credit enhancement on a case-by-case 
basis.  Only when clearly demonstrable savings can be realized shall credit enhancement be 
utilized. 
 
Cash-Funded Reserve vs. Surety – If the issuance of debt requires a cash-funded Debt Service 
Reserve Fund, then the Agency may purchase a surety policy or replace an existing cash-funded 
Debt Service Reserve Fund when deemed prudent and advantageous.  The Agency may permit 
the use of guaranteed investment agreements for the investment of reserve funds pledged to the 
repayment of any of the Agency’s debt when it is approved by the Board of Directors. 
 
Call Provisions – In general, the Agency’s securities should include optional call provisions.  The 
Agency will avoid the sale of non-callable, long-term fixed rate bonds, absent careful evaluation of 
the value of the call option. 
 
Additional Bonds Test/Rate Covenants – The amount and timing of debt will be planned to 
comply with the additional bonds tests and rate covenants outlined in the appropriate legal and 
financing documents, and this policy. 
 
Short-Term Debt – The Agency may utilize short-term borrowing to serve as a bridge for 
anticipated revenues, construction financing or future bonding capacity. 
 
Variable Rate Debt – Variable rate debt products are priced at the short-end of the yield curve at 
low interest rates, but subject to various risks.  Variable rate debt may be appropriate for the 
Agency’s portfolio, depending on market conditions and a careful consideration of the risks 
involved.  Variable rate debt products include variable rate demand obligations, commercial 
paper, and other obligations which have interest rates adjusting periodically.  The Agency may 
consider the use of variable rate debt products to achieve a lower cost of borrowing or for short-
term borrowing.  In determining whether or not to use variable rate debt, the Agency will analyze 
the risk associated with the variable rate debt and the impact on the Agency’s overall portfolio.  

167

335



 

DMS #171618 April 2018 

The principal amount of variable rate debt products, including those synthetically fixed through 
the use of derivative products, shall not exceed 25% of total Agency outstanding debt.   
 
Derivatives – The use of derivatives is covered by the Agency’s Derivatives Policy.  This policy 
states that is has been developed to guide the Agency in its use of interest rate risk mitigation 
products such as interest rate swaps and other such financing techniques.  These financing 
products can increase Agency financial flexibility and provide opportunities for interest rate 
savings or enhanced investment yields.  Careful monitoring of such products is required to 
preserve Agency credit strength and budget flexibility.  Derivatives will not be used to speculate 
on perceived movements in interest rates.  The notional amount of derivative products shall not 
exceed 15% of total Agency outstanding debt.  The notional principal amount, in a derivative 
project, is the predetermined dollar amount on which the exchanged payments are based. The 
notional principal never changes hands in the transaction, which is why it is considered notional, 
or theoretical. Neither party pays nor receives the notional principal amount at any time; only 
interest rate payments change hands.  More detailed information is contained in the Derivatives 
Policy. 
 
Upper Santa Clara Valley Joint Powers Authority – The Agency is a member of the Upper Santa 
Clara Valley Joint Powers Authority.  The Agency will consider issuing revenue bonds through the 
Authority on a case-by-case basis.  The Agency will only issue revenue bonds through the 
Authority only when clearly demonstrable savings can be realized. 
 
Investment of Bond Proceeds - Bond proceeds will be invested in accordance with the permitted 
investment language outlined in the bond documents for each transaction, unless further 
restricted or limited in the Agency’s Statement of Investment Policy.  The Agency will seek to 
maximize investment earnings within the investment parameters set forth in the respective debt 
financing documentation.  The reinvestment of bond proceeds will be incorporated into the 
evaluation of each financing decision; specifically addressing arbitrage/rebate position, and 
evaluating alternative debt structures and refunding savings on a “net” debt service basis, where 
appropriate. 

 
Refinancing Outstanding Debt 
The Treasurer shall have the responsibility to evaluate potential refunding opportunities.  The Agency will 
consider the following issues when analyzing potential refinancing opportunities: 

 
Debt Service Savings – The Agency shall establish a target savings level equal to 3% for current 
refundings and 5% for advance refundings of the par of debt refunded on a net present value 
(NPV) basis.  The target savings levels  serve only as a guidelines and the Agency may 
determine that different savings targets are appropriate; the Agency shall evaluate each refunding 
opportunity on a case-by-case basis.  In addition to the savings guideline, the following shall be 
taken into consideration:  
 

 Remaining time to maturity 
 Size of the issue 
 Current interest rate environment 
 Annual cash flow savings 
 The value of the call option 

 
The decision to take all savings upfront or on a deferred basis must be explicitly approved by the 
Board of Directors.  
 
Restructuring – The Agency may seek to refinance a bond issue on a non-economic basis, in 
order to restructure debt, to mitigate irregular debt service payments, accommodate revenue 
shortfalls, release reserve funds, or comply with and/or eliminate rate/bond covenants. 
 

168

336



 

DMS #171618 April 2018 

Term/Final Maturity – The Agency may consider the extension of the final maturity of the 
refunding bonds in order to achieve a necessary outcome, provided that such extension is legal.  
The term of the bonds should not extend beyond the reasonably expected useful life of the asset 
being financed.  The Agency may also consider shortening the final maturity of the bonds.  The 
remaining useful life of the assets and the concept of inter-generational equity will guide these 
decisions.  

 
Economic versus Legal Defeasance - When evaluating an economic versus legal defeasance, 
the Agency  shall take into consideration both the financial impact on a net present value basis as 
well as the rating/credit impact.  The Agency shall take all necessary steps to optimize the yield 
on its refunding escrows investments and avoid negative arbitrage. 

 
Outstanding Debt Limitations 
Prior to issuance of new debt, the Agency shall consider and review the latest credit rating agency reports 
and guidelines to ensure the Agency’s credit ratings and financial flexibility remain at levels consistent 
with the most highly rated comparable public agencies. 
 
Method of Issuance 
The Agency will determine, on a case-by-case basis, whether to sell its bonds competitively or through 
negotiation. 
 

Competitive Sale – In a competitive sale, the Agency’s bonds shall be awarded to the bidder 
providing the lowest true interest cost (TIC), as long as the bid adheres to the requirements set 
forth in the official notice of sale. 
 
Negotiated Sale – The Agency recognizes that some bond issues are best sold through 
negotiation with a selected underwriter.  The Agency has identified the following circumstances 
below in which this would likely be the case: 
 

 Issuance of variable rate or taxable bonds 
 

 Complex structures or credit considerations (such as non-rated bonds), which require a 
strong pre-marketing effort.  Significant par value, which may limit the number of potential 
bidders, unique/proprietary financing mechanism (such as a financing pool), or 
specialized knowledge of financing mechanism or process 
 

 Market volatility, such that the Agency  would be better served by flexibility in the timing 
of its sale, such as in the case of a refunding issue wherein the savings target is sensitive 
to interest rate fluctuations, or in a changing interest rate environment 
 

 When an underwriter has identified new financing opportunities or presented alternative 
structures that financially benefit the Agency 
 

 As a result of an underwriter’s familiarity with the project/financing, that enables the 
Agency to take advantage of efficiency and timing considerations 

 
Private Placement – From time to time the Agency may elect to issue debt on a private placement 
basis.  Such method shall be considered if it is demonstrated to result in cost savings or provide 
other advantages relative to other methods of debt issuance, or if it is determined that access to 
the public market is unavailable and timing considerations require that a financing be completed. 

 
Internal Controls  
The Agency will maintain segregation of duties and will provide reconciliation and documentation controls. 

 
To ensure bond proceeds from bond sales are used in accordance with legal requirements, 
invoices are submitted by the appropriate Project Manager and are approved for payment by the 

169

337



 

DMS #171618 April 2018 

appropriate Department Manager and/or delegated staff/supervisor, the Controller and the 
General Manager for payment.  In the case of an issuance of bonds for which the proceeds will 
be used by a government entity other than the Agency, the Agency may rely upon a certification 
by such other governmental entity that it has adopted the policies described in SB 1029. 
 
A separate fund and/or account will be setup to hold proceeds from bond sales to ensure only 
properly approved invoices are paid as permitted per legal requirements. 
 
Debt issuance transactions are approved by the Board of Directors. 
 
Responsibility for general ledger reconciliations and records is segregated from the invoice 
processing, cash receipting and cash disbursement functions. 

 
Market Communication, Debt Administration and Reporting Requirements 
Rating Agencies – The Treasurer shall be responsible for maintaining the Agency’s relationships with 
Standard & Poor's Ratings Services, Fitch Ratings, and Moody’s Investors Service, to the extent the 
Agency has ratings from such firms.  The Agency shall from time to time, maintain relationships with 
these agencies as circumstances dictate.  The Agency may choose based upon market conditions the 
number of ratings to obtain for any individual debt issuance.  In addition to general communication, the 
Treasurer should attempt to meet (either in person or via phone or email) with credit analysts at least 
once each fiscal year.  The Treasurer shall prior to each competitive or negotiated sale, offer conference 
calls or meeting(s) with rating agency analysts in connection with the planned sale. 
 
Observance of Debt Covenants – The Treasurer will periodically ensure that the Agency is in compliance 
with all legal covenants for each debt issue.  
 
Continuing Disclosure – The Treasurer will periodically confirm that all debt issued is in compliance with 
Rule 15c2-12(b)(5) by required filing as covenanted in each debt issue’s Continuing Disclosure 
Agreement. 
 
Record Keeping – A copy of all debt-related records shall be retained at the Agency’s offices or in an 
approved storage facility.  At minimum, these records shall include all official statements, bid documents, 
bond documents/transcripts, resolutions, trustee statements, leases, and title reports for each financing 
(to the extent available).  To the extent possible, the Agency shall retain an electronic copy of each 
document, preferably in PDF or CD-ROM format. 
 
Arbitrage Rebate – The use of bond proceeds and their investments must be monitored to ensure 
compliance with all Internal Revenue Code Arbitrage Rebate Requirements.  The Treasurer shall ensure 
that all bond proceeds and investments are tracked in a manner that facilitates accurate calculation; if a 
rebate payment is due, such payment is made in a timely manner. 
 
Policy Review – This policy should be reviewed periodically by the Board and updated as needed.  This 
policy is intended to comply with SB 1029. 
 
(Originally Adopted April 2018) 

170

338



 

DMS #171621  April 2018 

SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY 
DISCLOSURE PROCEDURES POLICY 

(Board Approved April 2018) 
 
INTRODUCTION 
 
The Agency from time to time issues certificates of participation, revenue bonds, notes or other 
obligations (collectively Obligations) to fund or refund capital investments, other long-term programs and 
working capital needs.  These Obligations may be issued directly by the Agency, through the Upper 
Santa Clara Valley Joint Powers Authority or on behalf of the Agency by the Santa Clarita Valley Water 
Agency Financing Corporation (collectively the Issuer).  In offering Obligations to the public, and at other 
times when making certain reports, the Agency and/or the Issuer (if other than the Agency) must comply 
with the anti-fraud rules of federal securities laws. (Anti-fraud rules refers to Section 17 of the Securities 
Act of 1933 and Section 10(b) of the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934, and regulations adopted by 
the Securities and Exchange Commission under those Acts, particularly Rule 10b-5 under the 1934 Act.)  
 
STATEMENT OF PURPOSE 
 
The purpose of these Disclosure Procedures (Procedures) is to memorialize and communicate 
procedures in connection with obligations, including notes, bonds and certificates of participation, issued 
by or on behalf of the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency (Agency) to ensure the Agency continues to 
comply with all applicable disclosure obligations and requirements under the federal securities laws.   
 
BACKGROUND 
 
The core requirement of the anti-fraud rules is that potential investors in Obligations must be provided 
with all material information relating to the offered Obligations.  The information provided to investors 
must not contain any material misstatements, and the Agency and/or the Issuer (if other than the Agency) 
must not omit material information that would be necessary to provide to investors a complete and 
transparent description of the Obligations and the Agency’s financial condition.  In the context of the sale 
of securities, a fact is considered to be material if there is a substantial likelihood that a reasonable 
investor would consider it to be important in determining whether or not to purchase the securities being 
offered.    
 
When Obligations are issued, the two central disclosure documents that are prepared are typically a 
preliminary official statement (POS) and a final official statement (OS, and collectively with the POS, 
Official Statement). The Official Statement generally consists of (i) the forepart, which describes the 
specific transaction including maturity dates, interest rates, redemption provisions, the specific type of 
financing, the leased premises (in certificate of participation financings) and other matters particular to the 
financing, (ii) a section that provides information on the Agency, including its financial condition as well as 
certain operating information of the wholesale division or the retail division, as applicable (Agency 
Section) and (iii) various other appendices, including the Agency’s audited financial report, form of the 
proposed legal opinion and form of continuing disclosure undertaking.  Investors use the Official 
Statement as one of their primary resources for making informed investment decisions regarding the 
Obligations. 
 
DISCLOSURE PROCESS 
 
When the Agency determines to issue Obligations, the Agency’s Treasurer requests the involved 
departments to commence preparation of the portions of the Official Statement (including particularly the 
Agency Section) for which they are responsible.  While the general format and content of the Official 
Statement does not normally change substantially from offering to offering, except as necessary to reflect 
major events, the Agency’s Treasurer is responsible for reviewing and preparing or updating certain 
portions of the Agency Section that are within his/her particular area of knowledge.  After the Official 
Statement has been substantially updated, the entire Official Statement is shared with the General 

171

339



 

DMS #171621  April 2018 

Manager for review and input.  Additionally, all participants in the disclosure process are separately 
responsible for reviewing the entire Official Statement. 
 
Members of the financing team, including the Bond Counsel and the Agency’s Financial Advisor with 
respect to the Obligations, assist staff in determining the materiality of any particular item, and in the 
development of specific language in the Agency Section.  Members of the financing team also assist the 
Agency in the development of a big picture overview of the Agency’s financial condition, which is included 
in the Agency section.  This overview highlights particular areas of concern.  Bond Counsel has a 
confidential, attorney-client relationship with officials and staff of the Agency.   
 
The Agency’s Treasurer or a member of the financing team at the direction thereof schedules one or 
more meetings or conference calls of the financing team (which includes Agency officials, Bond Counsel, 
the Agency’s Financial Advisor, the underwriter of the Obligations and the underwriter’s counsel), and 
new drafts of the forepart of the Official Statement and the Agency Section are circulated and discussed.  
Such communications may occur via electronic means rather than by meetings or conference calls.  
During this part of the process, there is substantial contact among Agency staff and other members of the 
financing team to discuss issues that may arise, determine the materiality of particular items and 
ascertain the prominence in which the items should be disclosed.   
 
Prior to distributing a POS to potential investors, there is typically a formal conference call that includes 
Agency officials involved in the preparation of the POS, members of the financing team and the 
underwriters and the underwriter’s counsel, during which the Official Statement is reviewed in its entirety 
to obtain final comments and to allow the underwriters to ask questions of the Agency’s senior officials.  
This is referred to as a due diligence meeting.   
 
A substantially final form of the POS is provided to the Agency Board of Directors (and the Authority 
Board of Directors, if relevant) in advance of approval to afford the Board(s) of Directors an opportunity to 
review the POS, ask questions and make comments.  The substantially final form of the POS is approved 
by the Board(s) of Directors, which generally authorizes certain senior staff to make additional 
corrections, changes and updates to the POS in consultation with General Counsel and Bond Counsel. 
 
At the time the POS is posted for review by potential investors, senior Agency officials (and under certain 
circumstances the Issuer) execute certificates deeming certain portions of the POS complete (except for 
certain pricing terms) as required by SEC Rule 15c2-12. 
 
Between the posting of the POS for review by potential investors and delivery of the final OS to the 
underwriter for redelivery to actual investors in the Obligations, any changes and developments will have 
been incorporated into the POS, including particularly the Agency Section, if required. If necessary to 
reflect developments following publication of the POS or OS, as applicable, supplements will be prepared 
and published.   
 
In connection with the closing of the transaction, one or more senior Agency officials (and under certain 
circumstances the Issuer) execute 10b-5 certificates.  General Counsel also provides a 10b-5 opinion 
letter (generally addressed to the underwriter).  General Counsel does not opine to the underwriters or 
other third parties as to any financial, statistical, economic or demographic data or forecasts, charts, 
tables, graphs, estimates, projections, assumptions or expressions of opinion and certain other customary 
matters. 
 
AGENCY SECTION 
 
The information contained in the Agency Section is developed by personnel under the direction of the 
Treasurer.  The Treasurer coordinates with the General Manager, senior management positions and 
Controller.  The finance team assists as well in certain circumstances and additional officials will be 
involved as necessary.  The following principles govern the work of the respective staffs that contribute 
information to the Agency Section: 

 

172

340



 

DMS #171621  April 2018 

 Agency staff involved in the disclosure process is responsible for being familiar with its 
responsibilities under federal securities laws as described above. 

 Agency staff involved in the disclosure process should err on the side of raising issues when 
preparing or reviewing information for disclosure.  Officials and staff are encouraged to consult 
General Counsel, Bond Counsel or members of the financing team if there are questions 
regarding whether an issue is material or not. 

 Care should be taken not to shortcut or eliminate any steps outlined in the Procedures on an ad 
hoc basis.  However, the Procedures are not necessarily intended to be a rigid list of procedural 
requirements, but instead to provide guidelines for disclosure review.  If warranted, based on 
experience during financings or because of additional SEC pronouncements or other reasons, the 
Agency should consider revisions to the Procedures. 

 The process of updating the Agency Section from transaction to transaction should not be viewed 
as being limited to updating tables and numerical information.  While it is not anticipated that 
there will be major changes in the form and content of the Agency Section at the time of each 
update, everyone involved in the process should consider the need for revisions in the form, 
content and tone of the sections for which they are responsible at the time of each update. 

 The Agency must make sure that the staff involved in the disclosure process is of sufficient 
seniority so that it is reasonable to believe that, collectively, they are in possession of material 
information relating to the Agency, its operations and its finances.  

 
TRAINING 
 
Periodic training for the staff involved in the preparation of the Official Statement (including the Agency 
Section) is coordinated by the finance team and the Treasurer.  These training sessions are provided to 
assist staff members involved in identifying relevant disclosure information to be included in the Agency 
Section.  The training sessions also provide an overview of federal laws relating to disclosure, situations 
in which disclosure rules apply, the purpose of the Official Statement and the Agency Section, a 
description of previous SEC enforcement actions and a discussion of recent developments in the area of 
municipal disclosure.  Attendees at the training sessions are provided the opportunity to ask questions of 
finance team members, including Bond Counsel concerning disclosure obligations and are encouraged to 
contact members of the finance team at any time if they have questions.  
 
ANNUAL CONTINUING DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS 
 
In connection with the issuance of Obligations, the Agency has entered into a number of contractual 
agreements (Continuing Disclosure Certificates) to provide annual reports related to its financial condition 
(including its audited financial statements) as well as notice of certain events relating to the Obligations 
specified in the Continuing Disclosure Certificates. The Agency must comply with the specific 
requirements of each Continuing Disclosure Certificate.  The Agency’s Continuing Disclosure Certificates 
generally require that the annual reports be filed within 270 days after the end of the Agency’s fiscal year, 
and event notices are generally required to be filed within 10 days of their occurrence.  
 
Specific events which require material event notices are set forth in each particular Continuing Disclosure 
Certificate. 
 
The Treasurer shall be responsible for preparing and filing the annual reports and material event notices 
required pursuant to the Continuing Disclosure Certificates.  Particular care shall be paid to the timely 
filing of any changes in credit ratings on Obligations (including changes resulting from changes in the 
credit ratings of insurers of particular Obligations). 
 
(Originally Adopted April 2018) 

173

341



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[This page intentionally left blank.] 

174

342



 

DMS #171620  April 2018 

SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY 
DERIVATIVES POLICY 

(Board Approved April 2018) 
 
INTRODUCTION 
 
This policy has been developed to guide the Santa Clarita ValleyWater Agency (Agency) in its use of 
derivative financing/interest rate risk mitigation products such as interest rate swaps and other such 
financing techniques.  These derivative financing products can increase the Agency’s financial flexibility 
and provide opportunities for interest rate savings.  The use of derivatives should be integrated into the 
Agency’s overall debt and investment management policy.  Careful monitoring of such products is 
required to preserve the Agency’s credit strength and budget flexibility. 
 
Derivatives will not be used to speculate on perceived movements in interest rates. 
 
STATEMENT OF PURPOSE 
 
PURPOSES FOR WHICH DERIVATIVES WILL BE USED 
 
Derivatives can be structured differently, such as Interest rate swaps to create variable rate exposure 
through a fixed-to-floating interest rate swap or to create fixed rate exposure through a floating-to-fixed 
interest rate swap.  In any situation, the Agency will only undertake such a financing product to achieve 
one or more of the following objectives: 
 

 Derivatives may be used to lower interest expense of Agency debt, for a particular financing or for 
the overall debt portfolio. 

 Derivatives may be used to reduce exposure to changes in interest rates. 
 Derivatives may be used to achieve an appropriate asset/liability match. 

 
PURPOSES FOR WHICH DERIVATIVES WILL NOT BE USED 
 

 Derivatives may not be used for speculative purposes. 
 Derivatives may not be used where they would create either extraordinary financial leverage or 

extraordinary financial risk. 
 Derivatives may not be used if they present an extraordinary risk to the Agency’s liquidity to 

terminate the agreement due to unforeseen events, or 
 Derivatives may not be used if there is insufficient price transparency to allow for fair market 

valuation. 
 
ANALYSIS OF RISK ASSOCIATED WITH DERIVATIVES 
 
The Agency will evaluate all derivatives with respect to the unique risks they present.  A specific 
determination must be made that the proposed or estimated benefits exceed the identified risks by an 
adequate margin over those available in the traditional cash market.  The analysis will assess the risk 
associated with the following factors: 
 
Amortization Risk for Interest Rate Swap Agreements 
Amortization risk is defined as the mismatch of the expiration of the underlying obligation and its hedge, 
the swap agreements.  Amortization risk is the possibility that, as the result of early redemption of the 
underlying variable rate bonds, the repayment schedule of the bonds differs from the underlying notional 
amount of the swap agreements. This risk will only arise if the Agency wants to redeem the variable rate 
bonds ahead of schedule.  This is not expected for the Agency financings. 
 
Basis Risk 
Basis risk refers to the mismatch between the actual variable rate debt service and variable rate index 
used to determine the derivative payments.  Different fixed income market indices will be evaluated as 

175

343



 

DMS #171620  April 2018 

part of the analysis of an interest rate swap agreement.  The analysis will identify the amount of basis risk 
that may result from various indices. 
 
Credit Risk 
Credit risk refers to the credit worthiness of the counterparty. The Agency will only enter into business 
with highly rated counterparties.  The Agency will structure derivative agreements to protect itself from 
credit deterioration.  The Agency will only enter into transactions with counterparties with a credit rating of 
AA (or equivalent) or better at the time of execution.  In the event that the credit rating falls below AA (or 
equivalent) during the transaction, the derivative documentation shall include protections and remedies.  
At the time of execution, The Agency should negotiate credit enhancement, subject to market conditions, 
in the form of: 
 

 Contingent swap counter party providing support 
 One-way collateral 
 Ratings downgrade triggers 

 
Counterparty Risk 
Counterparty risk refers to the failure of the counterparty to make its required payments.  This risk can be 
minimized by establishing strong minimum counterparty credit standards and diversifying the Agency’s 
exposure to counterparties. 
 
Rollover Risk 
Rollover risk refers to the potential need to find a replacement counterparty as part of the overall plan of 
finance if the interest rate swap does not extend to the final maturity of the underlying variable rate bonds.  
The rollover risk can be minimized through the initial plan of finance by not relying on the execution of 
future swap agreements. 
 
Tax Events Risk 
Tax events risk is defined as the risk created by potential changes to the Federal and State income tax 
codes on the interest rates to be paid by the Agency on its variable rate bonds.  Tax events risk is a form 
of basis risk.  The evaluation should analyze the potential impact of changes in marginal tax brackets as 
part of its analysis of basis risk. 
 
Termination Risk 
Termination risk refers to the possibility that, upon a default by the counterparty, the Agency may be 
required to make a large payment to the counterparty if the swap agreement is terminated prior to its 
scheduled maturity pursuant to its terms.  For certain types of swaps, a payment by the Agency may be 
required if interest rates have fallen causing the market value of the remaining payments to be in favor of 
the counterparty. 
 
INTEREST RATE SWAP FINANCING DOCUMENTATION 
 
The Agency will use standard forms and documentation for derivatives.  For interest rate swaps, the 
Agency will use the International Swaps and Derivatives Association (ISDA) swap documentation 
including the Schedule to the Master Agreement and a Credit Support Annex.  The Agency derivative 
documentation should include the following terms: 
 

 Downgrade provisions triggering termination of the swap should be bilateral. 
 Governing law for swaps will be New York or California, but should reflect California authorization 

provisions. 
 The specified indebtedness related to credit events in the master agreement should be narrowly 

drafted and refer only to specific debt and in no case provide recourse to the Agency. 
 Eligible collateral should be limited to Treasuries and Federal Agencies. 
 Collateral thresholds should be set on a sliding scale reflective of credit ratings. 
 Termination value should be set by “market quotation” methodology. 

 

176

344



 

DMS #171620  April 2018 

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS 
 
Savings Targets 
Derivative transactions shall have higher savings targets, due to the greater complexity and higher risk.  
In calculating the prospective savings for implementing a fixed-to-variable swap, the cost of re-marketing, 
in addition to the cost of credit enhancement and liquidity fees must be added to the projected average 
variable rate.  The specific targets are as follows: 
 

 Financial transactions, using swaps or other derivative products, intended to produce the effect of 
a synthetic fixed rate transaction, must generate 8% or greater present value savings compared 
to standard fixed-rate bonds which have the same optional redemption features. 

 The notional amount of all derivative financing products shall not exceed 15% of total Agency 
outstanding debt. 

 
Reporting and Accounting 
 
The agency shall report derivative financing transactions in accordance with Governmental Accounting 
Standards Board and Financial Accounting Standards Board statements. 
 
Derivative Procurement 
 
The Agency shall use a professional advisor or designated swap representative (Swap Advisor) to assist 
in the assessment, structuring, and pricing of proposed or existing interest rate swap agreements. The 
Agency shall select a Swap Advisor as part of the financing team where a Swap is expected to be 
executed.  The Swap Advisor must meet the following qualifications: 
 

1. Has sufficient knowledge to evaluate the swap transaction and risks 
2. Is not subject to a statutory disqualification 
3. Is independent of the swap dealer or major swap participant 
4. Undertakes a duty to act in the best interests of the Agency 
5. Provides appropriate and timely disclosures to the Agency 
6. Evaluates fair pricing and the appropriateness of the swap 

 
The Agency shall obtain an opinion from its Swap Advisor that the terms and conditions of any financial 
product entered into reflect a fair market value as of the execution date. 
 
The General Manager is authorized to solicit derivative-proposals from firms that meet or exceed the 
following criteria: 
 

 The derivative transaction provider shall have a credit rating of AA (or equivalent) or better from 
at least two nationally recognized credit rating agencies.  

 The derivative provided shall have a demonstrated record of successfully executing derivative 
transactions and have a minimum capitalization of $2 billion. 

 
(Originally Adopted April 2018) 

177

345



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[This page intentionally left blank.] 

178

346



 

DMS #171858 February 2018 

SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY 
PURCHASING POLICY 

(Board Approved; Revised February 2018) 
 
SECTION 1.  APPLICABILITY OF PURCHASING POLICY 
 
INTRODUCTION 
 
This Purchasing Policy provides uniform procedures for acquiring goods, services and equipment for the 
operations of the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency (SCVWA).  
 
STATEMENT OF PURPOSE 
 
This Purchasing Policy authorizes the conditions under which the Assistant General Manager (Chief 
Financial Officer) is authorized to release Agency funds. All purchases of goods, services and equipment 
to be paid for by the Agency must comply with the methods, authority and dollar limits set forth in this 
Purchasing Policy. This Purchasing Policy does not apply to non-discretionary operating expenditures 
including, but not limited to, utilities, payroll, employee benefits, water purchases, election costs, 
insurance and payroll taxes. Improvements or units of construction work are subject to the competitive 
bidding requirements of Public Contract Code, section 21530 et seq. 
 
This Purchasing Policy does not supersede statutory law in existence at the time the Agency enters into a 
contract for the purchase of goods, services or equipment. California statutes that govern such contracts shall 
control to the extent they are in conflict with this Purchasing Policy. 
 
SECTION 2.  AUTHORITY OF GENERAL MANAGER TO EXECUTE CONTRACTS 
The Agency’s General Manager is hereby empowered to execute contracts for the purchase of goods, 
services and equipment up to a limit of $100,000 per transaction in accordance with Section 3. In times of 
his/her absence, the General Manager may delegate his/her power. 
 
SECTION 3.  METHODS OF ACQUISITION - GENERAL RULES 
Except as provided in Section 4, the following methods of acquisition shall be used in the circumstances 
indicated: 
 

(A) Items of less than $30,000. The General Manager or designee, may acquire items, the cost 
or estimated cost of which does not exceed $30,000 in any single acquisition, from any 
vendor who, in the General Manager’s judgment, will provide the best product or service at 
the most favorable price. 

 
(B) Items of $30,000 or more but less than $100,000. The General Manager may acquire items, 

the cost or estimated cost of $30,000 or more but less than $100,000 in any single 
acquisition, by requesting three (3) or more quotations from qualified vendors, and then 
purchasing the item from the responsible vendor whose product or service offers SCVWA the 
best value. The General Manager may consider quality and relevant factors other than price 
in reaching his/her decision as to what product or service to purchase. If fewer than three 
vendors or contractors are available, or if the product is not readily obtainable on the open 
market, or in the event of an emergency, this procedure shall be adjusted as required and the 
reasons for such adjustments shall be noted on the purchase records. If an acquisition is 
made pursuant to this Subsection and has a cost or is estimated to have a cost of more than 
$50,000 and is not listed in the budget, the Board approval procedures established in 
Subsection (C) below shall apply. 

 
(C) Items of $100,000 or more. Items, the cost or estimated cost of which equals or exceeds 

$100,000 in any single acquisition, shall be submitted to the Board for approval before 
purchase. Once approved by the Board, the General Manager may acquire such items by 
requesting (3) or more quotations from qualified vendors, and then purchasing the item from 

179

347



 

DMS #171858 February 2018 

the responsible vendor whose product or service offers the Agency the best value, in the sole 
and absolute discretion of the Board. If the item is (1) of a specified brand or type which is the 
only article which will properly meet the needs of the Agency, or (2) is not readily obtainable 
on the open market, or (3) is an item or service for which comparable quotations or bids 
cannot be secured, the determination of sole source must be approved by the Board. 

 
SECTION 4.  METHODS OF ACQUISITION – SPECIAL RULES 

(A) The requirements of Section 3 shall not be applicable if: 
a. The item is a utility service such as telephone, power or other such item where the 

rates or prices therefore are fixed by legislation, government regulation or contract, or 
 
b. The item is to be used in improvements or units of construction work subject to the 

competitive bidding requirements of Public Contract Code, section 21530 et seq. 
 

(B) In the event of an emergency and a written finding by the General Manager that it is 
immediately necessary to purchase or contract for goods, services and equipment, the 
General Manager is authorized to make the required purchase(s) or enter into the required 
contract(s). The General Manager shall, however, report any such action involving a cost of 
more than $30,000 to the Board as soon as practicable. This report shall identify the 
emergency and the actual or probable impact the emergency would have had on Agency 
operations. 
 

(C) The Agency purchases goods or services in which: (1) a competitive purchasing procedure 
has been conducted by another public agency, including, but not limited to, another local 
agency, the State through the California Multiple Award Schedule (CMAS), the federal 
government through the General Services Administration (GSA), or a joint powers agency, 
authority or alliance that procures competitive contracts; and (2) the price to the Agency is 
equal to or better than the price to that public agency. 
 

(D) The Agency Board finds that the nature of the subject of the contract is such that competitive 
proposals would be unavailing or would not produce an advantage, and the advertisement for 
competitive bid would thus be undesirable, impractical, or impossible. 

 
SECTION 5.  MOTOR VEHICLES 
The State of California shall be used as the first source of supply for vehicle procurement. In the event the 
State does not offer the vehicle desired or a lower price can be found on the open market, Section 3 shall 
be in force. The General Manager shall report any vehicle purchase to the Board as soon as practicable. 
 
SECTION 6.  ITEMS MANUFACTURED FOR SCVWA 
When necessary, the Agency may contract for goods or equipment, which must be manufactured 
especially for the Agency and are not suitable for sale to others in the ordinary course of business. Such 
contracts may provide for progress payments for work performed and cost incurred, so long as not less 
than 5% of the contract price is withheld until after final delivery and acceptance of the supplies or 
equipment. Such contracts may also provide for a faithful performance bond in a sum determined by the 
Agency.  
 
SECTION 7.  AUTHORITY OF GENERAL MANAGER AND ASSISTANT GENERAL MANAGER TO 
MAKE DISBURSEMENTS 
The General Manager and Assistant General Manager (Chief Financial Officer) are hereby authorized to 
make all necessary disbursements in payment for goods, services and equipment contracted for pursuant 
to this Purchasing Policy. This disbursement authority is, however, subject to the Agency’s rules and 
procedures on checks exceeding $30,000. 
 
SECTION 8.  AUTHORITY OF GENERAL MANAGER TO EXECUTE CONSTRUCTION CHANGE 
ORDERS 

180

348



 

DMS #171858 February 2018 

The Agency’s General Manager is hereby empowered to bind the Agency by change order up to the total 
amounts identified below based on the original Contract amount. 
  

Original Contract Amount Change Order Authority 
Up to $1,000,000 $20,000 or 5% of original contract amount, whichever is 

greater. 
 

Greater than $1,000,001 $50,000 or 4% of original contract amount, whichever is 
greater. 

 
The Board may grant different change order authority on a project-specific basis. Board approval is 
required for any and all change orders once the total amount of change orders reaches the specific level of 
authority given to the General Manager. The General Manager shall brief the appropriate Committee and 
the Board on the details of all final approved change orders. 
 
SECTION 9.  PROFESSIONAL SERVICE CONTRACTS 
Professional services are defined as unique, technical and/or infrequent functions performed by an 
independent contractor/vendor qualified by education, experience, certification and/or technical ability to 
provide services. Typical Agency services that are obtained through professional services contracts 
include engineering and design, construction and project management, land surveying, legal, finance, 
planning, environmental studies, legislative advocacy, public relations and outreach, organizational 
studies and strategic planning. Professional services contracts shall be awarded based on demonstrated 
competence and on the professional qualifications necessary for the satisfactory performance of the 
services required, at fair and reasonable prices to the Agency. All professional service contracts or work 
authorizations in excess of $100,000 annually shall be approved by the Board. The General Manager 
shall have the authority to approve changes in professional service contracts or work authorizations up to 
10% (cumulative) of the amount authorized by the Board. When the General Manager makes such an 
increase, details of the changes shall be reported to the appropriate Committee and the Board as soon as 
practicable. On an annual basis, the General Manager will present to an appropriate Committee a report 
of current professional services contracts, including name, service, amount, and expiration date. If the 
General Manager enters into a legal services agreement that exceeds $30,000, the General Manager 
shall notify the Board as soon as practicable.  
 
SECTION 10.  ENGINEERING SERVICES 
Engineering services provided by consulting firms for the Agency include conducting evaluations, 
performing studies, preparing preliminary and final designs, preparing technical specifications, providing 
engineering support during construction, performing construction management and inspection, water 
resources and other miscellaneous services. 
 
Engineering services will be performed by a pool of engineering consulting firms working under an on-call 
engineering services contract. 
 

(A)  Engineering Services Consultant Selection. Every four years, or more often if necessary, 
the Agency will issue a request for proposals (RFPs) to interested and qualified consulting 
engineering firms. Submitted proposals will be reviewed and staff will recommend to the Planning 
and Engineering Committee and Board of Directors the selection of between two and six firms to 
provide Engineering services. 
 
(B)  Work Assignments. Engineering services will be provided by the selected consultants based 
on the firm’s qualifications, experience, similar project experience, convenience, schedule, 
historical knowledge and overall cost. Scope of work, schedule, and compensation for each work 
assignment will be detailed in a specific Work Authorization.   
 
When a specific project requires unique qualifications or a specialty service, as determined by the 
General Manager, the Agency may develop a specific selection procedure and select a consultant 
without regard to the pool of engineering consulting firms. 

181

349



 

DMS #171858 February 2018 

 
(C)  Contract Duration. Each firm in the pool will be under contract to provide services for the 
four-year duration noted above. However, should a firm have a work authorization underway at the 
end of the four-year term, its work and its contract with the Agency will remain in effect until the 
completion of the work authorization.   

 
 
SECTION 11.  AUTHORITY OF GENERAL MANAGER TO APPROVE PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS 
FOR ADVERTISING, ACCEPTANCE OF CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS, AND REVIEW 
CONSTRUCTABILITY OF CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS 
 
   

(A) The General Manager shall have the authority to approve plans and specifications 
prepared for advertising capital improvement projects for construction bids.   

 
(B) The General Manager shall have the authority to accept construction projects and issue 

and record the Notice of Completion with the Los Angeles County Recorder’s Office. Staff 
shall notify the Board of Directors each time the General Manager accepts a construction 
project. 

 
(C) Constructability reviews shall be performed on all major capital improvement projects and 

other capital improvement projects, as appropriate, as determined by the General 
Manager or his designee. 

 
SECTION 12. WORK AUTHORIZATIONS  
A written Work Authorization shall be executed to define scope, schedule, and budget for tasks or projects 
authorized under General Services Contracts. Staff will prepare and the General Manager or his designee 
is authorized to execute Work Authorizations where the value is $100,000 or less, provided the item is 
listed in the budget. The Board of Directors shall approve Work Authorizations when the value is greater 
than $100,000, provided the item is listed in the budget. If the item is not listed in the budget, the General 
Manager or his designee is authorized to execute Work Authorizations when the value is $50,000 or less. 
If the item is not listed in the budget, the Board of Directors shall approve Work Authorizations when the 
value is greater than $50,000. Approval by the Board shall be in accordance with its customary 
procedures. The General Manager shall have the authority to approve changes in Professional Services 
Contracts or Work Authorizations up to ten percent of the Amount authorized by the Board of Directors. 
When the General Manager approves such an increase, details of the change shall be reported to the 
Board of Directors at its next meeting. An appropriate Committee, as determined by the Board of Directors, 
shall review contracts as needed to determine if the terms still meet the requirements and needs of the 
Agency or if the contracts should be modified.   
 
SECTION 13. LOCAL VENDORS 
Staff will seek quotes from local vendors whenever feasible and will select local vendors when they provide 
the best product or service at the most favorable price. Requests for proposals, quotes, bids or other such 
processes may be advertised in the local newspaper, on the Agency’s website and on other local websites, 
where appropriate. 
 
SECTION 14. AUTHORITY OF GENERAL MANAGER TO ENTER INTO THIRD PARTY FUNDED 
DESIGN AND/OR CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS 
The General Manager shall have the authority to enter into design agreements and/or construction 
contracts where the value is more than $100,000 that are solely funded by third parties (i.e. private 
developers, The City of Santa Clarita, Los Angeles County, etc.) provided that funds have been deposited 
with the Agency prior to the execution of the design agreement and/or construction contract. Details of 
such agreements and contracts shall be reported to the appropriate Committee and the Board of Directors. 
 
(Originally Adopted January 2018) 

182

350



DMS #172106  May 2018 

SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY 
CAPITALIZATION POLICY FOR FIXED ASSETS 

(Board Approved May 2018) 

 
INTRODUCTION 
 
The Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency (SCV Water) Capitalization Policy is intended to promote good 
accounting and financial reporting.  The policy allows SCV Water to accurately account for and report 
capital assets in financial reports issued to external reporting agencies, granting agencies and the public.  
The policy provides specific guidance to determine which capital assets are subject to separate 
accounting and reporting (i.e., Capitalization). 
 
STATEMENT OF PURPOSE 
 
In general all capital assets, including land, buildings, machinery and equipment, with an original cost of 
$5,000 or more, and with economic lives greater than one year, are considered fixed assets and will be 
capitalized for accounting purposes.  All costs associated with the purchase or construction should be 
considered, including ancillary costs such as freight and transportation charges, site preparation 
expenditures, professional fees, and legal claims directly attributable to asset acquisition.  
 
Specific Capitalization Requirements 
 
For purposes of capitalization, the threshold will generally not be applied to components of capital assets. 
For example, a keyboard, monitor and central processing unit purchased as components of a computer 
system will not be evaluated individually against the capitalization threshold. The entire computer system 
will be treated as a single capital asset. 
 
Repairs to existing capital assets will generally not be subject to capitalization unless it extends the useful 
life of the asset. In this case, it represents an improvement and is subject to the requirements described 
below. 
 
A group purchase of items which are individually below the $5,000 capitalization threshold may still 
qualify for capitalization.  If the items are similar in nature, they qualify as a fixed asset, and in total they 
exceed the $5,000 capitalization threshold, then they should be capitalized.  An example is a purchase of 
100 meters which cost $500 each – the meters would be capitalized because they qualify as a fixed asset 
(useful life of greater than 1 year), they are similar in nature, and in total the value exceeds $5,000. 
 
Improvements to Capital Assets 
Improvements to existing capital assets will be presumed (by definition) to extend the useful life or 
increase the capacity or performance of the related capital asset and, therefore, will be subject to 
capitalization if the cost of the improvement meets the $5,000 threshold. An improvement to a capital 
asset that had an original cost of less than $5,000, but now exceeds the threshold as a result of the 
improvement completed within the same fiscal year as the original purchase, should be combined as a 
single asset at the total cost (original cost plus the cost of the improvement) and capitalized. 
 
Capital Projects 
Capital projects under construction will be capitalized as Construction-In-Progress until they are at least 
90% complete, or the project is operational and placed in use, or the construction has been certified as 
substantially complete. Costs to be capitalized include direct costs, such as labor and materials, as well 
as ancillary costs and any construction period interest costs as required by GASB Statement No. 34. 
 
Depreciation 
Depreciation is recorded on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of the assets.  
Depreciation will be calculated based on the assets in service at the beginning of the fiscal year.  For the 

183

351



DMS #172106  May 2018 

fiscal period immediately after adoption of this policy, FYE June 30, 2018, depreciation will be calculated 
based on the assets in service as of December 31, 2017.   
 
 
Depreciation lives will be as follows: 
 
Franchise & Consents   

 
20 

Other Intangible Plant   
 

20 
Organizational Costs 

 
33 

Structures & Impr (Source of Supply)   
 

30 
Wells   

 
30 

Structures & Impr (Pumping Plant)   
 

30 
Pumping Equipment 

 
20 

Castaic Turnout - Import 
 

50 
Other Pumping Equipment (Disinfection) 

 
30 

Water Treatment Equipment  
 

30 
Treatment Structures 

 
35 

Treatment Plant - Import 
 

50 
Structures & Impr (Reservoirs & Tanks) 

 
30 

Reservoirs & Tanks   
 

50 
Transmission & Distribution Mains   

 
50 

Fire Mains   
 

50 
Services   

 
30 

Meters   
 

20 
Meter Installations   

 
20 

Hydrants   
 

30 
Other Transmission & Distribution Plant   

 
35 

Structures & Impr (General)   
 

40 
Computer Equipment - Hardware   

 
5 

Computer Equipment - Software   
 

5 
Office Furniture & Equipment 

 
10 

Vehicles 
 

10 
Stores Equipment   

 
10 

Lab Equipment   
 

5 
Communications Equipment   

 
7 

Power Operating Equipment   
 

10 
Tools, Shop & Garage   

 
10 

Other General Plant 
 

8 
Sewer Plant 

 
51 

Sewer Lift Stations 
 

50 
Maintenance Facility 

 
30 

Lighting and Roads 
 

25 
Fencing 

 
15 

 
 

(Originally Adopted May 2018) 

184

352



 

DMS #172092  May 2018 

SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY 
WIRE TRANSFER POLICY 
(Board Approved May 2018) 

 
INTRODUCTION 
 
The Board of Directors of the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency (Agency) recognizes that the trend 
towards electronic payments and collections is increasing every year due to the efficiencies and 
effectiveness of these transactions.  It is the policy of the Agency that it will receive and disburse funds 
through electronic fund transfers otherwise known as “wire transfers”.   
 
STATEMENT OF PURPOSE 
 
The purpose of this policy is to outline the policy and procedure on wire transfers.   
 
Procedures 
The Agency will designate authorized representatives that have authority to approve wire transfers.  The 
following employees and Agency Officers are designated as authorized representatives for all Agency 
divisions: 
 
 General Manager 
 Assistant General Managers (2) 
 Director of Finance 
 Director of Administration 
 Controller 
 President of the Board of Directors 
 Vice-Presidents of the Board of Directors (2)  
 
In addition, the following authorized representatives have authority to approve wire transfers for only the 
specific Agency division indicated:  
 
 Retail Administrative Officer – Santa Clarita Water Division 
 Accounting Manager – Valencia Water Division 
 
The Treasurer may delegate additional authority to employees to initiate a wire (but not approve a wire). 
 
All out-going wire transfers shall be documented with a signed Wire Transfer Form.  Wire amounts 
greater than $25,000 shall require two signatures.  Non-repetitive wire amounts of more than $1 million 
will require the approval of either the President or the Vice-President of the Board of Directors.  Repetitive 
wires of more than $1 million, including but not limited to investments, utilities, payroll, employee benefits, 
water purchases, election costs, insurance and payroll taxes, do not require the approval of a Board 
officer. 
 
An authorized representative cannot initiate and approve the same wire transfer; another authorized 
representative must perform one of these tasks.  Terminal-initiated wires, both repetitive and non-
repetitive, must be approved by a second-level approval online, in order to release the payment 
instructions.  Telephone-initiated, non-repetitive wire transfers shall be approved with the Wire Transfer 
Form which requires two signatures. 
 
 (Originally Adopted May 2018) 

 

185

353



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[This page intentionally left blank.] 

186

354



 
 
 

REGIONAL DIVISION 
 

BUDGET 
  

187

355



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[This page intentionally left blank.] 

188

356



SCV WATER - REGIONAL SUMMARY 
FY 2018/19 
 
 
FY 2018/19 BUDGET FOR THE REGIONAL SYSTEM 
 
The total revenues of $139.2 million are comprised of $30.4 million in Agency-set property tax 
revenues, $25.4 million in one percent property tax revenues, $35.0 million in Bond proceeds, 
$24.0 million in water sales based on retail purveyor FY 2018/19 requests of 35,100 acre-feet 
(AF), $8.0 million in Facility Capacity Fees, $5.7 million from the VWD Interfund loan, $1.6 
million in investment revenues, $4.5 million in grants and reimbursements, $1.6 million from 
perchlorate contamination settlement agreement reimbursements, $1.9 in one-time water sales 
and approximately $1.1 million in other revenues. 
 

Total Revenues 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

189

357



Total expenditures for FY 2018/19 are budgeted at $123.6 million and are comprised of General 
Fund/Operating Budget expenditures of $26.1 million, debt service payments of $25.0 million, 
State Water Contract Fund expenditures of $35.4 million and capital improvement program 
(CIP) expenditures of $37.1 million. 
 
 

Total Expenditures 
 

 
 
 
MAJOR SOURCES OF REVENUES 
 
Water Sales to Retail Divisions and LA County WWD#36 
 
FY 2018/19 water sales revenues are based on retail divisions estimating total demand at 
approxiamtely 80% of 2013 levels, and returning to a more traditional mix of imported and 
groundwater.  The retail divisoins had been using more imported water than normal due to well 
levels and a high 2017 allocation of SWP water.  Projected water sales and wholesale water 
revenues are shown below: 
 

 Regional Water Sales (AF) 
FY 2017/18 Projected 42,400 
FY 2018/19 Budget 35,100 

 
Saugus 1 and 2 well water continues to be 4,100 AF per year, and recycled water sales 
continue to be approximately 450 AF per year. 
 
 

190

358



One Percent Property Tax Revenues 
 
Revenues are designated by Board policy to be used to pay for capital projects and debt service 
for existing users. If these funds were limited or unavailable, it is likely that wholesale water 
rates would have to include a capital component. Consistent with recent years, SCV Water 
assessed value is projected to increase by 4.5% in FY 2018/19. 
 

 One Percent Property 
Tax Revenues 

FY 2017/18 Projected $  24,352,900 
FY 2018/19 Budget     25,446,900 

 
Agency-Set Property Tax Revenues 
 
These revenues are restricted to pay for the Agency’s share of the State Water Project. FY 
2018/19 revenues are based on no change in the Agency’s tax rate of 7.06 cents per $100 in 
assessed valuation. Consistent with recent years, SCV Water assessed value is projected to 
increase by 4.5% in FY 2018/19. 
 
Facility Capacity Fees 
 
In general, Facility Capacity Fee revenues are projected to stay at current levels of 
approximately $8 million per year. This has been the recent trend. FY 2018/19 estimated 
revenues are lower than that amount, due to a rate increase January 1, 2018. Many fees were 
pre-paid in December 2017. 
 
General Fund/Operating Budget 
 
The proposed FY 2018/19 General Fund/Operating Budget has a significant increase primarily 
due to the funding of the Groundwater Sustainability Agency (GSA) at $750,000. Without this 
item, the budget would have had a 4% increase and would have been within the most recent 
rate setting process. Higher-than-budgeted water sales in FY 2017/18 provide sufficient funds 
for this program in FY 2018/19. Other than the GSA, no new programs and initiatives are 
provided. No new positions are added. 
 
Capital Improvement Program 
 
The FY 2018/19 Budget for Major Capital Projects is $25.1 million, based on significant 
construction on the following projects: ESFP Clearwell/CT Improvements, ESFP Sludge 
Collection System, Foothill Feeder Connection, Magic Mountain Pipeline projects and the Vista 
Canyon Recycled Water project. The Budget also includes continued funding for design of 
recycled water projects.   
 
The Agency’s current CIP for Major Capital projects shows 20 projects being constructed over 
the next ten years. Assuming the Agency is able to obtain some grant funding for the recycled 
water projects, the attached current projection shows a need for additional funding of $183 
million through FY 2025/26, with the next projected debt issuance to occur in approximately one 
year (FY 2018/19). The FY 2018/19 budget proposes $35 million in debt issuance. However, the 
exact timing and amounts of debt issuance would depend on the progress of the CIP, 
availability of grant proceeds and market conditions. No new debt would be issued without 
thorough review with and approval by the Board of Directors. 

191

359



State Water Contract Fund 
 
The FY 2018/19 Budget for the Agency’s SWP Supply is $35.4 million. This is based on 
projected costs increases to maintain an aging system and increasing power costs. The Budget 
also includes funding of $2.1 million for work on the Cal Water Fix. The SWP is also impacted 
by the damaged Oroville Spillway. The emergency response to date and ongoing repairs and 
replacement will likely have significant costs. The Agency will be responsible for its share, which 
will be determined after review of project purposes, availability of Federal Emergency 
Management Agency (FEMA) funding and other available funding. The current costs are being 
funded by available debt financing and will not be included in the Agency’s FY 2018/19 Budget.   
 
 

192

360



 
 
 

REGIONAL 
 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY 

  

193

361



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[This page intentionally left blank.] 

194

362



SCV WATER - FINANCIAL SUMMARY
FY 2018/19 - REGIONAL DIVISION

General Fund 
Operating

21%

CIP 
30%

State Water Contract 
29%

Debt Service 
20%

FY 2018/19 EXPENDITURES - $123.6 MILLION

1 % Property Tax 
19%

Agency Set Property 
Tax
22%

Facility Capacity 
Fees
6%

Water Sales
17%

Bond Proceeds
26% VWD Interfund Loans

4%

Grants and 
Reimbursements

3%

Other
3%

FY 2018/19 REVENUES - $139.2 MILLION

195

363



S
C

V
 W

A
T

E
R

 -
 F

IN
A

N
C

IA
L

 S
U

M
M

A
R

Y
F

Y
 2

01
8/

19
 -

 P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 -
 R

E
G

IO
N

A
L

 D
IV

IS
IO

N

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n

 F
a
c
il
it

y
 

C
a
p

a
c
it

y
 F

e
e
 

 O
n

e
 P

e
rc

e
n

t 

P
ro

p
e
rt

y
 T

a
x
 

 S
ta

te
 W

at
er

 
C

o
n

tr
ac

t 
F

u
n

d
 

F
u

n
d

 B
a
la

n
c
e
 7

/1
/2

0
1
8
 (

E
s
ti

m
a
te

d
)

15
,4

16
,4

15
$ 

  
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
7
5
,0

7
2
,9

0
9

$
  

  
 

1
4
,8

1
5
,9

3
8

$
  

  
89

,8
88

,8
47

$ 
  

  
52

,1
53

,5
66

$ 
  

5,
34

9,
55

6
$ 

  
  

16
2,

80
8,

38
4

$ 
  

R
E

S
E

R
V

E
S

:
O

pe
ra

tin
g 

R
es

er
ve

(6
,5

35
,1

00
)

$ 
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

$ 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

$ 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$ 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
(6

,5
35

,1
00

)
$ 

  
  

 
R

el
ia

bi
lit

y 
R

es
er

ve
(3

,0
00

,0
00

)
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

(3
,0

00
,0

00
)

  
  

  
  

D
eb

t 
S

er
vi

ce
 R

es
er

ve
s

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

(1
9
,5

1
7
,4

0
0
)

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
(1

9,
51

7,
40

0)
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

(1
9,

51
7,

40
0)

  
  

  
C

ap
ita

l R
es

er
ve

s
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
(1

0
,7

9
9
,5

0
0
)

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
(1

0,
79

9,
50

0)
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

(1
0,

79
9,

50
0)

  
  

  
E

co
no

m
ic

 U
nc

er
ta

in
tie

s/
C

at
as

tr
op

hi
c 

S
itu

at
io

ns
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
(2

9
,2

7
3
,4

0
0
)

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
(2

9,
27

3,
40

0)
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

(2
9,

27
3,

40
0)

  
  

  
R

ep
ai

r 
an

d 
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t 

R
es

er
ve

s 
(n

ew
)

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

(3
,2

0
4
,7

0
0
)

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

(3
,2

04
,7

00
)

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

(3
,2

04
,7

00
)

  
  

  
  

T
ru

st
ee

 H
el

d
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
(5

,3
49

,5
56

)
  

  
  

(5
,3

49
,5

56
)

  
  

  
  

S
u

b
to

ta
l

(9
,5

35
,1

00
)

$ 
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
(6

2
,7

9
5
,0

0
0
)

$
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
(6

2,
79

5,
00

0)
$ 

  
 

-
$ 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

(5
,3

49
,5

56
)

$ 
  

 
(7

7,
67

9,
65

6)
$ 

  
 

N
et

 A
va

il
ab

le
5,

88
1,

31
5

$ 
  

  
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
1
2
,2

7
7
,9

0
9

$
  

  
 

1
4
,8

1
5
,9

3
8

$
  

  
27

,0
93

,8
47

$ 
  

  
52

,1
53

,5
66

$ 
  

-
$ 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

85
,1

28
,7

28
$ 

  
  

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S

:
W

at
er

 S
al

es
 -

 F
ix

ed
 C

ha
rg

es
15

,1
07

,1
00

$ 
  

-
$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

$ 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

$ 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$ 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
15

,1
07

,1
00

$ 
  

  
W

at
er

 S
al

es
 -

 V
ar

ia
bl

e
7,

93
3,

90
0

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

7,
93

3,
90

0
  

  
  

  
 

R
ec

yc
le

d 
W

at
er

 S
al

es
27

0,
00

0
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

27
0,

00
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

S
au

gu
s 

1 
an

d 
2 

W
at

er
 S

al
es

62
7,

30
0

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
62

7,
30

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
O

ne
-t

im
e 

W
at

er
 S

al
es

46
8,

75
0

  
  

  
  

  
5
6
2
,5

0
0

  
  

  
  

  
8
4
3
,7

5
0

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1,
40

6,
25

0
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1,
87

5,
00

0
  

  
  

  
 

La
bo

ra
to

ry
 R

ev
en

ue
s

10
6,

00
0

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
10

6,
00

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 R

ev
en

ue
s

18
5,

00
0

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
18

5,
00

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
F

ac
ili

ty
 C

ap
ac

ity
 F

ee
s

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

8
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

8,
00

0,
00

0
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

8,
00

0,
00

0
  

  
  

  
 

O
ne

 P
er

ce
nt

 P
ro

pe
rt

y 
T

ax
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
2
5
,4

4
6
,9

0
0

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

25
,4

46
,9

00
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
25

,4
46

,9
00

  
  

  
 

A
ge

nc
y 

S
et

 P
ro

pe
rt

y 
T

ax
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
30

,4
22

,9
00

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
30

,4
22

,9
00

  
  

  
 

S
et

tle
m

en
t 

A
gr

ee
m

en
t 

(C
IP

)
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

S
et

tle
m

en
t 

A
gr

ee
m

en
t 

(O
&

M
)

1,
58

8,
90

0
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1,

58
8,

90
0

  
  

  
  

 
G

ra
nt

s 
an

d 
R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

ts
10

0,
00

0
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

9
5
,0

0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
4
,2

9
5
,6

0
0

  
  

  
  

4,
39

0,
60

0
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

4,
49

0,
60

0
  

  
  

  
 

In
ve

st
m

en
t 

R
ev

en
ue

s
12

0,
00

0
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

6
5
0
,0

0
0

  
  

  
  

  
 

1
3
0
,0

0
0

  
  

  
  

  
78

0,
00

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
57

0,
00

0
  

  
  

  
  

15
2,

00
0

  
  

  
  

  
1,

62
2,

00
0

  
  

  
  

 
V

W
D

 I
nt

er
fu

nd
 L

oa
n 

(2
01

8A
 B

on
ds

)
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
9
9
3
,3

0
0

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

99
3,

30
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

99
3,

30
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

V
W

D
 I

nt
er

fu
nd

 L
oa

n 
(A

cq
ui

si
tio

n)
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
1
,7

8
5
,6

0
0

  
  

  
 

2
,9

3
2
,0

0
0

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
4,

71
7,

60
0

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
4,

71
7,

60
0

  
  

  
  

 
B

on
d 

P
ro

ce
ed

s
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

3
5
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

  
  

  
35

,0
00

,0
00

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

35
,0

00
,0

00
  

  
  

 
M

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

7
7
1
,3

0
0

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

77
1,

30
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

77
1,

30
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

S
u

b
to

ta
l

26
,5

06
,9

50
$ 

  
1
0
,3

4
8
,1

0
0

$
  

 
3
1
,7

3
2
,2

5
0

$
  

  
 

3
9
,4

2
5
,6

0
0

$
  

  
81

,5
05

,9
50

$ 
  

  
30

,9
92

,9
00

$ 
  

15
2,

00
0

$ 
  

  
  

 
13

9,
15

7,
80

0
$ 

  

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
:

O
pe

ra
tin

g
(2

6,
14

0,
20

0)
$ 

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

$ 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

$ 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$ 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
(2

6,
14

0,
20

0)
$ 

  
 

T
ra

ns
fe

r 
to

 R
es

er
ve

s
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

C
ap

ita
l I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t 

P
ro

gr
am

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

(3
,0

2
0
,6

0
0
)

  
  

 
(1

0
,7

9
9
,5

0
0
)

  
  

 
(2

3
,2

9
2
,0

0
0
)

  
  

(3
7,

11
2,

10
0)

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
(3

7,
11

2,
10

0)
  

  
  

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

of
 W

at
er

 R
es

ou
rc

es
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
(3

5,
36

5,
00

0)
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
(3

5,
36

5,
00

0)
  

  
  

D
eb

t 
S

er
vi

ce
 P

rin
ci

pa
l a

nd
 I

nt
er

es
t 

P
ay

m
en

ts
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
(7

,3
2
7
,5

0
0
)

  
  

 
(1

7
,5

3
9
,5

0
0
)

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
(2

4,
86

7,
00

0)
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

(1
52

,0
00

)
  

  
  

  
 

(2
5,

01
9,

00
0)

  
  

  
S

u
b

to
ta

l
(2

6,
14

0,
20

0)
$ 

 
(1

0
,3

4
8
,1

0
0
)

$
  

(2
8
,3

3
9
,0

0
0
)

$
  

 
(2

3
,2

9
2
,0

0
0
)

$
  

(6
1,

97
9,

10
0)

$ 
  

 
(3

5,
36

5,
00

0)
$ 

 
(1

52
,0

00
)

$ 
  

  
  

(1
23

,6
36

,3
00

)
$ 

 

F
u

n
d

 B
a
la

n
c
e
 

6,
24

8,
06

5
$ 

  
  

-
$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
1
5
,6

7
1
,1

5
9

$
  

  
 

3
0
,9

4
9
,5

3
8

$
  

  
46

,6
20

,6
97

$ 
  

  
47

,7
81

,4
66

$ 
  

-
$ 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

10
0,

65
0,

22
8

$ 
  

A
dd

iti
on

 t
o 

R
es

er
ve

s
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

A
v
a
il
a
b

le
 F

u
n

d
 B

a
la

n
c
e
 6

/3
0
/2

0
1
9
 

(E
s
ti

m
a
te

d
)

6,
24

8,
06

5
$ 

  
  

-
$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
1
5
,6

7
1
,1

5
9

$
  

  
 

30
,9

49
,5

38
$ 

  
 

46
,6

20
,6

97
$ 

  
  

47
,7

81
,4

66
$ 

  
-

$ 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
10

0,
65

0,
22

8
$ 

  

 G
en

er
al

 
F

u
n

d
/ 

  
O

p
er

at
in

g
 

C
a
p

it
a
l 
Im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n

t 
P

ro
g

ra
m

 D
eb

t 
S

er
vi

ce
 

F
u

n
d

 
T

O
T

A
L

P
le

d
g

e
d

 R
e
v
e
n

u
e
 F

u
n

d

 C
a
p

it
a
l 

P
ro

je
c
t 

F
u

n
d

 

 T
o

ta
l 

C
ap

it
al

 
Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
t 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 

196

364



S
C

V
 W

A
T

E
R

 -
 F

IN
A

N
C

IA
L

 S
U

M
M

A
R

Y
F

Y
 2

01
7/

18
 -

 P
R

O
JE

C
T

E
D

 -
 R

E
G

IO
N

A
L

 D
IV

IS
IO

N

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n

 F
a
c
il
it

y
 

C
a
p

a
c
it

y
 F

e
e
 

 O
n

e
 P

e
rc

e
n

t 

P
ro

p
e
rt

y
 T

a
x
 

 S
ta

te
 W

at
er

 
C

o
n

tr
ac

t 
F

u
n

d
 

F
u

n
d

 B
a
la

n
c
e
 7

/1
/2

0
1
7

12
,1

95
,3

78
$ 

  
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
7
5
,2

8
8
,8

0
9

$
  

  
 

3
3
,6

9
2
,9

3
8

$
  

  
10

8,
98

1,
74

7
$ 

  
46

,7
27

,6
66

$ 
  

5,
34

9,
55

6
$ 

  
  

17
3,

25
4,

34
7

$ 
  

R
E

S
E

R
V

E
S

:
O

pe
ra

tin
g 

R
es

er
ve

(6
,1

36
,7

00
)

$ 
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

$ 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

$ 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$ 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
(6

,1
36

,7
00

)
$ 

  
  

 
R

el
ia

bi
lit

y 
R

es
er

ve
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

D
eb

t 
S

er
vi

ce
 R

es
er

ve
s

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

(1
8
,3

4
4
,8

0
0
)

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
(1

8,
34

4,
80

0)
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

(1
8,

34
4,

80
0)

  
  

  
C

ap
ita

l R
es

er
ve

s
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
(1

1
,1

2
6
,8

0
0
)

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
(1

1,
12

6,
80

0)
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

(1
1,

12
6,

80
0)

  
  

  
E

co
no

m
ic

 U
nc

er
ta

in
tie

s/
C

at
as

tr
op

hi
c 

S
itu

at
io

ns
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
(2

7
,4

8
8
,9

0
0
)

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
(2

7,
48

8,
90

0)
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

(2
7,

48
8,

90
0)

  
  

  
R

ep
ai

r 
an

d 
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t 

R
es

er
ve

s 
(n

ew
)

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

(2
,7

5
0
,2

0
0
)

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

(2
,7

50
,2

00
)

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

(2
,7

50
,2

00
)

  
  

  
  

T
ru

st
ee

 H
el

d
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
(5

,3
49

,5
56

)
  

  
  

(5
,3

49
,5

56
)

  
  

  
  

S
u

b
to

ta
l

(6
,1

36
,7

00
)

$ 
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
(5

9
,7

1
0
,7

0
0
)

$
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
(5

9,
71

0,
70

0)
$ 

  
 

-
$ 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

(5
,3

49
,5

56
)

$ 
  

 
(7

1,
19

6,
95

6)
$ 

  
 

N
et

 A
va

il
ab

le
6,

05
8,

67
8

$ 
  

  
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
1
5
,5

7
8
,1

0
9

$
  

  
 

3
3
,6

9
2
,9

3
8

$
  

  
49

,2
71

,0
47

$ 
  

  
46

,7
27

,6
66

$ 
  

-
$ 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

10
2,

05
7,

39
1

$ 
  

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S

:
W

at
er

 S
al

es
 -

 F
ix

ed
 C

ha
rg

es
14

,5
49

,9
00

$ 
  

-
$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

$ 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

$ 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$ 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
14

,5
49

,9
00

$ 
  

  
W

at
er

 S
al

es
 -

 V
ar

ia
bl

e
9,

33
1,

00
0

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

9,
33

1,
00

0
  

  
  

  
 

R
ec

yc
le

d 
W

at
er

 S
al

es
26

5,
00

0
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

26
5,

00
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

S
au

gu
s 

1 
an

d 
2 

W
at

er
 S

al
es

63
5,

50
0

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
63

5,
50

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
O

ne
-t

im
e 

W
at

er
 S

al
es

41
2,

50
0

  
  

  
  

  
4
9
4
,0

0
0

  
  

  
  

  
7
4
3
,5

0
0

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1,
23

7,
50

0
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1,
65

0,
00

0
  

  
  

  
 

La
bo

ra
to

ry
 R

ev
en

ue
s

10
6,

00
0

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
10

6,
00

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 R

ev
en

ue
s

18
3,

40
0

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
18

3,
40

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
F

ac
ili

ty
 C

ap
ac

ity
 F

ee
s

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

6
,5

0
0
,0

0
0

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

6,
50

0,
00

0
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

6,
50

0,
00

0
  

  
  

  
 

O
ne

 P
er

ce
nt

 P
ro

pe
rt

y 
T

ax
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
2
4
,3

5
2
,9

0
0

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

24
,3

52
,9

00
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
24

,3
52

,9
00

  
  

  
 

A
ge

nc
y 

S
et

 P
ro

pe
rt

y 
T

ax
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
29

,1
48

,9
00

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
29

,1
48

,9
00

  
  

  
 

S
et

tle
m

en
t 

A
gr

ee
m

en
t 

(C
IP

)
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
3
8
0
,0

0
0

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

38
0,

00
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

38
0,

00
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

S
et

tle
m

en
t 

A
gr

ee
m

en
t 

(O
&

M
)

1,
54

6,
40

0
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1,

54
6,

40
0

  
  

  
  

 
G

ra
nt

s 
an

d 
R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

ts
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
1
6
7
,1

0
0

  
  

  
  

  
 

9
3
3
,0

0
0

  
  

  
  

  
1,

10
0,

10
0

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1,

10
0,

10
0

  
  

  
  

 
In

ve
st

m
en

t 
R

ev
en

ue
s

11
6,

60
0

  
  

  
  

  
1
5
1
,2

0
0

  
  

  
  

  
8
8
8
,3

0
0

  
  

  
  

  
 

1
7
4
,0

0
0

  
  

  
  

  
1,

21
3,

50
0

  
  

  
  

 
55

6,
00

0
  

  
  

  
  

15
2,

00
0

  
  

  
  

  
2,

03
8,

10
0

  
  

  
  

 
V

W
D

 I
nt

er
fu

nd
 L

oa
n 

(A
cq

ui
si

tio
n)

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

3
0
2
,4

0
0

  
  

  
  

  
4
9
6
,6

0
0

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

79
9,

00
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

79
9,

00
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s
21

,3
00

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

2
6
2
,5

0
0

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

26
2,

50
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

28
3,

80
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

S
u

b
to

ta
l

27
,1

67
,6

00
$ 

  
7
,4

4
7
,6

0
0

$
  

  
 

2
7
,2

9
0
,9

0
0

$
  

  
 

1
,1

0
7
,0

0
0

$
  

  
  

35
,8

45
,5

00
$ 

  
  

29
,7

04
,9

00
$ 

  
15

2,
00

0
$ 

  
  

  
 

92
,8

70
,0

00
$ 

  
  

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
:

O
pe

ra
tin

g
(2

2,
94

8,
80

0)
$ 

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

$ 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

$ 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$ 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
(2

2,
94

8,
80

0)
$ 

  
 

T
ra

ns
fe

r 
to

 R
es

er
ve

s
(3

,0
00

,0
00

)
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

(3
,0

00
,0

00
)

  
  

  
  

C
ap

ita
l I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t 

P
ro

gr
am

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

(3
,0

4
6
,7

0
0
)

  
  

 
(8

,1
2
8
,3

0
0
)

  
  

  
 

(1
9
,9

8
4
,0

0
0
)

  
  

(3
1,

15
9,

00
0)

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
(3

1,
15

9,
00

0)
  

  
  

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

of
 W

at
er

 R
es

ou
rc

es
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
(2

4,
27

9,
00

0)
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
(2

4,
27

9,
00

0)
  

  
  

D
eb

t 
S

er
vi

ce
 P

rin
ci

pa
l a

nd
 I

nt
er

es
t 

P
ay

m
en

ts
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
(4

,4
0
0
,9

0
0
)

  
  

 
(1

9
,3

7
8
,5

0
0
)

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
(2

3,
77

9,
40

0)
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

(1
52

,0
00

)
  

  
  

  
 

(2
3,

93
1,

40
0)

  
  

  
S

u
b

to
ta

l
(2

5,
94

8,
80

0)
$ 

 
(7

,4
4
7
,6

0
0
)

$
  

 
(2

7
,5

0
6
,8

0
0
)

$
  

 
(1

9
,9

8
4
,0

0
0
)

$
  

(5
4,

93
8,

40
0)

$ 
  

 
(2

4,
27

9,
00

0)
$ 

 
(1

52
,0

00
)

$ 
  

  
  

(1
05

,3
18

,2
00

)
$ 

 

F
u

n
d

 B
a
la

n
c
e
 

7,
27

7,
47

8
$ 

  
  

-
$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
1
5
,3

6
2
,2

0
9

$
  

  
 

1
4
,8

1
5
,9

3
8

$
  

  
30

,1
78

,1
47

$ 
  

  
52

,1
53

,5
66

$ 
  

-
$ 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

89
,6

09
,1

91
$ 

  
  

A
dd

iti
on

 t
o 

R
es

er
ve

s
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

A
v
a
il
a
b

le
 F

u
n

d
 B

a
la

n
c
e
 6

/3
0
/2

0
1
8
 (

E
s
ti

m
a
te

d
)

7,
27

7,
47

8
$ 

  
  

-
$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
1
5
,3

6
2
,2

0
9

$
  

  
 

14
,8

15
,9

38
$ 

  
 

30
,1

78
,1

47
$ 

  
  

52
,1

53
,5

66
$ 

  
-

$ 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
89

,6
09

,1
91

$ 
  

  

 G
en

er
al

 
F

u
n

d
/ 

  
O

p
er

at
in

g
 

C
a
p

it
a
l 
Im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n

t 
P

ro
g

ra
m

 D
eb

t 
S

er
vi

ce
 

F
u

n
d

 
T

O
T

A
L

P
le

d
g

e
d

 R
e
v
e
n

u
e
 F

u
n

d

 C
a
p

it
a
l 

P
ro

je
c
t 

F
u

n
d

 

 T
o

ta
l 

C
ap

it
al

 
Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
t 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 

197

365



SCV WATER - GENERAL FUND OPERATING
FY 2018/19 - REGIONAL DIVISION

 PROJECTED 
06/30/18 

 PROPOSED 
BUDGET                      

FY 2018/19 
Fund Balance, Beginning 12,195,378$             15,416,415$          

RESERVES
Operating Reserves (6,136,700)$              (6,535,100)$           
Reliability Reserve -                            (3,000,000)             
Net Available 6,058,678$               5,881,315$            

REVENUES
Water Sales - Purveyors - Fixed Charge 14,549,900$             15,107,100$          
Water Sales - Purveyors - Variable 9,331,000                 7,933,900              
Water Sales - Recycled 265,000                    270,000                 
Water Sales - Saugus 1 and 2 Wells 635,500                    627,300                 
One-time Water Sales (25%) 412,500                    468,750                 
Laboratory Revenues 106,000                    106,000                 
Communications Revenues 183,400                    185,000                 
Reimbursement from Settlement Agreement (O&M) 1,546,400                 1,588,900              
Grants and Reimbursements -                            100,000                 
Investment Revenues 116,600                    120,000                 
Miscellaneous Revenues 21,300                      -                         
Total Revenues 27,167,600$             26,506,950$          

EXPENDITURES
Management (1,892,700)$              (2,161,200)$           
Administration (4,844,700)                (5,011,000)             
Engineering (1,120,800)                (1,427,000)             
Maintenance (3,276,300)                (3,303,500)             
Water Quality and Regulatory Affairs (1,035,100)                (1,027,300)             
Water Resources (5,958,900)                (8,190,300)             
Water Treatment Operations (4,820,300)                (5,019,900)             
Total Expenditures (22,948,800)$            (26,140,200)$         

TRANSFERS
To Reliability Reserve Fund (3,000,000)$              -$                       
To Reserves, from Fund Balance -                            -                         
Net Transfers (3,000,000)$              -$                       

Available Fund Balance, Ending 7,277,478$               6,248,065$            

Reserve Funds
Operating Reserves 6,136,700$               6,535,100$            
Reliability Reserve 3,000,000                 3,000,000              

Total Reserves 9,136,700$               9,535,100$            

198

366



SCV WATER - FACILITY CAPACITY FEE
FY 2018/19 - REGIONAL DIVISION

 PROJECTED 
06/30/18 

 PROJECTED 
BUDGET                    

FY 2018/19 
Fund Balance, Beginning -$                          -$                         

REVENUES
Facility Capacity Fees 6,500,000$               8,000,000$              
 One-time Water Sales (30%) 494,000                    562,500                   
Investment Revenues 151,200                    -                           
VWD Interfund Loan (Acquisition) 302,400                    1,785,600                
Adjustments -                            -                           
Total Revenues 7,447,600$               10,348,100$            

EXPENDITURES
Debt Service Principal and Interest Payments (4,400,900)$              (7,327,500)$             
Capital Planning, Studies and Administration (3,046,700)                (3,020,600)               
Total Expenditures (7,447,600)$              (10,348,100)$           

Available Fund Balance, Ending -$                          -$                         

199

367



SCV WATER - ONE PERCENT PROPERTY TAX 
FY 2018/19 - REGIONAL DIVISION

 PROJECTED 
06/30/18 

 PROPOSED 
BUDGET                                

FY 2018/19 
Fund Balance, Beginning 75,288,809$            75,072,909$             

RESERVES
Debt Service Reserves (18,344,800)$           (19,517,400)$            
Capital Reserves (11,126,800)             (10,799,500)              
Economic Uncertainties/Catastrophic Situations (27,488,900)             (29,273,400)              
Repair and Replacement Reserve (new) (2,750,200)               (3,204,700)                
Total Reserves (59,710,700)$           (62,795,000)$            

Net Available 15,578,109$            12,277,909$             

REVENUES
One Percent Property Tax Revenues 24,352,900$            25,446,900$             
Reimbursement from Settlement Agreement (CIP) 380,000                   -                            
Grants and Reimbursements 167,100                   95,000                      
One-time Water Sales (45%) 743,500                   843,750                    
Investment Revenues 888,300                   650,000                    
Reimbursement from Annexing Parties 262,500                   771,300                    
VWD Interfund Loan (2018A Bonds)* -                           993,300                    
VWD Interfund Loan (Acquisition)* 496,600                   2,932,000                 
Other/Adjustments -                           -                            
Total Revenues 27,290,900$            31,732,250$             

EXPENDITURES
Debt Service Principal and Interest Payments (19,378,500)$           (17,539,500)$            
Major Capital Projects (420,000)                  (1,840,000)                
Minor Capital Projects (410,000)                  (250,000)                   
Capital Planning, Studies and Administration (5,688,600)               (6,991,500)                
New Capital Equipment (886,000)                  (710,000)                   
Repair and Replacement Projects (723,700)                  (1,008,000)                
Total Expenditures (27,506,800)$           (28,339,000)$            

Available Fund Balance, Ending 15,362,209$            15,671,159$             

* Interfund Loan to Facility Capacity Fees.

200

368



SCV WATER - CAPITAL PROJECT FUND
FY 2018/19 - REGIONAL DIVISION

 PROJECTED 
06/30/18 

 PROPOSED 
BUDGET                     

FY 2018/19 
Fund Balance, Beginning 33,692,938$            14,815,938$            

REVENUES
Bond Proceeds -$                         35,000,000$            
Grant Reimbursements 933,000                   4,295,600                
Investment Revenues 174,000                   130,000                   
Total Revenues 1,107,000$              39,425,600$            

EXPENDITURES
Capital Projects (19,984,000)$           (23,292,000)$           
Valencia Water Company Stock Acquisition -                           -                           
Total Expenditures (19,984,000)$           (23,292,000)$           

Available Fund Balance, Ending 14,815,938$            30,949,538$            

201

369



SCV WATER - STATE WATER CONTRACT FUND
FY 2018/19 - REGIONAL DIVISION

 PROJECTED 
06/30/18 

 PROPOSED 
BUDGET                 

FY 2018/19 
Fund Balance, Beginning 46,727,666$            52,153,566$            

REVENUES
Agency Set Property Tax Revenues 29,148,900$            30,422,900$            
Investment Income 556,000                   570,000                   
Total State Water Contract Fund Revenues 29,704,900$            30,992,900$            

EXPENDITURES
DWR Variable Charge (7,000,000)$             (9,000,000)$             A
State Water Contract Payments (18,000,000)             (23,000,000)             A
Legal Consulting (10,000)                    (15,000)                    
State Water Contractors/SWPCA Dues (234,000)                  (215,000)                  
SWC Audit (35,000)                    (35,000)                    
Refunds from State 1,000,000                1,000,000                
CWF Funding -                           (2,100,000)               B
Contingencies -                           (2,000,000)               C
Total State Water Contract Fund Expenditures (24,279,000)$           (35,365,000)$           

Available Fund Balance, Ending 52,153,566$            47,781,466$            

Tax Rate per $100 in Assessed Valuation 0.070600$               0.070600$               

A.  Increase is due to projected cost increases to maintain an aging system and increasing power costs.
B.  Represents cost related to Gap Funding Agreement for California WaterFix.
C.  For DWR long-term debt reconciliation project to review and restate debt service payments.

202

370



SCV WATER - CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
FY 2018/19 - REGIONAL DIVISION

FUND

Projected Fund
Balance
7/1/2018

(including
reserves)

Available Fund
Balance

6/30/2019
Add back
Reserves

Estimated
Fund Balance

7/1/2019
(including
reserves) Change

General Fund/Operating 15,416,415$     6,248,065$   9,535,100$   15,783,165$     2%
Pledged Revenue Fund - Facility Capacity Fee - - - - 0%
Pledged Revenue Fund - One Percent Property Tax 75,072,909       15,671,159       62,795,000       78,466,159       5%
Capital Project Fund - Debt Fund 14,815,938       30,949,538       - 30,949,538       109% (1)  
State Water Contract Fund 52,153,566       47,781,466       - 47,781,466       -8%

157,458,828$   100,650,228$   72,330,100$     172,980,328$   

Changes in Fund Balance of More than Ten Percent
(1) Reflects projected bond proceeds and expenditures on capital improvement program projects.

FUND
PROJECTED

06/30/18

PROPOSED
BUDGET FY

2018/19

General Fund/Operating 7.28$   
Facility Capacity Fee - - 
One Percent Property Tax 15.36 15.67 
Debt Fund 14.82 30.95 
State Water Contract Fund 52.15 47.78 

89.61$   94.40$   

CHANGES IN AVAILABLE FUND BALANCE - TWO YEAR HISTORY (in millions)

 $-

 $10

 $20

 $30

 $40

 $50

 $60

General
Fund/Operating

Facility Capacity Fee One Percent Property
Tax

Debt Fund State Water Contract
Fund

M
ill

io
n

s

Ending Fund Balance

PROJECTED 06/30/18 PROPOSED BUDGET FY 2018/19

203

371



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[This page intentionally left blank.] 

204

372



REGIONAL 

REVENUES 

205

373



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

206

374



SCV WATER - MAJOR SOURCES OF REVENUES 
FY 2018/19 – REGIONAL DIVISION 
 
Water Sales to Purveyors 
 
During FY 2018/19, the retail division will sell three types of supplemental water to the four retail 
water divisions – Newhall Water Division (NWD), Santa Clarita Water Division (SCWD), 
Valencia Water Division (VWD) and Los Angeles County Waterworks District No. 36. The three 
types of water include (1) imported water from the State Water Project and other sources, (2) 
treated groundwater from the Saugus 1 and 2 wells and (3) recycled water. For FY 2018/19, the 
retail divisions have requested 35,100 AF of water from the regional division as shown below.   

 

 
Division 

 
Imported 

AF 
Saugus 1 and 

2 Wells AF 

 
Recycled 

AF 
 

Total AF 
Newhall  

3,380 
 

1,100 
 

-- 
 

4,480 
Santa Clarita  

18,447 
 

3,000 
 

-- 
 

21,447 
Valencia  

13,273 
 

-- 
 

450 
 

13,723 
L.A. County Waterworks 
District #36 

 
-- 

 
-- 

 
-- 

 
-- 

 
FY 2018/19 Total 

 
35,100 

 
4,100 

 
450 

 
39,650 

 
This compares to FY 2017/18 estimated amounts, as follows: 
 

 
Division 

 
Imported 

AF 
Saugus 1 and 

2 Wells AF 

 
Recycled 

AF 
 

Total AF 
Newhall  

5,120 
 

1,100 
 

-- 
 

6,220 
Santa Clarita  

21,514 
 

3,000 
 

-- 
 

24,514 
Valencia  

15,714 
 

-- 
 

450 
 

16,164 
L.A. County Waterworks 
District #36 

 
52 

 
-- 

 
-- 

 
52 

 
FY 2017/18 Total 

 
42,400 

 
4,100 

 
450 

 
46,950 

 
The divisions are working to achieve reductions in per capita water use in the Valley to meet the 
twenty percent long-term reduction in per capita water usage (in compliance with SBX7-7). The 
decreased amount of water to be purchased from the regional division reflects anticipated 
conservation due to less than average rainfall, anticipated reduced availability of groundwater in 
the eastern portion of the Valley and a low allocation of State Water Project water in calendar 
year 2018. 
 

207

375



Regional Water Rate Revenues 
 
In March 2016, the Board of Directors adopted a new regional/wholesale water rate structure 
effective April 1, 2016, and adopted rates for calendar years 2017 and 2018. The water rate 
structure is based on a wholesale water rate study conducted by Raftelis Financial Consultants, 
Inc. (RFC) to develop a rate structure to meet the following regional division objectives:   
 

 Ensure financial sufficiency by meeting the operations and maintenance (O&M) costs, 
capital replacement and improvement costs, and to provide the necessary reserves for 
the functioning of the division 

 Provide fiscal stability to the regional division by maximizing fixed cost recovery through 
fixed charges 

 Provide a rate design framework consistent with the cost of service guidelines used in 
the industry that adequately and fairly distributes the full cost of service to clients of the 
regional division based on the demand they place on the system 

 Encourage efficient use and conservation of water 
 
The rate structure includes two components: 
 

 A fixed charge designed to recover 80 percent of the fixed costs of the regional division 
directly related to supply and delivery of water that is determined on the basis of a ten-
year rolling average of the imported water demand of each retail division 

 A variable charge that is based on a per acre foot charge for the treatment and 
distribution of imported water within SCV Water’s service area and also 20 percent of the 
fixed costs incurred by the regional division 

 
The variable rate is calculated based on the variable expenses of the regional division to treat 
and deliver imported water (generally energy and chemical expenses). 
 
For FY 2018/19, the total amount of fixed revenue to be collected by the regional division is 
$15,107,100 (as adopted by the Board of Directors on March 23, 2016).   
 
The CY 2018 variable rate is $223.18 per AF and the CY 2019 rate is $228.98 per AF. Based 
on sales of 35,100 AF in FY 2018/19, revenue is projected to be $7,933,900.   
 
Water Sales – Saugus 1 and 2 Wells 
 
Groundwater treatment of Saugus 1 and 2 wells became operational in late FY 2009/10. This 
operation is intended to contain the spread of perchlorate contamination emanating from the 
Whittaker-Bermite site and restore a certain amount of well capacity taken out of service due to 
the contamination. In accordance with the Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between the 
regional and retail divisions, the regional division operates the wells and sells 4,100 AF of the 
water per year at the current operating and maintenance costs of extracting, disinfecting and 
delivering groundwater from the Saugus Formation. The treated groundwater is delivered to 
Newhall County Water District and Santa Clarita Water Division in proportions established in the 
MOU and shown on the following page. The calendar year 2018 rate is $153/AF. The Agency 
reviews operating and maintenance costs each year and adjusts the rate accordingly. For 
revenue projections, it is assumed the rate will remain the same for calendar year 2018. FY 
2018/19 revenue is estimated at $627,300. 
 
 

208

376



Recycled Water 
 
The Agency began recycled water sales during FY 2003/04. To date, recycled water has only 
been sold to the Valencia Water Company to provide service for the TPC golf course and 
median landscaping in the Westridge development, and sales range from 400 to 450 AF per 
year. At an estimated rate of $590/AF, FY 2018/18 revenue is estimated to be $270,000. Should 
recycled water be used for grading for Mission Village in the Newhall Ranch development, 
revenues would be higher. 
 
One-Time Water Sales 
 
In the past, the regional division has been able to sell water from the Buena Vista/Rosedale-Rio 
Bravo water supplies. Based on water supply conditions, the Agency will sell 5,000 AF of Buena 
Vista/Rosedale-Rio Bravo during FY 2018/19. The purchase price is $375 per AF for a total of 
$1,875,000. This revenue is known as one-time water sales and is allocated to the one-percent 
property tax revenues in the amount of $843,750 (45%), Facility Capacity Fees in the amount of 
$562,500 (30%) and to the General Fund/Operating Budget in the amount of 468,750 (25%).  
 
One Percent Property Tax Revenues 
 
One percent property tax revenues are dedicated to fund existing users’ share of the COP and 
bond debt and capital improvement program and repair projects, as well as a portion of core 
non-SWP water supplies. FY 2018/19 revenues are estimated at $25.5 million, assuming a 4.5 
percent increase in assessed valuation from FY 2017/18. This is based on the 5 percent 
increase in assessed valuation from FY 2016/17 to FY 2017/18 and reflects a similar level of 
new development in the upcoming fiscal year. 
 
This budget estimate also assumes the State does not divert these funds. During FY 2004/05 
and FY 2005/06, the State of California diverted over 65% of the regional division’s one percent 
property tax revenues. The regional division was able to absorb the two-year loss due to 
sufficient cash and reserves to maintain debt coverage and to fund the capital budget. During 
FY 2009/10, the State invoked a Proposition 1A borrowing of eight percent of the regional 
division’s allocation of one percent tax revenues, or approximately $1.7 million, intended to be 
repaid by FY 2012/13. The regional division participated in the State of California Proposition 1A 
Receivables Program to securitize the receivable and received the entire repayment during FY 
2009/10. 
 
Any future diversions by the State will impact the regional division’s ability to fully fund existing 
users’ share of the debt service, capital improvement projects and repair programs. At this time, 
it seems unlikely the State will again shift some amount of property tax revenue away from the 
regional division in FY 2018/19. The regional division continues to monitor the situation and is 
working with its legislative advocates and advocacy groups to inform the Legislature and other 
groups of the impacts of such a shift. If the property tax formula is permanently changed in the 
future, it would impact the regional division’s ability to maintain debt coverage and fund the 
capital budget.   
 
In FY 2018/19, $7.2 million of debt service for existing users will be funded by one percent 
property tax revenues. If one percent property tax revenues were not available for this purpose 
and debt service for existing users was funded by the regional division water rates, this would 
equate to approximately $239/AF. This is based on the 10-year average annual imported water 
sales of 30,000 AF.   

209

377



 
In FY 2018/19, one percent property tax revenues will fund $9.6 million of debt service for future 
users (to be repaid by Facility Capacity Fees in the future). If this were to be funded by the 
regional division water rates, it would equate to approximately $274/AF. 
 
In addition, in FY 2018/19, $7 million of capital improvement and repair programs for existing 
users will be funded by one percent property tax revenues and $3 million from the Facility 
Capacity.  
 
Regional Division-Set Property Tax Revenues 
 
Regional division-set property tax revenues are estimated to total $30.4 million for FY 2018/19. 
These revenues are restricted to pay for the regional division’s share of the cost of operating 
and administering the State Water Project supply. This revenue estimate is based on an 
increase of 4.5% in assessed valuation and no change in the current tax rate of 7.06 cents per 
$100 valuation. 
 
Regional Division-Set Property Tax Revenues – Last Ten Fiscal Years 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

* Estimated. 
 
Facility Capacity Fee Revenues 

 
Facility Capacity Fee revenues are estimated at $6.5 million in FY 2017/18 and $8 million in FY 
2018/19. Annual sales of acre-feet of water and revenue have stabilized at this amount and no 
growth is projected. The 2017 Facility Capacity Fee study is under review and may result in 
different assumptions for future years. 
 
Whittaker-Bermite Perchlorate Litigation Settlement Agreement  
 
In May 2007, the regional and retail divisions settled a long-running lawsuit against the current 
and past owners of the former Whittaker-Bermite industrial site and approved a settlement 
agreement to remove perchlorate from the Santa Clarita Valley’s groundwater aquifers. The 
divisions estimate this settlement, when added to past settlements, will provide up to $100 
million on an undiscounted basis. Settlement Agreement revenues in FY 2018/19 are 
$1,588,900 for operations and maintenance (O&M).  
 
 

Fiscal Year 
Los Angeles 

County Ventura County Total 
2009/10      $20,628,244              $60,923       $20,689,167  
2010/11       23,401,108               38,837        23,439,945  
2011/12       22,897,145               24,913        22,922,058  
2012/13       23,117,274               27,904        23,145,178  
2013/14       24,090,084               25,790        24,115,874  
2014/15       26,044,550               25,800        26,070,350  
2015/16       27,076,572               22,783        27,099,355  
2016/17       28,343,916               22,887        28,366,803  

2017/18 *       29,126,000               22,900        29,148,900  
2018/19 *       30,400,000               22,900        30,422,900  

210

378



Grants and Reimbursements 
 
One Percent Property Tax - Grants for Capital Improvement Programs/One Percent Property 
Tax Revenue funds are provided by Proposition 84 Planning and Implementation Grants 
through the Department of Water Resources for a variety of water studies, implementation, 
administration of the grants and updating various programs and plans. Reimbursements are 
provided for the processing of annexations. 
 

 Recycled Water Master Plan Update.  Planning grant funds are provided for updating of 
the Recycled Water Master Plan as well as for the development of the Environmental 
Impact Report (EIR) for the Update.   
 

 Grant Administration.  Funds are provided for the administration of grants including 
Proposition 84 Round 2 Planning, Rounds 1 and 2 Implementation, and 2014 Drought 
Relief Implementation. 

 
Debt Funded Capital Projects – Grants and reimbursements for Capital Improvement Projects 
funded from debt proceeds are provided by DWR Proposition 84 Rounds 1 and 2 
Implementation and the 2014 Drought Relief grants for implementation and administration of the 
projects. The various projects are as follows: 
 

 Foothill Feeder Project.  Funds are provided to install pipeline, a turnout structure, valve 
and meter vaults, and SCADA equipment in CLWA’s water system. The project will 
increase water delivery to the Rio Vista Water Treatment Plant to allow for full utilization 
of plant capacity. The total grant amount is $1,500,000 and it is funded by a Proposition 
84 Round 2 Implementation Grant. 
 

 Rosedale-Rio Bravo Extraction Project.  Funding is provided for the construction of three 
wells and associated conveyance facilities in the Rosedale-Rio Bravo service area to 
provide a more reliable supply and additional banking program extraction capacity of 
7,500 acre-feet per year. The total grant amount is $4,575,400 and is funded by a 
Proposition 84 Drought Relief 2014 Grant. 
 

 Saugus Dry Year Reliability Wells.  Funding is provided for the implementation of two dry 
year wells in the Saugus Formation. The total grant amount is $4,756,200 and is funded 
by a Proposition 84 Round 1 Implementation Grant. 

 
Other Sources of Revenue 
 
Laboratory Revenues 

 
The Agency has a fixed fee arrangement with the retail divisions. In addition, the regional 
division performs laboratory work for DWR, UCLA and various other entities. FY 2018/19 
laboratory revenues are estimated at $106,000 based on the current workload. 
 
Communications Revenues 

 
The regional division has agreements with four different communication companies for lease of 
communication sites at regional facilities. FY 2018/19 revenues are estimated at $185,000 
based on the existing contracts. 

211

379



Investment Revenues 
 
FY 2018/19 investments revenues are $1,622,000 based on a low investment return 
environment and reduced fund balances. The breakdown by funding source for the FY 2018/19 
Budget is as follows: 
 

General Fund/Operating $     120,000    
Capital Improvement Program 780,000 
State Water Contract Fund 570,000  
Debt Service Fund 152,000  
Total $  1,622,000  

 

212

380



SCV WATER - TOTAL REVENUES
FY 2018/19 - REGIONAL

 PROJECTED 
06/30/18 

 PROPOSED 
BUDGET             

FY 2018/19 (1)

General Fund/Operating
Water Sales - Purveyors - Fixed Charges 14,549,900$     15,107,100$     557,200$          3.8%
Water Sales - Purveyors - Variable 9,331,000         7,933,900         (1,397,100)        -15.0% A
Water Sales - Recycled 265,000            270,000            5,000                1.9%
Water Sales - Saugus 1 and 2 Wells 635,500            627,300            (8,200)               -1.3%
One-time Water Sales (25%) 412,500            468,750            56,250              13.6% B
Laboratory Revenues 106,000            106,000            -                    0.0%
Communications Revenues 183,400            185,000            1,600                0.9%
Reimbursement - Settlement Agreement (O&M) 1,546,400         1,588,900         42,500              2.7%
Grants and Reimbursements -                    100,000            100,000            100.0% C
Investment Revenues 116,600            120,000            3,400                2.9%
Other 21,300              -                    (21,300)             -100% D

     Total General Fund/Operating 27,167,600$     26,506,950$     (660,650)$         -2.43%
Capital Improvement Program

Facility Capacity Fees 6,500,000$       8,000,000$       1,500,000$       23.1% E
One Percent Property Tax Revenues 24,352,900       25,446,900       1,094,000         4.5%
Bond Proceeds -                    35,000,000       35,000,000       100.0% F
Reimbursement - Settlement Agreement (CIP) 380,000            -                    (380,000)           -100.0% G
Grants and Reimbursements (One Percent) 167,100            95,000              (72,100)             -43.1% H
Grants and Reimbursements (Debt Fund) 933,000            4,295,600         3,362,600         360.4% I
One-time Water Sales 1,237,500         1,406,250         168,750            13.6% J
Investment Revenue 1,213,500         780,000            (433,500)           -35.7% K
Reimbursement from Annexing Parties 262,500            771,300            508,800            193.8% L
VWD Interfund Loans 799,000            5,710,900         4,911,900         614.8% M

     Total Capital Improvement Program 35,845,500$     81,505,950$     45,660,450$     127.4%
State Water Contract Fund

Agency-Set Tax Revenues 29,148,900$     30,422,900$     1,274,000         4.4%
Investment Revenue 556,000            570,000            14,000              2.5%

     Total State Water Contract Fund 29,704,900$     30,992,900$     1,288,000$       4.3%
Debt Service Fund-Certificates of Participation

Investment Revenue 152,000$          152,000$          -$                  0.0%
     Total Debt Service Fund 152,000$          152,000$          -$                  0.0%

Total Revenues 92,870,000$     139,157,800$   46,287,800$     49.8%

 Budget 
Variance 

Variance 
%

 $-

 $20,000,000

 $40,000,000

 $60,000,000

 $80,000,000

 $100,000,000

 $120,000,000

 $140,000,000

 $160,000,000

PROJECTED 06/30/18 PROPOSED BUDGET FY 2018/19

Total Regional Revenue FY 2018/19

Bond Proceeds

Investment Revenues

Other

Settlement Agreement

Grants & Reimbursements

VWD Interfund Loans

Facility Capacity Fees

Water Sales (all)

One Percent Property Tax

Agency Set Tax Rate

213

381



SCV WATER - TOTAL REVENUES
FY 2018/19 - REGIONAL

(1) Changes of more than 10% and $20,000

M. Reimbursement from the VWC acquisition and debt service on 2018A Bonds.
L. Anticipates annexing 500 AF from the Tapia development

K. FY 2017/18 investment revenues include VWC dividend payments, which are no longer a revenue source due to 
the dissolution of VWC.

J. The Agency will be selling 5,000 AF of Buena Vista/Rosedale-Rio Bravo water at $375 per AF as opposed to 
11,000 AF at $150 per AF in FY 2017/18 (45% is allocated to the One-Percent Property Tax fund and 30% to the 
Facility Capacity Fund)

I. Projecting an increase in Prop 84 grant funding for debt funded projects including the Foothill Feeder Project, 
Rosedale-Rio Bravo Extraction Project and the Saugus Dry Year Reliability Wells

H. Anticipating a reduction in Prop 84 grant funding for water studies and administration of the programs
G. Not projecting settlement revenue from the agreement for the replacement wells in FY 2018/19
F. One-time bond proceeds to fund the regional division capital improvement program
E. Based on the newly adopted Facility Capacity Fee study, revenues will be increased from FY 2017/18 
D. Not anticipating to sell surplus equipment & furniture in FY 2018/19
C. Receiving a grant for the GSA Implementation

B. The Agency will be selling 5,000 AF of Buena Vista/Rosedale-Rio Bravo water at $375 per AF as opposed to 
11,000 AF at $150 per AF in FY 2017/18 (25% is allocated to the General/Operating Fund)

A. Retail divisions returning to their normal pumping operations and antipating additional conservation in order to 
meet SB x7-7 (requires a 20% reduction in water demand by the year 2020), resulting in less regional water sales

214

382



 
 
 

REGIONAL 
 

EXPENDITURES 

  

215

383



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[This page intentionally left blank.] 

216

384



SCV WATER - TOTAL EXPENSES
FY 2018/19 - REGIONAL

 PROJECTED 
06/30/18 

 PROPOSED 
BUDGET             

FY 2018/19 
Operating Expenses

Management 1,892,700$      2,161,200$      268,500$         14.2%
Administration 4,844,700        5,011,000        166,300           3.4%
Engineering 1,120,800        1,427,000        306,200           27.3%
Maintenance 3,276,300        3,303,500        27,200             0.8%
Water Quality & Regulartory Affairs 1,035,100        1,027,300        (7,800)              -0.8%
Water Resources 5,958,900        8,190,300        2,231,400        37.4%
Water Treatment Operations 4,820,300        5,019,900        199,600           4.1%

     Total Operating Expenses 22,948,800$    26,140,200$    3,191,400$      13.9%
Regional Expenses

Transfer to Reserves 3,000,000$      -$                 (3,000,000)$     -100.0%
Capital Improvement Program 31,159,000      36,912,100      5,753,100        18.5%
Department of Water Resources 24,279,000      36,460,000      12,181,000      50.2%
Long-Term Commitments 23,931,400      25,019,000      1,087,600        4.5%

     Total Regional Expenses 79,369,400$    98,391,100$    19,021,700$    24.0%
     Total Operating & Regional Expenses 102,318,200$  124,531,300$  22,213,100$    21.7%

 Budget 
Variance 

Variance 
%

 $-

 $20,000,000

 $40,000,000

 $60,000,000

 $80,000,000

 $100,000,000

 $120,000,000

 $140,000,000

Projected 6/30/18 Proposed Budget FY 2018/19

Total Regional Expenses FY 2018/19

Long-Term Commitments

Department of Water
Resources

Capital Improvement
Program

Transfer to Reserves

Operating Expenses

217

385



SCV WATER - OPERATING EXPENSE BUDGET - SUMMARY
FY 2018/19 - REGIONAL DIVISION

 PROJECTED 
06/30/18 

PROPOSED 
BUDGET

OPERATING EXPENSE SUMMARY  FY 2017/18 FY 2018/19

Management 1,892,700$           2,161,200$         268,500$       14.2%

Administration 4,844,700             5,011,000           166,300         3.4%

Engineering 1,120,800             1,427,000           306,200         27.3%

Maintenance 3,276,300             3,303,500           27,200           0.8%

Water Quality and Regulatory Affairs 1,035,100             1,027,300           (7,800)            -0.8%

Water Resources 5,958,900             8,190,300           2,231,400      37.4%

Water Treatment Operations 4,820,300             5,019,900           199,600         4.1%

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 22,948,800$         26,140,200$       3,191,400$    13.9%

Variance 
%

 Budget 
Variance 

Management
8%

Administration
18%

Engineering
5%

Maintenance
12%

Water Quality and 
Regulatory Affairs

4%

Water Resources
34%

Water Treatment 
Operations

19%

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES
FY 2019

218

386



SCV WATER - OPERATING EXPENSE BUDGET - SUMMARY
FY 2018/19 - REGIONAL DIVISION

 PROJECTED 
06/30/18 

 PROPOSED 
BUDGET 

FY 2017/18 FY2018/19
MANAGEMENT

Salary and Benefits 861,200$            1,014,200$         153,000$     17.8%
Materials and Supplies 54,000                61,000                7,000           13.0%
Outside Services 670,000              710,000              40,000         6.0%
Election -                      -                      -               0.0%
Directors Compensation and Expenses 307,500              376,000              68,500         22.3%

TOTAL MANAGEMENT 1,892,700$         2,161,200$         268,500$     14.2%
ADMINISTRATION

Salary and Benefits 2,015,300$         2,260,600$         245,300$     12.2%
Materials and Supplies 380,000              370,000              (10,000)        -2.6%
Outside Services 1,708,400           1,605,400           (103,000)      -6.0%
Utilities 116,000              116,000              -               0.0%
Insurance 625,000              659,000              34,000         5.4%

TOTAL ADMINISTRATION 4,844,700$         5,011,000$         166,300$     3.4%
ENGINEERING

Salary and Benefits 713,800$            847,000$            133,200$     18.7%
Materials and Supplies 39,000                44,500                5,500           14.1%
Outside Services 368,000              535,500              167,500       45.5%

TOTAL ENGINEERING 1,120,800$         1,427,000$         306,200$     27.3%
MAINTENANCE

Salary and Benefits 2,408,300$         2,539,500$         131,200$     5.4%
Materials and Supplies 370,000              324,000              (46,000)        -12.4%
Outside Services 498,000              440,000              (58,000)        -11.6%

TOTAL MAINTENANCE 3,276,300$         3,303,500$         27,200$       0.8%
WATER QUALITY & REGULATORY AFFAIRS

Salary and Benefits 809,500$            821,700$            12,200$       1.5%
Materials and Supplies 137,000              122,000              (15,000)        -10.9%
Outside Services 88,600                83,600                (5,000)          -5.6%

TOTAL WATER QUALITY & REG AFFAIRS 1,035,100$         1,027,300$         (7,800)$        -0.8%
WATER RESOURCES

Salary and Benefits 1,607,900$         1,981,000$         373,100$     23.2%
Materials and Supplies 244,000              309,000              65,000         26.6%
Outside Services 1,782,000           3,037,000           1,255,000    70.4%
Utilities 2,500                  -                      (2,500)          -100.0%
Source of Supply 2,322,500           2,863,300           540,800       23.3%

TOTAL WATER RESOURCES 5,958,900$         8,190,300$         2,231,400$  37.4%
WATER TREATMENT OPERATIONS

Salary and Benefits 1,503,700$         1,411,900$         (91,800)$      -6.1%
Materials and Supplies 1,105,300           1,159,000           53,700         4.9%
Outside Services 30,300                34,000                3,700           12.2%
Utilities 2,181,000           2,415,000           234,000       10.7%

TOTAL WATER TREATMENT OPERATIONS 4,820,300$         5,019,900$         199,600$     4.1%

 Budget 
Variance 

Variance 
%

219

387



SCV WATER - EXPENSE BUDGET - MANAGEMENT
FY 2018/19 - REGIONAL DIVISION

 (1)
FY 2017/18 FY 2018/19

Salary and Benefits
Salary  503,000$           569,300$           66,300$       13% A
Overtime 14,000               14,000               -               0%
Burden and Benefits 418,200             430,900             12,700         3%
Less Reimbursement for shared positions (74,000)              -                     74,000         -100% B

Materials and Supplies
Supplies and Services 30,000               30,000               -               0%
Employee Expense 13,000               17,000               4,000           31%
Employee Travel 11,000               14,000               3,000           27%

Outside Services
Education/Seminars 10,000               10,000               -               0%
Legal Consulting 330,000             300,000             (30,000)        -9%
Professional Services/Consultants 30,000               100,000             70,000         233% C
Legislative Advocate Services 300,000             300,000             -               0%

Directors Compensation and Expenses
Directors Compensation * 200,000             256,000             56,000         28% D
Directors Expenses 55,000               60,000               5,000           9%
Directors Travel 22,500               25,000               2,500           11%
Directors Training 30,000               35,000               5,000           17%

1,892,700$        2,161,200$        268,500$     14%

*  Stipends only.  Benefits are included in the Burden and Benefits line item.

(1) Changes of more than 10% and $20,000

A. Includes 3% cost of living increase and transfer of one Administration Technician from
     Water Resources Department
B. Shared staff now budgeted in Administration Department
C. Expenditures in FY 2017/2018 were lower than budgeted due to focus on transition to 
    new Agency
D. Includes three additional Directors

PROJECTED 
06/30/18 Variance 

%
 Budget 
Variance 

PROPOSED 
BUDGET

220

388



SCV WATER - EXPENSE BUDGET - ADMINISTRATION
FY 2018/19 - REGIONAL DIVISION

 (1)
FY 2017/18 FY 2018/19

Salary and Benefits
Salary 1,635,600$         1,900,000$        264,400$     16.2% A
Overtime 30,000                30,000               -               0.0%
Burden and Benefits 1,019,700           1,050,600          30,900         3.0%
Less Reimbursement for shared positions (670,000)             (720,000)            (50,000)        7.5%

Materials and Supplies
Internal Relations 35,000                35,000               -               0.0%
Safety Training and Equipment 65,000                85,000               20,000         30.8%
Supplies and Services 47,000                47,000               -               0.0%
Recruitment Expenses 60,000                30,000               (30,000)        -50.0% B
Postage 15,000                15,000               -               0.0%
Employee Expense 15,000                15,000               -               0.0%
Employee Travel 15,000                15,000               -               0.0%
Janitorial Supplies 8,000                  8,000                 -               0.0%
Parts and Materials 120,000              120,000             -               0.0%

Outside Services
Education/Seminars 35,000                35,000               -               0.0%
Temporary Personnel Services 165,000              100,000             (65,000)        -39.4% C
Security/Alarm Services 150,000              150,000             -               0.0%
Subscriptions 2,400                  2,400                 -               0.0%
Dues and Memberships 65,000                65,000               -               0.0%
Office Equipment/Repair and Service 30,000                30,000               -               0.0%
Professional Services/Consultants 225,000              225,000             -               0.0%
Professional Services/Audit 77,000                77,000               -               0.0%
Technology Services 315,000              277,000             (38,000)        -12.1% D
Office and Storage Rent, HOA Dues 46,000                46,000               -               0.0%
Agency Publications 12,000                12,000               -               0.0%
Licenses/Fees 90,000                90,000               -               0.0%
Uniforms 5,000                  5,000                 -               0.0%
Outside Service/Contracting 491,000              491,000             -               0.0%

Utilities
Pager/Cell Service 26,000                26,000               -               0.0%
Telephone 20,000                20,000               -               0.0%
Refuse Disposal 20,000                20,000               -               0.0%
Irrigation 15,000                15,000               -               0.0%
Natural Gas 35,000                35,000               -               0.0%

Insurance
Retiree Medical Insurance 360,000              380,000             20,000         5.6%
Unemployment Insurance 5,000                  5,000                 -               0.0%
Bonds/Honesty Insurance 2,000                  2,000                 -               0.0%
Liability Insurance 174,000              188,000             14,000         8.0%
Casualty Insurance 84,000                84,000               -               0.0%

4,844,700$         5,011,000$        166,300$     3.4%

PROJECTED 
06/30/18

PROPOSED 
BUDGET  Budget 

Variance 
Variance 

%

221

389



SCV WATER - EXPENSE BUDGET - ADMINISTRATION
FY 2018/19 - REGIONAL DIVISION

(1) Changes of more than 10% and $20,000

A. Includes 3% cost of living increase and full-year funding for positions partially funded in the previous year
B. Assumes one executive recruitment in FY 2018/19 compared to two such recruitments in FY 2017/2018
C. Increased funding was provided in FY 2017/18 to cover vacancies and to assist with the creation of the 
    new Agency
D. Based on economies of scale with the new Agency

Security/Alarm Services includes:
Security, records management and storage, security alarms and other such services.

Professional Services/Consultants includes:

Technology Services includes:
Technology consulting and support services, internet and communication lines, software maintenance and
licenses, document imaging, SharePoint and other such services.

Outside Service/Contracting includes:
Landscaping, pest control, janitorial, HVAC, arbor, fire sprinkler, mesa erosion control, asphalt maintenance
 and other such services.

Various organizational studies, compensation surveys, actuarial studies, human resources consulting, rate studies, 
financial analysis, energy analysis and other such services.  Additional funds are provided in FY 2017/18 for a 
comprehensive benefits market survey and other human resources studies ($100,000).

222

390



SCV WATER - EXPENSE BUDGET - ENGINEERING
FY 2018/19 - REGIONAL DIVISION

 (1)
FY 2017/18 FY 2018/19

Salary and Benefits
Salary 493,400$           619,900$            126,500$     25.6% A
Burden and Benefits 220,400             227,100              6,700           3.0%

Materials and Supplies
Supplies and Services 26,000               30,000                4,000           15.4%
Employee Expense 10,000               10,000                -              0.0%
Employee Travel 3,000                 4,500                  1,500           50.0%

Outside Services
Education/Seminars 8,000                 13,000                5,000           62.5%
Temporary Personnel Service -                     20,000                20,000         N/A B
Technology Services 75,000               107,500              32,500         43.3% C
Professional Services/Consulting 215,000             200,000              (15,000)       -7.0%
Pipeline Inspection Program Services 70,000               195,000              125,000       178.6% D

Total Engineering Expenditures 1,120,800$        1,427,000$         306,200$     27%

(1) Changes of more than 10% and $20,000

A. Includes 3% cost of living adjustment; transfers Chief Engineer from being funded in four divisions to full
    funding in the Engineering Division; and assumes reduced charges to CIP based on projected workload
B. Based on workload requirements
C. Additional funds for a web portal for GPS data collection
D. FY 2017/2018 lower than budgeted due to Castaic Conduit inspection being deferred to FY 2018/2019

Professional Services/Consultants includes:
Asset management consulting, perchlorate consultant and monitoring services (reimbursable), purveyor 
telemetry services and other engineering and survey services. 

Technology Services includes:
GIS licenses and services, AutoCAD software licenses, hydraulic modeling software and other such services.

PROJECTED 
06/30/18

PROPOSED 
BUDGET  Budget 

Variance 
Variance 

%

223

391



SCV WATER - EXPENSE BUDGET - MAINTENANCE
FY 2018/19 - REGIONAL DIVISION

(1)
FY 2017/8 FY 2018/19

Salary and Benefits
Salary 1,450,600$         1,555,300$         104,700$     7.2%
Overtime 65,400                65,000                (400)             -0.6%
On Call Premium 22,500                23,000                500              2.2%
Burden and Benefits 869,800              896,200              26,400         3.0%

Materials and Supplies
Supplies and Services 8,000                  8,000                  -               0.0%
Employee Expense 3,500                  3,000                  (500)             -14.3%
Employee Travel 500                     1,000                  500              100.0%
Gasoline 32,000                32,000                -               0.0%
Small Tools 20,000                20,000                -               0.0%
Parts and Materials 275,000              250,000              (25,000)        -9.1%
Diesel 31,000                10,000                (21,000)        -67.7% A

Outside Services
Education/Seminars 8,000                  10,000                2,000           25.0%
Uniforms 15,000                15,000                -               0.0%
Outside Service/Contracting 450,000              350,000              (100,000)      -22.2% B
Hazardous Waste Disposal 10,000                40,000                30,000         300.0% C
Tool Rental 15,000                25,000                10,000         66.7%

3,276,300$         3,303,500$         27,200$       0.8%

(1) Changes of more than 10% and $20,000

A. FY 2017/2018 expenditures higher than budgeted due to increased use of emergency generator
B. FY 2017/2018 expenditures higher than budgeted due recycled water line leak
C. FY 2017/2018 expenditures lower than budgeted based on actual workload requirements

Outside Service/Contracting includes:
Equipment rentals, fleet and crane maintenance, electrical testing, meter repair and testing, instrumentation
and controls support services, hazardous materials services, underground service alerts, pump 
maintenance and construction, chlorine equipment maintenance, emergency contractor services,  
maintenance and construction, SCADA maintenance and support and other such services.  

PROJECTED 
06/30/18

PROPOSED 
BUDGET  Budget 

Variance 
Variance 

%

224

392



SCV WATER - EXPENSE BUDGET - WATER QUALITY REG AFFAIRS
FY 2018/19 - REGIONAL DIVISION

FY 2017/18 FY 2018/19
Salary and Benefits
Salary 510,000$            521,200$            11,200$       2.2%
Overtime 200                     1,500                  1,300           650.0%
Burden and Benefits 299,300              299,000              (300)             -0.1%

Materials and Supplies
Supplies and Services 7,000                  7,000                  -               0.0%
Employee Expense 3,000                  3,000                  -               0.0%
Employee Travel 4,000                  4,000                  -               0.0%
Laboratory Supplies 65,000                50,000                (15,000)        -23.1%
Microbiological Samples 35,000                35,000                -               0.0%
Gases 10,000                8,000                  (2,000)          -20.0%
Performance Testing Samples/Standards 13,000                15,000                2,000           15.4%

Outside Services
Education/Seminars 3,500                  3,500                  -               0.0%
Uniforms 2,100                  2,100                  -               0.0%
Outside Service/Contracting 48,000                48,000                -               0.0%
Commercial Services/Repairs 35,000                30,000                (5,000)          -14.3%

1,035,100$         1,027,300$         (7,800)$        -0.8%

Outside Service/Contracting includes:
Laboratory testing services, and tank and distillery services and rentals.

PROJECTED 
06/30/18

PROPOSED 
BUDGET  Budget 

Variance 
Variance 

%

225

393



SCV WATER - EXPENSE BUDGET - WATER RESOURCES
FY 2018/19 - REGIONAL DIVISION

(1)
FY 2017/18 FY 2018/19

Salary and Benefits
Salary 1,014,000$        1,365,000$        351,000$    34.6% A
Overtime - Public Events 30,000               35,000               5,000          16.7%
Burden and Benefits 563,900             581,000             17,100        3.0%

Materials and Supplies
Supplies and Services 20,000               35,000               15,000        75.0%
Employee Expense 11,000               15,000               4,000          36.4%
Employee Travel 20,000               25,000               5,000          25.0%
Materials and Services - Education 50,000               69,000               19,000        38.0%
Community Relations Promotions 43,000               65,000               22,000        51.2% B
DD Landowner Expenditures 100,000             100,000             -              0.0%

Outside Services
Education/Seminars 15,000               15,000               -              0.0%
Uniforms -                     -                     -              0.0%
Temporary Personnel Service -                     -                     -              0.0%
Outside Service/Contracting -                     -                     -              0.0%
Professional Services/Consultants 550,000             250,000             (300,000)     -54.5% C
Groundwater Sustainability Agency -                     750,000             750,000      N/A D
BMP Implementation 1,000,000          1,800,000          800,000      80.0% E
Agency Publications 25,000               30,000               5,000          20.0%
Public Outreach Activities 32,000               32,000               -              0.0%
Public Relations Consulting 160,000             160,000             -              0.0%

Utilities
DD Variable DWR Charges 2,500                 -                     (2,500)         -100.0%

Source of Supply
Buena Vista/Rosedale Rio Bravo Supply 2,272,500          2,863,300          590,800      26.0% F
Firming Programs 50,000               -                     (50,000)       -100.0%

5,958,900$        8,190,300$        2,231,400$ 37.4%

(1) Changes of more than 10% and $20,000

A. Includes 3% cost of living increase and full year funding of positions partially funded in FY 2017/2018
B. Based on projected workload
C. Increased work in FY 2017/18 was for preliminary watershed consulting. FY 2018/2019 work is 
     budgeted in capital planning and studies
D. First year funding for the GSA JPA and related work. Grant reimbursements of $100,000 are included 
    as revenue

F. Based on transferring 550 acre feet of water supply to the operating budget each year

PROJECTED 
06/30/18

PROPOSED 
BUDGET  Budget 

Variance 
Variance 

%

E. Decreased expenditures in FY 2017/2018 based on demand for programs. Increased conservation efforts are 
needed as our region moves back into drought conditions, and as we approach the end of the 20% by 2020 
compliance period. Amount is in line with the SCV Water Use Efficiency Strategic Plan.

226

394



SCV WATER - EXPENSE BUDGET - WATER RESOURCES
FY 2018/19 - REGIONAL DIVISION

DD Landowner Expenditures includes:
Property management, legal analysis and property taxes.

Professional Services/Consultants includes:
Various studies and consulting relating to water supply reliability, reliability models, population forecasting, 
local water supplies and other such activities.  Also includes funding for grant applications and consulting 
and CEQA for groundwater recharge.

BMP Implementation includes:
Various projects included in updated Water Use Efficiency Strategic Plan, such as residential and 
commercial turf replacement, high efficiency clothes waster rebates, weather-based irrigation controllers, 
pool covers, a gardenercertification program and water conservation related outreach.

Public Relations Consulting includes:
Newspaper and radio ads, media buys, surveys, scholarships and other such activities.

In accordance with the new wholesale water rate structure, Buena Vista/Rosedale Rio Bravo water supply 
costs are being transitioned to the General Fund/Operating Budget over a ten-year period to fund the and
reserve and replacement reserve fund.

227

395



SCV WATER - EXPENSE BUDGET - WATER TREATMENT OPERATIONS
FY 2018/19 - REGIONAL DIVISION

(1)
FY 2017/18 FY 2018/19

Salary and Benefits
Salary 915,000$            809,800$            (105,200)$    -11.5% A
Overtime 115,000              120,000              5,000           4.3%
Burden and Benefits 473,700              482,100              8,400           1.8%

Materials and Supplies
Supplies and Services 5,000                  8,000                  3,000           60.0%
Employee Expense -                      -                      -               0.0%
Employee Travel 300                     1,000                  700              233.3%
Chemicals 1,100,000           1,150,000           50,000         4.5%

Outside Services
Education/Seminars 3,000                  3,000                  -               0.0%
Uniforms 5,000                  5,000                  -               0.0%
Outside Service/Contracting 300                     2,000                  1,700           566.7%
DDW Large Water System Fee 22,000                24,000                2,000           9.1%

Utilities
Electricity - Treatment Plants 350,000              367,500              17,500         5.0%
Electricity - Pumping 1,600,000           1,680,000           80,000         5.0%
Electricity - Other 50,000                52,500                2,500           5.0%
Electricity - Wells 130,000              147,000              17,000         13.1%
Telemetry 11,000                13,000                2,000           18.2%
Recycled Water Purchase 40,000                155,000              115,000       287.5% B

4,820,300$         5,019,900$         199,600$     4.1%

(1) Changes of more than 10% and $20,000

A. Includes 3% cost of living adjustment; transfers Chief Engineer from being funded in four divisions 
    to full funding in the Engineering Division; and due to turnover
B. FY 2017/2018 expenditures lower than budgeted due to lower rate based on previous year 
    expenditures

PROJECTED 
06/30/18

PROPOSED 
BUDGET  Budget 

Variance 
Variance 

%

228

396



 
 
 

REGIONAL 
 

FORECAST 

  

229

397



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[This page intentionally left blank.] 

230

398



SCV WATER - THREE-YEAR OPERATING FORECAST
FY 2018/19 - REGIONAL DIVISION

 PROJECTED 
06/30/18 

 PROPOSED 
BUDGET                   

FY 2018/19 
 FORECAST             
FY 2019/20 

Fund Balance, Beginning 12,195,378$         15,416,415$         15,783,165$         

RESERVES
Reserves (6,136,700)            (9,535,100)            (10,432,000)          

Net Available 6,058,678$           5,881,315$           5,351,165$           

REVENUES

Water Sales - Purveyors - Fixed Charge 14,549,900$         15,107,100$         15,635,849$         
Water Sales - Purveyors - Variable 9,331,000             7,933,900             7,288,811             
Water Sales - Recycled 265,000                270,000                276,226                
Water Sales - Saugus 1 and 2 Wells 635,500                627,300                652,643                
One-time Water Sales (25%) 412,500                468,750                -                        
Laboratory Revenues 106,000                106,000                110,282                
Communications Revenues 183,400                185,000                176,868                
Reimbursement from Settlement Agreement 1,546,400             1,588,900             1,224,000             
Grants and Reimbursements -                        100,000                -                        
Investment Revenues 116,600                120,000                111,739                
Miscellaneous Revenues 21,300                  -                        -                        
Total Revenues 27,167,600$         26,506,950$         25,476,418$         

EXPENDITURES
Fixed Operating Expenditures
Management (1) 1,892,700$           2,161,200$           2,204,424$           
Administration 4,844,700             5,011,000             5,111,220             
Engineering 1,120,800             1,427,000             1,455,540             
Maintenance 3,276,300             3,303,500             3,369,570             
Water Quality and Regulatory Affairs 1,035,100             1,027,300             1,047,846             
Water Resources (2) 3,686,400             5,327,000             5,593,350             
Firming -                        -                        
Water Treatment Operations (3) 1,640,300             1,675,400             1,708,908             
Election -                        -                        552,000                
Less New Agency savings -                        -                        (219,333)               
Variable Operating Expenditures
BV/RRB water supply 2,272,500             2,863,300             3,581,270             
Chemicals 1,100,000             1,150,000             969,221                
Power 2,080,000             2,194,500             1,691,793             

Total Expenditures 22,948,800$         26,140,200$         27,065,809$         

Transfer to Reliability Reserve Fund -$                      -$                      -$                      

Available Fund Balance, Ending* 10,277,478$         6,248,065$           3,761,774$           

(1) Does not include the cost of an election, which starting in FY 2019/20 are included every two years
(2) Does not include the cost of the BV/RRB water supply which are addressed separately in the variable costs
(3) Does not include the cost of chemicals and power which are addressed separately in the variable costs

*  The available fund balance is sufficient to cover the amount in the event that operating expenditures exceed
     operating revenues

231

399



S
C

V
 W

A
T

E
R

 -
 O

N
E

 P
E

R
C

E
N

T
 P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 T

A
X

 R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S

F
Y

 2
01

8/
19

 -
 1

0-
Y

E
A

R
 F

O
R

E
C

A
S

T
 -

 R
E

G
IO

N
A

L
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

(i
n

 m
ill

io
n

s)

F
Y

 1
7

/1
8

F
Y

 1
8

/1
9

F
Y

 1
9

/2
0

F
Y

 2
0

/2
1

F
Y

 2
1

/2
2

F
Y

 2
2

/2
3

F
Y

 2
3

/2
4

F
Y

 2
4

/2
5

F
Y

 2
5

/2
6

F
Y

 2
6

/2
7

F
u

n
d

 B
a

la
n

c
e

, B
e

g
in

n
in

g
7

5
.2

9
$

   
   

7
5

.0
7

$
   

   
7

8
.4

7
$

   
   

8
0

.8
0

$
   

   
7

6
.1

8
$

   
   

8
5

.5
8

$
   

   
8

5
.4

7
$

   
   

8
6

.6
1

$
   

   
8

9
.1

0
$

   
   

9
3

.0
2

$
   

   

R
E

S
E

R
V

E
S

D
e

b
t S

e
rv

ic
e

 R
e

se
rv

e
(1

8
.3

4
)

$
   

  
(1

9
.5

2
)

$
   

  
(1

9
.6

0
)

$
   

  
(2

3
.5

4
)

$
   

  
(2

3
.1

4
)

$
   

  
(2

7
.5

3
)

$
   

  
(2

8
.7

1
)

$
   

  
(2

8
.7

2
)

$
   

  
(2

8
.6

9
)

$
   

  
(2

8
.7

0
)

$
   

  
C

a
p

ita
l R

e
se

rv
e

(1
1

.1
3

)
   

   
 

(1
0

.8
0

)
   

   
 

(1
1

.1
2

)
   

   
 

(1
1

.4
6

)
   

   
 

(1
1

.8
0

)
   

   
 

(1
2

.1
5

)
   

   
 

(1
2

.5
2

)
   

   
 

(1
2

.9
0

)
   

   
 

(1
3

.2
8

)
   

   
 

(1
3

.6
8

)
   

   
 

E
co

n
o

m
ic

 U
n

ce
rt

a
in

tie
s 

(li
q

u
id

ity
)

(2
7

.4
9

)
   

   
 

(2
9

.2
7

)
   

   
 

(2
9

.9
9

)
   

   
 

(3
0

.7
2

)
   

   
 

(3
1

.4
7

)
   

   
 

(3
2

.2
4

)
   

   
 

(3
3

.0
2

)
   

   
 

(3
3

.8
3

)
   

   
 

(3
4

.6
5

)
   

   
 

(3
5

.5
0

)
   

   
 

R
e

p
a

ir 
a

n
d

 R
e

p
la

ce
m

e
n

t R
e

se
rv

e
(2

.7
5

)
   

   
   

(3
.2

0
)

   
   

   
(3

.6
6

)
   

   
   

(4
.1

2
)

   
   

   
(4

.5
8

)
   

   
   

(5
.0

4
)

   
   

   
(5

.5
0

)
   

   
   

(5
.9

6
)

   
   

   
(6

.4
2

)
   

   
   

(6
.8

8
)

   
   

   
T

o
ta

l R
e

s
e

rv
e

s
(5

9
.7

1
)

$
   

  
(6

2
.7

9
)

$
   

  
(6

4
.3

7
)

$
   

  
(6

9
.8

4
)

$
   

  
(7

0
.9

9
)

$
   

  
(7

6
.9

6
)

$
   

  
(7

9
.7

5
)

$
   

  
(8

1
.4

1
)

$
   

  
(8

3
.0

4
)

$
   

  
(8

4
.7

6
)

$
   

  

N
e

t 
A

va
ila

b
le

1
5

.5
8

$
   

   
1

2
.2

8
$

   
   

1
4

.1
0

$
   

   
1

0
.9

6
$

   
   

5
.1

9
$

   
   

  
8

.6
2

$
   

   
  

5
.7

2
$

   
   

  
5

.2
0

$
   

   
  

6
.0

6
$

   
   

  
8

.2
6

$
   

   
  

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S

1
%

 P
ro

p
e

rt
y 

T
a

x 
R

e
ve

n
u

e
s

2
4

.3
5

$
   

   
2

5
.4

5
$

   
   

2
6

.5
9

$
   

   
2

7
.7

9
$

   
   

2
9

.0
4

$
   

   
3

0
.3

5
$

   
   

3
1

.7
1

$
   

   
3

3
.1

4
$

   
   

3
4

.6
3

$
   

   
3

6
.1

9
$

   
   

S
e

ttl
em

e
n

t A
g

re
e

m
e

n
t R

e
im

b
u

rs
e

m
e

n
t (

C
IP

)
0

.3
8

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
0

.9
0

   
   

   
 

1
.5

0
   

   
   

 
7

.1
7

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
G

ra
n

ts
 a

n
d

 R
e

im
b

u
rs

e
m

e
n

ts
0

.1
7

   
   

   
 

0
.1

0
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
O

n
e

-t
im

e
 W

a
te

r 
S

a
le

s 
(4

5
%

)
0

.7
4

   
   

   
 

0
.8

4
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
In

ve
st

m
e

n
t R

e
ve

n
u

e
s

0
.8

9
   

   
   

 
0

.6
5

   
   

   
 

2
.2

1
   

   
   

 
2

.4
0

   
   

   
 

2
.4

4
   

   
   

 
2

.6
4

   
   

   
 

2
.7

4
   

   
   

 
2

.7
9

   
   

   
 

2
.8

5
   

   
   

 
2

.9
1

   
   

   
 

R
e

im
b

u
rs

e
m

e
n

t f
ro

m
 A

n
n

e
xi

ng
 P

a
rt

ie
s

0
.2

6
   

   
   

 
0

.7
7

   
   

   
 

0
.8

1
   

   
   

 
0

.8
5

   
   

   
 

0
.8

9
   

   
   

 
0

.9
4

   
   

   
 

0
.9

8
   

   
   

 
1

.0
3

   
   

   
 

1
.0

9
   

   
   

 
1

.1
4

   
   

   
 

V
W

D
 In

te
rf

u
n

d
 L

o
a

n
 (

2
0

1
8

A
 B

o
n

d
s)

-
   

   
   

   
0

.9
9

   
   

   
 

0
.9

8
   

   
   

 
0

.9
8

   
   

   
 

0
.9

8
   

   
   

 
0

.9
8

   
   

   
 

1
.6

2
   

   
   

 
1

.6
1

   
   

   
 

1
.6

1
   

   
   

 
1

.6
1

   
   

   
 

V
W

D
 In

te
rf

u
n

d
 L

o
a

n
 (

A
cq

u
is

iti
on

)
0

.5
0

   
   

   
 

2
.9

3
   

   
   

 
2

.9
3

2
.9

3
2

.9
3

2
.9

3
2

.9
3

2
.9

3
2

.9
3

2
.9

3
T

o
ta

l R
e

ve
n

u
e

s
2

7
.2

9
$

   
   

3
1

.7
3

$
   

   
3

4
.4

2
$

   
   

3
6

.4
5

$
   

   
4

3
.4

5
$

   
   

3
7

.8
4

$
   

   
3

9
.9

8
$

   
   

4
1

.5
0

$
   

   
4

3
.1

1
$

   
   

4
4

.7
8

$
   

   

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
D

e
b

t S
e

rv
ic

e
(1

9
.3

8
)

$
   

  
(1

7
.5

4
)

$
   

  
(1

8
.4

7
)

$
   

  
(2

2
.7

3
)

$
   

  
(2

1
.9

7
)

$
   

  
(2

5
.8

3
)

$
   

  
(2

6
.5

9
)

$
   

  
(2

6
.4

2
)

$
   

  
(2

6
.2

3
)

$
   

  
(2

6
.1

5
)

$
   

  
V

is
ta

 C
a

n
yo

n
 R

e
cy

cl
ed

 W
a

te
r 

C
re

d
it

-
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

(1
.0

5
)

   
   

   
(0

.8
3

)
   

   
   

(0
.7

7
)

   
   

   
(0

.4
1

)
   

   
   

(0
.1

5
)

   
   

   
(0

.0
8

)
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

M
a

jo
r 

C
a

p
ita

l P
ro

je
ct

s
(0

.4
2

)
   

   
   

(1
.8

4
)

   
   

   
(2

.5
0

)
   

   
   

(7
.6

0
)

   
   

   
(1

.5
0

)
   

   
   

(1
.5

8
)

   
   

   
(1

.6
5

)
   

   
   

(1
.7

4
)

   
   

   
(1

.8
2

)
   

   
   

(1
.9

1
)

   
   

   
M

in
o

r 
C

a
p

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
s

(0
.4

1
)

   
   

   
(0

.2
5

)
   

   
   

(1
.0

0
)

   
   

   
(1

.0
2

)
   

   
   

(1
.0

5
)

   
   

   
(1

.0
8

)
   

   
   

(1
.1

0
)

   
   

   
(1

.1
3

)
   

   
   

(1
.1

6
)

   
   

   
(1

.1
8

)
   

   
   

P
la

n
n

in
g

, S
tu

d
ie

s 
A

d
m

in
, l

es
s 

B
V

/R
R

B
 W

a
te

r
(1

.5
9

)
   

   
   

(3
.1

3
)

   
   

   
(3

.7
1

)
   

   
   

(3
.8

0
)

   
   

   
(3

.8
9

)
   

   
   

(3
.9

9
)

   
   

   
(4

.0
8

)
   

   
   

(4
.1

8
)

   
   

   
(4

.2
8

)
   

   
   

(4
.3

9
)

   
   

   
B

V
/R

R
B

 W
a

te
r

(4
.1

0
)

   
   

   
(3

.8
6

)
   

   
   

(3
.5

9
)

   
   

   
(3

.2
8

)
   

   
   

(3
.0

1
)

   
   

   
(3

.1
6

)
   

   
   

(3
.3

2
)

   
   

   
(3

.4
9

)
   

   
   

(3
.6

6
)

   
   

   
(3

.8
5

)
   

   
   

N
e

w
 C

a
p

ita
l E

q
u

ip
m

e
n

t
(0

.8
9

)
   

   
   

(0
.7

1
)

   
   

   
(0

.7
3

)
   

   
   

(0
.7

5
)

   
   

   
(0

.7
6

)
   

   
   

(0
.7

8
)

   
   

   
(0

.8
0

)
   

   
   

(0
.8

2
)

   
   

   
(0

.8
4

)
   

   
   

(0
.8

6
)

   
   

   
R

e
p

a
ir 

a
n

d
 R

e
p

la
ce

m
e

n
t P

ro
je

ct
s

(0
.7

2
)

   
   

   
(1

.0
1

)
   

   
   

(1
.0

3
)

   
   

   
(1

.0
6

)
   

   
   

(1
.0

8
)

   
   

   
(1

.1
1

)
   

   
   

(1
.1

4
)

   
   

   
(1

.1
6

)
   

   
   

(1
.1

9
)

   
   

   
(1

.2
2

)
   

   
   

T
o

ta
l E

x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

s
(2

7
.5

1
)

$
   

  
(2

8
.3

4
)

$
   

  
(3

2
.0

8
)

$
   

  
(4

1
.0

7
)

$
   

  
(3

4
.0

3
)

$
   

  
(3

7
.9

4
)

$
   

  
(3

8
.8

3
)

$
   

  
(3

9
.0

2
)

$
   

  
(3

9
.1

8
)

$
   

  
(3

9
.5

6
)

$
   

  

F
u

n
d

 B
a

la
n

c
e

, A
va

ila
b

le
1

5
.3

6
$

   
   

1
5

.6
7

$
   

   
1

6
.4

4
$

   
   

6
.3

4
$

   
   

  
1

4
.6

1
$

   
   

8
.5

2
$

   
   

  
6

.8
7

$
   

   
  

7
.6

8
$

   
   

  
9

.9
9

$
   

   
  

1
3

.4
8

$
   

   

232

400



S
C

V
 W

A
T

E
R

 -
 F

A
C

IL
IT

Y
 C

A
P

A
C

IT
Y

 F
E

E
F

Y
 2

0
1

8
/1

9
 1

0
-Y

E
A

R
 F

O
R

E
C

A
S

T
 -

 R
E

G
IO

N
A

L
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

(i
n

 m
ill

io
n

s
)

F
Y

 1
7

/1
8

F
Y

 1
8

/1
9

F
Y

 1
9

/2
0

F
Y

 2
0

/2
1

F
Y

 2
1

/2
2

F
Y

 2
2

/2
3

F
Y

 2
3

/2
4

F
Y

 2
4

/2
5

F
Y

 2
5

/2
6

F
Y

 2
6

/2
7

F
u

n
d

 B
a

la
n

c
e

, 
B

eg
in

n
in

g
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S

F
a

ci
lit

y 
C

a
p

a
ci

ty
 F

e
e

s
6

.5
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

8
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

7
.6

2
$

  
  

  
  

7
.4

0
$

  
  

  
  

7
.8

7
$

  
  

  
  

8
.5

2
$

  
  

  
  

9
.0

5
$

  
  

  
  

9
.3

6
$

  
  

  
  

9
.6

4
$

  
  

  
  

9
.8

7
$

  
  

  
  

In
ve

st
m

e
n

t 
R

ev
e

n
u

e
s

0
.1

5
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

V
W

D
 In

te
rf

u
n

d
 L

o
a

n
0

.3
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
.7

9
  

  
  

  
  

1
.7

9
  

  
  

  
  

1
.7

9
  

  
  

  
  

1
.7

9
  

  
  

  
  

1
.7

9
  

  
  

  
  

1
.7

9
  

  
  

  
  

1
.7

9
  

  
  

  
  

1
.7

9
  

  
  

  
  

1
.7

9
  

  
  

  
  

O
n

e
-t

im
e

 W
a

te
r 

S
a

le
s 

(3
0

%
)

0
.4

9
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
0

.5
6

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
T

o
ta

l 
R

ev
e

n
u

e
s

7
.4

5
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

0
.3

5
$

  
  

  
9

.4
1

$
  

  
  

  
9

.1
9

$
  

  
  

  
9

.6
6

$
  

  
  

  
1

0
.3

0
$

  
  

  
1

0
.8

4
$

  
  

  
1

1
.1

5
$

  
  

  
1

1
.4

3
$

  
  

  
1

1
.6

6
$

  
  

  

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
D

eb
t 

S
e

rv
ic

e
(4

.4
0

)
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
(7

.5
3

)
  

  
  

  
 

(6
.4

8
)

  
  

  
  

 
(6

.1
6

)
  

  
  

  
 

(6
.5

2
)

  
  

  
  

 
(7

.0
5

)
  

  
  

  
 

(7
.4

7
)

  
  

  
  

 
(7

.6
5

)
  

  
  

  
 

(7
.8

1
)

  
  

  
  

 
(7

.9
0

)
  

  
  

  
 

F
C

F
 A

d
m

in
is

tr
a

tio
n

(3
.0

5
)

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

(2
.8

2
)

  
  

  
  

 
(2

.9
2

)
  

  
  

  
 

(3
.0

3
)

  
  

  
  

 
(3

.1
4

)
  

  
  

  
 

(3
.2

5
)

  
  

  
  

 
(3

.3
7

)
  

  
  

  
 

(3
.5

0
)

  
  

  
  

 
(3

.6
2

)
  

  
  

  
 

(3
.7

5
)

  
  

  
  

 
T

o
ta

l 
E

x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

s
(7

.4
5

)
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
(1

0
.3

5
)

$
  

  
 

(9
.4

1
)

$
  

  
  

 
(9

.1
9

)
$

  
  

  
 

(9
.6

6
)

$
  

  
  

 
(1

0
.3

0
)

$
  

  
 

(1
0

.8
4

)
$

  
  

 
(1

1
.1

5
)

$
  

  
 

(1
1

.4
3

)
$

  
  

 
(1

1
.6

6
)

$
  

  
 

F
u

n
d

 B
a

la
n

c
e

, 
A

va
il

a
b

le
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

233

401



SCV WATER - DEBT COVERAGE THREE-YEAR FORECAST
FY 2018/19 - REGIONAL DIVISION

PROJECTED 
06/30/18

PROPOSED 
BUDGET          

FY 2018/19 FY 2019/20 FY 2020/21
REVENUES

Facility Capacity Fees 6,500,000$      8,000,000$      7,619,400$      7,403,500$     
1% Property Tax Revenues 24,352,900      25,446,900      26,592,011      27,788,651     
Wholesale Water - Fixed Charges 14,549,900      15,107,100      15,635,849      16,261,282     
Wholesale Water Sales - Variable Charges 9,331,000        7,933,900        7,288,811        7,557,336       
Water Sales - Recycled and Saugus Wells 900,500           897,300           928,869           947,447          
Investment revenues 1,156,100        770,000           2,319,997        2,509,698       
Other Revenues (operating) 310,700           291,000           287,150           292,893          
Settlement Agreement (CIP) 380,000           -                   900,000           1,500,000       
Settlement Agreement (O&M) 1,546,400        1,588,900        1,224,000        1,248,480       
Grants and Reimbursements 167,100           195,000           -                   -                  
Reimbursement from Annexing Parties 4,291,500        771,300           809,900           850,400          
One-time Water Sales (100%) 1,650,000        1,875,000        -                   -                  
VWD Interfund Loan (2018A Bonds) -                   993,300           976,975           976,975          
VWD Interfund Loan (acquisition) 799,000           4,717,600        4,717,595        4,717,595       

Total Revenues 65,935,100$    68,587,300$    69,300,557$    72,054,257$   

Operations and Maintenance Costs 
(Operations) 24,546,700$    26,140,200$    27,065,809$    27,611,957$   

Total System Net Revenues 41,388,400$    42,447,100$    42,234,748$    44,442,300$   

Senior Debt Service
1999 COP -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                

Total Senior Debt Service -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                

Senior Debt Service Coverage * N/A N/A N/A N/A

Net Revenues Avail after Senior Debt Service 41,388,400$    42,447,100$    42,234,748$    44,442,300$   

Subordinate Debt Service
2008A COP 5,825,000$      5,945,417$      6,049,303$      6,098,284$     
2010A COP 5,278,906        5,284,056        5,273,681        5,274,506       
2014A Revenue Bonds 3,149,400        3,135,100        3,146,500        3,146,750       
2015A Revenue Bonds 5,036,725        5,021,850        5,018,550        5,021,650       
2016A Revenue Refunding Bonds 2,528,900        2,523,950        2,523,600        2,518,400       
2016A Revenue Bonds 1,960,450        1,963,350        1,965,800        1,967,225       
2018A Revenue Bonds (VWD) -                   993,258           976,975           976,975          
2019 Revenue Bonds (projected) -                   -                   -                   3,892,688       
2021 Revenue Bonds (projected) -                   -                   -                   -                  

Total Subordinate Debt Service 23,779,381$    24,866,981$    24,954,409$    28,896,478$   

Total Debt Service Coverage 1.74                 1.71                 1.69                 1.54                

Revenues Available for Other Purposes 17,609,019$    17,580,119$    17,280,339$    15,545,823$   

* Senior Debt Service only applies to 1999 COPs, for which no debt service payments are due until 2021.

234

402



 
 
 
RETAIL DIVISIONS 

BUDGET 

 
 
 

235

403



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[This page intentionally left blank.] 

236

404



SCV WATER - RETAIL SUMMARY 
FY 2018/19 
 
 
FY 2018/19 BUDGET FOR THE RETAIL SYSTEM 
 
Budget Summary and Forecast 
 
As the first budget of the consolidated Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency (SCV Water), which 
went into effect on January 1, 2018, the Retail Summary will attempt to bring together revenue, 
expenses, long-term commitments and capital for three retail divisions, Newhall Water Division 
(NWD), Santa Clarita Water Division (SCWD) and Valencia Water Division (VWD).  
 
Prior to coming together to form SCV Water, the three retailers of the Santa Clarita Valley had 
seen its share of highs and lows. Individually, the retailers had made it through one of most 
challenging period in the area’s history. Like many who were affected by the downturn in the 
housing market, drought conditions and the increasing cost of goods and supplies, the retailers 
had to adjust to accommodate changing economic conditions. The most recent recession 
helped prepare the retailers to react quickly to the emergency water restrictions set forth by the 
Governor of California in the previous year. The retailers succeeded through years of belt 
tightening and cost containment experience even through periods of financial unpredictability. 
The three retail divisions believe we have emerged with a budget meeting the needs of our 
customers. It sets our spending and staffing to affordable and sustainable levels while 
maintaining a high level of quality service.  
  
Each retail division is using their previously adopted rates and assumptions to prepare its three-
year projections. Further pressure on the budget comes from the uncertainty of the direction the 
State may take on future water conservation goals and how the retail division customers will 
respond. The budget emphasizes short and long-term planning recognizing moderate growth 
and associated costs within SCV Water’s fiscal constraints. It is the responsibility of SCV Water 
to make sure expenses do not exceed revenues to ensure a balanced budget. 
  
Looking ahead, the retail divisions of SCV Water anticipate the current trend of water 
conservation to continue through the coming fiscal year. As a result, the retail divisions will 
continue to monitor and make appropriate adjustments to ensure the organization’s financial 
integrity is maintained, while continuing to meet its obligation to provide a safe and reliable 
water supply. 
 
Total Water Revenues 
 
Rates are designed to appropriately recover water system cost, address customer affordability 
issues for the average customer, and promote the efficient use of water resources. The rate 
studies previously adopted by each retailer were used to project water revenues for FY 2018/19. 
The retail divisions are using approximately 80% of the 2013 total water consumption as the 
demand projection methodology resulting in a more conservative projection of future revenues 
due to the uncertainty of drought restrictions that may be imposed by the State. The current rate 
studies aim to protect the retail division’s long-term financial stability and support the financial 
position of SCV Water through June 2021 with the anticipation of a new rate study that will take 
effect in July 2021.  
 
 

237

405



The total projected retail revenues of $82 million are comprised of $27.6 million in service 
charge revenues, $53.1 million in water usage revenues and 1.3 million in miscellaneous fees. 
The retail divisions project to sell 59,066 af of water through approximately 70,000 retail 
connections in FY 2018/19.  
 

Total Retail Water Revenues 
 

 
 

 
 
 
Other Retail Revenues  
Non-Operating Revenues are revenues not directly related to the operation of the retail divisions 
and include such items as property tax revenue, interest, communication leases and fire service 
revenue. 
 
Total Operating Expenses 
 
Before the merger into SCV Water, each retailer in the last few years has had economically 
challenging conditions with the most recent drought having had a direct effect on nearly every 
aspect of retail operations. Each retailer had worked to analyze processes, systems, and 
structures to identify opportunities and implement plans to reduce costs. Many of these plans 
have made the divisions more adaptable, effective and responsive to customer needs.  
 
Cost-containment efforts have permeated SCV Water’s organizational culture, with staff at every 
level committing to do more with less and watching for opportunities to reduce costs. The 
budget for FY 2018/19 reflects a continuation of strategies to restrict non-critical expenditures 
and streamline operations, which have the positive impact of improving the retail division’s 
future expenditure projections.  
 

238

406



Total retail operating expenditures for FY 2018/19 are budgeted at $57.5 million and are 
comprised of source of supply expense of $24.8 million, pumping expenses of $8.1 million, 
water treatment expenses of $2.7 million, transmission and distribution expense of $7.4 million, 
customer account expense of $3.2 million, engineering expense of $1.6 million and 
administration and general expense of $9.5 million.  
 
 

Total Retail Operating Expenditures 
 

 

 
 
 
Connection Fees 
Connection fees are charges collected for new water service connections and vary depending 
upon meter size and division. Approximately $1 million of connection fees are projected to be 
collected in FY 2018/19. 
 

239

407



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[This page intentionally left blank.] 

240

408



 
 
 

RETAIL 
 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY 
  

241

409



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[This page intentionally left blank.] 

242

410



SCV WATER - FINANCIAL SUMMARY
FY 2018/19 - ALL RETAIL DIVISIONS

Estimated Projected
Balance Balance

June 30, 2018 Inflows Outflows June 30, 2019

OPERATING FUND 8,100,405$     -$                     -$                   8,100,405$      

Water Sales 82,055,982      -                     82,055,982      
Expenditures -                       57,669,585     (57,669,585)     
Capital -                       9,816,400       (9,816,400)       
Debt Service -                       11,457,316     (11,457,316)     
Transfer to Reserves -                       949,077          (949,077)          
Transfer to Capital Fund -                       -                     -                       
Other 1,573,740        -                     1,573,740        
Total Operating Fund 8,100,405       83,629,722      79,892,378     11,837,749      

CAPITAL FUND 2,522,426       -                       -                     2,522,426        

Master Plan Fees -                       -                     -                       
Transfer from Operations 9,816,400        -                     9,816,400        
Transfer from Reserves 4,735,800        -                     4,735,800        
CIP Projects -                       15,609,700     (15,609,700)     
Other 1,095,336        -                     1,095,336        
Total Capital Fund 2,522,426       15,647,536      15,609,700     2,560,262        

RESERVE FUND 25,519,186     -                       -                     25,519,186      

Buy-In Fees -                       -                     -                       
Transfer from Operations 949,077           -                     949,077           
Transfer to Capital Fund -                       4,735,800       (4,735,800)       
Other 12,492,590     147,428           -                     12,640,018      
Total Reserve Fund 38,011,776     1,096,505        4,735,800       34,372,481      

SUPPLEMENTAL FUND

Debt Holding Account 716,903          602,463           602,463          716,903           
Deposit Holding Account 3,261,192       -                       -                     3,261,192        
Other 6,922,817       1,000,000        1,057,500       6,865,317        
Total Supplemental Fund 10,900,912     1,602,463        1,659,963       10,843,412      

TOTAL 59,535,519$   101,976,226$   101,897,841$ 59,613,904$    

Note: 

OTHER can include property taxes, interest earnings, communication rentals, or fire service.

Estimated, Fiscal Year 2019

243

411



SCV WATER - FINANCIAL SUMMARY
FY 2018/19 - NEWHALL WATER DIVISION

Estimated Projected
Balance Balance

June 30, 2018 Inflows Outflows June 30, 2019

OPERATING FUND 1,546,301$     -$    -$   1,546,301$    

Water Sales 12,747,366    - 12,747,366      
Expenditures - 9,331,910       (9,331,910)       
Capital - 2,937,000       (2,937,000)       
Debt Service - 602,463          (602,463)          
Transfer to Reserves - - - 
Transfer to Capital Fund - - - 
Other 800,340         - 800,340 
Total Operating Fund 1,546,301       13,547,706    12,871,373     2,222,634        

CAPITAL FUND 2,522,426       - - 2,522,426        

Master Plan Fees - - - 
Transfer from Operations 2,937,000      - 2,937,000        
CIP Projects - 2,937,000       (2,937,000)       
Other 37,836 - 37,836 
Total Capital Fund 2,522,426       2,974,836      2,937,000       2,560,262        

RESERVE FUND 3,635,811       - - 3,635,811        

Buy-In Fees - - - 
Transfer from Operations - - - 
Other 54,538 - 54,538 
Total Reserve Fund 3,635,811       54,538 - 3,690,349        

SUPPLEMENTAL FUND

Debt Holding Account 716,903 602,463         602,463          716,903 
Deposit Holding Account 160,927 - - 160,927 
Other - - - - 
Total Supplemental Fund 877,830 602,463         602,463          877,830 

TOTAL 8,582,368$     17,179,543$  16,410,836$   9,351,075$      

Note: 

OTHER can include property taxes, interest earnings, communication rentals, or fire service.

Estimated, Fiscal Year 2019

244

412



SCV WATER - FINANCIAL SUMMARY 
FY 2018/19 - SANTA CLARITA WATER DIVISION

Estimated Projected
Balance Balance

June 30, 2018 Inflows Outflows June 30, 2019

OPERATING FUND -$                    -$                   -$                   -$                     

Water Sales 35,955,900    -                     35,955,900      
Expenditures -                     27,842,900     (27,842,900)     
Capital -                     3,742,400       (3,742,400)       
Debt Service -                     5,144,000       (5,144,000)       
Transfer to Reserves -                     -                     -                       
Transfer to Capital Fund -                     -                     -                       
Other 773,400         -                     773,400           
Total Operating Fund -                      36,729,300    36,729,300     -                       

CAPITAL FUND -                      -                     -                     -                       

Master Plan Fees -                     -                     -                       
Transfer from Operations 3,742,400      -                     3,742,400        
Transfer from Reserves 4,735,800      -                     4,735,800        
CIP Projects -                     9,535,700       (9,535,700)       
Other 1,057,500      -                     1,057,500        
Total Capital Fund -                      9,535,700      9,535,700       -                       

RESERVE FUND 21,493,475     -                     -                     21,493,475      

Buy-In Fees -                     -                     -                       
Transfer from Operations -                     -                     -                       
Transfer to Capital -                     4,735,800       (4,735,800)       
Other 12,492,590     92,890           -                     12,585,480      
Total Reserve Fund 33,986,065     92,890           4,735,800       29,343,155      

SUPPLEMENTAL FUND

Debt Holding Account -                      -                     -                     -                       
Deposit Holding Account 3,100,265       -                     -                     3,100,265        
Other 6,922,817       1,000,000      1,057,500       6,865,317        
Total Supplemental Fund 10,023,082     1,000,000      1,057,500       9,965,582        

TOTAL 44,009,147$   47,357,890$  52,058,300$   39,308,737$    

Note: 

OTHER can include property taxes, interest earnings, communication rentals, or fire service.

Estimated, Fiscal Year 2019

245

413



SCV WATER - FINANCIAL SUMMARY
FY 2018/19 - VALENCIA WATER DIVISION

Estimated Projected
Balance Balance

June 30, 2018 Inflows Outflows June 30, 2019

OPERATING FUND 6,554,104$     -$                   -$                   6,554,104$      

Water Sales 33,352,716    -                     33,352,716      
Expenditures -                     20,494,775     (20,494,775)     
Capital -                     3,137,000       (3,137,000)       
Debt Service -                     5,710,853       (5,710,853)       
Transfer to Reserves -                     949,077          (949,077)          
Transfer to Capital Fund -                     -                     -                       
Other -                     -                     -                       
Total Operating Fund 6,554,104       33,352,716    30,291,705     9,615,115        

CAPITAL FUND -                      -                     -                     -                       

Master Plan Fees -                     -                     -                       
Transfer from Operations 3,137,000      -                     3,137,000        
CIP Projects -                     3,137,000       (3,137,000)       
Other -                     -                     -                       
Total Capital Fund -                      3,137,000      3,137,000       -                       

RESERVE FUND 389,900          -                     -                     389,900           

Buy-In Fees -                     -                     -                       
Transfer from Operations 949,077         -                     949,077           
Other -                     -                     -                       
Total Reserve Fund 389,900          949,077         -                     1,338,977        

SUPPLEMENTAL FUND

Debt Holding Account -                      -                     -                     -                       
Deposit Holding Account -                      -                     -                     -                       
Other -                      -                     -                     -                       
Total Supplemental Fund -                      -                     -                     -                       

TOTAL 6,944,004$     37,438,793$  33,428,705$   10,954,092$    

Note: 

OTHER can include property taxes, interest earnings, communication rentals, or fire service.

Estimated, Fiscal Year 2019

246

414



 
 
 

RETAIL 
 

REVENUES 
  

247

415



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[This page intentionally left blank.] 

248

416



SCV WATER - REVENUE BUDGET
FY 2018/19 - ALL RETAIL DIVISIONS

PROJECTED 
06/30/18

PROPOSED 
BUDGET

OPERATING REVENUES FY 2017/18 FY 2018/19
Service Charge 25,650,024$            27,571,881$            
Water Usage Charge 60,391,825              53,167,916              
Misc Fees 1,257,839                 1,316,186                 

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 87,299,688$            82,055,983$            

Service Charge
33%

Water Usage Charge
65%

Misc Fees
2%

FY 2018/19 OPERATING REVENUE - ALL RETAIL DIVISIONS

Service Charge Water Usage Charge Misc Fees

249

417



SCV WATER - REVENUE BUDGET
FY 2018/19 - NEWHALL WATER DIVISION

PROJECTED 
06/30/18

PROPOSED 
BUDGET

OPERATING REVENUES FY 2017/18 FY 2018/19
Service Charge 2,752,918$              2,737,889$              
Water Usage Charge 11,322,263              9,885,857                
Misc Fees 245,066                   123,621                   

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 14,320,247$            12,747,367$            

Service Charge
21%

Water Usage Charge
78%

Misc Fees
1%

FY 2018/19 OPERATING REVENUE - NEWHALL WATER 
DIVISION

Service Charge Water Usage Charge Misc Fees

250

418



SCV WATER - REVENUE BUDGET
FY 2018/19 - SANTA CLARITA WATER DIVISION

PROJECTED 
06/30/18

PROPOSED 
BUDGET

OPERATING REVENUES FY 2017/18 FY 2018/19
Service Charge 12,837,000$            14,430,400$            
Water Usage Charge 22,593,900              20,715,500              
Misc Fees 810,000                   810,000                   

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 36,240,900$            35,955,900$            

Service Charge
40%Water Usage Charge

58%

Misc Fees
2%

FY 2018/19 OPERATING REVENUE - SANTA CLARITA 
WATER DIVISION

Service Charge Water Usage Charge Misc Fees

251

419



SCV WATER - REVENUE BUDGET
FY 2018/19 - VALENCIA WATER DIVISION

PROJECTED 
06/30/18

PROPOSED 
BUDGET

OPERATING REVENUES FY 2017/18 FY 2018/19
Service Charge 10,060,106$            10,403,592$            
Water Usage Charge 26,475,662              22,566,559              
Misc Fees 202,773                   382,565                   

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 36,738,541$            33,352,716$            

Service Charge
31%

Water Usage Charge
68%

Misc Fees
1%

FY 2018/19 OPERATING REVENUE - VALENCIA WATER 
DIVISION

Service Charge Water Usage Charge Misc Fees

252

420



SCV WATER - OTHER MISC/NON OPERATING REVENUES
FY 2018/19 - ALL DIVISIONS

OTHER MISC/NON OPERATING REVENUES
 PROJECTED 

06/30/18 

 PROPOSED 
BUDGET             

FY 2018/19 
 Budget 
Variance 

Variance 
% (1)

Property Tax 545,884$          551,343$          5,459$        1.00%
Communication Rentals 139,338            142,125            2,787          2.00%
Fire Service 103,932            106,872            2,940          2.83%
Interest Income 92,374              92,374        100.00% A

TOTAL NEWHALL WATER DIVISION 789,154$          892,714$          103,560$    13.12%
Rental Income 486,800$          498,400$          11,600$      2%
Interest Income 282,900            275,000            (7,900)         -3%
Other 92,890              92,890              -              0%
Connection Fees 1,000,000         1,000,000   100% B

TOTAL SANTA CLARITA WATER DIVISION 862,590$          1,866,290$       1,003,700$ 116%
TOTAL OTHER MISC/NON-OP REVENUE 1,651,744$       2,759,004$       1,107,260$ 67%

(1) Changes of more than 10% and $20,000

A. Interest income included in operating revenue in FY 2017/18
B. Connections fees not included in other non-operating revenue in FY 2017/18

253

421



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[This page intentionally left blank.] 

254

422



RETAIL 

EXPENDITURES 

255

423



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[This page intentionally left blank.] 

256

424



SCV WATER – EXPENSE SUMMARY
FY 2018/19 – ALL RETAIL DIVISIONS

Source of Supply
The source of supply category represents 43% of the total retail expense budget and shows a 
decrease of 2.7% from FY 2017/18. The retail divisions are planning to sell 59,100 AF in FY 
2018/19. The reason for the decrease is due to a projected decrease in water sales. Water 
sales are calculated by taking 80% of the total water sales from the year 2013. The 2013 year 
was used as the base year by the State Water Resources Control Board when the drought 
regulations were first implemented. The retail divisions are also keeping an eye on SB x7-7, 
which requires a 20% reduction in water demand from the base year by the 2020. This category 
also includes labor and materials to maintain the retail divisions’ wells, as well as labor and 
maintenance to the well structures and surrounding well sites.  

Pumping
The pumping category represents 14% of the total retail expense budget and shows an    
increase of less than 1% from FY 2017/18. There is relatively minor change in this expense 
category. This category provides funds for the cost of power to the retail divisions’ wells, booster 
stations, and sewer lift station. This category also provides funds for labor and maintenance of 
the retail divisions’ pumping equipment, structures, Cla-Val’s, and SCADA.  

Water Treatment
The water treatment category represents 5% of the total retail expense budget and shows an 
increase of 11% from FY 2017/18. The primary increase in this category is due to a projected 
increase in chemical costs, planned maintenance to the water treatment facilities, increase in 
lab fees to complete the lead testing in schools and regulatory fees. This category provides 
funds for costs associated with bacteriological sampling and special analysis as noted in Title 
22, as well as State Water Resources – Division of Drinking Water. This category also includes 
labor and maintenance for the retail divisions’ treatment facilities and purchase of chemicals, 
salt, etc. necessary for the water treatment operations. 

Transmission & Distribution
The transmission and distribution category represents 13% of the total retail expense budget 
and shows an increase of 3.9% from FY 2017/18. The primary reason for the increase is due to 
planned tank and water main maintenance projects. This category provides funds for labor and 
maintenance of the retail divisions’ tanks, mains, sewer collection system, services, and 
hydrants.  

Customer Accounts
The customer accounts category represents 6% of the total retail expense budget and shows an 
increase of 10.3% from FY 2017/18. The primary reason for the increase is a reallocation of 
labor and associated employee benefits, increase to the annual utility billing software support 
and database maintenance. This category provides funds for labor and supervision for billing, 
collecting, connects, disconnects, investigations, meter reading and applications. It also 
includes funds for the outsourcing of printing and mailing water bills, meter reconstruction, 
testing, repairs and calibrations.   

257

425



Engineering
The engineering category represents 3% of the total retail expense budget and shows an 
increase of 10.8% from FY 2017/18. The primary increase is due to additional on-call firms for 
the expanded service area, increases in GIS annual maintenance fees and additional Autocad 
licenses. This category provides funds for planning, design and construction management of the 
retail division capital projects and oversees developer activities to ensure that capital facilities 
meet division standards.  

Administration and General
The administration and general category represents 16% of the total retail expense budget. 
There is a decrease of 13.2% from FY 2017/18. The primary decreases are in insurance 
expense, professional services (annual audit) and the reallocation of administration and general 
salary and benefits. This category includes such items as administrative and general salaries, 
office supplies, computer software, supplies and contracts, community and employee relations, 
liability insurance, litigation and general legal costs, professional services, conferences and 
seminars, professional development, training, conservation, and other general office expenses. 

The safety needs of the Agency’s customers and employees and compliance with regulatory 
agencies are of utmost importance to the Agency and these costs are considered necessary 
expenses. Some of the administration and general expenses are more discretionary than 
others, such as insurance or regulatory fees, which are mandatory; whereas the Agency may be 
better able to control other expenses such as training or business meetings to some extent. 

258

426



SCV WATER - EXPENSE BUDGET
FY 2018/19 - ALL RETAIL DIVISIONS

Budget
OPERATING EXPENSE SUMMARY FY 2017/18 FY 2018/19 Variance

Total Source of Supply 25,487,731$     24,811,488$     (676,242)$         -2.7%
Total Pumping Expenses 8,095,835         8,120,496         24,661              0.3%
Total Water Treatment 2,513,101         2,795,628         282,527            11.2%
Total Transmission and Distribution 7,139,425         7,420,058         280,634            3.9%
Total Customer Accounts 2,932,407         3,235,038         302,631            10.3%
Total Engineering 1,445,541         1,601,313         155,773            10.8%
Total Admin & General 11,158,098       9,685,564         (1,472,534)        -13.2%

Total Operating Expenses 58,772,137$     57,669,585$     (1,102,552)$      -1.9%

 PROJECTED 
06/30/18 

 PROPOSED 
BUDGET Variance 

%

Total Source of Supply
43%

Total Pumping 
Expenses

14%

Total Water Treatment
5%

Total Transmission and 
Distribution

13%

Total Customer 
Accounts

6%

Total Engineering
3%

Total Admin & General 
16%

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES
FY 2018/19

259

427



SCV WATER - EXPENSE BUDGET
FY 2018/19 - ALL RETAIL DIVISIONS

Budget
FY 2017/18 FY 2018/19 Variance

SOURCE OF SUPPLY
Purchased Water 24,276,231$     23,501,445$     (774,786)$         -3.2%
Maintenance & Services 213,291            230,557            17,266              8.1%
Source of Supply - Salary 716,075            740,092            24,017              3.4%
Burden & Benefits 282,134            339,395            57,261              20.3%

 TOTAL SOURCE OF SUPPLY 25,487,731$     24,811,488$     (676,242)$         -2.7%
PUMPING EXPENSES

Power Purchased 5,299,528$       5,180,168$       (119,360)$         -2.3%
Maintenance & Services 942,408            1,029,398         86,990              9.2%
Pumping Expenses - Salary 1,284,205         1,278,592         (5,613)               -0.4%
Burden & Benefits 569,694            632,338            62,644              11.0%

 TOTAL PUMPING 8,095,835$       8,120,496$       24,661$            0.3%
WATER TREATMENT 

Lab Expense 165,086$          240,000$          74,915$            45.4%
Regulatory Fees 246,767            212,000            (34,767)             -14.1%
Chemicals 332,377            372,100            39,723              12.0%
Maintenance & Services 602,501            725,220            122,719            20.4%
Water Treatment - Salary 790,778            817,413            26,635              3.4%
Burden & Benefits 375,593            428,895            53,302              14.2%

TOTAL WATER TREATMENT 2,513,101$       2,795,628$       282,527$          11.2%
TRANSMISSION AND DISTRIBUTION

Maintenance & Services 3,213,951$       3,251,790$       37,839$            1.2%
Trans & Distribution - Salary 2,642,598         2,731,827         89,229              3.4%
Burden & Benefits 1,282,876         1,436,442         153,566            12.0%

TOTAL TRANS AND DISTR 7,139,425$       7,420,058$       280,634$          3.9%
CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS

Billing & Collecting 589,706$          583,191$          (6,515)$             -1.1%
Maintenance & Services 612,386            663,844            51,458              8.4%
Customer Accounts - Salary 1,180,867         1,321,544         140,677            11.9%
Burden & Benefits 549,448            666,459            117,011            21.3%

TOTAL CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS 2,932,407$       3,235,038$       302,631$          10.3%
ENGINEERING EXPENSES

Maintenance & Services 746,341$          853,813$          107,473$          14.4%
Engineering Expense - Labor 461,900            501,100            39,200              8.5%
Burden & Benefits 237,300            246,400            9,100                3.8%

TOTAL ENGINEERING 1,445,541$       1,601,313$       155,773$          10.8%
ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL

Maintenance & Services 2,042,953$       2,079,516$       36,563$            1.8%
Insurance (non employee related) 1,741,040         1,040,145         (700,895)           -40.3%
Professional Services 1,365,518         1,284,573         (80,945)             -5.9%
Training & Education 288,553            324,663            36,110              12.5%
Water Use Efficiency 857,473            1,056,000         198,527            23.2%
Other 193,577            236,857            43,280              22.4%
Admin & General Transfer (584,153)           (499,604)           84,549              -14.5%
Admin & General - Salary 2,970,424         1,502,062         (1,468,362)        -49.4%
Shared Salary and Benefits 800,255            1,616,200         815,945            102.0%
Burden & Benefits 1,482,456         1,045,152         (437,304)           -29.5%

TOTAL ADMIN & GENERAL 11,158,098$     9,685,564$       (1,472,534)$      -13.2%

 PROJECTED 
06/30/18 

 PROPOSED 
BUDGET Variance 

%

260

428



SCV WATER - EXPENSE BUDGET
FY 2018/19 - NEWHALL WATER DIVISION

Budget
OPERATING EXPENSE SUMMARY FY 2017/18 FY 2018/19 Variance

Total Source of Supply 3,035,370$       2,536,573$       (498,797)$         -16.4%
Total Pumping Expenses 1,563,051         1,637,897         74,846              4.8%
Total Water Treatment 516,865            556,690            39,825              7.7%
Total Transmission and Distribution 633,424            740,178            106,754            16.9%
Total Customer Accounts 705,841            771,788            65,947              9.3%
Total Engineering 86,673              120,357            33,684              38.9%
Total Admin & General 3,381,116         2,968,427         (412,690)           -12.2%

Total Operating Expenses 9,922,341$       9,331,910$       (590,431)$         -6.0%

 PROJECTED 
06/30/18 

 PROPOSED 
BUDGET Variance 

%

Total Source of 
Supply
27%

Total Pumping 
Expenses

18%

Total Water 
Treatment

6%

Total Transmission 
and Distribution

8%

Total Customer 
Accounts

8%

Total Engineering
1%

Total Admin & 
General 

32%

TOTAL NEWHALL WATER DIVISION
FY 2018/19

261

429



SCV WATER - EXPENSE BUDGET
FY 2018/19 - NEWHALL WATER DIVISION

Budget
FY 2017/18 FY 2018/19 Variance (1)

SOURCE OF SUPPLY
Purchased Water 2,971,410$       2,463,977$       (507,433)$         -17.1% A
Maintenance & Services 58,328              64,857              6,529                11.2%
Source of Supply - Salary 3,832                5,161                1,329                34.7%
Burden & Benefits 1,800                2,578                778                   43.2%

 TOTAL SOURCE OF SUPPLY 3,035,370$       2,536,573$       (498,797)$         -16.4%
PUMPING EXPENSES

Power Purchased 992,275$          1,110,000$       117,725$          11.9% B
Maintenance & Services 177,219            170,357            (6,862)               -3.9%
Pumping Expenses - Salary 267,778            238,440            (29,338)             -11.0% C
Burden & Benefits 125,779            119,100            (6,679)               -5.3%

 TOTAL PUMPING 1,563,051$       1,637,897$       74,846$            4.8%
WATER TREATMENT 

Lab Expense 32,607$            50,000$            17,393$            53.3%
Regulatory Fees 101,591            70,000              (31,591)             -31.1% D
Chemicals 74,083              110,000            35,917              48.5% E
Maintenance & Services 82,986              108,857            25,871              31.2% F
Water Treatment - Salary 153,498            145,271            (8,227)               -5.4%
Burden & Benefits 72,100              72,562              462                   0.6%

TOTAL WATER TREATMENT 516,865$          556,690$          39,825$            7.7%
TRANSMISSION AND DISTRIBUTION

Maintenance & Services 342,928$          373,857$          30,929$            9.0%
Trans & Distribution - Salary 197,655            244,296            46,641              23.6% G
Burden & Benefits 92,841              122,025            29,184              31.4% H

TOTAL TRANS AND DISTR 633,424$          740,178$          106,754$          16.9%
CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS

Billing & Collecting 114,188$          120,000$          5,812$              5.1%
Maintenance & Services 52,260              55,357              3,097                5.9%
Customer Accounts - Salary 367,005            397,754            30,749              8.4%
Burden & Benefits 172,388            198,677            26,289              15.3% I

TOTAL CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS 705,841$          771,788$          65,947$            9.3%
ENGINEERING EXPENSES

Maintenance & Services 86,673$            120,357$          33,684$            38.9% J
Engineering Expense - Labor -                    -                    -                    0.0%
Burden & Benefits -                    -                    -                    0.0%

TOTAL ENGINEERING 86,673$            120,357$          33,684$            38.9%
ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL

Maintenance & Services 640,825$          595,357$          (45,468)$           -7.1%
Insurance (non employee related) 312,699            289,000            (23,699)             -7.6%
Professional Services 254,631            260,000            5,369                2.1%
Training & Education 52,148              79,500              27,352              52.5% K
Water Use Efficiency 7,094                100,000            92,906              1309.6% L
Other 112,374            165,000            52,626              46.8% M
Admin & General Transfer (190,064)           (116,520)           (73,544)             -38.7% N
Admin & General - Salary 1,491,044         767,217            (723,827)           -48.5% O
Shared Salary and Benefits -                    297,200            297,200            0.0% P
Burden & Benefits 700,365            531,673            (168,693)           -24.1% Q

TOTAL ADMIN & GENERAL 3,381,116$       2,968,427$       (412,690)$         -12.2%

 PROJECTED 
06/30/18 

 PROPOSED 
BUDGET Variance 

%

262

430



SCV WATER - EXPENSE BUDGET
FY 2018/19 - NEWHALL WATER DIVISION

(1) Changes of more than 10% and $20,000

H. Increase due to a reallocation of burden and benefits
G. Increase due to a reallocation of labor
F. Projecting additional pumping repairs in FY 2018/19
E. Projected to pump more groundwater in FY 2018/19, resulting in additional chemical charges
D. Lab fees had been previously recorded with Regulatory Fees
C. Reduction due to reallocation of labor
B. Increase in budget due to projected change of time-of-use by SCE and additional pumping
A. Projecting 20% of 2013 water sales due to anticipated conservation

Q. Reduction due to shared burden and benefits
P. Addition of shared salary and benefits with the regional division
O. Reduction due to a reallocation of labor
N. Overhead allocation is projected to be reduced due to a reduction of division labor completing CIP
M. Several expense accounts have been combined into one expense account

L. Water Use Efficiency increased due to delays in the Family Drought Campaign and SCV WUE Grant Match progams 
pending the State's guidance on potential drought.

K. Several expense accounts have been combined into one Training and Education expense account
J. Increase due to reallocation of transportation equipment expense
I.  Increase due to a reallocation of burden and benefits

263

431



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[This page intentionally left blank.] 

264

432



SCV WATER - EXPENSE BUDGET
FY 2018/19 - SANTA CLARITA WATER DIVISION

Budget
OPERATING EXPENSE SUMMARY FY 2017/18 FY 2018/19 Variance

Total Source of Supply 12,704,700$      12,388,100$      (316,600)$         -2.5%
Total Pumping Expenses 3,180,800          3,412,400          231,600             7.3%
Total Water Treatment 1,193,600          1,360,600          167,000             14.0%
Total Transmission and Distribution 4,593,200          4,870,700          277,500             6.0%
Total Customer Accounts 1,008,400          1,085,100          76,700               7.6%
Total Engineering 1,155,600          1,282,400          126,800             11.0%
Total Admin & General 3,765,000          3,443,600          (321,400)           -8.5%

Total Operating Expenses 27,601,300$      27,842,900$      241,600$           0.9%

 PROJECTED 
06/30/18 

 PROPOSED 
BUDGET Variance 

%

Total Source of 
Supply
45%

Total Pumping 
Expenses

12%

Total Water 
Treatment

5%

Total Transmission 
and Distribution

17%

Total Customer 
Accounts

4%

Total Engineering
5%

Total Admin & 
General 

12%

TOTAL SANTA CLARITA WATER DIVISION
FY 2018/19

265

433



SCV WATER - EXPENSE BUDGET
FY 2018/19 - SANTA CLARITA WATER DIVISION

Budget
FY 2018 FY 2019 Variance (1)

SOURCE OF SUPPLY
Purchased Water 12,470,800$      12,157,800$      (313,000)$         -2.5%
Maintenance & Services 14,600 15,700               1,100 7.5%
Source of Supply - Salary 143,100 136,700             (6,400) -4.5%
Burden & Benefits 76,200 77,900               1,700 2.2%

 TOTAL SOURCE OF SUPPLY 12,704,700$      12,388,100$      (316,600)$         -2.5%
PUMPING EXPENSES

Power Purchased 2,055,400$        2,134,000$        78,600$  3.8%
Maintenance & Services 419,700 504,100             84,400 20.1% A
Pumping Expenses - Salary 461,000 496,400             35,400 7.7%
Burden & Benefits 244,700 277,900             33,200 13.6% B

 TOTAL PUMPING 3,180,800$        3,412,400$        231,600$           7.3%
WATER TREATMENT 

Lab Expense 40,500$  41,700$             1,200$  3.0%
Regulatory Fees 85,000 86,000               1,000 1.2%
Chemicals 60,200 62,100               1,900 3.2%
Maintenance & Services 410,300 519,500             109,200 26.6% C
Water Treatment - Salary 384,700 408,900             24,200 6.3%
Burden & Benefits 212,900 242,400             29,500 13.9% D

TOTAL WATER TREATMENT 1,193,600$        1,360,600$        167,000$           14.0%
TRANSMISSION AND DISTRIBUTION

Maintenance & Services 1,731,500$        1,925,900$        194,400$           11.2% E
Trans & Distribution - Salary 1,875,800          1,889,300          13,500 0.7%
Burden & Benefits 985,900 1,055,500          69,600 7.1%

TOTAL TRANS AND DISTR 4,593,200$        4,870,700$        277,500$           6.0%
CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS

Billing & Collecting 227,600$           231,000$           3,400$  1.5%
Maintenance & Services 208,700 231,500             22,800 10.9% F
Customer Accounts - Salary 358,400 387,100             28,700 8.0%
Burden & Benefits 213,700 235,500             21,800 10.2% G

TOTAL CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS 1,008,400$        1,085,100$        76,700$             7.6%
ENGINEERING EXPENSES

Maintenance & Services 456,400$           534,900$           78,500$  17.2% H
Engineering Expense - Labor 461,900 501,100             39,200 8.5%
Burden & Benefits 237,300 246,400             9,100 3.8%

TOTAL ENGINEERING 1,155,600$        1,282,400$        126,800$           11.0%
ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL

Maintenance & Services 830,300$           823,700$           (6,600)$  -0.8%
Insurance (non employee related) 259,300 274,000             14,700 5.7%
Professional Services 284,800 290,000             5,200 1.8%
Training & Education 128,100 159,400             31,300 24.4% I
Water Use Efficiency 392,800 491,000             98,200 25.0% J
Other 19,700 7,400 (12,300) -62.4% K
Admin & General Transfer (136,000) (136,000) - 0.0%
Admin & General - Salary 723,000 450,700             (272,300) -37.7% L
Shared Salary and Benefits 752,200 692,900             (59,300) -7.9%
Burden & Benefits 510,800 390,500             (120,300) -23.6% M

TOTAL ADMIN & GENERAL 3,765,000$        3,443,600$        (321,400)$         -8.5%

 PROJECTED 
06/30/18 

 PROPOSED 
BUDGET Variance 

%

266

434



SCV WATER - EXPENSE BUDGET
FY 2018/19 - SANTA CLARITA WATER DIVISION

(1) Changes of more than 10% and $20,000

A.  Maintenance & Services increased due to new SCADA maintenance and higher meter testing, well video, weed 
abatement and tables/iPads.
B.  Burden & Benefits increased due to medical insurance premium increase and full year funding of two Production 
Operator II and a Senior Production Operator vacant positions.
C.  Maintenance & Services increased due to new UCMR4 lab fees, NPDES/Groundwater Extraction fees, increased 
lab fees and tank mixer maintenance contract.
D.  Burden & Benefits increased due to increase in medical insurance and full year funding of Senior Utility Worker 
vacant position.
E.  Maintenance & Services increased due to increases in parts and materials, vehicle maintenance, tank fence 
repairs, inspections and maintenance agreements and surface restoration and maintenance. 
F.  Maintenance & Services increased due to increases in Utility Billing annual software support, database 
G.  Burden & Benefits increased due to increase in medical insurance and full year funding of an additional in-lieu.
H.  Maintenance & Services increased due to additional on-call firms for expanded service area, increases in GIS 
annual maintenance fees and additional Autocad licenses
I.  Training and Education increased due to new SCADA seminars, increased JPIA training and funding for three 
vacant positions.
J.  Water Use Efficiency increased due to delays in the Family Drought Campaign and SCV WUE Grant Match 
progams pending the State's guidance on potential drought.
K.  Other decreased due removal of Directors Compesation.
L.  Admin & General - Salary decreased due to transfer of two positions to Shared Salary and Benefits for allocation.
M.  Burden & Benefits decreased due to transfer of two positions to Shared Salary and Benefits for allocation.

267

435



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[This page intentionally left blank.] 

268

436



SCV WATER - EXPENSE BUDGET
FY 2018/19 - VALENCIA WATER DIVISION

Budget
OPERATING EXPENSE SUMMARY FY 2017/18 FY 2018/19 Variance

Total Source of Supply 9,747,661$       9,886,815$       139,155$          1.4%
Total Pumping Expenses 3,351,984         3,070,199         (281,785)           -8.4%
Total Water Treatment 802,635            878,337            75,702              9.4%
Total Transmission and Distribution 1,912,800         1,809,180         (103,620)           -5.4%
Total Customer Accounts 1,218,166         1,378,150         159,984            13.1%
Total Engineering 203,268            198,556            (4,712)               -2.3%
Total Admin & General 4,011,982         3,273,537         (738,445)           -18.4%

Total Operating Expenses 21,248,495$     20,494,775$     (753,720)$         -3.5%

 PROJECTED 
06/30/18 

 PROPOSED 
BUDGET Variance 

%

Total Source of 
Supply
45%

Total Pumping 
Expenses

12%

Total Water 
Treatment

5%

Total Transmission 
and Distribution

17%

Total Customer 
Accounts

4%

Total Engineering
5%

Total Admin & General 
12%

TOTAL VALENCIA WATER DIVISION
FY 2018/19

269

437



SCV WATER - EXPENSE BUDGET
FY 2018/19 - VALENCIA WATER DIVISION

Budget
FY 2017/18 FY 2018/19 Variance (1)

SOURCE OF SUPPLY
Purchased Water 8,834,021$       8,879,668$       45,647$            0.5%
Maintenance & Services 140,363            150,000            9,637                6.9%
Source of Supply - Salary 569,143            598,231            29,088              5.1%
Burden & Benefits 204,134            258,917            54,783              26.8% A

 TOTAL SOURCE OF SUPPLY 9,747,661$       9,886,815$       139,155$          1.4%
PUMPING EXPENSES

Power Purchased 2,251,853$       1,936,168$       (315,685)$         -14.0% B
Maintenance & Services 345,489            354,941            9,452                2.7%
Pumping Expenses - Salary 555,427            543,752            (11,675)             -2.1%
Burden & Benefits 199,215            235,338            36,123              18.1% C

 TOTAL PUMPING 3,351,984$       3,070,199$       (281,785)$         -8.4%
WATER TREATMENT 

Lab Expense 91,979$            148,300$          56,322$            61.2% D
Regulatory Fees 60,176              56,000              (4,176)               -6.9%
Chemicals 198,094            200,000            1,906                1.0%
Maintenance & Services 109,215            96,863              (12,352)             -11.3% E
Water Treatment - Salary 252,580            263,242            10,662              4.2%
Burden & Benefits 90,593              113,932            23,340              25.8% F

TOTAL WATER TREATMENT 802,635$          878,337$          75,702$            9.4%
TRANSMISSION AND DISTRIBUTION

Maintenance & Services 1,139,523$       952,033$          (187,490)$         -16.5% G
Trans & Distribution - Salary 569,143            598,231            29,088              5.1%
Burden & Benefits 204,134            258,917            54,783              26.8% H

TOTAL TRANS AND DISTR 1,912,800$       1,809,180$       (103,620)$         -5.4%
CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS

Billing & Collecting 247,918$          232,191$          (15,727)$           -6.3%
Maintenance & Services 351,426            376,987            25,561              7.3%
Customer Accounts - Salary 455,462            536,690            81,228              17.8% I
Burden & Benefits 163,360            232,282            68,922              42.2% J

TOTAL CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS 1,218,166$       1,378,150$       159,984$          13.1%
ENGINEERING EXPENSES

Maintenance & Services 203,268$          198,556$          (4,712)$             -2.3%
Engineering Expense - Labor -                    -                    -                    0.0%
Burden & Benefits -                    -                    -                    0.0%

TOTAL ENGINEERING 203,268$          198,556$          (4,712)$             -2.3%
ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL

Maintenance & Services 571,828$          660,459$          88,631$            15.5% K
Insurance (non employee related) 1,169,041         477,145            (691,896)           -59.2% L
Professional Services 826,087            734,573            (91,514)             -11.1% M
Training & Education 108,305            85,763              (22,542)             -20.8% N
Water Use Efficiency 457,579            465,000            7,421                1.6%
Other 61,503              64,457              2,954                4.8%
Admin & General Transfer (258,089)           (247,084)           11,005              -4.3%
Admin & General - Salary 756,380            284,145            (472,235)           -62.4% O
Shared Salary and Benefits 48,055              626,100            578,045            1202.9% P
Burden & Benefits 271,291            122,979            (148,311)           -54.7% Q

TOTAL ADMIN & GENERAL 4,011,982$       3,273,537$       (738,445)$         -18.4%

 PROJECTED 
06/30/18 

 PROPOSED 
BUDGET Variance 

%

270

438



SCV WATER - EXPENSE BUDGET
FY 2018/19 - VALENCIA WATER DIVISION

(1) Changes of more than 10% and $20,000

A. Due to cost for CalPERS and OPEB effective Jan. 22, 2018 upon conversion to public agency
B. Decrease due to lower projected water sales for 2018/19 compared to FY 2017/18
C. Due to cost for CalPERS and OPEB effective Jan. 22, 2018 upon conversion to public agency
D. Due to additional sampling required for UCMR in 2018/19
E. Due to elimination of water softening expenses in 2018/19
F. Due to cost for CalPERS and OPEB effective Jan. 22, 2018 upon conversion to public agency
G. Anticipated savings from using internal crews for repairs
H. Due to cost for CalPERS and OPEB effective Jan. 22, 2018 upon conversion to public agency
I. Payroll classifications are different from history for consistency across divisions. See overall payroll savings.

O. Savings due to two management vacancies not to be filled, and transfer of technology personnal to shared salaries
P. Shared salaires and benefits for Asst. General Managers, technology, human resources and conservation personnel
Q. Decrease tied to Administration salaries

J. Due to cost for CalPERS and OPEB effective Jan. 22, 2018 upon conversion to public agency
K. Additional software licenses and annual fees expected in 2018/19
L. Premium reduction through ACWA / JPIA
M. Reduced audit fees
N. Savings due to annual cap on employee tuition reimbursement

271

439



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[This page intentionally left blank.] 

272

440



 
 
 

RETAIL 
 

FORECAST 
  

273

441



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[This page intentionally left blank.] 

274

442



SCV WATER - THREE-YEAR FORECAST
FY 2018/19 - ALL RETAIL DIVISIONS

PROJECTED 
06/30/18

PROPOSED 
BUDGET          

FY 2018/19 FY 2019/20 FY 2020/21
FUND BALANCES, BEGINNING  $   62,250,879  $  59,535,519  $  59,613,904  $62,262,935 

OPERATING REVENUES
Service Charge 25,650,024$   27,571,881$   30,464,438$  32,814,253$ 
Water Usage Charge 60,391,825     53,167,916     52,272,720    53,699,512   
Misc Fees 1,257,839       1,316,186       1,308,535      1,310,526     

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 87,299,688$   82,055,982$   84,045,692$  87,824,291$ 
OPERATING EXPENSES

Total Source of Supply 25,487,731$   24,811,488$   25,173,149$  26,302,237$ 
Total Pumping Expenses 8,095,835       8,120,496       8,375,519      8,638,588     
Total Water Treatment 2,513,101       2,795,628       2,785,223      2,868,739     
Total Transmission and Distribution 7,139,425       7,420,058       7,647,700      7,877,132     
Total Customer Accounts 2,932,407       3,235,038       3,311,195      3,410,559     
Total Engineering 1,445,541       1,601,313       1,685,481      1,736,035     
Total Admin & General 11,158,098     9,685,564       9,734,432      10,026,453   

Total Operating Expenses 58,772,137$   57,669,585$   58,712,698$  60,859,744$ 
LONG-TERM COMMITMENTS

NWD - 2012 (2007) 453,809$        453,809$        453,809$       453,809$      
NWD - 2009 (2016) 148,653          148,653          148,653         148,653        
NWD - 2012   1,281,059       -                  -                 -                
SCWD - 2010B COP 625,294          -                  -                 -                
SCWD - 2011A BOND 3,524,256       -                  -                 -                
SCWD - 2017A 743,569          5,144,000       5,253,625      5,374,875     
VWD - Acquisition of VWD stock 798,600          4,717,595       4,717,595      4,717,595     
VWD - 2018A -                  993,259          976,975         976,975        

Total Long-Term Commitments 7,575,240$     11,457,316$   11,550,657$  11,671,907$ 
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS

NWD 2,955,000$     2,937,000$     3,297,000$    2,770,000$   
SCWD  3,588,726       9,535,700       7,062,200      5,996,000     
VWD 2,358,000       3,137,000       2,536,000      4,295,000     

Total CIP 8,901,726$     15,609,700$   12,895,200$  13,061,000$ 
OTHER NON-OP REVENUE 

NWD 789,154          892,714$        913,103         915,628        
SCWD 862,590          1,866,290       848,790         834,290        
VWD -                  -                  -                 -                

Total Non-Op Revenue 1,651,744       2,759,004$     1,761,893      1,749,918     
FUND BALANCES, ENDING 59,535,519$   59,613,904$   62,262,935$  66,244,493$ 

275

443



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[This page intentionally left blank.] 

276

444



 
 
 

SCV WATER 
 

GLOSSARY & ACRONYMS 
  

277

445



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[This page intentionally left blank.] 

278

446



 

 

BUDGET GLOSSARY 
 
 
Accounts Receivable:  The Agency extends credit to customers in the normal course of operations.  
Management deems all accounts receivable as collectible at fiscal year-end. Retailers extend credit to customers 
in the normal course of operations. Management deems at least 99% of all accounts receivable as collectible at 
fiscal year-end. 
 
Accrual:  The basis of accounting in which revenues are recognized as soon as they are earned.  Expenses are 
recognized as soon as a liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash inflows and outflows. 
 
Accrual Basis of Accounting:  The method of accounting under which revenues are recorded when they are 
earned (whether or not cash is received at that time), and expenditures are recorded when goods and services 
are received (whether or not cash disbursements are made at the time). 
 
Acre-Foot/Acre-Feet (AF):  A unit of measure equivalent to 325,851 gallons of water.   
 
Advanced Metering Infrastructure (AMI):  This technology includes hardware, meter data management 
software, communications equipment and smart meters that provide real-time meter reads and consumption to 
the customer and the utility. This information will then allow the customer to be more aware of water usage, 
identify problems sooner, and allows the Utility to improve meter reading accuracy and efficiency. 
 
Agency:  Refers to Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency (SCV Water). 
 
Alluvial Aquifer or Alluvium:  The shallow aquifer that generally underlies the Santa Clara River and its 
several tributaries within the Santa Clarita Valley. 
 
Alternative Water Resources Management (AWRM):  A program that will attempt to achieve a total daily 
maximum load for chloride in the Santa Clara River by blending high chloride and low chloride waters. The 
Agency has signed a MOU and is helping the Sanitation District (the lead agency) implement the plan. 
 
American Water Works Association (AWWA):  An international scientific and educational society dedicated to 
the improvement of drinking water quality and supply. The Agency is a member of AWWA. 
 
Appropriation:  An amount of money in the budget authorized for expenditure or obligation within organizational 
units for specific purposes. 
 
Aquifer:  An underground layer of permeable rock, sediment (usually sand or gravel), or soil that yields water. 
 
Assessed Valuation:  An official government value placed upon real estate or other property as a basis for 
levying taxes. 
 
Asset Management:  A set of systematic and coordinated activities and practices through which an 
organization optimally and sustainably manages its assets and asset systems, their associated performance, 
risks and expenditures over their life cycles for the purpose of achieving its organizational strategic plan. 
 
Assets:  Resources having monetary and economic value that are owned or held by the Agency.   
 
Association of California Water Agencies (ACWA):  A statewide organization comprised of a coalition of 
public water agencies. The Agency is a member of ACWA.   
 
Association of California Water Agencies/Joint Powers Insurance Authority (ACWA/JPIA):  A statewide 
organization dedicated to consistently and cost-effectively providing the broadest possible affordable insurance 
coverage, as well as training and related services to its member agencies. The Agency is a member of 
ACWA/JPIA. 
 
 

279

447



 

 

Automated Meter Reading (AMR):  Automatic collection of water meter data using remote reading devices. 
 
Backbone:  Refers to all infrastructure necessary to deliver recycled water into the distribution system. 
 
Balanced Budget (General Fund – Operating):  A balanced budget is a basic budgetary constraint intended to 
ensure that a government does not spend beyond its means for a specific period of time. 
 
Board of Directors:  The governing body of the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency (SCV Water). The Agency 
is divided into three elective divisions; the governing board is currently made up of 14 members. 
 
Bond:  A written promise to pay a specified sum of money (called the principal) at a specified date in the future, 
together with periodic interest at a specified rate. In the budget document, these payments are identified as debt 
service. 
 
Budget:  A balanced financial plan for a given period of time, which matches proposed expenditures to the 
expected revenues for that same period of time. 
 
Budget and Rates Committee:  A committee of the Board of Directors consisting of six Board members, that 
meets monthly to discuss budgets and rates for regional and retail functions. 
 
Buena Vista Water Storage District (BVWSD):  The Agency acquires of 11,000 acre-feet (AF) of water supply 
per year for a 30-year period from the BVWSD. 
 
California Aqueduct:  The main conveyance facility of the State Water Project which brings water via a series of 
pumping plants from northern California to the Bay Area, San Joaquin Valley, Central Coast area and Southern 
California. 
 
California Public Utilities Commission (CPUC):  Commission governing the business operations of private 
utilities in so much as they affect the rates of the services sold. 
 
California Water Fix:  Formerly known as the Bay Delta Conservation Plan (BDCP), the California WaterFix is 
one part of the California Water Action Plan to bolster self-sufficiency, reduce consumption, improve water 
management, and reduce dependence on the Delta to meet future needs. It is the product of decades of 
deliberation and the evolution of California’s twin goals of protecting and securing water resources to meet 
growing demand, while maintaining a healthy environment. 
 
Capacity Fees:  Fee imposed when a customer requests a new service connection. The Capacity Fee funds 
(also referred to as Expansion Fund or Connection Fees) are used by SCWD and NWD to plan, design and 
construct new facilities to support the additional demand placed on the water system by new and future service 
connections. 
 
Capital Equipment:  Fixed assets such as vehicles, computers, furniture, technical instruments which have a life 
expectancy of more than one year and a value over $5,000. 
 
Capital Improvement Plan (CIP):  A long-range plan of the Agency for the construction, rehabilitation and 
modernization of the Agency-owned and operated infrastructure. 
 
Capital Planning, Studies and Administration:  Non-operating expenses, including but not limited to: (1) 
studies in support of major capital projects; and (2) non-recurring studies. 
 
Capital Project:  A non-operating expense item of the budget, which includes expenditures for fixed 
asset/equipment purchases, as well as the accumulation of expenditures associated with construction projects. 
Capital projects typically have a life of five years or more.   
 
 
 
 

280

448



 

 

Castaic Lake Water Agency (CLWA):  A former entity to SCV Water. The Castaic Lake Water Agency, 
formerly known as the area’s wholesaler, imported water from the State Water Project that is used to 
supplement the local retailers’ groundwater supply. CLWA acquired SCWD in 1999, and, along with VWC 
and NWD, merged into SCV Water in January 2018 by an act of legislation, SB 634. 
 
Castaic Lake Water Agency Financing Corporation:  A corporation the former CLWA formed in 1990 to issue 
Certificates of Participation, now known as SCV Water Financing Corporation. 
 
Catalytic Project:  High leverage, high impact activity, project or program which will achieve the greatest positive 
impact on the performance measures. A catalytic project may also be a collection of programs and activities. 
 
ccf:  The ccf is the standard rate of billing for retail water service. One ccf is equal to 100 cubic feet of water, 
which is equal to 748 gallons of water.   
 
Certificate of Participation (COP):  The financing technique that provides long-term financing through a lease 
(with an option to purchase) or installment agreement that does not constitute indebtedness under the state 
constitutional debt limit, and does not require voter approval. 
 
CIP Fund:  Funds allocated for projects through Retail Water sales excluding COP financed projects and 
expansion projects due to development. 
 
Commodity Charge:  A charge per ccf that includes retail water usage charges and pass-through charges for 
purchased water. 
 
Computerized Maintenance Management System (CMMS):  A CMMS software package maintains a 
computer database of information about an organization’s maintenance operations. This aids in making 
informed decisions regarding preventative maintenance and helps maintenance workers do their jobs more 
efficiently. 
 
COP Fund:  Funds allocated for specific projects through COP financing. 
 
Customer Class:  Retail divisions have three customer class categories: Residential, Industrial and All Others. 
 
Customer Information System (CIS):  Computer database and information system that contains all billing and 
personal data pertaining to utility customers usually combined with Utility Billing (UB). 
 
Dead End Flushing:  Dead end water mains are often found at the end of cul-de-sac streets, and may not 
provide enough flow to maintain disinfectant levels. Therefore, a preventative maintenance program has been 
set up for flushing dead end water mains to ensure high quality water and acceptable disinfection residual. 
 
Department of Water Resources (DWR):  The state agency responsible for financing, constructing and 
operating State Water Project facilities. 
 
Developer:  A person or entity that invests in and develops potentialities of real estate, especially by 
subdividing the land into home sites and then building houses and selling them. 
 
Developer Refundable Deposit:  Initial funds received from developers to do engineering studies and 
construction related to a retailer’s water system for their specific development. Any unused amount is 
refundable. 
 
Devil’s Den Ranch:  Agricultural land in Kern and Kings Counties that the Agency owns and operates. 
 
Devil’s Den Water District:  A California Water District in Kern and Kings Counties (the Agency is the primary 
landowner).   
 
Disbursements:  Payments made on obligations. 
 

281

449



 

 

Earl Schmidt Filtration Plant (ESFP):  One of two treatment plants operated by SCV Water. 
 
Earl Schmidt Intake Pumping Station (ESIPS):  SCV Water pumping station that pumps water up to the ESFP. 
 
EIR:  Environment Impact Report prepared in compliance with the California Environmental Quality Act. 
 
EIS:  Environmental Impact Statement prepared in compliance with the National Environmental Protection Act. 
 
Enterprise Fund:  A fund established to account for operations that are financed and operated in a manner 
similar to business enterprises where (1) the intent of the governing body is that costs (expenses, including 
depreciation) of providing goods and services to the general public on a continuing basis be financed or 
recovered primarily through user charges or (2) the governing body or higher governmental authority has 
decided that periodic determination of revenues earned, expenses incurred, and/or net income is appropriate 
for capital maintenance, public policy, management control and accountability for other purposes. 
 
Equipment:  The purchase, replacement, maintenance and upgrading of equipment essential to supporting 
administrative and service needs with a cost of $5,000 or more. 
 
Equipment Purchases:   The purchases of office equipment, furniture, automobiles, trucks, pumps, shop 
equipment and other items. 
 
Expenditure:  An amount of money disbursed or obligated. Expenditures include current operating expenses and 
capital improvements requiring the present or future use of net current assets and the current year portion of debt 
service. 
 
FICA:  Federal Insurance Compensation Act. 
 
Financial and Operations Committee:   A committee of the Board of Directors consisting of five Board 
members, that meets monthly to discuss and review financial and operating information for regional and retail 
functions. 
 
Financial Information System (FIS):  An accounting software that records and processes accounting 
transactions. 
 
Fiscal Year:  The timeframe in which the Budget applies. This is the period from July 1 through June 30 of the 
succeeding year. 
 
Fixed Assets:  Long-term tangible assets that have a normal use expectancy of more than three years and do 
not lose their individual identity through use. Fixed assets include buildings, equipment and improvements other 
than buildings and land. 
 
Fund:  A set of accounts used to account for a specific activity, such as a water enterprise fund. A fiscal and 
accounting entity with a self-balancing set of accounts, recording cash and other financial resources, together with 
all related liabilities and changes in these assets and liabilities.   
 
Fund Balance:  Fund equity in governmental funds. The difference between the assets and liabilities equal the 
fund balance. The current funds on hand, resulting from historical collection and use of monies. The difference 
between assets and liabilities reported in the Operating Fund, plus residual equities or balances or changes 
therein, from the results of operations. 
 
General Fund:  Fund used to account for and report all financial resources not accounted for and reported in 
another fund. 
 
General Obligation Bonds:  Bonds, the payment for which the full faith and credit of the issuing government are 
pledged. 
 

282

450



 

 

Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP):  Uniform minimum standards of, and guidelines for, 
external financial accounting and reporting. They govern the form and content of the basic Financial Statements 
of an entity. The responsibility for setting GAAP for state and local governments rests with the Governmental 
Accounting Standards Board (GASB). 
 
Geographic Information System (GIS):  GIS is a system designed to capture, store, manipulate, analyze, 
manage and present all types of geographically referenced data. 
 
GFOA:  Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada. 
 
Goal:  A description of a desired end state, condition or outcome expressed in qualitative terms. 
 
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB):  The organization that sets the standards of state and 
local governmental accounting and financial reporting that will result in useful information for users of financial 
reports. and guide and educate the public, including issuers, auditors, and users of those financial reports.   
 
Governmental Fund:  Fund category used to account for tax-supported (governmental) activities.  These are the 
funds through which most governmental functions typically are financed. 
 
Grant Administration:  Grant funds that are used only for intended purposes, and are subject to Single Audit 
requirements (OMB Circular A-133). 
 
Integrated Regional Water Management (IRWM):  A collaborative, stakeholder-driven process to integrate 
planning and implementation efforts and facilitate regional cooperation with the goals of reducing water demands, 
improving operational efficiency, increasing water supply, improving water quality and promoting resources 
stewardship over the long term. The Upper Santa Clara River IRWM plan, adopted in July 2008 (and updated 
February 2014), examines current and future water-related needs, identifies regional objectives for water-related 
resource management, develops strategies to address identified needs and then evaluates and offers various 
projects to meet the regional objectives. 
 
Integrated Regional Water Management Plan (IRWMP):  A plan for upper Santa Clara River watershed 
management that was adopted in July of 2008. The Agency is a stakeholder and on the Regional Water 
Management Group, which leads the IRWMP effort. The IRWMP is critical for identifying programs for possible 
state grant funding under Propositions 50 and 84. 
 
Interfund Loan:  Payments from SCWD and VWD to SCV Water. 
 
Internal Control:  Agency management is responsible for the establishment and maintenance of internal control 
structure that ensures that the assets of the Agency are protected from loss, theft or misuse. The internal control 
structure also ensures that adequate accounting data are compiled to allow for the preparation of financial 
statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. 
 
LAIF:  Local agency investment fund. 
 
Los Angeles County Waterworks District No. 36.  (LACWD No. 36.):  A retail purveyor of SCV Water. 
 
Major Capital Improvement Projects:  Projects associated with the expansion of service due to growth or 
increase in demand which cost more than $250,000. 
 
Major Capital Project:  The acquisition of land, facilities, works, improvements and supplies of water; and 
enhancements or enlargements to existing capacity and facilities for obtaining, importing, transporting and 
delivering additional quantities of water. Major capital projects are typically included in the Agency’s Capital 
Improvement Program and Data Document, and cost more than $500,000. 
 
 

283

451



 

 

Materials and Supplies:  Cost of the various materials and supplies purchased to operate and maintain the 
Agency. Examples of supplies include office, computer, engineering, janitorial and gardening. Materials include 
glass, lumber, concrete, painting and small tools. 
 
Meter Service Charge:  A monthly charge for water availability based on meter size. 
 
Minor Capital Improvement Projects:  Projects associated with the expansion of service due to growth or 
increase in demand that cost $250,000 or less. 
 
Minor Capital Project:  Minor capital projects include the acquisition of land, facilities, works and improvements, 
enhancements or enlargements to existing capacity and facilities. Minor capital projects take less time to develop 
and are not generally included in the Agency’s Capital Improvement Program. Minor capital projects cost 
$500,000 or less. 
 
Modified Accrual Basis of Accounting:  The basis of accounting under which revenues are recognized when 
they become "susceptible to accrue," (i.e., measurable and available to finance expenditures of the current 
period). The Agency considers property taxes to be available and subject to accrual if they are levied for and due 
within the fiscal year and collected within 60 days after fiscal year end. Expenditures are recorded when the 
liabilities are incurred, except that principal and interest payments on general long-term debt are recognized as an 
expenditure when due. 
 
Newhall Water District (NWD):  One of the four SCV Water retail divisions, formerly known as Newhall County 
Water District. 
 
Objective:  A description of the result that is expected to be achieved. An objective is time specific and 
measurable. Fiscal year objectives are the yearly organizational levels of achievement expected.   
 
Operating Budget:  The normal, ongoing operating costs to operate the Agency, including salaries, employer 
expenses, professional and outside services and other operating expenses.   
 
Other Post-Employment Benefits (OPEB):  Post-employment benefits that an employee will begin to receive 
at the start of retirement, but it does not include pension benefits paid to the retired employee. 
 
Perchlorate:  Compounds used in the manufacturing of explosives, munitions and rocket fuel.   
 
Performance Measurement:  A qualitative or quantitative indicator of successful goal attainment. A “good” 
performance measure is a reasonable approximation or representation of goal attainment. The performance 
measure cited should also be one that the Agency can affect, gather data on and measure. 
 
Planning and Engineering Committee:  A committee of the Board of Directors consisting of five Board 
members that meets monthly to discuss planning and engineering issues affecting regional and retail functions. 
 
Potable Water:  Water that meets the drinking water standards of the US Environmental Protection Agency. 
 
Public Employees Retirement System (PERS).  An agent, multiple-employer, public retirement system to 
which the Agency contributes that acts as a common investment and administrative agent for participating public 
entities within the State of California. 
 
Public Employees’ Pension Reform Act (PEPRA):  In September 2012, the legislature passed and the 
Governor signed into law the “California Public Employees’ Pension Reform Act of 2013” (PEPRA) 
(Government Code Sections 7522, et seq.): PEPRA limits the pension benefits offered to new employees and 
increases flexibility for employee and employer cost sharing for current employees: 
 
Purchased Water:  Water purchased from the regional division to supplement the retail division’s groundwater 
supplies. 
 
 

284

452



 

 

Recycled Water:  Beneficial use of treated wastewater for such planned uses as irrigation, industrial cooling, 
recreation, groundwater recharge, environmental enhancement, and other uses permitted under California law. 
 
Redundancy:  A fail-safe in the water distribution system to ensure continued service when a critical portion of 
the water system is out of service due to unforeseen conditions. 
 
Regional:  A term, formerly known as “wholesale,” used to describe a combined source of imported water, 
recycled water and groundwater. 
 
Reliability:  Providing a consistent level of water. 
 
Repair and Replacement:  Minor changes or additions to existing Agency-owned grounds or buildings and the 
electrical, lighting, plumping, air conditioning or heating systems contained therein, which correct unsafe or 
unhealthful working conditions, increase operating efficiency, promote improved service to the public, and provide 
for the installation of equipment and security devices. 
 
Repair and Replacement Projects:  Any repair or replacement to the existing water infrastructure that 
extends the life a minimum of five years or more and costs $5,000 or more. 
 
Replacements:  Projects related to replacement of existing infrastructure. 
 
Revenue:  Income generated by taxes, notes, bonds, investment income, land rental, user charges and water 
rates.   
 
Rio Vista Intake Pumping Station (RVIPS):  SCV Water pumping station that supplies water to the RVWTP.   
 
Rio Vista Water Treatment Plant (RVWTP) (30 MGD):  One of two treatment plants operated by the Agency. 
 
Rosedale-Rio Bravo Water Storage District (RRBWSD):  The Agency participates in the Groundwater Banking 
Program through RRBWSD which allows the storage of 20,000 acre-feet annually of the Agency’s State Water 
Project Table A amount or other State Water Project supplies. 
 
Santa Clarita Valley Sanitation Districts (SCVSD):  The public agency tasked with managing wastewater in the 
Santa Clarita Valley including the conversion of said wastewater into recycled water for further beneficial use. 
 
Santa Clarita Water Division (SCWD):  One of SCV Water’s retail divisions. Santa Clarita Water Company 
was acquired by the Agency in 1999. 
 
Saugus Formation:  The deep aquifer that underlies the Alluvial Aquifer. 
 
Semitropic Water Storage District (SWSD):  The Agency participates in the Groundwater Banking Program 
through SWSD which includes two short-term accounts that distribute excess State Water Project Table A water. 
 
Service Charge:  A flat monthly charge based on the meter size to cover the cost of reading, billing, 
maintaining meters and services. 
 
Services:  The normal, ongoing operating costs incurred to operate the Agency. Examples include repair, 
maintenance, auditing, security and engineering. 
 
Southern California Edison (SCE):  The primary electricity supply company for most of Southern California. 
 
Southern California Water Committee, Inc. (SCWC):  A nonprofit, nonpartisan, public education partnership 
dedicated to informing Southern Californians about our water needs and our state's water resources. The Agency 
is a member of SCWC. 
 
 
 

285

453



 

 

State Water Project (SWP):  A water development and distribution system owned and operated by the State of 
California Department of Water Resources, which transports water from northern California. It entails the 
operation and maintenance of the collection and transportation facilities. 
 
State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB):  Also known as the State Water Board. Along with the nine 
Regional Water Quality Control Boards, the SWRCB is tasked with preserving California’s water resources and 
drinking water for the protection of the environment, public health, and all beneficial uses, and to ensure proper 
water resource allocation and efficient use, for the benefit of present and future generations. The SWRCB plays a 
key role in the State’s response to current drought conditions. 
 
Strategic Goal:  A discrete aim for future achievement that is necessary to meet a component of the Agency’s 
mission. 
 
Strategic Plan:  A long-term plan defining the Agency’s mission, goals, objectives and implementing actions. 
 
Strategy/Tactic/Action/Program/Project/Activity:  Means by which we will achieve an objective and move 
towards a goal. A tactic is a specific action whereas a strategy is a broader concept to gain leverage and solve a 
particular problem. 
 
Studies and Administration:  Expenses related to planning, feasibility studies and other non-recurring reports, 
evaluations or tests. 
 
Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition (SCADA):  The Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition system 
collects operational data from remote units to monitor and control water and facilities throughout SCV Water’s 
service area. 
 
Total Budget:  The sum of the total operating budget, debt service, water purchases and total capital budget 
requests. 
 
Total Capital Budget:  The total budget requests for equipment purchases and construction projects. 
 
Treated Water:  Water treated at the Agency’s ESFP and RVWTP and delivered to retail divisions. 
 
Upgrades:  Projects related to the repair or refurbishment of existing infrastructure. 
 
Upper Santa Clara Valley Joint Powers Authority (USCVJPA):  A joint exercise of powers between the former 
Castaic Lake Water Agency, now successor agency SCV Water, and the Devils Den Water District. 
 
Urban Water Management Plan (UWMP):  A water management planning document required by the “California 
Urban Water Management Planning Act.” This Plan provides a description of supplies and demands for existing 
and future conditions over a 20-year time horizon.  
 
Utilities:  This includes gas, electricity, water, sewer and telephone service. 
 
Utility Billing System (UB):  Billing software system for utilities usually combined with Customer Information 
System (CIS). 
 
Valencia Water Division (VWD):  One of SCV Water’s retail divisions, formerly known as Valencia Water 
Company (VWC). 
 
Water Conservation:  Encompasses the polices, strategies and activities made to manage fresh water as a 
sustainable resource, to protect the water environment and to meet current and future demand. 
 
Water Master Plan:  An engineering study that recommends and prioritizes capital improvements based on 
long-range planning efforts through analysis and assessment of the capacity of existing and planned 
infrastructure, with respect to established design criteria. 
 

286

454



Water Purchases:  Water purchased from the Department of Water Resources. 

Water Rates:  Retail water rates charged to SCV Water customers. The water rates consist of two main 
components: a fixed monthly Service Charge and a variable water usage Commodity Charge. The rates for the 
Service Charge varies based on meter size, whereas the Commodity Charge is based on the amount of water 
used in ccf. 

Water Resources and Outreach Committee:  A Committee of the Board of Directors consisting of five Board 
members that meets monthly to discuss water resource issues and outreach efforts. 

Water System:  The whole and each and every part of the water system of SCV Water, comprising all facilities 
for the supply, storage, treatment and distribution of water, together with all additions, extensions and 
improvements to such system. 

Water Use Efficiency Strategic Plan (WUESP):  A comprehensive long-term conservation plan for the Santa 
Clarita Valley which provides objectives, policies and programs designed to promote proven and cost-effective 
conservation practices. The plan was first adopted in 2008 and subsequently updated in 2015. 

Weather-based Irrigation Controller (WBIC):   An irrigation controller that adjusts watering patterns based on 
real-time weather conditions. 

287

455



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[This page intentionally left blank.] 

288

456



 

 

BUDGET ACRONYMS 

 

AB Assembly Bill 
ACWA Association of California Water Agencies 
ACWA/JPIA Association of California Water Agencies/Joint Powers Insurance Authority 
ACOE U.S. Army Corps of Engineers 
Act California Urban Water Management Planning Act 
AF acre-foot/acre-feet 
AFY acre-feet per year 
Agency Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency (SCV Water) 
AWRM Alternative Water Resources Management Program 
AWWARF American Water Works Association Research Foundation 
AWWA American Water Works Association 
BDCP Bay Delta Conservation Plan 
BMPs Best Management Practices 
BO Biological Opinion 
BVWSD Buena Vista Water Storage District 
CAFR Comprehensive Annual Financial Report 
CCF One Hundred Cubic Feet 
CCR Consumer Confidence Report 
CEQA California Environmental Quality Act 
CESA California Endangered Species Act 
CIP Capital Improvement Plan 
CLWA Castaic Lake Water Agency 
COLA Cost-of-Living Adjustment 
COPs Certificates of Participation 
CPI Consumer Price Index 
CVP Central Valley Project 
DBP Disinfection by-products 
D/DBP Disinfectants and Disinfectant By-Products 
DDW Division of Drinking Water 
Delta Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta 
DFW California Department of Fish and Wildlife 
DHS California Department of Health Services 
DOF Department of Finance 
DPH Department of Public Health 
DTSC Department of Toxic Substances Control 
DWR Department of Water Resources 
Edison Southern California Edison 
EIR Environmental Impact Report 
EIS Environmental Impact Statement 
EPA Environmental Protection Agency 
ESA Endangered Species Act 
ESFP Earl Schmidt Filtration Plant 
ESIPS Earl Schmidt Intake Pump Station 
ETo evapotranspiration 
FWS United States Fish and Wildlife Service 
FEMA 
GAAP 

Federal Emergency Management Agency 
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles 

GASB Governmental Accounting Standards Board 
GPCD gallons per capita per day 
GPD gallons per day 
GPM gallons per minute 
GWMP Groundwater Management Plan 
IRWMP Integrated Regional Water Management Plan 

289

457



 

 

IT Information Technology 
KCWA Kern County Water Agency 
L.A. Co. WWD #36 Los Angeles County Water Works District #36 
LACDRP Los Angeles County Department of Regional Planning 
LACSD Sanitation Districts of Los Angeles County 
LADWP Los Angeles Department of Water and Power 
LAIF Local Agency Investment Fund 
Metropolitan Metropolitan Water District of Southern California 
MAF Million Acre-Feet 
MG Million Gallons 
MGD Million Gallons per Day 
mg/l milligrams per liter 
MOU Memorandum of Understanding 
NCWD Newhall County Water District 
NEPA National Environmental Protection Act 
NMFS National Marine Fishery Service 
NPDES National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System 
NWD Newhall Water Division 
O&M Operations and Maintenance 
OMB Federal Office of Management and Budget 
OVOV One Valley One Vision 
PUC California Public Utilities Commission 
RWQCB Regional Water Quality Control Board 
RVIPS Rio Vista Intake Pump Station 
RVWTP Rio Vista Water Treatment Plant 
RRB Rosedale-Rio Bravo 
RRBWSD Rosedale-Rio Bravo Water Storage District 
SB 634 Senate Bill 634 
SBX7-7 Senate Bill SBX7-7 
SCVWUESP Santa Clarita Valley Water Use Efficiency Strategic Plan 
SCWD Santa Clarita Water Division 
SCV Water Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency 
SWSD Semitropic Water Storage District 
SCWC Southern California Water Committee 
SPTP Saugus Perchlorate Treatment Plant 
SWP State Water Project 
SWRCB State Water Resources Control Board 
TDS Total Dissolved Solids 
TMDL Total Maximum Daily Load 
USCR Upper Santa Clara River 
UWMP Urban Water Management Plan 
VWD Valencia Water Division 
Valley Santa Clarita Valley 

 

290

458



 
 
 

SCV WATER 
 

SENATE BILL 634 
(SB 634) 

291

459



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[This page intentionally left blank.] 

292

460



Senate Bill No. 634

CHAPTER 833

An act to repeal Section 57114.5 of the Government Code, to amend
Sections 21530 and 21531 of the Public Contract Code, to repeal the Castaic
Lake Water Agency Law (Chapter 28 of the First Extraordinary Session of
the Statutes of 1962), and to create the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency,
and prescribing its boundaries, organization, operation, management,
financing, and other powers and duties, relating to water districts.

[Approved by Governor October 15, 2017. Filed with
Secretary of State October 15, 2017.]

legislative counsel
’
s digest

SB 634, Wilk. Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency.
Existing law, the Castaic Lake Water Agency Law, created the Castaic

Lake Water Agency and authorizes the agency to acquire water and water
rights, including water from the State Water Project, and to provide, sell,
and deliver water at wholesale for municipal, industrial, domestic, and other
purposes.

This bill would repeal the Castaic Lake Water Agency Law.
Existing law, the County Water District Law, authorizes the formation

of county water districts and authorizes those districts to appropriate, acquire,
and conserve water and water rights for any useful purpose and to operate
water rights, works, properties, rights, and privileges useful or necessary to
convey, supply, store, or make use of water for any purpose authorized by
that law.

This bill would reorganize the Newhall County Water District and the
Castaic Lake Water Agency into the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency,
which this bill would create, and prohibit the Castaic Lake Water Agency
and the Newhall County Water District from operating as separate entities
or exercising independent functions. The bill would generally specify the
powers and purposes, as well as the boundaries, of the Santa Clarita Valley
Water Agency and would provide that the purpose of the agency is to
provide, sell, manage, and deliver surface water, groundwater, and recycled
water at retail or wholesale within the agency’s territory. The bill would
prescribe the composition of the board of directors of the agency.

Existing law authorizes the Castaic Lake Water Agency to prescribe
methods for the construction of works and for the letting of contracts for
the construction of works, structures, or equipment, or the performance or
furnishing of labor, materials, or supplies, for carrying out specified
provisions. Existing law requires all contracts for any improvement or unit
of work when the cost estimate exceeds $5,000 to be let to the lowest
responsible bidder or bidders. Existing law authorizes the agency to have

90

STATE OF CALIFORNIA

AUTHENTICATED 
ELECTRONIC LEGAL MATERIAL

293

461



work done by force account without advertising for bids and to purchase in
the open market materials and supplies when the estimated cost of the work
or the cost of the materials and supplies does not exceed $5,000.

This bill would instead make these provisions applicable to the Santa
Clarita Valley Water Agency and would increase these cost and cost estimate
limits to $30,000.

Existing law requires, for any proposal involving the dissolution of the
Newhall County Water District, that the local agency formation commission
forward the change of organization or reorganization for confirmation by
the voters if the commission finds that a petition requesting that the proposal
be submitted for confirmation by the voters has been signed, as prescribed.

This bill would repeal that provision.
Existing law, the Cortese-Knox-Hertzberg Local Government

Reorganization Act of 2000 (act), provides the sole and exclusive authority
and procedure for the initiation, conduct, and completion of changes of
organization and reorganization for cities and districts.

This bill would require the agency to submit an application for conditions
addressing the creation of the agency to the Local Agency Formation
Commission for the County of Los Angeles, as specified, and require the
commission to prepare a written report, which may contain specific
conditions to which the agency would be subject and which the commission
deems appropriate under the act. The bill would require the agency to
reimburse the Local Agency Formation Commission for the County of Los
Angeles for all costs associated with the submittal, review, consideration,
preparation, and determination associated with the application for conditions
and the preparation of the written report.

By imposing duties on the agency and a county in connection with the
operation of the agency, the bill would impose a state-mandated local
program.

The California Constitution requires the state to reimburse local agencies
and school districts for certain costs mandated by the state. Statutory
provisions establish procedures for making that reimbursement.

This bill would provide that no reimbursement is required by this act for
specified reasons.

The people of the State of California do enact as follows:

SECTION 1. The Legislature finds and declares as follows:
(a)  Residents and businesses of the Santa Clarita Valley are served by

several separate retail water providers. It is an inherently fragmented
structure with noncontiguous service areas that has resulted in redundancies,
interagency conflict, and barriers to integrated regional water management.
Despite these challenges, the region’s water providers continue to provide
reliable and cost-effective water service.

(b)  Castaic Lake Water Agency was created pursuant to the Castaic Lake
Water District Law (Chapter 28 of the First Extraordinary Session of the

90

— 2 —Ch. 833

294

462



Statutes of 1962). The agency is a State Water Project contractor and
provides wholesale water service to the Santa Clarita Valley region, which
has a population of over 270,000.

(c)  The agency provides retail water service to a portion of the valley
through its Santa Clarita Water Division, which has approximately 30,700
service connections.

(d)  Newhall County Water District is a county water district formed
pursuant to the County Water District Law (Division 12 (commencing with
Section 30000) of the Water Code). The district provides retail water service
in the valley to approximately 9,750 service connections.

(e)  Castaic Lake Water Agency is the owner of all of the outstanding
stock of Valencia Water Company, which is a private company that provides
retail water service in the valley to approximately 31,350 service
connections.

(f)  Representatives from the agency and the district began meeting in
2015 for the purpose of settling litigation between the entities arising from
the agency’s purchase of the company’s stock. As the settlement discussions
progressed, both sides began to see merit in and discuss the possibility of
combining the two entities into a new public agency.

(g)  Beginning in February 2016, the agency and the district began
conducting an extensive evaluation and public process to determine whether
creating a new combined public entity is in the best interest of the residents
of the Santa Clarita Valley. This effort included a series of joint meetings
and public workshops to gather information and public input.

(h)  The agency and the district also launched an Internet Web site
dedicated to the subject to inform the public and seek input, conducted two
public opinion surveys, commissioned an independent third party to conduct
a financial evaluation of a proposed new entity, prepared a comprehensive
joint new public water district formation study, and presented to many
groups and at events across the valley throughout 2016.

(i)  The independent financial evaluation determined that both the agency
and the district are in sound financial condition and that the formation of a
new combined district would achieve operational cost efficiencies and
economies of scale in project costs and pave the way for savings. The public
opinion surveys also showed support for creating a new combined public
entity, and the joint study determined that in addition to foundational
efficiencies and cost savings, a new combined district would be much better
positioned to provide improved regional water resource management.

(j)  On December 13, 2016, the agency and the district held a joint public
board meeting and voted to enter into an agreement to settle litigation
between the two agencies. The settlement agreement includes a commitment
to seek state legislation to combine the agency and the district into a new
public entity.

(k)  The agency and the district concluded in the settlement agreement
that they conducted an open and transparent process and that ratepayer value
and multistakeholder benefits have been the central priority. Based on this
process, the agency and the district anticipate there will be multiple benefits

90

Ch. 833— 3 —

295

463



to the ratepayers resulting from combining the two entities into one new
water entity, including, but not limited to, economies of scale such that the
new water entity’s expenses will be less than the total expenses of the
individual entities.

(l)  The two agencies further concluded that, given the importance of
watershed-based water resource management and local regional planning,
a single entity would build on and lead to greater success in water
conservation, groundwater management, including conjunctive management
of groundwater and surface water supplies, formation and participation in
a groundwater sustainability agency, and future recycled water expansion
across the Santa Clarita Valley.

(m)  A single entity would also facilitate greater cooperation between the
new water entity, the Santa Clarita Valley Sanitation District, and the Los
Angeles County Waterworks Districts to better manage all water resources,
including stormwater, and promote stewardship of natural resources in the
Santa Clarita Valley.

(n)  It is the intent of the Legislature that, following the enactment of this
act, Valencia Water Company will be dissolved and integrated into the
entity.

SEC. 1.5. Section 57114.5 of the Government Code is repealed.
SEC. 2. Section 21530 of the Public Contract Code is amended to read:
21530. The provisions of this article shall apply to contracts by the Santa

Clarita Valley Water Agency.
SEC. 3. Section 21531 of the Public Contract Code is amended to read:
21531. (a)  The Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency shall have power to

prescribe methods for the construction of works and for the letting of
contracts for the construction of works, structures, or equipment, or the
performance or furnishing of labor, materials, or supplies, necessary or
convenient for carrying out any of the purposes of this act or for the
acquisition or disposal of any real or personal property; provided, that all
contracts for any improvement or unit of work, when the cost according to
the estimate of the engineer will exceed thirty thousand dollars ($30,000),
shall be let to the lowest responsible bidder or bidders as provided in this
article. The board shall first determine whether the contract shall be let as
a single unit or divided into severable parts. The board shall advertise for
bids by three insertions in a daily newspaper of general circulation published
in the agency or by two insertions in a nondaily newspaper of general
circulation published in the agency or, if no newspaper is published in the
agency, in any newspaper of general circulation distributed in the agency,
inviting sealed proposals for the construction or performance of the
improvement or work. The call for bids shall state whether the work shall
be performed in one unit or divided into parts. The work may be let under
a single contract or several contracts, as stated in the call. The board shall
require the successful bidders to file with the board good and sufficient
bonds to be approved by the board conditioned upon the faithful performance
of the contract and upon the payment of their claims for labor and material.

90

— 4 —Ch. 833

296

464



The bonds shall comply with Title 3 (commencing with Section 9000) of
Part 6 of Division 4 of the Civil Code. The board may reject any bid.

(b)  In the event all proposals are rejected or no proposals are received,
or the estimated cost of the work does not exceed thirty thousand dollars
($30,000), or the work consists of channel protection, maintenance work,
or emergency work, the board may have the work done by force account
without advertising for bids. In case of an emergency, if notice for bids to
let contracts will not be given, the board shall comply with Chapter 2.5
(commencing with Section 22050).

(c)  The agency may purchase in the open market without advertising for
bids, materials and supplies for use in any work, either under contract or by
force account; provided, however, that materials and supplies for use in any
new construction work or improvement, except work referred to in
subdivision (b), may not be purchased if the cost exceeds thirty thousand
dollars ($30,000), without advertising for bids and awarding the contract
to the lowest responsible bidder.

SEC. 4. The Castaic Lake Water Agency Law (Chapter 28 of the First
Extraordinary Session of the Statutes of 1962, as amended by Chapter 1715
of the Statutes of 1963, Chapter 443 of the Statutes of 1970, Chapter 561
of the Statutes of 1971, Chapter 1252 of the Statutes of 1975, Chapter 1128
of the Statutes of 1984, Chapter 832 of the Statutes of 1986, Chapter 1119
of the Statutes of 1987, Chapter 1181 of the Statutes of 1988, Chapter 910
of the Statutes of 1989, Chapter 562 of the Statutes of 1991, Chapter 841
of the Statutes of 1997, Chapter 170 of the Statutes of 1998, Chapter 929
of the Statutes of 2001, Chapter 27 of the Statutes of 2007, and Chapter 328
of the Statutes of 2010), is repealed.

SEC. 5. This section shall be known and may be cited as the Santa Clarita
Valley Water Agency Act and reads as follows:

SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY ACT

Section 1. This act shall be known and may be cited as the Santa Clarita
Valley Water Agency Act.

Sec. 2. The Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency is hereby created,
organized, and incorporated. The agency shall be managed as expressly
provided in this act and the agency may exercise the powers in this act that
are expressly granted or necessarily implied. The agency may include
contiguous or noncontiguous parcels of both unincorporated and incorporated
territory and territory included in any public district having similar powers.
As used in this act and unless otherwise indicated by its context, “agency”
means the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency.

Sec. 2.5. The purpose of the agency is to unify and modernize water
resource management within the Santa Clarita Valley through the efficient,
sustainable, and affordable provision, sale, management, and delivery of
surface water, groundwater, and recycled water for municipal, industrial,
domestic, and other purposes at retail and wholesale within the territory of

90

Ch. 833— 5 —

297

465



the agency and to do so in a manner that promotes the sustainable
stewardship of natural resources in the Santa Clarita Valley.

Sec. 3. For purposes of this act, the initial boundaries of the agency shall
be the boundaries of the Castaic Lake Water Agency, as those boundaries
existed on December 31, 2017, and as confirmed by the Local Area
Formation Commission for the County of Los Angeles in its final written
report pursuant to Section 30.

Sec. 4. (a)  The Castaic Lake Water Agency created pursuant to the
Castaic Lake Water District Law (Chapter 28 of the First Extraordinary
Session of the Statutes of 1962) and the Newhall County Water District
created pursuant to the County Water District Law (Division 12
(commencing with Section 30000) of the Water Code), shall be reorganized
into the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency and shall no longer operate as
separate entities or exercise independent functions.

(b)  The agency shall be the successor to the Castaic Lake Water Agency
and the Newhall County Water District for the purpose of succeeding to all
of the rights, duties, obligations, contracts, responsibilities, assets,
entitlements, and liabilities of the Castaic Lake Water Agency and the
Newhall County Water District, including, but not limited to, the
performance or payment of any outstanding bonds described in Section
53350 of the Government Code.

(c)  All property, whether real or personal, and including all moneys such
as cash on hand and moneys due uncollected, and assets and liabilities of
the Castaic Lake Water Agency and the Newhall County Water District
shall be transferred to and vested in the agency.

(d)  All employees of the Castaic Lake Water Agency and the Newhall
County Water District shall become employees of the agency.

(e)  If the agency establishes a contract with the Public Employees’
Retirement System, the agency shall be the successor to the Castaic Lake
Water Agency and the Newhall County Water District for the purpose of
providing continuation of membership in the Public Employees’ Retirement
System for agency employees, and shall succeed to the former agencies’
assets and liabilities for Public Employees’ Retirement System benefits,
consistent with Section 20508 of the Government Code.

(f)  The agency may continue to levy, impose, or fix and collect any
previously authorized charge, fee, assessment, or tax approved, imposed,
and levied by the Castaic Lake Water Agency or the Newhall County Water
District, or both, including, but not limited to, any rates, fees, and charges
for the provision of water. Any charge, fee, assessment, or tax authorized
and in effect for the Castaic Lake Water Agency or the Newhall County
Water District shall remain in effect until otherwise modified, increased, or
terminated by the board of directors of the agency.

(g)  The agency shall be the successor in interest to the Castaic Lake
Water Agency’s water supply contract with the Department of Water
Resources dated August 3, 1962, as thereafter amended, for a water supply
from the State Water Resources Development System, including all of the
rights, responsibilities, and obligations contained in the contract, and the

90

— 6 —Ch. 833

298

466



agency shall succeed to the legal authority held by the Castaic Lake Water
Agency for the performance and enforcement of that contract.

(h)  The indebtedness of the Newhall County Water District and the Santa
Clarita Water Division, a retail division of the Castaic Lake Water Agency,
that exists as of December 31, 2017, including acquisition costs, tax
obligations, and debt financing of capital improvement projects, shall be
borne by retail divisions of the agency that correspond with the Newhall
County Water District and Santa Clarita Water Division areas, respectively,
and paid for from the revenues of the corresponding retail divisions. Any
indebtedness incurred by the agency shall not be limited by this subdivision.

(i)  The agency shall continue to supply water at wholesale to Los Angeles
County Waterworks District No. 36, Val Verde, but shall not serve water
at retail within the boundaries of that waterworks district without that
waterworks district’s consent or annexation or consolidation into the agency.
Los Angeles County Waterworks District No. 36, Val Verde, upon mutual
agreement between it and the agency, may be annexed or consolidated into
the agency following appropriate procedures under the
Cortese-Knox-Hertzberg Local Government Reorganization Act of 2000
(Division 3 (commencing with Section 56000) of Title 5 of the Government
Code). Any proposed future change of organization or reorganization
involving the agency and the Los Angeles County Waterworks District No.
36, Val Verde, or any other public agency under the Local Agency Formation
Commission for the County of Los Angeles on or after January 1, 2018,
shall be subject to the filing with the Local Agency Formation Commission
for the County of Los Angeles and shall be subject to review, consideration,
and determination by the Local Agency Formation Commission for the
County of Los Angeles consistent with the Cortese-Knox-Hertzberg Local
Government Reorganization Act of 2000 (Division 3 (commencing with
Section 56000) of Title 5 of the Government Code).

(j)  The agency shall continue to supply water at wholesale to Valencia
Water Company. No later than January 31, 2018, the agency, as the successor
in interest to Castaic Lake Water Agency, shall take the appropriate steps
together with the board of directors of Valencia Water Company to authorize
the dissolution of Valencia Water Company and the transfer of the
company’s assets, property, liabilities, and indebtedness to the agency,
consistent with the requirements of subdivision (k) and any other obligations
of the parties. The dissolution and transfer shall be finalized no later than
May 1, 2018, but the board of the agency may postpone this deadline until
no later than July 1, 2018, if, by resolution, the board of the agency finds
that specific circumstances require additional time. A transfer pursuant to
this subdivision is not subject to the Cortese-Knox-Hertzberg Local
Government Reorganization Act of 2000 (Division 3 (commencing with
Section 56000) of Title 5 of the Government Code).

(k)  If Valencia Water Company or any other retail water supplier is
integrated into the agency, the indebtedness of the retail water supplier that
exists immediately before the integration shall be borne by the customers

90

Ch. 833— 7 —

299

467



in the area that corresponds with the boundaries of the retail water supplier
and paid for from the revenues of that area.

(l)  The agency may treat the retail divisions as a single unit for purposes
of operations and expenses to the extent that it is economically beneficial
for the operations of the agency as a whole, but as long as any preexisting
indebtedness of a retail division remains outstanding, that indebtedness shall
continue to be allocated to that retail division and paid from that retail
division’s rates and charges. When all such preexisting indebtedness has
been retired, the agency shall dispense with the retail divisions for all
purposes as soon as feasible.

Sec. 5. The agency is divided into three electoral divisions as follows:
(a)  The first electoral division shall include the real property described

as follows:
Beginning at the intersection of Newhall Ranch Road and Interstate 5;

thence proceeding easterly along Newhall Ranch Road to Golden Valley
Road; thence proceeding northerly along Golden Valley Road to Ermine
Street; thence proceeding easterly along Ermine Street and Ermine Place
and the extension of Ermine Place to Whites Canyon Road; thence
proceeding along Whites Canyon Road to Nadal Street; thence proceeding
easterly along Nadal Street to Bermina Avenue; thence proceeding southerly
along Bermina Avenue to Delight Street; thence proceeding westerly along
Delight Street to Bakerton Avenue; thence proceeding southerly along
Bakerton Avenue to the Bakerton Avenue right-of-way just south of the
power lines approximately 135 feet south of Kimbrough Street; thence
proceeding westerly and southerly along the right-of-way behind the parcels
on the east side of Crossglade Avenue until Allenwick Avenue; thence
proceeding southerly along Allenwick Avenue to Vicci Street; thence
proceeding westerly along Vicci Street to Crossglade Avenue; thence
proceeding southerly along Crossglade Avenue to its dead end and
continuing due south into the parking lot until its conclusion; thence
proceeding westerly and southerly and easterly along the northern, western,
and southern borders of Census Block 060379200351017, going around the
two apartment buildings; thence proceeding easterly along the riverbed to
Highway 14; thence proceeding northeasterly along Highway 14 to the
agency’s eastern border; thence proceeding clockwise along the agency’s
border to the intersection of Highway 14 and the agency’s southern border;
thence proceeding northerly along Highway 14 to Newhall Avenue; thence
proceeding northwesterly along Newhall Avenue to Main Street; thence
proceeding northerly along Main Street to Lyons Avenue; thence proceeding
westerly along Lyons Avenue to Orchard Village Road; thence proceeding
northerly along Orchard Village Road to McBean Parkway; thence
proceeding westerly along McBean Parkway to Interstate 5; thence
proceeding northerly along Interstate 5 to the point of origin.

(b)  The second electoral division shall include the real property described
as follows:

Beginning at the intersection of the agency’s northern border and the Los
Angeles Aqueduct easement on the western border of Census Block

90

— 8 —Ch. 833

300

468



060379200152002, between Harmony Way and Evening Star Court; thence
proceeding southerly along the Aqueduct easement to Copper Hill Drive;
thence proceeding westerly along Copper Hill Drive to McBean Parkway;
thence proceeding southerly along McBean Parkway to Newhall Ranch
Road; thence proceeding easterly along Newhall Ranch Road to Golden
Valley Road; thence proceeding northerly along Golden Valley Road to
Ermine Street; thence proceeding easterly along Ermine Street and Ermine
Place and the extension of Ermine Place to Whites Canyon Road; thence
proceeding along Whites Canyon Road to Nadal Street; thence proceeding
easterly along Nadal Street to Bermina Avenue; thence proceeding southerly
along Bermina Avenue to Delight Street; thence proceeding westerly along
Delight Street to Bakerton Avenue; thence proceeding southerly along
Bakerton Avenue to the Bakerton Avenue right-of-way just south of the
power lines approximately 135 feet south of Kimbrough Street; thence
proceeding westerly and southerly along the right-of-way behind the parcels
on the east side of Crossglade Avenue until Allenwick Avenue; thence
proceeding southerly along Allenwick Avenue to Vicci Street; thence
proceeding westerly along Vicci Street to Crossglade Avenue; thence
proceeding southerly along Crossglade Avenue to its dead end and
continuing due south into the parking lot until its conclusion; thence
proceeding westerly and southerly and easterly along the northern, western,
and southern borders of Census Block 060379200351017, going around the
two apartment buildings; thence proceeding easterly along the riverbed to
Highway 14; thence proceeding northeasterly along Highway 14 to the
agency’s eastern border; thence proceeding counter-clockwise along the
agency’s border to the point of origin.

(c)  The third electoral division shall include the real property described
as follows:

Beginning at the intersection of the agency’s northern border and the Los
Angeles Aqueduct easement on the western border of Census Block
060379200152002, between Harmony Way and Evening Star Court; thence
proceeding southerly along the Aqueduct easement to Copper Hill Drive;
thence proceeding westerly along Copper Hill Drive to McBean Parkway;
thence proceeding southerly along McBean Parkway to Newhall Ranch
Road; thence proceeding westerly along Newhall Ranch Road to Interstate
5; thence proceeding southerly along Interstate 5 to McBean Parkway;
thence proceeding easterly along McBean Parkway to Orchard Village
Road; thence proceeding southerly along Orchard Village Road to Lyons
Avenue; thence proceeding easterly along Lyons Avenue to Main Street;
thence proceeding southerly along Main Street to Newhall Avenue; thence
proceeding southeasterly along Newhall Avenue to Highway 14; thence
proceeding southerly along Highway 14 to the agency’s southern border;
thence proceeding clockwise along the agency’s border to the point of origin.

Sec. 6. The board of directors shall adjust the electoral division
boundaries described in Section 5 by resolution pursuant to Chapter 8
(commencing with Section 22000) of Division 21 of the Elections Code.

Sec. 7. As used in this act:

90

Ch. 833— 9 —

301

469



(a)  “Private corporation” means and includes any private corporation
organized under federal law or the laws of any state.

(b)  “Public agency” means and includes the federal government, the
State of California, a county, a city, a public corporation, the Metropolitan
Water District of Southern California, or other public district of this state.

(c)  “Purveyor” means the Los Angeles County Waterworks District No.
36, Val Verde, which is a retail water supplier that has facilities connected
to the agency’s water transmission system and is under contract with the
agency for water.

Sec. 8. (a)  The agency shall be governed by a board of directors that
shall initially consist of 15 members as follows:

(1)  The five members of the Newhall County Water District board of
directors in office as of December 31, 2017.

(2)  The appointed member representing the purveyor described in
subdivision (a) of Section 10 and the nine elected members of the Castaic
Lake Water Agency board of directors in office as of December 31, 2017.

(b)  Each elected member of the board of directors shall be a resident
within the agency’s service territory and shall hold office until his or her
successor is elected pursuant to Section 9.

(c)  Each of the initial members of the board of directors of the agency,
except for the initial appointed member, are deemed to be designated as a
director from the electoral division, as described in Section 5, in which his
or her residence is located.

(d)  Each of the initial members of the board of directors of the agency,
except for the initial appointed member, shall hold office as follows:

(1)  The initial terms of directors whose respective terms as a member of
the Castaic Lake Water Agency or Newhall County Water District board
of directors would have expired following the 2018 general election shall
expire following the 2020 general election.

(2)  The initial terms of directors whose respective terms as a member of
the Castaic Lake Water Agency or Newhall County Water District board
of directors would have expired following the 2020 general election shall
expire following the 2022 general election.

(3)  If any elected initial member of the board of the agency resigns,
vacates, or is removed from office before the expiration of his or her initial
term, the board may, in its discretion, decide not to appoint a successor. The
board shall appoint a successor if the electoral division in which the vacancy
occurs will have less than four members representing the electoral division
on the board of directors.

Sec. 9. (a)  All elected successors of the first board of directors shall be
elected at the time and in the manner provided in the Uniform District
Election Law (Part 4 (commencing with Section 10500) of Division 10 of
the Elections Code).

(b)  Successors to the first board of directors shall be elected by the voters
for each electoral division as follows:

(1)  Two directors elected for each electoral division at the 2020 general
election, and at every election on that four-year election cycle thereafter.

90

— 10 —Ch. 833

302

470



(2)  One director elected for each electoral division at the 2022 general
election and at every election on that four-year election cycle thereafter.

(c)  Each elected director shall have his or her primary residence in and
be an elector in the electoral division he or she represents. Each elected
director shall serve a four-year term from the date of taking office and until
the election and qualification of a successor. A director shall take office on
the first Monday of the January after an election.

(d)  Any vacancy in the board of directors shall be filled by a majority
vote of the remaining directors in accordance with subdivision (d) of Section
1780 of the Government Code.

(e)  If a director’s place of residence, as defined in Section 244 of the
Government Code, is moved outside of that director’s electoral division
where elected from an electoral division, and if within 180 days of the move
the director fails to reestablish a place of residence within the director’s
electoral division, it shall be presumed that a permanent change of residence
has occurred and that a vacancy exists on the board of directors pursuant to
Section 1770 of the Government Code.

Sec. 10. (a)  The initial board of directors of the agency shall include
the Castaic Lake Water Agency director who was nominated by the purveyor
and in office as a Castaic Lake Water Agency director as of December 31,
2017. This initial appointed director shall serve an initial term of one year
that expires on January 1, 2019. The subsequent terms for the director
nominated by the purveyor shall be four years.

(b)  After the initial appointed director’s term expires on January 1, 2019,
the office of the appointed director shall be filled as follows:

(1)  Not more than 90 or less than 30 days before the expiration of the
term of office of the appointed director, the purveyor shall submit a nominee
for a successor appointed director to the board of directors. A nominee of
the purveyor may be a director, officer, agent, or employee of the purveyor
and shall be a registered voter within the County of Los Angeles or the
County of Ventura. Any appointed director whose term is expiring may be
nominated by the purveyor for reappointment by the board of directors as
the successor appointed director. If a vacancy occurs in the office of
appointed director, the purveyor shall nominate a person for appointment
to the vacant office not more than 60 days after the occurrence of the
vacancy.

(2)  The board of directors shall appoint the nominee within 30 days after
the nomination is submitted, or may within the same time period by
resolution reject the nominee for cause, which shall be documented in the
resolution by a detailed statement of reasons. If the board of directors rejects
the nominee, the purveyor shall promptly submit a second and different
nominee to the board of directors. The board of directors shall appoint the
second nominee within 30 days after the second nomination is submitted,
or may within the same time period by resolution likewise reject that second
nominee for cause, which shall be documented in the resolution by a detailed
statement of reasons. If the board of directors rejects the nominee, the
purveyor shall select a third and still different nominee, which nominee

90

Ch. 833— 11 —

303

471



shall be entitled without further board action to take an oath of office as
required by law and to thereafter serve as an appointed director of the agency.
A successor appointed director shall take office on the first Monday in
January in odd-numbered years, or as soon thereafter as qualifying by taking
the required oath of office. A successor appointed director appointed to or
otherwise entitled to fill a vacancy shall take office immediately upon taking
the required oath of office. A nominee of a purveyor who is the general
manager of the purveyor shall be rejected for appointment only on the ground
that the nominee is legally disqualified from holding the office of director
by a provision of applicable law.

(c)  An incumbent in the office of appointed director shall be subject to
recall by the voters of the entire agency in accordance with Division 11
(commencing with Section 11000) of the Elections Code, except that any
vacancy created by a successful recall shall be filled in accordance with
subdivision (b).

(d)  Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in this act, the position of
appointed director shall be eliminated and abolished effective January 1,
2023. The position of appointed director shall be eliminated and abolished
before January 1, 2023, if any of the following conditions are met:

(1)  The agency acquires the purveyor or the purveyor is annexed or
consolidated into the agency.

(2)  The Board of Supervisors of the County of Los Angeles by an
affirmative vote of a majority of its membership eliminates the appointed
director position.

(e)  Notwithstanding any other law, the provisions of Article 4.7
(commencing with Section 1125) of Chapter 1 of Division 4 of Title 1 of
the Government Code shall not be applicable to the appointed director. The
fact that the appointed director is simultaneously a director, officer, agent,
or employee of the purveyor shall not in any way constitute the holding of
incompatible offices under or for purposes of any common law doctrine
prohibiting the simultaneous holding of these offices, and shall not disqualify
the director from serving as a director of the agency or from discharging
fully the responsibilities of the office of appointed director with respect to
any matter coming before the board of directors of the agency for
consideration, decision, determination, or other form of action.

Sec. 11. (a)  A person who may vote at any agency election held under
the provisions of this act shall be a voter within the meaning of the Elections
Code, residing in the electoral division of the agency in which he or she
casts his or her vote. For the purpose of registering voters who shall be
entitled to vote at agency elections, the county elections official is authorized,
in any county in which the agency is located, to indicate upon the affidavit
of registration whether the voter is a voter of the agency.

(b)  In case the boundary line of the agency crosses the boundary line of
a county election precinct, only those voters within the agency and within
the precinct who are registered as being voters within the agency shall be
permitted to vote, and for that purpose the county elections official may
provide two sets of ballots within those precincts, one containing the names

90

— 12 —Ch. 833

304

472



of candidates for office in the agency, and the other not containing those
names, and it shall be the duty of the election officers in those precincts to
furnish only those persons registered as voters within the agency with the
ballots upon which are printed the names of the candidates for office in the
agency.

(c)  In a county in which the agency is located, the county elections official
is hereby given authority to have printed upon the official ballots provided
for voters at elections for directors a heading in the same form as that
provided by the Elections Code for nonpartisan officers, which heading
shall be marked “Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency,” with a subheading
“For a Member of the Board of Directors, Division ____” (here inserting
the number of the electoral division).

Sec. 12. The board of directors shall hold its first meeting as soon as
possible at which it shall choose one of its members to be president. The
board of directors may appoint from its members additional officers and
may define the duties of those officers. The board of directors shall provide
for the time and place of holding its meetings and the manner in which its
special meetings may be called. A majority of the board of directors shall
constitute a quorum for the transaction of business.

Sec. 13. (a)  The board of directors may act by ordinance, resolution, or
motion. On all ordinances the roll shall be called and the ayes and noes
recorded in the journal of the proceedings of the board of directors.
Resolutions and motions may be adopted by voice vote, but on demand of
any member the roll shall be called. Except as provided in Section 14, an
ordinance, motion, or resolution shall not be passed or become effective
without the affirmative vote of a majority of the membership of the board.

(b)  The enacting clause of all ordinances passed by the board shall be,
“Be it ordained by the Board of Directors of the Santa Clarita Valley Water
Agency as follows:”

(c)  Each member of the board of directors shall receive compensation
equal to the amount of compensation authorized for a Castaic Lake Water
Agency director as of December 31, 2017, for each meeting of the board
attended and for each day’s service rendered as a director at the request of
the board. This initial compensation may be adjusted in accordance with
Chapter 2 (commencing with Section 20200) of Division 10 of the Water
Code.

Sec. 14. (a)  The board of directors may take action on the following
items only by an affirmative vote of four-fifths of the membership of the
board:

(1)  Authorizing the agency to support or take action to further any
amendments or efforts to amend this section.

(2)  Issuing new debt in excess of ten million dollars ($10,000,000) at
any one time that relates to retail functions of the agency, excluding the
refinancing of existing debt. The threshold of ten million dollars
($10,000,000) shall be adjusted annually in proportion to the assessed value
of real property within the agency.

90

Ch. 833— 13 —

305

473



(3)  For the retail division of the agency that corresponds with the Newhall
County Water District area, changes to the volumetric, nontiered retail rate
structure that existed for the Newhall County Water District area as of
December 31, 2017. This paragraph does not include changes to the tiered
retail rate structure.

(b)  On or before January 1, 2019, the agency shall develop a ratesetting
process that includes an independent ratepayer advocate to advise the board
of directors and provide information to the public before the adoption of
new wholesale and retail water service rates and charges. The ratepayer
advocate shall be selected by and report directly to the board of directors
and shall be independent from agency staff. The ratepayer advocate shall
advocate on behalf of customers within the agency’s boundaries to the board
of directors. The ratepayer advocate shall have access to all pertinent agency
documents and information to independently advise the board of directors
and inform the public. The board of directors shall develop and adopt any
necessary rules and procedures to further define the role of the ratepayer
advocate. The board of directors shall not eliminate the ratepayer advocate
role before January 1, 2023. On and after January 1, 2023, the board of
directors may eliminate the ratepayer advocate role with an affirmative vote
of four-fifths of its membership.

(c)  Until December 31, 2024, the board of directors may dispense with
the four-fifths vote requirement for the actions described in subdivisions
(a) and (b) at any time upon an affirmative vote of four-fifths of the
membership of the board of directors.

(d)  On and after January 1, 2025, the board of directors may at any time
dispense with the four-fifths vote required for any action described in
subdivisions (a) and (b) by a majority vote of the membership of the board.

Sec. 15. (a)  No informality in any proceeding or informality in the
conduct of any election, not substantially affecting adversely the legal rights
of any citizen, shall be held to invalidate the incorporation of the agency
and the legal existence of the agency and all proceedings in respect to the
incorporation and the legal existence of the agency shall be held to be valid
and in every respect legal and incontestable.

(b)  An action to determine the validity of any bonds, warrants, promissory
notes, contracts, or other evidences of indebtedness of the kinds authorized
by this act may be brought pursuant to Chapter 9 (commencing with Section
860) of Title 10 of Part 2 of the Code of Civil Procedure.

Sec. 16. At its first meeting, or as soon as practicable, the board of
directors shall, by a majority vote of the membership of the board, appoint
a general manager, secretary, and treasurer or auditor. The board shall define
the duties of these appointees and fix their compensation in accordance with
Division 12 (commencing with Section 30000) of the Water Code. The
board may employ additional assistants, employees, engineers, attorneys,
professionals, and other consultants as the board deems necessary to
efficiently maintain and operate the agency.

Sec. 17. (a)  Except as otherwise provided in this act and in subdivision
(b), the agency has and may exercise the powers expressly granted or

90

— 14 —Ch. 833

306

474



necessarily implied in, and may operate in accordance with, Part 5
(commencing with Section 31000), Part 6 (commencing with Section 31300),
Part 7 (commencing with Section 31650), and Part 8 (commencing with
Section 32200) of the County Water District Law (Division 12 (commencing
with Section 30000)) of the Water Code. The agency may exercise these
powers throughout its territory.

(b)  The agency may exercise any functions or class of services that are
not certified by the Local Agency Formation Commission for the County
of Los Angeles under subdivision (e) of Section 29 only pursuant to
application to, and approval of, the Local Agency Formation Commission
for the County of Los Angeles, as provided in that section.

Sec. 18. The agency shall have the power to do all of the following:
(a)  To acquire, hold, and utilize water and water rights, including, but

not limited to, water available from the state under the State Water Resources
Development System, and to provide, sell, manage, and deliver surface
water, groundwater, and recycled water for municipal, industrial, domestic,
and other purposes at retail and wholesale throughout the territory of the
agency.

(b)  To construct, operate, and maintain works to develop energy,
including, but not limited to, hydroelectric, solar, wind, and other renewable
sources, inside or outside the agency for use by the agency in the operation
of its works or as a means of assisting in financing the construction,
operation, and maintenance of its projects for the control, conservation,
diversion, and transmission of water and to enter into contracts for the sale
of the energy. The energy may be marketed only at wholesale to any public
agency or private entity, or both.

(c)  To enter into contracts with any public agency or private entity
engaged in the generation or distribution of electric energy for the right to
use falling water, facilities, or real property of the agency, either inside or
outside the agency, for energy generation or distribution purposes.

(d)  To develop, treat, distribute, manage, and reclaim water, and to store
and recover water from groundwater basins located wholly or partially inside
or outside the boundaries of the agency and, in exercising that power, to
make and enter into contracts allowing that storage and recovery.

(e)  To join with one or more public agencies, private corporations, or
other persons for the purpose of carrying out any of the powers of the agency,
and for that purpose to contract with other public agencies or private
corporations or persons for the purpose of financing those acquisitions,
constructions, and operations. The contracts may provide for contributions
to be made by each party to the contract and for the division and
apportionment of the expenses of the acquisitions and operations, and the
division and apportionment of the benefits, the services and products from
the contract, and may provide for any agency to effect the acquisitions and
to carry on the operations, and shall provide in the powers and methods of
procedure for the agency the method by which the agency may contract.
The contracts with other public agencies or private corporations or persons
may contain other and further covenants and agreements as may be necessary

90

Ch. 833— 15 —

307

475



or convenient to accomplish the purposes of the contract. In addition to and
without limiting all of the other powers of the agency, the agency may
contract with the State of California for delivery of water under the State
Water Resources Development System. Contracts under this subdivision
include those made with the federal government under the Federal
Reclamation Act of June 17, 1902, as amended, or any other act of the
United States Congress enacted permitting cooperation.

(f)  To require reporting to the agency of all production, distribution, and
reclamation of water within the agency in excess of 10 acre-feet per annum.

(g)  To join with one or more local agencies to form a groundwater
sustainability agency pursuant to Section 10723.6 of the Water Code and
to participate with a groundwater sustainability agency to develop and
implement a groundwater sustainability plan within the agency in accordance
with Chapter 6 (commencing with Section 10727) of Part 2.74 of Division
6 of the Water Code.

(h)  To contract with the purveyor or successor in interest to the purveyor.
(i)  (1)  To construct works along and across any stream of water,

watercourse, channel, flood control channel, storm channel, canal, ditch or
flume, street, avenue, highway, or across any railway that the route of the
works may intersect or cross, if the works are constructed in a manner as
to afford security for life and property and the agency restores the crossings
and intersections to their former state as near as may be or in a manner not
to have impaired unnecessarily their usefulness. This paragraph grants the
agency a statutory franchise right and therefore the agency may not be
charged any use fees or be made subject to any conditions that unreasonably
interfere with the franchise rights.

(2)  The statutory franchise right and right-of-way granted in paragraph
(1) is hereby given, dedicated, and set apart to locate, construct, and maintain
the works along and across any street or public highway and over and
through any of the lands that are now or may be the property of this state,
and to have the same rights and privileges as have been or may be granted
to cities within the state. Any use under this section of a public highway
shall be subject to the provisions of Chapter 3 (commencing with Section
660) of Division 1 of the Streets and Highways Code.

Sec. 19. The financial or other interest of any appointed director in any
contract between the purveyor or successor in interest to the purveyor and
the agency, or the fact that an appointed director may hold the position of
a director, officer, agent, or employee of the purveyor or successor in interest
to the purveyor, shall not constitute a violation of Section 1090 of the
Government Code, and that interest or fact shall not render the contract void
or make it avoidable under Section 1092 of the Government Code, at the
instance of any party, if either the fact of the interest or the fact of the
relationship as director, officer, agent, or employee, or both, are disclosed
to the board of directors of the agency and noted in its official records and
the board authorizes, approves, or ratifies the contract by a vote of its
membership sufficient for the purpose without counting the vote of the
interested appointed director.

90

— 16 —Ch. 833

308

476



Sec. 20. Notwithstanding any other law, the agency may fix, levy, or
collect any standby or availability charge or assessment in connection with
the provision of water service pursuant to the procedures set forth in the
Uniform Standby Charge Procedures Act (Chapter 12.4 (commencing with
Section 54984) of Part 1 of Division 2 of Title 5 of the Government Code).

Sec. 21. The agency may impose and collect capacity charges and
connection fees pursuant to Section 66013 of the Government Code.

Sec. 22. The agency may prescribe, by resolution or ordinance, that
when any capacity charges or connection fees adopted pursuant to this act
become due and are unpaid under and in accordance with the rules and
regulations concerning those charges and fees, the charges and fees may be
secured and collected in accordance with the procedures specified in Sections
23 and 24.

Sec. 23. The amount of any delinquent and unpaid capacity charges or
connection fees shall be collected with the annual taxes next levied upon
the property that is subject to the imposition of a capacity charge or
connection fee, and that amount constitutes a lien on that property as of the
same time and in the same manner as the tax lien securing annual property
taxes. If during the year preceding the date on which the first installment
of real property taxes that evidence the charges appears on the roll, any real
property to which the lien would attach has been transferred or conveyed
to a bona fide purchaser for value, or if a lien of a bona fide encumbrancer
for value has been created and attaches to the real property, the lien that
would otherwise be imposed by this section shall not be added to and become
part of the annual assessment and it shall not attach to the real property. A
county in which the agency is located shall deduct from the capacity charges
and connection fees collected by it an amount sufficient to compensate the
county for costs incurred in collecting the delinquent and unpaid capacity
charges and connection fees. The amount of that compensation shall be
fixed by agreement between the board of supervisors of the county and the
board of directors of the agency.

Sec. 24. (a)  If delinquent and unpaid capacity charges or connection
fees are determined to exist by the agency, the amount of those charges or
fees may, in the discretion of the agency, be secured at any time by filing
for record in the office of the county recorder of the county in which the
real property is located a certificate specifying the amount of those charges
and fees and the name and address of the person liable for the delinquent
and unpaid charges or fees.

(b)  From the time of recordation of the certificate, the amount required
to be paid, together with interest and penalties, constitutes a lien upon all
real property in the county owned by the person or later acquired before the
lien expires. The lien shall have the force, priority, and effect of a judgment
lien and shall continue for 10 years from the date of the filing of the
certificate, unless sooner released or otherwise discharged. The lien may,
within 10 years from the filing of the certificate or within 10 years from the
date of the last extension of the lien in the manner provided in this
subdivision, be extended by filing for record a new certificate. From the

90

Ch. 833— 17 —

309

477



time of that filing, the lien shall be extended with respect to the real property
in that county for 10 additional years unless sooner released or otherwise
discharged.

Sec. 25. Any bonds issued by the agency are hereby given the same
force, value, and use as bonds issued by any city and shall be exempt from
all taxation within the state.

Sec. 26. (a)  Except as otherwise provided in this act, the County Water
District Law (Division 12 (commencing with Section 30000) of the Water
Code) shall govern the formation, operation, and dissolution of all
improvement districts, so far as they may be applicable.

(b)  The board of directors may advance general funds of the agency to
accomplish the purposes of an improvement district formed to incur bonded
indebtedness or for any other purpose for which an improvement district
may be created and, if the improvement district is formed to incur bonded
indebtedness, may repay the agency from the proceeds of the sale of the
bonds, or if the improvement district is formed for any other purpose for
which an improvement district may be created, in the formation of the
improvement district, provide that the agency shall be repaid with interest
at a rate not to exceed the maximum rate per annum authorized by Section
31304 of the Water Code from the special taxes levied exclusively upon
the taxable property in the improvement district.

(c)  Interest on any bonds issued by the agency coming due before the
proceeds of a tax levied at the next general tax levy after the sale of the
bonds are available may be paid from the proceeds of the sale of the bonds.
The percentage of the proceeds of any sale of the bonds shall not exceed
the maximum interest rate authorized, for other purposes, by Section 31304
of the Water Code.

Sec. 27. The agency may contain lands situated in more than one county,
and the agency may annex lands situated in another county.

Sec. 28. The provisions of this act are severable. If any provision of this
act or its application is held invalid, that invalidity shall not affect other
provisions or applications that can be given effect without the invalid
provision or application.

Sec. 29. (a)  On or before January 31, 2018, the agency shall submit an
application for conditions addressing the creation of the agency to the Local
Agency Formation Commission for the County of Los Angeles. The
application shall include a copy of this act, a map and description of the
boundaries of the agency, and a plan for providing services that includes
the information described in Section 56653 of the Government Code, as
applicable. The plan for providing services shall include Valencia Water
Company, which will be integrated into the agency pursuant to subdivision
(j) of Section 4. The application for conditions shall identify the functions
or class of services that were being exercised by the Castaic Lake Water
Agency and Newhall County Water District on December 31, 2017.

(b)  The Local Agency Formation Commission for the County of Los
Angeles shall hold a noticed public hearing regarding the application no
later than 60 days after the submission of the application. The Local Agency

90

— 18 —Ch. 833

310

478



Formation Commission for the County of Los Angeles shall prepare a written
report, which may contain specific conditions pertaining to the formation
of the agency as the commission may deem appropriate under the
Cortese-Knox-Hertzberg Local Government Reorganization Act of 2000
(Division 3 (commencing with Section 56000) of Title 5 of the Government
Code). A condition specified in the written report shall be consistent with
this act and shall be consistent with and subject to Sections 56853 and 56886
of the Government Code. The written report shall be completed and posted
on the Local Agency Formation Commission for the County of Los Angeles
Internet Web site and made available, upon request, to the public not less
than five days before the date specified in the noticed hearing.

(c)  Within 30 days of the public hearing, the Local Agency Formation
Commission for the County of Los Angeles shall approve a final written
report.

(d)  Any specific conditions pertaining to the agency in the Local Agency
Formation Commission for the County of Los Angeles final written report
shall be applicable and binding upon the agency to the extent the conditions
are not inconsistent with this act and Sections 56853 and 56886 of the
Government Code.

(e)  In addition to any conditions, the Local Agency Formation
Commission for the County of Los Angeles shall certify in the written report
the functions or class of services that were being exercised by the Castaic
Lake Water Agency and the Newhall County Water District on December
31, 2017. Any other functions or class of services that are authorized by the
act, but are not certified by the Local Agency Formation Commission for
the County of Los Angeles, may only be exercised pursuant to application
to, and approval of, the Local Agency Formation Commission for the County
of Los Angeles pursuant to Sections 56824.10 to 56824.14, inclusive, of
the Government Code.

(f)  Section 99 of the Revenue and Taxation Code does not apply to this
section.

(g)  Except as provided in this section as it relates to the imposition of
conditions, the Cortese-Knox-Hertzberg Local Government Reorganization
Act of 2000 does not apply to the agency’s application for conditions.

(h)  Notwithstanding any other provision in this act, the Local Agency
Formation Commission for the County of Los Angeles shall not impose any
condition on the agency that requires a protest proceeding or an election,
as described in Part 4 (commencing with Section 57000) and Part 5
(commencing with Section 57300) of Division 3 of Title 5 of the Government
Code, respectively.

(i)  The agency shall reimburse the Local Agency Formation Commission
for the County of Los Angeles for all costs associated with the submittal,
review, consideration, preparation, and determination associated with the
application for conditions and the preparation of the written report.

Sec. 30. Nothing in this act shall affect the application of any local, state,
or federal law to the development of property within the agency.

90

Ch. 833— 19 —

311

479



Sec. 31. (a)  As a pilot program, the agency is authorized to award
contracts for recycled water program capital facilities construction projects
over five hundred thousand dollars ($500,000) using the design-build
contracting process or using construction manager at-risk contracts if, on
or before September 30, 2018, the agency has entered into a community
workforce agreement with the Los Angeles/Orange Counties Building and
Construction Trades Council that applies to all recycled water program
capital facilities construction contracts over five hundred thousand dollars
($500,000).

(b)  The pilot community workforce agreement shall include provisions
to encourage local participation in contracts from within the Santa Clarita
Valley and surrounding communities to provide work opportunities within
the local community workforce. The pilot community workforce agreement
shall include provisions that support hiring opportunities for local military
service veterans.

(c)  The pilot community workforce agreement shall be for a term of five
years, and may be renewed or modified for additional five-year terms upon
approval of the board of directors. If the board approves the renewal or
modification of the pilot community workforce agreement for additional
terms, the board shall have the authority to award contracts in accordance
with this section during any additional terms.

(d)  The pilot community workforce agreement shall comply with Section
2500 of the Public Contract Code.

(e)  Any payment or performance bond written for the purposes of this
section shall be written using a bond form developed by the agency.

(f)  For purposes of this section, the following definitions apply:
(1)  “Best value” means a value determined by objective criteria related

to the experience of the entity and project personnel, project plan, financial
strength of the entity, safety record of the entity, and price.

(2)  “Construction manager at-risk contract” means a competitively
procured contract awarded by the agency, to either the lowest responsible
bidder or by using the best value method, to an individual, partnership, joint
venture, corporation, or other recognized legal entity that satisfies all of the
following conditions:

(A)  Is appropriately licensed in this state, including, but not limited to,
having a contractor’s license issued by the Contractors’ State License Board.

(B)  Guarantees the cost of a project and furnishes construction
management services, including, but not limited to, preparation and
coordination of bid packages, scheduling, cost control, value engineering,
evaluation, preconstruction services, and construction administration.

(C)  Possesses or obtains sufficient bonding to cover the contract amount
for construction services and risk and liability insurance, as may be required
by the agency.

(3)  “Design-build contracting process” means the process described in
Chapter 4 (commencing with Section 22160) of Part 3 of Division 2 of the
Public Contract Code, except that subdivision (c) of Section 22164 of the
Public Contract Code shall not apply.

90

— 20 —Ch. 833

312

480



SEC. 6. No reimbursement is required by this act pursuant to Section 6
of Article XIII B of the California Constitution because a local agency or
school district has the authority to levy service charges, fees, or assessments
sufficient to pay for the program or level of service mandated by this act or
because the only costs that may be incurred by a local agency or school
district are the result of a program for which legislative authority was
requested by that local agency or school district, within the meaning of
Section 17556 of the Government Code and Section 6 of Article XIII B of
the California Constitution.

O

90

Ch. 833— 21 —

313

481



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[This page intentionally left blank.] 

314

482



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Inside Cover 

315

483



(661) 297-1600  |   27234 Bouquet Canyon Rd., Santa Clarita, CA 91350  |   YOURSCVWATER.COM

Board of Directors
William Cooper, President 

Maria Gutzeit, Vice President

R. J. Kelly, Vice President

B. J. Atkins, Director

Thomas Campbell, Director

Ed Colley, Director

Kathy Colley, Director

Robert J. Diprimio, Director

Dean Efstathiou, Director

Jerry Gladbach, Director

Gary R. Martin, Director

Jacque McMillan, Director

Dan Mortensen, Director

Lynne Plambeck, Director

Newhall Water Division
P. O. Box 220970
Santa Clarita, CA 91322-0970

Santa Clarita Water Division
P.O. Box 903
Santa Clarita, CA 91380-9003

Valencia Water Division
24631 Avenue Rockefeller
Valencia, CA  91355

Water Resources & Outreach
26501 Summit Circle,
Santa Clarita, CA 91350

Valencia Water Division Reservoir

316

484



BOARD MEMORANDUM 

SUMMARY AND BACKGROUND  

Approximately half of the Santa Clarita Valley’s current water supply comes from imported water 
with the largest source being the State Water Project (SWP). The California WaterFix 
(WaterFix) would provide a needed upgrade to the aging through-Delta conveyance system that 
is vulnerable to levee failure and salinity intrusion from seismic events, climate change and 
ongoing Delta island subsidence. Further, the ability to export water from the Delta has 
diminished in the last 30 years due to regulatory restrictions related to declining Delta 
ecosystems. Currently, the SWP average allocation is 60% of the total quantity contracted for by 
SCV Water and the other SWP water supply contractors. Additional regulatory actions 
discussed by resource agencies could result in further reductions in average yield.  

The WaterFix would consist of three new intakes on the Sacramento River, each with a capacity 
of 3,000 cubic feet per second (cfs), and each equipped with state-of-the-art fish screens. These 
new fish screens would be designed to minimize entrainment and would be more effective at 
protecting fish than the existing South Delta pumping plants. Two 40-foot diameter tunnels up to 
150 feet below ground would convey the water from the Sacramento River to existing pumping 
plants in the south Delta. This would reduce the reverse flow patterns in the Delta that are 
believed harmful to Delta fisheries. Department of Water Resources (DWR) analysis concludes 
that with the WaterFix it could maintain average Delta diversions at current levels and forego 
further regulatory reductions that could otherwise result in average allocations of 45% or less. 
By locating the diversions north of the Delta, the WaterFix would mitigate the risk of Delta levee 
failure caused by seismic activities, climate change and sea level rise.   

As shown on Table 1, the total capital construction costs for WaterFix facilities and related 
project mitigation are estimated to be $16.7 billion, in 2017 dollars. Of this amount, $16.3 billion 
is for water facilities and $400 million is for mitigation construction costs. The estimate of annual 
operations and maintenance costs is $64.4 million per year.  

DATE: May 18, 2018 

TO: Board of Directors 

FROM: Matthew G. Stone 
General Manager 

SUBJECT: Approve a Resolution Authorizing General Manager to Execute a Gap Funding 
Agreement for the California WaterFix with the Department of Water 
Resources 

485

ajacobs
Matt

ajacobs
Item 6.6



2 
 

Table 1  
California WaterFix  

Capital Costs 
 

DESCRIPTION  COST ($M) 
Construction  10,380 
Contingency (36%)  3,692 
Engineering/Construction Management  2,098 
Land Acquisition (includes 20% contingency)  160 
Total  16,731 

 
Two-thirds of these costs would be allocated to south of Delta SWP contractors in proportion to 
their Table A amounts. In addition to its Table A portion, Metropolitan Water District of Southern 
California (Metropolitan) would pick up the remaining cost in anticipation of selling the WaterFix 
capacity to other water users, primarily Central Valley Project water contractors. DWR views the 
State share of the WaterFix as the Delta conveyance project that was previously authorized as 
an original element of the SWP. Thus, DWR has the contractual authority to include WaterFix in 
contractor’s SWP bills.  
 
DWR anticipated issuing revenue bonds for the long-term financing of the WaterFix. However, 
DWR also anticipates legal challenges over its authority to issue the bonds and, therefore, it has 
filed a validation action with the Sacramento County Superior Court to confirm its authority. The 
validation action could take several years to reach a conclusion, so to allow for continued 
progress during this interim period, SWP contractors are forming the Financing Joint Powers 
Authority (Financing JPA) that will issue the initial revenue bonds for the WaterFix. DWR will 
enter into an agreement with the Financing JPA to make bond payments and will bill the SWP 
contractors to cover these payments.  
 
The Financing JPA has just recently been formed by Metropolitan and Alameda County Flood 
Control and Water Conservation District Zone 7.  Alameda County Water District and San 
Gorgonio Pass Water Agency have also taken Board action to join and several other contractors 
will be considering similar actions in the upcoming months. 
 
It will take some time for the Financing JPA to become fully functional, market and issue the 
initial revenue bonds for the California Water Fix.  In order to continue design and other 
preconstruction activities such as permitting in 2018, DWR is utilizing certain SWP related funds 
as provided under Article 51(e) of the SWP Water Supply Contracts as well as advanced 
payments by Metropolitan and San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District totaling $90 
million for their WaterFix obligations. However, additional funding is required before the 
Financing JPA will be ready to issue its first revenue bonds. Thus, the remaining south of Delta 
contractors have been requested to enter into a Gap Funding agreement with DWR. SCV Water 
would pay a share of the remaining gap funding based on its Table A share.  The amount is 
$2,081,026. 
 
Additionally, contractors will be asked to consider participation in a Design and Construction 
Joint Powers Authority which was also recently formed. Over the past few weeks several 
contractors (including Metropolitan, Zone 7, Santa Clara Valley Water District, San Bernardino 
Valley Municipal Water District, Alameda County Water District and San Gorgonio Pass Water 
District), have approved participation in Design and Construction Authority to manage the 
design construction and commissioning of the WaterFix. Additional SWP contractors are 

486



3 
 

anticipated to approve participation in the next month or so. The Design and Construction 
Authority Board held its first meeting on May 17, 2018 in Sacramento and plans to meet 
monthly.  Staff will make recommendations regarding possible participation in the Financing 
JPA and the Design and Construction Authority at a future date, once additional information has 
been evaluated.   
 
DISCUSSION  
 
For DWR to proceed with the California WaterFix a source of funding is needed for planning and 
initial design in 2019. To provide such funding, DWR and the contractors have negotiated a Gap 
Funding agreement. Under this agreement, SCV Water would provide its proportionate share of 
the State Water Project share of such costs which is estimated to be up to $ 2,081,026. 
Payments for these Gap Funding activities would be collected on a pay-as-you-go basis until 
such time as the Financing JPA issues revenue bonds to cover design and other 
preconstruction WaterFix expenditures. 
 
Payments to DWR would be added to SCV Water’s 2019 SWP transportation minimum charge. 
Similar to other agreements Castaic Lake Water Agency entered into to finance preparation of 
environmental documents for the WaterFix, if the project does not proceed DWR would only 
refund unexpended funds. Funding in subsequent years is anticipated to be provided by the 
Financing JPA from its bond proceeds.  
 
FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS 
 
Short and long-term funding for the WaterFix would be through SCV Water’s set property tax 
rate which pays for the State Water Project. The additional cost of the WaterFix project are 
anticipated to ramp up over the next 10-15 years as the project is designed, constructed, and 
placed into operation. For the long-term, based on the current WaterFix configuration and cost 
estimates, staff estimates that the cost of the project for an average $500,000 home would be 
approximately $20 per month once it is completed. As these costs begin to ramp up during the 
construction and commissioning process, SCV Water would need to adjust the SWC Water Set 
Property Tax Rate based on revenue need and current assessed valuations. Alternatively, SCV 
Water could choose to fund a portion of these costs through its water rates. The decision 
whether to use taxes, rates or some combination is one that can be considered over time as 
WaterFix costs begin to increase. 
 
For the short term, entering into the WaterFix Gap Funding Agreement would require SCV 
Water to expend $2,081,026 in calendar year 2019. Sufficient funds were included in the Draft 
FY 2018/19 Budget. The SWP Contract Fund revenues and reserves are sufficient to meet this 
and other SWP Contract expenditures without raising the property tax rate. As shown on 
Attachment A, staff projects that the State Water Contract Fund will have a balance of 
approximately $47.8 million at the end of FY 2018/19. 
 
CALIFORNIA ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY ACT (CEQA) 
 
Pursuant to the provisions of CEQA and the State CEQA Guidelines, DWR acting as Lead 
Agency, prepared and processed a Final Environmental Impact Report (Final EIR) for the 
California Water Fix Project. On July 21, 2017, DWR certified the Final EIR complies with CEQA 
and adopted Finding of Fact, a Statement of Overriding Considerations (SOC) and a Mitigation 
Monitoring and Reporting Program (MMRP) before it approved the project. DWR’s Notice of 

487



4 
 

Determination, Final EIR, Findings, SOC, and MMRP can be found on the official DWR website 
at: http://baydeltaconservationplan.com/NoticeofDetermination.aspx. 
 
Staff recommends SCV Water, as a responsible agency under CEQA: 

  
 Consider the Lead Agency’s certified Final EIR and the impacts of the project as 

disclosed and analyzed in the Final EIR; 
 

 make certain Findings with respect to each potentially significant impact of the project;  
 

 adopt a SOC in view of potentially significant and unavoidable impacts; and  
 

 adopt the MMRP in view of funding its share of project costs, including the mitigation to 
be carried out by DWR or others. 

 
The CEQA determination is: Review and consider information provided in the Lead Agency’s 
certified Final EIR, and adopt the Lead Agency’s Findings, SOC and MMRP for the California 
WaterFix Project. 
 
RECOMMENDATION  
 
That the Board of Directors approve the attached resolution adopting CEQA findings as shown 
in this report and authorizing the General Manager to Execute a Gap Funding Agreement for the 
California WaterFix with the Department of Water Resources for $2,081.026. 
 
DSM 
 
Attachments 
 

488



 

489



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

490



 

 

RESOLUTION NO. _____ 
 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 
SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY AUTHORIZING SUPPORT OF, AND 

PARTICIPATION IN, CALIFORNIA WATERFIX AND AUTHORIZING THE GENERAL 
MANAGER TO NEGOTIATE, EXECUTE AND DELIVER A GAP FUNDING AGREEMENT 

WITH THE DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES  
 
WHEREAS, the California WaterFix (CWF) is a critical component of the California Water Action 
Plan, the State of California’s blueprint for “a sustainable and resilient future”; and 
 
WHEREAS, the CWF is essential to protecting and assuring the California State Water Project’s  
(SWP) future reliability by addressing the Delta’s ecosystem and levee system which are 
increasingly vulnerable to earthquakes, flooding, saltwater intrusion, climate change, and 
environmental degradation; and 
 
WHEREAS, on July 21, 2017, the California Department of Water Resources (DWR), acting as 
Lead Agency, certified the final environmental analysis for the CWF and signed the Notice of 
Determination thereby approving CWF as the proposed project under the California 
Environmental Quality Act; and 
 
WHEREAS, various SWP Contractors (the “Project Participating Members”) have committed to, 
or will be committing to, assisting DWR in the financing of CWF, among others, in the following 
ways (collectively, the “CWF Financial Arrangements”): 
 

1. The CWF Participating Members have proposed forming a joint power authority (the 
“Financing JPA”) that would facilitate through different actions the issuance of revenue 
bonds by DWR (the “DWR Bonds”) to finance the construction of the CWF, including 
(without limitation) through the issuance of bonds of its own (the “Financing JPA Bonds) 
for the purpose of financing CWF through the purchasing of the DWR Bonds; and  
 

2. The CWF Participating Members have proposed supporting the Financing JPA Bonds by 
protecting the purchasers of such bonds from the risk of nonpayment or invalidity of 
DWR Bonds through one or more agreements (any such agreement, a “support 
agreement” and any such support agreement or other form or support of the DWR 
Bonds being referred to herein as “Support”), including, without limitation, in the form of 
debt service support agreements, or through the purchase by the CWF Participating 
Members of DWR Bonds or other property through installment purchase agreements, 
and; 
 

3. The Financing JPA and DWR would enter into a security agreement (the “Security 
Agreement”) pursuant to which DWR would agree that if it defaults in the payment of 
debt service of the DWR Bonds or other agreed-upon conditions, DWR would transfer to 
the Financing JPA or another designated entity all the DWR’s right, title and interest in 
CWF and use it efforts to assist any other necessary transfers to permit the Financing 
JPA or other designated entity to construct CWF; and  

 

491



 

 

WHEREAS, various SWP Contractors have committed to, or will be committing to, the formation 
of a Delta Conveyance Design and Construction Joint Power Authority (DCA) for the 
implementation of CWF, providing fiscal control and oversight and protection of the public’s 
investment; and 
 
WHEREAS, DWR requested SWP Contractors provide sufficient interim or “gap” funding to 
cover anticipated CWF related costs in 2019; and  
 
WHEREAS, Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency’s (SCVWA) participation allocation in the SWP 
under the State Water Contracts equals 2.35% of the total project cost; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the SCVWA desires to authorize its General Manager to 
negotiate, execute, and deliver a gap funding agreement to effect the SCVWA participation in 
the CWF, consistent with the SCVWA allocation share of the total project participation 
proportion. 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors of the Santa Clarita Valley 
Water Agency does hereby find and determine and order as follows: 
 

1. SCVWA endorses DWR’s approval of the CWF. 
 

2. As a responsible agency, SCVWA: 
 

a. has considered DWR’s certified Final EIR and the impacts of the project as 
disclosed and analyzed in the Final EIR, 
 

b. adopts DWR’s Finding of Fact with respect to each potentially significant 
impact of the project, 

 
c. adopts a Statement of Overriding Considerations in view of potentially 

significant and unavoidable impacts, and 
 

d. adopts the Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program. 
 

3. Authorizes and approves the SCVWA’s participation in the gap funding. 
 

4. Directs its General Manager to enter into a gap funding agreement for SCVWA’s 
share, up to $2,081,026. 

 
 
 

492



BOARD MEMORANDUM 

SUMMARY 

Staff recommends a three-tier career path progression within the Treatment Plant Operator 
(TPO) classification series of the SCV Water Operations Group to enhance recruitment, 
promote retention and be consistent with career paths as compared with other Agencies in the 
water industry.  

DISCUSSION 

Currently the Agency has a Treatment Plant Operator level and a Senior Treatment Plant 
Operator level in its classification plan. The Treatment Plant Operator position is an entry-level 
position requiring a water treatment certification Grade 2 and possession of a Grade 3 within 18 
months. Once the Operator has obtained a Grade 3 certification and becomes a shift operator, 
the next step in career progression is Senior Treatment Plant Operator, which requires a 
minimum of eight years’ experience and Grade 4 treatment certification.  

At this time, Operators will have to wait eight years to gain experience before being promoted to 
the next career progression level. Some Operators might have to wait longer than eight years if 
all senior positions are currently filled. This creates retention issues as employees look 
elsewhere for promotional opportunities. In October 2017, two (2) Treatment Plant Operators 
resigned and departed to MWD, which has a career path progression of Treatment Plant 
Operator I, II, III and Team Manager IV. In addition, during strategic planning sessions, the 
issues of Operators salary and lack of career progression was brought up. 

During November and December 2017, the Agency engaged a consultant to perform a 
classification and salary study of the Treatment Plant Operators. The results of the study are 
attached in a report for review (Attachment A). The report includes an updated classification 
description in Exhibit A and a salary survey in Exhibit B.  

The study found that within the water industry, it is common practice to have at least three tiers 
of progression for Treatment Plant Operators. Staff supports the study and proposes an 
intermediate level of progression between the Treatment Plant Operator and Senior Treatment 
Plant Operator positions. 

DATE: May 23, 2018 

TO: Board of Directors 

FROM: Rochelle Patterson 
Director of Administrative Services 

SUBJECT: Approve Proposed Treatment Plant Operator Class Series 

493

ajacobs
Item 6.7

ajacobs
Rochelle Patterson



Staff recommends that the Agency develop a career ladder within the Treatment Plant 
Operators classification that includes the following: 

 Rename the Treatment Plant Operator class to Treatment Plant Operator I and
maintain its current Range 28.

 Create a new Treatment Plant Operator II class allocated to Range 31.
 Maintain the Senior Treatment Plant Operator class, but allocated to Range 33 instead

of Range 31.

The proposed classification plan is attached (Attachment B). The job description distinguishing 
requirements from a Water Treatment Operator I and Water Treatment Operator II would be the 
requirement to possess a valid Water Treatment Grade 3 certificate, Water Distribution Grade 3 
certificate, and have two (2) years of water treatment experience.  

On May 22, 2018, the Finance and Operations Committee considered approval of a proposed 
Treatment Plant Operator Class Series. 

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS 

The proposed Water Treatment Operator II position Range 31 would be three salary ranges 
higher than the Water Treatment Operator I, Range 28. Due to realignment, the Senior Water 
Treatment Operator would be reclassified to Range 33. For the nine Operations positions, the 
FY 2018/19 financial impact would be $51,813.    

RECOMMENDATION 

The Finance and Operations Committee recommends that the Board of Directors adopt the new 
classification plan to include the Treatment Plant Operator I/II and Senior Treatment Plant 
Operator class series. 

Attachments 

RP/am 

494

ajacobs
Steve Cole



ATTACHMENT A 

March 16, 2018 

Treatment Plant Operator Study - 
Final Report and 
Recommendations 

Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency 

KOFF & ASSOCIATES 

GEORG S. KRAMMER 
Chief Executive Officer 

2835 Seventh Street 
Berkeley, CA 94710 

www.KoffAssociates.com 

gkrammer@koffassociates.com 
Tel: 510.658.5633 
Fax: 510.652.5633 

495



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

496



Treatment Plant Operator Study 

Final Report and Recommendations 
Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 1 

CLASSIFICATION AND COMPENSATION STUDY GOALS 1 

Methodology 2 

Comparator Agencies 2 

Survey Results 3 

Discussion 3 

Classification Description Development 4 

COMPENSATION DEVELOPMENT AND RECOMMENDATION 6 

SUMMARY 7 

APPENDICES 

Appendix A: Updated Classification Descriptions 

Appendix B: Salary Survey 

497



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

498



Treatment Plant Operator Study 

Final Report and Recommendations 

Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

In October 2017, Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency (SCVWA) contracted with Koff & Associates 

(K&A) to conduct a classification and compensation market study for the Treatment Plant 
Operator classification series. K&A conducted and completed this study according to accepted 
classification and compensation study methodology. 

The classification and compensation study procedures were as follows: 

~ An initial discussion was held with Human Resources and management to clarify study 
scope, objectives, processes, and deliverables. 

~ Current classification and compensation information was gathered, including 
descriptions and questionnaires completed by two Senior Treatment Plant Operators. 

~ Interviews were conducted with supervisory and management staff, as well as two 
incumbents in the Treatment Plant Operator classification series. 

~ Twenty-one comparator agencies were used in this study and were surveyed for 

industry/market best practices and compensation levels. The list of comparator 

agencies surveyed represents the same labor market that SCVWA uses for other 
compensation-related purposes. 

~ Data was collected during the months of November and December 2017, through 
comparator agency websites and careful review of agency documentation such as job 
descriptions, salary schedules, organization charts, and other documents. 

Following the review and analysis of the data collected, the following are the results of the 

study: 

~ The Treatment Plant Operator classification was changed to Treatment Plant Operator I 
and Treatment Plant Operator II to create a career ladder within this classification 
series. The Senior Treatment Plant Operator classification remains unchanged. 

~ The classification descriptions were updated to reflect duties performed and knowledge, 
skills, and abilities required of classifications in the water treatment function. 

~ The license and certification requirements were updated. 

~ The salary ranges for Treatment Plant Operator II and Senior Treatment Plant Operator 

were updated to ensure equity within the agency and competitive status in the industry. 

CLASSIFICATION AND COMPENSATION STUDY GOALS 

The goals and objectives of the classification study were to: 

~ Develop a career ladder within the Treatment Plant Operators classification series. 

499



Treatment Plant Operator Study 

Final Report and Recommendations 

Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency 

~ Survey the labor market to obtain and analyze salary information regarding the 

Treatment Plant Operators levels in other comparable agencies in order to ensure 
competitiveness in the industry and improve retention of talents within the agency. 

~ Develop updated classification descriptions, including updated duties, knowledge, skills, 
abilities, experience, and licenses and certifications. 

Methodology 

K&A received current classification descriptions and documentation from SCVWA regarding 

current and desired education, experience, license, and certification requirements for the 

Water Treatment Plant Operator. A total of fifty-seven (57) water/wastewater plant/system 
operator classes of twenty-one (21) agencies were surveyed. Salary information, job 
descriptions, and licensing and certification requirements were collected from the comparator 
agencies to complete the study. 

Comparator Agencies 

'!'~:.jIl~'1 

1. Alameda County Water District 

2. Casitas Municipal Water District 

3. Calleguas Municipal Water District 

4. Central Basin Municipal Water District 

5. City of Long Beach 

6. City of Los Angeles, Department of Water and Power 

7. City of Santa Clarita 

8. City of Santa Monica 

9. City of Simi Valley 

10. City of Thousand Oaks 

11. Coachella Valley Water District 

12. Desert Water Agency 

13. Helix Water District 

14. Irvine Ranch Water District 

15. Las Virgenes Municipal Water District 

16. Metropolitan Water District of Southern California 

2 

500



Treatment Plant Operator Study 

Final Report and Recommendations 

Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency 

(I, ~;jl [Il." 
17. Municipal Water District of Orange County 

18. Orange County Sanitation District 

19. United Water Conservation District 

20. Ventura Regional Sanitation District 

21. West Basin Municipal Water District 

Survey Results 

~ Out of the twenty-one agencies in the survey, the following four agencies do not have a 
water treatment plant: 

• Central Basin Municipal Water District 

• City of Santa Clarita 
• Municipal Water District of Orange County 

• West Basin Municipal Water District 

~ The following table reflects the number of levels in the Treatment Operator class in the 

remaining seventeen agencies. It is determined that a three-level structure is most 
common in the industry. 

n. ..n. 
1~['IIII'l:frS1J':".l:fIlIl[:o" ~ ;t:fl [11[:0" I ~~C!lfl u::I:l. ~ Ill;j IllII.'~ \tfi' 

Two Levels 2 11.8% 

Three Levels 8 47.0% 

Four Levels 6 35.3% 

Five Levels 1 5.9% 

Discussion 

~ Upon discussion with management, the desired outcomes of the study were to create I 
and II levels for the Treatment Plant Operator classification and to update licenses and 

certifications required. The results would allow for and encourage employee 

development and retention. 

~ To achieve a more equitable and realistic comparison for the class and salary levels, only 
agencies with surface water treatment plants are included in the study. The list below 
reflects the agencies and the number of levels in the Treatment Plant Operator series. 

• Alameda County Water District - 3 levels. 

• Los Angeles Department of Water and Power - 3 levels. 

3 

501



Treatment Plant Operator Study 

Final Report and Recommendations 

Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency 

• Metropolitan Water District of Southern California - 3 levels. 
Casitas Municipal Water District - 4 levels. 

Helix Water District - 4 levels. 
• 
• 

Classification Description Development 

The current classification series consisted of the following classifications: 

~ Treatment Plant Operator 

~ Senior Water Treatment Plant Operator 

K&A reviewed the current classification descriptions, data collected from the survey, and 

discussion with supervisory and management staff and Human Resources. As a result, we 
updated the classification series to reflect three levels: 

~ Water Treatment Plant Operator I 
~ Water Treatment Plant Operator II 
~ Senior Water Treatment Plant Operator 

The job description was updated to reflect the three levels in this classification. 

Below is a general definition of the type and level of knowledge, skill, and abilities required for 
each of the levels, including those attained by formal education, technical training, on-the job 
experience, and required licenses and/or certifications. The varying levels are as follows: 

~ Treatment Plant Operator I. This entry-level knowledge may be attained by obtaining a 
high school diploma or equivalent. Entry-level positions generally perform more routine 
and repetitive duties under direct/immediate supervision, and if within a class series, 
the incumbents do not perform the full range of work assigned to the next higher, 
journey-level, classification. This level is often used as a trainee level and incumbents 
may not need to have any or only very limited experience upon entry into this level. 
Work situations normally involve making choices among a limited number of 
alternatives that are clearly defined by policies and procedures. Direct supervision is 
readily available. 

~ Treatment Plant Operator II. This level recognizes that the class has the knowledge, 
skills, and abilities expected to perform the day-to-day functions of the work 
independently, but with guidelines (written or oral) and supervisory assistance available. 

Licenses and certifications are required for demonstrating possession of the required 
knowledge, skills, and abilities. This level of knowledge is sufficient to provide on-the 

job instruction or answer questions to a fellow employee or entry-level staff to ensure 
that a job gets completed. Work situations require making decisions among a variety of 
alternatives, however policies, procedures, standards, and regulations guide the 
majority of the work. Impact of decisions is normally limited to the department or 
function to which assigned. Supervision is available, although the employee is expected 
to perform independently on a day-to-day basis. This level receives only occasional 

4 

502



Treatment Plant Operator Study 

Final Report and Recommendations 

Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency 

instruction or assistance as new or unusual situations arise. The employee is 
responsible for the successful performance of their own work, able to prioritize and 
determine methods of work performance within general guidelines, and able to provide 
training to lower-level or new staff as needed. 

» Senior Treatment Plant Operator. In addition to performing the full scope of work, this 
level assumes responsibility for more specialized and complex functions assigned to the 
class series. Positions at this level require a technical or functional expertise beyond the 
journey/experienced level. The lead, working along with the supervisor, is responsible 

for ensuring that less experienced employees learn and perform, with appropriate 

training, the full range of duties in order to bring them to the journey-level status. The 
lead provides general instruction on policies, processes, and procedures as well as 
instructions on specific duties. The lead also performs the functions of subordinate staff 
on a regular basis. 

Based on these classification principles, we developed the Treatment Plant Operator 
classification series. We also included language in the distinguishing characteristics section for 
the Treatment Plant Operator I, Treatment Plant Operator II, and Senior Treatment Plant 

Operator since this classification is flexibly staffed. We wanted to ensure that it was clear how 

employees could progress from the Operator I to the Operator II to the Senior Operator levels. 
Thus, we included the following language: "Progression to the higher level is subject to 
management approval and is dependent on the incumbent (i) performing the full range of 
duties assigned to the higher level, and (ii) acquiring the knowledge, skill, licenses, certificates, 

and experience necessary to meet the minimum qualifications for the higher level of the 
series." 

Finally, we updated the licenses and certifications, and years of experience required for each 
classification. The following table outlines the recommended certification and license, and 
years of experience requirements for each classification: 

Title Licenses and Certifications, Years of Experience 

Treatment Plant Operator I » Possession of, or ability to obtain, a valid California Class C Driver's 
License by time of appointment. 

» Possess and maintain a valid Grade II Water Treatment Operator 
Certificate issued by the California Department of Public Health 
(CDPH). 

» Must obtain a Grade III Water Treatment Operator Certificate and a 
Grade III Water Distribution Operator Certificate issued by CDPH 

within 18 months of hire. 

» Years of Experience - not required. 

Treatment Plant Operator II ~ Possession of, or ability to obtain, a valid California Class C Driver's 

5 

503



Treatment Plant Operator Study 

Final Report and Recommendations 

Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency 

Title Licenses and Certifications, Years of Experience 

License by time of appointment. 

~ Possess and maintain a valid Grade III Water Treatment Operator 
Certificate issued by CDPH. 

~ Possess and maintain a valid Grade III Water Distribution Operator 
Certificate issued by CDPH. 

~ Years of Experience - two (2) years. 

Senior Treatment Plant ~ Possession of, or ability to obtain, a valid California Class C Driver's 
Operator License by time of appointment. 

~ Possess and maintain a valid Grade IV Water Treatment Operator 
Certificate issued by CDPH. 

~ Possess and maintain a valid Grade III Water Distribution Operator 
Certificate issued by CDPH. 

~ Years of Experience - eight (8) years. 

COMPENSATION DEVELOPMENT AND RECOMMENDATION 
Top monthly salary information from the five agencies with surface water treatment plants was 
used in the development of the updated salary ranges for the three levels in the Treatment 
Plant Operator classification series. The following table outlines the current and recommended 
salary ranges for SCVWA, as well as the salary averages and medians of the five comparator 
agencies. 

Treatment Plant Treatment Plant Senior Treatment Plant 
Operator I Operator II Operator 

SCVWA Salary Information 

Current Salary Range 28 N/A 31 

Current Top Monthly Salary $6,955 N/A $8,051 

Proposed Salary Range 28 31 33 

Proposed Top Monthly Salary $6,955 $8,051 $8,877 

Five Comparators Top 
Monthly Salary Information 

Average Monthly Salary $6,536 $7,708 $8,599 

% Proposed SCVWA 6.0% 4.3% 3.1% 
Above/Below Average Above Above Above 

Median Monthly Salary $6,493 $7,450 $8,551 

% Proposed SCVWA 6.6% 7.5% 3.7% 
Above/Below Median Above Above Above 

6 

504



Treatment Plant Operator Study 

Final Report and Recommendations 

Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency 

Two out of the five comparators offer three levels of advancement after being hired with a 

Grade II Water Treatment Operator Certificate issued by CDPH (i.e., four levels in the TPO series 
total). While this may seem like an attractive career path to some, the fact that SCVWA's top 
monthly salaries for the Treatment Plant Operator I and II are slightly higher than the other 

agencies with the same certification requirements will give SCVWA a more competitive edge in 
the labor market. 

SUMMARY 
The Treatment Plant Operator classification series was updated to ensure employee 

development and to provide competitive edge for talent retention. As indicated by the data in 
the above table, these goals can be achieved upon implementation of proposed changes. 

7 

505



APPENDIX A 

SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY 

TREATMENT PLANT OPERATOR ""/SENIOR 

FLSA: NON-EXEMPT 

Class specifications are only intended to present a descriptive summary of the range of duties 
and responsibilities associated with specified positions. Therefore, specifications may not 

include al/ duties performed by individuals within a classification. In addition, specifications are 

intended to outline the minimum qualifications necessary for entry into the class and do not 

necessarily convey the qualifications of incumbents within the position. 

DEFINITION 

Under immediate (I), general (II) supervision, or direction (Senior), to serve as shift operator and 
performs a variety of routine to highly skilled work in the installation, repair, operation and 
maintenance of the Agency's water treatment, storage, and distribution equipment, systems, and 
facilities, including monitoring the Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition (SCADA) system, as 
well as valves, pumps, wells, perchlorate treatment plant, and associated equipment; collects 
water quality samples from the distribution system; and performs related work as required. 

DISTINGUISHING CHARACTERISTICS 

Treatment Plant Operator I: This is the entry-level class in the Treatment Plant Operator series. 
Initially under close supervision, incumbents with basic water utility experience learn the correct 
operation and maintenance of Agency treatment and distribution systems and facilities, use of 
tools and equipment, and a wide variety of practices and procedures. As experience is gained, 
assignments become more varied and are performed with greater independence. Positions at 
this level usually perform most of the duties required of the positions at the II level, but are not 
expected to function at the same skill level and usually exercise less independent discretion and 
judgment in matters related to work procedures and methods. Work is usually supervised while 
in progress and fits an established structure or pattern. Exceptions or changes in procedures are 
explained in detail as they arise. As experience is gained, assignments become more varied and 
are performed with greater independence. 

Treatment Plant Operator II: This is the journey-level class in the Treatment Plant Operator series 
that performs the full range of duties required to ensure that Agency water treatment and 
distribution systems and facilities are maintained in a safe and effective working condition, and 
provide the highest level of safety for public use. Responsibilities include inspecting and attending 
to assigned areas in a timely manner, and performing a wide variety of tasks in the operation, 
inspection, and maintenance of assigned facilities and systems. Positions at this level receive 
only occasional instruction or assistance as new or unusual situations arise and are fully aware 
of the operating procedures and policies of the work unit. This class is distinguished from the 
Senior Water Treatment Plant Operator in that the latter is responsible for performing the most 
complex duties assigned to the series, providing lead direction to crews, and developing and 
maintaining the Agency's water quality programs. 

OMS #170292 
TPO IIll1Senior 

Maroh 2018 

506



Senior Treatment Plant Operator: This is the advanced journey-level class in the Treatment Plant 
Operator series that performs the most complex and highly skilled duties required to ensure that 
Agency water treatment and distribution systems and facilities are maintained in a safe and 
effective working condition, and provide the highest level of safety for public use. Responsibilities 
include inspecting and attending to assigned areas in a timely manner, and performing a wide 
variety of tasks in the operation, maintenance, and repair of assigned facilities and systems. 
Incumbents perform the most complex duties including: leading the work of a crew and are 
qualified, by State certification, to independently operate as a Senior Operator at one of the 
Agency's treatment plants. 

Positions in the Treatment Plant Operator class series are flexibly staffed and incumbents may 
advance to the next higher-level class after meeting appropriate requirements. Progression to 
the higher level is subject to management approval and is dependent on the incumbent (i) 
performing the full range of duties assigned to the higher level, and (ii) acquiring the knowledge, 
skill, licenses, certificates, and experience necessary to meet the minimum qualifications for the 
higher level of the series. 

SUPERVISION RECEIVED/EXERCISED 

Receives immediate (I), general (II) supervision, or direction (Senior) from the Operations and 
Maintenance Superintendent. Exercises no supervision of staff. The Senior Operator provides 
technical and functional direction, and training, to less experienced operators and crews, as 
assigned. 

EXAMPLES OF ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS (Illustrative Only) 

Management reserves the right to add, modify, change, or rescind the work assignments of 
different positions and to make reasonable accommodations so that qualified employees can 

perform the essential functions of the job. 

Positions assigned to the entry (I) level of the series may perform some tasks in a learning 
capacity. 

• Utilizes Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition (SCADA) system to ensure efficient 
operation of the water treatment and distribution systems including water treatment 
plants, reservoirs, wells, water storage tanks, pump stations, and related facilities; 
monitors flow and pressure; and responds to alarms. 

• Monitors and controls the operation of water treatment plants and distribution systems 
including performing chemical pump drawdowns, adjusting flows, setting, adjusting, 
and backwashing filters, and calculating and setting optimal chemical dosage levels 
by adjusting chemical feeders; utilizes telemetry system, filtration equipment, plant 
flow and aqueduct water blends, reservoirs, and/or storage tanks to determine system 
demands. 

• Operates and monitors pumps, valves, and related equipment to regulate the flow of 
water through a treatment plant and related facilities, and the water distribution system; 
starts, adjusts, and shuts down plant operations, and/or adjusts well field and 
distribution system flows to meet production and storage requirements and water 
quality standards. 

DMS #170292 
TPO IIII/Senior 

March 2016 

507



• Takes water samples and performs standardized laboratory testing, such as chlorine 
residual, pH, turbidity, temperature, taste and odor; calculates chemical dosages and 
adjusts chemical feeders as necessary to maintain water quality. 

• Reads and interprets meters, gauges, charts, and instruments. 
• Logs plant operations, test results, unusual operating conditions, maintenance work 

performed, and related information; maintains accurate logs and records of work 
performed and materials and equipment used; prepares operations reports. 

• Monitors, inspects, and tests motors, pumps, valves, chemical feeders, and related 
equipment; inspects vaults, pipelines, and related facilities for leaks; reports unusual 
conditions and/or the need for maintenance and repair of equipment, buildings, and 
grounds; notifies purveyors of water flow changes. 

• Performs preventive maintenance on pumps, motors, and other equipment; checks 
and adds oil, greases bearings. 

• Makes minor repairs or inspects contract repair work associated with repairs of 
pipelines, pumps, tanks, reservoirs, and related equipment. 

• Takes inventory of chemicals and other treatment supplies; orders chemicals 
according to standard procedures; receives chemicals and supplies delivered during 
assigned shift and assists in their safe unloading and storage; handles hazardous 
materials in accordance with safety rules and procedures. 

• Provides training for lower level operators on all aspects of work. 
• Observes safe work methods and makes appropriate use of related safety equipment 

as required. 
• Maintains public facilities, storage sites, and other work areas in a clean and orderly 

condition, including securing equipment at the close of the workday. 
• Performs related duties as assigned. 

PHYSICAL, MENTAL AND ENVIRONMENTAL WORKING CONDITIONS 

Must possess mobility to work in a treatment plant facility and in the field; strength, stamina and 
mobility to perform medium to heavy physical work, to work in confined spaces, around machines 
and to climb and descend ladders, and operate varied hand and power tools and construction 
equipment; to operate a motor vehicle and visit various Agency sites; vision to read printed 
materials and a computer screen; and hearing and speech to communicate in person and over 
the telephone or radio. The job involves fieldwork requiring frequent walking of long distances in 
operational areas to identify problems or hazards. Finger dexterity is needed to access, enter 
and retrieve data using a computer keyboard or calculator and to operate above-mentioned tools 
and equipment. Positions in this classification bend, stoop, kneel, reach and climb to perform 
work and inspect work sites. Employees must possess the ability to lift, carry, push, and pull 
materials and objects weighing up to 50 pounds and heavier weights with the use of proper 
equipment. 

Employees work in the field and are exposed to loud noise levels, cold and hot temperatures, 
inclement weather conditions, road hazards, vibration, confining workspace, chemicals, 
mechanical and/or electrical hazards, and hazardous physical substances and fumes. 
Employees may interact with upset staff and/or public and private representatives, and 
contractors in interpreting and enforcing departmental policies and procedures. 

May be required to be on-call and to work various shifts or emergencies on evenings, weekends, 
and/or holidays. 

DMS #170292 
TPO IIII/Senior 

March 2018 

508



QUALIFICATIONS (The following are minimal qualifications necessary for entry into the 
classification.) 

Education and/or Experience 
Any combination of training and experience that would provide the required knowledge, 
skills, and abilities is qualifying. A typical way to obtain the required qualifications would 
be 

Treatment Plant Operator I/II/Sr. Treatment Plant Operator: 
• Equivalent to the completion of the twelfth (12th) grade. 

Treatment Plant Operator I: 
• No experience required. 

Treatment Plant Operator II: 
• Two (2) years of experience in the operation, maintenance, and/or repair of water 

treatment plants and water distribution systems. 

Senior Treatment Plant Operator: 
• Eight (8) years of experience in the operation, maintenance, and/or repair of water 

treatment plants and water distribution systems. 

Licenses and Certifications 

Treatment Plant Operator I/II/Sr. Treatment Plant Operator: 
• Possession of, or ability to obtain, a valid California Driver's License by time of 

appointment. 

Treatment Plant Operator I: 
• Possess and maintain a valid Grade II Water Treatment Operator Certificate issued 

by the California State Water Resources Control Board. 
• Must obtain a Grade III Water Treatment Operator Certificate and a Grade III Water 

Distribution Operator Certificate issued by California State Water Resources Control 
Board within 18 months of hire. 

Treatment Plant Operator II: 
• Possess and maintain a valid Grade III Water Treatment Operator Certificate issued 

by the California State Water Resources Control Board. 
• Possess and maintain a valid Grade III Water Distribution Operator Certificate issued 

by California State Water Resources Control Board. 

Senior Treatment Operator: 
• Possess and maintain a valid Grade IV Water Treatment Operator Certificate issued 

by the California State Water Resources Control Board. 
• Possess and maintain a valid Grade III Water Distribution Operator Certificate issued 

by California State Water Resources Control Board. 

OMS #170292 
TPO IIII/Senior 

March 2018 

509



KNOWLEDGE/SKILLS/ABILITIES (The following are a representative sample of the KSA's 
necessary to perform essential duties of the position.) 

Knowledge of: 

• Principles, practices, tools, equipment and materials required to maintain, operate, 
and control water treatment systems, reservoirs, and related infrastructure, facilities, 
water distribution systems, water hydraulics, valves, pipe materials and water service 
components. 

• Principles, practices, and techniques of handling and processing water samples; 
routine laboratory procedures. 

• Operational and maintenance practices of electrical motors, pumps, and circuitry. 
• Routine preventive treatment plant maintenance. 
• The operation and minor maintenance of a variety of hand and power tools, vehicles 

and power equipment. 
• Occupational hazards and safety equipment and practices related to the work, 

including the handling of hazardous chemicals and confined space entry. 
• Basic mechanical, electrical and hydraulic principles. 
• Applicable Federal, State, and local laws, codes, and regulations. 
• Mathematics related to water treatment. 
• Safe driving rules and practices. 
• Computer software related to the work such as SCADA and other telemetry systems. 
• English usage, spelling, vocabulary, grammar, and punctuation. 
• Techniques for providing a high level of customer service by effectively dealing with 

the public, vendors, contractors and Agency staff. 

Senior Treatment Plant Operator, in addition to the above: 
• Methods and techniques of providing lead direction to other employees. 

Ability to: 

• Perform basic modification, maintenance, and repair work on water treatment and 
water distribution systems, reservoirs, and related infrastructure, facilities, and 
equipment. 

• Analyze treatment processes and act when necessary. 
• Perform routine laboratory tests, interpret results, and adjust plant accordingly. 
• Troubleshoot maintenance problems and determine materials and supplies required 

for repair. 
• Understand and follow oral and written instructions. 
• Make accurate arithmetic calculations such as flow rates, chemical dosages, chlorine 

demands, area circumference, and volume. 
• Read, interpret, and apply technical information from manuals, drawings, and 

specifications. 
• Safely and effectively use and operate hand tools, mechanical equipment, power tools, 

and equipment required for the work. 
• Maintain accurate logs, reports, and basic written records of work performed. 
• Interpret and apply the policies, procedures, laws, codes, and regulations pertaining 

to assigned programs and functions. 

OMS #170292 
TPO IIII/Senior 

March 2018 

510



• Organize work, set priorities, meet critical time deadlines, and follow up on 
assignments. 

• Use English effectively to communicate in person, over the telephone, and in writing. 
• Use tact, initiative, prudence, and judgment within well-defined policy and procedural 

and legal guidelines. 
• Establish, maintain, and foster positive and effective working relationships with those 

contacted in the course of work. 

Senior Treatment Plant Operator, in addition to the above: 
• Train and provide leadership to a crew of employees. 

DMS #170292 
TPO IIII/Senior 

March 2018 

511



APPENDIX B 

SCV Water Treatment Plant Operator Salary Survey 

SCVWA - Current 

2 
Treatment Plant Sr. Treatment Plant 

Number of LevelslTitle Operator Operator 
Salary Range 28 31 
Current Top Salary $6,955 $8,051 
License /Certificate when hired T2 T4 & 03 

T3 & 03 within 18 
NA License /Certificate after hire months 

SCVWA - Proposed 

3 
Treatment Plant Treatment Plant Sr. Treatment Plant 

Number of LevelslTitle Operator I Operator II Operator 
Salary Rance 28 31 33 
Current Top Salary $6,955 $8,051 $8,877 
License /Certificate when hired T2 T3 & 03 T4& 03 

T3 & 03 within 18 
NA NA License /Certificate after hire months 

Include only agencies with surface water treatment plant: ACWD, LADWP, Metropolitan Water District of 

Southern California, Casitas Municipal Water District, Helix Water District 
Average Monthly Salary I $6,536 $7,708 $8,599 
Median Monthly salary I $6,493 $7,450 $8,551 
% SCVWA Above/Below Average 6.0% 4.3% 3.1% 
% SCVWA Above/Below Median 6.6% 7.5% 3.7% 

Calleguas Municipal WD 

2 
Water Treatment 

Senior Operator 
Number of LevelslTitle Operator 
Current Top Salary $6,900 $7,530 
License /Certificate when hired T3& 02 T4 & 03 

License /Certificate after hire 
03 NA 

City of Santa Monica 

Water Production and 
Lead Water 

2 Treatment Plant 
Production and 
Treatment Plant 

Number of LevelslTitle 
Operator 

Operator 
Current Top Salary $7,183 $7,721 
License /Certificate when hired T2 & 02 T3 & 03 

T3 & 03 - must 
successfully complete NA 

License /Certificate after hire exams within 1 year 

ACWD 
Water Treatment 

Water Treatment 
Advanced Water 

3 Plant Operator 
Plant Operator 

Treatment Plant 

Number of LevelslTitle Trainee Operator 

Current Top Salary $7,811 $9,309 $10,034 

License /Certificate when hired None T3 T4 

License /Certificate after hire 
T2 within 18 months NA NA 

512



City of Thousand Oaks 

Wastewater Wastewater Sr. Wastewater 
3 Treatment Plant Treatment Plant Treatment Plant 

Number of LevelslTitle Operator I Operator II Operator 
Current Top Salary $5,999 $6,628 $7,323 
License ICertificate when hired T1 T2 T3 

License ICertificate after hire NA NA NA 

Desert Water Agency 

Number of LevelslTitle I 3 System Operator I System Operator II System Operator III 
Current Top Salary I $5,733 $6,168 $6,650 
License ICertificate when hired T2 & 01 T2 & 02 T2 & 03 

License ICertificate after hire I NA NA NA 

Irvine Ranch Water District 

3 
Operator I (Water Operator II (Water Operator III (Water 

Number of LevelslTitle Operations) Operations) Operations) 
Current Top Salary $5,881 $7,255 $7,689 
License ICertificate when hired T2 & 02 T2 & 03 T3 & 03 
License ICertificate after 
employment NA NA NA 

LADWP 
Asst. Water 

Water Treatment Sr. Water Treatment 
3 Treatment Operator! 

Operator Operator 
Number of LevelslTitle Trainee 
Current Top Salary $6,603 $8,002 $8,707 
License ICertificate when hired T2 T3 T3 

T3 within 3 years to 
move into Operator NA NA 

License ICertificate after hire class 

Ooes not 
Las Virgenes Municipal Water have 
District Operator I 

3 
Water Treatment Water Treatment Sr. Water Treatment 

Number of LevelslTitle Operator II Operator III Op_erator 
Current Top Salary $6,254 $7,188 $7,940 
License ICertificate when hired T3 & 03 T3 T4 

License ICertificate after hire NA NA NA 

Metropolitan Water District of Southern California 

3 
Water Treatment Water Treatment Water Treatment 

Number of LevelslTitie Operator I Operator II Operator III 
Current Top Salary $6,493 $7,450 $8,551 

T2 T3 
T4 (T5 for Chief 

License ICertificate when hired Operator) 

License ICertificate after hire NA NA NA 

513



Does not 
have 

United Water Conservation District Operator I 

3 
Water Treatment Water Treatment Water Treatment 

Number of LevelslTitle Operator II Operator III Operator IV 
Current Top Salary $6,542 $6,874 $7,592 
License ICertificate when hired T2 & D2 T3& D3 T4 & D4 
License ICertificate after 
employment NA NA NA 

Casitas Municipal Water District Does not have Operator I & II 
Water 

4 
Treatment Water Treatment Water Treatment Water Treatment 
Operator In Operator III Operator IV Operator V 

Number of LevelslTitle Traininq 
Current Top Salary $5,881 $6,613 $7,803 $9,220 
License ICertificate when hired T2 T3 & D2 T4& D2 T5 & D3 

T3 & D2 within 2 
NA NA NA License ICertificate after hire years 

City of Long Beach 
Water 

Water Treatment Water Treatment Water Treatment 
4 Treatment 

Number of LevelslTitle Operator I 
Operator II Operator III Operator IV 

Current Top Salary $5,002 $6,270 $7,112 $7,881 
License ICertificate when hired T1 T2 T3 T4 
License ICertificate after 
employment NA NA NA NA 

City of Simi Valley 
Plant 

4 Operator Plant Operator I Plant Operator II Plant Operator III 
Number of LevelslTitle Trainee 
Current Top Salary $4,084 $5,323 $5,848 $6,432 
License ICertificate when hired NA T1 T2 T3 
License ICertificate after 

NA NA NA NA employment 

Coachella Valley Water District 
Water 

Water Treatment Water Treatment Water Treatment 
4 Treatment 

Operator II Operator III Crew Chief 
Number of LevelslTitle Operator I 
Current Top Salary $6,469 $7,088 $7,422 $8,254 
License ICertificate when hired T1 T2& D2 T2& D2 T2 & D2 
License ICertificate after 

NA NA NA T3 within 2 years 
employment 

Helix Water District 
Plant 

4 Operator Plant Operator I Plant Operator II Plant Operator III 
Number of LevelslTitle Trainee 
Current Top Salary $5,893 $6498 $7,164 $7,898 
License ICertificate when hired T2 T3 T3 T4& D2 

License ICertificate after T3 within 2 
NA NA NA 

employment testing cycles 

514



Orange County Sanitation District 

4 
Operator-In- 

Plant Operator Senior Plant Operator Lead Plant Operator 
Number of LevelslTitie Trainina 
Current Top Salary $6,060 $7,384 $8,349 $9,220 
License ICertificate when hired NA Wastewater T1 Wastewater T3 Wastewater T 4 

Wastewater 
License ICertificate after T1 within 2 NA NA 
employment vears NA 

Ventura Regional Sanitation District 
WaterlWaste 

WaterlWastewater WaterlWastewater 
water WaterlWastewater 

5 
Treatment Treatment Operator II 

Treatment Operator Treatment Operator 

Number of LevelslTitle Operator I 
III IV 

Current Top Salarv $5,760 $6,335 $6,970 $7,667 
License ICertificate when hired Wastewater T1 Wastewater T2 Wastewater T3 Wastewater T 4 
License ICertificate after 

NA NA NA NA 
employment 

WaterlWastewater 
Treatment Operator V 

Total number of classes 57 $7,857 
Wastewater T5 

NA 

The following agencies do not have a water treatment plant: 
Central Basin Municipal Water District 
City of Santa Clarita 
Municipal Water District of Orange County 
West Basin Municipal Water District 

515



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

516



ATTACHMENT 8 

SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY 
PROPOSED CLASSIFICATION PLAN 

EFFECTIVE MAY 2018 

Monthly Salary Range* 
Position Range Bottom Top 
General Manager n/a $ $ 21,167 

Assistant General Manager 48 15,182 18,454 

Chief Operating Officer 47 14,459 17,576 

Chief Engineer 46 13,771 16,739 

Director of Administrative Services 45 13,115 15,942 
Director of Finance 45 13,115 15,942 
Director of Operations & Maintenance 45 13,115 15,942 
Director of Technology Services 45 13,115 15,942 
Director of Water Resources 45 13,115 15,942 

Assistant Retail Manager 42 11,331 13,771 

Principal Engineer 41 10,790 13,115 
Principal Water Resources Planner 41 10,790 13,115 

Controller 40 10,276 12,491 
Human Resources/Risk Management Supervisor 40 10,276 12,491 
Operations and Maintenance Superintendent 40 10,276 12,491 

Public Information Officer 39 9,788 11,897 

Operations Superintendent 38 9,321 11,331 

Retail Administrative Officer 38 9,321 11,331 

Senior Engineer 38 9,321 11,331 
Senior Water Resources Planner 38 9,321 11,331 

Laboratory and Regulatory Affairs Supervisor 37 8,877 10,790 

Civil Engineer 36 8,455 10,276 

Customer Service Manager 36 8,455 10,276 

Inspector Supervisor 36 8,455 10,276 

Resource Conservation Manager 36 8,455 10,276 

Senior Management Analyst 36 8,455 10,276 

Water Resources Planner 36 8,455 10,276 

Water Conservation Supervisor 36 8,455 10,276 

Distribution Mechanical Supervisor 35 8,051 9,788 

Electrical/Instrumentation Supervisor 35 8,051 9,788 

Operations Supervisor 35 8,051 9,788 

Production Supervisor 35 8,051 9,788 

Senior Financial Analyst 35 8,051 9,788 

Utility Maintenance Supervisor 35 8,051 9,788 

Water Quality/Reg Compliance Supervisor 35 8,051 9,788 

Ranges by Class - SCVWA Page 1 of 4 

517



SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY 

PROPOSED CLASSIFICATION PLAN 

EFFECTIVE MAY 2018 

Monthly Salary Range* 

Position Range Bottom Top 

Accounting Manager 34 7,668 9,321 
Associate Engineer 34 7,668 9,321 
Associate Water Resources Planner 34 7,668 9,321 
Board Secretary 34 7,668 9,321 
Information Technology Administrator 34 7,668 9,321 
Public Affairs Specialist III 34 7,668 9,321 

Senior Inspector 34 7,668 9,321 

GIS Supervisor/Planner 33 7,304 8,877 
Management Analyst 33 7,304 8,877 
Senior Treatment Plant Operator - 80 hour shift 33 7,304 8,877 

Senior Treatment Plant Operator - 84 hour shift 33 7,669 9,321 
Water Conservation Specialist III 33 7,304 8,877 

Financial Analyst 32 6,955 8,455 

Safety Officer 32 6,955 8,455 

Water Quality Scientist II 32 6,955 8,455 

Assistant Engineer 31 6,623 8,051 

Buildings and Grounds Supervisor 31 6,623 8,051 

Public Affairs Specialist II 31 6,623 8,051 

Senior Accountant 31 6,623 8,051 

Senior Distribution/Mechanical Technician 31 6,623 8,051 

Senior Electrical Technician 31 6,623 8,051 

Senior Instrumentation Technician 31 6,623 8,051 

Treatment Plant Operator II - 80 hour shift 31 6,623 8,051 

Treatment Plant Operator II - 84 hour shift 31 6,952 8,452 

Administrative Analyst 30 6,308 7,668 

Customer Service Supervisor 30 6,308 7,668 

Human Resources Analyst 30 6,308 7,668 

Senior Engineering Technician 30 6,308 7,668 

Senior Information Technology Technician 30 6,308 7,668 

Water Conservation Specialist II 30 6,308 7,668 

Water Utility Foreman 30 6,308 7,668 

Executive Assistant 29 6,009 7,304 

Inspector 29 6,009 7,304 

Senior Production Operator 29 6,009 7,304 

Water Quality Scientist I 29 6,009 7,304 

Ranges by Class - SCWVA Page 2 of4 

518



SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY 

PROPOSED CLASSIFICATION PLAN 

EFFECTIVE MAY 2018 

Monthly Salary Range* 

Position Range Bottom Top 
Accountant 28 5,721 6,955 
Distribution/Mechanical Technician II 28 5,721 6,955 
Electrical/Instrumentation Technician 28 5,721 6,955 
Lead Water Conservation Education Specialist 28 5,721 6,955 
Public Affairs Specialist I 28 5,721 6,955 
Treatment Plant Operator I - 80 hour shift 28 5,721 6,955 
Treatment Plant Operator I - 84 hour shift 28 6,006 7,302 
Water Quality Specialist 28 5,721 6,955 

Assistant Customer Service Supervisor 27 5,449 6,623 
Engineering Technician II 27 5,449 6,623 
GIS/CAD Technician II 27 5,449 6,623 
Information Technology Technician 27 5,449 6,623 
Senior Facilities Maintenance Technician 27 5,449 6,623 
Senior Field Customer Service Representative 27 5,449 6,623 
Senior Utility Worker 27 5,449 6,623 
Water Conservation Specialist I 27 5,449 6,623 

Event Coordinator 26 5,191 6,308 
Production Operator II 26 5,191 6,308 
Purchasing Coordinator 26 5,191 6,308 
Senior Accounting Technician 26 5,191 6,308 
Water Conservation Education Specialist 26 5,191 6,308 

Administrative Technician 25 4,943 6,009 
Distribution/Mechanical Technician I 25 4,943 6,009 
Water Quality Technician 25 4,943 6,009 

Customer Service Representative II 24 4,708 5,721 

GIS/CAD Technician I 24 4,708 5,721 
Engineering Technician I 24 4,708 5,721 

Facilities Maintenance Technician II 24 4,708 5,721 

Field Customer Service Representative II 24 4,708 5,721 

Utility Worker II 24 4,708 5,721 

Accounting Technician II 23 4,484 5,449 

Administrative Assistant 23 4,484 5,449 

Production Operator I 23 4,484 5,449 

Purchasing Technician 23 4,484 5,449 

Warehouse Technician 23 4,484 5,449 

Water Quality Distribution Technician 23 4,484 5,449 

Ranges by Class - SCVWA Page 30f4 

519



SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY 
PROPOSED CLASSIFICATION PLAN 

EFFECTIVE MAY 2018 

Monthly Salary Range* 
Position Range Bottom Top 
Accounting Technician I 
Cross Connection Control Specialist I 
Customer Service Representative I 
Facilities Maintenance Technician I 
Field Customer Service Representative I 
Safety Specialist I 
Utility Worker I 

Office Assistant II 

21 4,066 4,943 
21 4,066 4,943 
21 4,066 4,943 
21 4,066 4,943 
21 4,066 4,943 
21 4,066 4,943 
21 4,066 4,943 

20 3,874 4,708 

17 3,345 4,066 Office Assistant I 

Directors $228.15 per meeting, up to 10 meetings 
per month 

Shift Differential 5% or 10% (field employees) of 
compensation is applied to the rate for 
employees who are routinely and 
consistently scheduled to work other than 
a standard "daytime" shift, e.g. graveyard 
shift, swing shift, shift change, rotating 
shift, split shift, or weekends. 

On Call Pay $151.00 per day 

*Salary Ranges are rounded to the nearest dollar. 

Ranges by Class - SCVWA Page 4 of4 

520



BOARD MEMORANDUM 

SUMMARY/DISCUSSION  

As part of the transition process with the formation of the new Santa Clarita Valley Water 
Agency, the Board is reviewing its Director Compensation and Expense Reimbursement policy.  
President Cooper appointed a five-member Ad Hoc Committee to meet and review the policy 
and develop recommendations.  The Committee met on three occasions to review and develop 
the attached recommended proposal. 

The recommended policy would take effect on July 1, 2018, the beginning of the fiscal year. In 
developing this proposal, the Committee has attempted to find an appropriate balance between 
the value of providing opportunities for the Board members to educate themselves about 
important policies and water industry issues, trends and opportunities for improved operations, 
and the cost of attending such conferences and events.  The Committee considered the value of 
Board member engagement and participation in community events as well.  The attached 
proposed policy reflects an effort to provide all Directors with an opportunity to educate and 
inform themselves and to engage with the community.   

New in this policy is the suggested annual cap on the number of multi-day conferences as well 
as an annual cap on the number of single day conferences or events.  In addition, it is 
recommended when Board members attend specified local events they would not receive a 
stipend (but would have participation costs reimbursed), other than on occasions when they are 
doing so on Agency business at the request of the Board or the Board President. 

RECOMMENDATION  

The Ad Hoc Compensation and Reimbursement Committee recommends that the Board of 
Directors discuss and consider adopting the attached revised policy pertaining to Directors 
Compensation and Reimbursement.   

MS 

DATE: May 1, 2018 

TO:  Board of Directors 

FROM: Director Robert DiPrimio 
Ad Hoc Compensation and Reimbursement Committee Chair  

SUBJECT: Consider Approval of Amendment to Board Policies and Procedures 

521

ajacobs
Item 6.8



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

522



Summary of Rules 

Board / Committee Meetings. 
 Board and committee meetings – Per Diem, no approval required.
 Meetings with staff in connection with committee business, such as a pre-meeting, only if

required and at the request of the with committee chair.

Agency Business at the Request of the Board President 
 Per Diem and no approval by the Board required.  Examples include flying to

Sacramento to meet with legislators, appearing at local agency meetings on behalf of
the Agency (LAFCO, City Council etc.).

Pre-Approved Conferences, Meetings and Events 
 Category 1.  If on list, no approval required, per diem paid.  Up to 3.
 Category 2.  If on list, no approval required, per diem paid.  Up to 8.  Meetings as part of

role with an organization do not count towards the limit, such as an ACWA region 8
conference call.

 Category 3.  If on list, no approval required, but no Per Diem allowed.  Expenses only
and a limit of 5.

Out of State Events 
 Require Board approval, or
 At the request of Board President on Agency business.
 Unless otherwise indicated by the Board, it would count towards applicable limit.

However, attendance at out-of-state events where the member is on the board or a
committee of the host organization and the Board has authorized such position would
not count towards any category limit.

Events that Require Approval 
 All other events require Board approval
 Events that come up between meetings require the approval of the Board President.
 Unless otherwise determined by the Board, attendance will count towards the category

limits.

Attachment 1

523



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

524



55396.00001\30687217.1

Formatted: zzmpTrailerItem

Formatted: Line spacing:  Exactly 10 pt

Formatted: Default Paragraph Font

G. Directors’ Compensation and Expense Reimbursement

1. Board Meetings and Committee Meetings

As established by Board resolution, eEach Director may claim and receive up to the 
Board authorized Per Diem payment for attendance at each regular, adjourned regular, special or 
adjourned special meeting of the Board.  A Director may also claim and receive up to the Board 
authorized Per Diem payment for attendance at meetings of those standing or special 
Committees to which the Director has been appointed, including meetings with staff in 
connection with such committee meetings if required and at the request of the committee chair.  
At the next regular Board meeting, Directors shall provide a report, orally or in writing, of 
attendance at such meetings or events in which Per Diem is provided. 

2. Conferences,  and Meetings and Events

Subject to specific approval of the Board, President or the Board,  Directors may claim 
and receive up to the Board authorized Per Diem payment for each day’s attendance at 
conferences, meetings, events, meetings, conferences  or other authorized activities relevant to 
the business of the Agency. Such Authorized conferences, meetings, events, meetings, 
conferences, and authorized activities constitute the performance of official duties for which 
compensation and reimbursement may be provided and may include, but are not limited to, 
educational conferences and similar gatherings, meetings of other public agencies or 
organizations that involve discussions of specific interest to the Agency, attendance at Agency-
related ceremonial functions, or formal appearances before or meetings with administrative, 
regulatory agencies, legislators, and their staff.   Directors are encouraged to educate themselves 
about current issues, policies and best practices that are relevant to the business of the Agency.  
The Board Secretary shall endeavor to provide the Board with information regarding relevant 
conferences, meetings and events.     

When deciding whether to approve a request, the Board President or Board shall take into 
account the cost of the event, meeting, conference or activity and the benefit to the Agency.  The 
Board President or Board, in their discretion, may choose to only authorize the payment of 
expenses for the attendance of Directors at certain events.  The Board Secretary shall endeavor to 
provide the Board with information regarding any approved requests prior to the occurrence of 
the authorized events, meetings, conferences or activities. 

Unless specifically approved by the Board or otherwise provided in this Section G, 
Director compensation and/or expense reimbursement for attendance at conferences, meetings, 
events or other activities relevant to the business of the Agency shall be in accordance with the 
below categories and corresponding rules and restrictions.  Participation in meetings or events at 
the request of the Board President and in connection with Agency business is not subject to the 
below rules and restrictions.   The following are pre-approved meetings and events for Director 
attendance that do not require Board or Board President approval: 

Category 1 – Multi-Day Conferences or Events.  Directors may receive Per Diem 
payments and expenses for up to three (3) multi-day conferences or events per fiscal year.  A 

Redline Version

Attachment 2

525



55396.00001\30687217.1

Formatted: zzmpTrailerItem

Formatted: Line spacing:  Exactly 10 pt

Formatted: Default Paragraph Font

“multi-day conference or event” is one that takes place over two or more days and requires at 
least one night’s lodging at Agency expense.  The following are preapproved multi-day 
conferences or events for which Board approval is not required to attend.   

 Association of California Water Agencies (ACWA) conferences and events;
 ACWA JPIA conferences and events; ACWA Region 8 Events
 California Special Districts Association conferences and events
 California Water Policy Conference
 KHTS Sacramento Event
 National Water Resources Association conferences and events
 Urban Water Institute Conferences
 WaterReuse  Conference
 Water Education Foundation Events
 WaterSmart Innovations Conference and Exposition
 State of the City Luncheon
 State of the County Luncheon
 Southern California Water Committee Annual Dinner and Quarterly Meetings
 Urban Water Institute conferences and meetings
 National Water Resources Association conferences and meetings
 Southern California Water Dialogue meetings

A multi-day conference or event not appearing on the above pre-approved list may be 
attended and Per Diem and expenses may be paid subject to advance approval of the Board.  
When deciding whether to approve such a request, the Board shall take into account the cost 
of the multi-day event and the benefit to the Agency.  Unless otherwise determined by the 
Board, the attendance at any such multi-day conference or event shall count towards the 
Category 1 limit of three (3) per fiscal year.   

Category 2 – Single-Day Events.  Directors may receive Per Diem payments and 
expenses for up to eight (8) single-day events per fiscal year.  A “single-day event” is one 
that occurs on one day, regardless of the duration of the event during that day, and requires 
no more than one night’s lodging at Agency expense. The following are preapproved single-
day events for which Board approval is not required. 

 ACWA events
 ACWA Region 8 events
 Alliance for Water Efficiency events
 Association of Ventura Water Agencies meetings
 County Economic Outlook meeting
 Integrated Regional Water Management meetings
 Legal Seminars
 Public Officials Night event
 Santa Clara River Watershed meetings
 Southern California Water Coalition events
 Southern California Water Dialogue events

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.5",  No bullets or numbering

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.25",  No bullets or numbering

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.25", First line:  0.25"

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.25"

Formatted: List Paragraph, Bulleted + Level: 1 + Aligned at:
 0.5" + Indent at:  0.75"

Formatted: List Paragraph, Bulleted + Level: 1 + Aligned at:
 0.5" + Indent at:  0.75"

Formatted: List Paragraph, Bulleted + Level: 1 + Aligned at:
 0.5" + Indent at:  0.75"

526



55396.00001\30687217.1

Formatted: zzmpTrailerItem

Formatted: Line spacing:  Exactly 10 pt

Formatted: Default Paragraph Font

 State of the City Luncheon
 State of the County Luncheon
 Urban Water Institute events
 Water Education Foundation events

A single-day event not appearing on the above pre-approved list may be attended and 
expenses may be paid subject to advance approval of the Board.  When deciding whether to 
approve such a request, the Board shall take into account the cost of the single-day event and 
the benefit to the Agency.  Unless otherwise determined by the Board, the attendance at any 
such single-day event shall count towards the Category 2 limit of eight (8) per fiscal year.   

Directors who attend a pre-approved single-day event as part of his or her authorized role 
on the governing board or a committee of the host organization may attend and receive Per 
Diem payments and expenses for such single-day event and such will not count towards the 
eight (8) single-day event limit.  

Category 3 – Local Community or Civic Events or Meetings.  A Director may receive 
expense reimbursement for up to five (5) local community or civic events or meetings per 
fiscal year.  A “local community or civic event or meeting” is one that is related to local or 
civic issues and Director attendance provides value to the Agency.  Directors are not entitled 
to Per Diem payments for attendance at local community or civic events or meetings unless a 
Director is attending in an official capacity (speaking as part of the program, representing the 
Agency before a local body, or attending as a Board appointed member of the governing 
body of the organization).  The following are preapproved local community or civic events or 
meetings for which Board approval is not required. 

 BizFed

 Building Industry Association meetings

 SCV Chamber of Commerce events and meetings

 Service Organization events and meetings, such as the Rotary Club of Santa Clarita

 Valley Industry Association events and meetings

 Valley Industry and Commerce Association events and meetings

A local community or civic event or meeting not appearing on the above pre-approved 
list may be attended and expenses may be paid subject to advance approval of the Board.  
When deciding whether to approve such a request, the Board shall take into account the cost 
of the local community or civic event and the benefit to the Agency.  Unless otherwise 
determined by the Board, the attendance at any such local community or civic event or 
meeting shall count towards the Category 3 limit of five (5) per fiscal year.   

3. Restrictions and Conditions

Per Diem payments may be claimed only for attendance at meetings of the Board or for 
each day’s service rendered as a member of the Board.  The BoardPresident shall determine in 

Formatted: List Paragraph, Bulleted + Level: 1 + Aligned at:
 0.5" + Indent at:  0.75"

Formatted: List Paragraph, Indent: Left:  0.75"

Formatted: Indent: First line:  0.25"

Formatted: List Paragraph, Add space between paragraphs
of the same style

Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New Roman, 12 pt

Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New Roman, 12 pt

Formatted: List Paragraph, Add space between paragraphs
of the same style

Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New Roman, 12 pt

Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New Roman, 12 pt

527



55396.00001\30687217.1

Formatted: zzmpTrailerItem

Formatted: Line spacing:  Exactly 10 pt

Formatted: Default Paragraph Font

advance if a particular activity constitutes a meeting for the purpose of a Director claiming and 
receiving a Per Diem payment.  As reasonably necessary, days spent traveling to and from an 
authorized event shall be considered compensable days of service. 

No Director shall receive more than one Per Diem payment for any one day regardless of 
the number of meetings attended and/or events of service to the Board performed during that 
day.  

No Director shall receive more than ten (10) Per Diem payments in any one calendar 
month for any combination of meeting attendance or service rendered as a member of to the 
Board. at the request of the Board or at the request of the Board President on behalf of the Board. 

A Director-elect shall not be entitled to any Per Diem payments for traveling to or 
attending any meeting or conferences prior to assuming office. 

Directors who attend an out-of-state conference or meeting as part of his or her Board-
authorized role representing the Agency on the governing board or a committee of the host 
organization may receive Per Diem payments and expenses and attendance at such does not 
count against any of the Category limits in Section G(2).  Directors may not attend any other out-
of-state conference, meeting, or event without the prior approval of the Board or at the request of 
the Board President in connection with Agency business. 

If a Director becomes aware of a conference, meeting, or event that requires Board 
approval after the conclusion of the most recent Board meeting and the conference, meeting, or 
event is taking place prior to the next Board meeting, the Director may only attend with the 
approval of the Board President.  Unless subsequently determined by the Board, attendance at 
any such conference, meeting, or event shall count towards the corresponding category limits 
established above.   

4. Directors’ Compensation Rate

Pursuant to Section 13(c) of the Act, Directors are authorized to receive compensation 
equal to the amount authorized for Castaic Lake Water Agency Directors as of December 31, 
2017, which is $228.15, for each day’s attendance at meetings of the Board, or for each day’s 
service rendered as a member of the Board not to exceed ten meetings per month.  The Board 
may adjust this compensation amount in accordance with Water Code Section 20200 et. seq.   

Changes to Directors’ compensation shall be done by ordinance adopted after a public 
hearing, notice of which has been published in a newspaper of general circulation once a week 
for two weeks, and shall not become effective for 60 days after adoption.  Increases are subject 
to referendum. 

5. Expense Reimbursement

Directors shall be reimbursed for reasonable and necessary expenses incurred incidental 
to services provided on behalf of the Agency and for authorized travel on Agency business, 
including two (2) hours of ethics training, subject to the following limits and restrictions.  Such 

528



55396.00001\30687217.1

Formatted: zzmpTrailerItem

Formatted: Line spacing:  Exactly 10 pt

Formatted: Default Paragraph Font

expenses will not be reimbursed when incurred for family members of the authorized Director.  
The President may review Directors’ requests for expense reimbursement and may disallow 
amounts deemed improper or otherwise not properly accounted for.  Agency staff responsible for 
issuing payments to reimburse Directors for incurred expenses shall bring questionable matters 
to the attention of the President before check execution and payment.   

A request for reimbursement shall be submitted on an expense report form provided by 
the Agency as soon as practicable after the expenses are incurred.  The request shall be 
accompanied by detailed receipts or other documentation evidencing each expense and the 
Director’s payment thereof.  A copy of a program agenda or such other document as may 
provide proof of attendance and/or that Agency-related business was conducted may also be 
required.   

All documents related to reimbursable Agency expenditures are public records subject to 
disclosure under the California Public Records Act, Government Code §6250 et seq; AB 1234, 
Government Code §§53232 – 53232.3. 

6. Payment Interval

Directors shall receive Per Diem payments and shall be reimbursed for any properly 
submitted and approved expenses on a monthly basis. 

Types of Expenses  

1. Transportation

Directors who attend approved Agency functions shall use the appropriate commercial or 
private means of transportation in the most efficient manner consistent with scheduling needs 
and cargo space requirements.  In the event a more expensive means of transportation is used, the 
reimbursable amount shall be limited to the cost of the most reasonably economical means of 
transportation available. 

No reimbursement shall be made for transportation expenses incurred to travel to a 
destination within Agency boundaries, if the travel begins and ends within Agency boundaries.  
Any travel made without approval shall be the sole personal responsibility of the involved 
Director. 

When a Director elects to use a private vehicle for transportation, reimbursement shall be 
made at the currently approved rate per mile established and adjusted from time to time by the 
United States Internal Revenue Service for business use of a vehicle.  This reimbursement rate 
shall be considered to fully compensate for all vehicle operation and ownership expense.  
Reasonable mileage used for conducting Agency business as a Director will be reimbursed.   

Airplane travel shall be by air coach or economy class.  Directors may make their own 
travel arrangements or may request that the Board Secretary pre-purchase airplane tickets.  Long-
term parking should be used for travel exceeding 24 hours, however if Directors use other 
parking options they are responsible for paying the difference.   

529



55396.00001\30687217.1

Formatted: zzmpTrailerItem

Formatted: Line spacing:  Exactly 10 pt

Formatted: Default Paragraph Font

Other reimbursable transportation expenses may include, but are not limited to, ground 
transportation to and from airports and hotels, car rental, taxis (and reasonable tips) and parking 
fees.  The expense of any traffic citation is not reimbursable (AB 1234, Government Code 
§53232.2(c)).

Meals and Lodging   

Expenditures for food and lodging shall be moderate and reasonable.  Such expenses will 
not be reimbursed when incurred for family members of the authorized Director. 

Directors shall be entitled to receive reimbursement for the reasonable cost of meals, 
including tips, not to exceed $150 per person per day.  Expenses incurred as a result of the 
presence of guests shall be reimbursable to the extent allowed by law in the event that their 
presence is appropriately related to Agency business.  Reimbursements will not be made for 
alcoholic beverages. 

Tipping Guidelines: Restaurant and food service providers have varying policies 
concerning tips.  Some providers include tips in the food cost.  Others provide a customer 
selection of tip percentages.  Most providers leave the amount of the tip at the total discretion of 
the customer.  Another factor to consider is the amount of time and special service that is 
required of the food server.  It is the policy of the Agency that tips should be generally 15% to 
20% of the cost of food depending on service and/or restaurant policy for larger group tables.   
Tips of a higher amount are subject to the reasonable and best judgment of the Director 
considering all such factors.  If the tip for the cost of food is substantially more than such limit, 
the excess amount must be reasonably justified and approved by the President.    

Lodging costs shall not exceed the maximum group rate published by the conference or 
activity sponsor, provided that lodging at the group rate is available to the Director at the time of 
the booking.  If the government or group rate is not available, the rate paid may be 25% higher 
than the government or group rate, whichever is higher.  Where reasonably possible, 
accommodations shall be obtained in proximity to the conference or meeting site.  All expenses 
that do not fall within these guidelines shall be approved by the Board, in a public meeting 
before the expense is incurred.  No reimbursement request for overnight accommodations shall 
be approved for expenses incurred within the Agency’s service area, except upon approval of the 
Board or President.   

Pre-conference lodging will be reimbursed for national travel requiring extensive travel 
time.  Pre-conference lodging will be reimbursed for regional travel if the conference starts at or 
before 9:00 a.m.  The President may pre-approve exceptions to this section. 

Communications 

Reasonable personal telephone calls will be reimbursed.  Hotel Internet/email or similar 
communication access will be reimbursed if used for reasonable Agency purposes (Government 
Code §§53232.2(a) and (f)). 

530



55396.00001\30687217.1

Formatted: zzmpTrailerItem

Formatted: Line spacing:  Exactly 10 pt

Formatted: Default Paragraph Font

Personal Expenses 

The costs of medications, laundry/dry-cleaning, in-room movies, personal entertainment 
and other personal expenses are not reimbursable (Government Code §§53232.2(a) and (g)). 

531



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

532



55396.00001\31118419.1

G. Directors’ Compensation and Expense Reimbursement

1. Board Meetings and Committee Meetings

Each Director may claim and receive up to the Board authorized Per Diem payment for 
attendance at each regular, adjourned regular, special or adjourned special meeting of the Board.  
A Director may also claim and receive up to the Board authorized Per Diem payment for 
attendance at meetings of those standing or special Committees to which the Director has been 
appointed, including meetings with staff in connection with such committee meetings if required 
and at the request of the committee chair.  At the next regular Board meeting, Directors shall 
provide a report, orally or in writing, of attendance at such meetings or events in which Per Diem 
is provided. 

2. Conferences, Meetings and Events

Subject to specific approval of the Board, Directors may claim and receive up to the 
Board authorized Per Diem payment for each day’s attendance at conferences, meetings, events, 
or other authorized activities relevant to the business of the Agency. Authorized conferences, 
meetings, events,  and activities constitute the performance of official duties for which 
compensation and reimbursement may be provided and may include, but are not limited to, 
educational conferences and similar gatherings, meetings of other public agencies or 
organizations that involve discussions of specific interest to the Agency, attendance at Agency-
related ceremonial functions, or formal appearances before or meetings with administrative, 
regulatory agencies, legislators, and their staff.   Directors are encouraged to educate themselves 
about current issues, policies and best practices that are relevant to the business of the Agency.  
The Board Secretary shall endeavor to provide the Board with information regarding relevant 
conferences, meetings and events.     

Unless specifically approved by the Board or otherwise provided in this Section G, 
Director compensation and/or expense reimbursement for attendance at conferences, meetings, 
events or other activities relevant to the business of the Agency shall be in accordance with the 
below categories and corresponding rules and restrictions.  Participation in meetings or events at 
the request of the Board President and in connection with Agency business is not subject to the 
below rules and restrictions.    

Category 1 – Multi-Day Conferences or Events.  Directors may receive Per Diem 
payments and expenses for up to three (3) multi-day conferences or events per fiscal year.  A 
“multi-day conference or event” is one that takes place over two or more days and requires at 
least one night’s lodging at Agency expense.  The following are preapproved multi-day 
conferences or events for which Board approval is not required to attend.  

 Association of California Water Agencies (ACWA) conferences and events
 ACWA JPIA conferences and events
 California Special Districts Association conferences and events
 California Water Policy Conference
 KHTS Sacramento Event

Clean Version of Draft Revised PolicyAttachment 3

533



55396.00001\31118419.1

 National Water Resources Association conferences and events
 Urban Water Institute Conferences
 WaterReuse  Conference
 Water Education Foundation Events
 WaterSmart Innovations Conference and Exposition

A multi-day conference or event not appearing on the above pre-approved list may be 
attended and Per Diem and expenses may be paid subject to advance approval of the Board.  
When deciding whether to approve such a request, the Board shall take into account the cost 
of the multi-day event and the benefit to the Agency.  Unless otherwise determined by the 
Board, the attendance at any such multi-day conference or event shall count towards the 
Category 1 limit of three (3) per fiscal year.   

Category 2 – Single-Day Events.  Directors may receive Per Diem payments and 
expenses for up to eight (8) single-day events per fiscal year.  A “single-day event” is one 
that occurs on one day, regardless of the duration of the event during that day, and requires 
no more than one night’s lodging at Agency expense. The following are preapproved single-
day events for which Board approval is not required. 

 ACWA events
 ACWA Region 8 events
 Alliance for Water Efficiency events
 Association of Ventura Water Agencies meetings
 County Economic Outlook meeting
 Integrated Regional Water Management meetings
 Legal Seminars
 Public Officials Night event
 Santa Clara River Watershed meetings
 Southern California Water Coalition events
 Southern California Water Dialogue events
 State of the City Luncheon
 State of the County Luncheon
 Urban Water Institute events
 Water Education Foundation events

A single-day event not appearing on the above pre-approved list may be attended and 
expenses may be paid subject to advance approval of the Board.  When deciding whether to 
approve such a request, the Board shall take into account the cost of the single-day event and 
the benefit to the Agency.  Unless otherwise determined by the Board, the attendance at any 
such single-day event shall count towards the Category 2 limit of eight (8) per fiscal year.   

Directors who attend a pre-approved single-day event as part of his or her authorized role 
on the governing board or a committee of the host organization may attend and receive Per 
Diem payments and expenses for such single-day event and such will not count towards the 
eight (8) single-day event limit.  

534



55396.00001\31118419.1

Category 3 – Local Community or Civic Events or Meetings.  A Director may receive 
expense reimbursement for up to five (5) local community or civic events or meetings per 
fiscal year.  A “local community or civic event or meeting” is one that is related to local or 
civic issues and Director attendance provides value to the Agency.  Directors are not entitled 
to Per Diem payments for attendance at local community or civic events or meetings unless a 
Director is attending in an official capacity (speaking as part of the program, representing the 
Agency before a local body, or attending as a Board appointed member of the governing 
body of the organization).  The following are preapproved local community or civic events or 
meetings for which Board approval is not required. 

 BizFed

 Building Industry Association meetings

 SCV Chamber of Commerce events and meetings

 Service Organization events and meetings, such as the Rotary Club of Santa Clarita

 Valley Industry Association events and meetings

 Valley Industry and Commerce Association events and meetings

A local community or civic event or meeting not appearing on the above pre-approved 
list may be attended and expenses may be paid subject to advance approval of the Board.  
When deciding whether to approve such a request, the Board shall take into account the cost 
of the local community or civic event and the benefit to the Agency.  Unless otherwise 
determined by the Board, the attendance at any such local community or civic event or 
meeting shall count towards the Category 3 limit of five (5) per fiscal year.   

3. Restrictions and Conditions

Per Diem payments may be claimed only for attendance at meetings of the Board or for 
each day’s service rendered as a member of the Board.  The Board shall determine in advance if 
a particular activity constitutes a meeting for the purpose of a Director claiming and receiving a 
Per Diem payment.  As reasonably necessary, days spent traveling to and from an authorized 
event shall be considered compensable days of service. 

No Director shall receive more than one Per Diem payment for any one day regardless of 
the number of meetings attended and/or events of service to the Board performed during that 
day.  

No Director shall receive more than ten (10) Per Diem payments in any one calendar 
month for any combination of meeting attendance or service rendered as a member of the Board. 

A Director-elect shall not be entitled to any Per Diem payments for traveling to or 
attending any meeting or conferences prior to assuming office. 

Directors who attend an out-of-state conference or meeting as part of his or her Board-
authorized role representing the Agency on the governing board or a committee of the host 

535



55396.00001\31118419.1

organization may receive Per Diem payments and expenses and attendance at such does not 
count against any of the Category limits in Section G(2).  Directors may not attend any other out-
of-state conference, meeting, or event without the prior approval of the Board or at the request of 
the Board President in connection with Agency business. 

If a Director becomes aware of a conference, meeting, or event that requires Board 
approval after the conclusion of the most recent Board meeting and the conference, meeting, or 
event is taking place prior to the next Board meeting, the Director may only attend with the 
approval of the Board President.  Unless subsequently determined by the Board, attendance at 
any such conference, meeting, or event shall count towards the corresponding category limits 
established above.   

4. Directors’ Compensation Rate

Pursuant to Section 13(c) of the Act, Directors are authorized to receive compensation 
equal to the amount authorized for Castaic Lake Water Agency Directors as of December 31, 
2017, which is $228.15, for each day’s attendance at meetings of the Board, or for each day’s 
service rendered as a member of the Board not to exceed ten meetings per month.  The Board 
may adjust this compensation amount in accordance with Water Code Section 20200 et. seq.     

Changes to Directors’ compensation shall be done by ordinance adopted after a public 
hearing, notice of which has been published in a newspaper of general circulation once a week 
for two weeks, and shall not become effective for 60 days after adoption.  Increases are subject 
to referendum. 

5. Expense Reimbursement

Directors shall be reimbursed for reasonable and necessary expenses incurred incidental 
to services provided on behalf of the Agency and for authorized travel on Agency business, 
including two (2) hours of ethics training, subject to the following limits and restrictions.  Such 
expenses will not be reimbursed when incurred for family members of the authorized Director.  
The President may review Directors’ requests for expense reimbursement and may disallow 
amounts deemed improper or otherwise not properly accounted for.  Agency staff responsible for 
issuing payments to reimburse Directors for incurred expenses shall bring questionable matters 
to the attention of the President before check execution and payment.   

A request for reimbursement shall be submitted on an expense report form provided by 
the Agency as soon as practicable after the expenses are incurred.  The request shall be 
accompanied by detailed receipts or other documentation evidencing each expense and the 
Director’s payment thereof.  A copy of a program agenda or such other document as may 
provide proof of attendance and/or that Agency-related business was conducted may also be 
required.   

All documents related to reimbursable Agency expenditures are public records subject to 
disclosure under the California Public Records Act, Government Code §6250 et seq; AB 1234, 
Government Code §§53232 – 53232.3. 

536



55396.00001\31118419.1

6. Payment Interval

Directors shall receive Per Diem payments and shall be reimbursed for any properly 
submitted and approved expenses on a monthly basis. 

Types of Expenses  

1. Transportation

Directors who attend approved Agency functions shall use the appropriate commercial or 
private means of transportation in the most efficient manner consistent with scheduling needs 
and cargo space requirements.  In the event a more expensive means of transportation is used, the 
reimbursable amount shall be limited to the cost of the most reasonably economical means of 
transportation available. 

No reimbursement shall be made for transportation expenses incurred to travel to a 
destination within Agency boundaries, if the travel begins and ends within Agency boundaries.  
Any travel made without approval shall be the sole personal responsibility of the involved 
Director. 

When a Director elects to use a private vehicle for transportation, reimbursement shall be 
made at the currently approved rate per mile established and adjusted from time to time by the 
United States Internal Revenue Service for business use of a vehicle.  This reimbursement rate 
shall be considered to fully compensate for all vehicle operation and ownership expense.  
Reasonable mileage used for conducting Agency business as a Director will be reimbursed.   

Airplane travel shall be by air coach or economy class.  Directors may make their own 
travel arrangements or may request that the Board Secretary pre-purchase airplane tickets.  Long-
term parking should be used for travel exceeding 24 hours, however if Directors use other 
parking options they are responsible for paying the difference.   

Other reimbursable transportation expenses may include, but are not limited to, ground 
transportation to and from airports and hotels, car rental, taxis (and reasonable tips) and parking 
fees.  The expense of any traffic citation is not reimbursable (AB 1234, Government Code 
§53232.2(c)).

2. Meals and Lodging

Expenditures for food and lodging shall be moderate and reasonable.  Such expenses will 
not be reimbursed when incurred for family members of the authorized Director. 

Directors shall be entitled to receive reimbursement for the reasonable cost of meals, 
including tips, not to exceed $150 per person per day.  Expenses incurred as a result of the 
presence of guests shall be reimbursable to the extent allowed by law in the event that their 
presence is appropriately related to Agency business.  Reimbursements will not be made for 
alcoholic beverages. 

537



55396.00001\31118419.1

Tipping Guidelines: Restaurant and food service providers have varying policies 
concerning tips.  Some providers include tips in the food cost.  Others provide a customer 
selection of tip percentages.  Most providers leave the amount of the tip at the total discretion of 
the customer.  Another factor to consider is the amount of time and special service that is 
required of the food server.  It is the policy of the Agency that tips should be generally 15% to 
20% of the cost of food depending on service and/or restaurant policy for larger group tables.   
Tips of a higher amount are subject to the reasonable and best judgment of the Director 
considering all such factors.  If the tip for the cost of food is substantially more than such limit, 
the excess amount must be reasonably justified and approved by the President.    

Lodging costs shall not exceed the maximum group rate published by the conference or 
activity sponsor, provided that lodging at the group rate is available to the Director at the time of 
the booking.  If the government or group rate is not available, the rate paid may be 25% higher 
than the government or group rate, whichever is higher.  Where reasonably possible, 
accommodations shall be obtained in proximity to the conference or meeting site.  All expenses 
that do not fall within these guidelines shall be approved by the Board, in a public meeting 
before the expense is incurred.  No reimbursement request for overnight accommodations shall 
be approved for expenses incurred within the Agency’s service area, except upon approval of the 
Board or President.   

Pre-conference lodging will be reimbursed for national travel requiring extensive travel 
time.  Pre-conference lodging will be reimbursed for regional travel if the conference starts at or 
before 9:00 a.m.  The President may pre-approve exceptions to this section. 

3. Communications

Reasonable personal telephone calls will be reimbursed.  Hotel Internet/email or similar 
communication access will be reimbursed if used for reasonable Agency purposes (Government 
Code §§53232.2(a) and (f)). 

4. Personal Expenses

The costs of medications, laundry/dry-cleaning, in-room movies, personal entertainment 
and other personal expenses are not reimbursable (Government Code §§53232.2(a) and (g)). 

538



BOARD MEMORANDUM 

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS (CIP) CONSTRUCTION 

Project Contractor Contract 
Amount 

Scheduled 
Completion 

Notes 

MWDSC Foothill 
Feeder 
Connection 

GSE 
Construction 

$2,691,300 Mar 31, 2019 Valve and meter vaults 
complete.  Pipelines 
encased.  Walkways, 
access ladders and 
electrical in progress.    

RV-2 
Modifications 

Environmental 
Construction 

$2,102,667 May 25, 2018 Landscaping and 
pavement work is in 
progress.   

ESIPS Pipeline 
Improvements 

Pacific 
Hydrotech 

$3,083,100 May 31, 2018 Pipe installation is in 
progress. 

ESFP 
Clearwell/CT 
Improvements 

Clark Bros. 
Inc. 

$5,636,255 Aug 20, 2018 Formwork being placed 
for roof placement.   
Preparing for Tracer 
Study.  

Pipeline 
Improvements for 
Newhall Ranch 
Road Bridge 
Widening 
(City of Santa 
Clarita) 

Staats 
Construction 

$24,591 TBD 
(Depends on 

City’s 
construction 
schedule) 

Relocation of one 
remaining fire hydrant 
will be performed at a 
later date. 

Well E-17 and 
Ancillary Facilities 

Staats 
Construction, 

Padilla 
Electric, and 

General Pump 

$571,734 TBD Revising piping plans. 

DATE: May 21, 2018 

TO: Board of Directors 

FROM: Brian J. Folsom, P.E. 
Chief Engineer 

SUBJECT: Engineering Services Section Report 

539

ajacobs
Item No. 8.1

ajacobs
Brian Folsom



CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS (CIP) DESIGN 

1. ESFP Washwater Return and Sludge Collection System – Lee & Ro is revising the
90% design plans and specifications to address constructability review comments.
Staff prepared and submitted the Operating Permit amendment application to the State
Water Resources Control Board Division of Drinking Water (DDW).

2. Castaic Conduit Bypass – Permit approval has been received from the United States
Army Corps of Engineers, California Department of Fish and Wildlife and Los Angeles
County Flood Control District. Staff is working with affected property owners to acquire
necessary permanent and temporary easements.

3. Magic Mountain Pipeline No. 4, No. 5, No. 6 and Reservoir – Draft agreement for
pipeline installation is being reviewed by the Agency and FivePoint. FivePoint issued
the Notice Inviting Bids and began bidding process for the Magic Mountain Pipeline
No. 4 project on May 1, 2018. Bid opening is scheduled on May 23, 2018.

4. Replacement Wells – Staff is coordinating well site locations with the landowner,
FivePoint.  

5. Groundwater Treatment Improvements – Staff is reviewing strategies for potential cost
recovery from responsible parties through the Comprehensive Environmental
Response Compensation Liability Act (CERCLA) process.

6. Recycled Water Central Park (Phase 2A) – The project’s Mitigated Negative
Declaration (MND) and Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program (MMRP) was
adopted by the CLWA Board of Directors at its December 13, 2017 regular Board
meeting. Staff is evaluating final design proposals.

7. Recycled Water Vista Canyon (Phase 2B) – The PDR has been completed.  On July
17, 2017, the Department of Water Resources (DWR) approved repurposing $2.7
Million in Proposition 84 Grant Funding from the Saugus Formation Dry Year Wells
project to the Vista Canyon Recycled Water Project. The project’s MND and MMRP
was adopted by the CLWA Board of Directors at its November 20, 2017 special Board
meeting. The Board authorized final design at its April 3, 2018 regular Board meeting.
Work Authorizations for final design were issued on April 10, 2018 to Woodward &
Curran for the pipeline design and Kennedy/Jenks for the tank design. Design work is
underway.

8. Recycled Water South End (Phase 2C) – The PDR has been completed. NCWD, as
the CEQA Lead Agency, certified the recirculated MND on August 10, 2017. The
project MND/IS was adopted by the CLWA Board of Directors on August 23, 2017.
Woodard & Curran is performing final design. Final design is approximately 60%
complete.

9. Recycled Water West Ranch (Phase 2D) – The PDR has been completed. On July 17,
2017, DWR approved repurposing $1.8 Million in Proposition 84 Grant Funding from
the Saugus Formation Dry Year Wells project to the West Ranch Recycled Water
Project. The CLWA Board of Directors adopted the MND and MMRP at its July 28,
2017 regular Board meeting. Kennedy/Jenks Consultants performed the
Constructability review. Woodard and Curran is revising the 90% design plans and
specifications to address constructability review comments.

540



D
E

V
E

L
O

P
M

E
N

T
 P

R
O

JE
C

T
S

 –
 D

E
S

IG
N

 A
N

D
 C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

 

P
ro

je
ct

  
D

ev
el

o
p

er
 

D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

S
iz

e 
In

fr
as

tr
u

ct
u

re
 

(E
st

im
at

ed
 a

t 
B

u
ild

-o
u

t)
 

S
ch

ed
u

le
S

ta
tu

s

S
ky

lin
e 

R
an

ch
  

P
ar

de
e 

  
12

20
 D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

ts
 

17
 m

ile
s 

pi
pe

lin
es

, 
 

3 
pu

m
p 

st
at

io
ns

, 
an

d 
4 

ta
nk

s 

C
on

st
ru

ct
 P

ha
se

 1
 in

 2
01

8 
w

ith
 1

 p
um

p 
st

at
io

n,
 2

 t
an

ks
 

an
d 

ba
ck

bo
ne

/in
-t

ra
ct

 
pi

pe
lin

es
. 

D
es

ig
n 

fo
r 

P
ha

se
 1

 t
an

k 
is

 4
0%

 
co

m
pl

et
e.

 D
es

ig
n 

fo
r 

P
ha

se
 1

 p
um

p 
st

at
io

n 
is

 9
0%

 c
om

pl
et

e.
 D

es
ig

n 
of

 
P

ha
se

 1
 p

ip
el

in
es

 a
re

 7
5%

 c
om

pl
et

e.
  

D
ev

el
op

er
 h

as
 s

ta
rt

ed
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

of
 

P
ha

se
 1

 b
ac

kb
on

e 
pi

pe
lin

es
 a

nd
 is

 4
0%

 
co

m
pl

et
e.

 C
on

tr
ac

to
r 

ha
s 

st
ar

te
d 

co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

of
 in

-t
ra

ct
 p

ip
el

in
es

. 
V

is
ta

 C
an

yo
n 

JS
B

 D
ev

el
o

pm
en

t 
11

00
 D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

ts
 

5 
m

ile
s 

po
ta

bl
e 

an
d 

re
cy

cl
ed

 p
ip

el
in

es
 

C
om

pl
et

e 
co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n 
of

 
P

ha
se

 1
 in

 2
01

8.
 

D
es

ig
n 

of
 f

irs
t 

ph
as

e 
pi

pe
lin

es
 is

 
co

m
pl

et
e.

 D
ev

el
op

er
 w

ill
 s

ta
rt

 
co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n 
in

 J
ul

y 
20

18
. D

es
ig

n 
of

 
se

co
nd

 p
ha

se
 is

 u
nd

er
w

ay
 a

nd
 

ap
pr

ox
im

at
e

ly
 3

0%
 c

om
pl

et
e.

   
S

he
rif

f S
ta

tio
n 

C
ity

 o
f S

an
ta

 C
la

rit
a 

44
,3

00
 S

qu
ar

e 
F

ee
t 

1 
m

ile
 p

ip
el

in
e 

an
d 

   
 

1 
pr

es
su

re
 r

ed
uc

in
g 

st
at

io
n 

In
st

al
l f

ire
 h

yd
ra

nt
 fo

r 
gr

ad
in

g 
w

at
er

 b
y 

Ju
ly

 2
01

8.
 

C
om

pl
et

e 
al

l c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
by

 J
an

ua
ry

 2
01

9.
 

D
es

ig
n 

of
 fi

re
 h

yd
ra

nt
/la

te
ra

l f
or

 g
ra

di
ng

 
w

at
er

 c
om

pl
et

e 
an

d 
C

ity
 a

ut
ho

riz
ed

 
co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n 
on

 M
ar

ch
 2

8,
 2

01
8.

 M
es

a 
E

ng
in

ee
rin

g 
w

ill
 c

om
pl

et
e 

co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

in
 

Ju
ne

 2
01

8.
 D

es
ig

n 
of

 p
ip

el
in

e 
is

 8
0%

 
co

m
pl

et
e.

  
A

va
nt

i T
ra

ct
 (

52
45

5)
 

Le
nn

ar
 

92
 D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

ts
 

31
00

 fe
et

 o
f 

pi
pe

lin
e,

 6
 fi

re
 

hy
dr

an
ts

 a
nd

 2
 

ir
rig

at
io

n 
se

rv
ic

es
 

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
co

m
pl

et
ed

. 
A

s-
bu

ilt
 d

ra
w

in
gs

 b
ei

ng
 r

ev
is

ed
. 

M
is

si
on

 V
ill

ag
e 

P
ha

se
 1

 
F

iv
e 

P
oi

nt
 

31
38

 D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
ts

 
6.

9 
m

ile
s 

ne
w

 
pi

pe
lin

e,
 1

 P
re

ss
ur

e 
R

ed
uc

in
g 

S
ta

tio
n 

(P
et

er
se

n)
,

2 
B

oo
st

er
 S

ta
tio

ns
 

(P
et

er
se

n 
&

 M
ag

ic
 

M
tn

),
 a

nd
 2

 T
an

ks
 

(P
et

er
se

n 
&

 M
ag

ic
 

M
tn

 #
2)

 

P
ip

in
g,

 P
et

er
se

n 
B

oo
st

e r
 

S
ta

tio
n 

an
d 

P
re

ss
ur

e 
R

ed
uc

in
g 

S
ta

tio
n 

an
d 

M
ag

ic
 

M
tn

 #
2 

T
an

k 
co

m
pl

et
e 

co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

by
 O

ct
ob

er
 

20
19

; o
th

er
s 

by
 J

an
ua

ry
 

20
20

. 

P
ip

in
g 

75
%

 d
es

ig
n 

co
m

pl
et

e.
 P

re
ss

ur
e 

R
ed

uc
in

g 
S

ta
tio

n 
de

si
gn

 1
0%

 c
om

pl
et

e.
 

B
oo

st
er

 S
ta

tio
n 

de
si

gn
 1

0%
 c

om
pl

et
e.

 
W

at
er

 T
an

ks
 d

es
ig

n 
5%

 C
om

pl
et

e.
 

541



M
is

si
on

 V
ill

ag
e 

W
el

l 
20

6/
20

7 
P

ip
in

g 
M

od
ifi

ca
tio

ns
 

F
iv

e 
P

oi
nt

 

40
55

 D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
ts

 
W

el
l 2

06
/2

07
 P

ip
in

g 
M

od
ifi

ca
tio

ns
 

C
om

pl
et

e 
co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n 
by

 
O

ct
ob

er
 2

01
8.

 
D

es
ig

n 
75

%
 c

om
pl

et
e 

La
nd

m
ar

k 
V

ill
ag

e 
(T

ra
ct

 5
31

08
) 

F
iv

e 
P

oi
nt

 

14
44

 D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
ts

 
3.

5 
m

ile
s 

P
ip

in
g 

P
re

ss
ur

e 
R

ed
uc

in
g 

S
ta

tio
n,

 2
M

G
 Z

on
e 

IA
 T

an
k,

 a
nd

 2
 H

w
y 

12
6 

cr
os

si
ng

s 

T
B

D
. 

D
es

ig
n 

30
%

 c
om

pl
et

e.
 

N
ee

dh
am

 R
an

ch
 

T
ra

m
m

el
l C

ro
w

 C
o.

 
2,

55
0,

00
0 

S
qu

ar
e 

F
ee

t 
In

du
st

ria
l a

nd
 

co
m

m
er

ci
al

 

4 
m

ile
s 

of
 p

ip
el

in
es

, 
1 

pu
m

p 
st

at
io

n,
   

   
 

2 
ta

nk
s,

 a
nd

 2
 

P
re

ss
ur

e 
R

ed
uc

in
g 

S
ta

tio
ns

 

C
on

st
ru

ct
 P

ha
se

 1
 in

 2
01

8 
w

ith
 1

 ta
nk

, 1
 p

um
p 

st
at

io
n 

an
d 

pi
pe

lin
es

. 

P
ha

se
 1

 t
an

k 
an

d 
pu

m
p 

de
si

gn
 p

la
ns

 a
re

 
co

m
pl

et
e.

 P
ip

el
in

e 
de

si
gn

 p
la

ns
 a

re
 2

5%
 

co
m

pl
et

e.
 

C
as

ta
ic

 H
ig

h 
S

ch
oo

l 
R

as
m

us
se

n 
25

0,
00

0 
S

qu
ar

e 
F

ee
t 

2 
m

ile
s 

of
 p

ip
el

in
es

, 
1 

ta
nk

, a
nd

 1
 p

um
p 

st
at

io
n 

C
on

st
ru

ct
 f

ac
ili

tie
s 

to
 m

ee
t 

sc
he

du
le

d 
sc

ho
ol

 o
pe

ni
ng

 
in

 F
al

l 2
01

9.
 

T
an

k 
co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n 
is

 s
ub

st
an

tia
lly

 
co

m
pl

et
e.

 P
um

p 
S

ta
tio

n 
an

d 
m

os
t 

pi
pe

lin
es

 a
re

 in
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n.

 

542



INSPECTION 

During April 2018, the Agency’s Inspectors performed inspections of the following projects 
currently in construction: 

 West Creek, Tract 52455-12 (Avanti)
 Parcel Map 23349, Lots 7 and 8 (Tourney)
 Stevenson Ranch Booster 57 Repair.
 Toll Brothers/Plum Canyon Tract, 46018-11
 Cal Atlantic /Galloway, Tract 60258
 Pardee/Golden Valley Ranch, Tract 71564
 Pardee/Skyline Ranch, Tract 60922-01
 JSB Development/Vista Canyon, Tract 69164 Phase 1
 College of the Canyons, Valencia Campus
 Gateway Project – Storm Drain CCTV inspection
 Various recycled water pipeline appurtenances
 Various Capital Improvement Project (CIP) construction projects

The Inspectors also completed 221 Dig Alerts.  

PERCHLORATE CONTAMINATION PROGRAM MANAGEMENT 

The last monthly Technical Committee meeting was held on May 8, 2018. The Whittaker-
Bermite Multi-Jurisdictional Task Force last met on March 7, 2018. The Settlement Agreement 
among SCVWA (former CLWA and retail purveyors), Whittaker-Bermite (Whittaker) and the 
insurance carriers is in effect. Reimbursement requests for operational and maintenance (O&M) 
costs through December 2017 have been submitted. 

As a result of the detection of perchlorate at Well V-201, modifications are being made to the 
Department of Toxic Substances Control (DTSC) Remedial Action Plan (RAP) and the 
perchlorate project DDW 97-005 Engineering Report. A perchlorate removal facility has been 
constructed and resumption of Well V-201 service is anticipated in the near future, following 
successful completion of testing and State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB) Division 
of Drinking Water (DDW) approval. Until DDW approval is obtained, the perchlorate removal 
system is operating and the treated water is being discharged to the Santa Clara River. 

In late December 2017, perchlorate was detected at Well V-205 just above the maximum 
contaminant level for drinking water of 6 ppb. A confirmation sample taken in March 2018 
indicated a level of 8.1 ppb. The well was previously taken out of service in 2012. Staff is 
determining the course of action to pursue to return the well to service and potential cost 
recovery under the terms of the Settlement Agreement.   

WATER QUALITY LABORATORY  

All method development and analysis of Performance Testing (PT) samples has been 
completed for the new ICPMS instrument which is for the analysis of metals. An application 
package has been submitted to the Environmental Laboratory Accreditation Program (ELAP).  
Staff is awaiting final approval for the addition of the metals to the laboratory certification.  

543



MISCELLANEOUS 

Facility Capacity Fees (FCFs) and Connection Fees collected: 

Month Imported Distribution Total
July 2017 $135,785 $29,352 $165,137 
August 2017 $912,298 $39,352 $951,650 
September 2017 $194,419 $0 $194,419 
October 2017 $796,925 $82,417 $879,342 
November 2017 $524,000 $27,473 $551,473 
December 2017 $1,924,763 $0 $1,924,763 
January 2018 $507 $0 $507 
February 2018 $258,572 $42,406 $300,978 
March 2018 $647,428 $218,446 $865,874 
April 2018 $577,721 $115,643 $693,364 

FY 2017/18 to Date $5,972,418 $555,089 $6,527,507 

FY 2017/18 Budget $8,000,000 $2,000,000 $10,000,000 

544

ajacobs
Matt



BOARD MEMORANDUM 

FINANCE 

Key Accomplishments/Activities: 

Financial staff from all divisions have continued to work on matters related to the creation of 
SCV Water, including a mid-year accounting close, modifying bank account names and 
authorized signers, modifications to the payroll system to bring in new accounting codes from 
Newhall and Valencia divisions, and various other financial matters. 

Financial statements are being prepared for CLWA, NCWD and VWC as of December 31, 2017. 
Financial statements will also be prepared for VWC as of January 22, 2018 to reflect the 
dissolution of the company on that date. Audits for these periods are in process and will be 
completed for each division during the next several months.  

The FY 2018/19 Budget is underway. A draft of the FY 2018/19 Budget was reviewed by the 
Budget and Rates Committee at its regular meeting on April 16, 2018, and again by the Board 
at the May 1, 2018 and May 15, 2018 regular meetings, with the goal of final approval by the 
Board on June 5, 2018. 

The Agency’s new Capital Assets Capitalization and Wire Transfer policies were reviewed by 
the Finance and Operations Committee on April 12, 2018, and approved by the Board at its 
regular meeting on May 1, 2018. 

Significant Upcoming Items: 

The June 30, 2018 financial statement audit will take place over the next several months for all 
divisions with financial statements expected to be issued in late 2018.  

Accounting and payroll staff will begin working with the Human Resources department on the 
implementation of the new Human Resources Information System, with a planned go-live date 
in August 2018.  

Work will begin in mid-2018 on an RFP for a new financial statement auditor for the FY 2018/19 
audit. 

Work will begin in mid-2018 on an RFP for new financial accounting software to be used by all 
divisions of SCV Water, with an expected implementation date of July 1, 2020. 

DATE: May 21, 2018 

TO:  Board of Directors 

FROM: Rochelle Patterson 
Director of Administrative Services 

SUBJECT: Finance, Administration and Information Technology Section Report 

545

ajacobs
Item 8.2

ajacobs
Rochelle Patterson



CUSTOMER SERVICE 

Key Accomplishments/Activities: 

Customer Service staff continues to work on matters related to the development and refinement 
of the public website and various in-house and customer-facing print materials including the 
design and creation of a single water bill for all SCV Water retail customers. 

Customer Service staff participated in its first quarterly department-wide training session on 
April 20, 2018. Focus was placed on education and teambuilding. A verbal presentation was 
given by the PIO and an In-Service conducted by a VWD Field Supervisor. Resource 
Directories were provided to all Customer Service Representatives (CSRs). 

On April 23, 2018, the Customer Service Manager (CSM) and supervisory/billing staff 
conducted a site visit to bill printer, InfoSend, to discuss bill design.   

Supervisory staff has been preparing performance evaluations for Customer Service staff. 

All retail divisions executed automated customer outreach (“robo-calls”) May 7-8, 2018 to 
promote SCV Water’s Open House.  

CSRs from each division staffed the SCV Water booth at the Open House on May 12, 2018. 
Besides distributing various promotional items and facilitating sign-ups for the agency’s monthly 
newsletter, the CSRs educated the public on leak awareness and detection using two 
demonstration models: a meter, register and spigot with recirculating water pump, and a service 
pipe model containing both gate and ball valves. A laptop with internet connectivity came in 
handy in assisting customers with questions about their customer payment portals and general 
navigation of the new public website. 

The CSM and Supervisors attended the Systems & Software Pacific User’s Group meeting on 
May 15, 2018. The meeting was hosted by Anaheim Public Utilities and provided user training, a 
demo of Anaheim’s mobile work order solution, vendor presentations on best practices for bill 
print and IVR, and a tour of the utility’s customer service department including their call center, 
billing and credit/collections departments.   

The CSM provided data support and input to Operations/Water Quality departments as needed 
for the completion of the annual Division of Drinking Water Report. 

Customer Service staffed one of the four education stations at the SCVWA-hosted Chamber of 
Commerce mixer held on May 16, 2018. Staff demonstrated the same models used at the Open 
House, and answered questions from the Chamber members.   

Significant Upcoming Items: 

All retail divisions will disseminate the annual Consumer Confidence Report Notice as a bill 
insert beginning May 30, 2018. 

Two CSRs will be attending the AWWA Customer Service Workshop June 13-14, 2018 in 
Rancho Cucamonga. 

546



Staff Performance Evaluations are forthcoming.  

HUMAN RESOURCES 

Key Accomplishments/Activities: 

Staff conducted a kick-off meeting with the new Human Resources and Payroll Information 
System vendor, discussed expectations and set an implementation schedule for the new 
software. Staff will start with extracting current data information to be placed in the new system.  

Staff successfully recruited for the positions of Associate Water Resources Planner, Inspector 
Supervisor, two Water Conservation Education Specialists, and Temporary Accounting 
Technician. 

Staff is currently recruiting for the positions of Assistant General Manager, Administrative 
Technician (Engineering), Emergency Preparedness Specialist, Field Customer Service 
Representative I, Principal Water Resources Planner, Senior Production Operator, Senior Water 
Resources Planner, and Water Conservation Specialist I. 

Staff presented Performance Evaluation Training to Supervisors and provided them with the 
tools to complete effective employee evaluations.    

Staff coordinated with Best Best & Krieger and provided training to supervisors regarding 
progressive discipline and Skelly rights.   

Staff worked with a consultant and completed a classification study on the Water Treatment 
Operations class series. The final report and recommendations were presented to the Finance 
and Operations Committee on May 22, 2018 and will be presented to the Board at the June 5, 
2018 regular meeting. 

Staff attended the monthly PIHRA presentation/meeting on April 12, 2018 on the topic 
“Workplace Investigations:  What HR Professionals Need to Know”.   

Significant Upcoming Items: 

Review employee evaluations and merit increase adjustments. Process COLA for every 
employee. Continue working with a consultant to prepare a survey to determine which 
classifications receive compensation for licenses and certifications. Compile the different 
divisions’ DMV Employee Pull Notice program into one account. Plan to coordinate transitioning 
NWD employees to CalPERS medical by June 2018. 

RISK MANAGEMENT 

Key Accomplishments/Activities: 

Staff reviewed and approved 12 insurance certificate requirements on Agency contracts to 
ensure compliance with suggested insurance limits from ACWA/JPIA. 

Staff processed three (3) requests of the Agency’s Liability certificates of insurance on projects 
the Agency is working on.    

547



Significant Upcoming Items: 

Staff plans to transition NWD’s risk management insurance policies to SCV Water’s as they 
renew. 

TECHNOLOGY SERVICES 

Key Accomplishments/Activities: 

Phase I – Network/Domain Consolidation Project has been completed at NWD.  This resulted in 
cleanup of the network subnet and new firewall/VPN. SCADA at NWD is now segregated from 
the business network. 

Significant Upcoming Items 

Phase I – Network/Domain Consolidation Project will continue at SCWD, VWD and Regional. 
Internal IT staff and consultants are working together to complete this project.  

GIS staff continues to collect/digitize data to begin building a model/database essential for 
performing pipe-integrity asset management, analysis and capital planning. 

GIS staff continues to build SCWD’s GIS model. This model will provide the backbone for field 
users’ interface, asset management and hydraulic modeling.  

IT staff and consultants have begun the Gateway Redundancy Project. This will provide network 
redundancy between Regional, SCWD and Earl Schmidt Treatment Plant.   

RP 

548

ajacobs
Matt



BOARD MEMORANDUM 

The Treatment, Distribution, Operations and Maintenance Section (TDOMS) provides reliable and high 
quality water through rigorous preventative maintenance programs and timely response to corrective 
action maintenance. Routine inspections and maintenance of each facility is part of the overarching goal 
of TDOMS. Below is a discussion on these activities for the month of April 2018. 

Regional Division 

Monthly corrective and preventative maintenance work orders were completed at the following locations: 

- Rio Vista Water Treatment Plant (RVWTP)
- Rio Vista Intake Pump Station (RVIPS)
- Earl Schmidt Filtration Plant (ESFP)
- Earl Schmidt Intake Pump Station (ESIPS)
- Saugus Perchlorate Treatment Facility (SPTF)
- Castaic and Pitchess Pipelines
- Recycled Water Pump Station
- Rio Vista Valve Vault No. 1
- Saugus Well 1
- Sand Canyon Reservoir
- Sand Canyon Pump Station

Preventative and Corrective Maintenance Work Order Summary 

Work Orders April 2018 FYTD 17/18 
Corrective Maintenance 17 158 
Preventative Maintenance 20 520 
Key Action Items Completed: 

– ESFP – Insertion flow meter replacement.  Wash Water return piping modifications
completed.

– ESFP and RVWTP – Replace regulatory pressure relief devices
– ESFP and RVWTP – Upgrade all regulatory NTU analyzers
– RVWTP – Replace filtered water sample pump
– Recycled Water – Install 20” valve on reservoir in anticipation of Recycled Water

2D Project

DATE: May 18, 2018 

TO:  Board of Directors 

FROM: Keith Abercrombie  
Chief Operating Officer 

SUBJECT: Treatment, Distribution, Operations and Maintenance Section Report 

549

ajacobs
Item 8.3

ajacobs
K



2 

Work in Progress 

- ESFP – Replacing fire pump
- Distribution System – Valve exercising
- Coordination for RV-2 project shutdown
- RV-3 motorized actuator and gear box replacement

Completed Work 

- DWR/MWD shutdown
- Saugus Well 2 – Variable Frequency Drive replaced

Distribution Divisions Operations and Maintenance 

General operational and maintenance activities within each distribution division include: 

- Valve exercising
- Fire hydrant maintenance
- Air and Vacuum valve maintenance
- Blow off maintenance
- Meter reading
- Meter change-outs
- Control valve maintenance

In addition to routine operational and maintenance activities, each division has a variety of projects. 

Newhall Water Division 

Meter Change-out Summary 
Meter Size Quantity April 2018 Quantity FYTD 17/18 

3/4" 97 402
1” 10 41

1 1/2" 1 5
2” 1 17

>2” 3 3

Water Quality Sample Collection Summary 
Sample Location # of Samples Collected April 2018 # of Samples Collected FYTD 17/18 
Distribution System 38 620 
Source Water 17 103 

Distribution System Leak Summary 
Leak Type # of Leaks April 2018 # of Leaks FYTD 17/18 
Service Leaks 0 6 
Main Leaks 0 9 
NWD has approximately 9,679 service connections 

550



3 

Construction 

Work in Progress 

‐ Castaic High School – New Zone 3 Tank final coating inspection, New Zone 3 Booster Station, 
under construction, associated piping under construction – Project on hold 

‐ Needham Ranch – New Zone 7 Tank, New Zone 7 Booster Station, In-tract piping, Pine Street 
offsite piping under design – Development currently being graded 

‐ Downtown Newhall Mixed Use – New services for residential, commercial and theater 
‐ Well N-12 – MCC Replacement – Materials ordered  
‐ Vacuum Excavation of Pine Street – Plans being designed 

Completed Work 

‐ Castaic High School – New Zone 3 Tank, upper pipeline construction complete 
‐ Needham Ranch – Offsite piping along Sierra Hwy construction complete 
‐ Newhall Mixed – Use parking structure – Installation of services complete 
‐ Well N-13 – Rehabilitation complete 
‐ Needham Ranch Tank plans and specification book approved 
‐ Soledad Commons – Installation of services complete 
‐ Mainline Replacement on 4th Street and Race Street 

Santa Clarita Water Division 

Meter Change-out Program Summary 
Meter Size Quantity April 2018 Quantity FYTD 17/18 

3/4" 532 1,430
1” 0 0

1 1/2" 0 0
2” 0 2

>2” 0 6

Water Quality Sample Collection Summary 
Sample Location # of Samples Collected April 2018 # of Samples Collected FYTD 17/18 
Distribution System 162 1,703 
Source Water 39 362 

Distribution System Leak Summary 
Leak Type # of Leaks April 2018 # of Leaks FYTD 17/18 
Service Leaks 8 49 
Main Leaks 1 10 
SCWD has approximately 31,218 service connections 

Construction 

Work in Progress 

‐ Bouquet Tank – Recoating exterior 
‐ Deane Tank #1 – Recoating exterior 
‐ SC-12 – Installation of submersible pumps and building the station 
‐ Sky Blue, Placerita, North Oaks, Deane and Seco Tanks – Connecting and testing 

551



4 

‐ Placerita PRV Station – Rehabilitation 
‐ Pump Drive Replacement Program 

Completed Work 

‐ Deane Tank #2 – Interior coating complete, roof vent replaced 
‐ SC-4 Pump Drive Replacement complete 
‐ Americana PRV rehabilitation complete 

Valencia Water Division 

Meter Change-out Program Summary 
Meter Size Quantity April 2018 Quantity FYTD 17/18 

3/4" 121 2,987
1” 2 44

1 1/2" 7 18
2” 3 20

>2” 0 3

Water Quality Sample Collection Summary 
Sample Location # of Samples Collected April 2018 # of Samples Collected FYTD 17/18 
Distribution System 161 1,709 
Source Water 47 881 

Distribution System Leak Summary 
Leak Type # of Leaks April 2018 # of Leaks FYTD 17/18 
Service Leaks 13 62 
Main Leaks 0 6 
VWD has approximately 29,974 service connections 

Well 201 (Perchlorate Removal Facility) 
Date Acre-Feet Pumped Bed Volumes 
April 2018 128 15,568 
Date started through  
April 30, 2018 

628 76,718

Construction 

Work in Progress 

‐ Well E17 – Well and site equipment on order 
‐ Poe Tank – Warranty dive inspection 
‐ Petersen Tank – In design 
‐ Magic Mtn BS – Replace existing pump and motor, designing two new pumps and motors, 

upsize SMC 
‐ Cal Arts BS – Replace pump and motor 
‐ Petersen BS – In design 

Completed Work 

‐ Well N – Replaced packing 

552



5 

Buildings and Grounds 

An integral part of the TDOMS is maintaining the aesthetic quality and safety of the various office facilities 
and grounds. Staff has begun working on projects based on the needs of the various Divisions. 

Monthly corrective and preventative maintenance work orders were completed at the following locations: 

- SCV Water General Office Building
- Santa Clarita Water Division and Water Resources Section Buildings
- Visitor and Maintenance gates of SCV Water
- Newhall Water Division General Office Building

Preventative and Corrective Maintenance Work Order Summary 

Work Orders April 2018 FYTD 17/18 
Corrective Maintenance 46 509 

Work in Progress 

‐ Gate access for approved personnel 
‐ Agency signage on buildings and properties 
‐ Waiting for parts to replace compressor on the chiller in the Administration Building 
‐ Order parts to replace fire pump at ESFP 
‐ Clean up and make repairs in the Control Room in the Administration Building 
‐ Seasonal weed abatement has started at the Regional sites 
‐ Working with Agency personal setting new work spaces 

Completed Work 

‐ Replace intercom at the RVWTP main entrance gate after power surge 
‐ Replace all HVAC system filters at RVWTP 

Safety/Emergency/Risk Management 

A safe and healthful work environment is a critical component to the mission and values of SCV Water. 
Throughout the reporting month, a number of routine safety related training, inspections, and various 
other items were completed. The Safety Department has begun integrating health and safety programs 
for SCV Water. Some of the items completed and currently under progress are as follows: 

- New combined SDS Program (in process)
- A three-tiered safety incentive program (in process)

Completed Work 

Inspections 

Monthly Inspections 

- Underground storage tank (UST) designated operator
- Fire extinguishers
- Emergency eye-wash/shower stations
- Self-Contained Breathing Apparatus (SCBA) units

553



6 

- Automated External Defibrillator (AED) units
- Underground storage tank inspection (outside vendor)
- Emergency flashlights

There were no recordable injuries in May 2018. 

Safety Training 

 Two new hire safety orientations were conducted in May 2018
 Four ergonomic assessments were conducted in May 2018

The Safety Department is working on creating a combined SCV Water Health and Safety Manual by 
using the components and information from each Division. 

Safety Committee and tailgate meetings took place at each Division in May 2018. 

Staff has prepared a response to the recent ACWA/JPIA risk assessment at the Valencia Division. The 
four recommendations will be completed by mid-June 2018.   

554



7 

Water production summary by Division and Source is provided in the table below. 

SCV Water Production Summary (Acre-Feet) 

Division Groundwater 
April 2018 

(AF) 

Imported 
Water April 

2018 
(AF) 

Groundwater 
FYTD 17/18 

(AF) 

Imported 
Water 

FYTD 17/18 
(AF) 

Total 
Production 

FYTD 17/18 
(AF) 

Recycled 
Water 

Production 
FYTD 17/18 

(AF) 
Newhall 
Water 
Division 273  98 1,652 5,115 6,767 NA 

Santa 
Clarita 
Water 
Division 

347 622 1,007 18,828 19,835 NA 

Valencia 
Water 
Division 575 619 9,756 9,481 19,237 508 

SCV Water 
Totals 

1,195 1,339 12,415 33,424 45,839 508 

Percent 47% 53% 27% 73% 

SCV Water Regional Raw Water and Wholesale Summary (Acre-Feet) 

Source April 2018 (AF) FYTD 17/18 (AF) 

Wholesale (LA36) 0.44 1.86 

Raw Water 
(RVWTP) 

909 28,230

Raw Water 
(ESTP) 

637 5,270

555

ajacobs
Matt



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

556



1 

BOARD MEMORANDUM 

WATER RESOURCES  

Key Accomplishments/Activities 

Water Demand and Supply 

Staff continues to monitor ongoing domestic water demands. As illustrated in the following chart, 2018 
demands are approaching 2013 pre-drought levels. This is thought to be the result of a relatively dry and 
warm beginning of the year along with a general tread of rebounding demands toward pre-drought levels.   

DATE: May 21, 2018 

TO: Board of Directors 

FROM: Steve Cole  
Assistant General Manager 

SUBJECT: Water Resources and Outreach Section Report 

557

ajacobs
Item 8.4



2 

The demand rebound is further illustrated by the following table.  

Year Annual Retail Water 
Demand 

2013 73,460
2014 68,178
2015 54,491
2016 57,966
2017 63,555

To date, in calendar year 2018, SCV Water took delivery of an estimated 9,857 AF of imported water into 
SCV Water’s service area as shown in the table below: 

Imported Water Supply Source AF Water Delivered 
SWP Table A 
SWP Carryover 9,857 
Carryover Credit 
Buena Vista/Rosedale-Rio Bravo 
West Kern Water District Exchange 
Rosedale-Rio Bravo Banking 
Semitropic WSD Banking 
Yuba Accord Water 
Metropolitan Water District 3:2 Exchange 
Castaic Lake Terminal Reservoir Storage (Take) 
Castaic Lake Terminal Reservoir Storage 
(Backfilled)  
Total Imported Water Delivered into Service Area 9,857 
Total Recycled Water Delivered into Service Area 77 

The balance of retail water demands were met with local groundwater resources. 

SCV Water participates in water banking and exchange programs to provide water supplies during dry 
periods when State Water Project (SWP) supplies are reduced and to store water when supplies exceed 
demand. The table on the following page shows beginning of the year storage, 2018 anticipated puts and 
takes, and end of year estimated storage. 

558



3 

Notes:  1)  Estimated 2019 carryover depends on actual service area demand, and available storage space in San Luis 
Reservoir. 

2) Includes estimated storage, a portion of which may be subject to “spill”.

On May 21, 2018, the Department of Water Resources (DWR) increased the SWP allocation from 30% to 
35% of Table A amount. Staff is reviewing water operations plans to reflect the updated SWP allocation. 
Current conditions suggest the carryover will likely not spill and takes from storage programs may not be 
necessary. Staff will continue to monitor hydrologic conditions.  

Imported Water Supplies Planning and Administration 

 Staff is participating in SWC workshops and meetings relating to the California WaterFix and
ongoing administration of the State Water Project. Staff plans to seek Board authorization to
participate in gap funding for ongoing planning costs, participation in the financing JPA and the
design and construction JPA.

 Staff continues to participate in the Sites Reservoir development efforts. It appears that
participants will be asked to commit to the Phase 2 (design and permitting costs) by the end of
calendar year 2018. The commitment would require participating agencies to make a firm
commitment to their share of the $300-350 million Phase 2 costs while recognizing they would
only be able to opt-out of costs if other participants were willing to step up and take over their
share of the project. Sites Reservoir staff is also pursuing financing for the anticipated Phase 2
costs.

 Work continues on a study to determine if Sites Reservoir costs may be incorporated into SCV
Water’s SWP supply costs.

 Staff is monitoring construction activities for the Rosedale Water Bank Dry-Year Firming program.
The current revised schedule indicates project completion in the fall of 2018.

Annexations 

At the direction of the CLWA Board of Directors, on December 28, 2017, the General Manager executed 
the Third Amendment to the Tesoro Annexation Agreement. The developer has issued a Draft 
Supplemental EIR for the revised project. Staff sent a letter on needed mitigation measures. 

Program 
Storage (AF) as of 
December 2017 

Estimated 2018 
Put 

(Extraction) 

Projected 2018 
End of Year Storage 

(AF) 
Rosedale Rio-Bravo (RRB) 100,000 0 100,000 
Semitropic Water Storage 
District (SWSD) 

40,770 0 40,770

RRB 2:1 Exchange 9,440 9,440 
West Kern Water District 2:1 
Exchange 

500 500

Central Coast Water Authority 750 750 
Flexible Storage 6,060 6,060 
Carryover (Article 56) 42,700 (19,400) (1) 23,300

Total: 200,220  180,820(2) 

559



4 

Tapia executed a Deposit and Funding Agreement consistent with input provided by the CLWA Board of 
Directors. Staff has completed a water demand determination for the proposed Tapia Annexation and, as 
provided in the Deposit and Funding Agreement, will bring forward a request for the Board to assign a 
portion of the Buena Vista Rosedale-Rio Bravo water supply to the proposed annexation. 

Watershed 

Staff worked with the Regional Water Management Group (RWMG) and the Integrated Regional Water 
Management (IRWM) Program Stakeholders to prepare an Amendment to the 2014 IRWM Plan to make 
it compliant with the Proposition 1 2016 IRWM Grant Program Guidelines. In April 2018, the draft 
Amendment was provided to the DWR for its review and approval. Staff will continue to track funding 
opportunities available through the IRWM Program.  

Staff, in its role as an Upper Santa Clara River IRWM Disadvantaged Community Involvement Program 
Task Force member, is working with the City of Santa Clarita, Greater Los Angeles County, and the 
Watershed’s Coalition of Ventura County to review scopes of work and requests for proposals to conduct 
a Needs Assessment pursuant to the area wide grant.    

Staff has initiated preparation of a program and budget which would support playing a greater role in the 
stewardship of the Santa Clara River and its Watershed (River System) with the objectives of: 

1) Ensuring the sustainability and reliability of the Santa Clarita Valley’s water resources as they
relate to the River System; and

2) Preserving and enhancing the environmental, aesthetic and recreational values of the River
System.

Santa Clarita Valley Groundwater Sustainability Agency (SCV-GSA) 

A SCV-GSA Board meeting was held on April 30, 2018. Staff updated the Board on development of the 
Joint Powers Authority (JPA) agreement and presented an approach to initiate development of the 
Groundwater Sustainability Plan (GSP). The Board concurred with forming a JPA and with the concept of 
entering into a service agreement wherein SCV Water would provide administrative support for the JPA 
along with taking on the responsibility for preparing the Groundwater Sustainability Plan.  

DWR provided an Award Notification to SCV Water that the grant request it submitted on behalf of the 
SCV-GSA has been conditionally recommended for funding in the amount of $416,106. The Prop. 1 
Grant funds will help complete certain studies required for the GSP. The next SCV-GSA Board meeting is 
June 4, 2018. 

Legislative/Government Affairs 

SCV Water has taken action on 13 issues since March 2018. The most recent are: 

 AB 2065 (Ting) – Local Agencies Surplus Land. Opposed.
 AB 3045 (Gallagher) – New State Water Project Commission. Opposed.
 CA WaterFix Assembly Hearing – Signed coalition letter of support.

Significant Upcoming Items 

Consideration of the 2018 Water Supply and Water Quality Act (November 2018 ballot measure).  

560



5 

OUTREACH

Key Accomplishments/Activities 

Outreach Communication Plan adopted by Board on May 15, 2018. 

Social Media 

Staff shared current water news, conservation tips, featured plants and job openings on our social media 
channels. We also continue to run new agency outreach, including a targeted outreach campaign 
underway to try to consolidate followers into our new page.  

Outlet Notes Notable Activity Followers 
Facebook Efforts continue to consolidate 

followers from all division 
pages into one.   

During the month of April, staff 
conducted a paid outreach campaign 
to get followers to move to the new 
SCV Water page. 

2,028* 

Instagram 677
Twitter NCWD and SCVWA. 1,758

* Across all division pages

Staff distributed the May 2018 edition of its monthly eNewsletter, Water Currents. With a master 
distribution list of more than 19,560 subscribers. The edition had a 44% open rate compared to an 
industry standard of 23.6%. 

Public Education 

Activity Jan Feb Mar April Calendar 
Year To 

Date 

Notes 

School 
Education 

Students 755 1,506 1,683 1,120 5,064 
Teachers 56 106 101 64 327 

Garden 
Classes 

Marketing included an e-news blast, 
social media posts, and reposts by 
The Signal 

Evening 15 25 85 10 135 
Saturday 18 15 50 36 119 

561



6 

Gardening Class Outreach 

Increased promotions had a positive impact on our class attendance. As shown in the chart below, our 
May 2018 digital efforts included: 

Water Currents 
Monthly eNewsletter 

Garden Class  
Reminder Email  
(as of 5/14/18) 

Facebook  
(as of 5/14/18) 

Distribution Sent 19,560 
44% open rate* 

Sent 3,326 
27% open rate 

One post for each class 

5/17/18 Class 40 click throughs 13 clicks 2,817 reach 
3,348 impressions 

5/19/18 Class 28 click throughs 6 clicks 1,852 reach 
1,997impressions 

* Government industry standard = 23.6% open rate

 As part of our partnership with The Signal, they shared our classes on their Facebook page.
 SCVTV and KHTS highlighted the May 17, 2018 and May 19, 2018 classes in their News Brief

emails.

Speakers’ Bureau 

On May 18, 2018, Assistant General Manager Steve Cole presented an agency update to the SCV 
Realtors networking group. 

On May 15, 2018, Board member Gary Martin and General Manager Matt Stone gave a presentation at 
the Valley Industry Association luncheon about “SCV Water: Clear Goals, Bold Ideas and a Whole Lot of 
Grit”. They discussed the creation of the new regional water agency, gave a progress report on enhanced 
efficiencies and financial savings and provided insight on where SCV Water is headed in regional water 
management. 

On May 10, 2018, Resource Conservation Manager Matt Dickens, spoke to the Gardening Club of Santa 
Clarita (20 members) about “Building on Success for a Sustainable and Efficient Water Future”. He 
discussed state regulated conservation performance measures and the conservation rebate programs 
SCV Water provides to residents. 

On May 9, 2018, a panel of SCV Water Directors, staff and general counsel presented on a panel at the 
2018 ACWA spring conference in Sacramento. The subject: “Building California’s Newest Water Agency: 
Clear Goals, Bold Ideas and a Whole Lot of Grit”. 

Event Outreach – SCV Water Open House 

On May 12, 2018, SCV Water held its first Open House. Staff from Conservation, Customer Service, 
Education and Operations provided information, activities and facility tours for the public. The event was 
an overwhelming success attended by approximately 2,000 people. To promote the event, staff executed 
the following outreach efforts: 

 Bill stuffer
 Event Flyer

562



7 

 Web presence
o Dedicated webpage
o “In the Spotlight” mention on the homepage

 Facebook event page and promoted post ($100 budget)
o Shared event on all regional and retail pages

 May 2018 Water Currents eNewsletter
 Press releases

o Pre-Press Release: Vendor search (3/21)
o Event Press Release: Join us! (5/1)

 The Signal – paid social media posts (FB)
 Advertisements

o ¼ page ad in The Signal (x3)
o ¼ page ad in The Daily News (x1)

 ROBO call to all retail customers (5/8)
 Email invitation to staff to attend (5/9)
 Outreach to STEAM (science, technology, engineering, arts, and math) students

o Emailed past Green Stem Summit (457) attendees (4/18)
o Emailed Matt Millett / Legacy Academy (4/18)

Other Outreach 

 Earth Arbor Day (April 28-29, 2018), participated as a sponsor and vendor.
 Hosted the SCV Chamber Mixer on May 16, 2018 and provided attendees the opportunity to learn

more about us through four learning stations and a tour of the treatment plant process. The
learning stations included: a working model of our treatment plant, water supply and conservation,
the local aquifer, and how to detect leaks and shut off your valve.

 Ongoing refinement of the website so that it remains current and user-friendly.

Significant Upcoming Items 

 Launching employee communication survey and redesigned employee newsletter in June 2018.
 Assisting with developing a comprehensive master list of stakeholders for outreach on various

critical water issues (e.g. GSA, IRWMP, UWMP, watershed, etc.).
 Preparing comprehensive Social Media Policy and Plan.

CONSERVATION  

Key Accomplishments/Activities  

Monthly Conservation Performance reported to the State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB) 

Division January February March April YTD (Weighted) 
Newhall -3.5% +7.0% -46.5% -18.0% -17.4%
Santa Clarita +2.2% +13.7% -39.7% -12.9% -11.4%
Valencia -.5% +10.3% -43.2% -13.9% -14.4%
Total (Weighted) +.20% +11.2% -42.3% -14.1% -13.6%
Notes – Monthly percentages compared to 2013 baseline month and year (LAC#36 does not provide SWRCB monthly production/conservation 
data).  

563



8 

For April 2018, SCV Water customers conserved ~260 million gallons of water. Year to date conservation 
is ~776 million gallons.    

Conservation Programmatic Performance 

Program Description Notable Activity Notes 
Residential Water 
Check-Ups  

The program includes, but 
is not limited to: home water 
use efficiency consultations, 
leak detection services, and 
a comprehensive irrigation 
system inspection.  

26 Residential Check-
Ups  

High Consumption 
Letters (HCLs) provide a 
major source of 
marketing for the 
program. 728 HCLs were 
sent in the month of April 
2018 to VWD customers 
who were 50% or more 
over their allocation.  

Leak Alert Notifications Customers with continuous 
flows recorded on their 
water meters are contact for 
conservation education and 
guidance.    

43 Leak Alert 
Notifications  

Residential Water 
Efficiency Kits  

Water Efficiency Kits 
include 1 showerhead, 3 
faucet aerators, 2 hose 
nozzle, 1 toilet flapper, 2 
toilet leak detection dye 
tabs, flow measuring bag, 
and instructions.    

30 Kits Conservation Kits have 
now been distributed to 
all divisions for hand out 
to customers who 
request one.  

HELIUM Rebates and 
Incentives (High 
Efficiency Landscape 
Irrigation Upgrade 
Measures)  

The HELIUM Program 
provides rebates and 
irrigation device distribution 
for customers seeking to 
improve overall operation of 
their irrigation system.    

Currently waiting for 
vendor to provide 
participation numbers. 

Conservation developed 
a bill message for May 
2018 billing that 
highlights current HE 
nozzle offerings. The 
message was provided 
to all retail divisions.  

WaterSMART Garden VWD's WaterSMART 
Garden provides customers 
with access to low water 
using plants, HE irrigation 
technologies, etc.    

10 Customer Visits 

Residential Lawn 
Replacement Program 

Customers receive a rebate 
of $2 per sf for turf that is 
removed and converted to 
low water using plants.  

1 Completed Project 
(1,636 sf)  

564



9 

Residential Smart 
Controller Rebates 

Customers can choose a 
WaterSense Certified Smart 
Controller that best suits 
their needs and proficiency 
capabilities.    

10 Smart Controller 
Rebates (41 Stations) 

Residential Pool Cover 
Rebates  

Customers can receive up 
to $200 towards the 
purchase of a pool cover to 
help conserve water, 
energy, and chemical 
costs.   

4 Pool Cover Rebates 

Large Landscape Lawn 
Replacement Program  

Customers receive a rebate 
of $2 per sf for turf that is 
removed and converted to 
low water using plants.    

3 Complete Projects 
(16,579 sf)  

Large Landscape Smart 
Controller Rebate 
Program  

Customers receive $25 per 
active irrigation station 
when updated to a weather 
based controller.  

2 Complete Projects 
(1,387 stations)  

Water Waste 
Complaints  

Water Waste complaints 
include prohibited 
measures (SWRCB).    

2 Complaints  SWRCB currently 
working on next phase of 
regulation including 
permanent prohibited 
water waste measures.  

Conservation distributed water efficiency kits to each retail division (100 Newhall, 200 Santa Clarita and 
200 Valencia). The new kits include 2 automatic shutoff hose nozzles, 1 HE showerhead, 2 HE faucet 
aerators, 1 toilet flapper, 2 leak detection dye tablets, 1 flow rate bag (to measure water use of devices), 
and instructions.   

Significant Upcoming Items 

Conservation staff was notified by the Free Sprinkler Nozzles Program that the system will be offline and 
unavailable to customers as of July 2018. Currently, both VWD and SCWD are active participants and 
customers were notified in May 2018 prior to the system upgrade.   

Conservation staff is working to develop SCV Water’s Water Shortage Contingency Plan (previously 
Ordinance No. 44).  Staff continues to monitor updates to the SWRCB’s Regulation Rulemaking on 
Waste and Unreasonable Water Uses. As of May 18, 2018, the regulation remains "In Progress."  

565

ajacobs
Matt



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

566



scv 
WATER 

MARCH 2018 

COMMITTEE (March 19) 

BUDGET AND RATES COMMITTEE PLANNING CALENDAR 
FISCAL YEAR 2017/18 

1. Rec8ffiffleAG-Af,pm.vaJ..Gf...Ge'*-MaAage,ment, Defi.vati.ves-aRG-G1ssl&s1::1Fe-Pfee.eeblfeS-PeliGies 
2. Ree8fflffleA4-Af=)pm.val-Gf-a...Resel~-€:Aga~ffi§-F----edak & QrowA LLP roF-Al:la-!t SeR.iiees for FY 2018 
3,---.Geffiffiitt-ee PlaRniA~leAaaf 

APRIL 2018 

BOARD (1 51 meeting, April 3) 

1. At,;>pFE>Ve Debt MaAageFAe-At,QeRVat+ves-aAEl-9isslesure PrnceE11::1res Policles-{ooASeRt-} 
2. A13~AWe-a-ReseM:leA-€AgaiiAtf-r;'.e€1ak-& Br.owA LbP f-Or ,A,Ueit-SeFVlGC'S for FY 20'18 f£eRSeAt} 

JPA Meeting (1 51 meeting, April 3) - CANCELLED 

COMMITTEE (April 16) 

~GGmmeA€i--AWFOYal o.f a-Pfepe~loyee Salary A4jl:*StFReAf-fo~ 
2. Review-Graft FY 201 a110 Booget 
3-:----GGmFffittee-.P!aRfl+~leAGaf 

MAY 2018 

BOARD (1 51 meeting, May 1) 

COMMITTEE (May 21) 

1. Recommend Approval of Resolutions Setting Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency Tax Rate for FY 2018/19 
and Requesting Levy of Tax by Los Angeles County and Ventura County 

2. Recommend Approval of Resolution Authorizing July 2018 Water Supply Contract Payment 
3. Recommend Approval of a Resolution Adopting the Appropriation of All As-Yet Unappropriated Funds for 

FY 2017/18 
4. Recommend Approval of a Resolution Adopting the Appropriation Limit for FY 2018/19 
5. Committee Planning Calendar 

DMS #167439 5/29/2018 9:33 AM 

567

ajacobs
Item No. 8.5



scv 
WATER 

JUNE 2018 

BUDGET AND RATES COMMITTEE PLANNING CALENDAR 
FISCAL YEAR 2017/18 

BOARD (1st meeting, June 5) 

1. Approve Resolutions Setting Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency Tax Rate for FY 2018/19 and Requesting 
Levy of Tax by Los Angeles County and Ventura County (consent) 

2. Approve a Resolution Authorizing July 2018 Water Supply Contract Payment (consent) 
3. Approve a Resolution Adopting the FY 2018/19 Budget 
4. Approve a Resolution Adopting the Appropriation of All As-Yet Unappropriated Funds for FY 2017/18 

(consent) 
5. Approve a Resolution Adopting the Appropriation Limit for FY 2018/19 ( consent) 

JPA Meeting (1st meeting, June 5) 

1. Approve a Resolution Adopting the USCVJPA FY 2018/19 Budget 

COMMITTEE (June 18) 

1. Committee Planning Calendar 

OMS #167439 5/29/2018 9:33 AM 

568



scv 
WATER 

JULY 2018 

BUDGET AND RATES COMMITTEE PLANNING CALENDAR 
FISCAL YEAR 2018/19 

BOARD (1st meeting, July 3) 

JPA Meeting (1st meeting, July 3) - MAY BE CANCELLED 

COMMITTEE (July 16) 

1. Recommend Approval of a Resolution Authorizing Amendment No. 21 (the Contract Extension 
Amendment) to Water Supply Contract between the State of California Department of Water Resources 
and the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency for continued service and the terms and conditions thereof 

2. Discuss Rate Payer Advocate for New Agency 
3. Committee Planning Calendar 

AUGUST 2018 

BOARD (1st meeting, August 7) 

1. Approve a Resolution Authorizing Amendment No. 21 (the Contract Extension Amendment) to Water 
Supply Contract between the State of California Department of Water Resources and the Santa Clarita 
Valley Water Agency for continued service and the terms and conditions thereof 

JPA Meeting (1st meeting, August 7) - MAY BE CANCELLED 

COMMITTEE (August 20) 

1. Recommend Approval of a Resolution Authorizing FY 2018/19 Water Supply Contract Payments 
2. Discuss Reserve Policies 
3. Committee Planning Calendar 

SEPTEMBER 2018 

BOARD (1s1meeting, September4) 

1. Approve a Resolution Authorizing FY 2018/19 Water Supply Contract Payments ( consent) 
2. Approve a Reserve Policy 

JPA Meeting (1s1 meeting, September 4)- MAY BE CANCELLED 

COMMITTEE (September 17) 

1. Committee Planning Calendar 

OCTOBER 2018 

BOARD (1 51 meeting, October 2) 

JPA Meeting (1 51 meeting, October 2)- MAY BE CANCELLED 

DMS #167442 5/29/2018 9:33 AM 

569



scv 
WATER 

BUDGET AND RATES COMMITTEE PLANNING CALENDAR 
FISCAL YEAR 2018/19 

COMMITTEE (October 15) 

1. Recommend Receiving and Filing: 
a. December 31, 2017 Audited Financial Statements for CLWA, SCWD, and NCWD 
b. December 31, 2017 and January 22, 2018 Audited Financial Statements for \/WC 

2. Committee Planning Calendar 

JPA Meeting (2°d meeting, October 16) - MAY BE CANCELLED 

NOVEMBER 2018 

BOARD (1st meeting, November 6) 

JPA Meeting (1st meeting, November 6) - MAY BE CANCELLED 

COMMITTEE (November 19) 

1. Recommend Approval of a Resolution of Intent to Issue Tax Exempt Obligations (This is a placeholder to 
approve the legal documents for new bond proceeds - actual need and timing will be based on progress 
of the GIP, Agency finances and market conditions) (This allows the Agency to reimburse itself with bond 
proceeds, if expenditures are made before bond proceeds are available) 

2. Approve a Resolution of Intent to Issue Tax Exempt Obligations (This is a placeholder to approve the 
legal documents for new bond proceeds - actual need and timing will be based on progress of the GIP, 
Agency finances and market conditions) (This allows the Agency to reimburse itself with bond proceeds, 
if expenditures are made before bond proceeds are available) 

3. Recommend Receiving and Filing: 
a. FY 18 Financial Statements and the Management Report 
b. FY 18 lnterdivisional Services Report 

4. Recommend Receiving and Filing of FY 2017/18 Year-End Budget Report 
5. Quarterly Review of State Water Contract Fund 
6. Committee Planning Calendar 

DECEMBER 2018 

BOARD (1st meeting, December4) 

1. Approve Receiving and Filing: 
a. FY 18 Financial Statements and the Management Report 
b. FY 18 lnterdivisional Services Report 

2. Approve Receiving and Filing of FY 2017/18 Year-End Budget Report (consent) 

JPA Meeting (1st meeting, December 4)- MAY BE CANCELLED 

COMMITTEE (December 17) 

1. Committee Planning Calendar 

DMS#167442 5/29/2018 9:33 AM 

570



scv 
WATER 

JANUARY 2019 

BUDGET AND RATES COMMITTEE PLANNING CALENDAR 
FISCAL YEAR 2018/19 

BOARD (1st meeting, January 1) 

1. Approve a Resolution Authorizing the Issuance of Revenue Bonds and Approving the Execution and 
Delivery of Certain Documents in Connection Therewith and Certain Other Matters (This is a placeholder 
to approve the legal documents for new bond proceeds - actual need and timing will be based on 
progress of the CIP, Agency finances and market conditions) 

JPA Meeting (1st meeting, January 1)- MAY BE CANCELLED 

1. Recommend Approval of a Resolution Authorizing the Issuance of Revenue Bonds and Approving the 
Execution and Delivery of Certain Documents in Connection Therewith and Certain Other Matters (This 
is a placeholder to approve the legal documents for new bond proceeds - actual need and timing will be 
based on progress of the CIP, Agency finances and market conditions) 

FINANCING CORPORATION (tbd) 

1. Annual meeting 

COMMITTEE (January 21) 

1. Recommend Approval of a Resolution Approving an Official Statement and Authorizing Certain Other 
Documents and Actions in Connection with the Issuance of the Series 2019A Revenue Bonds (This is a 
placeholder to approve the legal documents for new bond proceeds - actual need and timing will be 
based on progress of the CIP, Agency finances and market conditions) 

2. Quarterly Review of State Water Contract Fund 
3. Committee Planning Calendar 

FEBRUARY 2019 

BOARD (1st meeting, February 5) 

JPA Meeting (1st meeting, February 5) - MAY BE CANCELLED 

COMMITTEE (February 18) 

1. Recommend Receiving and Filing of FY 2018/19 Midyear Budget Report 
2. Committee Planning Calendar 

BOARD (2nd meeting, February 19) 

JPA Meeting (2nd meeting, February 19) - MAY BE CANCELLED 

1. Re-adopt Investment Policy 
2. Elect officers 

OMS #167442 5/29/2018 9:33 AM 

571



scv 
WATER 

MARCH 2019 

BUDGET AND RATES COMMITTEE PLANNING CALENDAR 
FISCAL YEAR 2018/19 

BOARD (1st meeting, March 5) 

1. Recommend Approval of a Resolution Authorizing the Issuance of Revenue Bonds and Approving the 
Execution and Delivery of Certain Documents in Connection Therewith and Certain Other Matters (This is 
a placeholder to approve the legal documents for new bond proceeds - actual need and timing will be 
based on progress of the CIP, Agency finances and market conditions) 

2. Approve a Resolution of the Castaic Lake Water Agency Authorizing the Preparation and Distribution of 
the Preliminary Official Statement in Connection with the Issuance of the Series 2019A Revenue Bonds 
and Authorizing Certain Other Actions in Connection Therewith (This is a placeholder to approve the legal 
documents for new bond proceeds - actual need and timing will be based on progress of the CIP, Agency 
finances and market conditions) 

3. Approve Receiving and Filing of FY 2018/19 Midyear Budget Report (consent) 

JPA Meeting (1st meeting, March 5) - MAY BE CANCELLED 

1. Approve POS and 2019A Revenue Bonds (This is a placeholder to approve the legal documents for new 
bond proceeds - actual need and timing will be based on progress of the CIP, Agency finances and 
market conditions) 

COMMITTEE (March 18) 

1. Committee Planning Calendar 

APRIL 2019 

BOARD (1st meeting, April 2) 

1. Review and Provide Direction for Budget Baseline and Baseline Options 

JPA Meeting (1st meeting, April 2) - MAY BE CANCELLED 

COMMITTEE (April 15) 

1. Provide Direction for a Proposed Employee Salary Adjustment for FY 2019/20 
2. Review Draft FY 2019/20 Budget 
3. Quarterly Review of State Water Contract Fund 
4. Committee Planning Calendar 

MAY 2019 

BOARD (1st meeting, May 7) 

1. Approve Proposed Employee Salary Adjustment for FY 2019/20 

JPA Meeting (1st meeting, May 7) - MAY BE CANCELLED 

OMS #167442 5/29/2018 9:33 AM 

572



scv 
\YATER 

COMMITTEE (May 20) 

BUDGET AND RATES COMMITTEE PLANNING CALENDAR 
FISCAL YEAR 2018/19 

1. Recommend Approval of a Resolution Adopting the FY 2019/20 Budget 
2. Recommend Approval of a Resolution Adopting the Appropriation of All As-Yet Unappropriated Funds for 

FY 2018/19 
3. Recommend Approval of a Resolution Adopting the Appropriation Limit for FY 2019/20 
4. Committee Planning Calendar 

JUNE 2019 

BOARD (1 51 meeting, June 4) 

1. Approve a Resolution Adopting the FY 2019/20 Budget 
2. Approve a Resolution Adopting the Appropriation of All As-Yet Unappropriated Funds for FY 2018/19 

(consent) 
3. Approve a Resolution Adopting the Appropriation Limit for FY 2019/20 (consent) 

JPA Meeting (1 51 meeting, June 4) - MAY BE CANCELLED 

1. Approve a Resolution Adopting the Fiscal Year 2019/20 Budget 

COMMITTEE (June 17) 

1. Recommend Approval of Resolutions Setting Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency Tax Rate for FY 2019/20 
and Requesting Levy of Tax by Los Angeles County and Ventura County 

2. Recommend Approval of Resolution Authorizing July 2019 Water Supply Contract Payment 
3. Committee Planning Calendar 

OMS #167442 5/29/2018 9:33 AM 

573



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

574



Item 

1 Monthly Committee Planning Calendar 

2 CIP Construction Status Report 

3 Third Party Funded Agreements Quarterly Report 

4 CIP Construction Update/Overview 

5 
Revise Purchasing Policy for 3rd Party Funded 
Projects 

Recommend approval of Work Authorizations for final 
6 design of the Recycled Water Vista Canyon (Phase 

28) Pipeline and Tank 
I 

7 
Review Proposed FY 2018/19 Major Capital Projects 
(FY 2018/19 Budget Preparation) 

8 Update on LARC Ranch Pipeline Project 

9 
Approve DWR WQ Laboratory Testing Services 

I 
Contract (3 yrs) 

Follow-up Review of Proposed FY 2018/19 Major 
10 Capital Projects, if needed (FY 2018/19 Budget 

Preparation) 

11 NWD Surplus Property Negotiations 

12 
Recommend Approval of Construction Contract 
Funding for Magic Mountain Pipeline No. 4 

C = Completed Item 
P = Planned Item 

Engineering Committee 
Planning Calendar 

FY 2017/18 

E 
'E E 

PowerPolnt Cl] 0 

dl u 
Presentation ... 
(YIN/Length) 

0 .s:: C\I l 2 .Cl 

J: 
Cl] 

~ 

None C 

None C 

I 

7 minutes 

15 minutes I C 

10 minutes C 

15 minutes C 

20 minutes I 
II 

10 minutes 
II 

None 

TBD 
I 

N/A I 

10 minutes 

1, ' 

Page 1 of 1 

'E E -e 
'E E 'E E 'E Cl] 

E E Cll Cll E 0 Cll Cll 0 0 0 co 0 0 0 0 co co u co u co u It) 0, 

(') It) ... C') ... It) I'- ... 
'E 'E >, >, >, G) Q) Q) 

C C: C 

~ 0. Cll Cll Cll ..:! -=? ::, 
<( ~ ~ ~ , --,_ 

C C p 

C C p 

C 

C 

C 

,, 

C p 

p 

C I 
I 

C C p 

-

II 
p p 

5/29/2018 

575



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

576



Ite
m

 

1 
M

o
n

th
ly

 C
o

m
m

itt
e

e
 P

la
nn

in
g 

C
a

le
n

d
a

r 

2 
C

IP
 C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 S

ta
tu

s 
R

ep
or

t 

3 
T

h
ir

d
 P

a
rt

y 
F

u
n

d
e

d
 A

g
re

e
m

e
n

ts
 Q

u
a

rt
e

rl
y 

R
e

p
o

rt
 

4 
R

e
co

m
m

e
n

d
 A

p
p

ro
va

l 
o

f C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 C
o

n
tr

a
ct

 
F

u
n

d
in

g
 f

o
r 

M
a

g
ic

 M
o

u
n

ta
in

 P
ip

el
in

e 
N

o
 

5 

R
e

co
m

m
e

n
d

 A
p

p
ro

va
l 

o
f a

 W
o

rk
 A

u
th

o
ri

za
tio

n
 f

o
r 

5 
T

B
D

 f
o

r 
fin

al
 d

e
si

g
n

 o
f t

h
e

 M
a

g
ic

 M
o

u
n

ta
in

 
P

io
e

lin
e

 N
o.

 6
 

R
ec

om
m

en
d 

ap
pr

ov
al

 o
f a

 W
or

k 
A

ut
ho

riz
at

io
n 

fo
r 

24
 

T
B

D
 f

or
 E

ng
in

ee
rin

g 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

fo
r 

V
O

C
 C

E
R

C
LA

 
pr

oc
es

s 

R
e

co
m

m
e

n
d

 A
p

p
ro

va
l 

o
f 

R
es

ol
ut

io
n 

A
w

a
rd

in
g

 
6 

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 C
o

n
tr

a
ct

 t
o

 T
B

D
 t

o
 R

e
co

a
t 

E
xt

e
ri

o
r 

o
f C

a
ta

la
 N

o_
 4 

T
a

n
k 

R
e

co
m

m
e

n
d

 A
p

p
ro

va
l 

o
f 

R
es

ol
ut

io
n 

A
w

a
rd

in
g

 
7 

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 C
o

n
tr

a
ct

 t
o

 T
B

D
 t

o
 R

e
co

a
t 

E
xt

e
ri

o
r 

o
f 

P
ri

n
ce

s.s
 T

a
n

k,
 N

o.
 1

 
R

e
co

m
m

e
n

d
 A

p
p

ro
va

l 
o

f 
a 

C
h

a
n

g
e

 O
rd

e
r 

to
 

2
5

 
C

o
n

tr
a

ct
 w

ith
 G

S
E

 C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 t
o

 i
n

cr
e

a
se

 
b

u
d

a
e

tJ
o

[ E
oo

th
ill

. F
e

e
d

e
r 

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 
R

e
co

m
m

e
n

d
 A

p
p

ro
va

l 
o

f a
 C

h
a

n
g

e
 O

rd
e

r 
to

 

2
6

 
C

o
n

tr
a

ct
 w

ith
 V

al
i 

C
o

o
p

e
r 

to
 i

n
cr

e
a

se
 b

u
d

g
e

t 
fo

r 
F

oo
th

ill
 F

e
e

d
e

r 
C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 M

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
t 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

R
e

co
m

m
e

n
d

 A
p

p
ro

va
l 

o
f 

a 
W

o
rk

 A
u

th
o

ri
za

tio
n

 f
o

r 
8 

T
B

D
 f

o
r 

fin
al

 d
e

si
g

n
 o

f t
h

e
 M

a
g

ic
 M

o
u

n
ta

in
 

R
es

e.
rv

o
ir

 
R

e
co

m
m

e
n

d
 A

p
p

ro
va

l 
o

f a
 W

o
rk

 A
u

th
o

ri
za

tio
n

 f
o

r 
9 

T
B

D
 f

o
r 

fin
al

 d
e

si
g

n
 o

f t
h

e
 R

e
p

la
ce

m
e

n
t 

W
e

lls
 

P
io

e
lin

e
/ln

fr
a

st
ru

ct
u

re
 

R
e

co
m

m
e

n
d

 A
p

p
ro

va
l 

o
f a

 W
o

rk
 A

u
th

o
ri

za
tio

n
 f

o
r 

10
 

T
B

D
 f

o
r 

fin
al

 d
e

si
g

n
 o

f t
h

e
 R

e
p

la
ce

m
e

n
t 

W
e

lls
 

!(
W

e
lls

 o
n

lv
l 

R
e

co
m

m
e

n
d

 A
p

p
ro

va
l 

o
f 

R
es

ol
ut

io
n 

A
u

th
o

ri
zi

n
g

 
S

C
V

W
A

 to
 E

xe
cu

te
 C

o
n

so
lid

a
tio

n
 a

nd
 W

a
te

r 
11

 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 A
g

re
e

m
e

n
t,

 a
nd

 F
in

a
n

ci
n

g
 A

g
re

e
m

e
n

t f
o

r 
C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 o

f 
P

ip
el

in
e 

to
 t

h
e

 L
os

 A
n

g
e

le
s 

R
e

si
d

e
n

tia
l 

C
o

m
m

u
n

ity
 

R
e

co
m

m
e

n
d

 A
p

p
ro

va
l 

o
f 

R
es

ol
ut

io
n 

A
w

a
rd

in
g

 
12

 
C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 C

o
n

tr
a

ct
 t

o
 T

B
D

 f
o

r 
P

ip
el

in
e 

to
 t

h
e

 
L

o
s 

A
n

a
e

le
s 

R
e

si
d

e
n

tia
L

C
o

m
m

u
n

itv
 

R
e

co
m

m
e

n
d

 a
p

p
ro

va
l 

o
f 

R
es

ol
ut

io
n 

A
w

a
rd

in
g

 
13

 
C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 C

o
n

tr
a

ct
 t

o
 T

B
D

 f
o

r 
R

ec
yc

le
d 

W
a

te
r 

V
is

ta
 C

a
n

vo
n

 (
P

h
a

se
. 2

B
\ 

T
a

n
k 

R
e

co
m

m
e

n
d

 a
p

p
ro

va
l 

o
f 

R
es

ol
ut

io
n 

A
w

a
rd

in
g

 
14

 
C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 C

o
n

tr
a

ct
 t

o
 T

B
D

 f
o

r 
R

ec
yc

le
d 

W
a

te
r 

V
is

ta
 C

a
n

yo
n

 (
P

h
a

se
 2

B
l 

P
io

e
lin

e
s 

C
 =

 C
o

m
p

le
te

d
 I

te
m

 
P

 =
 P

la
n

n
e

d
 I

te
m

 

~f
il 

P
o

w
er

P
o

in
t 

O
I.

..
J

 
P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 

O
..

.J
 

a
l 

U
l 

(Y
IN

/L
en

g
th

) 
<

?
0

 
»

Z
 

~ 
c3 

N
o

n
e

 
-;

,;
 

V
a

ri
e

s 
I 

N
on

e 

T
B

D
 

T
B

D
 

TB
D

 

T
B

D
 

T
B

D
 

' 

T
B

D
 

11 

T
B

D
 

T
B

D
 

-
T

B
D

 

T
B

D
 

I 

T
B

D
 

l 
T

B
D

 

T
B

D
 

T
B

D
 

E
o

 
E

 
~
 

E
~

 
E

 
.. 

0 
...

J 
0 

0 
o

w
 

0 
a

l 
.,

,o
 

N
 

I'
-

,.
,z

 
O

l 
C

) 
-

<
( 

:,
 

::,
 

~
(
..

)
 

« 
. 

.r
 

p p p 

I 
p p p 

ll - I 

E
n

g
in

e
e

ri
n

g
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e

 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 C

a
le

n
d

a
r 

F
Y

 2
01

8/
19

 

E
 

~
 

E
 

ill 
E

 
~
 

0 
ill 

E
 

a
l 

0 
0 

a
l 

0 
... 

<D
 

N
 

" 
a 

a 
Q

) 
Q

) 
t,

 
~ 

=
-

<D
 

.a
 

p 
p 

E
 

E
 

0 0 ~
 >
 

0 ;z
_ p 

I 
p 

p 
,

P
 

p 

' 

p 
_.J

 
p 

I 
~ 

p 

p 

~ 
p 

11 

I 
p p 

~
 

I 
p 

I 
p p 

-

I; 
p p 

I 
p 

I 

i 

P
a

g
e

 1
 o

f 2
 

] 'I
I]

 
~ 11

 
~
 

E
 

,I 
E

 
E

 
E

 
E

 
.. 

E
 

~
 

E
 

E
 

~
 

~
 

~
 

0 
0 

E
 

E
 

.. 
E

 
~
 

E
 

.. 
E

 
.. 

E
 

a
l 

0 
I 

a,
 

0 
.. 

0 
0 

.. 
O

 
.1 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

a
l 

0 
a

l 
0 

a
l 

a
l 

0 
a

l 
0 

a
l 

0 
"' 

I'
-

0 
a

l 
a

l 

"' 
... 

(
0

 
~
 

"' 
"' 

I'
-

.c
: 

.c
: 

N
 

" 
N

 
I'

-

jJ
 (

0
 

N
 

>
 

" 
u 

.0
 

.0
 

e 
0 

'E
 

'E
 

>
, 

>
, 

Q
) 

>
, 

0 
Q

) 
Q

) 
C

: 
C

: 
., 

Q
) 

.. 
., 

~
 
~
 

~ 
.. 

C
: 

~
' 

..!!
l 

"' 
:,

 
.:z

.. 
n 

0 
-,

 
lL

. 
LL

 
_:;

; 
~
 

_:
; 

-
, 

-
p 

p 
p 

p 
p 

p 
p 

I 
I 

p 
p 

p 
p 

p 
p 

p 
J. 

p 
p 

-
I 

I 
l 

-· 
I 

I 

I 

'I 

I
p 

I 
I 

l 
.. 

i 
l 

I' 
p 

' 
,. 

I 
I 

p 
p 

p 

p 
II 

p 
1· 

p 
!I 

~
 

II 
p 

I 
I! 

-
_

J
O

 

II 
,I 

] 
I 

p 

I 
p 

I 
I I 

l 
p 

I 
I 

I 

I 
I 

>
-

' 

I 
p 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
p 

I 
p 

p 

5/
29

/2
01

8 

577



Ite
m

 

R
ec

om
m

en
d 

A
pp

ro
va

l 
o

f R
es

ol
ut

io
n 

A
w

ar
di

ng
 

15
 

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
C

on
tr

ac
t t

o 
T

B
D

 f
or

 N
ew

 ln
te

rt
ie

 a
nd

 
P

re
ss

ur
e 

R
eg

ul
at

in
g 

S
ta

tio
n 

w
ith

 N
ew

ha
ll 

C
ou

nt
y 

W
a

te
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t a
t G

ar
v 

S
tr

e
e

t 
R

ec
om

m
en

d 
A

pp
ro

va
l 

o
f R

es
ol

ut
io

n 
A

w
ar

di
ng

 
16

 
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

C
on

tr
ac

t t
o 

T
B

D
 f

o
r 

W
a

sh
w

a
te

r 
R

et
ur

ri.
an

d 
S

lu
d

a
a

S
vs

te
m

s 
P

r,.
,;.

,,.
t 

R
ec

om
m

en
d 

A
pp

ro
va

l 
o

f R
es

ol
ut

io
n 

A
w

ar
di

ng
 

17
 

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
C

o
n

tr
a

ct
 to

 T
B

D
 fo

r 
W

e
st

 R
an

ch
 

R
ec

yc
le

d 
W

a
te

r 
M

ai
n 

E
xt

en
si

on
 (

P
ha

se
 2

D
) 

P
ro

ie
ct

 
R

ec
om

m
en

d 
A

pp
ro

va
l 

o
f 

R
es

ol
ut

io
n 

A
w

ar
di

ng
 

18
 

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
C

on
tr

ac
t t

o 
T

B
D

 f
or

 P
ip

el
in

e 
in

 
R

a
in

b
o

w
 G

le
n 

D
riv

e 
R

ec
om

m
en

d 
A

pp
ro

va
l 

o
f C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

o
f a

 N
ew

 
19

 
2.

5 
M

G
 D

ea
ne

 T
a

n
k 

an
d 

C
os

t 
S

ha
rin

g 
A

ar
ee

m
en

t 
w

ith
 D

ev
el

oo
e.

r 
R

ec
om

m
en

d 
A

pp
ro

va
l 

o
f C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

o
f a

 N
e

w
 

20
 

D
ea

ne
 Z

on
e 

P
um

p 
S

ta
tio

n 
an

d 
C

os
t 

S
ha

rin
g 

A
o

re
e

m
e

n
t 

w
ith

 D
ev

el
op

er
 

21
 

R
ec

om
m

en
d 

A
p

p
ro

va
l o

f C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
C

on
tr

ac
t 

F
un

di
ng

 f
or

 M
a

g
ic

 M
ou

nt
ai

n 
P

ip
el

in
e 

N
o 

6 

R
ec

om
m

en
d 

A
pp

ro
va

l 
o

f a
 W

o
rk

 A
ut

ho
ri

za
tio

n 
fo

r 
22

 
fin

al
 d

es
ig

n 
o

f t
h

e
 R

ec
yc

le
d 

W
a

te
r 

C
en

tr
al

 P
ar

k 
!/P

h
a

se
2

A
l 

P
ro

ie
ct

 
R

ec
om

m
en

d 
A

pp
ro

va
l 

o
f a

 W
o

rk
 A

ut
ho

ri
za

tio
n 

fo
r 

23
 

T
B

D
 f

o
r 

fin
al

 d
es

ig
n 

o
f t

he
 G

ro
u

n
d

w
a

te
r 

T
re

a
tm

e
n

t 
lm

or
ov

em
en

ts
 (

V
O

C
 T

re
at

m
en

t)
 

C
 =

 C
om

pl
et

ed
 I

te
m

 
P

 =
 P

la
nn

ed
 I

te
m

 

1!
@

 
P

ow
er

P
oi

nt
 

:'l
::l

 
P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 

ID
W

 
(Y

IN
/L

en
g

th
) 

..
,u

 
»

Z
 

-<
C

 
1

~
U

 

T
B

D
 

ll 

T
B

D
 

T
B

D
 

T
B

D
 

T
B

D
 

T
B

D
 

T
B

D
 

T
B

D
 

I 

T
B

D
 

E
o

 
E

 
1!

 
E

~
 

E
 

.. 
0

-
' 

0 
0 

(.
)W

 
(.

) 
I 

ID
 

,o
(
.)

 
N

 
r--

»
Z

 
C

J 
C

J 

~
~
 

::
, 

J 
<1

: 

'I
 

I I 

E
n

g
in

e
e

ri
n

g
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e

 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 C

a
le

n
d

a
r 

FY
 2

01
8/

19
 

E
 

1!
 

E
 

1!
 

E
 

~ 
0 

., 
E

 
ID

 
(.

) 
0 

0 
ID

 
(.

) 
.... 

C
D

 
N

 
.... 

'E
. 

a.
 

8 
u 

Ji 
Q

) 
U

) 
0 

I I 
-s

 

-

I It', 

I I 

P
ag

e 
2 

o
f 2

 

E
 

E
 

0 (.
) 

~
 

>
 

0 z
_

 

1!
 

E
 

E
 

E
 

E
 

E
 

1!
 

E
 

E
 

1!
 

1!
 

1!
 

1!
 

E
 

1!
 

G
I 

1!
 

E
 

1!
 

E
 

E
 

0 
0 

:ii 
E

 
E

 
G

I 
.. 

., 
G

I 
E

 
:ii 

ID
 

(.
) 

0 
., 

0 
0 

G
I 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

ID
 

(.
) 

0 
0 

ID
 

(.
) 

0 
ID

 
ID

 
(.

) 
ID

 
(.

) 
ID

 
(.

) 
"' 

r--
(.

) 
ID

 
a
l 

CD
 

.... 
CD

 
"' 

r--
~ 

.c
 

N
 

.... 
N

 
r--

.... 
C

D
 

N
 

~
 

t"
) 

~
 

.. 
Q

) 
>

 
fl: 

0 
C

 
C

 
.D

 
.n

 
'i

: 
t 

>
, 

>-
C

 
C

 
>

, 
0 

Q
) 

.!g
 

IO
 

J' 
Q

) 
~
 

IO
 

~
 

IO
 

G
I 

~
. 

::
, 

:5
 

z 
_

Q
 

0 
-:

, 
LL

 
~
 

~
 

::a;
__ 

_:.
_ 

-
:,

 
...,

 

p 
p 

p 
p 

1· 

p 
p 

''
•
 

I 

I 
p 

p 
-

I 
I 

p 
p 

I 

I' 
p 

p 

-
r 

~
-

p 
p 

' 
I 

I. 
I 

I 

p 
p -

p 
p

l 
I 

5i
29

l2
11

11
 

578



scv 
WATER 

MARCH 2018 

FINANCE AND OPERATIONS COMMITTEE PLANNING CALENDAR 
FISCAL YEAR 2017/18 

BOARD (1st meeting, March 6) 

COMMITTEE (March 8) 

1. Monthly OperatteA&-aREI-Pfooi:!Gtion RepoFt 
2. Recommen~A~g of January 2~emRly--F-tAanGial-Rel*}Ft 
3. Committ~nA+R~eMaf 

BOARD (2nd meeting, March 20) 

APRIL 2018 

BOARD (1st meeting, April 3) 

1. Appt-eve-ReGei~liAg of Janua~.:t-8-Men~~se~ 

COMMITTEE (April 12) 

1. Quarterly Safety Program PreseAta~ 
2. Month~eraooAS-aoo-PfeG~GtieA-Rel*}i:t 
3. RecommeAEI-Afa)proval ·of a Resoll*iGA-Awelnting TreaSl:lfeHGf--Santa Clarita-Valley \flater A§eRG¥ 
4. Recommend Approval of a VlJire Transfer Peliey 
e. Recommend ~~~~I of a Ca13i-tal-icatleA--Pelisy for Fixee-Assets 
~~~-Pt:lbli6-ReGefes-AGt-Petiey. 
7. Recommend ·Receiviflg-aRG-fitiR§-e~BA:la~WGAWy+iAancl~Ft 
8. Committee PlanA-in§-GaleaeaF 

BOARD (2nd meeting, April 17) 

MAY 2018 

BOARD (1st meeting, May 1) 

1 . Approve-a-ResekftioA-Api,>9irni-ng-::r~nta-GlaFila-VaHey-Watef-.A§eAG¥ 
2. Appr-eve-&.Wir-e-+ransf.ef-P.Glisy 
3. Approve a Capita~itatiefl-PeliGY-fu~sets 
4. Approve-a-P\:JbliG-Recer-Ss-Act:-Pelisy 
5. Appr-ove-Recei¥in§-aAEI-FUiflg.of Februa~Q.:1.$...Moo~naAeia4-Reyo4-(-GGAsen~ 

BOARD (2nd meeting, May 15) 

SPECIAL COMMITTEE (May 22) 

~rnA!y-Of)eFatio~n Report 
2--,.........Resemffief!EI-Apf)f-GVal of Prof*)sed TroatmeRt-P4aA-t-Gperator C lass-SeFies 
~eGOFAffiE!flel-ReGei~~~Meml=.ty-~eial-Repef-1 
4-:----Gemmittee PlanRin§-Galeooaf 

DMS #167601 5/29/2018 9:32 AM 

579



scv 
WATER 

JUNE 2018 

FINANCE AND OPERATIONS COMMITTEE PLANNING CALENDAR 
FISCAL YEAR 2017/18 

BOARD (1st meeting, June 5) 

1. Approve a New Level Classification for Treatment Plant Operators 
2. Approve Receiving and Filing of March 2018 Monthly Financial Report (consent) 

COMMITIEE (June 14) - WILL BE CANCELLED 

1. Monthly Operations and Production Report 
2. Recommend Receiving and Filing of April 2018 Monthly Financial Report 
3. Committee Planning Calendar 

BOARD (2nd meeting, June 19) 

OMS #167601 5/29/2018 9:32 AM 

580



JULY 2018 

FINANCE AND OPERATIONS COMMITTEE PLANNING CALENDAR 
FISCAL YEAR 2018/19 

BOARD (1 51 meeting, July 3) 

COMMITTEE (July 12) 

1. Monthly Operations and Production Report 
2. Quarterly Safety Program Presentation 
3. Developer Report 
4. Recommend Receiving and Filing of April and May 2018 Monthly Financial Reports 
5. Committee Planning Calendar 

AUGUST 2018 

BOARD (1 51 meeting, August 7) 

1. Annual Safety and Risk Management Presentation 
2. Approve Receiving and Filing of April and May 2018 Monthly Financial Reports (consent) 

COMMITTEE (August 9) 

1. Monthly Operations and Production Report 
2. Recommend Approval of Record Retention Policy 
3. Developer Report 
4. Recommend Receiving and Filing of June 2018 Monthly Financial Report 
5. Committee Planning Calendar 

SEPTEMBER 2018 

BOARD (1 51 meeting, September4) 

1. Approve Record Retention Policy 
2. Approve Receiving and Filing of June 2018 Monthly Financial Report (consent) 

COMMITTEE (September 13) 

1. Monthly Operations and Production Report 
2. Recommend Receiving and Filing of July 2018 Monthly Financial Report 
3. Committee Planning Calendar 

OCTOBER 2018 

BOARD (1 51 meeting, October 2) 

1. Approve Receiving and Filing of July 2018 Monthly Financial Report (consent) 

OMS #167603 

scv 
\VATER 

5/29/2018 9:33 AM 

581



FINANCE AND OPERATIONS COMMITTEE PLANNING CALENDAR 
FISCAL YEAR 2018/19 

COMMITTEE (October 11) 

1. Monthly Operations and Production Report 
2. Quarterly Safety Program Presentation 
3. Recommend Receiving and Filing of August 2018 Monthly Financial Report 
4. Annual Review of Retail Standard Operating Procedures 
5. Committee Planning Calendar 

NOVEMBER 2018 

BOARD (1st meeting, November 6) 

1. Approve Receiving and Filing of August 2018 Monthly Financial Report (consent) 

COMMITTEE (November 8) 

1. Monthly Operations and Production Report 
2. Recommend Receiving and Filing of September 2018 Monthly Financial Report 
3. Developer Report 
4. Committee Planning Calendar 

DECEMBER 2018 

BOARD (1st meeting, December 4) 

1. Approve Receiving and Filing of September 2018 Monthly Financial Report 

COMMITTEE (December 13) 

1. Monthly Operations and Production Report 
2. Recommend Receiving and Filing of FY 2017/18 Yearend Budget Report (consent) 
3. Recommend Receiving and Filing of October 2018 Monthly Financial Report 
4. Committee Planning Calendar 

JANUARY 2019 

BOARD (1st meeting, January 1) 

1. Approve Receiving and Filing of FY 2017/18 Yearend Budget Report 
2. Approve Receiving and Filing of October 2018 Monthly Financial Report (consent) 

COMMITTEE (January 10) 

1. Monthly Operations and Production Report 
2. Quarterly Safety Program Presentation 
3. Recommend Receiving and Filing of November 2018 Monthly Financial Report 
4. Committee Planning Calendar 

DMS #167603 

scv 
WATER 

5/29/2018 9:33 AM 

582



FEBRUARY 2019 

FINANCE AND OPERATIONS COMMITTEE PLANNING CALENDAR 
FISCAL YEAR 2018/19 

BOARD (1 51 meeting, February 5) 

1. Approve Receiving and Filing of November 2018 Monthly Financial Report 

COMMITTEE (February 14) 

1. Monthly Operations and Production Report 
2. Recommend Receiving and Filing of FY 2018/19 Midyear Budget Report 
3. Recommend Approval of a Derivatives Policy 
4. Recommend Approval of a Disclosure Procedures Policy 
5. Review Annual List of Professional Services Contracts 
6. Recommend Receiving and Filing of December 2018 Monthly Financial Report 
7. Committee Planning Calendar 

MARCH 2019 

BOARD (1 51 meeting, March 5) 

1. Approve Receiving and Filing of FY 2018/19 Midyear Budget Report (consent) 
2. Approve a Derivatives Policy 
3. Approve a Disclosure Procedures Policy 
4. Approve Receiving and Filing of December 2018 Monthly Financial Report (consent) 

COMMITTEE (March 14) 

1. Monthly Operations and Production Report 
2. Review Proposed FY 2019/20 Actions for the Administration Division 
3. Review Proposed FY 2019/20 Actions for the Retail Department 
4. Recommend Receiving and Filing of January 2019 Monthly Financial Report 
5. Committee Planning Calendar 

APRIL 2019 

BOARD (1 51 meeting, April 2) 

1. Approve Receiving and Filing of January 2019 Monthly Financial Report (consent) 

COMMITTEE (April 11) 

1. Monthly Operations and Production Report 
2. Quarterly Safety Program Presentation 
3. Continued Review of Policies (Annual) 
4. Finalize Proposed FY 2019/20 Actions for the Administration Division 
5. Finalize Proposed FY 2019/20 Actions for the Retail Division 
6. Recommend Receiving and Filing of February 2019 Monthly Financial Report 
7. Committee Planning Calendar 

DMS #167603 

scv 
WATER 

5/29/2018 9:33 AM 

583



MAY 2019 

FINANCE AND OPERATIONS COMMITTEE PLANNING CALENDAR 
FISCAL YEAR 2018/19 

BOARD (1 51 meeting, May 7) 

1. Approve Receiving and Filing of February 2019 Monthly Financial Report (consent) 

COMMITTEE (May 9) 

1. Monthly Operations and Production Report 
2. Recommend Receiving and Filing of March 2019 Monthly Financial Report 
3. Committee Planning Calendar 

JUNE 2019 

BOARD (1 51 meeting, June 4) 

1. Approve Receiving and Filing of March 2019 Monthly Financial Report (consent) 

COMMITTEE (June 13) 

1. Monthly Operations and Production Report 
2. Recommend Receiving and Filing of April 2019 Monthly Financial Report 
3. Committee Planning Calendar 

OMS #167603 

scv 
WATER 

5/29/2018 9:33 AM 

584



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 
11 
12 

13 

14 
15 
16 

17 

Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency 
Water Resources & Watershed Committee and Board Calendar 

FY 2017/18 

Item 

Status of Water Sunnlies 
Review and Provide Input on Proposed Watershed Program 
Annroach for SCV Water 
Status of Upper Santa Clara River Salt and Nutrient 
Manaaement Plan 
Review Proposal to Purchase Devil's Den Property (CLOSED 
SESSION) 
Recommend Authorizing the General Manager to Recover 
Stored Water from Existing Water Banking or Exchange 
Proarams 
Status of Sustainable Groundwater Management Act 
tmolementation 
Status of Rosedale Rio-Bravo Water Storage District Banking 
and Exc.hanqe Pro_qram Extraction Facilities 
Recommend Approval of a Resolution Authorizing the 
General Manager to Execute an Assignment of Buena Vista-
Rosedale Rio Bravo Water Supply to the Proposed Tapia 
Annexation 
Status of Integrated Regional Water Management Plan 
Uodate 
Status of Sites Reservoir Proiect 
Devil's Den Semi-Annual Reoort 
Status of Water Banking Proa rams 
Update on Interim Financing of the Bay Delta Conservation 
Plan (BDCP) Activities 
Uodate on Conservation Activities 
Status of Recvcled Water Prnoram 
California WaterFix Gao Fundinq 
Recommend Authorizing the General Manager to Pay FY 
2018/19 State Water Contractors Dues 

P = Planned 
C = Completed 
CNL = Cancelled 
CNT = Continued Item 

"E E 
ro E 
0 0 
al (.) 

<D '<t ..- ..-
C ... 

ro 
.!!1 ~ 

C 

C 

C 

C 

C 

C 

C 
C 

"E E E 
ro "E E "E E ii 
0 ro 0 ro 0 ~ 

al 0 (.) 0 (.) g 
al "' 0 al '<t u ..- ..- ..- ' N ('I) ..... >-~ ro 0.. ~ 
>-ro ro :rl 

:!E <( ~ ::lE ell' 
C 

C 

C 

C 

I 

C 

"E E "E ro "E E ro 0 ro 0 0 al 0 (.) al 
LO al C') CJ) ..- Lt) ..- ..-
>- C C C ro 
~ 

:::, ::, :::, ...., ...., ...., 

p 

' 

p 

p 
p 

C p 

p p 

585



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

586



1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
 

11
 

12
 

1
3

 

S
an

ta
 C

la
ri

ta
 V

al
le

y 
W

at
er

 A
g

en
cy

 
W

at
er

 R
es

o
u

rc
es

 &
 W

at
er

sh
ed

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e 
an

d
 B

o
ar

d
 C

al
en

d
ar

 

Ite
m

 

U
p

d
a

te
 o

n 
C

o
n

se
rv

a
tio

n
 A

ct
iv

iti
e

s 
D

e
vi

l's
 D

e
n

 S
e

m
i-A

n
n

u
a

l 
R

e
o

o
rt

 
R

e
co

m
m

e
n

d
 A

p
p

ro
va

l 
o

f a
 R

e
so

lu
tio

n
 A

u
th

o
ri

zi
n

g
 t

he
 

G
e

n
e

ra
l M

a
n

a
g

e
r t

o
 E

xe
cu

te
 a

n 
A

ss
ig

n
m

e
n

t 
o

f B
u

e
n

a
 

V
is

ta
-R

o
se

d
a

le
 R

io
 B

ra
vo

 W
a

te
r 

S
u

p
p

ly
 to

 t
he

 P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
T

a
o

ia
 A

n
n

e
xa

tio
n 

U
p

d
a

te
 o

n
 I

nt
er

im
 F

in
an

ci
ng

 o
f t

h
e

 B
a

y 
D

el
ta

 
C

o
n

se
rv

a
tio

n
 P

la
n 

(B
D

C
P

) 
A

ct
iv

iti
e

s 
S

ta
tu

s 
o

f S
u

st
a

in
a

b
le

 G
ro

u
n

d
w

a
te

r 
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
A

ct
 

Im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
tio

n
 

S
ta

tu
s 

o
f S

ite
s 

R
e

se
rv

o
ir

 P
ro

je
ct

 
S

ta
tu

s 
o

f W
a

te
r 

S
up

pl
ie

s 
S

ta
tu

s 
o

f 
U

p
p

e
r 

S
an

ta
 C

la
ra

 R
iv

e
r 

S
a

lt 
an

d 
N

u
tr

ie
n

t 
M

a
n

a
q

e
m

e
n

t 
P

la
n 

R
e

vi
e

w
 o

f W
a

te
rs

h
e

d
 R

e
ch

a
rq

e
 F

ea
si

bi
lit

v 
S

tu
d

y 
S

ta
tu

s 
o

f 
R

o
se

d
a

le
 R

io
-B

ra
vo

 W
a

te
r 

S
to

ra
g

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

B
a

n
ki

n
a

 a
nd

 E
xc

h
a

n
a

e
 P

ro
a

ra
m

 E
xt

ra
ct

io
n

 F
ac

ili
tie

s 
S

ta
tu

s 
o

f I
n

te
g

ra
te

d
 R

e
g

io
n

a
l W

a
te

r 
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
P

la
n 

U
p

d
a

te
 

S
ta

tu
s 

o
f W

a
te

r 
B

an
ki

nq
 P

ro
a 

ra
m

s 

R
e

co
m

m
e

n
d

 A
p

p
ro

va
l 

o
f a

 R
e

so
lu

tio
n

 A
u

th
o

ri
zi

n
g

 t
h

e
 

G
e

n
e

ra
l 

M
a

n
a

g
e

r t
o

 E
xe

cu
te

 J
o

in
t 

P
o

w
e

rs
 A

g
re

e
m

e
n

t t
o

 
fo

rm
 G

o
ve

rn
a

n
ce

 S
tr

u
ct

u
re

 f
o

r 
S

C
V

-G
S

A
 

P
 =

 P
la

nn
ed

 
C

 =
 C

om
pl

et
ed

 
C

N
L 

=
 C

an
ce

lle
d 

C
N

T
 =

 
C

on
tin

ue
d 

Ite
m

 

E
 

"E
 

"E
 

E
 

E
 

<1
l 

<1
l 

E
 

0 
0 

0 
0 

u 
CD

 
CD

 
u 

~
 

r--
r--

co
 

~
 

~
 

C
l 

C
l 

:5
 

:5
 

:::
, 

:::
, 

--
, 

--
, 

~
 

<I
'. 

p 
p 

p 

p p 

p 

p 
I 

p 

F
Y

 2
01

8/
19

 
E

 
E

 
E

 
E

 
"E

 
E

 
"E

 
E

 
"E

 
E

 
"E

 
E

 
<1

l 
0 

<1
l 

0 
<1

l 
0 

<1
l 

0 
0 

u 
0 

u 
0 

u 
0 

u 
CD

 
N

 
CD

 
CD

 
..,. 

CD
 

N
 

0 
..,. 

~
 

N
 

~
 

(
0

 
~
 

..,. 
~
 

C
. 

C
. 

t;
 

t;
 

>
 

>
 

0 
0 

Q
) 

Q
) 

0 
0 

Q
) 

Q
) 

(/
J 

(/
J 

0 
0 

z 
z 

0 
0 

p 
p 

p 
p 

p 
p 

p 
p 

p 

p 
p 

p 
p 

p p 

E
 

E
 

"C
i 

E
 

E
 

"E
 

E
 

"E
 

E
 

"E
 

E
 

~
 
~ 

E
 

"E
 

E
 

E
 

0 
0 

<1
l 

<1
l 

u 
<1

l 
0 

0
4 

!I
 0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

u 
u 

u 
CD

 
u 

CD
 

("
) 

CD
 

~
! 

("
) 
-

0 
N

 
N

 
m

 
I~

 
~
 

N
 

~
 

~
"' 

~
 

E
 

>
. 

·u
 

C
: 

C
: 

:;; 
5.

 
~
 

io'
~

 
<1

l 
(I

>
 

C
: 

C
: 

<1
l 

<1
l 

Q
) 

~
~
 

:::
, 

:::
, 

-:
::,

 
--

, 
l.

L
 

~
 

<I'
. 

.:a
 ..

 
-,

 
-
, 

p 
p 

p 
p 

p 
p 

-

p 
p 

I 

- p 

p 

587



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

588



BOARD MEMORANDUM 

The Engineering Committee met at 5:30 PM on Thursday, May 3, 2018 in the Training Room of 
the Rio Vista Water Treatment Plant.  In attendance were Committee Chair Dean Efstathiou; 
Directors Tom Campbell, Ed Colley, Bill Cooper and Gary Martin; Director of Operations and 
Maintenance Mike Alvord; Principal Engineer Jason Yim and me.  No members of the public 
were present.  A copy of the agenda is attached. 

Item 1:  Public Comment – There was no public comment.  

Item 2:  Review of Proposed FY 2018/19 Capital Improvement Projects – Staff and the 
Committee reviewed the proposed FY 2018/19 Capital Improvements Projects. 

Item 3:  Third Party Funded Agreements Quarterly Report – Staff and the Committee 
reviewed the Third Party Funded Agreements Quarterly Report.  

Item 4:  Capital Improvement Projects Construction Status Report – Staff and the 
Committee reviewed the Capital Improvement Projects Construction Status Report.    

Item 5:  Committee Planning Calendar – Staff and the Committee reviewed the FY 2017/18 
and FY 2018/19 Committee Planning Calendars.  

Item 6:  General Report on Engineering and Operations Department Activities – No items 
were discussed.     

Item 7:  CLOSED SESSION – CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATORS – 
There were no actions taken in Closed Session that were reportable under the Ralph M. Brown 
Act. 

Item 8:  Adjournment – The meeting adjourned at 6:10 PM.  

BJF 

Attachments 

DATE: May 4, 2018 

TO: Board of Directors 

FROM: Brian J. Folsom, P.E. 
Chief Engineer 

SUBJECT: May 3, 2018 Engineering Committee Meeting 

589

ajacobs
Item No 9.1

ajacobs
Brian Folsom

ajacobs
Matt



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

590



27234 BOUQUET CANYON ROAD •  SANTA CLARITA,  CALIFORNIA 91350-2173 •  661 297•1600 • FAX 661 297•1611

we bs i t e  address :  www. yours cv wate r . com

Date: April 19, 2018

To: Engineering Committee
Dean Efstathiou, Chair
Tom Campbell
Ed Colley
William Cooper
Gary Martin

From: Brian J. Folsom
Chief Engineer

The Engineering Committee is scheduled to meet on Thursday, May 3, 2018 at 5:30 PM at 
Rio Vista Water Treatment Plant located at 27234 Bouquet Canyon Road, Santa Clarita, CA 
91350 in the Training Room.

MEETING AGENDA

1. Public Comments

2. * Review of Proposed FY 2018/19 Capital Improvement Projects

3. * Third Party Funded Agreements Quarterly Report

4. * Capital Improvement Projects Construction Status Report

5. * Committee Planning Calendar

6. General Report on Engineering Services Section Activities

7. CLOSED SESSION – CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATORS
Property Location:    APN 2830-002-900
Agency Negotiators: Matthew G. Stone and Michael Alvord 
Negotiating Party:     Missak Baghdassarian
Under Negotiation: Price and Terms of Payment

8. Adjournment

* Indicates attachments
To be distributed

591



April 19, 2018
Page 2 of 2

NOTICES:

Any person may make a request for a disability-related modification or accommodation needed 
for that person to be able to participate in the public meeting by telephoning (661) 297-1600, or 
writing to Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency at 27234 Bouquet Canyon Road, Santa Clarita, CA 
91350. Requests must specify the nature of the disability and the type of accommodation 
requested. A telephone number or other contact information should be included so that Agency 
staff may discuss appropriate arrangements. Persons requesting a disability-related 
accommodation should make the request with adequate time before the meeting for the Agency 
to provide the requested accommodation.

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.5, non-exempt public records that relate to open
session agenda items and are distributed to a majority of the Board less than seventy-two (72) 
hours prior to the meeting will be available for public inspection at the Santa Clarita Valley 
Water Agency, located at 27234 Bouquet Canyon Road, Santa Clarita, California 91350, during 
regular business hours. When practical, these public records will also be made available on the 
Agency’s Internet Website, accessible at http://www.yourscvwater.com.  

Posted on April 25, 2018.

592



scv 
WATER BOARD MEMORANDUM 

DATE: May 18, 2018 

TO: 

FROM: 

Board of Directors 

Steve Cole 772---
Assistant General Manager 

SUBJECT: May 17, 2018 Public Outreach and Legislation Committee Meeting 

The Public Outreach and Legislation Committee met at 5:30 PM. On Thursday, May 17, 2018 
in the Training Room at the Santa Clarita Water Division located at 26521 Summit Circle, 
Santa Clarita 91350. In attendance were Directors Kathy Colley, Jerry Gladbach and Lynne 
Plambeck. Legislative consultant Hunt Braly attended the meeting as well as legislative 
consultants Harry Henderson and Dennis Albiani whom participated via GoToMeeting video 
conference. Staff present were Kathie Martin and me. There were two members of the public 
present. A copy of the agenda is attached. 

Item 1: Public Comment - There was no public comment. 

Item 2: Legislative Consultant Reports 
Item 2.1 - Harry Henderson reported on federal legislation and related items. 
Item 2.2 - Dennis Albiani reported on state legislation and related items. 

Item 3: Presentation: Water Bottle Fill Station - Staff and the Committee reviewed the 
Water Bottle Fill Station. 

Item 4: Recommend Approval of Supporting the Water Supply and Water Quality Act 
of 2018 - Recommended actions for this item are included in a separate report being 
submitted at the June 5, 2018 regular board meeting. 

Item 5: Informational 
Item 5.1 - Legislative Tracking 2018 - Staff and the Committee reviewed the 

legislative tracking 2018. 
Item 5.2 - Public Outreach Events 2018 - Staff and the Committee reviewed the 

public outreach events 2018. 

Item 6: Other Staff Activities 
Item 6.1 - Status: Stakeholder List - Staff and the Committee reviewed the 

stakeholder list. 
Item 6.2 - Status: Agency's Website - Reports and documents library search -

Kathie Martin gave an update on the status of the Agency's website. 

The meeting adjourned at 6:45 P.M. 

Attachment 

593

ajacobs
Item No. 9.2



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

594



scv 
WATER 

Date: May 9, 2018 

To: Public Outreach and Legislation Committee 
Jacque McMillan Chair 
B.J. Atkins 
Kathy Colley 
Jerry Gladbach 
Lynne Plambeck 

From: Steve Cole VJ-
Assistant General Manager 

The Public Outreach and Legislation Committee is scheduled to meet on Thursday, 
May 17, 2018 at 5:30 PM at Santa Clarita Water Division located at 26521 Summit Circle, 
Santa Clarita, CA 91350 in the Training Room. 

MEETING AGENDA 

1. Public Comments 

2. Legislative Consultant Report 
* 2.1 Anchor Consulting 
* 2.2 California Advocates 

3. Presentation: Water Bottle Fill Station 

4. * Recommend Approval of Supporting the Water Supply and Water Quality Act of 
2018 

5. Informational 
* 5.1 Legislative Tracking 2018 
* 5.2 Public Outreach Events 2018 

6. Other Staff Activities 
• 6.1 Status: Stakeholder List 

6.2 Status: Agency's Website - reports and documents library search 

7. Adjournment 

* 

• 
Indicates attachments 
To be distributed 

27234 BOUQUET CANYON ROAD• SANTA CLARITA, CALIFORNIA 91350-2173 • 661 297•1600 • FAX 661 297•1611 
website address: www.yourscvwater.com 

595



May 9, 2018 
Page 2 of 2 

NOTICES: 

Any person may make a request for a disability-related modification or accommodation needed for 
that person to be able to participate in the public meeting by telephoning (661) 297-1600, or writing to 
Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency at 27234 Bouquet Canyon Road, Santa Clarita, CA 91350. 
Requests must specify the nature of the disability and the type of accommodation requested. A 
telephone number or other contact information should be included so that Agency staff may discuss 
appropriate arrangements. Persons requesting a disability-related accommodation should make the 
request with adequate time before the meeting for the Agency to provide the requested 
accommodation. 

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.5, non-exempt public records that relate to open 
session agenda items and are distributed to a majority of the Board less than seventy-two (72) hours 
prior to the meeting will be available for public inspection at the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency, 
located at 27234 Bouquet Canyon Road, Santa Clarita, California 91350, during regular business 
hours. When practical, these public rec0rds will also be made available on the Agency's Internet 
Website, accessible at http://www.yourscvwater.com. 

Posted on: Wednesday. May 9. 2018 

596



scv 
WATER BOARD MEMORANDUM 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

May 22, 2018 

Board of Directors 

Beverly Johnson, Director of Finance Pi .Y 
Rochelle Patterson, Director of Administrai e Services /7/° 
May 21, 2018 Budget and Rates Committee Meeting 

The Budget and Rates Committee met at 6:00 PM on Monday, May 21, 2018 in the Training 
Room of the Rio Vista Water Treatment Plant. In attendance were Committee Chair Dan 
Mortensen, Directors Ed Colley, Robert DiPrimio, Dean Efstathiou, Maria Gutzeit and R.J. 
Kelly, as well as Keith Abercrombie, Erika Dill, Matt Stone and us. Two members of the public 
were present. A copy of the agenda is attached. 

Item 1: Public Comment - There was public comment. 

Item 2: Recommend Approval of Resolutions Setting Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency 
Tax Rate for FY 2018/19 and Requesting Levy of Tax by Los Angeles County and 
Ventura County - Recommended actions for this item are included in a separate report being 
submitted at the June 5, 2018 regular Board meeting. 

Item 3: Recommend Approval of Resolution Authorizing July 2018 Water Supply 
Contract Payment - Recommended actions for this i'tem are included in a separate report 
being submitted at the June 5, 2018 regular Board meeting. 

Item 4: Recommend Approval of a Resolution Adopting the Appropriation of All As-Yet 
Unappropriated Funds for FY 2017/18 - Recommended actions for this item are included in 
a separate report being submitted at the June 5, 2018 regular Board meeting. 

Item 5: Recommend Approval of a Resolution Adopting the Appropriation Limit for FY 
2018/19 - Recommended actions for this item are included in a separate report being 
submitted at the June 5, 2018 regular Board meeting. 

Item 6: Committee Planning Calendar - Staff and the Committee reviewed the FY 2017 /18 
Committee Planning Calendar. 

Item 7: General Report on Budget and Rates Activities - Staff and the Committee 
discussed possibly adjusting the FY 2018/19 planning calendar so that the Budget and Rates 
Committee meetings in April and May fall before the second Board meeting of the month. Staff 
and the Committee discussed minor changes to the budget which will be submitted at the June 
5, 2018 regular Board meeting. 

Item 8: Adjournment - The meeting adjourned at 7:20 PM. 

BJ & RP:ed 
Attachments 

597

ajacobs
Item No. 9.3



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

598



scv 
WATER 

Date: May 14, 2018 

To: 

From: 

Budget and Rates Committee 
Dan Mortensen, Chair 
Ed Colley 
Robert DiPrimio 
Dean Efstathiou 
Maria Gutzeit 
R. J. Kelly . 

Beverly Johnson.Director of Finance ~ ~ 
Rochelle Patterson, Director of Administrative Services " /-

The Budget and Rates Committee is scheduled to meet on Monday, May 21, 2018 at 6:00 
PM at Rio Vista Water Treatment Plant located at 27234 Bouquet Canyon Road, Santa 
Clarita, CA 91350 in the Training Room. 

1. 

2. * 

3. * 

4. * 

5. * 

6. 

7. 

8. 

* 

• 

MEETING AGENDA 

Public Comments 

Recommend Approval of Resolutions Setting Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency Tax 
Rate for FY 2018/19 and Requesting Levy of Tax by Los Angeles County and Ventura 
County 

Recommend Approval of Resolution Authorizing July 2018 Water Supply Contract 
Payment 

Recommend Approval of a Resolution Adopting the Appropriation of All As-Yet 
Unappropriated Funds for FY 2017/18 

Recommend Approval of a Resolution Adopting the Appropriation Limit for FY 2018/19 

Committee Planning Calendar 

General Report on Budget and Rates Activities 

Adjournment 

Indicates attachments 
To be distributed 

27234 BOUQUET CANYON ROAD• SANTA CLARITA, CALIFORNIA 91350-2173 • 661 297•1600 • FAX 661 297•1611 
website address: www yourscvwater com 

599



May 14, 2018 
Page 2 of 2 

NOTICES: 

Any person may make a request for a disability-related modification or accommodation needed for 
that person to be able to participate in the public meeting by telephoning (661) 297-1600, or writing to 
Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency at 27234 Bouquet Canyon Road, Santa Clarita, CA 91350. 
Requests must specify the nature of the disability and the type of accommodation requested. A 
telephone number or other contact information should be included so that Agency staff may discuss 
appropriate arrangements. Persons requesting a disal;>ility-related accommodation should make the 
request with adequate time before the meeting for the Agency to provide the requested 
accommodation. 

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.5, non-exempt public records that relate to open 
session agenda items and are distributed to a majority of the Board less than seventy-two (72) hours 
prior to the meeting will be available for public inspection at the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency, 
located at 27234 Bouquet Canyon Road, Santa Clarita, California 91350, during regular business 
hours. When practical, these public records will also b1= made available on the Agency's Internet 
Website, accessible at http://www.yourscvwater.com. 

Posted on May 14, 2018. 

600



BOARD MEMORANDUM 

The Finance and Operations Committee met at 5:30 PM on Tuesday, May 22, 2018 in the 
Training Room of the Santa Clarita Water Division. In attendance were Committee Chair Gary 
Martin and Directors B.J. Atkins, Kathy Colley, R.J. Kelly and Lynne Plambeck. Staff in 
attendance were Keith Abercrombie, Amy Aguer, Kim Grass, Elizabeth Ooms-Graziano and 
Rochelle Patterson as well as us. Two members of the public were present.  A copy of the 
agenda is attached. 

Item 1:  Public Comment – There was public comment. 

Item 2:  Monthly Operations and Production Report – Staff and the Committee reviewed the 
Monthly Operations and Production Report.  

Item 3:  Recommend Approval of Proposed Treatment Plant Operator Class Series – 
Recommended actions for this item are included in a separate report being submitted at the 
June 5, 2018 regular Board meeting. 

Item 4:  Recommend Receiving and Filing of the March 2018 Monthly Financial Report – 
The Committee reviewed the March 2018 Monthly Financial Report and recommended that the 
report be received and filed.  

Item 5:  Committee Planning Calendar – Staff and the Committee reviewed the FY 2017/18 
Committee Planning Calendar. 

Item 6:  General Report on Finance and Operations Activities – Staff researched using 
local banks for CD’s and found the rates to be too low. This was requested by a Board Member 
last month. Staff also reported on all Retail Divisions having Robo calls. Directors are 
requesting staff report feedback from customers.   

Item 7:  Adjournment – The meeting adjourned at 6:15 PM.  

MA & BJ/lq 

Attachments 

DATE: May 23, 2018 

TO: Board of Directors 

FROM: Mike Alvord, Director of Operations and Maintenance 
Beverly Johnson, Director of Finance  

SUBJECT: May 22, 2018 Special Finance and Operations Committee Meeting 

601

ajacobs
Matt

ajacobs
Item No. 9.4

ajacobs
Beverly Johnson

ajacobs
Mike Alvord



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

602



27234 BOUQUET CANYON ROAD •  SANTA CLARITA,  CALIFORNIA 91350 -2173 •  661 297•1600  •  FAX 661 297•1611  

we bs i t e  address :  www. yours cv wate r . com

Date: May 15, 2018

To: Finance and Operations Committee 
Gary Martin, Chair 
B. J. Atkins 
Kathy Colley 
R. J. Kelly 
Lynne Plambeck 

From: Mike Alvord, Director of Operations and Maintenance 
Beverly Johnson, Director of Finance 

The Finance and Operations Committee is scheduled to meet on Tuesday, May 22, 2018 at 
5:30 PM at Santa Clarita Water Division located at 26521 Summit Circle, Santa Clarita, CA
91350 in the Training Room. 

SPECIAL MEETING AGENDA 

1. Public Comments

2. * Monthly Operations and Production Report

3. * Recommend Approval of Proposed Treatment Plant Operator Class Series

4. * Recommend Receiving and Filing of March 2018 Monthly Financial Report

5. * Committee Planning Calendar

6. General Report on Financial Activities and Operations

7. Adjournment

* Indicates attachments
 To be distributed 

3

603

lquintero
MA

lquintero
BJ



May 15, 2018 
Page 2 of 2 

NOTICES: 

Any person may make a request for a disability-related modification or accommodation needed 

for that person to be able to participate in the public meeting by telephoning (661) 297-1600, or 

writing to Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency at 27234 Bouquet Canyon Road, Santa Clarita, CA 

91350.  Requests must specify the nature of the disability and the type of accommodation 

requested.  A telephone number or other contact information should be included so that Agency 

staff may discuss appropriate arrangements.  Persons requesting a disability-related 

accommodation should make the request with adequate time before the meeting for the Agency 

to provide the requested accommodation. 

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.5, non-exempt public records that relate to open 

session agenda items and are distributed to a majority of the Board less than seventy-two (72) 

hours prior to the meeting will be available for public inspection at the Santa Clarita Valley 

Water Agency, located at 27234 Bouquet Canyon Road, Santa Clarita, California 91350, during 

regular business hours.  When practical, these public records will also be made available on the 

Agency’s Internet Website, accessible at http://www.yourscvwater.com.  

Posted on May 15, 2018. 

4

604

lquintero
Matt



DIRECTOR AB 1234 REPORT 

Director Name: -=B-=ill=-.::;C;,_,;:o...,::.o.,!;-p..:::..:er::...__ _ 

Meeting Attended: ACW A Region 8 Conference Call 

Date of Meeting: S/4/18 

Board Meeting to Be Presented At: _-J.]_u_n_e ",;_S.L-l 2_0_1_8 _ 

Points Of Interest: Conference call with the Region 8 Board and 
ACW A staff to develop region 8 program scheduled for October 
24th. The event will be a tour of Metropolitans Weymouth 
Filtration Plant that has been upgraded with ozone disinfection. 
Will tour Mets main laboratory the fabrication and machine shop. 

Please Attach Agenda or Brochure if Available. 

605

ajacobs
Item 11.1



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

606



DIRECTOR AB 1234 REPORT 

DrrectorName: =B=ill~C~o~o~p~e~r _ 

Meeting Attended: ACW A Conference Sacramento 

Date of Meeting: 5/7-5/11/18 

Board Meeting to Be Presented At: __ ....J.1....:....;u__;n...:,_e ...:....5~) 2.;,;__O:....:,;:I....:....8 _ 

Points Of Interest: Attended the spring ACW A conference held in 
Sacramento, California. Attended several sessions and programs 
with the most important being Metropolitan Water Districts 
decision to prefund the California Water Fix. 
While is Sacramento along with VP Gutzeit and VP Kelly and 

Assistant G M Cole had an opportunity to meet with Directors and 
the GM from United Water Conservation District. We talked 
about potential opportunities for joint projects and will develop 
an agreement to continue these discussions. 

Please Attach Agenda or Brochure if Available. 

607

ajacobs
Item No 11.2



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

608



DIRECTOR AB 1234 REPORT 

Director Name: _B_ill____;_C_:.o....:...o.,b-p....:...;er;.;__ _ 

Meeting Attended: Mtg with Congressman Steve Knight 

Date of Meeting: 5/16/18 

Board Meeting to Be Presented At: _....J.1....:...;.u;.;,;.;.ne..:........::,_5.z.....:2 2:;;,_;O:....::;1..,;:_8 _ 

Points Of Interest: While in Washington DC I had the 
opportunity to discuss with Congressman Knight the potential for 
government funding for continued longterm cleanup of the 
Whitaker Bermite site. Their may be some potential for funding in 
the Warda bill this year. 

Please Attach Agenda or Brochure if Available. 

609

ajacobs
Item 11.3



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

610



DIRECTOR AB 1234 REPORT 

Director Name:  Maria Gutzeit 

Meeting Attended:   Santa Clarita Chamber Mixer (SCVWA 
hosted) 

Date of Meeting:  5/16 

Board Meeting to Be Presented At:   6/5 

Points Of Interest: Chatted with numerous people from 
Chamber, SCV EDC, and local businesses.  Some had 
questions on water, and I directed them to the appropriate 
staff that were present.  I spoke on behalf of SCVWA and 
thanked people for attending, and gave a brief update on our 
new agency and the ahead-of-schedule cost savings. 

611

ajacobs
Item 11.4



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

612



Director AB 1234 Report 

May 24, 2018 

Director name: Gary Martin 

Meeting attended: SCV Chamber of Commerce Mixer 

Date of meeting: May 16, 2018 

Location: SCVWA 

Board meeting to be presented at: June 5, 2018 

Points of interest: 

Attended the May 16 Chamber Mixer hosted by SCVWA and was able to interact with various community 

leaders and respond to questions about the creation of SCVWA and explain the benefits and expectations of 

our new valley-wide agency.  

613



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

614



DIRECTOR AB 1234 REPORT 

Director Name:  Maria Gutzeit 

Meeting Attended:   Meeting with Sierra Club Reps 

Date of Meeting:  5/22 

Board Meeting to Be Presented At:   6/5 

Points Of Interest: This meeting was set up by Steve 
Cole/Water Resources after several Sierra Club reps asked 
numerous questions about the new agency. Having attended 
prior meetings with them, I asked to attend also. Kathy 
Martin, PIO, also attended and was introduced as their point 
of contact for future questions. Meeting was very good and 
they commented on a vision for the river and other ideas. 
We agreed to try to stay in touch going forward. 

615

ajacobs
Item 11.5



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

616



DIRECTOR AB 1234 REPORT 

Director Name:  Jacquelyn McMillan 
Meeting Attended:  CSDA Legislative Days 
Dates/Times:  May 22‐23, 2018  
Presented at:  June 5, 2018 
No. of Attendees:  500 local elected officials 
Brochure/Agenda:  Highlights below 
Points Of Interest:  See below 

Below are highlights from the Legislative Days.  

The CSDA provided a legislative update focusing on three keys bills that the attendees 
were asked to lobby on during their legislative visits at the Capitol. 

SB 929 Website Transparency (McGuire D) ‐‐ Support 
The California Public Records Act requires a local agency to make public records 
available for inspection and allows a local agency to comply by posting the record on its 
Internet Web site and directing a member of the public to the Web site, as specified.  
This bill would, beginning on January 1, 2020, require every independent special district 
to maintain an Internet Web site that clearly lists contact information for the special 
district, except as provided.  Because this bill would require local agencies to provide a 
new service, the bill would impose a state‐mandated local program. 

AB 2065 Surplus Property (Ting D)– Oppose unless amended 
Current law prescribes requirements for the disposal of surplus land by a local agency. 
Current law defines “local agency” for these purposes as every city, county, city and 
county, and district, including school districts of any kind or class, empowered to acquire 
and hold real property. This bill would expand the definition of “local agency” to include 
sewer, water, utility, and local and regional park districts, joint powers authorities, 
successor agencies to former redevelopment agencies, housing authorities, and other 
political subdivisions of this state and any instrumentality thereof that is empowered to 
acquire and hold real property, thereby requiring these entities to comply with these 
requirements for the disposal of surplus land. 

AB 3037 Community Redevelo9pment Law of 2018 – (Chiu D)  Oppose unless amended 
Existing law dissolved redevelopment agencies as of February 1, 2012, and designates 
successor agencies to act as successor entities to the dissolved redevelopment agencies. 
This bill, the Community Redevelopment Law of 2018, would authorize a city or county 
to propose the formation of a redevelopment housing and infrastructure agency by 
adoption of a resolution of intention that meets specified requirements, including that 
the resolution of intention include a passthrough provision and an override passthrough 
provision, as defined. The bill would require the city or county to submit that resolution 

617

ajacobs
Ietm 11.6



to each affected taxing entity, and would authorize an entity that receives that 
resolution to elect to not receive a passthrough payment, as provided. 
Location:  Assembly Appropriations Suspense 

My team met with Senator Scott Wilk and Senator Mike McGuire. 

The delegation also heard from Keynote Speaker Marcie Frost, CalPERS CEO.  CalPERS 
oversees a global investment portfolio of about $350 billion, has about 2,800 
employees, and operates on an annual budget of $1.8 billion.  Frost says the current 
funding status is at 71%, up from a low of 61% during the recession.  The goal is to get 
about 80%, which would elevate the fund out of the red zone. CalPers has taken the 
following steps to strengthen the Fund: 

 Lowered the discount rate from 7.5% to 7% over three years

 Adopted a new strategic asset allocation effective July 1, 2018
o 59% Global Equity
o 28% Fixed Income
o 13% Real Assets
o 8% Private Equity
o 1% Liquidity

 Shortened  the  amortization  period  for  employers  to  pay  their  unfunded  liability
from 30 years to 20 years to realize a significant long‐term savings.

Results: 

 $350 billion in assets as of December 31, 2017

 15.7% investment returns in calendar year 2017; 11.2% FY 2016‐2017

 $47 billion increase in assets in calendar year 2017

 1.5 to  2% reduction in overhead costs each of the next 5 fiscal years.

 300+ external managers reduced to 150

 $170 million savings in reducing investment expenses in FY 2015‐16

The Honorable Anna M. Caballero was recognized as Legislator of the Year. 

Other panel speakers were: 
Gage  Dungy,  Partner,  Liebert  Cassidy  Whitmore  who  provided  employment  law 
updates and anticipated future legislative actions. 
Deborah  Wilder,  President,  Contractor  Compliance  and  Monitoring  who  discussed 
prevailing wage updates, challenges and possible changes. 
Kelly Salt, Partner, Best Best & Krieger, LLP who provided an update on proposed and 
adopted legislation and court decisions that impact the revenues and finances of special 
district. 

618



DIRECTOR AB 1234 REPORT 

Director Name: B. J. Atkins 

Meeting Attended:   Attend SoCal Water Dialogue 

Date of Meeting:  May 23, 2018 

Board Meeting to Be Presented At: June 5, 2018 

Points of Interest:  Neal Shapiro of the City of Santa Monica 

presented the sustainability and stormwater programs for 

which he is responsible.

Santa Monica has instituted a SW Parcel Tax of $36 annually 

per parcel which raises a static amount of revenue (no CPI) of 

$1.2 MM each year.  It is used to maintain the SW programs 

operating in this City presently.   The second salvo went to the 

ballot July 2006.  This added tax was supported by Heal the 

Bay, Hotel’s on the beach, the Chamber of Commerce, the 

lifeguards, first responders, etc.  It passed seemingly without 

opposition and revenue is now averaging another $3MM 

annually which is added to $1.2 static amount mentioned 

above.  There is a 5 member citizens audit committee which 

oversees how this money is being spent only on SW projects. 

The goal of the City of Santa Monica is to stop taking MWD 

water by 2022.

Another version of this type of tax is being considered by 

Santa Monica City Council.  Now set at $84 per parcel 

annually, this measure may go to the voters later this year.  It is 

being called a special tax.  The Fairbanks Group studied the 

SW needs of Santa Monica, which gave rise to this special tax 

619

ajacobs
Item 11.7



known as the “Clean Beaches & Oceans Parcel Tax”.  Schools 

will be exempt, as will non-profits etc.

LA County Flood Control District – Daniel Bradbury

This organization has started a program known as “Safe Clean 

Water LA County”, which has three goals:

1) More and better SW Capture

2) SW quality improvements, and

3) Quantifying tangible benefits to the communities in LA

County, especially disadvantaged communities or DACs.

AB1180 specifies about $300 MM for this program allocated 

50% for Regional SW Projects, 40% for Municipal SW 

projects and 10% for Local or Flood Control District SW 

Projects. 

How the money is distributed is on a criteria point system:

If the project improves SW Quality = 40 PT’s.  

If the project improves water supply = 40 PT’s.  

If the project results in a beneficial community investment or 

benefit (i.e. a SW cistern under a new park – where none 

existed before) = 25 points 

If the project leverages other funds (i.e. can be combined with 

open space or trail improvement funds) = 10 points 

AB 1180 would allow for a tax of $0.25 / sq. ft. of 

impermeable area; and there are some obvious exemptions for 

government owned land, land owned by senior citizens, etc. 

Comments by eFile deadline = June 14, 2018 

Stakeholder group is to be made up of 40 members. For more 

information go to:

SafecleanwaterLA.org

620



621



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

622



623



624



DIRECTOR AB 1234 REPORT 

Director Name: B. J. Atkins 

Meeting Attended: Attend USCR Stakeholder Meeting 

Date of Meeting:  May 24, 2018 

Board Meeting to Be Presented At: June 5, 2018 

Points of Interest: Rick Viergutz of SCV Water presented on the DWR 

process for awarding Prop 1, round 1. Mr. Viergutz shared timing, criteria 

and considerations.

Ms. Preeti Ghuman of the County of LA Sanitation Districts (CSDLAC) presented on the 

overall success and current status of the automatic water softener (AWS) 

removal program started more than a decade ago.  Phase 1 removed 436 

units; Phase 2 removed another 7,055 units. Then a push to remove rental 

units brought the grand total to over 8,000 units; resulting in a chloride 

concentration reduction in water going to the river of 55 mg/l (ppm).   

 Matt Frary of the LA County Department of Public Works / Flood Control District  

presented on the proposed LA County Safe Clean Water Program; a $300 

million start for what has been recognized as a $20 billion dollar need.  The 

LA County Board of Supervisors will be considering whether to put this on 

the November ballot at their meeting in late June 2018.  The proposed 

governance structure was discussed, as were some of the shortfalls and net 

benefits.  This is a complete new additional bureaucracy, which is additive 

to the GSA, focused only on stormwater management.   

Other presentations on how disadvantaged communities in the LA and 

Ventura regions will be provided $9.8 million water resource management 

benefits as they are recognized as “underserved”.  Finally, a staffer from the 

Ventura County Watershed Protection District presented on their activities 

of late and what their agenda is going forward.  

625

ajacobs
Item 11.8



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

626



627



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

628


	Agenda
	Item 5.1
	Item 5.2
	Item 5.3
	Item 5.4
	Item 6.1
	Item 6.2
	Item 6.3
	Item 6.4
	Item 6.5
	Item 6.6
	Item 6.7
	Item 6.8
	Item 8.1
	Item 8.2
	Item 8.3
	Item 8.4
	Item 8.5
	Item 9.1
	Item 9.2
	Item 9.3
	Item 9.4
	Item 11.1
	Item 11.2
	Item 11.3
	Item 11.4
	Item 11.5
	Item 11.6
	Item 11.7
	Item 11.8



